$\frac{\text{Attachment No. 1}}{\text{See Page 32} \text{ for action.}}$ 

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM DOCKET NO. 17 OF THE CHANCELLOR OF THE SYSTEM

May 15, 1981

TO MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF REGENTS: Mr. James L. Powell, Chairman Dr. Sterling H. Fly, Jr., Vice-Chairman Mrs. Jane Weinert Blumberg Mrs. Janey Briscoe Mr. Jess Hay Mrs. Beryl Buckley Milburn Mr. Jon P. Newton Mr. Tom B. Rhodes Mr. Howard N. Richards

The Dockets recommended by the Chief Administrative Officers concerned and prepared by the component institutions listed below are herewith submitted with my recommendation for ratification or approval, as appropriate, at the meeting of the Board of Regents on June 11-12, 1981. The budget changes included in these dockets have been approved by me and are herewith summitted as a report to the Board of Regents:

Institutions	Pages
The University of Texas at Arlington	AR-1 through AR-68 (including AR-15A)
The University of Texas at Austin	A-1 through A-136
The University of Texas at Dallas	D-1 through D-36
The University of Texas at El Paso	EP-1 through EP-34
The University of Texas of the Permian Basin	PB-1 through PB-12
The University of Texas at San Antonio	SA-1 through SA-36
The University of Texas at Tyler	TA-1 through TA-14
The University of Texas Institute of Texan Cultures at San Antonio	TC-1 through TC-3
The University of Texas Health Science Center at Dallas	HD-1 through HD-63
The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston	G-1 through G-43
The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston	HH-1 through HH-39
The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio	HS-1 through HS-28
The University of Texas System Cancer Center	CC-1 through CC-24
The University of Texas Health Center at Tyler	HT-1 through HT-5

On the following pages, C-2 through C-10, are U. T. System Administration (including the Hogg Foundation for Mental Health) and Institutional items which I recommend for the Board's ratification or approval, as appropriate, including my report of budget changes.

Sincerely,

alker D. Walker Chancellor

EDW:lsr

May 15, 1981

TO MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF REGENTS:

Mr. James L. Powell, Chairman Dr. Sterling H. Fly, Jr., Vice-Chairman Mrs. Jane Weinert Blumberg Mrs. Janey Briscoe Mr. Jess Hay Mrs. Beryl Buckley Milburn Mr. Jon P. Newton Mr. Tom B. Rhodes Mr. Howard N. Richards

The Dockets recommended by the Chief Administrative Officers concerned and prepared by the component institutions listed below are herewith submitted with my recommendation for ratification or approval, as appropriate, at the meeting of the Board of Regents on June 11-12, 1981. The budget changes included in these dockets have been approved by me and are herewith summitted as a report to the Board of Regents:

Institutions	Pages
The University of Texas at Arlington	AR-1 through AR-68 (including AR-15A)
The University of Texas at Austin	A-1 through A-136
The University of Texas at Dallas	D-1 through D-36
The University of Texas at El Paso	EP-1 through EP-34
The University of Texas of the Permian Basin	PB-1 through PB-12
The University of Texas at San Antonio	SA-1 through SA-36
The University of Texas at Tyler	TA-1 through TA-14
The University of Texas Institute of Texan Cultures at San Antonio	TC-1 through TC-3
The University of Texas Health Science Center at Dallas	HD-1 through HD-63
The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston	G-1 through G-43
The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston	HH-1 through HH-39
The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio	HS-1 through HS-28
The University of Texas System Cancer Center	CC-1 through CC-24
The University of Texas Health Center at Tyler	HT-1 through HT-5

On the following pages, C-2 through C-1D, are U. T. System Administration (including the Hogg Foundation for Mental Health) and Institutional items which I recommend for the Board's ratification or approval, as appropriate, including my report of budget changes.

Sincerely,

Elker Walker D.

Chancellor

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION DOCKET FOR JUNE 11-12, 1981, BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

							Page No.
Contracts and Agreements (State)		•	•	•	•	•	C-3
Hogg Foundation for Mental Health A for Program Support						•	C-4
Amendments to the 1980-81 System Adm Operating Budget (including staff and changes in status and transfer within existing budget totals) .	appointments s of funds		•				C-9

3569

-

# CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS - STATE

.

۱.	Agency:	The University of Texas System - Office of the Director of Police
	Contract:	No. IAC (80-81) 0239, Amendment No. 1 Between U. T. System - Office of Director of Police and the Texas Department of Public Safety
	Contract Period:	Amendment effective March 9, 1981 through August 31, 1981
	Description:	To reimburse the Department of Public Safety at a rate of \$46.63 (increased from \$43.86) per one thousand rounds of reloaded .38 caliber ammunition.
2.	Agency:	The University of Texas System - Office of the Director of Police
	Contract:	No. IAC (80-81) 0239, Amendment No. 2 Between U. T. System - Office of Director of Police and the Texas Department of Public Safety
	Contract Period:	Amendment effective April 13, 1981 through August 31, 1981
	New Funds:	\$700 (increased from \$1,000)
	Description:	To change the number of rounds of .38 caliber reloaded ammunition sold to the U. T. System Police <u>from</u> not to exceed 20,000 rounds <u>to</u> not to exceed 35,000 rounds.

The above Contracts and Agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents.

Allocations were made from the Hogg Foundation for Mental Health Trustee Approved Program Support account to the following institutions and agencies:

Dallas Council on Alcoholism, Dallas, Texas - \$9,000.00

1. The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee recommends for approval a second-year grant in the amount of \$9,000.00 to the Family Education Program of the Dallas Council on Alcoholism. This grant is for the period of July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982. In addition, unexpended funds of \$4,015.60 are authorized for expenditure before June 30, 1981.

The Family Education Program is a promising approach to dealing with the problems of families of which one or more members suffer from alcoholism. Through educational activities, information and referral services, and general follow-up, families are taught to understand the disease and its stressful effects upon them. Furthermore, opportunities are given for family members to seek help in other professional care settings; and judging from the first year's results, many alcoholics have entered treatment programs.

Mrs. Sara Whitley, Executive Director of the Dallas Council on Alcoholism, and Ms. Jan Evans, Administrator of the Family Education Program, will be responsible for the expenditure of the grant funds. They will submit an interim progress report no later than December 31, 1981, and a final fiscal accounting and evaluation in July of 1982. Dr. Terrence Tutchings will serve as Hogg Foundation liaison to the project.

The Authority for Mental Health and Mental Retardation in Harris County, Houston, Texas - \$29,856.00

2. The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee recommends approval of a thirdyear grant in the amount of \$29,856.00 to the Mental Health and Mental Retardation Authority in Harris County for the period May 16, 1981 through May 15, 1982.

These funds will be used to provide the salaries of two caseworkers employed at the Ima Hogg Adolescent Day School. These individuals will help to deliver a much needed service to the children whose only alternative is institutionalization. The program currently serves 15 disturbed youngsters ages 13-18.

Ms. Linda Price, who is responsible for the administration of the project, will submit both a fiscal accounting and a narrative evaluation of the program at the close of the grant period.

Dr. Wayne H. Holtzman and Dr. Ralph E. Culler will continue to serve as liaison persons for the Ima Hogg Foundation.

### Intercultural Development Research Association, San Antonio, Texas - \$1,764.00

3. The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee is recommending the approval of a one-time grant in the amount of \$1,764.00 to the Mexican-American Mental Health Research Project of the Intercultural Development Research Association.

These funds will be used to defray travel and per diem expenses related to a statewide conference to identify the current directions of mental health policies and responsive service delivery in Texas. The conference will be held at the Joe C. Thompson Center May 1-2, 1981. Dr. Jose A. Cardenas and Mr. David G. Ramirez will be responsible for the administration of the project funds. A report and fiscal accounting statement will be submitted to the Hogg Foundation within 30 days following the conference. Any unexpended funds will be returned to the Hogg Foundation at that time. Mr. Reymundo Rodriguez will serve as liaison for the Foundation for this project.

#### Texas Adult Probation Commission, Austin, Texas - \$11,300.00

4. The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee recommends approval of a sixmonth grant in the amount of \$11,300.00 to the Texas Adult Probation Commission for the period May 1, 1981 through October 31, 1981.

Since September, 1979, the Texas Adult Probation Commission has been implementing a series of activities directed at making operational a case classification system first developed in Wisconsin. The system is designed to classify adult probationers on the basis of the risk each presents to the community and the needs of each. A combination of supervision by a probation officer and referral to various community agencies for assistance offers a great potential for the coordination of community-based services.

Hogg Foundation funds will be used to support the full-time salary of a project director, two highly skilled consultants, and related research expenses. The Commission will provide over \$7,000 in administrative support. Mr. Don Stiles, Executive Director, and Mr. Jim McDonough and Mr. Malcom MacDonald of the Program Services staff will be responsible for the administration of the project. They will submit a progress report no later than July 31, 1981, and a final evaluation report and fiscal accounting no later than November 30, 1981. Mr. Reymundo Rodriguez and Dr. Terrence Tutchings of the Hogg Foundation staff will serve as liaisons to the project.

#### The DePelchin Faith Home, Houston, Texas - \$25,773.00

5. The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee recommends funding of a grant to the DePelchin Faith Home in the amount of \$25,773.00 for the period of January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981.

The DePelchin Faith Home has requested third-year funding the amount of \$25,773.00 and a carryover of \$4,160.00 from last year to support the residential treatment program, Bayou Place, during 1981. The program provides much-needed intensive psychiatric and social services to approximately 30 seriously disturbed children from the Houston-Harris County area and was the subject of a highly positive evaluation by an outside consultant, Dr. Jackson Day. Hogg Foundation funds would be used for consultation from the Baylor Medical School, family therapy consultation by Dr. Dan Kaufman, and staffing for the new Diagnostic/Acute Care Unit.

Mr. Robert Barker and Ms. Marsha Henderson, will be responsible for the administration of the project, and will submit both a fiscal accounting and a narrative evaluation of the program at the close of the grant period. Dr. Wayne H. Holtzman and Dr. Ralph E. Culler continue to serve as liaison persons for this project.

Corporate Child Development Fund for Texas, Austin, Texas - \$8,430.00

6. The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee is recommending for approval a one-time grant in the amount of \$8,430.00 to the Corporate Child

### HOGG FOUNDATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH (Continued)

Development Fund for Texas, for the period of May 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981.

These funds will be used as partial support for the administration and evaluation of a childcare voucher demonstration project. The immediate purpose of the project is to assist approximately 50 low-income parents to purchase reliable and regulated childcare for their children and thereby participate in job training. A second purpose is to promote the positive mental health of the parents and children served who otherwise would have to resot to less adequate arrangements. A third purpose is to demonstrate the effectiveness of the voucher system to a number of potential users (including Austin's Social Policy Advisory Committee, local employers and the Texas Department of Human Resources) so that they will be encouraged to develope a community-wide voucher system which, in turn, could serve as a model for other cities in the state.

Mr. Bruce Esterline, Executive Director of the Corporate Child Development Fund for Texas will be responsible for administration of the funds and will submit both a fiscal accounting and a narrative evaluation of the project at the close of the grant period in December, or no later than January 31, 1982. Dr. Charles M. Bonjean will serve as liaison person for the Hogg Foundation for this project.

#### Houston Child Guidance Center, Houston, Texas - \$102,730.00

7. After careful review of a satisfactory fourth-year progress report, the Hogg Foundation Executive Committee recommends approval of a fifth and final grant in the amount of \$102,730.00 to the Houston Child Guidance Center for the period January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981.

This grant will be matched with a \$41,308.00 contribution by the Houston Child Guidance Center. The Hogg Foundation funds will be used to support three child psychiatric fellows and several second-year psychiatric residents. A companion grant made to The University of Texas Health Science Center would support the child psychiatric faculty which supervise the child fellows and psychiatric residents.

Mr. Michael H. White, who is responsible for the administration of the project, will submit both a fiscal accounting and a detailed final report of the program at the close of the grant period. Dr. Wayne H. Holtzman and Dr. Ralph E. Culler serve as liaison persons for this project.

#### The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston, Houston, Texas -\$31,753.00

8. After careful review of a satisfactory fourth-year progress report, the Hogg Foundation Executive Committee recommends approval of a fifth and final grant in the amount of \$31,753.00 to The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston for their program to provide comprehensive mental health services for the children of Houston and Harris County. The grant period will be January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981.

The Hogg Foundation funds would pay salaries of two senior child psychiatrists, Dr. Art Farley and Dr. Rita Patton. A companion grant made to the Houston Child Guidance Center would support child psychiatric fellows and second-year psychiatric residences supervised by these two faculty members. Dr. Louis Faillace, who is responsible for the administration of the project, will submit both a fiscal accounting and a detailed final report of the program at the close of the grant period. Dr. Wayne H.

Holtzman and Dr. Ralph E. Culler will serve as Hogg Foundation liaisons for this project.

The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio, Department of Psychiatry, San Antonio, Texas - \$25,000

9. The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee recommends approval of the fifth of a five-year grant for support of research in biological psychiatry at The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio in the amount of \$25,000.00. The grant period will be from January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981. Mrs. Mary Auler has agreed to provide a second five years of support at the rate of \$25,000 a year from the Mary Yates Memorial Fund for this outstanding work.

The Biological Psychiatry Research Committee, under the chairmanship of Dr. Charles Bowden, will continue to make recommendations in the coming year for the wisest expenditure of this fifth-year grant.

A progress report on his work will be submitted to the Hogg Foundation along with a fiscal accounting of the funds around the first of next year. Dr. Leon and his colleagues will also prepare at that time a more comprehensive review of all the work during this five-year period that has been supported by the Mary Yates Fund. Dr. Wayne H. Holtzman will continue to serve as Hogg Foundation liaison person to this project.

<u>Student Learning Assistant Center, Southwest Texas State University, San Marcos,</u> Texas - \$4,997.00

10. The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee is recommending approval of a one-time grant in the amount of \$4,997.00 for the period of May 26, 1981 through August 15, 1981 to the Student Learning Assistant Center at Southwest Texas State University. These funds will be used to modify a testing, counseling and skill development program for high-risk students conditionally admitted to Southwest Texas State.

The Center expects about 80-90 (mainly miniority) high-risk students to be admitted to a summer conditional program. Because of marginal high school grades and/or low ACT scores, they are ineligible to enroll in most four-year university programs. As a condition of admission, each student is required to sign a contract requiring him/her to attend counseling/testing/skill development sessions offered by the Center, to enroll in six course hours each summer session, and to complete all hours with a minimum grade of "C". The present proposal suggests modifications in the program based on previous research and a more formal evaluation than has previously been the case.

Ms. Carol Dochen, Outreach and Special Programs Coordinator for the Student Learning Assistance Center, will be responsible for administering the project and will submit both a fiscal accounting and a narrative evaluation of the project no later than October 31, 1981. Dr. Charles Bonjean will serve as liaison person for the Hogg Foundation for this project.

#### HOGG FOUNDATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH (Continued)

# The University of Texas at Austin

### Department of Educational Psychology

Social Skills Training Program for Hyperactive Adolescents - \$8,456.00

11. The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee is recommending for approval a one-year grant in the amount of \$8,456 for the period of April 1981 through March 1982 to the Department of Educational Psychology, The University of Texas at Austin. These funds will be used to document specific social deficits in hyperactive adolescents. It will aim at finding out if the social effectiveness, social adaptation, and selfesteem of hyperactive adolescents can be improved.

Dr. Kathleen Waddell, responsible for administration of the project, will submit both a fiscal accounting and a narrative evaluation of the project at the close of the grant period.

Bert Kruger Smith will serve as liaison person for the Hogg Foundation for this project.

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION

REPORT OF AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION BUDGET

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - JUNE 11-12, 1981 (Sources of funds for these transactions are departmental appropriations unless otherwise indicated)

Office of the Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs

Reappointment

Reappoint Warren G. Harding as Special Assistant to the Vice Chancellor ٦. for Health Affairs at an annual salary rate of \$66,970 effective May 1, 1981. (RBC# D-72)

Institute of Higher Education Management Transfer of Funds

2.

Amount of Transfer - \$6,000 From: Consultants (\$3,000)

Administrative Salaries (\$3,000)

Maintenance, Operation and Equipment To:

Reallocation of salary and consultants funds within the Institute's budget to provide for other operating expenses. (RBC# D-76)

University Lands Accounting Office

Resignation

Resign Benjamin J. Campbell, Director, at an annual salary rate of \$34,158 3. effective May 14, 1981. (RBC# D-82)

Change of Status

Change the status of George A. Clark from Supervisor, Gas Accounting, 4. to Director of the University Lands Accounting Office, and increase his annual salary rate from \$26,700 to \$31,000 effective May 15, 1981. (RBC# D-80, # D-81)

Transfer of Funds

Amount of Transfer - \$65,000 5.

- From: Office of Lands Management Administrative Salaries (\$50,000) Auditing Oil and Gas Production - Classified Salaries (\$15,000)
  - To: University Lands Accounting Office -
    - Classified Salaries (\$45,000)
      - Wages (\$5,000)
    - Maintenance and Operation (\$15,000)

To provide funding for needed additional accounting staff, for part-time and/or temporary appointments of clerical and data entry positions, and for computer charges by U. T. Austin under an interagency contract. (RBC# D-77)

University Lands - Oil, Gas and Mineral Interests

Appointments

- 6. Appoint Wiley E. McLaughlin as Geologist at an annual salary rate of \$29,000 effective April 1, 1981. (RBC# D-71)
- Reappoint Berte R. Haigh as Consulting Geologist (1/2 Time) at a full-time 7. annual salary rate of \$21,020 effective May 1, 1981. (RBC# D-70)

Salary Increase

8. Increase the annual salary rate of Rita Y. Rusnak, Production and Development Analyst, from \$14,189 to \$15,600 effective May 1, 1981. (RBC# D-74)

REPORT OF AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION BUDGET (Continued)

University Lands, Surface Interests - Oil Field Supervision				
Appointment 9. Appoint Douglas H. Damron as Field Representative rate of \$24,700 effective May 1, 1981. (RBC# D-78	at an annual salary )			
Resignation				
10. Resign Raymond W. Tipton, Field Representative at a rate of \$24,699 effective April 30, 1981. (RBC# D	an annual salary -73)			
<u>Office of Facilities Planning and Construction (Revolving Leave of Absence</u>	<u>Fund</u> )			
11. Grant a leave of absence without pay to J. Edward Construction Inspector at an annual salary rate of period of May 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981. (R	\$24,068, for the			
Institute of Higher Education Management Program Revolvin	g Fund			
12. In order to establish budgetary accounts for the " University Police Administrators," conducted by th April 20-23, 1981, the following appropriations we	Second Seminar for e Institute on			
registration charges:	•			
registration charges: <u>Account</u>	Amount			
- ·	·			
Account Consultants, including Travel Maintenance and Operation	Amount \$ 2,640.00 1,391.75			

Hogg Foundation for Mental Health Transfer of Funds 15. Amount of Transfer - \$5,000

From: Internal Program Activities, including Travel

To: Publications and Mailing

To cover increases in cost of postage and publications during the fiscal year. (RBC# H-11)  $\ensuremath{\mathsf{RBC}}$ 

Arlington, Texas

May 4, 1981

Dr. E. D. Walker Chancellor The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Dr. Walker:

The docket for the June 11-12, 1981 meeting of the Board of

Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the

Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely,

-US neaderman

W. H. Nedderman President

WHN:bb

# DOCKET FOR JUNE 11-12, 1981 MEETING

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

# Page No.

Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to the University	AR-3
Report on Small Classes, Spring Semester 1981	AR-3
Use of Textbooks Written by Faculty Members	AR-5
Business Contracts	AR-6
Research and Other Academic Contracts:	
Non-Governmental	AR-6
State	AR-7
Federal	AR-8
Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget	AR-9
1981 Summer Session Budget	AR-16

BOARD MEETING ON JUNE 11-12, 1981

## GIFTS

The following gifts have been received and I recommend acceptance by the Board:

	Donor	Purpose	Amount
1.	Mr. and Mrs. Joe Rady Continental Life Bldg. Fort Worth, Texas 76102	Two oil paintings	\$19,500.00 (value)
2.	Texas Rangers P. O. Box 1111 Arlington, Texas 76010	Tarp for baseball field	6,000.00 (value)

REPORT ON SMALL CLASSES, SPRING SEMESTER 1981, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 51.403(d) OF THE TEXAS EDUCATION CODE AND COORDINATING BOARD RULE 251.02.01.025

I recommend approval of the following Report on Small Classes, Spring Semester 1981 for The University of Texas at Arlington:

## Spring 1981

# Undergraduate Courses:

			Justification
<u>Course No.</u>	Section No.	Enrollment	<u> </u>
EE 4328	001	6	4
ME 4390	502	2	4
ART 2377	001	9	2
DRAM 1302	001	1	4
DRAM 1302	002	2	4
DRAM 1302	003	2	4
DRAM 1302	004	3	4
SPCH 1302	001	9	4
SPCH 3311	500	9	5
SPCH 4322	001	7	4
RATV 1301	001	3	4
RATV 1301	002	2	4
RATV 1301	003	1	4
RATV 1301	006	3	4
RATV 1301	007	1	4
RATV 1301	008	2	7
RATV 1301	009	1	4
RATV 1301	010	1	4
RATV 1301	011	ī	4
	_		—

# 052**0**

Course No.	Section No.	Enrollment	Justification <u> </u>
RATV 1301	012	2	4
RATV 1301	013	2	4
RATV 1301	014	2	4
RATV 1301 RATV 1301	014	5	4
RATV 1301	017	1	4
RATV 1301	019	2	4
RATV 1301	020	1	4
RATV 1301 RATV 1301	500	2	4
RATV 1301	502	1	4
RATV 1301	503		4
	001	1	
GERM 4314		9	1
GREK 3333	001	6	4
RUSS 3306	001	3	4
HIST 1302	501	9	1
MILS 1143	002	8	8
MILS 1143	003	8	8
MILS 1143	004	8	8
MILS 1143	005	7	8
MILS 2248	001	8	8
MUSI 3200	001	7	1, 2
PHED 1248	003	6	8
PHED 2311	001	7	1
PHED 2341	001	8	1
<b>PHED 2341</b>	301	6	1
HEED 2317	501	5	4
POLS 3336	501	7	4
POLS 4362	001	7	4
<b>RELI 1104</b>	151	7	8
<b>RELI 1104</b>	152	6	8
<b>RELI 1104</b>	551	4	8
<b>RELI 2214</b>	151	6	8
<b>RELI 2214</b>	152	9	8
<b>RELI 3312</b>	051	7	8
<b>RELI 3312</b>	576	8	8
NURS 3561	303	9	7
NURS 3561	306	9	7
NURS 3561	307	9	7
NURS 3581	301	9	7
NURS 3581	306	9	7
NURS 3581	307	9	7
NURS 3581	308	9	7
NURS 4531	301	9	, 7
NURS 4531	302	5	7
NURS 4531	303	8	7
NURS 4531	304	8	7
NURS 4531	307	9	7
NURS 4531	308	7	7
NURS 4541	303	6	7
NURS 4541	304	8	7
NURS 4541	308	9	7
CHEM 4321	007	3	4
CHEM 4346	011	5	4 1
ATTEN ALL	VII.	J	Ţ

<u>Course No.</u>	<u>Section No.</u>	Enrollment	Justification Code*
<b>CHEM 4346</b>	310	5	1
PHYS 4185	010	7	1, 2
PHYS 4324	001	9	1, 2
<u>Graduate Courses</u>			
<b>ARCH 530</b> 6	001	2	4
<b>ARCH 5308</b>	001	1	4
ARCH 5328	001	3	4
<b>ARCH 532</b> 9	001	3	4
LARC 5313	501	4	4
LARC 5336	001	1	4
LARC 5340	001	1	4
EE 5300	501	2	(2) TAGER
ME 5390	001	3	4
ME 6319	001	1	4
CHEM 5314	003	1	<b>4</b>
CHEM 5320	023	1	4
SOCW 5303	501	4	2
SOCW 5307	502	4	2
<b>CRJU 5395</b>	501	2	4

3581

\*Justification codes are as provided in Section 003 of Coordinating Board Rule 251.02.01.025 and those used are:

- 1. Required course for graduation.
- 2. Required course for majors in this field and should be completed this semester to keep proper sequence in courses.
- 4. Interdepartmental courses taught as a single class by the same faculty at the same station, provided that the combined courses do not constitute a small class.
- 5. First time offering of the course.
- 7. Class size limited by availability of laboratory or clinical facilities.
- 8. Voluntarily offered by a faculty member in excess of the institutional teaching load requirement and for which the faculty member receives no additional compensation.

## USE OF TEXTBOOKS WRITTEN BY FACULTY MEMBERS

I recommend the following faculty-authored books to be approved for use as textbooks:

# Graduate School of Social Work

1. <u>Social Work Research and Evaluation</u>, by Richard M. Grinnell, Jr. Graduate School of Social Work, which will sell for \$19.50, with a 15% royalty to the author.

## BUSINESS CONTRACTS

I recommend ratification of the following contract:

1.	Agency:	Medical Plaza Hospital
	Project Title:	Health Care Educational Experience Program
	New Funds:	\$4,104.00
	Current Budget Period:	January 16, 1981 through May 31, 1981
	Total Project Period:	January 16, 1981 through May 31, 1981
	Description:	Two adjunct faculty members will each serve
		sixteen weeks at 20% time for the duration of
		agreement in the UTA School of Nursing.

# RESEARCH AND OTHER ACADEMIC CONTRACTS

The following contracts, grants and amendments have been signed by the appropriate official upon the recommendation of the respective technical directors and fiscal officers.

Expenditures from these contracts and grants will be made in accordance with regular university operating procedures and contractual limitations. I recommend your approval and ratification of signatures.

## CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL

1.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	Dixie Metals Company, Inc., Dallas Purchase Order No. 10611 Monitoring Program and Plant Emission Study V. K. Argento, P. E. and Ernest C. Crosby, Ph. D. \$20,000.00 February 3, 1981 to March 31, 1982 February 3, 1981 to March 31, 1982 For support of complete monitoring program and plant emission study
2.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Texas Electric Service Company Voucher No. 2 5367 Fouling of Steam Condensors by <u>Corbicula</u> <u>fluminea</u> , the Introduced, Freshwater, Asiatic Pest Clam, with Special Reference to the Effects of Water Quality, Life History Phenomena and Biological Condition on Rates of Impingement. Robert F. McMahon, Ph. D. \$7, 360.00
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 For support of research of effects of water quality changes on Asian clams.

3883

Gifford Hill & Company, Inc. 3. Agency: **Project Title:** A Study of Freezing and Thawing Resistance of Fly Ash Concrete Principal Investigator: Robert L. Yuan, Ph. D. New Funds: \$9,000.00 Current Budget Period: March 1, 1981 through May 31, 1982 Total Project Period: March 1, 1981 through May 31, 1982 For support of research program to study the Description: freezing and thawing of fly ash concrete. Commission for the Blind 4. Agency: Project Title:

**Principal** Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description:

Social Work Agreement Paul Glasser, Ph. D. No funds are involved. No dates are involved. Graduate Social Work Course

# CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE

1. Agency: Texas Committee for the Humanities Grant No.: M80-692 **Project Title:** The Texas Humanities Resource Center Principal Investigator: John Hudson \$254.42 New Funds: Current Budget Period: June 1, 1980 to May 31, 1981 February 1, 1979 to May 31, 1981 Total Project Period: Description: Increase of supplies category to pay for new copy of TCH film.

# CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL

# BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following contracts and grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1.	Agency: Grant No.: Principal Investigator: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	Department of Health and Human Services Contract No. 282-81-0735-LS Q. S. Mathews, Ph. D. October 1, 1980 to September 30, 1981 October 1, 1980 to September 30, 1981 Contract will provide for payment of tuition and fees for designated officers/ employees of the Public Health Service who have been accepted for admission as students at The University of Texas at Arlington.
	County of Expenditure:	Tarrant
2.	Agency:	U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
	Grant No.:	Order No. 1T-0373-NAEX
	Project Title:	Lead and Cadmium Monitoring in Dallas and Frisco, Texas
	Principal Investigator:	Ernest C. Crosby, Ph. D. and Argento, V. K.
	New Funds:	\$9,990.00
	Current Budget Period:	March 1, 1981 through August 1, 1981
	Total Project Period: Description:	March 1, 1981 through August 1, 1981 To provide reliable data concerning the levels of lead and cadmium present in the vicinity of stationary metal emission sources.
	County of Expenditure:	Tarrant
3.	Agency:	Department of Energy
	Grant No.:	DE-FG05-81CA10146
	Project Title:	"Energy-cated Youth" Prepared to Meet Energy Challenges of the Future
	<b>Principal</b> Investigator:	Ann Benham
	New Funds:	\$26,314.00
	Current Budget Period:	April 8, 1981 through December 31, 1981
	Total Project Period: Description:	April 8, 1981 through December 31, 1981 UTA will conduct an energy education workshop specifically designed to provide knowledge and materials to secondary science teachers.
	County of Expenditure:	Tarrant

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGETS BOARD OF REGENTS MHETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

#### GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF THE INTERNAL AUDITOR

#### Salary Rate Increases:

T. Increase the annual rate of Bill E. Shupe, Director of Internal Audits, from \$23,122 to \$27,622, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Salaries. (RBC No. 325)

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID

#### Resignations and Leaves:

2. Resign David E. Wright, Assistant Director of Financial Aid, from this account at an annual salary rate of \$23,122, effective February 28, 1981. (RBC No. 328)

Salary Rate Increases: 3. Promote William C. Johnson from Counseling Specialist III to Assistant Director and increase his annual salary rate from \$19,104 to \$21,500, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Salaries. (RBC No. 318)

GENERAL INSTITUTIONAL EXPENSE

NEWS AND INFORMATION SERVICE

Resignations and Leaves: 4. Resign William W. Lace, Director, at an annual salary rate of \$23,332, effective April 10, 1981. (RBC No. 339)

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

DEAN OF LIBERAL ARTS

Transfers of Funds: 5. Amount of Transfer: \$9,100

> Unallocated Instructional Administration -From: Unallocated Salaries To: Dean of Liberal Arts - Travel

To provide funds for the travel expenses incurred in recruiting new faculty members in the College of Liberal Arts. (RŠC No. 331)

ART

Appointments: 6. Appoint Robert Cumming (Non-Tenure) as Adjunct Professor at 31.3% at an academic salary rate of \$27,326, effective March 1 -March 31, 1981. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time and Senate Bill No. 1 - Unallocated. (RBC No. 338) THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGETS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

HISTORY

Resignations and Leaves: 7. Resign Martin II. Hall (Tenure), Professor at an academic salary rate of \$23,500, effective January 20, 1981. Deceased. (RBC No. 337)

COLLEGE OF SCIENCE

#### BIOLOGY

<u>Appointments:</u> 8. Appoint Joseph T. Bagnara (Non-Tenure) as Visiting Professor at 34.6% at an academic salary rate of \$27,326, effective February 1 -February 28, 1981. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time and Senate Bill No. 1 - Unallocated. (RBC No. 311)

#### MATHEMATICS

# Appointments:

9. Appoint Chien Pai Han (Non-Tenure) as Visiting Professor at 34.6% at an academic salary rate of \$26,000, effective January 1 -January 31, 1981. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 307)

Appoint Edward J. Dudewicz (Non-Tenure) as Visiting Professor 10. at 34.6% at an academic salary rate of \$27,326, effective February 1 -February 28, 1981. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time and Senate Bill No. 1 - Unallocated. (RBC No. 309)

11. Appoint John H. Halton (Non-Tenure) as Visiting Professor at 34.6% at an academic salary rate of \$27,326, effective February 1 -February 28, 1981. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time and Senate Bill No. 1 - Unallocated. (RBC No. 310)

12. Appoint Chris P. Tsokos (Non-Tenure) as Visiting Professor at 34.6% at an academic salary rate of \$27,326, effective February 1 - February 28, 1981. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time and Senate Bill No. 1 - Unallocated. (RBC No. 320)

13. Appoint Ramon E. Moore (Non-Tenure) as Visiting Professor at 34.6% at an academic salary rate of \$27,326, effective February 1 -February 28, 1981. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time and Senate Bill No. 1 - Unallocated. (RBC No. 323)

#### <u>Resignations</u> and <u>Leaves</u>:

14. Grant Leave of Absence to Dorothy L. Brooks (Tenure) as Assistant Professor at an academic salary rate of \$21,050, effective January 16, 1981. (RBC No. 300)

## PSYCHOLOGY

#### Appointments:

15. Appoint John E. Hunter (Non-Tenure) as Visiting Professor at 45% at an academic salary rate of \$27,326, effective April 1 -April 30, 1981. Source of Funds: Faculty Salarics/Part-Time and Senate Bill No. 1 - Unallocated. (RBC No. 321) THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGETS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

16. Appoint Earl B. Hunt (Non-Tenure) as Visiting Professor at 45% at an academic salary rate of \$27,326, effective February 1 -February 28, 1981. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time and Senate Bill No. 1 - Unallocated. (RBC No. 322)

17. Appoint Herbert S. Terrace (Non-Tenure) as Visiting Professor at 45% at an academic salary rate of \$27,326, effective April 1 -April 30, 1981. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time, Science Unallocated Faculty Salaries and Senate Bill No. 1 -Unallocated. (RBC No. 327)

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

MANAGEMENT

Resignations and Leaves: 18. Resign Don E. Friewald (Non-Tenure), Visiting Assistant Professor at an academic salary rate of \$18,918, effective March 28, 1981. Deceased. (RBC No. 340)

Changes in Status:

19. Change the status of Jerry C. Wofford from Professor and Acting Chairman (Tenure) to Professor and Chairman (Tenure) with no change in his academic salary rate of \$39,938, effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 319)

FINANCE AND REAL ESTATE

<u>Appointments</u>: 20. Appoint James R. Scott (Non-Tenure) as Instructor at an academic salary rate of \$12,300, effective January 16, 1981. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 299)

SYSTEMS ANALYSIS

Appointments: 21. Appoint James G. Clarke (Non-Tenure) as Instructor at an academic salary rate of \$13,000, effective January 16, 1981. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 302)

ECONOMICS

Resignations and Leaves: 22. Resign James W. Turkett (Non-Tenure), Instructor at an academic salary rate of \$13,000, effective January 31, 1981. (RBC No. 305)

S-33

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGETS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

Transfers of Funds: 23. Amount of Transfer: \$56,145

From:	Institutional Unallocated -	
	Maintenance and Operation	
To:	Dean of Liberal Arts - Maintenance	
	and Operation	\$ 1,413
	Science Unallocated - Maintenance	
	and Operation	18,147
	Dean of Business - Maintenance and	·
	Operation	1,054
	Engineering Unallocated - Capital Outlay	17,565
	Institute of Urban Studies -	·
	Maintenance and Operation	4,778
	Graduate School of Social Work -	·
	Maintenance and Operation	10,235
	Nursing - Maintenance and Operation	2,953

To provide additional appropriation to the various colleges for increase in expenditures required for the programs within the areas. (RBC No. 306)

#### ORGANIZED RESEARCH

#### Appointments:

24. Reappoint Timothy Lash as Postdoctoral Fellow at 12% at an annual salary rate of \$12,000, effective January 1 - January 31, 1981. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 303)

#### PHYSICAL PLANT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

#### SAFETY OFFICE

Appointments: 25. Appoint Donald G. Anderson as Environmental Safety Officer at 50% at an annual salary rate of \$27,026, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Physical Plant General Services -Maintenance and Operation and Scnate Bill No. 1 - Unallocated. (RBC No. 326)

## BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Salary Rate Increases: 26. Promote Donald R. Orehaugh from Maintenance Worker I to Locksmith and increase his annual salary rate from \$10,248 to \$12,792, effective April 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Salaries. (REC No. 336)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGETS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

Transfers of Funds: Amount of Transfer: \$9,000 27.

> From: Wages Grounds Maintenance -To: Maintenance and Operation

To provide funds for unanticipated landscaping along Border Street and new Stadium. (RBC No. 332)

#### AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES AND OTHER ACTIVITIES

UNIVERSITY DINING SERVICES

#### Salary Rate Increases:

28. Increase the annual salary rate of Assistant Director/ University Dining Services Robert D. Peters from \$19,957, includ-ing perquisite of \$230, to \$20,967, including perquisite of \$230, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Salaries. (RBC No. 335)

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS - FOOTBALL

Salary Rate Increases:

29. Increase the administrative rate of Head Football Coach Marold Elliott from \$31,530 to \$31,749, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Salaries. (RBC No. 312)

30. Increase the annual rate of Assistant Football Coach Robert Noblitt from \$23,116 to \$23,283, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Salaries. (RBC No. 313)

31. Increase the annual rate of Assistant Football Coach Charles A. Key from \$21,024 to \$21,165, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Salaries. (RBC No. 314)

32. Increase the annual rate of Assistant Football Coach Fred D. Matthews from \$19,452 to \$19,578, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Salaries. (RBC No. 315)

33. Increase the annual rate of Assistant Football Coach Larry Donaldson from \$18,132 to \$18,255, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Salaries. (RBC No. 316)

#### SERVICE DEPARTMENTS

DATA PROCESSING

Salary Rate Increases: 34. Promote Gale Horner from Supervisor, Programming Services to Assistant Director of Data Processing and increase his annual rate from \$25,224 to \$27,360, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Salaries. (RBC No. 308) THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGETS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

BIOSYNTHESIS OF VITAMIN B-1

Appointments:

35. Reappoint Zohar Merchant as Postdoctoral Fellow at an annual salary rate of \$12,000, effective Jan. 1, through Feb. 15, 1981. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 292)

36. Reappoint Timothy Lash as Postdoctoral Fellow at 88% at an annual salary rate of \$12,000, effective January 1 - January 31, 1981, and at 100% at an annual salary rate of \$12,000, effective February 1 - February 28, 1981. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 304)

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH EDUCATION AND WELFARE - JOB DEVELOPMENT WORK-STUDY ALLOWABLE TRANSFER

Transfers of Funds:

37. Amount of Transfer: \$6,251,75

From:	Financial Aid - Unallocated	\$4,276.00
	Maintenance and Operation	1,975.75
То:	Department of Health Education and	
	Welfare - Job Development Work-	
	Study Allowable Transfer	6,251,75

To provide funds to cover required expenditures in the Job Development Work-Study Allowable Transfer account. (RBC No. 298)

EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY CENTER

# Resignations and Leaves:

38. Resign Robin W. Echols, Director at an annual salary rate of \$23,540, effective February 6, 1981. (RBC No. 301)

Salary Rate Increases: 39. Promote Gosby King, Jr., from Assistant Director to Director and increase his annual salary rate from \$20,805 to \$22,000, effective February 25, 1981. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 324)

#### CURRENT RESTRICTED FUNDS

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID

Appointments:

40. Appoint Bruce P. Brinick as Assistant Director for Operations at an annual salary rate of \$21,000, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated. (RBC No. 330)

# 2391

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGETS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

Salary Rate Increases: 41. Appoint to this account and promote David E. Wright from Assistant Director to Associate Director and Increase his annual salary rate from \$23,122 to \$26,169, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated. (RBC No. 329)

Transfer of Funds: 42. Amount of Transfer: \$43,104.50

From:	Estimated Income	
To:	Student Financial Aid - Wages	\$13,220.00
	Maintenance and Operation	4,300.00
	Unallocated	25,584.50

To provide additional funding brought about by personnel changes, both position upgrades and new positions in the current budget and for additional funds for increased supplies and office expenses. (RBC No. 334)

GRADUATE SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK

#### Appointments:

A3. Reappoint Fernando G. Torgerson (Tenure/Social Work) as
 Professor at an academic salary rate of \$35,102, effective February
 1 - March 15, 1981. Source of Funds: Funds in Account. (RBC No. 317)

Transfers of Funds:

44. Amount of Transfer: \$20,000

From: Social Work Grant To: Graduate School of Social Work -Maintenance and Operation

To provide additional funds for the operation of the Graduate School of Social Work for the remainder of the fiscal year. (RBC No. 333)

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING RESEARCH/COLLINS RADIO

# <u>Appointments:</u>

· -----

45. Appoint Norman R. Cox as Postdoctoral Fellow at 50% at an annual salary rate of \$18,000, effective April 1 - June 30, 1981. Source of Funds: Funds in Account. (RBC No. 341)

#### Other Fiscal Items:

Changes in Fundings of Construction Projects

Project	Account				
<u>Number</u>	Project Title	From	То	Amount	
301-402	Student Housing	59-975	66-500	\$125,640	

To transfer from Unappropriated General Use Fee account to Student Housing Allotment account the above amount to substitute for a like amount required from the proceeds of the Student Apartment Revenue Bond Series 1980, by terms of the bond resolution, to pre-fund the Interest and Sinking Fund for interest during construction.

# Other Fiscal Items:

# <u>Schedule of Additional or Changes in</u> <u>Funding of Construction Projects</u>

Project		Source of	Source of Funds		
Number	Project Title	From	<u><u>To</u></u>	Amount	
301-364	Athletic Stadium	General Ledger Account 0565 (Unappropriated Plant Funds - Building Use Fee)	Sub-Account 66300 - (Athletic Stadium)	\$ 90,000.00	

Purpose:	To partially fund the
	2% administrative expense due on this project

# 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

I recommend approval of the 1981 Summer Session Budget. The budget reflects an expenditure of \$2,827,210. This amount is available from the Summer Session Appropriation in the 1980-81 Budget in the amount of \$2,200,000, Unallocated Faculty Salaries in the 1980-81 Operating Budget in the amount of \$500,426 (RBC No. 342), and Estimated Income from Senate Bill I in the amount of \$126,784.

# 3594

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR SALARY BUDGET

FOR

SUMMER SESSION 1981

Ariington, Texas

April 10, 1981

# SUMMARY OF 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

#### (ELEMENTS OF INSTITUTIONAL COST)

# SOURCE OF FUNDS

Summer Session Appropriation in 1980-81 Budget	\$2,200,000
Transfer from Unallocated Salaries to Summer Session Salaries (RBC#342)	
Unallocated Faculty Salaries	500,426
Estimated Income from Senate Bill I	126,784
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FROM SUMMER SESSION SALARIES	\$2,827,210

# APPLICATION OF FUNDS: 1980-81 Summer Session Budget

#### RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

Faculty Salaries	\$ <u>2,827,210</u>
------------------	---------------------

## THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON Arlington, Texas

## 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

First Term:	June	1 - July 15	
Second Term:	July	16 - August	31

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION	
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS	
English	\$ 109,580
Art	47,345
Music	34,010
	93,167
Foreign Languages and Linguistics	74,494
Political Science	73,546
History	11,789
Philosophy	46,115
Physical Education	
Sociology	63,853
Communication	41,513
Total College of Liberal Arts	595,412
COLLEGE OF SCIENCE	
Biology	76,096
Chemistry	67,508
Geology	28,386
Mathematics	174,795
Physics	55,662
Psychology	56,898
Science Learning Center	8,460
Total College of Science	467,805
Total College of Science	467,805
Total College of Science <u>COLLEGE OF BUSINESS</u> Accounting	467,805
Total College of Science <u>COLLEGE OF BUSINESS</u> Accounting         Management	<u>467,805</u> 157,311 101,135
Total College of Science <u>COLLEGE OF BUSINESS</u> Accounting	467,805
Total College of Science         COLLEGE OF BUSINESS         Accounting         Management         Marketing         Finance and Real Estate	<u>467,805</u> 157,311 101,135
Total College of Science <u>COLLEGE OF BUSINESS</u> <u>Accounting</u> Management Marketing	467,805 157,311 101,135 91,648
Total College of Science         COLLEGE OF BUSINESS         Accounting         Management         Marketing         Finance and Real Estate	467,805 157,311 101,135 91,648 93,539
Total College of Science         COLLEGE OF BUSINESS         Accounting         Management         Marketing         Finance and Real Estate         Systems Analysis	467,805 157,311 101,135 91,648 93,539 85,026
Total College of Science <u>COLLEGE OF BUSINESS</u> Accounting Management Marketing Finance and Real Estate Systems Analysis Economics	467,805 157,311 101,135 91,648 93,539 85,026 99,446
Total College of Science         COLLEGE OF BUSINESS         Accounting         Management         Marketing         Finance and Real Estate         Systems Analysis         Economics         Total College of Business         COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	467,805 157,311 101,135 91,648 93,539 85,026 99,446 628,105
Total College of Science         COLLEGE OF BUSINESS         Accounting         Management         Marketing         Finance and Real Estate         Systems Analysis         Economics         Total College of Business         COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING         Aerospace Engineering	467,805 157,311 101,135 91,648 93,539 85,026 99,446 628,105 65,194
Total College of Science         COLLEGE OF BUSINESS         Accounting         Management         Marketing         Marketing         Finance and Real Estate         Systems Analysis         Economics         Total College of Business         COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING         Aerospace Engineering         Biomedical Engineering	467,805 157,311 101,135 91,648 93,539 85,026 99,446 628,105 65,194 5,886
Total College of Science.         COLLEGE OF BUSINESS         Accounting.         Management.         Marketing.         Marketing.         Finance and Real Estate.         Systems Analysis.         Economics.         Total College of Business.         College OF ENGINEERING         Aerospace Engineering.         Biomedical Engineering.         Civil Engineering.	467,805 157,311 101,135 91,648 93,539 85,026 99,446 628,105 65,194 5,886 143,810
Total College of Science.         COLLEGE OF BUSINESS         Accounting.         Management.         Marketing.         Finance and Real Estate.         Systems Analysis.         Economics.         Total College of Business.         COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING         Aerospace Engineering.         Biomedical Engineering.         Civil Engineering.         Engineering Graphics.	<u>467,805</u> <u>157,311</u> 101,135 91,648 93,539 85,026 <u>99,446</u> <u>628,105</u> <u>65,194</u> <u>5,886</u> 143,810 20,936
Total College of Science	<u>467,805</u> 157,311 101,135 91,648 93,539 85,026 99,446 <u>628,105</u> 65,194 <u>5,886</u> 143,810 20,936 136,896
Total College of Science	467,805 157,311 101,135 91,648 93,539 85,026 99,446 628,105 65,194 5,886 143,810 20,936 136,896 99,971
Total College of Science	
Total College of Science	467,805 157,311 101,135 91,648 93,539 85,026 99,446 628,105 65,194 5,886 143,810 20,936 136,896 99,971 66,118 101,753

# 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET (continued)

CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROGRAM	\$	38,557
URBAN AND REGIONAL AFFAIRS		49,614
GRADUATE SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK		110,397
SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE AND ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN		93,525
SCHOOL OF NURSING		125,686
CENTER FOR PROFESSIONAL TEACHER EDUCATION		77,545
TOTAL 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET	\$2	2,827,210

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

BS27					FIRST TERM 6+1/7-15		SECOND TERM 7-16/8-31		
	ITEM ND.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MUS. Rate		ENT OF SALARY		ENT OF SALARY	TOTAL Salary
	12-120	DENGLISH							
	PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN								
	001	EMORY D ESTES JR	т	33,632	100	5,605	100	5+605	11.210
	P	ROFESSOR							
	00.3A	STANTON GARNER	T	31,530	100	5,255			5,255
	004	CHARLES H GREEN	T	30,164	100	5.027			5,027
	005	CLAYTON L EICHELBERGER	т	29,113	100	4,852			4,852
	007	CLARENCE S TURNER	т	28,587			100	4+764	4,764
	008	ARLIE V GOYNE JR	T	28,062			100	4,677	4,677
	009	GEORGE E FURTENBERRY	T	26.380	100	4,396			4,396
	012	ERNESTINE M SEWELL	T	24.173	100	4+028			4.028
	013	ROBERT L LITTLEFTELD	T	22,912	050	1,909	050	1.909	3,818
		SSO PROFESSOR							
	016	FIURELLA S TURBEVILLE	r	24.173	100	4,028	100	4,028	8,056
	017	DON R SWADLEY	T	24.068	050	2,005	100	4.011	6.015
	810	JOHN S BURNS	т	23,227	075	2,903	075	2,903	5,806
	019	KENNETH M ROEMER	т	22.281	100	3.713			3,713
	020	DALLAS L LACY	Ŧ	22.176	050	1.848	100	3+696	5,544
	022	JAMES N MOFFETT	Ť	21,125	100	3,521			3,521
	030A	JEANNE D FORD	т	21.020	100	3,503			3,503

3599

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

.

**BS27** FIRST TERM SECOND TERM 6-1/7-15 7-16/8-31 PERCENT OF PERCENT OF TOTAL ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE -9 MOS. TIME SALARY SALARY NG. NAME RATE TIME SALARY 12-120 ENGLISH ASSO PROFESSOR 024 HARRY S HANKS T 20.284 100 3,380 3.380 026 WILLIAM M RICHARDSON 20.074 050 1.672 T 100 3,345 5,017 027 JOHN S LEWIS T 19,759 100 3,293 3,293 ASST PROFESSOR THOMAS ANTHONY RYAN 0.32 т 19.654 050 1.637 100 3,275 4,912 033 ROBERT J REDDICK 18,603 100 3,100 3,100 037 NANCY L REED T 17.867 100 2.977 2,977 038 P JAY DELMAR 16.290 100 2.715 2.715 TOTAL 59+195 50,385 109,580

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

B\$27			T TERM /7-15	SECOND TERM 7-16/8-31				
ITEM ND+	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MOS. Rate	PERC	ENT OF SALARY	PERC	ENT OF	
12-13	ART							
p	PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
001	VINCENT J BRUND	T	32,791			100	5,465	5,465
P	ROFESSOR							
002	DAVID O MERRILL	T	26,275	100	4,379			4 • 379
003	WILLIAM E TURNER	т	22.596	050	1.883	050	1.883	3,766
004	MARY L HODNETT	Ŧ	21.966	100	3,661	050	1,830	5,491
A	SSD PROFESSOR							
006	HARLEY J SCOTT	т	21+335	100	3.556			3,556
008	DAV10 W KEENS	T	18.813			100	3,135	3+135
009	JACK ¥ PLUMMER	Ŧ	18,708	100	3,118			3.118
010	STEPHEN T RASCOE	T	18,708			100	3,118	3,118
011	WILLIAM M STEGALL	т	18,498			100	3,083	3,083
012	SANDRA R RUBIN	۲	18.498	100	3.083			3.083
A	SST PROFESSOR							
015	ANTHONY C ANDERSON		17,552	100	2.925	050	1,462	4.387
019	LARRY TRAVIS		15+975			100	2.662	2.662
I	NSTRUCTOR							
030	ROBERT RACZKA		13+137	096	2+102			2.102
	TOTAL				24,707		22.638	47,345

.

.

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

83

BS	27			FIRST TERM 6-1/7-15			SECOND TERM 7-16/8-31			
	ITEN NÖ.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 NOS. Rate		ENT OF SALARY		ENT OF SALARY		
	12-13	2 MUSIC								
	P	ROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN								
	001	JAMES E RICHARDS	T	33,422	100	5.570	100	5,570	11.140	
	ħ	ROFESSOR								
	002	LLOYD C TALIAFERRO	T	25,224			050	2,102	2.102	
	A	SSO PROFESSOR								
	003	GARY L EBENSBERGER	r	22,491	025	937	025	937	1,874	
	005	DAVID S STOKAN	T	20,284	050	1.690			1.690	
	006	LINTON POWELL	т	19+654	050	1.637			1.637	
	007	BILL G SNODGRASS	T	19,128	030	956			956	
	008	WESLEY S COFFMAN		17+341	060	1.734			1+734	
	•	SST PROFESSOR								
	009	JOHN M LEE		21,020	050	1.751			1,751	
	011	JAMES I CONNOR		18.182	044	1.334			1,334	
	012	LARRY RACHLEFF		16,921			047	1.334	1,334	
	013	CHARLES & POSTLEWATE		16,921	070	<b>1 • 974</b>			1,974	
	015	ANDREW M RUSSELL		16,921			047	1+334	1,334	
		SUB-TOTAL				17.583		11,277	28.860	
UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES										
	2D	FACULTY SALARIES P/T							5,150	
		TOTAL				17,583		11,277	34.010	

.

TOTAL

8,223

2.075

4,134

6.042

3,871

3,836

4,904

5

SECOND TERM

7-16/8-31

PERCENT OF

050 2.741

050 2.075

050 2.014

TIME SALARY SALARY

FIRST TERM 6-1/7-15

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

- PAYROLL TITLE -

8527

ITEM

9 MOS. PERCENT OF TIME SALARY NAME RATE NO+ 12-140 FOREIGN LANGUAGES & LINGUISTIC PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN T 32,896 100 5,482 OOL RONALD WERTH PROFESSOR JOHN A STUART 003 T 24+909 DENES MONOSTORY T 24,804 100 4,134 004 005 CHARLES MCDOWELL Т 24.173 100 4.028 006 ALVIN D JETT JR Ŧ 23,227 100 3,871 007 DUANE & ADAMS T 23,017 100 3,836 ASSO PROFESSOR VIRGIL L POULTER 009 T 29.428 100 4.904 0 ۵

.

010	ALAN Q STEINECKE	T	24,383	100	4.063			4.063
011	JOSE G SANCHEZ	T	23,648	100	3.941			3,941
012	TED E FRANK	Ť	23,227	050	1,935	050	1,936	3.871
014	DUANE V KEILSTRUP	T	21,861	100	3,643		,	31643
٨	SST PROFESSOR							
017	FREDERICK VINA	т	21,230	190	3.538			3,538
019	LENARD STUDERUS		19,128			050	11594	1+594
021	CARLOS NOGUE IRA-MARTINS	т	18,392	190	3,065	100	3,065	6.130
023	NORMAN A WHITLOCK	T	16,921	100	2,820			2.820

P

BS27 Item NO.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MOS. Rate	FIRST TERM 6-1/7-15 PERCENT DF TIME SALARY	7-16/8-31 PERCENT OF	TOTAL Salary
12-14	O FOREIGN LANGUAGES & LING	GUIST	IC			
	SST PROFESSOR					
024	DOLORES H HOLDER	т	16,816		100 2.802	2.802
027	RINNA B PALANGIAN	т	15,345	100 2,557	100 2,557	5,114
028	JACK PALANGIAN	т	15.239	100 2.539		2+539
029	EDWARD & COWAN	Ŧ	14.294	100 2,382		2.382
	SUB-TOTAL			56,738	18.784	75.522
U	NALLOCATED TEACHING SALAR	I ES				
28	GRADUATE TEACHING ASST					4.002
20	FACULTY SALARIES P/T					13,643
	TOTAL			56+738	18.784	93,167

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

.

3604

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

BS	27					T TERM /7-15		ND TERM 6/8-31	
	ITEM NO.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MOS. Rate	PERC	ENT OF SALARY	PERC	ENT OF SALARY	TOTAL SALARY
	12-14	5 POLITICAL SCIENCE							
	P	ROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
	001	IRVING O DAWSON	T	32,476			1 00	5+413	5,413
	P	ROFESSOR							
	002	LUTHER G HAGARD JR	T	28,377	100	4,730			4,730
	003	SAMUEL B HAMLETT	т	28,377	100	4.730	100	4.730	9,460
	004	EDWARD B RICHARDS	Ŧ	25.434	100	4,239	100	4,239	8.478
	A	SSD PROFESSOR							
	005	JHANG S MOON	τ	26.380	100	4.396			4,396
	006	LUTHER W ODON	т	25,855	1 00	4,309	100	4,309	8.618
	007	ALLAN SAXE	T	24:173	100	4.028			4.028
	008	IVAN TABORSKY	т	22,176	100	3,696	100	3,696	7.392
	009	CHARLES # VANCLEVE	т	20.074	100	3,345			3,345
	A	SST PROFESSOR							
	010	THOMAS & MARSHALL		19.969	100	3, 327			3.327
	011	CHARLES R KNERR		19,969	100	3.327	100	3.327	6,654
	012	JILL CLARK		18,287	100	3.048			3,048
	015	DALE STORY		17+341	100	2,890			2,890
	016	HUNTER SCHMIDT JR	т	16.290	100	2.715			2.715
		TOTAL				48,780	i	25,714	74,494

.

•

**S27** FIRST TERM SECOND TERM 6-1/7-15 7-16/8-31 TOT AL 9 MOS. PERCENT OF PERCENT OF ITEN - PAYROLL TITLE -TIME SALARY SALARY NAME RATE TIME SALARY NG+ 12-150 HISTORY PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN 100 5.395 10.790 T 32,371 100 5,395 001 RICHARD & MILLER PROFESSOR GEORGE WOLFSKILL 36 ,785 6.130 002 Т 100 6.130 JEROME L RODNITSKY T 26.275 100 4.379 100 4.379 8.758 005 HOMER L KERR T 23,963 100 3,994 100 3.994 7.988 008 VAN MITCHELL SMITH 100 3,748 009 T 22,491 3,748 3,556 HOWARD LACKMAN 3.556 010 T. 21.335 100 ASSO PROFESSOR 3,853 DENNIS REINHARTZ 100 3,853 013 τ 23,122 015 J W KNOX т 20.284 100 3.380 3.380 016 EDWARD C BOCK Т 20.074 100 3.345 100 3,345 6,690 ARTHUR W TUCKER JR 3,258 017 Ŧ 19,549 100 3,258 EDWARD W CHESTER Т 100 3.153 3.153 018 18.918 ASST PROFESSOR THAVOLIA JOHNSON 100 3.380 20,284 3-380 019 023 GUSTAVE & ANGUIZOLA Т 18,182 100 3,030 100 3.030 6.060 AUDRA L PREWITT 025 Т 16.816 100 2,802 2.802 27,149 73,546 TOTAL. 46,357

3636

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

3527			FIRST TER 6-1/7-15		
ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE - ND - NAME		9 MOS. Rate	PERCENT O	F PERCENT OF	TOTAL Salary
12-155 PHILOSOPHY					
ASSD PROF AND CHAIRMAN					
001 THOMAS W KING	т	26,275	100 4,37	9 100 4,379	8,758
ASSO PROFESSOR					
002 HOUGHTON 8 DALRYMPLE	Ŧ	20,600	025 85	8 025 859	1.717
VISITING ASST PROFESSOR					
008 GLENN LESSES		15,765	050 1.31	•	1.314
TOTAL			6,55	1 5.238	11,789

.

8527					TTERM		ND TERM	
ITEM NO.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 NOS. Rate	PERC	/7-15 Ent of Salary	PERC	678-31 Ent of Salary	TOTAL Salary
12-17	O PHYSICAL EDUCATION							
F	PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
001	EUGENE ANDERSON	т	26.275	100	4,379	100	4,379	8,758
•	ROFESSUR							
002	CARLA D LOWRY	т	22+071	100	3,678			3.678
,	SSO PROFESSOR							
006	MARY L DESPOSITO	٢	19+654	100	3,275			3,275
007	BURLEY L BEARDEN	Ŧ	19,444	06 0	1,944	080	2.592	4,536
,	SST PROFESSOR							
600	GROVER D PIPPIN		19.654	100	3,275			3+275
030	MARY E RIDGWAY		18,918	100	3,153			3.153
010	TOMMY S BEASLEY	Ŧ	18,813	080	2,508	090	2,821	5,329
012	THOMAS D BOONE	T	16.606	044	1,217	100	2,767	3.984
013	PAULINE T MAXWELL	T	16,396	060	1,640	080	2,186	3,826
015	LANNIE G TUCKER		15,870	100	2,645			2+645
016	CALVIN L REIMER		15,450	060	1+545	082	2.111	3,656
	TOTAL				29,259		16.856	46,115

B\$27

1527					T TERM		ND TERM 6/8-31	ì
ITEM NG.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MDS. Rate		ENT OF		ENT OF	
12-19	0 SOCTOLOGY							
P	ROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
001	CHARLES RAMSEY	т	33,001	100	5.500	100	5.500	11,000
P	ROFESSOR							
002	N L TAYLOR	т	31.740	075	3,967	075	3,967	7.934
	SSO PROFESSOR							
004	CHARLES A JONES	r	30.794	100	5,132			5+132
005	BRUCE ANDERSON	т	25,539	050	2,128			2.128
006	WILLIAM A STACEY	T	25.434	100	4.239			4.239
008	FRANK WEED	т	23,017	100	1,836			3.836
009	TED WATKINS	т	22,281	1 00	3.713			3,713
010	ANSON D SHUPE JR	т	20,600	100	3,433			3, 433
011	JOSEPH W RASTIEN	٣	18,708	100	3.118			3,118
*	SST PROFESSOR							
012	JOSEPH C VENTIMIGLIA		22,596	050	1,883	050	1.883	3,766
013	EUGENE SNELLINGS		20,389			100	3,398	3,398
014	RAYMOND A EVE		19,864	100	3.311			3,311
015	EDMUND RUDOWSKI	т	18,392			100	3,065	3,065
S	PECIALIST		-					
021A	DESIREE INGET		17.341	100	2,890	100	2.890	5,780
	TOTAL				43,150		20,703	63+853

8\$27					TTERM		ND TERN	
ITEM No•	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MDS. Rate	PERC	/7-15 Ent of Salary	PERC	678-31 Ent of Salary	TOTAL SALARY
	5 COMMUNICATION			•••				
A	SSD PROF AND CHAIRMAN							
001	CHARLES 5 PROCTOR	т	25,960	100	4.326	100	4,326	8,652
A	SSO PROFESSOR							
002	CHAPIN ROSS	Ŧ	23.437	100	3.906			3,906
003	NITA F COX	т	23.227	100	3,871	100	3,871	7,742
004	WILLIAM J STONE JR	т	21,230			050	1,769	1.769
006	JOHN S GIBSON	т	20,179	100	3.363			3.363
	SST PROFESSOR							
007	GEDRGE RHOADES		20,074	100	3,345			3,345
008	CARROLL HICKEY	т	19,969			050	1.664	1.654
009	BONNIE RITTER		19,338	050	1.611	050	1+611	3,222
010	TOM SHUFORD	т	19.338	025	805	025	806	1.611
012	JUSEPH KONGEVIČK		18,498	050	1,541			1+541
013	RDY D HANRIC	T	18,392	100	3,065			3,065
	SUB-TOTAL				25,833		14.047	39,880
U	NALLOCATED TEACHING SALARI	ES						
20	FACULTY SALARIES P/T							1+633
	TOTAL				25.833		14.047	41,513

.

BS27 ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE -			9 MQ5.	6- I	T TÉRM /7-15 Ent Of	SECOND TERM 7-16/8-31 PERCENT DF		TOTAL
ND .	NAME		RATE		SALARY		SALARY	
12-22	O BIOLOGY							
P	ROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
A100	W C MCDONALD	T	35,208	100	5.868	100	5.868	11.736
F	ROFESSOR							
003A	WILLIAM R MEACHAM	т	31,740	050	2.645	050	2,645	5,290
006A	CLARENCE C HALL JR	т	26.800	050	2:233	1 00	4 • 467	6.700
007A	WILLIAM B MCCRADY	T	26,695			050	2,224	2.224
0 0 8 A	THOMAS R HELLIER JR	т	26,380	100	4,396			4+396
A	SSO PROFESSOR							
809A	LOUIS H BRAGG	T	26,275	1 00	4,379	050	2.189	6,568
0 1 0A	ROBERT L NEILL	T	24.804			100	4.134	4.134
013A	FRANK G GLADOEN	T	22,912	100	3,816	050	l+909	5.727
014A	BERNARD L FRYE	т	22,281	100	3,713	050	1.856	5,569
015A	ROBERT B BOLEY	т	21,861	100	3,643			3,643
016A	DONALD H WHITMORE	т	21,545	025	898	025	898	1.796
A	SST PROFESSOR							
021A	GRAEME MACLEAN		18,287	100	3,048	050	1.524	4,572
017A	TRAIG D SANDGREN		17+34L	050	1,445	050	1.445	2.890
	SUB-TOTAL				36,086		29,159	05,245
ų	NALLOCATED TEACHING SALARI	ES						
28	GRADUATE TEACHING ASST							10.851
	TOTAL				36.086		29.159	76,096

1527					T YÉRN /7-15		ND TERN 5/8-31	
LTEM ND+	- PAYROLL TITLE - NANE		9 NOS.	PERC	ENT OF	PERC	ENT OF	TOTAL
-			RATE	1146	SALARY	LINE	SALARY	S AL ARY
12-23	0 CHEMISTRY							
P	ROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
001A	RICHARD TIMMONS	T	37:310	100	6,218	100	6.218	12,436
F	RCFESSOR							
003A	DDNALD R MARTIN	т	35,103	100	5.850			5.850
004A	PETER R GIRARDOT	т	32,791	100	5,465			5,465
006A	ROBERT F FRANCIS	T	29,954	100	4,992	<b>050</b>	2,496	7.488
007A	ANDREW L TERNAY JR	T	29,848			100	4,974	4,974
008A	DANIEL M BLAKE	T	28,167			100	4.694	4,694
A	SSO PROFESSOR							
009A	EDWARD BELLION	Ŧ	26,800			100	4,467	4.467
011A	KENNETH L BROWN	т	25,539	100	4.256			4.256
012A	MARGARET C WILLOUGHEY	т	24.383	100	4.063			4.063
014A	THOMAS J COGDELL	T	24,278			100	4,046	4.046
A	SST PROFESSOR							
016A	DENNIS S MARYNICK		20.179			100	3,363	3.363
	SUE-TOTAL				30,844	3	30,258	61,102
ι	NALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIE	s						
28	GRADUATE TEACHING ASST							6 = 406
	TOTAL				30.844	3	0,258	67,508

.

<del>8</del> S27				T TERM 77-15		0ND TERM 16/8-31	
ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE - NO+ NAME		9 NOS. Rate	PERC	ENT OF	PER	CENT OF	TOTAL Salary
12-240 GEOLOGY							
PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN	I						
001A CHARLES I SMITH	т	36,890	043	2,650	043	2.650	5+300
ASSO PROFESSOR							
006A DONALD F REASER	T	25,014			100	4,169	4,169
007A MERLYND K NESTELL Mathematics	Ţ	24,383	017	691	<b>050</b> 045	<b>2.032</b> (1,828)	2.723
ASST PROFESSOR							
009A J FONALD STOES		191444	100	3.240	050	1,620	4,860
010A REX E CRICK		18,603	100	3,100	<b>0</b> 50	1,550	4.650
SUB-TOTAL				9,081		12.021	21.702
UNALLOCATED TEACHING S	ALARIES						
20 FACULTY SALARIES P/T							61684
TOTAL				9.681		12,021	28,386

3813

COLLEGE OF SCIENCE

....

-

- .....

352	7					T TERM /7→15		ND TERM	
	LTEM NO⊥	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MOS. Rate		ENT OF SALARY		ENT OF SALARY	TOTAL SALARY
	-	MATHEMATICS							
		ROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
	001A	V LAKSHMIKANTHAM	T	40,779	100	6.796	100	6,796	13.592
	PI	ROFESSOR							
	00 2A	DONALD GREENSPAN	T	38,782	045	2,908	045	2.908	5.816
	003A	CUNSTANTIN C CORDUNEANU	T	37.310	090	51 596			5,596
	005A	ROBERT ROSEN	T	34,157	090	5.123			5,123
	009A	BASEL M WALL	т	28,903	090	4,335			4+335
	01 0A	STEPHEN R BERNFELD	T	27.851			090	4.177	4 . 177
	004A	GANGARAM S LAODE		25,749			090	3,861	3.861
	A	SSD PROFZASSO CHAIRMAN							
	012A	BENNIE 8 WILLIAMS	т	31,845	090	4.777			4.777
	A :	SSO PROFESSOR							
	AE 10	DANNY D DYER	т	29,533	090	4,429			4,429
	015A	ROBERT L TENNISON	Ť	28,272	022	1,060	022	1.060	2.120
	016A	LARRY F HEATH	T	27,746	090	4.162			4,162
	017A	MARION E NOORE	T	27,116	090	4,067			4,067
	018A	JOHN K PERRYMAN	т	25.749			090	3,861	3,861
	019A	FRANK N HUGGINS	т	25 .749			090	3.861	3,861
	020A	WILLIAM E BEEMAN	Ť	25,224	090	3, 784			3,784

3614

COLLEGE OF SCIENCE

.

B\$27					T TERM /7-15		ND TERM 6/8-31	
ITEM ND.	~ PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MDS+ Rate	PERC	ENT OF SALARY	PERC	ENT OF	TOTAL Salary
12-25	O MATHEMATICS							
	SSO PROFESSOR							
021A	GAY B TURNEY	т	24,488	090	3,672			3.672
0224	MERLYND K NESTELL Geology	Y	24,383	017	( 691)	<b>045</b> 050	<b>1.828</b> (2,032)	1.828
023A	JAMES C BOLEN	т	24,383	067	2.743	067	2.743	51486
024A	JAMES R HARVEY	т	23,858	090	3,578			3.578
025A	WILLIAM LAWLEY	т	23,332	045	1,750	045	1.750	3.500
026A	C W MARSHALL	т	23,227	090	3.483			3,483
027A	MERVIN R CHILDERS	т	21,966	067	2.471	067	2.471	4,942
028A	JAMES C NICHOLSON	т	21,125	100	3,521	100	3.521	7,042
029A	THURMAN N JASPER	τ	19,864	100	3,311	1 00	3,311	6,622
0.30A	HAROLD R GREEN	т	18,708	090	2.806			2,806
4	SST PROFESSOR							
031	E E DEAN	т	22.808			090	3.421	3.421
45E0	DOROTHY BROOKS	T	22.124	022	829	022	829	1.658
040A	W E MEAD	т	21,336	045	1,600	045	1.600	3.200
034A	MARIAN E PAYSINGER	т	20.915			090	3,136	3,136
035A	ARTHUR A GILLESPIE	т	20.705	045	1.552	045	1,552	3,104
45E0	JOE GILBREATH	т	20.454	045	1.537			1.537
036A	ROBERT J FOSTER	r	20,074			090	3,010	3,010

BS27				6-1	T TERM 77-15	7+1	OND TERM	
ITEM NO+	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 NUS. Rate		ENT OF Salary		CENT OF E SALARY	TOTAL Salary
12-25	O MATHENATICS							
	SST PROFESSOR							
037A	LEE G SHILLING JR	т	19,759	067	2,223	067	2,223	4.446
038A	EDDIE N WARREN	т	19.233	090	2.885			2+885
039A	BILL F HOIT	Ŧ	18,392	100	3.065	100	3,065	6,130
	SUB-TOTAL				88,063		60.984	149.047
u	NALLUCATED TEACHING SALARIE	s						
28	GRADUATE TEACHING ASST							21,748
20	FACULTY SALARIES P/T							4.000
	TOTAL				88,063		60,984	74+795

I.

8527					T TERM /7-15		ND TERM 6/8-31	
ITEM NO.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 NOS. Rate	PERC	ENT OF SALARY	PERC	ENT OF SALARY	
12-20	50 PHYSICS							
f	PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
001A	LOUIS & RAYBURN	Ŧ	35,944	100	5,991	100	5,991	11,982
f	PROFESSOR							
0024	LEONARD M DIANA	T	34,105	025	1.420	025	1.420	2,840
0048	JOHN L FRY	т	30.479	050	2,539	050	2 . 540	5:079
005A	WERICH O HERRMANN	Ŧ	28,377	100	4,729			4,729
,	ASSO PROFESSOR							
007A	TRUMAN D BLACK	T	31,320	050	2,610	050	2,610	5,220
A800	BONNIE C THOMPSON	т	27,431			100	4.572	4,572
012A	NOLEN G MASSEY	т	23,227			100	3,871	3,871
013A	JASON A ELLIS	T	21,545	050	1.795			1.795
	SST PROFESSOR							
014A	ERWIN G DOUGHTY	Ŧ	21,440	100	3, 573	050	1.787	5+360
015A	NATHAN E BRENER		21.125	100	3,521			3,521
023	SURESH C SHARMA		18,392			100	3,065	3,065
	SUB-TOTAL			:	26,178	â	25,856	52,034
L	NALLOCATED TEACHING SALARI	ES						
28	GRADUATE TEACHING ASST							3.628
	TOTAL			1	26,178	:	25,856	55,662

FIRST TERM SECOND TERM 15 27 6-1/7-15 7-16/8-31 9 MOS. PERCENT OF PERCENT OF - PAYROLL TITLE -TOTAL ITEM TIME SALARY SALARY TIME SALARY NO. NAME RATE 12-270 PSYCHOLOGY PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN 001A JANES R ERICKSON T 36,785 100 6,130 100 6.130 12.260 PROFESSOR 002A GARVIN M MCCAIN T 35,208 050 2,934 2.934 003A VERNE C COX T. 33,422 050 2.785 2.785 004A IRA H BERNSTEIN T 32.161 075 4.020 075 4.020 8.040 0054 JAMES N BOWEN т 28,167 050 2.347 2.347 006A HARRIETT AMSTER Т 28.062 050 2,338 2,338 007A PAUL B PAULUS т 26.380 050 2.198 2.198 ASSO PROFESSOR OIDA JAMES KOPP 24.698 025 025 1.029 2.058 τ 1.029 011A JAMES W BAERWALDT T 23.753 050 1,979 1.979 013A DUANE R MARTIN 050 1,830 т 21,966 1.830 ASST PROFESSOR 015A THOMAS C MONSON 762 025 762 18,287 025 1.524 012A DANA MATHEWS 17.867 050 1.488 1.488 016A RAYMOND L JACKSON 16.816 050 1.401 1.401 SUB-TOTAL 16,109 43,182 27.073 UNALLUCATED TEACHING SALARIES 28 GRADUATE TEACHING ASST 13,716 TOTAL 27+073 16,109 56,898

**B**: 53

BS27			FIRST TERM 6-1/7-15	SECOND TERM 7-16/8-31	
ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE -		9 NOS.	PERCENT OF	PERCENT OF	TOTAL
NO. NAME		RATE	TIME SALARY	TIME SALARY	SALARY
12-295 SCIENCE LEARNING CENTER					
PROFESSOR					
101 WILLIAM B MCCRADY	т	26 + 695	100 4.449		4.449
ASSO PROFESSOR					
102 ANN H BENHAM	т	24,068		100 4.011	4,011
TOTAL			4,449	4.011	8.460

BS	27					T TERM /7-15		ND TERM 6/8-31	
	ITEM NO.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MOS. Rate	PERC	ENT OF	PERC	ENT OF SALARY	TOTAL SALARY
	12-32	0 ACCOUNTING							
	P	ROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
	002A	WILBUR R ROSS	T	39,728	100	6.621	100	6,621	13,242
	P	ROFESSOR							
	004	HOWARD J SNAVELY	T	37,310	075	4,663	075	4,663	9,326
	001A	DARWIN J CASLER	T	37,205	100	6.201	050	3,100	9,301
	005	FRANK J IMKE	r	36.680	075	41584	075	4.584	9.168
	006	HARLEY J COURTNEY	т	35,208	075	4,401	075	4.401	8,802
	007	RICHARD J VARGO	Ţ	34.263	100	5.710	050	2.855	8.565
	A	SSO PROFESSOR							
	008	LANNY M SOLOMON	T	30,374	075	3,796	975	3.796	7.592
	009	MARCUS DUNN		30,269	050	2,522	100	5+045	7,567
	014A	PAUL A DIERKS	Ŧ	29,323	050	2.444	100	4.887	7.331
	010	J J YSAY	Ţ	29,113	100	4.852	050	2.426	7,278
	011	JAMES F COOK	τ	221281	050	1,856	050	1.857	3.713
	012	TERRY J WITT	т	22+071	100	3,678	050	1+839	5,517
	013	BILLIE # MOUCK	т	19.759	100	3.293	050	1,646	4,939
	A	SST PROFESSOR							
	016	DONALD K MCCONNELL JR		27,116	075	3,389	075	3.389	6.778
	015A	CAVID & HARRIS		26+275	075	3.284	075	31284	6.568

BS27				T TERM /7-15		ND TERM 6/8-31	
ITEN	- PAYROLL TITLE -	9 MOS.	PERC	ENT OF	PERC	ENT OF	TOTAL
NO.	NAME	RATE	TIME	SALARY	TIME	SALARY	SALARY
12-3;	20 ACCOUNTING						
,	ASST PROFESSOR						
017	LARRY M WALTHER	26,275	075	3,284	075	3.284	6,568
01 8	THOMAS & HALL	26,275	075	3.283	075	3.283	6. 566
	INSTRUCTOR						
022A	PAMELA S STRINGER	14,189	075	1.773	075	1.773	3.546
AE 20	NORA P TSAY	14,189	050	1,182			1,182
024A	WILLIAM C PROCTOR	14.189	050	1.182	050	1+182	2,364
035	JOHN P SULLIVAN JR	14,189	100	2.365	100	2,365	4.730
,	ASSISTANT INSTRUCTOR						
019	FREIDA BAYER	14.294	050	1+191	050	1+191	2,382
	LECTURER						
025	KATHERIN M HORSTMAN	18,813	025	783	025	783	1,566
026	LOLA F RHODES	17,236	075	2,154	075	2.154	4,308
027	SHIRLEY S STRICKLAND	16,396	100	2.733	100	2.733	5,466
	SUB-TOTAL			81,224		73.141 1	54,365
ι	JNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES						
28	GRADUATE TEACHING ASST						1.746
20	FACULTY SALARIES P/T						1 .200
	TOTAL			81,224		73.141 1	57.311

.

8527			FIRST TERM 6-1/7-15		
ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE - ND. NAME		9 MOS. Rate	PERCENT OF	PERCENT OF	TOTAL Salary
12-332 MANAGEMENT					
PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN					
002A JERRY C WOFFORD	Ŧ	39,938	009 6.656	100 6.656	13,312
PROFESSOR					
004 JOHN D STANLEY	Ŧ	34.052		100 5,675	5.675
001 HOWARD GARLAND	т	31,845	100 5.307	050 2.653	7,960
ASSO PROFESSOR					
005 EDWIN A GERLOFF	T	31,845	075 3.980	075 3+980	7,960
006 DAVID A GRAY	T	30,164	100 5.027	100 5.027	10:054
007 KENNETH H PRICE	т	28.377	100 4,730	100 4.730	9,460
QOB BURLEY WALKER JR	т	26 ,695	075 3,336	075 3.336	6.672
009 JAMES C QUICK	T	25.539	050 2.126	1	2.128
ASST PROFESSOR					
010 LAWRENCE FRENCH		24,698	100 4.116	050 2.058	6,174
011 NATHANIEL JONES	•	24.173	100 4.028	100 4.028	8,056
012 KENNETH WHEELER		24,173	100 4.028	100 4.028	8+056
013 ALBERT S LEWIE JR		17.972	050 1,498	050 1,498	2 .996
INSTRUCTOR					
015 GENE C WALKER		16+536	100 2.756		2.756
017A KRISTINE LUBINSKI		14.189	100 2.365	i	2+365

,

,

`3**822** 

B\$27			FIRST TERM 6-1/7-15	SECOND TERM 7-16/8-31	
ITEM ND.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME	9 MOS. Rate	PERCENT OF TIME SALARY	PERCENT OF TIME SALARY	TOTAL Salary
12-33	2 MANAGENENT				
L	ECTURER				
018	JUSEPH ROSENSTEIN	19,864		100 3,311	3,311
	SUB-TOTAL		49,955	46,980	96,935
U	NALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES				
20	FACULTY SALARIES P/T				4.200
	TOTAL		49,955	46,980 1	01.135

.

B\$27				T TERM 77-15		ND TERN 6/8-31	
ITEM — PAYROLL TITLE — No. NAME		9 NOS. Rate	PERC	ENT OF Salary	PERC	ENT DF SALARY	
12-334 NARKETING							
PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
001A CARL NCDANIEL	T	36.259	400	6.043	100	6,043	12,086
PROFESSOR							
002 ROGER A DICKINSON	r	39.833	100	6,638	100	6,638	13,276
003 ROGER GATES	T	31,110	075	3.888	075	3.888	7.776
ASSO PROFESSOR							
004 PAUL J SOLOMON	Ť	30,689	050	2,557	050	2,557	5,114
005 PAT CALABRO	t	28,797			100	4,799	4,799
007 WILLIAM WAYNE LUCAS	T	25.224	100	4,204	050	2,102	6.396
006 THOMAS I KINDEL	T	24,498			1 60	4.083	4.083
ASST PROFESSOR							
008 MARJORIE J CABALLERD		24,173	075	3,021	075	31021	6.042
VISITING ASST PROFESSOR							
009 TON L INGRAM		25.224	100	4,204	100	4,204	8.408
INSTRUCTOR							
012 SPENCER A SWITZER		13,453	100	2.242	050	1+121	3.363
013 GEORGE BRICKLEY		13,453	075	1+682	075	1,682	3,364
ASSISTANT INSTRUCTOR							
019 ALLEN P MCCORSTIN		13,663	100	2.277	100	2,277	4,554

3024

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS	ì							
8527			FIRST 6-1/7	TERM -15		ND TERM 6/8-31		
ITEN - PAYROLL	TITLE -	9 MOS.	PERCEN	T OF		ENT OF	TOTAL	
ND • NA ME		RATE	TIME S	ALARY	TIME	SALARY	S AL ARY	
12-334 MARKETING								
ASSISTANT INST	RUCTOR							
011A JAMES K ROSS	3	8.450	050	704	100	1,408	2.112	
SUB-TOTAL			37	• 460		43,823	81.283	
UNALLOCATED TE	ACHING SALARIES							
20 FACULTY SALA	RIES P/T						10.365	
TOTAL			37	• 46 0	•	43+823	91.648	

BS27	,					T TERM		ND TERM	
-	TEM 10.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MOS. Rate	PERC	/7-15 Ent of Salary	PERC	678-31 ENT OF SALARY	TOTAL Salary
1	2-33	6 FINANCE & REAL ESTATE							
	Р	RDFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
٥	001	VINCENT P APILADO	T	37.836	100	5,306	100	6,306	12.612
	<b>A</b>	SSO PROFESSOR							
1	01	ANTHONY F HERBST		29,638	100	4,940	100	4,940	9.880
٥	002	NICHOLAS ORDWAY		29.218	100	4,869	050	2.434	7.303
a	E 04	HIRAM M HELM	Ŧ	28.272	100	4.712	100	4,712	9,424
٥	04	SANFORD M EDGAR	T	27,746	050	2.312	100	4,624	6,936
٥	07	DONALD V CANTWELL	T	22+491	1 00	3.748	100	3,748	7 • 496
Q	800	BILLY W TURNER	۲	21.966	100	3,661	100	3,661	7,322
	A	SST PROFESSOR							
a	10	RICHARD & FERGUSON		26.380	0 50	2,198	050	2,199	4.397
	I	NSTRUCTOR							
đ	14	HOMER H MOHR		13.663	100	2.277	100	2.277	4,554
a	15	BRET V EARP		13.663	100	2,277	100	2,277	4.554
	A	SSISTANT INSTRUCTOR							
σ	12	STEPHEN C CAPLES		13.663	075	t . 707	075	1 .707	3.414
	L	ECTURER							
o	18	JOHN V DOWDY JR		14,294	075	1.786	025	595	2,381
		SUB- TO TAL				40.793		39+480	80.273
	U	NALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIE	s						
	20	FACULTY SALARIES P/T							13.266
		TOTAL				40.793		39,480	93+539

8527						TTERM		ND TERM	
1 T N D	'ЕМ	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MUS. Rate	PERC	77-15 Ent Of Salary	PERC	6/8-31 Ent of Salary	TOTAL SALARY
12	:-33	8 SYSTEMS ANALYSIS							
	A	SSO PROF AND CHAIRMAN							
00	2	R C BAKER	T	30,479	100	5,079	100	5,079	10,158
	P	RCFESSOR							
00	1	LAWRENCE L SCHKADE	т	39 .623	100	6,603	050	3,301	9,904
	•	SSD PROFESSOR							
00	5.	SUM IT SIRCAR		30.479	100	5.079	100	5.079	10+158
00	3	WILLIAM E PINNEY	т	28.587	100	4,764	050	2.382	7,146
00	4	FOBERT W EROBST	T	28+167	100	4.694	100	4,694	9,386
	A	SST PROFESSOR							
00	6	MARK E EAKIN		23.122	100	3.853	100	3.853	7.706
00	8	CRAIG W SLINKMAN		23,122	050	1,926	100	3+853	5,779
00	5	MICHAEL E HANNA		23.122	100	3.853	050	1.926	5,779
	I	NSTRUCTOR							
10	1	JAMES CLARKE		13,663	1 00	2.277			2.277
Q 1	2	JOANNE TUCKER		13,243	050	1.104	100	2.207	3,311
01	4	PARBARA CROW		12.612	050	1.051	100	2.102	3,153
	A	SSISTANT INSTRUCTOR							
91	5	JOHN O HARD		13.348	100	2.224	050	1.112	3.336
		SUB-TOTAL				42,507		35:588	78.095
	υ	NALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIE	s						
	28	GRADUATE TEACHING ASST							2,328
	2D	FACULTY SALARIES P/T							4,603
		TOTAL				42,507		35,588	85,026

3627

·

8527					T TERM /7-15	-	ND TERN 6/8-31	
ITE ND+	M - PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 NOS. Rate	PERC	ENT OF	PERC	ENT OF	TOTAL Salary
12-3	SAO ECONOMICS							
	PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
001	SAMUEL T KEIN JR	T	38,572	100	6,428	100	6.428	12,856
	PROFESSOR							
002	WALLACE B NELSON	۲	38,362	100	6,393	100	6+393	12.786
003	THOMAS E HOLLAND	r	34,157	100	5.692	100	5,692	11.384
004	JDAN M HCCREA	T	31.215			100	5.202	5,202
006	MARNA K CARNEY	ť	30,059	075	3,756	075	3,756	7,512
007	PAUL N HAYASHI	r	29.848	100	4,974	100	4,974	9.948
008	LAWRENCE F ZIEGLER	٢	29.638	100	4.940	100	4,940	9,880
	ASSO PROFESSOR							
010	JOHN B MCCALL	T	28,797	100	4,799	100	4.799	9,598
	ASST PROFESSOR							
013	NICHAEL TANSEY		22.807			100	3,801	3.801
014	RICHARD WILSON	r	18,287	075	2,286	075	2,280	4:572
015	WALTER R SHUTTEE	T	16,290			100	2,715	2.715
	INSTRUCTOR							
019	LORELEI K HILL		13,663	075	1.707	075	1.707	3.414
025	JOE H DAVIS		13,663	075	1,707	075	1.707	3.414
	SUB-TOTAL				42,682		54:400	97.082
	UNALLUCATED TEACHING SALARIE	ĒŞ						
21	GRADUATE TEACHING ASST							1.164
20	FACULTY SALARIES/PT							1.200
	TOTAL				42,682		54,400	99,446

B527					T TERM /7-15		ND TERM 6/8-31	
ITEM NO.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 HOS. Rate	PERC	ENT DF SALARY	PERC	ENT OF	TOTAL SALARY
12-413	3 AEROSPACE ENGINEERING							
P	REFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
001	DONALD D SEATH	T	35,314	100	5,886	100	5+886	11,772
P	RCFESSOR							
002	JACK E FAIRCHILD	τ	34,998	100	5.833	100	6.833	11+666
003	JOSEPH & DALLEY	т	34,473	<b>0</b> 50	2.872	050	2,873	5,745
004	FRED R PAYNE	т	31,530	100	5,255	L 0 0	5,255	10,510
005	J H GAINES	т	27.746	100	4.624	033	1+542	6+166
A	SSO PROFESSOR							
006	DONALD R WILSON	т	27,851	050	2,321	050	2,321	4.642
007	JOSEPH J STANDVSKY	T	24,488	067	2,720	967	2.720	5.440
A	SST PROFESSOR							
101 A:	WOLF W VON MALTZAHN Biomedical Engineering SSISTANT INSTRUCTOR		24,278	<b>011</b> 011	<b>45 0</b> (450)	<b>011</b>	<b>450</b> (450)	900
017	B R MULLINS		18,918	050	1.576	050	1,577	3+153
	SUB-TOTAL				31.637	:	28,457	59,994
U,	NALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIE	s						
28	GRADUATE TEACHING ASST							5.200
	TOTAL				31.537	:	28,457	65.194

~

8527				t term /7-15		ND TERM 6/8-31	
ITEN - PAYROLL TITLE - NO+ NAME		9 NOS. Rate	_	ENT OF SALARY		ENT DF SALARY	TOTAL Salary
12-414 BIONEDICAL ENGINEERING							
PRCFÉSSOR							
001 A R POTVIN	т	33,107	033	1,839	033	1+839	3,678
ASST PROFESSOR							
002A WOLF W VON MALTZAHN Aerospace Engineering		24,278	<b>011</b>	<b>450</b> (450)	011 011	<b>450</b> (450)	900
SUB-TOTAL				2 . 289		2,289	4,578
UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES	5						
28 GRADUATE TEACHING ASST							1,308
TOTAL				2,289		2,289	5,886

8527				T TERM /7-15		ND TERM 6/8-31	
ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE - ND. NAME		9 MÜS. Rate	-	ENT OF SALARY		ENT OF SALARY	TOTAL Salary
12-416 CIVIL ENGINEERING							
PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
001 NOEL J EVERARO	τ	37,310	100	6,218	100	6,218	12.436
PROFESSOR							
003 TSENG HUANG	т	34,368	100	5.728	100	5,728	11,456
004 JOHN J HAYNES	Ŧ	34,368	100	5,728	100	5,728	11.456
005A SYED R QASIM	т	30.899	100	5,150	100	5,150	10.300
ASSO PROFESSOR							
008 J CLYDE ARMSTRONG	۲	28,377	100	4,730	100	4,730	9.460
009 ROBERT L YUAN	T	26,275	1 00	4.379	100	4,379	8,758
010 NAX SPINDLER	T	24,593	100	4,095	1 00	4,099	8+198
011 JOHN H NATTHYS	T	23.648	100	3, 941	100	3+941	7.882
012 THOMAS N PETRY	٢	23,437	100	3.906	100	3,906	7,812
ASST PROFESSOR							
014 ERNEST C CROSBY		23.227	100	3,871	100	3,871	7,742
015 JUDITH L CORLEY		21,545	100	3.590	100	3.590	7+180
016 DAYLE N CLARK	Ť	21,020	100	3,503	100	3.503	7.006
VISITING ASST PROFESSOR							
017 VIC ARGENTO		22,491	100	3+748	100	3.748	7+496
ASSISTANT INSTRUCTOR							
020 RENALD D MATTHYS		24,174	050	2+014	050	2,014	4,028

•

8527		FIRST TERM 6-1/7-15	SECOND TERM 7-16/8-31
ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE - NO. NAME	9 MOS. Rate	PERCENT OF TIME SALARY	PERCENT OF TOTAL TIME SALARY SALARY
12-416 CIVIL ENGINEERING			
ASSISTANT INSTRUCTOR			
053 JANES E LEININGER	18,920	050 1.576	050 1.577 3.153
050 EUGENE MOJEKWU	18,918	050 1,576	050 1+577 3+153
SUB-TOTAL		63.757	63,759 127,516
UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES			
28 GRADUATE TEACHING ASST			16+294
TOTAL		63.757	63.759 143.810

.

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

85

8527				T TERM /7-15		ND TERM 6/8-31	
ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE - NO NAME		9 MOS. Rate		ENT OF		ENT OF SALARY	TOTAL Salary
12-420 ENGINEERING GRAPHICS							
PROFESSOR							
001 GROVER C GRUBB	т	28,903	100	4,817	100	4,817	9.634
ASSO PROFESSOR							
002 C W CRENSHAW	т	26,590	100	4+431	100	4,431	8,962
ASST PROFESSOR							
003 CLARENCE M ECHART	Ť	21,966	033	1.220	033	1.220	2+440
TOTAL				10,468		10,468	20,936

8527				T TERM ./?~15		ND TERM 6/8-31	
ITEM + PAYROLL TITLE - ND: NAME		9 MOS. Rate		ENT OF SALARY		ENT OF SALARY	TOTAL Salary
		HATE	1 4 195	SAFERI		VALOD I	VALAN
12-433 MECHANICAL ENGINEERING							
PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
001 DAVED YS LOU	т	37,310	100	6,218	100	6,218	12+436
UNIVERSITY PROFESSOR							
0D2 JACK R WOOLF	т	36+995	967	4.109	067	4+109	8,218
PROFESSOR							
003 KENT L LAWRENCE	т	33.317	100	5,552	100	5,552	11,104
004A CALVIN L R BARKER	T	30.479	100	5.079	100	5.079	10+158
005 A HAJI-SHEIKH	т	29.848	100	4,974	100	4,974	9,948
006 CARL D WISEMAN	Ť	29+638	067	3,292	067	3.292	6,584
007 CHARLES C BLACKWELL JR	т	29.533	067	3,280	067	3,280	6,560
DOB ROBERT M JOHNSON	T	28,902	050	2,408	950	2.408	4,816
ASSO PROFESSOR							
010 TOMMY J LAWLEY	T	29.113	1 00	4,852	100	4,852	9,704
OIIA DAVIO A HULLENDER	τ	28,797	067	3,199	067	3,199	6,398
012A ROBERT L MODDS	T	28 .797	033	1,600	033	1.600	3,200
018 ROGER D GOOLSBY		27.851	100	4,641	100	4,641	9,282
VISITING ASSD PROFESSOR							
013 EDMOND H FORD		15.765	100	2,628	100	2,628	5,256
ASST PROFESSOR							
014A HUGH F HEFLEY		25.750	067	2,861	067	2.861	5,722

B527		FIRST TERM 6-1/7-15	SECOND TERM 7-16/8-31	
ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE - NO: NAME	9 NOS. RATE	PERCENT OF	PERCENT OF TIME SALARY	TOTAL Salary
12-433 NECHANICAL ENGINEERING				
VISITING ASST PROFESSOR				
022 JANES R LEITH	21.020	100 3,503	100 3.503	7.006
ASSISTANT INSTRUCTOR				
024 STEVE P KINSEY	18,918	050 1.577	050 1,577	3,154
025 WILLIAM T SPRINGER	18,918	050 1.577	050 1.577	3.154
023 JAHANGIR EFTEKHAR	15,134	050 1.261	050 1,261	2.522
SUB- TO TAL		62,611	62.611 1	25.222
UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES				
28 GRADUATE TEACHING ASST				11.674
TOTAL		62.611	62+611 1	36.896

SECOND TERM FERST TERM **BS27** 6-1/7-15 7-16/8-31 ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE -9 MOS. PERCENT OF PERCENT OF TOT AL RATE TINE SALARY TINE SALARY SALARY NAME ND. 12-435 ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN FLOYD L CASH 001 37,310 100 6,218 100 6.218 12.436 1 PROFESSOR 3.678 002A MO-SHING CHEN Т 44.142 025 1,835 025 1+839 004 STEPHEN F CRUMB T 34,683 100 5.781 100 5.781 11,562 5,781 11.562 005 CHARLES & JILES 34.683 100 5.781 Т 100 033 006 K R RAD 33,107 033 1.839 1.839 3,678 τ CHARLES V SMITH 007A т 32.056 050 2.671 050 2.672 5.343 008 JOHN & OWENS T 32,056 050 2,671 050 2.672 5,343 009A JACK FITZER T 31,530 5.255 100 5.255 100 10.510 010 JOE D SPRADLIN T 30.479 100 5.079 100 5.079 10.158 ASSO PROFESSOR WILLIAM E DILLON 012 Ŧ 24.698 100 4.116 100 4+116 6.232 613 DONALD L CANNON T 24,173 100 4,028 100 4,028 8.056 VISITING ASSO PROFESSOR 015 FONALD L CARTER 27.326 050 2,277 050 2,277 4.554 LECTURER FINLEY W TATUM 011 26.275 100 4.379 4.379 SUB-TOTAL 51.934 47.557 99.491 UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES 28 GRADUATE TEACHING ASST 480 TOTAL 51,934 47,557 99,971

8527				TTERM		ND TERM	
ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE - ND. NAME		9 MOS. Rate	PERC	/7-15 Ent OF Salary	PERC	678-31 ENT DF SALARY	TOTAL SALARY
12-440 INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING							
PROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
001 GLADSTONE T STEVENS JR	т	35,944	100	5,991	100	5,991	11.982
PROFESSOR							
002 FRANCE A MEIER	T	31,425	100	5,237	100	5,237	10,474
ASSO PROFESSOR							
QOJA ARSHAD M KHAN		28.377	100	4.730	100	4,730	9,460
004 ELINOR M PAPE	T	27,221	100	4,536	100	4,536	9,072
005 HERBERT & CORLEY	т	27.116	1 00	4,519	100	4,519	9.038
ASST PROFESSOR							
008 DUNALD H LILES		24.278	100	4,046	100	4,046	8,092
SUB-TOTAL				29.059		29,059	58,118
UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARI	ES						
28 GRADUATE TEACHING ASST							6,200
20 FACULTY SALARIES P/T							1.800
TOTAL				29,059	:	29,059	66,118

.

8527			FIRST TERM 6-1/7-15		SECOND TERM 7-16/8-31				
	I TEM ND+	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 NOS+ RATE	PERC	ENT OF	PERC	ENT OF	TOT AL S AL ARY
	12-44	5 COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINE	ERIN	IG					
	P	ROFESSOR							
	001	ROGER WALKER	Ŧ	31,530	100	5,255	100	5.255	10.510
		SSO PROFESSOR							
	004	STEPHEN A UNDERWOOD	T	27,326	033	1,518	033	1,518	3.036
	005	TED N SPARR	Ŧ	26.800	100	4,467	100	4+467	8,934
	006	KURT A SCHEMBER	т	26.380	100	4,396	1 00	4.396	8.792
	007	RONNIE WARD	T	25.855	100	4,309	100	4.309	81918
	800	JOHN HENPHILL	Ŧ	25.014	100	4,169	100	4.169	8,338
		SST PROFESSOR							
	009	JAMES & RINEWALT		24 +698	100	4,116	100	4.116	8.232
	010	JAMES COMER		23.648	100	3,941	100	3,941	7,882
	003	DAVID ELIZANDRO		23+437	100	3,906	100	3.906	7.812
	v	ISITING ASST PROFESSOR							
	012	DAVID LEVINE		21,020	100	3,503	100	3,503	7.006
	014	ANN M NELSON		19.969	100	3,328	100	3,328	6.636
	A	SSISTANT INSTRUCTOR							
	013	R R WIER		18,918	025	788	025	788	1+576
	026	SUZANNE KAVLI		18.918	050	1,577	050	1,576	3,153
		SUB-TOTAL				45.273		45,272	90,545
	υ	NALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIE	s						
	28	GRADUATE FEACHING ASST							11,208
		TOTAL				45,273		45,272	01,753

CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROGRAM					
8527				SECOND TERM 7-16/8-31	
ITEM - PAYROLL TITLE - NO. NAME		9 NOS+ Rate	PERCENT OF TIME SALARY	PERCENT OF TIME SALARY	TOT AL SALARY
12-530 CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROGRA	AM				
PROFESSOR					
002 JAMES W STEVENS	T	31,215	067 3.485	067 3.485	6,970
003 ALLAN K BUTCHER	т	28,587	067 3,192	067 3.192	6,384
ASSO PROFESSOR					
101 DAVID W MACKENNA	т	26.065	067 2.910	067 2.909	5.819
ASST PROFESSOR					
007 GLORIA EVRES		20,582	054 1,843	054 1.843	3,686
006 GILBERT SMITH	т	20,074	067 2,241	067 2+241	4,482
LECTURER					
015 BYRON M COURTNEY		20.284	067 2.264	067 2,264	4,528
SUB-TOTAL			15,935	15,934	31.869
UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALAF	RIES				
20 FACULTY SALARIES P/T					6.688

15,935 15,934 38,557

TOTAL.

B\$27					T TERM /7-15		ND TERM 6/8-31	
ITEM NO+	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MOS+ Rate	PERC	ENT OF SALARY	PERC	ENT OF	TOTAL Salary
12~54	O URBAN AND REGIONAL AFFAI	RS						
I	PROFESSOR							
001	JAMES V CORNEHLS	т	30+584	100	5.097	100	5,097	10,194
002	PAUL N GEISEL	Ŧ	29,954	100	4,992	100	4,992	9,984
003	DELBERT TAEBEL	т	29.638	100	4,940	100	4 +94 0	9.880
,	SSO PROFESSOR							
004	SHERMAN N WYMAN	т	33,422			100	5.570	5,570
005	SCOTT CUMMINGS	T	25 .224	100	4.204			4.204
006	MARK S ROSENTRAUE	т	24 ,698	050	2.058	050	2.058	4.116
007A	ANDREW O SEIDEL		22,596	050	1.883	050	1.883	3.766
	SUB-TOTAL				23,174		24.540	47.714
ι	UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARI	ES						·
2D	FACULTY SALARIES P/T							1,900
	TOTAL				23,174		24.540	49,614

85	27					T TERM /7-16		ND TERM 5/8-31	
	ITEM NO.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MOS. Rate	-	ENT OF Salary		ENT OF SALARY	TOTAL SALARY
	12-62	GRADUATE SCHOOL OF SOCIAL	WaRi	ĸ					
	PI	ROFESSOR AND CHAIRMAN							
	001A	PAUL H GLASSER	Ŧ	40.201	040	2.680	040	2,680	5,360
	Pi	ROFESSOR							
	002	MARTIN SUNDEL	T	36,785	044	2,727	044	2.727	5,454
	00 3A	JAMES W CALICUTT	т	35.103	065	3,803	065	3.803	7:606
	004	PEDRO J LECCA	т	33,422	078	4.345	078	4.345	8.690
	006A	MICHAEL D SALEEBY	T	30,479	059	3.012	059	3.012	6.024
	007	MAYNE D DUEHN	T	28,903	044	2,153			2, 153
	<b>A</b> :	SSO PROFESSOR							
	009A	JOHN S MCNEIL	t	28,167	100	4+694	100	4.694	9,388
	010	MARY HUNTER	т	26,800	036	1,630	036	1,630	3,260
	044	DAVID MALDONADO	T	25.330	067	2,814			2,814
	011	CHARLES H NINDEL	т	25,224	067	2+802			2,802
	012	MARY C SHANNON	T	25,224	033	1,401	033	1.401	2,802
	013	THOMAS D WATTS	Ŧ	25,119	067	2.790			2,790
	014A	LILA B HAGINS	т	25,119	100	4.186	100	4.185	8,372
	016	JOHN J LITRID	T	24,944	025	1.035	025	1.039	2,078
	015	RICHARD M GRINNELL JR	T	24,700	033	1,372	033	1,372	2.744
	017	DONALD K GRANVOLD	т	23,648	022	867			867

BS27					T TERM /7-15		ND TERM	
ITEM No.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MOS. Rate	PERC	ENT OF SALARY	PERC	ENT OF	TOTAL SALARY
12-62	O GRADUATE SCHOOL OF SOCIAL	WOR	ĸ					
	SST PROFESSOR							
019	EDWARD W DAVIS		26,170	044	1,932	044	t,932	3, 864
022A	JAMES S KERSEY	T	23+542	100	3.923	100	3.923	7.846
023A	JEFFREY SCHWANN		23,437	022	860			860
024	MICHAEL LOBB		23,122	033	1,284	033	1,284	2,568
025	MARJIE C BARRETT		22,912	044	1.691	044	1+691	3.382
026A	ROOSEVELT WRIGHT		22.912	033	1.273	100	3,818	5,091
0314	JEANNE P DESCHNER		22,912	044	1.681	044	1,681	3,362
029	CATHY FAVER		21,335	044	1.579	084	1,579	3.158
S	PECIALIST							
032	JUDITH A BIRNINGHAM		22.176			067	2,464	2.464
038	NORMA BENAVIDES		13,794	100	2.299	100	2,299	4,598
	TOTAL				58,837		51.560	110+397

-

8527						T TERM 7-15		ND TERM	
ITI On		- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 MOS. Rate	PERCI	ENT OF SALARY	PERC	ENT OF SALARY	TOTAL Salary
12-	-720	ARCH & ENVIRONMENTAL DESIG	5 N						
	PR	OFESSOR							
00:	2	ERNEST L BUCKLEY	т	29,008	100	4,835	100	4+835	9.670
	AS	SO PROFESSOR							
000	6	JOE DANIEL SPEARS	т	27,851	100	4,641	100	4.641	9.282
00	7	FABIO N FABIANO		27.746	100	4,624	100	4.624	9.248
00	9	JOEL 8 GOLDSTEEN	т	27.011	067	3,000	067	3,000	6,000
01	0	CARROLL LEE WRIGHT JR	т	26.906	050	2,242	050	2,242	4+484
01	3A	RICHARD B FERRIER	T	25.960	100	4.326	100	4,326	8,652
013	2	JAY C HENRY	T	25,539	050	2,128	050	2,128	4:256
01	5	RICHARD D MCBRIDE	т	23.122	050	1,926	050	1,927	3,853
01	6	CHESTER I DUNCAN JR	T	23,122	050	1.926	050	1,927	3,853
014	9	CRAIG S KUHNER	T	21,125	050	1.760	050	1,760	3.520
02	٥	BILL # BOSWELL	т	21.020	100	3,503	100	3.503	7.006
02	I	RICHARD SCHERR	т	21.020	100	3,503	100	3.503	7,006
	AS	ST PROFESSOR							
020	8 <b>A</b>	ARDESHIR ANJDMANI-SANI		19,969	967	2,218	067	2,218	4,436
024	6	RAYMOND J GUY		19,444	050	1.620	050	1,620	3,240
029	9	KENNETH W SCHAAR		18,392	050	1,532	050	1 • 533	3,065
03(	0	MICHAEL R VARDLEY		17+867	100	2.977	100	2,977	5+954
		TOTAL			4	6.761	4	\$6,764	93,525

85	27 ITEM	- PAYROLL TITLE -		9 Mas.	6-1	T TERM /7-15 Ent of	7-1	ND TERM 6/8-31 Ent of	TOTAL
	ND.	NAME		RATE		SALARY		SALARY	SAL ARY
	12-82	O NURSING							
	ŧ	PROFESSOR							
	002	ELOIS R FIELD		30+269	t 00	5.045	100	5.045	10.090
	,	SSO PROFESSOR							
	003	MARY E WYERS	т	28.377	050	2,365	050	2.365	4,730
	101	MARY DUFFY		27,536	100	4,589	100	4.589	9.178
	004	HAZEL E JAY	۲	27.326	100	4,554	100	4.554	9,108
	005	MARY & LANE	т	24.488	100	4.081	1 00	4+081	8,162
		SST PROFESSOR							
	102	MAURINE COURTNEY		23.122	050	1,926	050	1.927	3.853
	010	LINDA R MARKS		21.335	100	3,556			3, 556
	011A	ELLEN S BARNES		21,125	050	1,760	050	1.760	3,520
	103	PATRICIA DKIMI		20,810	100	3,468	1 0 0	3,468	6.936
	013	BOBBIE STERLING		20.389	100	3,398	1.00	3,396	6,796
	104	MAJEL CARTER		20.179	100	3, 363			3,363
	015	JACKIE MCFARLIN		20,074	100	3,345			3,345
	021	RUTH PATTERSON		19,444	100	3,240	100	3,240	6.480
	022	YVONNE 8 VERNON		19,444	100	3+240	1 00	3,240	6.480
	023	SUSAN GROVE		19.444	100	3,240			3,240
	027	DOLORES J SAWYER		19,128	100	3,180			J,188

3527				T TERM /7-15		ND TERN 6/8-31	
ITEM NO.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME	9 MOS. Rate	PERC	ENT OF SALARY	PERC	ENT OF SALARY	TOTAL SALARY
12-82	0 NURSING						
A	SST PROFESSOR						
029	DELORES W CLARK	19,128	100	3.186	100	3.188	6,376
033	DONNA L FOWLER	18,392	100	3,065			3.065
I	NSTRUCTOR						
044	SUZANNE MILES	14,609	100	2,434			2.434
5	PECIALIST						
046	SARA 8 MOORE	19+549	100	3,258			3,258
032	MEREDITH JOHNSON	17,867	100	2.977			2,977
034A	JUDETH HALL	13.663	050	1,138	050	1.139	2.277
L	ECTURER						
063	JOHN C REED	22,071	100	3,679	100	3,679	7+358
	SUB-TOTAL			74.097		45.673 1	19,770
U	NALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES						
20	FACULTY SALARIES P/T						5.916
	TOTAL			74,097		45+673 1	25.686

8527				FIRST TERM	SECOND TERM	
ITEM ND.	- PAYROLL TITLE - NAME		9 HUS. Rate	6-1/7-15 Percent of Time Salary	7-16/8-31 Percent of Time Salary	TOTAL SALARY
12-92	O CENTER FOR PROF TEACHER	EDUC				
A	SSOCIATE PROF/DIRECTOR					
001	CHARLES # FUNKHOUSER	t	27,746	100 4,624	100 4.624	91248
	SSO PROFESSOR					
003	R JON LEFFINGWELL	т	20,179	100 3,363	100 3,363	6,726
004	DON M BEACH	т	20,179	100 3,363	100 3,363	6.726
005	JUDITH G REINHARTZ	т	19.023		100 3+170	3,170
006	DOUGLAS M BROOKS	T	19,023	100 3.170	100 3,170	6,340
A	SST PROFESSOR					
008	RITA MARTIN		18.498	100 3.083	100 3+083	6,166
009	JOHN N BRUSCEMI		18,392	100 3,065	100 3,065	6,130
011	GARY T RYAN		16,816	100 2.802	100 2.802	5.604
012	ENRICO V FRATACCIA		16+606	100 2,767		2,767
013	ERIC V STRICKLAND		15,870	100 2,645	100 2,645	5.290
014	DAVID W VANCLEAF		15.870	100 2,645	100 2,645	5.290
	SUB-TOTAL			31,527	31,930	63,457
U	INALLOCA TED TEACHING SALAR	IES				
20	FACULTY SALARIES P/T					14,088
	TOTAL			31.527	31.930	77.545

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN Office of the President

May 4, 1981

Chancellor E. D. Walker The University of Texas System 601 Colorado

Dear Chancellor Walker:

The docket for the June 12, 1981 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

Yours vory truly Pet Flawn President

PTF:mw

Attachments

## THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN DOCKET FOR JUNE 12, 1981 MEETING

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations
Small Class Report
Absence from Usual and Regular Duties, including Travel
Use of Textbooks Written by Faculty
1980 Bluebonnet Bowl Budget
DE Grants: Basic Educational Opportunity Grant Program
Disposal of Property of the System
Recommendation for Changing Various Charges
Revised Laboratory/Special Course Fees
Parking and Traffic Regulations and Information for 1981-82
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services:
Non-Governmental
State and Local Government
Federal
Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals)

.

GIFTS TO THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

The following gifts have been received and I recommend acceptance by the Board.

A single asterisk preceding the name of the donor indicates no letter of transmittal from the donor. Two asterisks following the dollar amount indicate a noncash gift. In the case of unsold stock, the dollar amount stated is an appraisal or book value.

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
1	*Arthur Andersen & Co. 711 Louisiana, Suite 700 Houston, Texas 77002	College of Business Administration Unrestricted contribution to the Department of Accounting	\$11,700.00
2	*ARCO 011 and Gas Company Post Office Box 2819 Dallas, Texas 75221	College of Engineering Contribution in support of the Industrial Associates Program	15,000.00
3	*Mrs. Mary B. Auler 1512 Gaston Avenue Austin, Texas 78703	College of Engineering Contribution to the Departmen of Electrical Engineering in support of the Murray- Marschall Research Fund	10,000.00 It
4	The R. C. Baker Foundation F. L. Scott Trustee Post Office Box 6150 Orange, California 92667	College of Engineering Contribution to: Department of Mechanical Engineering Two scholarships @ \$1,200 each Two fellowships @ \$3,000 each Department of Petroleum Engineering Four scholarships @ \$1,200 Two fellowships @ \$3,000 each Six unrestricted scholarships @ \$300 each Four unrestricted fellowships @ \$750	24,000.00 2,400 5,000 4,800 6,000 1,800 3,000
5	Laura T. Barrow 3314 Chevy Chase Houston, Texas 77019	College of Natural Sciences Gift of 175 shares of Cullen/Frost Bankers, Inc. common stock to the Depart- ment of Geological Sciences for L. T. Barrow Professorship in Mineral Resources	5,425.00**

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
6	*Dr. Nettie Lee Benson 2834 Shoal Crest Avenue Austin, Texas 78705	U. T. Austin Contribution to The General Libraries for the Nettie Lee Benson Library Fund	5,000.00
7	H. E. Butt Grocery Company Charles C. Butt President Post Office Box 9216 Corpus Christi, Texas 78408	College of Business Administration Contribution representing eighth installment on pledge of \$50,000 in support of the Endowed Rooms Program	5,000,00
8	Carr Lane Manufacturing Company Earl E. Walker President 4200 Carr Lane Court St. Louis, Missouri 63119	School of Nursing Contribution for the Earl and Myrtle Walker Fund in the School of Nursing	10,000.00
9	Central and South West Fuels, Inc. Paul C. Jones President 1800 Davis Building 1309 Main Street Dallas, Texas 75202	College of Engineering Contribution representing first installment on a two- year pledge in support of a research project using geopressured/geothermal fluids	15,000.00
10	Cities Service Company Robert P. Murray Manager Reservoir Management Staff Post Office Box 3908 Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102	College of Engineering Contribution to the Department of Petroleum Engineering in support of enhanced oil recovery research	5,000.00
11	The Cockrell Foundation Ernest H. Cockrell Director Suite 999 The Main Building Houston, Texas 77002	College of Engineering Contribution to the Virginia and Ernest Cockrell, Jr. Scholarships in Engineering	515,000.00
12	The Cockrell Foundation Ernest H. Cockrell Director Suite 999 The Main Building Houston, Texas 77002	College of Engineering Contribution to the Cockrell Family Professorial Chair Fund in Engineering	115,000.00
13	John P, Commons 1763 Royal Oaks Drive Number Al4 Duarte, California 91010	U, T, Austin Unrestricted contribution for the Graduate School of Library Science	5,000,00

GIFTS TO THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN June 11-12, 1981

PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS AMOUNT DONOR \$20,362.50\*\* 14 \*Mrs. Barbara Duncan University Art Museum Gift of 600 shares of Westvaco 555 Park Avenue New York, New York 10021 Corporation common stock in support of the Latin American Art Collection of the Museum 96,000.00 15 E. I. du Pont de Nemours U. T. Austin & Company Incorporated Unrestricted contribution to: W. F. McDevit College of Engineering \$ 8,000 Vice Chairman and Executive Department of Chemical 22,000 Director Engineering Department of Electrical Wilmington, Delaware 19898 6,000 Engineering Department of Mechanical Engineering 4,000 Du Pont Young Faculty 20,000 Grant Minority Engineering Grant 20,000 College of Natural Sciences Department of Chemistry 16,000 16 E. I. du Pont de Nemours 7,000.00 College of Engineering & Company, Incorporated Contribution to the Depart-Robert L. Dainton ment of Chemical Engineering Program Consultant in support of underground Central Research & Developcoal gasification ment Department Wilmington, Delaware 19898 Earth Resources Company College of Natural Sciences 17 8,334.00 Rose Marie Culmer Contribution to the Department Employee Services Manager of Home Economics in support of 1200 One Energy Square Dallas, Texas 75206 the Mary E. Cearing Endowed Lectureship to match a gift made by Mr. Dan M. Krausse 18 5,000.00 Earth Resources Company College of Natural Sciences Rose Marie Culmer Contribution to the Department Employee Services Manager of Home Economics in support of 1200 One Energy Square the Mary E. Gearing Endowed Dallas, Texas 75206 Lectureship to match a gift made by Mr. Dan M. Krausse 19 Eisai Company, Ltd. College of Pharmacy 8,800,00 Pharmaceutical Marketing Contribution to the Institute Division for Biomedical Research in S. Osono support of the Third Inter-Manager national Symposium on Coenzyme Q Koishikawa 5, Bunkyo Tokyo, Japan

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
20	*Ex-Students' Association Post Office Box 7278 Austin, Texas 78712	U, T. Austin Gift to the Longhorn Band to assist in sending the Band to Washington, D.C. for the Reagan/Bush inauguration	\$10,000.00
21	*Exxon USA Foundation 800 Bell Avenue Houston, Texas 77002	U. T. Austin Contribution to match gifts made by employees of Exxon Company, U.S.A. and its affiliates to: College of Engineering \$ College of Business	8,475.00 525
		Administration College of Natural Sciences	75
		School of Social Work	300 300 275
22	*Phil M. Ferguson 3102 Beverly Road Austin, Texas 78703	College of Engineering Gift of 210 shares of Trinity Industries, Inc. common stock to the Department of Civil Engineering in support of the Phil M. Ferguson Endowed Presidential Graduate Scholarship in Civil Engineering	5,236,00**
23	*GoldKing Production Company 900 First City National Bank Building Houston, Texas 77002	College of Engineering Contribution to the Department of Petroleum Engineering in support of self-potential mapping studies	11,120,00
24	*Gulf Oil Foundation Gulf Building Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230	College of Engineering Contribution to the Department of Petroleum Engineering in support of teaching assistents	10,000.00
25	Hoechst-Roussel Pharmaceuti- cals Inc, Dr, A. John Nelson Vice President Medical Affairs Route 202-206 North Somerville, New Jersey 08876	College of Pharmacy Contribution representing final payment in support of the Hoechst-Roussel Professorship and the Hoechst-Roussel Pharmaceutical Laboratory in the College of Pharmacy	20,000,00

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
26	*John T. Hooper 1100 Milam Building Suite 580 Houston, Texas 77002	College of Business Administration Unrestricted contribution to the College of Business Administration	\$ 7,000.00
27	Houston Oil and Minerals Corporation Mrs, Evangeline G, Williams Corporate Secretary Houston Oil and Minerals Tower 1100 Louisiana Houston, Texas 77002	College of Engineering Contribution representing second installment of four- year pledge in support of the proposed J. C. Walter, Jr. Professorship	25,000,00
28	The Lyndon Baines Johnson Foundation W. Thomas Johnson President 2313 Red River Austin, Texas 78705	Lyndon B. Johnsen School of Public Affairs Contribution in support of the Lloyd M. Bentsen, Jr. Chair in Government/Business Relations	
29	The Lyndon Baines Johnson Foundation Lawrence D. Reed Assistant Director 2313 Red River Austin, Texas 78705	Claudia T. JohnsonFellowships4Moody Fellowships12Student Activities21Research Support5Curriculum Support5	60,904.00 ,104 ,200 ,600 ,000 ,000 ,000
30	The Jonsson Foundation Philip R. Jonsson President 3300 Republic Bank Tower Dallas, Texas 75201	School of Social Work Contribution representing second installment on three- year pledge in support of the Robert Lee Sutherland Chair in Mental Health and Social Policy	5,000,00
31	Henry D. Lindsley, III Vice President Continental Mechanical Corporation 14070 Proton Dallas, Texas 75240	College of Liberal Arts Contribution to the Depart- ment of Government for endow- ment honoring the late Frank C. Erwin, Jr.	5,000.00
32	*Nr. and Mrs. Meredith J. Long 3722 Knollwood Houston, Texas 77019	University Art Museum Contribution in support of the Exhibitions Endowment Fund	5,000,00

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
33	*The Louisiana Land and Exploration Company Post Office Box 60350 New Orleans, Louisiana 70160	Marine Science Institute Contribution in support of the Industrial Associates Program of the Marine Science Institute, Geophysics Labora- tory	\$20,QQQ,OO
34	Howard R. Lowe 2784 Pondilla Way West Coupeville, Washington 98239	College of Natural Sciences Gift of 1,000 shares of Precambrian Shield Resources Limited stock to the Depart- ment of Geological Sciences in support of the Howard R. Lowe Vertebrate Paleontology Endowment Fund	6,591,40**
35	*MBF Partnership 1100 Cuadalupe Austin, Texas 78701	College of Liberal Arts Contribution to the Depart- ment of Government for endow- ment honoring the late Frank C. Erwin, Jr.	5,000,00
36	McAllen State Bank V. F. Neuhaus Glen E. Roney Post Office Drawer 1270 McAllen, Texas 78501	College of Liberal Arts Contribution to the Depart- ment of Government for endow- ment honoring the late Frank C. Erwin, Jr.	5,000.00
37	Marathon Oil Company Fred G. Knight Associate Research Director Denver Research Center Post Office Box 269 Littleton, Colorado 80160	Marine Science Institute Contribution in support of the Industrial Associates Program of the Marine Science Institute, Geophysics Laboratory	20,000.00
38	Mobil Foundation, Inc. Mobil Exploration and Pro- ducing Services Inc. Exploration Services Center Louis Castelli Post Office Box 900 Dallas, Texas 75221	College of Business Administration Contribution in support of the Community Business Advisory Service	5,000,00
39	Phillips Petroleum Foundation, Inc. Phillips Petroleum Co. Veigh J. Nielson Manager, Administration and Controller Research and Development Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74004	College of Engineering Contribution to the Depart- ment of Petroleum Engineering in support of Phillips Fellowship for 1980-81	7,500.00

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
40	Phillips Petroleum Foundation, Inc, Phillips Petroleum Co. Veigh J. Nielson Manager, Administration and Controller Research and Development Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74004	College of Natural Sciences Contribution to the Depart- ment of Geological Sciences in support of Phillips Fellowship for 1980-81	\$ 7,500,00
41	Phillips Petroleum Foundation, Inc. Phillips Petroleum Co. Veigh J. Nielson Manager, Administration and Controller Research and Development Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74004	College of Engineering Contribution to the Depart- ment of Petroleum Engineering in support of research on restoration of in-situ uranium leach sites	5,000.00
42	*J. W. and Cornelia R. Scarbrough Foundation 2201 North Lamar Suite 107 Austin, Texas 78705	School of Social Work Contribution representing final installment of three- year pledge in support of the Robert Lee Sutherland Chair in Mental Health and Social Policy	5,000,00
43	The Standard Oil Company C. D. Shields Director Educational Relations and Corporate Contributions Midland Building Cleveland, Ohio 44115	College of Engineering Contribution to the Depart- ment of Petroleum Engineering in support of special student and faculty develop- ment programs	5,000.00
44	Surgicot, Inc. Wayne-Ferrell, Inc. William W. Tester President 1807 Stevens Drive Box 2201 Iowa City, Iowa 52240	College of Pharmacy Contribution to the College of Pharmacy in support of research	7,500.00
45	Teledyne Charitable Trust Foundation Robert A. Forsey Manager 1901 Avenue of the Stars Los Angeles, California 90067	College of Business Administration Contribution to match a gift made by Dr. George Kozmetsky to the College of Business Administration	7,000.00
46	*Tenneco Oil Co. Post Office Box 51345 OCS Lafayette, Louisiana 70505	Marine Science Institute Contribution in support of the Industrial Associates Program of the Marine Science Institute, Geophysics Laboratory	20,000,00

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
47	Texas Longhorn Education Foundation Frank W. Denius Secretary Post Office Box 2177 Austin, Texas 78768	U. T. Austin Unrestricted contribution to be used by Intercollegiate Athletics for Men	\$20,000,00
48	R. B. Trull Post Office Box W Palacios, Texas 77465	College of Engineering Unrestricted gift of 100 shares of Houston 0il and Minerals Corporation common stock to the College of Engineering	5,431,25**
49	Union Oil Company of Cali- fornia Foundation C. B. Bowden Chairman Undergraduate Scholarship Committee 461 South Boylston Street Los Angeles, California 90017	College of Engineering Contribution to the Depart- ment of Petroleum Engineer- ing in support of nine scholarships for 1980-81	6,000.00
50	*Halsted B. VanderPoel Via Maria Cristina 2 00190 Roma, Italy	Humanities Research Center Gift of 700 shares of Union Carbide Corporation common stock in support of the VanderPoel Fund for Research and Publication	33,818,75**
51	Curtis Vaughan, Jr. Post Office Box 1001 San Antonio, Texas 78294	U. T. Austin Department of Astronomy Curtis Vaughan, Jr. Fund	99,025.00** ,000 500
52	*Wunsch Foundation 841 63rd Street Brooklyn, New York 11220	University Art Museum Contribution in support of the art acquisitions program	15,000.00
Th	e following nonmonetary gifts b	have also been received:	
53	*Estate of Chester F. Barnes c/o Mrs. Marie Louise C. Barnes 1308 Dixie Avenue Big Spring, Texas 79720	U. T. Austin Gift to The General Libraries of Geological Library Material	625.00** s

GIFTS TO THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN June 11-12, 1981

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
54	*Basma Bezirgan Najdet Bezirgan Yasir Bezirgan 5003 North Fresco Austin, Texas 78731	U. T. Austin Gift to The General Libraries of over 1,000 books in Arabic, Turkish, and Persian for the Middle East Collection and an additional 2,000 volumes, primarily in English and particularly strong in history, philosophy, politics, and literature belonging to the late Dr. Najm Bezirgan for the general collection	\$15,370.00**
55	*O. P. Breland 3604 Meredith Street Austin, Texas 78703	College of Natural Sciences Gift of some 100 rare books, journals, reprints and dism sertations for the Bracken- ridge Field Laboratory	9,000.00**
56	Dr. W. H. Crain 2511 San Gabriel Austin, Texas 78705	Humanities Research Center Gift of a 20" x 15" costume design in watercolor and pencil by Lucinda Ballard (sign by the artist) for "Incroyables #2 (Men)," characters in the musical production <u>Great Lady</u> a the Majestic Theatre, New York, in December 1938, for the Hoblitzelle Theatre Arts Librar	t
57	*Dr. Earnest F. Gloyna Dean College of Engineering The University of Texas ECJ 10.310 Austin, Texas 78712	U. T. Austin Gift to The General Libraries of a large collection of books and journals in engineering and related fields	3,160.00**
58	*Mrs. Gloria Harrison 12216 Old Stage Trail Austin, Texas 78750	U. T. Austin Gift to The General Libraries o 132 books and over 1,300 additi al items consisting of piano- vocal scores, instrumental musi and records from the library of her late brother, Grady A. Jaco and given as a memorial to him	on- c,
59	Mr. and Mrs. Arthur W. Johnson 3802 Glenheather Houston, Texas 77068	University Art Museum Gift of a portfolio of ten serigraphs entitled "Cityscapes for the Huntington Art Gallery	10,000.00** "

# 3655

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
60	Carlton Lake Executive Curator Humanities Research Center The University of Texas at Austin HRC 3.210 Austin, Texas 78712	Humanities Research Center Gift of a large collection of original manuseripts, letters, drawings, books and other literary research materials from many leading French writers of the 20th century	\$139,550,00**
61	Joe B. Reuss Reuss <sup>†</sup> Pharmacy Post Office Box 270 Cuero, Texas 77954	College of Pharmacy Gift of a collection of antique pharmacy fixtures for the College of Pharmacy	30,600,00**
62	*Dr. Stanley R. Ross The Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs The University of Texas at Austin SRH 3.100 Austin, Texas 78712	U. T. Austin Gift to The General Libraries of almost 100 volumes publishe by the Academia Nacional de Historia of Venezuela for the Benson Latin American Collecti	
63	*Joyce Ladd Sexton 241 Freeman Street Brookline, Massachusetts 02146	Humanities Research Center Gift of a collection of manu- scripts, notes, tapes and miscellaneous material belongi to her late mother, the Pulitzer prize-winning poet, Anne Sexton, for the Anne Sext Archives	_
64	*Linda Gray Sexton 56 Linneaean Street, H.U. North House Cambridge, Massachusetts 02138	Humanities Research Center Gift of a collection of cor- respondence, manuscripts and poems by her late mother, the Pulitzer prize-winning poet, Anne Sexton, for the Anne Sexton Archives	1,375.00**
65	*Mrs. E. E. Sheffield 2033 Albans Road Houston, Texas 77005	Humanities Research Center Gift of a set of Victorian hand-engraved jewelry, an English silver condiment set, a pair of Tiffany sterling silver bread trays, and two linen and lace table cloths for the Mrs. E. E. Sheffield Collection	3,150,00**

SMALL CLASS REPORT: I recommend approval of the following report on small classes at the University of Texas at Austin for the Spring semester, 1981, pursuant to Section 51.403(d) of the Texas Education Code and Coordinating Board Rule 251.02.01.025.

#### Undergraduate Courses:

• •

-

а

b

Course	Number Sect	tion Number	Enrollment	Justification Code
ACS 32	<b>1</b> 018	375	9	1
EDC 37	os 079	945	6	1
EDC 37			9	1
EDC 37		965	7	ī
			9	2
EDC 37			8	1
EDC 37	05 080	015	0	1
PED 10	9C 110	050	9	7
PED 10	90 11(	060	8	7
PED 10	90 110	070	8	7
SED 37	1 120	015	9	2
ARH 37	24 <b>19</b> 3	320	8	7
DRM 20	201 201	985	8	2
DRM 20		995	9	2
DRM 20	15 210	010	7	2
ECO 37	'6M 29:	360	7	8
E 30	07 <b>30</b> 4	420	9	8
		215	9	5
GOV 35	8L 360	660	8	2
HIS 35	OT. 373	200	9	1
HI5 36		305	8	5
LIN 37	2K 384	460	5	1
T C 65	9B 409	960	9	1
T C 65			7	ī
RUS 32	0L 424	415	6	2
			_	_
SOC 35	2M 423	915	5	5
PHR 16		440	6	7
PHR 36	6T 554	490	5	7
PHR 36	6T 554	495	9	7
PHR 17		595	8	7
PHR 17		500	7	7
S W 36	ок 59:	305	7	3
ANT 32	51. 94"	785	8	2
		505	1	2
ANT 32	57 0/1	705	6	0
			6	2
MAS 37			1	2
LAS 32	4L 380	070	2	2

#### SMALL CLASS REPORT (Cont'd.)

#### Graduate Courses:

С

Course Number	Section Number	Enrollment	Justification Code
ACS 380	01890	3	1
MAN 385	03980	4	5
MKT 397	04650	2	2
EDC 185C	08290	3	8
EDC 396	08510	3	8
ARH 395	19400	4	2
ANT 389K	26905	4	5
GRG 380	34390	4	8
HIS 386L	37395	3	1
PHR 383N	55775	4	8
LAW 497C	57530	4	2
LAW 397S	57755	4	5
		•	_
L S 388K	58080	4	1
BME 385J	13840	4	1
M E 385J	17800	4	1 1
	2.020	*	-

JUSTIFICATION CODES FOR THE OFFERING OF SMALL CLASSES:

- 1. Required course for graduation. (The course is not offered each semester or term, and, if cancelled, may affect the date of graduation of those enrolled.)
- 2. Required course for majors in this field and should be completed this semester (or term) to keep proper sequence in courses.
- 3. Course in newly established degree program, concentration, or support area.
- 5. First time offering of the course.
- 6. Class size limited by accreditation or state licensing standards.
- 7. Class size limited by availability of laboratory or clinical facilities.
- 8. Voluntarily offered by a faculty member in excess of the institutional teaching load requirement and for which the faculty member receives no additional compensation.

Note a: These courses meet together. However, even if their enrollments are combined they still fall under the definitions for small classes. It should be noted, nevertheless, that they only constitute one small class.
Note b: Same as above.

Note c: Same as above.

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF: The following trips are reported in accordance with Section 12 of the Budget Rules and Procedures for 1980-81 when expenses are paid from funds not specifically designated for travel; and in accordance with Section 13.33 of Chapter III of Part Two of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents for the government of The University of Texas when the absence is for a longer period than twenty-nine days. Kenneth W. Tolo, Associate Vice President for Academic 1. Affairs 3/25/81-8/6/81 Koln, W. Germany and Stockholm, Sweden To conduct research on private pension systems No expense to The University Edward H. McClure, Associate Dean, School of Architecture 2. 4/24/81-4/28/81 Boston, Massachusetts To attend the annual American Planning Association meeting and the Association of Collegiate Schools of Planning meeting \$189.71, Architecture M&O Patricia Salinas, Assistant Professor of Architecture 4/25/81-4/28/81 Boston, Massachusetts To present paper entitled"Subemployment and the Urban Underclass" at a meeting of the American Planning Association \$45, Architecture M&O Joseph C. Carter, Associate Professor of Classics 5/9/81-8/20/81 London, England and Metaponto, Italy To deliver a paper on results of UT excavations at Metaponto and conduct research in British Museum in London; to direct UT excavations at Metaponto and teach graduate course in Field Archaeology \$3,850: \$1,650, URI Grant; \$1,200, NEH Grant TR-0114-79-619; \$1,000, Archaeological Excavations - Various Donors Ingrid E. M. Edlund, Assistant Professor of Classics 5/20/81-8/20/81 Metaponto, Italy To co-direct the 1981 season of The University of Texas excavations at Metaponto; to provide students with a unique opportunity to participate in pioneering work in archaeology of rural populations in the Classical period \$2,200: \$1,000, Trave)-Various Donors; \$1,200, NEH Grant RO-0114-79-619 Esther Fuchs, Assistant Professor of Oriental and African 6. Languages and Literatures 3/26/81-3/31/81 Boston, Massachusetts To attend conference on "Jewish Studies and the Humanities", to consult with colleagues on Hebraica and Judaica curriculum development \$392, Academic Development Fund

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN June 12, 1981 TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF: William H. Goetzmann, Professor of American Studies and 7. History 5/3/81-5/10/81 San Francisco, California to Austin, Texas and return To attend four Ph.D. qualifying oral exams \$450, Academic Development Fund Lynda Jeanne King, Assistant Professor of Cermanic 8. Languages 5/13/81-6/29/81 Frankfurt, Germany and Vienna, Austria To work on research for book on Austrian literature; to gather material for classroom teaching on Austrian literature and language No expense to The University John Kolsti, Associate Professor of Slavic Languages 4/22/81-4/24/81 New York, New York To serve on the Program and Policy Committee of the Russian Language Program of the C.I.E.E. \$350, Academic Development Fund Stanley Robert Ross, Professor of History 10. 3/5/81-3/9/81 Mexico City, Mexico To participate in a planning meeting for the Second University Conference on Border Studies; to confer with Mexican officials re border studies \$644: \$434, Grant #26-3700-1675; \$210, Border Research Program M&O 11. Michael B. Stoff, Assistant Professor of History 6/21/81-8/8/81 Baltimore, Maryland; Washington, D.C.; and New York City, New York To conduct research on biography of Harold Ickes in libraries and archives \$333, Dora Bonham Memorial Fund 12. John M. Weinstock, Associate Professor of Germanic Languages 6/21/81-6/29/81 Detroit, Michigan To attend Workshop on the Teaching of Writing and the Conference on Literacy in the 1980's at the University of Michigan \$351.50, Academic Development Fund George C. Wright, Assistant Professor of History 13.3/15/81-3/21/81 Lexington, Frankfort and Louisville, Kentucky To conduct research at Morehead State University Library in Lexington, the State Library and State Archives in Frankfort, and Annual Reports of the city of Louisville; results of research to be incorporated into manuscript and course material

2861

\$656, Academic Development Fund

#### TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF:

Theodore Delevoryas, Professor of Botany 14. 3/26/81-6/10/81 Columbus, Ohio To engage in collaborative research project on Mesozoic plants with colleague at Ohio State University \$360, NSF DEB77-01187 - Trave1 Frederik Willom de Wette, Professor of Physics 15. 5/17/81-7/15/81 Stuttgart, W. Germany and Utrecht, The Netherlands To conduct research on surface properties of crystals with colleague at Max-Planck Institute in Stuttgart; to attend a conference on statistical mechanics at the University of Utrecht and to discuss research problems of common interest with scientists in The Netherlands \$1,500, NSF DMR7810309 - Foreign Travel Robert L. Folk, Professor of Geological Sciences 16. 5/25/81-7/31/81 Metaponto, Italy To participate in the University of Texas excavations at Metaponto; to provide students with a unique opportunity to participate in pioneering work in archaeology of rural populations in the Classical period \$2,600, Mesa Petroleum Account Takeshi Udagawa, Associate Professor of Physics 17. 5/11/81-7/10/81 Kernforschungsanlage, Julich, W. Germany To conduct research in nuclear physics at the Institute for Nuclear Studies No expense to The University Marcy K. Uyenoyama, Assistant Professor of Zoology 18. 6/18/81-9/6/81 Stanford, California To conduct research in collaboration with colleague at Stanford University \$1,150, HD14732-01 - Travel Isadore B. Helburn, Professor of Management 19, 2/12/81-2/13/81 Texas City, Texas To talk to executives about using their businesses as research sites for funded research \$90, URI Project 20. Chalmer Labig, Research Assistant, Department of Management 2/12/81-2/13/81 Texas City, Texas To talk to executives about using their businesses as research sites for funded research \$30, URI Project

#### TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF:

Nancy Dixon, Assistant Professor of Curriculum and 21. Instruction 3/24/81 San Antonio, Texas To discuss Community College Teaching Internship Program with administrators at San Antonio College \$60, Academic Development Fund 22. Nancy Dixon, Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction 4/7/81 Temple, Texas To discuss Community College Teaching Internship Program with college administrators \$20, Academic Development Fund Nancy Dixon, Assistant Professor of Curriculum and 23. Instruction 4/14/81-4/15/81 Dallas, Texas To discuss Community College Teaching Internship Program with college administrators \$120, Academic Development Fund Nancy Dixon, Assistant Professor of Curriculum and 24.Instruction 4/20/81-4/21/81 Dallas, Texas To discuss Community College Teaching Internship Program with college administrators \$120, Academic Development Fund 25. Stephen C. Larsen, Associate Professor of Special Education 4/10/81-6/30/81 Porto, Portugal To accept a Senior Fullbright Lectureship at the Universidal Do Porto; to consult with the Ministry of Education and deliver lectures on methods and assessment in special education No expense to The University A. L. Franzolino, Director, Engineering Career Assistance 26. Center, College of Engineering 5/3/81-5/5/81 Columbia Lakes, Texas To attend annual College Placement Conference sponsored by Tenneco, Inc. \$185, Cooperative Engineering Program 27. J. Tinsley Oden, Professor of Aerospace Engineering and Engineering Mechanics 4/21/81-5/29/81 London, England and Hefei, People's Republic of China To give lectures at Brunel University at the invitation of the British Scientific Research Council; to lecture at Finite Element Invitational Symposium in Hefei at the invitation of the Chinese Mechanics Society, the Chinese Mechanical Engineering Society and the Chinese Mathematics Society \$1,466.20, Carol and Henry Groppe Professorship Account

#### TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF:

Thomas Boyd, Assistant Professor of Art 28. 5/13/81-8/31/81 Athens, Greece To present a paper entitled "Aspects of Greek Town Planning" at the Centennial Symposium of the American School of Classical Studies; and to continue research which will culminate in a major publication on the architecture and city planning of ancient Halieis, Greece, and the significance of that site for the history of urban planning \$1,100: \$400, Committee on Attendance at Meetings of Learned Societies; \$700, Non-University Sources (\$300, Society for Preservation of Greek Heritage, and \$400, Boston University Summer Field School in Archaeology) Jeffrey Chips Smith, Assistant Professor of Art 29. 5/20/81-6/20/81 Brussels, Belgium To meet with major scholars in his field for research in connection with book in progress; to meet with publisher in Belgium No expense to The University Robert J. Snow, Professor of Music 30. 5/9/81-6/14/81 Spain To conduct research in various private and public archives and libraries in Spain No expense to The University Eunice Carcia, Specialist, School of Social Work 31. 4/1/81 San Antonio, Texas To attend conference and collaborate in evaluation of current practice models for use with Mexican-American clientele \$31.50, Academic Development Fund Eunice Carcia, Specialist, School of Social Work 32. 4/2/81 San Antonio, Texas To attend conference and collaborate in evaluation of current practice models for use with Mexican-American clientele \$31.50, Academic Development Fund 33. Rosemary McCaslin, Assistant Professor of Social Work 3/29/81-3/31/81 Dallas, Texas To act as Workshop Leader for the Texas White House Conference on Aging \$155, Gerontology Newsletter Project 34. Rosemary McCaslin, Assistant Professor of Social Work 4/29/81-5/1/81 Dallas, Texas To participate in working conference aimed at enhancing linkages between educators and practitioners in aging and to plan for expanded conference in September 1981 \$170, Gerontology Newsletter Project 35. Ruth McRoy, Technical Assistant Specialist, School of Social Work 4/22/81-4/24/81 Atlanta, Georgia To attend National Association of Black Social Workers Conference to gain knowledge on minority course content; and to recruit minorities for graduate social work program \$478, Academic Development Fund

#### TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF:

Deena H. Mersky, Coordinator, Undergraduate Field, School 36. of Social Work 4/9/81-4/12/81 Fort Worth, Texas To attend the Texas Association of Undergraduate Social Work Educators conference \$195, Academic Development Fund Guy E. Shuttlesworth, Associate Professor of Social Work 37. 3/30/81-3/31/81 Dallas, Texas To review issues related to Aging in Texas and U.S. in order to update and revise our curriculum on Aging \$65, Academic Development Fund Don E. Carleton, Head Librarian/Archivist, Barker Texas 38. History Center, General Libraries 3/5/81-3/7/81 El Paso, Texas To attend Texas State Historical Association meeting and to attend Editorial Board meeting of the TSHA Journal \$250, Library MO&E Don E. Carleton, Head Librarian/Archivist, Barker Texas 39. History Centor, General Libraries 5/5/81-5/8/81 Lubbock, Texas To attend Society of Southwest Archivists Executive Board meeting and to chair a panel discussion on "Documenting Ethnicity in Texas" \$255, Library MO&E Jean Hamrick, Assistant Director for Automation and 40. Bibliographic Control, General Libraries 4/1/81-4/3/81 Washington, D.C. To visit the Library of Congress to investigate a possible online link between the General Libraries and the Library of Congress data bases \$468. Library MO&E 41. Barbara Schwartz, Coordinator, Instructional Program, Undergraduate Library, General Libraries 6/26/81-7/3/81 San Francisco, California To attend Annual Conference of the American Library Association as a member of the Policy and Planning Committee, ACRL Bibliographic Instruction Section \$250, Library MO&E 42. Paul L. Donoho, Research Scientist, Geophysics Laboratory, Marine Science Institute 3/15/81-4/15/81 New London, Connecticut To participate in OBS field experiment aboard the USNS LYNCH at Hole #395 sponsored by NORDA \$160, N00014-77-C-0606

#### TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF:

Jeffrey L. Lawton, Graduate Research Assistant I, Geophysics Laboratory, Marine Science Institute 3/15/81-4/15/81 New London, Connecticut To participate in OBS field experiment aboard the USNS LYNCH at Hole #395 sponsored by NORDA \$160, N00014-77-C-0606
Douglas W. McCowan, Research Scientist, Geophysics Laboratory, Marine Science Institute 3/15/81-4/15/81 New London, Connecticut

To participate in OBS field experiment aboard the USNS LYNCH at Hole #395 sponsored by NORDA \$160, N00014-77-C-0606

45. William P. O'Brien, Jr., Research Scientist Associate II, Geophysics Laboratory, Marine Science Institute 3/15/81-4/15/81 New London, Connecticut To participate in OBS field experiment aboard the USNS LYNCH at Hole #395 sponsored by NORDA \$160, N00014-77-C-0606

USE OF TEXTBOOKS WRITIEN BY FACULTY: In accordance with Chapter III, Section 24 of Part One of the Regent's <u>Rules and Regulations</u> for the government of The University of Texas, I recommend approval of the use of the following faculty authored books as textbooks for the 1980-81 fiscal year.

\*Indicates that these books have not been proviously used at The University.

Title	Author	Cost to Student	-
Introduction to Gener- ative Transformational Syntax	C. L. Baker	\$ 17.95	\$ 2.15
Verbal Art as Performance	Richard Bauman	6.95	.42
*The Superfluous Men	R. M. Crunden	14.95	.95
Texas Politics	Richard H. Kraemer and Charldean Newell	7.95	.40
Proto-Indo European Phonology	Winfred P. Lehmann	15.00	-0-
Language & Speech in American Society	J. Sherzcr and R. Bauman, Eds.	8.00	-0-
Introduction to Math- ematical Linguistics	Robert Wall	14.95	1.80
Management Model and Industrial Applications of Lincar Programming	A. Charnes and W. W. Cooper	24.00	1.00
Statistical Analysis for Administrative Decisions (3rd Ed.)	Charles T. Clark and L. L. Schkade	17.25	1.49
Statpak: Computerized Statistical Analysis (2nd Ed.)	<u>Charles T. Clark</u> and A.W. Hunt	6.95	. 34
*Marketing: A Managerial Approach	William H. Cunningham and Isabella C. Cunningham	a 19.95	1.48
Functional Business Communication (2nd Ed.)	Jessamon Dawe and William J. Lord, Jr.	12 <b>.9</b> 5	.97
Typewriting Drills for Speed and Accuracy	A. Faborn Etier and John L. Rowe	3.00	.26
Service Operations Management	James Fitzsimmons and Robert Sullivan	13,00	-()-
*The Operations Manager: Roles, Problems, Techniques	Roy D. Harris and Richard F. Gonzalez	10.00	-0-

## USE OF TEXTBOOKS WRITTEN BY FACULTY:

Title	<u>Author</u>	Cost to Student	Royalty per author per volume
Ecological Marketing	Karl E. Henion Il	\$ 11.95	\$ 1.20
Business Law: Text & Cases (2nd Ed.)	R. A. Howell, John R. <u>Allison</u> and N. T. Henley	21,95	1.20
Optimization Theory for Large Systems	Leon Lasdon	19.00	1.50
Functional Business Communication (3rd Ed.)	William J. Lord, Jr. and Jessamon Dawe	13,95	1.39 Lord .69 Dawe
Applications in Business Communication	John M. Penrose	9.00	.63
Environmental Law & Student Supplement	Bill Shaw	17.50	2.82
Packet for BA 388T	Burnard H. Sord	8.50	- 0 -
Introduction to Business & Economic Statistics (6th Ed.)	John R. Stockton and Charles T. Clark	16.95	1,98
Packet for ACC 326	Glemn A. Welsch	2.55	-0-
Packet for ACC 327	Glenn A. Welsch	3.00	- 0 -
*Heath Science - Level - Kindergarten	James P. Barufaldi, G. Ladd and A. Moses	12.00	.72

### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

1980 BLUEBONNET BOWL BUDGET. I recommend approval of the following budget reporting actual income and disbursements from our participation in the 1980 Bluebonnet Bowl:

	EST IMATE	ACTUAL
INCOME		
Estimated Income from Bowl	\$400,000	<b>\$401,</b> 000
Less: Amount To S. W. C. per Conference Policy	166,500	167,400
Amount Available for Bowl expenses Less: Complimentary tickets for Staff, Squad, and Administration, other	233,500	233,600
Bowl events	17,500	15,240
Total Available Income	216,000	218,360
DISBURSEMENTS		
ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT		
Salary Supplements Team and Staff Travel Meal Allowance Hotel Squad Incidental Expenses Local Transportation Awards Unallocated Funds Sports Information Expenses Film and Photography Athletic Department Expenses BAND AND CHEERLEADERS	45,000 30,000 15,000 20,000 8,000 20,000 9,000 1,500 1,500 1,500	42,768 28,427 9,015 18,001 6,500 7,018 13,262 8,355 106 1,780 135,232
Band Travel, Meals, and Lodging Checrleaders	30,000 1,500	30,125 1,470
Band and Cheerleader Expenses	31,500	31,595
Total Expenses	189,500	166,827

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

DE GRANTS: BASIC EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY GRANT PROGRAM. The Department of Education has provided notification of the following upward adjustment in the BEOG allocation to The University of Texas at Austin for the period July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981

Award Recipient EIN:	1746000203A4
BEOG ID Number:	003658
Document Number:	P008102785

Requested Authorization:

\$4,787,033

Adjustments to Authorization

a.	Previous Authorization:	\$4,592,111
Ъ.	Adjustment (Increase + or Decrease -):	+ \$194,922
с.	DE Approved Authorization:	\$4,787,033
đ.	Admin. Allowance-1E003240:	\$59,450

Result of February Report

CAN NO	YTT) AUTH	NET CHANGE	APPROP CYCLE 244
0 E003230	\$2,068,660	\$194,922+	918/10200
1 E003240	\$2,718,373		910/10200

DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY OF THE SYSTEM: Pursuant to Part Two, Chapter VII, Section 8.5 of the Regents' Rules and Regulations, I recommend approval of the following disposal of property of the System:

Mr. John Thompson, Associate Director-Administration, Marine Science Institute, has requested permission to dispose of the R/V LORENE (UT # 089285, TX5850CC). This request, endorsed by P. L. Parker, J. R. Moore, and R. L. Shipman, was approved by Chancellor E. D. Walker on April 13, 1981. The highest bid of the four received was \$16,510, submitted by Mr. J. C. Barr acting as agent for Mr. Guy Arney.

Filed in U.T. Austin: Marine Science And. Wahoo + R/V Lorene

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

#### RECOMMENDATION FOR CHANGING VARIOUS CHARGES

Various sections of our <u>General Information Bulletin</u> establish the charges made for providing transcripts to students, for loss and damage to library materials, and for borrowers who fail to return library materials on or before the dates due. Recommendations for changing these various charges have been reviewed by the appropriate executive officers and I transmit them to you with my approval for your consideration. The recommended charges are as follows:

- 1. Increase the current charge of \$2.00 for official transcripts and \$1.00 for unofficial transcripts to \$3.00 for both types of documents. For official transcripts requested on an emergency basis a \$5.00 charge is recommended.
- 2. Recommended increases in library fines are:
  - a. <u>Two-Hour or Overnight Items</u>: delete the \$3.00 maximum fine por day per item.
  - b. <u>Three-Day and Library-Use Items</u>: change late fine from \$1.00 per day to \$2.00 per day.
  - c. Add: <u>Seven-Day Items</u>: 50 cents per day or fraction thereof per item; maximum of \$12.00 per item.
  - d. <u>Recall Books</u>: add \$12.00 maximum per item.
  - e. <u>Repair Charges</u>: charge \$1.00 to \$2.00 if item is repairable and charge \$4.00 to \$5.00 if item must be rebound.
  - f. Lost Book Card: eliminate the current \$1.00 replacement lee.

## SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

REVISED LABORATORY/SPECIAL COURSE FEES: I recommend approval of the following:

## REVISED LABORATORY FEE/SPECIAL COURSE FEE

	From	To	Effective			
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS						
Geography GRG 301L (Laboratory Fee)	\$5.00	\$-0-	Fall, 1981			
COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCES						
Marine Studies MNS 354N - MET 376	8,00	-0-	Fall, 1981			
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION						
General Business STA 310 (delete) DPA 310 (new course)	4.00 -0-	-0- 4.00	Fall, 1981 Fall, 1981			
STA 333 (delete) DPA 333 (new course)	4.00	-0- 4.00	Fall, 1981 Fall, 1981			
STA 333K (delete) DFA 333K (new course)	4.00 -0-	-0- 4.00	Fall, 1981 Fall, 1981			
STA 334 (delete) DPA 334 (new course)	3.00 -0-	-0- 3.00	Fall, 1981 Fall, 1981			
STA 373 (delete) DPA 373 (new course)	4.00 -0-	-0- 4.00	Fall, 1981 Fall, 1981			
STA 374 (delete) DPA 374 (new course)	4.00 -0-	-0- 4.00	Fall, 1981 Fall, 1981			
STA 385 (delete) DPA 385 (new course)	4.00	-0- 4.00	Fall, 1981 Fall, 1981			
STA 385K (delete) DPA 385K (new course)	4.00	-0- 4.00	Fall, 1981 Fall, 1981			
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING						
Aerospace Engineering ASE 361K (delete) ASE 261K, <u>161M</u> (new courses)	4.00 -0-	-0- 4.00	Fall, 1981 Fall, 1981			
Mechanical Engineering M E 445 (delete) M E 345, <u>145L</u> (new courses)	5.00 -0-	-0- 5.00	Fall, 1981 Fall, 1981			
M E 364L	-0-	3.00	Fall, 1981			

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

## REVISED LABORATORY/SPECIAL COURSE FEES (cont'd):

The following courses and fees have been deleted from the Inventory of Courses:

	From	To	Effective			
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS						
Psychology PSY 346 PSY 490	\$2.00 2.00	\$ -0- -0-	Fall, 1980 Fall, 1980			
COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCES						
Botany BOT 492M	6.00	-0-	Fall, 1980			
Chemistry CH 226A/B	8.00	-0-	Fall, 1980			
Computer Sciences C S 426	4.00	-0-	Fall, 1980			
Geology GEO 388 GEO 392L (Field Course Fee) GEO 401C	$     8.00 \\     60.00 \\     4.00   $	-0- -0- -0-	Fall, 1980 Fall, 1980 Fall, 1980			
Microbiology MIC 430	5.00	-0-	Fall, 1980			
COLLEGE OF COMMUNICATION						
Radio-Television-Film RTF 320J	2.00	-0-	Fall, 1980			
COLLECE OF EDUCATION						
Physical and Health Education PED 110C PED 111C	4.00 4.00	- 0 - - 0 -	Fall, 1980 Fall, 1980			
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING						
Acrospace Engineering ASE 264K	4.00	-0-	Fall, 1980			
Architectural Engineering ARE 335L ARE 258	2.00	-0- -0-	Fall, 1980 Fall, 1980			
Mechanical Engincering M E 242 M E 442	3.00 5.00	-0- -0-	Fall, 1980 Fall, 1980			

٠.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN April 16, 1981

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82. I recommend approval of the following Parking and Traffic Regulations and Information for 1981-82 for The University of Texas at Austin:

PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION

The University of Texas at Austin

## SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

# PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82

## EMERGENCY NUMBER ON ANY CAMPUS TELEPHONE DIAL 1234

FOR INFORMATION:

Parking and Traffic Office	PAX 4576
Service Building, Rm. I	471-4761
University Police	PAX 1031
Bellmont Hall, Rm. 823	471-4441

#### CONTENTS

		Page
1.	Quick Reference to Regulations	•
11.		-
111.	Definitions	•
	General Traffic Regulations	
۷.	Parking Regulations	
۷١.	Parking Permits	
V11.	Driving and Parking Offenses	•
VIII.	Enforcement	•

This Regulation is effective September 1, 1981 and supersedes Regulation dated September 1, 1980.

#### SPECIAL\_PARAGRAPHS

## PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

## SECTION 1

#### QUICK REFERENCE TO PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS

- PERMITS REQUIRED FOR ACCESS & PARKING: Only vehicles conspicuously displaying proper University permits (as specified in Section V, infra) may enter or park on the main campus (as shown by the boundaries on the map accompaning the regulations) Monday through Friday from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Motorcycles, mopeds (motor-assisted bicycles) and motor scooters may drive through the main campus only after these hours, but must park only in areas designated for such vehicles. Additionally, mopeds may park either in motorcycle areas or in bicycle racks/concrete parking blocks as specified in Section IV, infra.
- 2. PARKING PERMITS: Parking permits must be properly affixed to the vehicle(s) as described in Section VI infra. Annual permits which are taped or affixed by unauthorized materials or displayed on a vehicle other than the vehicle to which issued will subject the holder to a University citation. Additionally, the permit will be confiscated and the holder will lose all parking privileges (Section VIII, infra).
- 3. CLASS "A" PERMITS: Holders of Class "A" permits may park in any Class "A" parking area except car pool areas on Monday through Friday from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and in Class "C" parking areas after 2:00 p.m. Holders may park in other parking areas at other times except when prohibited by posted signs or markings.
  - NOTE: Certain spaces have been reserved Monday through Friday from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. for vehicles bearing a current Class A permit. These spaces are located as follows:
    - a. Lot 14 all spaces except for those designated as "F-14 permits at all times"
    - b. Lot 15 certain spaces north of Gearing Hall except for those designated as "F-15 permits at all times"
- 4. CLASS "C" PERMITS: Holders of Class "C" parking permits shall park only in Class "C" parking areas. They may pass through control stations after 5:00 p.m. weekdays and may park on the main campus after that time in any area not specifically reserved for other classes of permits or when not in violation of posted signs or painted curbs and pavements. (See numbers 3 and 6).

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

#### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

- 5. CLASS "D" PERMITS: Holders of Class "D" permits shall park only in Class "D" spaces Monday through Friday from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Holders may park in other spaces/areas at other times except when prohibited by posted signs or markings. When no spaces are available a temporary permit may be issued by traffic control station personel which will authorize parking in other designated areas for limited periods of time. (Section VI, infra).
- 6. CLASS "F" PERMITS: Holders of Class "F" permits shall park only in areas designated on their permits from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Holders may park in other parking areas at other times except when prohibited by posted signs or markings. When no spaces are available or there is an urgent need, a temporary "F" permit may be issued by the University Police or the Uniform Officers in control stations.
  - NOTE: Certain spaces have been reserved Monday through Friday from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. for vehicles bearing any current Class F permit. These spaces are located and marked as follows:
    - a. Lot 14 all spaces except for those designated as "F-14 permits at all times"
    - b. Lot 15 certain spaces north of Gearing Hall except for those designated as "F-15 permits at all times"
    - c. Lot 16 certain spaces located in the lot west of
       W. R. Woolrich Laboratories.
- 7. CLASS "M" PERMITS: Holders of Class "M" permits shall park only in Class "M" areas at all times, except that mopeds/motor-assisted bicycles may also park in bicycle racks/concrete parking blocks as specified in Section IV, infra. Motorcycles, motor scooters or mopeds may not be driven inside the traffic control stations Monday through Friday from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
- LOADING ZONE PERMITS & WHERE TO OBTAIN: A Loading Zone Permit is required to use these spaces/areas Monday through Friday from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. unless otherwise posted. Permits (normally valid for 20 minutes) may be obtained from the guards at the control stations. When the control stations are closed, call 471-4441 for assistance (Section VI, infra).
- BICYCLE REGISTRATION: Bicycles operated or parked on the main campus shall be registered with the University Police department. Contact UTPD at BELLMONT HALL (471~4441) on Tuesdays or Fridays between 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 noon for free registration (Section IV, infra).

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

#### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

- .10. BICYCLES, MOPEDS (MOTOR-ASSISTED BYCYCLES) AND SKATES: Bicycles, Mopeds must be operated in accordance with, and skaters must conform to the ordinances of the City of Austin and the specific provisions of these regulations as shown in Section IV.
- 11. PARKING LOTS: On occasion during the year, certain parking lots may be closed upon recommendation by the Parking and Traffic Policies Committee and approval by the President of the University.
- 12. SPEED LIMIT: The speed limit on all parts of the main campus, whether on streets or in parking areas, is 15 mph unless otherwise posted.
- POSTED SIGNS: Posted signs take precedence over painted curbs and pavement markings.
- 14. PARKING IMPROPERLY: A vehicle may not be parked on a street where angle parking is required with the back of the vehicle toward the curb. Parking wholly within the marked boundaries of the parking space is required at all times. Vehicles shall not park so as to obstruct walkways or to inflict damage to shrubbery, trees, grass, etc. Additionally, no vehicle may park on any unmarked and/or unimproved ground area which has not been designated for parking.
  - NOTE: Certain Lots may have spaces or rows marked "Small Car Parking ONLY". These spaces will NOT accommodate full size cars within the lines. Small car spaces usually will be 7½ feet wide and 15 feet long.
- 15. REGISTRATION OF TWO VEHICLES: An alternate vehicle may be registered by faculty and staff at no extra cost. Students may register one additional vehicle upon separate application and by paying the required additional fee. (Section VI, infra)
  - NOTE: If an alternate vehicle is registered, both vehicles shall not be parked on campus at the same time unless one is parked in a metered space. If both vehicles are found to be parked otherwise, then the permits shall be revoked for the remainder of the permit year.
- 16. ENFORCEMENT AND IMPOUNDMENTS: Failure to abide by these regulations may be the basis for disciplinary action against students and employees (Section V, Infra). Additionally violators may subject their vehicles to impoundment and in the case of students, they may also be barred (Section VIII, infra) pending payment of overdue charges. Vehicles may also be impounded for specific violations (Section VII, infra).

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

#### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

- 17. APPEAL TO CITATION: University parking and traffic citations may be appealed within twelve (12) calendar days from date of citation by filing a written statement with the Parking and Traffic Office, Service Building Room One on East 24th Street. (See Section VIII for detailed procedures).
- 18. VISITORS: All visitors need permits to park on campus UNLESS parked at a parking meter or at the University Visitor Center (east of the LBJ Library). OFFICIAL VISITORS are those who conduct important business with or who render an important service to the University and who are not otherwise eligible for annual parking permits. Official Visitors may obtain temporary parking permits from the guards at the traffic control stations. These permits entitle the holder to park only in a space designated "Official Visitor". Permits must be displayed conspicuously on the driver's side of the vehicle. (Section VI, infra)
- 19. PEDESTRIANS RIGHTS AND DUTIES: Pedestrians are subject to all official traffic control devices. They have the right-of-way at marked crosswalks, in intersections and on sidewalks extending across a service drive, buildings entrance, driveway or streets. Pedestrians crossing a street at any point other than within a marked crosswalk or within an unmarked corsswalk at an intersection shall yield the right-of-way to all vehicles on said street. Pedestrians shall not leave curb or other place of safety and walk or run into the path of a vehicle which is so close that it is impossible for the driver to yield. They may cross an intersection diagonally only where permitted by special pavement marking.
- 20. DISABLED VEHICLES: If a vehicle becomes disabled, a telephone call shall be placed to the University Police Department who will either render assistance or authorize temporary parking. Such temporary parking shall not exceed 24 hours provided that such parking does not create an obstruction or hazard.

#### SECTION II

#### GENERAL PROVISIONS

Pursuant to the authority granted by Chapter 51, Section 51.201 et seq of Title 3 of the Texas Educational Code, the Board of Regents of the University of Texas System has promulgated Parking and Traffic Regulations to regulate and control parking and traffic and the use of parking facilities, provided for the issuance of vehicle identification insignia (parking permit), and provide for jurisdiction over offenses. This booklet contains those regulations and procedures applicable to any who would walk or drive and park a motor vehicle or bicycle on the main campus of The University of Texas at Austin. These rules and regulations are supplementary to the ordinances of the City of Austin and the statutes of the State of Texas which govern pedestrians and the use of motor vehicles and bicycles.

#### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

The operation of a motor vehicle or bicycle on the University of Texas at Austin campus is a PRIVILEGE granted by the University and is not an inherent right of any faculty/staff member or student. All faculty, staff and students who have motor vehicles in their possession or control for use, operation or parking on the University campus must register said vehicles with the Parking and Traffic Office. Registration of a motor vehicle does not guarantee a parking place on campus. However, owners of registered vehicles may receive a reduced penalty for violations of certain University parking regulations (see Section VII).

The University is not responsible for fire, theft, damage to, or loss of such vehicles parked or operated on the University campus. No bailment is created by granting of any parking or operating privileges regarding a vehicle on any property owned, leased or otherwise controlled by the University.

The origin, administration and enforcement of the regulations contained in this booklet are as follows:

PARKING AND TRAFFIC POLICIES COMMITTEE: This committee is composed of faculty, staff and students and is responsible for formulating regulations for the control of parking and traffic upon the campus in the form of recommendations to the President of the University. Within the limitations imposed by restricted facilities and staff, it attempts to provide reasonable regulations for the control of the very high density of vehicular and pedestrial traffic on the campus of the University, toward the goal of optimum convenience and safety for all concerned. Suggestions for changes in these regulations, requests for individual consideration or any communications concerning these regulations should be directed to this Committee.

PARKING AND TRAFFIC APPEALS PANEL: This panel is composed of faculty, staff and students and rules on appeals from citations issued by University police for violation of parking and traffic regulations. This panel also conducts hearings concerning impoundment or barring of readmission, withholding of grades and transcripts based on overdue charges. (See section VIII).

PARKING AND TRAFFIC ADMINISTRATION: This office is responsible for all administrative functions relating to the issuance of parking permits, the collection of charges for parking and traffic violations, the acceptance of appeals from such violations and the issuance of refunds upon withdrawal from the University. Questions relating to these functions should be directed to Parking and Traffic Administration, Service Building, Room One.

#### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

UNIVERSITY POLICE: The University Police has the responsibility and the legal authority for the enforcement of the parking and traffic regulations listed in this booklet. University police officers may issue TRAFFIC CITATIONS ENFORCEABLE IN COURT in the same way as those issued by the Texas Highway Patrol (see Section VIII). On special occasions and in emergencies, such parking limitations may be imposed by the Chief of the University Police as are required by the conditions which prevail. When conditions warrant such action, he may also waive parking limitations which are ordinarily imposed.

The University reserved the right to enforce parking and traffic regulations:

- through the issuance of citations and the collection of charges for offenses,
- through the impoundment of vehicles interfering with the movement of vehicular or pedestrian traffic or involved in specified parking offenses,
- 3. by the suspension or revocation of permits for repeated offenses,
- 4. by requiring either the vehicle owner or the person who has signed a financial responsibility agreement for parking violations to appear in court or at a University Hearing for non-payment of charges.
- by barring readmission of any student for non-payment of outstanding charges,
- 6. by withholding a student's grades or official transcript,
- 7. by denying parking permits to those with overdue charges, and
- 8. by such other methods as are commonly employed by City or State police in control of traffic.

Proof of the fact that any parking or traffic control devise, sign, parking meter, signal or marking was actually in place at any location on campus of The University of Texas at Austin, Austin, Texas shall constitute prima facie evidence that the same is official and was installed under the authority of the law.

When any person is charged with having stopped, parked and left standing a motor vehicle on the campus of the University of Texas at Austin, Austin, Texas in violation of any provisions of the Parking and Traffic Regulations of the University of Texas at Austin, proof that said vehicle was, at the date of the offense, bearing a valid University of Texas at Austin, parking permit shall constitute prima facie evidence that said vehicle was then and there stopped, parked and left standing by said holder of the parking permit. However, if such vehicle does not bear a valid University of Texas at Austin parking permit, proof that said vehicle at the date of the offense alleged, was owned by the person that said vehicle was then there stopped, parked and left standing by said owner.

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

## PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

The University assumes no responsibility for the care and/or protection of any vehicle or its contents at anytime it is operated or parked on the campus.

Any motor vehicle or bicycle parked on the University campus for a period of time in excess of 48 hours the University may deem, as authorized by law, the same to be abandoned and dispose of such vehicle as provided in Section 10.4 and 10.6 of Chapter VII, Part Two of the Regents' Rules and Regulations.

#### SECTION 111

#### DEFINITIONS

- University Campus: All University of Texas owned or controlled property whether or not within the confines of the control stations of the main campus.
- <u>Main Campus:</u> All University owned or controlled property within the boundaries shown on the map accompanying these regulations.
- <u>Official Visitor</u>: Individuals not normally eligible for University parking permits who come to the main campus to conduct important business with the University or who render an important service.
- <u>Parking Area</u>: Any area on the main campus which has been designated and marked for parking whether on streets or in lots.
- <u>No Parking Zone</u>: In addition to zones marked by posted signs any yellowpainted curbs or pavements denote <u>no parking at any time</u>. (Section V, infra).
- <u>Tow Away Zone</u>: An area designated by an official posted sign which constitutes public notice that a vehicle parked in violation may be removed.
- Loading Zone: In addition to zones marked by posted signs, orange painted curbs or pavements denote spaces/areas reserved for loading or unloading only (Section V and VI, infra).

#### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

## SECTION IV

#### GENERAL TRAFFIC REGULATIONS

Only vehicles conspicuously displaying proper University permits may enter or park on the campus Monday through Friday from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., except that motorcycles, and motor scooters may only drive through the main campus after these hours, and must park only in areas designated for such vehicles. Permits are not required after these hours, nor on official University holidays. There regulations apply to motor propelled vehicles and to bicycles. All must honor the regulations listed in this booklet at all times. Bicycles and mopeds (motor-assisted bicycles) shall also be operated in conformity with the applicable ordinances of the City of Austin and the following:

- a. Bicycles operated or parked on the main campus shall be registered with the University Police Department. Contact UTPD at BELLMONT HALL (471-4441) on Tuesdays or Fridays between 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 noon for free registration.
- b. Bicycles shall be parked ONLY in bicycle racks/concrete parking blocks provided for this purpose.
- c. Bicycles or Mopeds shall NOT be ridden on pedestrian walkways or sidewalks.
- d. Bicycles or Mopeds parked or otherwise secured in unauthorized places, e.g., posts, railings, trees, etc., are subject to impoundment.
- e. On University streets operators of bicycles or mopeds shall comply with all stop signs, yield signs and other official traffic control devices except that only bicycles may proceed in either direction on Inner Campus Drive.
- f. Mopeds bearing a current Class M permit, may park Monday through Friday 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. in either designated motorcycle (Class M) areas or in those bicycle racks/concrete parking blocks located outside the control stations. After these hours they may park in Class M areas or in any bicycle rack/concrete parking block.

THE SPEED LIMIT ON ALL PARTS OF THE MAIN CAMPUS IS 15 MILES PER HOUR AT ALL TIMES UNLESS OTHERWISE POSTED. PEDESTRIANS ALWAYS HAVE THE RIGHT-OF-WAY AT CROSS-WALKS AND IN INTERSECTIONS. ALL VEHICLES ARE REQUIRED TO STOP COMPLETELY AT STOP SIGNS AND TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION. A flashing yellow light requires slowing the vehicle and proceeding with caution. A flashing red light requires stopping the vehicle completely and proceeding with caution.

With the exception of wheelchairs, no personally owned wheeled vehicle such as passenger automobile, truck, trailer, motorcycle, motor-assisted bicycle, moped or bicycle shall be placed, used, parked or otherwise left within any University building at any time.

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

#### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

NOTE: During period of no classes and on University holidays, dormitory residents may temporarily store one personally owned bicycle in their assigned room with the advanced approval of the Director of Housing and Food. Under no circumstances are bicycles to be stored in administrative or academic areas, e.g., offices, laboratories, classrooms, etc.

Persons upon rollerskates and similar devices will conform to:

- a. The City of Austin ordinance prohibiting the operation of skates, coasters and similar devices on any roadway except while crossing a street in a crosswalk and
- these Regulations prohibiting the use of skates, skateboards and similar devices on pedestrian walkways and sidewalks.

#### SECTION V

#### PARKING REGULATIONS

The various classes of parking permits and their eligibility requirements, privileges and limitations are described in detail in the following section. Parking meters are in use from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday except on University holidays.

Parking is PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES where indicated by signs, yellowpainted curbs or yellow-painted pavement markings. Parking adjacent to orange-painted curbs is restricted to AUTHORIZED VEHICLES ONLY from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. weekdays. Parking at unpainted curbs is controlled by area parking signs. Posted parking signs must be honored at all times and take precedence over the curb markings.

Privately owned motor homes, or trailers and other over-size vehicles whose individual or combined length is in excess of twenty feet shall not normally be operated or parked on the main campus.

Other restrictions concerning parking and driving on the Main Campus are shown in Section VII DRIVING AND PARKING OFFENSES.

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

## PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

The absence of sufficient authorized parking space on the University campus during a particular period of time will not be considered by the University as a valid justification for violation of parking and traffic regulations. The mere fact that citations are not issued for any offense does not indicate that these regulations have been modified to exclude that offense.

On University holidays, only those parking restrictions which regulate parking at all times shall remain in effect.

Failure to abide by parking and traffic regulations may be the basis for disciplinary action against students and employees. Students may be subjected to penalties ranging from disciplinary probation to expulsion from the Institution as outlined in Section 3.13 of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents' of the University of Texas System, Chapter VI, Part One. Employees may be subjected to disciplinary penalties including termination of employment. When an employee has accumulated three or more unpaid parking or traffic violations and/or charges of \$25.00 or more, the employee's Dean, Director or Administrative Official shall be notified by the Manager of the Parking and Traffic Administration. When a student is placed on the bar list for unpaid parking or traffic violations, the Dean of Students shall be notified by the Manager of the Parking and Traffic Administration.

#### SECTION VI

#### PARKING PERMITS

A. FACULTY AND STAFF: A parking permit will be issued upon application to the Parking and Traffic Administration, (Located in the Service Building, Room Dne) by those faculty or staff members who are employed on the main campus. Permits will be issued to the vehicle for which the faculty or staff member, spouse or parent is the registered owner. If the registered owner is other than above then (1) the owner must be either related to or domiciled with the applicant, and (2) the owner must not be otherwise eligible for a University Parking Permit.

An alternate vehicle may be registered at no additional cost provided that both vehicles are owned by the applicant or another person as specified above with the understanding that both vehicles shall not be parked on campus at the same time unless one is parked at a meter. A citation will be issued by the University Police Department and in addition, the permit will be confiscated and the permit holder may lose parking privileges (Section VIII, Infra).

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

#### PARKING\_AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

- B. STUDENTS: A parking permit will be issued for a vehicle owned by the student, his/her spouse, parents, or guardians or for which the student has assumed financial responsibility for any parking violations. Students may register ONE, additional motor vehicle, motorcycle, motor-assisted bicycle, or motor scooter upon separate application and payment of the required fee to the Parking and Traffic Administration Office, located in the Service Building, Room One. In addition students must present a paid fee receipt for the semester involved.
- C. ANNUAL PERMIT to park on campus will NOT be honored:
  1. Unless the current permit is properly affixed on the vehicle to which it was issued, or
  2. If permit is taped or affixed by unauthorized materials.
- D. CLASSES OF PERMITS AND ANNUAL FEES: Unless otherwise noted, all permits, (decals) expire on August 31 each year.

Classes of Permits

0 - \$72	Administrative Officers
F - \$48	Faculty and Staff Only
D - \$48	Disabled (Faculty and Staff only)
\$10	Disabled (Student)
A - \$20	Faculty and Staff
\$10	Student Health Class "A"
C - \$10	Student parking permit
\$6	If purchased during the spring semester
\$6 \$2	If purchased during the summer session
M - \$ 6	For motorcycles, motor-assisted bicycles
	mopeds and motor Scooters Only
\$4	If purchased during the spring semester
\$2	If purchased during the summer session
CP- \$48	Class F Carpool
\$20	Class A Carpool
\$10	Class C Carpool
	•

Class A permits shall be \$2 per month if obtained after October 31 or on a part-year basis. Student Class "B" and Class "A" (health) permits shall be One dollar a month if obtained for less than a semester.

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

#### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

All disabled veterans whose vehicles display the specially designed license plates issued by the State Department of Highways and Public Transportation with the words "DISABLED VET" printed thereon in accordance with the provisions of V.C.S. 6675a-5e and all permanently disabled persons whose vehicles display the specially designed symbols, tabs, or other devices issued by the State Department of Highways and Public Transportation with the word "DISABLED" printed thereon in accordance with the provisions of V.C.S. 6675a-53.1 are exempt from parking permit fees and from parking meter fees and time limits. These exemptions do not permit parking a vehicle at a place where parking is prohibited.

- E. PAYMENT OF FEES: When an application is made for a permit, the fee charged will be for a complete year or for the entire unexpired portion of the University's permit year. Payment of the fee must be made before the permit will be issued.
- F. REPLACEMENT CHARGES: Any time replacement permits are issued there will be a two dollar charge made. Remnants of old permits are to be returned at that time. For each card key replacement there will also be a two dollar charge made.
- G. REFUNDS: A request for refund will not be honored unless it is filed with the Parking and Traffic Office during the University's fiscal year in which payment of the permit was made. A request for refund must be accompanied by the remnants of the appropriate permit. Refunds will be made to members of the faculty and staff upon request and only in the event their service is terminated by a resignation or leave of absence without pay. The refund will be based on the number of full months remaining in the University's academic year. No refunds will be made after the end of the spring semester. Refunds will be made upon request to students who withdraw from the University at the end of the fall semester, but refunds will not be made to students who withdraw at the end of the spring semester. A request for a refund will not be honored when a person's privilege to park and drive on campus has been suspended, nor if outstanding charges or other debts remain unpaid. Requests for refunds of the entire amount paid will be subject to a \$2 administrative and handling charge.
- H. CLASS 0 PERMITS: Class 0 parking permits will be issued only to those officials designated by the President.
- CLASS D PERMITS: Class D (disabled) parking permits shall be issued to those members of the faculty, staff or student body who have lost, or lost the use of, both legs or who are so severely disabled as to be unable to ambulate without the aid of a wheelchair or other mechanical devices. If the applicant is confined to a wheelchair the permit will be so marked. Other members of the faculty, staff or student body whose physical infirmities dictate a need to park near their work or classroom may be issued a specific

#### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

parking lot assignment or a Class D permit. Normally Class D permits will be issued only where a specific lot assignment is not available or its location will not meet the walking distance criteria.

All applications for a disabled parking priority will require certification by the Director of the Student Health Center. Applicants with a permanent disability certification approved or concurred in by the Directr of the Student Health Center and on file with the Parking and Traffic Office, need not obtain an annual renewal. All other applicants will require certification by the Director of the Student Health Center.

Automobiles bearing a current Class D parking permit normally shall park only in spaces specifically reserved for Class D permits. If no spaces are available or if there is an urgent need, holders of Class D permits shall obtain a temporary permit from traffic control station personnel which will authorize parking in other designated areas for a limited period of time.

- J. CLASS F PERMITS: Members of the faculty holding the rank of instructor or above, and staff members who meet the salary criteria as specified on the application, are eligible to apply for Class F permits. Monthly salary shall be the amount as reflected on the current appointment form (PO-1) plus any longevity pay to which the employee is entitled. Other compensation e.g., Social Security offset, premium sharing, consulting fees, etc., may not be used to compute monthly salary. Lot assignments will then be drawn in a computer based lottery system according to faculty title or salary. Class F parking areas will be restricted to vehicles bearing permits for each specific area, Monday through Friday from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. If no spaces are available in the designated lot or if there is urgent need, special permits will be provided at traffic control stations for F permit holders to park on particular occasions for a limited period of time in other restricted areas.
- K. CLASS A PERMITS: Class A parking permits may be issued to any of the following:
  - 1. Any full-time employee of The University of Texas at Austin.
  - Any part-time employee who is not registered as a student in the University for more than three hours per semester.
  - 3. Individuals registered at the University for courses of instruction who are employed for at least twenty hours per week, by the University and are appointed either as Teaching Assistants/Graduate Research Assistants or to other positions which are paid at the full-time rate specified in the instructions. (Verified by a signed copy of the appointment form(s).
  - 4. Students upon certification by the Director of the Student Health Center.
  - Teaching assistants with less than a half-time appointment whose jobs involve supervisory roles in the public schools (verified by letter from department).

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

#### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

- 6. Pre-doctoral fellowship recipients whose monthly stipend meets the full-time rate specified in the instructions (fellowship status and stipend to be verified by a copy of the signed fellowship appointment form).
- 7. Pre-doctoral fellowship recipients or Visiting Scholars (verified by a copy of the signed appointment form).

Class A permit holders may park in any Class A parking area except carpool areas on Monday through Friday from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and in Class C lots only after 2:00 p.m. Holders may park in other parking areas at other times except when prohibited by posted signs or markings.

- NOTE: Inner Campus Drive parking spaces are reserved for Class 0, A, F and D permits only on Mondays through Thursdays from 5:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.
- L. CLASS C PERMITS: Class C permit holders may park in any C parking area except car pool areas on Mondays through Fridays from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. They are not permitted to park in other areas or to pass through traffic control stations between 7:30 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on weekdays. At all other times they may park on campus in any areas not specifically reserved for other classes of permits.
- M. CLASS M PERMITS: Class M parking permits may be issued to faculty, staff and students for motorcycles, mopeds (motor-assisted bicycles) and motor scooters. Motorcycles and motor scooters shall park ONLY in parking areas set aside for these vehicles, regardless of the time of the day or the day of the week. For moped parking see Section IV.
- N. CLASS H PERMITS: Class H permits will be issued without fee by the director of the Speech and Hearing Clinic to parents who must bring and stay with their children while they are being treated in the clinic. Limited space adjacent to the clinic is reserved for these permits, which are invalid elsewhere.
- 0. CLASS T PERMITS: Class T parking permits will be issued without fee by the Manager of Student Publications to reporters, photographers and advertising salesman who, for a limited period of time, must come to The Daily Texan to complete their work, or file a report, and leave on other assignments. Space adjacent to the Communication Center is reserved for these permits, which are invalid elsewhere.

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

#### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

- CLASS K PERMITS: Class K permits will be issued without fee by the Director Ρ. of News and Public Affairs, Communication Center, to the news broadcast staff who for a limited time must come to the studio to complete their work and leave on other assignments. Permits are invalid elsewhere.
- Q. CAR POOL PERMITS: All members of the car pool must be employed or registered on the main campus. Each member of the car pool must complete his/her portion of the application. Car pool members shall be INELIGIBLE TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL PERMITS OF ANY TYPE.

For car pools with two members, each must have a different domicile. Car pools with three or more members, at least two must have different domiciles. Faculty and Staff members with the same domicile shall not normally be allowed to become members of different car pools.

Car pool permits will be issued to park in selected Class F, A or C parking lots from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. The car pool leader must qualify for the type permit for which he/she applied in accordance with current regulations. A portable car pool card and permits for each vehicle will be issued to the car pool indicating the lot where the vehicle will park. The fee charged for a car pool permit will be the same as that charged for a similar regular type permit.

CLASS F CAR POOLS

- a. All Class F car pools will be assigned to a specific lot. No specific spaces will be set aside for Class F car pools.
- ь. Each Class F car pool will compete in the random selection process in accordance with the following priorities:
  - two member car pools receive a rank 4 1.
  - three member car pools receive a rank 3 2.
  - 3. four member car pools receive a rank 2
  - 4. five or more member car pools receive a rank 1
- Applications will be received on a first come first served basis. c. Assignments will not exceed ten percent of the specific lot's capacity.

CLASS A CAR POOLS

- All Class A car pools will be assigned to specific A lots which will a. have spaces reserved for car pools. Currently spaces are reserved in lots 55, 61, 67, 74 and the east part of Lot F-11 (7 spaces).
- Priorities shall be assigned as follows: Ь.
  - four or more members-priority 1
     three members-priority 2
  - three members-priority 2
  - 3. two members-priority 3
- c. All applications will be received on a first come first served basis and given a priority (as in b. above) for the specific lot requested.

#### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

CLASS C CAR POOLS

- a. Must have a minimum of three members
- b. Specific spaces are reserved for Class C car pools. Currently, spaces are in Lots 58 and 83.
- c. All applications will be on a first come first served basis.
- d. Priorities will be assigned, using factors such as distance travelled (one-way), number of people, etc.

Vehicles with car pool permits for Class F or Class A parking lots, but not displaying the portable car pool card, will be allowed drive-through privileges any time and parking privileges after 5:00 p.m. for that portion of the main campus within the control stations, unless otherwise posted.

Vehicles bearing Class C car pool permits will not be permitted to pass through the traffic control stations between 7:30 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.

- R. CLASS R PERMITS: Faculty and staff members retired (under the teacher retirement system) continue to be eligible for the class of permit for which they were eligible at the time of retirement. Upon request, retired faculty and staff members will be issued a complimentary Retired Staff permit with drive-through privileges at any time and Class A parking privileges after 3:00 p.m.
- S. TEMPORARY PERMITS: A temporary permit to park on campus will be honored only if it is displayed conspicuously on the driver's side of the vehicle so that it may be readily seen from the outside. Temporary permits are valid only for the date and time issued and must contain the signature of the official authorized to issue the permit.
  - 1. LOADING ZONE PERMITS: Persons desiring to use the LOADING ZONE AREAS Monday through Friday 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. shall obtain a loading zone permit and may be parked there only long enough to conduct the <u>actual</u> loading or unloading operation, whether on University business or otherwise. Loading zone permits are valid only for date and time issued and must reflect an expiration time (normally 20 minutes). The loading zone permits may be obtained from the control station officers or from the University Police Department. When the control stations are closed call the University Police (471-4441 or PAX 1031) for assistance. Commercial vehicles may be parked in loading zones and service drives only for whatever length of time <u>actual</u> loading and unloading operations are in progress.

## PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

2. OFFICIAL VISITOR PERMITS: Arrangements for the individual use of official visitor spaces are to be made at the gate of entry. Where groups are involved, advanced arrangements must be made by the appropriate Chairperson, Dean, Director, or equivalent administrator with the Chief, University Police Department, who will issue temporary permits.

3892

3. COMMERCIAL VISITOR PERMITS: Advanced arrangements for parking for other persons coming to the University campus on business matters may be made with the office of the Chief, University Police Department by identifying the person, the firm being represented and the date(s) needed. A temporary parking permit may be issued to such a visitor.

## SECTION VII

## ORIVING AND PARKING OFFENSES

OFFENSE	CHARGE
<ol> <li>Driving or Parking on main campus while driving privileges are suspended</li> </ol>	\$15.00
(2) Exceeding the 15 miles per hour speed limit or other posted speed limit on the Main Campus	\$15.00
(3) Violation of an official traffic control device (for example, failure to obey a STDP or YIELD sign)	\$15.00
(4) Failing to yield right-of-way to pedestrian in crosswalk or intersection	\$10.00
(5) Backing into an intersection	\$10.00
(6) Moving violation of the Texas Motor Vehicle Laws not otherwise specified in these regulations	\$10.00
(7) Parking in any manner which creates an obstruction to vehicular or pedestrian traffic (Impound Violation)	\$10.00
(8) Parking in a disabled or car pool space without proper permit (Impound Violation	\$10.00
(9) Parking in a No Parking Zone (marked by posted signs and/or yellow-painted curbs and/or yellow- painted zones on the payerent) (transumd Vieleties)	¢10.00
painted zones on the pavement) (Impound Violation)	\$10.00

# PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

CH/	ARGE
-----	------

(10)	Parking in a loading zone or a service drive without proper permit (Impound Violation)	\$ I	0.00
(11)	Parking a motor vehicle upon any lawn, curb, or sidewalk (Impound Violation)	\$ I	0.00
(12)	Moving any barricade or parking within any barricaded areas (Impound Violation)	\$1	0.00
(13)	Mutilating, defacing, altering, forging and/or fradulently using a current permit (Impound Violation)	\$1	0.00
(14)	Parking in a designated parking area without displaying proper permit (Impound Violation)	\$1	0.00
(15)	Failure to stop or heed instructions given by a University Police Officer or University Guard	\$	5.00
(16)	Violation of posted sign (not otherwise specified herein)	\$	5.00
(17)	<ul> <li>Parking improperly</li> <li>Including but not limited to:</li> <li>(a) Back of vehicle toward street curb (where angle parking required)</li> <li>(b) Left wheel (front or back) to curb on two-way street (where parallel parking is required)</li> <li>(c) Vehicle not placed wholly within the lines or boundaries of the parking space (other improperly parked vehicles do not constitute an excuse for improper parking)</li> </ul>	\$	5.00
(18)	Parking a motor vehicle on any unmarked and/or un- improved ground areas which has not been designated for parking	\$	5.00
(19)	Parking overtime in a space which is limited in time by meters or signs, or parking overtime in a loading zone	\$	5.00
(20) (21)	Parking a bicycle, motor-assisted bicycle or moped in violation of this regulation (Impound Violation) Improperly displayed or affixed permit		5.00 5.00
(22)	Having a vehicle of any type within a University building	\$	5.00

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

## PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

OFFEN	ISE	CHARGE
(23)	Non-moving violation of the Texas Motor Vehicle Laws Including but not limited to: (a) expired registration (b) expired motor vehicle inspection sticker	\$ 5.00
NOTE	: On offenses, numbers 9 through 23 the following applies:	
	Registered Vehicles (Current Permit) First offense Second and subsequent offenses Unregistered Vehicles (No current permit)	No charge As listed above As listed above

## SECTION VIII

#### ENFORCEMENT

- A. PARKING AND TRAFFIC CITATIONS: University Police are authorized to issue two types of citations for violation of campus parking and traffic regulations:
  - (1) UNIVERSITY CITATIONS Those handled by the University of Texas Parking and Traffic Administration, subject to University charges and a right to appeal to the Parking and Traffic Appeals Panel.
  - (2) COURT APPEARANCE (CA) CITATIONS Those issued by the University Police but constituting a summons to appear in either municipal court or a justice court. Criminal penalties, as provided by law, may be imposed by either the municipal court or a justice court for violations of University parking and traffic regulations.
- B. POLICY WITH RESPECT TO COURT APPEARANCE (CA) CITATIONS: The University reserves the right to issue a CA citation for any violation. It is the general policy of the University, however, to issue CA citations as follows:
  - (1) For moving violations
  - (2) For any violation when the individual's driving or parking privilege has been suspended (see paragraph E below)
  - (3) When an individual receives a University citation and all reasonable attempts at collection have failed; provided further that the registered owner or operator of the vehicle has no affiliation with the University, e.g., employee or student.

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

## PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

C. POLICY WITH RESPECT TO UNIVERSITY CITATIONS: University citations are issued for offenses described in Section VII. The administrative charges are as shown. If not paid within twelve calendar days after issuance of the citation, a \$2 late charge will be assessed.

2095

Every person receiving a University citation shall remit the amount of the charge to the Parking and Traffic Office, Service Building, Room One, within twelve calendar days after issuance of the citation, to avoid a late charge.

If a person desires to appeal, he/she shall comply with Paragraph D below within twelve calendar days after issuance of the citation.

Requests for exceptions to the above referenced twelve days, will be considered on an individual basis if mitigating or unusual circumstances exist. Such requests shall be submitted in writing to the Parking and Traffic Administration and shall detail the reason(s) such a request is being made. Requests based solely on alleged non-receipt of a copy of the citation will not be honored.

Unpaid charges for parking offenses are recorded either in the name of the person whose name the vehicle is registered with some official state motor vehicle registration department or agency or in the name of the person who had registered the vehicle with the Parking and Traffic Office.

NOTE: If a student has the same family name and/or home address as the registered owner, then the unpaid charges will also be recorded in the student's name. Unpaid charges for other offenses (e.g., moving violations) are recorded in the name of the person driving said vehicle and in the name of the person who has registered it with the University Parking and Traffic Office and/or the registered owner.

When unpaid charges are recorded, the Parking and Traffic Administration Office shall send a letter to the last known address of the person in whose name the charges are recorded.

Such letter shall state that unless (1) payment of all accumulated charges is made within twelve calendar days after the date of such letter or (2) a written request is made within twelve calendar days to appear before a University hearing concerning impoundment of the vehicle in case of faculty, staff, student or visitor, or for barring of readmission and/or withholding of grades and transcripts in case of students in accordance with the Regent's Rules and Regulations, Part One, Chapter VI, Section 9, the appropriate enforcement action will take place without further notice.

## SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

## PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

At such hearing, which will be held after a reasonable period of time, the person requesting the hearing will assume the burden of showing why the appropriate enforcement action should not take place.

If timely payment is not received and either the registered owner or the person who has registered the vehicle with the University has failed to appear at the University impoundment hearing, the vehicle may be impounded pending payment of all outstanding charges, without further notice.

If timely payment is not received from a student and the student has failed to appear at a hearing, the student may be barred from readmission and his/ her transcripts may be withheld, without further notice. Additionally, the student's vehicle may be subject to impoundment.

When Court Appearance citations are issued, the University citations will be cancelled. Failure to discharge CA citations may result in the issuance of a warrant for the arrest of such person.

Persons with unpaid charges recorded in their names shall be ineligible to receive a parking permit while such charges remain unpaid. To obtain a permit, a person shall either pay these charges or request a University Hearing.

D. APPEALS FROM UNIVERSITY CITATION(S): Any person who has received a University citation may file a request to have the citation reviewed by the University Parking and Traffic Appeals panel. Such request must be submitted in writing to the Parking and Traffic Office within twelve calendar days from the date of the citations.

The written request must set forth the grounds on which the person believes the citation was improper or inequitable. Such written statement shall be submitted in an original plus five copies and include the following:

- (1) citation number(s),
- license number of vehicle(s),
- (3) local address and telephone number,
- (4) date of appeal,
- (5) signature, and
- (6) printed name of person appealing.

Each appeal will be considered by an appeals panel consisting of faculty, staff and student members.

The filing of an appeal constitutes certification by the individual who signs the same that the facts stated therein are true to the best of his/ her belief. A person may file such supporting statements or materials as he/she deems appropriate.

## SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

## PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONTID)

If the person filing an appeal desires to appear in person before a panel he/she shall request such personal appearance in the written statement. Failure to request a personal appearance will result in the Parking and Traffic Appeals Panel determining the appeal on the basis of the written statement of the person, the supporting material submitted by the person and information supplied by the traffic officer issuing the citation. If a personal appearance is requested, the person appealing shall be permitted to participate in the hearing and present such testimony and information as he/she deems appropriate. Such person shall also have the right to examine witnesses.

The panel may order the payment of the charge in whole or in part, or the cancellation of the citation(s), as deemed appropriate. A person filing an appeal will be notified in writing of the decision of the panel. The decision of the Appeals Panel shall be final. If an appeal is denied and the person fails to pay the charges within twelve calendar days after date of notification, a \$2.00 late charge will be assessed.

E. SUSPENSION OF PRIVILEGE TO DRIVE AND PARK ON CAMPUS: The loss of the privilege of driving or parking a motor vehicle on campus shall commence twelve days after the Parking and Traffic Office mails a letter to the person, at the address of such person as shown in the records of that office, stating that such person's privilege of driving or parking a motor vehicle on campus has been suspended. Such letter shall state the date on which the suspension commences and the date on which the suspension ends and will give notification of possible impoundment for parking offenses committed during the period of suspension and additionally, shall state the reason for such suspension.

Any person who (a) forges or alters a permit; (b) uses a forged or altered permit; (c) transfers a permit, affixes a permit to a vehicle other than that for which it was issued, or fails to destroy a permit when required to do so by these regulations with the intention of providing any person with parking privileges he/she is not entitled to under these regulations; or (d) provides false information to obtain a parking permit with knowledge thereof; or (e) parks or drives a vehicle to which there has been affixed a permit which the registered owner, or regular driver, did not purchase; or (f) parks two vehicles on campus at the same time under the Alternate Permit Policy (Section VI), shall lose the privilege of driving or parking on the University campus for six months. While a person's privilege of driving or parking a vehicle on campus is suspended, it is unlawful (1) for that person to drive or park any motor vehicle on the campus and (2) for any person to drive or park a vehicle registered in the name of such person on the campus.

#### SPECIAL PARAGRAPHS

### PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION FOR 1981-82 (CONT'D)

If a person whose privileges of driving or parking on the campus has been suspended receives a University citation by reason of having a vehicle on the campus during the period of his/her suspension, the period of suspension shall be extended so that it expires twelve months from the date the person receives such additional citation. In addition, the violation of the suspension shall be reported to the Dean of Students if the person is a student, or to the appropriate Dean, Director or Administrative Official for possible disciplinary action if the person is a faculty or staff member.

A person receiving notice that his privilege of driving or parking a vehicle on campus has been suspended may appeal the suspension within twelve calendar days on the grounds that the imposition of such suspension is improper or will create serious and substantial hardship. Such appeal shall be goverened by the provision of Part D above. No appeal shall be considered if there are any unpaid citations outstanding at the time such appeal is filed, unless special arrangements are made with the Parking and Traffic Office.

- F. DESTRUCTION OF PERMIT WHEN SUSPENDED: Every person receiving notice that his/her privilege of driving or parking on the campus has been suspended shall remove the parking permit(s) from every vehicle registered in his/her name and return remnants thereof to the Parking and Traffic Office within twelve days after date of such notice. Failure to do so may be reported to the Dean of Students if the person is a student, or to the appropriate Dean, Director or Administrative Official, if the person is a faculty or staff member.
- G. ELIGIBILITY TO OBTAIN NEW PERMIT DURING PERIOD OF SUSPENSION: A person whose privilege of driving and parking on the campus is suspended and not reinstated shall be ineligible to receive a parking permit of any type during the period of suspension.
- H. IMPOUNDMENT: The term "impoundment" includes removal or immobilization of the vehicle in question.

in addition to any charge that may be levied by the University for an offense, the owner of an impounded vehicle must also pay a commercial wrecker service fee and storage charges after the first 24 hours. When an impounding violation occurs and the owner or driver of the vehicle appears on the scene before the arrival of the wrecker, the vehicle will not be impounded. If the owner or driver appears on the scene after the arrival of the wrecker and the wrecker driver has made a hook-up, the following will apply:

- (a) The vehicle will not be impounded;
- (b) and the owner or driver will be expected to pay the wrecker a fee, in lieu of towing.

If the vehicle is impounded the registered owner/permit holder will be so notified at his/her address.

## THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

1.

2.

3.

4.

The following contracts, grants, and agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

3699

American Chemical Society Agency: Petroleum Research Fund Washington, D.C. PRF 11134-GB - Amendment (dated 2/11/81) Grant: Geomorphis reconstruction of early holo-Project title: cene coastal environments through the use of pollen analysis J. Richard Jones, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: None Project period: Revised effective dates: 7/1/80 - 8/31/81 Description: Concurs with requested change for ongoing research Capital Area Manpower Consortium Agency: Austin, Texas Between CAMC and UT-Austin Contract: Modification No. 001 Project title: Employment-Training Policy Implementation in Local Labor Markets Robert W. Glover, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: None Total project period: Unchanged (2/1/81-9/30/81) Description: Amends certain conditions to contract, without additional funds City of Austin Agency: Office of Energy Conservation and Renewable Resources Austin, Texas Contract: No. 80-0513-DH and Extension Letter (dated 12/9/80) Project title: Feasibility Study of Low Head Hydropower at Longhorn Dam; Feasibility of the Creation of a Solar Utility; Feasibility of a Solar Assisted Pump for the Model Energy Demonstration Development District Walter L. Moore, Ph.D., Marlan Blissett, Ph.D., and Jerold W. Jones, Ph.D. Principal investigators: \$18,000 New funds: Project period: 10/1/80 - 2/16/81 Description: Provides support for energy consulting feasibility studies relative to a solar utility, low heat hydropower and solar-assisted pump Agency: Bell Laboratories Murray Hill, New Jersey Services Agreement: Project title: Letter dated 2/3/81 Finite Element Stress and Structural Analysis of Underwater Repeater Body A. E. Traver, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$10,000 New funds: Project period: 2/1/81 - 8/31/81 Description: To authorize and fund services rendered by Dr.Traver \_\_in support of Bell research and development work Patent Provision approved by System Administration 3/13/81

5. Capital Area Manpower Consortium Agency: Austin, Texas Between CAMC and UT-Austin Contract: Employment-Training Policy Implementation Project title: in Local Labor Markets Principal investigator: Robert W. Glover, Ph.D. \$71,887 New funds: 2/1/81 - 9/30/81 Project period: Description: To support operation of a comprehensive employment training program (CETA) in the Center for the Study of Human Resources Battelle Memorial Institute 5. Agency: Columbus Laboratories - Columbus, Ohio W-1593(8298)-110 Subcontract and Purchase Order: W-1593 Establishment and Operation of a Water Quality Project title: Area Training Center Neal E. Armstrong, Ph.D. Joseph F. Malina, Jr., Ph.D. Principal investigators: New funds: \$31,593 1/15/81 - 9/28/81 Project period: Description: Provides funds to cover services for a water quality training center under BMI Prime EPA contract CT 901192010 7. Agency: The Business Roundtable New York, New York Between Business Roundtable and UT-Austin Memorandum of Agreement: Title: Construction Industry Cost Effectiveness Project Principal investigator: Richard L. Tucker, Ph.D. New funds: \$47,964 Project period: 1/1/81 - 10/31/81 Provides funds to support research on con-Description: struction technology by the Bureau of Engineering Research Bristol Laboratories 8. Agency: Syracuse, New York Cooperative Research Between Bristol and UT-Austin Agreement: Dated 3/24/81 Project title: The Synthesis of Rationally Designed Sibiromycin Analogs Principal investigator: Laurence H. Hurley, Ph.D. New funds: \$9,898.50 Project period: 5/1/81 - 10/31/81 To support research in the College of Phar-macy to synthesize and supply Bristol with Description: various sibiromycin analogs and cogeners for evaluation as anticancer compounds. Patent Provisions approved by System Administration on March 20, 1981. 9. Agency: California Institute of Technology Jet Propulsion Laboratory Pasadena, California Contract: No. 955969 Project title: Inertial Energy Storage Machine Study \$39,929 New funds: Project period: 3/1/81 - 9/30/**81** Description: Support for conducting a study pertaining to inertial energy storage machine designs for space applications in the Center for Electromechanics, William F. Weldon, Technical Director.

10. Agency:

11.

12.

13.

14.

California Institute of Technology Jet Propulsion Laboratory Pasadena, California Contract: No. 954703 - Modification No. 11 SEASAT-I Radar Altimeter/Precision Orbit Determination Team Activity (Task RD-172) Project title: Principal investigator: Byron D. Tapley, Ph.D. None - \$67,672 increment completes funding of the \$373,353 total amount awarded New funds: 2/15/77 - 9/30/81 Contract period: Provides incremental funding for ongoing Description: research project Agency: Control Data Corporation Sponsored Research Minneapolis, Minnesota Agreement: No. 80T05 Projectetitle: Vectorization of Discrete Event Simulation Principal investigator: James C. Browne, Ph.D. New funds: \$34,879 Project period: 1/7/81 - 1/6/82 Provides funds to support research in com-Description: puter sciences. Patent Provisions approved by System Administration February 20, 1981. Agency: California Institute of Technology Jet Propulsion Laboratory Pasadena, California No. 956012 Contract: Earth-Satellite Propagation Study Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Wolfhard J. Vogel, Ph.D. \$80,000 total; \$40,000 current increment Contract period: 3/70/81 - 3/13/82 Provides support for conducting a study of Description: earth-satellite propagation in the Electrical Engineering Research Laboratory Agency: University of California Lawrence Livermore Laboratory Livermore, California No. 8030909 - Amendment No. 3 Subcontract: Project title: Testing and Evaluation for Advanced Compulsator Concepts Principal investigators: William F. Weldon, Research Engineer H. H. Woodson, Ph.D. H. Grady Rylander, Jr., Ph.D. \$49,714 - Increases contract total to \$469,530. New funds: Current budget period: 11/1/80 - 9/30/81 Total project period: 1/11/80 - 9/30/81 Provides additional funds to continue test-Description: ing and evaluation ongoing in Center for Electromechanics Agency Control Data Corporation Minneapolis, Minnesota Project No. 80TO2 Programmer's Workbench for Cyber Computer Sponsored Research Agreement: Project title: Systems Principal investigator: Charles H. Warlick, Ph.D. New funds: \$75,000 Project period: 11/1/80 - 12/31/81 Description: Provides funds for support of research in computing sciences. Patent Provisions approved by System Administration 2/11/81

Control Data Corporation 15. Agency: Minneapolis, Minnesota Sponsored Research Project No. 80T06 Agreement: Mathematical Software for the CDC CyBER 205 Project title: Andrew H. Sherman, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$79,679 2/1/81 · 1/31/82 New funds: Project period: Description: Provides funds to support research in computing sciences. Patent Provisions approved by System Administration 3/18/81 16. Electric Power Research Institute Agency : Palo Alto, California Contract: EPRI RP1201-17 Project title: Principal investigator: Industrial Electrofication Studies-Phase I Philip S. Schmidt, Ph.D. New funds: \$28,883 Contract period: 1/1/81 - 6/30/81 Description: Provides funding for research with objective of minimizing dependence on scarce fuels and development of commercial and manufacturing processes which utilize electricity in place of direct or indirect thermal inputs Electric Power Research Institute 17. Agency : Palo Alto, California EPRI - RP1201-18 Agreement: Project title: Technical Planning Study on Heating of Forging Billets Using Pulsed Homopolar Power Supplies William F. Weldon, Technical Director Principal investigators: Robert E. Keith, Manager, Industrial Applications New funds: \$32,060 Agreement period: 3/10/81 - 8/31/81 Provides support of research to promote, con-Description: duct research and development with respect to production, transmission, distribution and utilization of electric energy for transfer to EPRI FERRING AB - Malmö, Sweden Between Ferring and UT-Austin 18. Agency: Agreement: Extension Letter dated 2/25/81 Hormonal Control of Lipid Metabolism Project title: Principal investigator: Karl Folkers, Ph.D. New funds: None Project period: 10/1/74 - 12/31/79 extended through 3/31/82 Description: For continuing ongoing research by Dr. Folkers in the Institute for Biomedical Research FERRING AB - Malmö, Sweden Between Ferring and UT-Austin 19. Agency: Agreement: Extension Letter dated 2/25/81 Project title: Human Parathyroid Hormone Principal investigator: Karl Folkers, Ph.D. New funds: None Project period: 4/5/79 - 3/31/81 extended through 3/31/82 Description: For continuing research on thymic hormones and authorizes inclusion on human parathyroid hormone being conducted in the Insti-tute for Biomedical Research

20. Agency:

Contract: Project title:

Principal investigator: New funds: Contract period: Description:

21. Agency:

Grant: Project title:

Principal investigator: New funds: Current Budget period: Total project period: Description:

22. Agency:

Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

23. Agency:

Memorandum of Agreement: Project title:

Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

24. Agency:

Memorandum of Agreement: Project title:

Principal investigator:

New funds: Project period: Description: Gas Research Institute Chicago, Illinois GRI No. 5011-321-0125 - Amendment No. 3 Geological Studies of Geopressured and Hydro-pressured zones in Texas Robert A. Morton, Ph.D. None Unchanged (3/16/79 - 8/31/81)Deletes annual report requirement William T. Grant Foundation New York, New York No. 81075581 The Relationship of Selected Pre-Adult Experiences and Conditions to Psychological Well-Being during Adulthood Norval D. Glenn, Ph.D. \$45,615 grant total; \$21,890 current increment 6/1/81 - 5/31/82 6/1/81 - 5/31/83 Provides support for a new study of effect of pre-adult experiences and conditions to psychological well-being during adulthood Hydro-Lyte International, Incorporated

2703

San Antonio, Texas Letter dated 2/24/81 Studies into the Hydro-Lyte Process Charles A. Sorber, Ph.D. \$3,375.43 3/1/81 - 12/31/81 Provides support for evaluation of hydro-lyte process for scale prevention and removal from domestic/industrial water pipes

The Lyndon Baines Johnson Foundation Austin, Texas Amendment No. 7 Administrative History of the Johnson Presidency Emmette S. Redford, Ph.D. None - Reduces total by \$11,478 to \$262,899. 3/1/77 - 9/30/81 Amends Memorandum of Agreement to decrease amount budgeted

The Lyndon Baines Johnson Foundation Austin, Texas ent: Amendment No. 1 Administrative History of the Johnson Presidency pr: Elspeth Rostow, Dean Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs \$55,304 - Increases grant total to \$158,960. 10/1/80 - 9/30/83 Provides additional funds for ongoing project

25. Agency: LGL Ecological Research Associates Bryan, Texas Letter dated 3/6/81 (UTMSI/PAML No.81-14) Grant: South Texas Outer Continental Shelf: Taxonomic Verification R. Warren Flint, Ph.D. Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: \$2,025. Project period: 3/15/81 - 9/30/81 Support to perform taxonomic verification Description: of specimens collected by Marine Science Laboratory at Port Aransas, UT-Austin Marine Science Institute Leukemia Society of America, Inc. National Headquarters, New York, New York Characterization of a Tumor-specific Anti-Agency: Grant (dated 2/2/81) Title: 26. gen Expressed by REV-transformed cells Principal investigator: Henry R. Bose, Jr., Ph.D. New funds: \$30,000 Project period: 7/1/81 - 6/30/83 Provides funds to support new research re-Description: lating to leukemia 27. Agency: Lower Colorado River Authority Austin, Texas No. 141142 Purchase Order: Project title: Cultural Resources Sunvey and Assessment of the Harwood to Gonzales Transmission Corridor, Gonzales County, Texas Principal investigator: David S. Dibble, Ph.D. New funds: \$14,578 Project period: Effective 2/10/81 Provides funds for archeological investiga-Description: tions to be conducted by Texas Archeological Survey to satisfy requirements of Texas Antiquities Committee Permit No. 252 28. Agency: Meadows Foundation Incorporated Dallas, Texas No. 81-3-42 Grant: Project title: Texas Rural Health Field Services Program Principal investigator: Mary Walker, Ph.D. \$30,000 New funds: Project period: Effective 3/26/81 Description: Provides additional funds to support continuing Services program for the benefit of the people of Texas 29. Agency: Mobil Research and Development Corporation Dallas, Texas No. 33-80 - Extension (letter dated 2/17/81) Contract: Project title: Geomechanical Evaluation of Interburden in relation to Subsidence of Underground Ceal Gasification Principal investigator: T. William Thompson, Ph.D. New funds: None Contract period: Description: 4/1/80 - 10/30/80 extended through 5/31/81 Grants a no-cost extension to ongoing project

National Jewish Hospital and Research Center 30. Agency: Institute of Respiratory and Immune Diseases, National Asthma Center Denver, Colorado No. 49451 Purchase Order: Project title: Study of Myobacterium Intracellulare Disease Karl Folkers, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$3,500 Project period: 9/1/80 ~ 8/31/81 Provides funds for compounds to facilitate studies of the structure—activity and pro-vide periodic assistance in studies of the Description: action of these compounds against Mycobacterium intracellulare conducted in the In-stitute for Biomedical Research Pulaski County, Arkansas, Little Rock Between Pulaski County and UT-Austin 31. Agency: Contract: Project title: Comprehensive CETA Planning Support Principal investigators: Jim C. Cates, Acting Director, Adult Perfor-mance Level Project - UT-Austin Lorrin Kennamer, Dean, College of Education New funds: \$20,016 Project period: 3/1/81 - 9/30/81 Description: Provides funding under CETA program to gather and analyze data concerning geographic, population, and labor market characteristics and construct a comprehensive analysis of current and forecast economic conditions of area including current and projected needs 32. Agency: Research Corporation New York, New York Letter dated 2/25/81 Cottrell Research Grant: Synthetic Studies of Transition Metal Sulfido Project title: and Phosphido Halides Principal investigator: Richard S. Jones, Ph.D. New funds: \$7,500 Project period: Effective 2/25/81 Description: Provides support for new research 33. Agency: Sandia Laboratories Albuquerque, New Mexico Contract: No. 40-9000 Project title: Computation of Molecular Wavefunctions Principal investigator: James C. Browne, Ph.D. New funds: \$6,000 Project period: 2/1/81 - 12/31/81 Provides funding for molecular structure Description: calculations for various computer codes developed previously; computation of molecular wavefunctions including electron translational motion 34. Agency: Science Applications, Inc. San Diego, California No. 67045 - Change Order No. 2 Purchase Order: Archeological Site Sample Survey, Fort Hood, Texas David S. Dibble, Ph.D. Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: \$509.92 - Increases total to \$34,536.92 Unchanged (2/20/80-9/30/81) Project period: Description: Provides additional funds for travel expenses to San Diego for Dr. Dibble

Alfred P. Sloan Foundation New York, New York 35. Agency: No. 81-2-16 Grant-in-Aid: Project title: Summer Program in Policy Skills Susan Hadden, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$80,000 Project period: 3/1/81 - 12/31/81 To provide funding to support a new Description: program to be performed in the LBJ School of Public Affairs 36. Agency: The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston Subcontract: No. 1 - Amendment No. 2 Daniel Acosta, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$31,012 - Increases total amount to \$74,071. New funds: Unchanged (7/28/80 - 7/27/81) Project period: Development of in vitro testing systems for hepatic renal and cardiac toxicity Project title: Provides additional funds for continuing on-Description: going research 37. Agency: United Gas Pipe Line Company Houston, Texas Agreement dated April 1976: Addendum dated 3/1/81 Project title: Degassing from Methane-water Solutions (Geothermal Research Program) Ronald L. Panton, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$10,000 New funds: Addendum project period: 3/1/81 - 8/31/81 Description: Provides funds to conduct additional research with respect to the degassing process of methane-water solutions The Upjohn Company 38. Agency: Kalamazoo, Michigan CPS-078 / Check No. 084880 Grant: Robert G. Leonard, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$17,500 - 2nd payment increases grant total New funds: Clinical Services Protocol No.078 - MOTRIN Clinoril Study Project title: Effective 9/26/80 Project period: Description: Provides additional funds as final payment for ongoing research 39. Agency; The University of Western Ontario London, Ontario, Canada Purchase Order: No. 531656 Project title: Graret - Fabrication of an Electronics Board for Research Principal investigator: Thomas G. Barnes, III, Ph.D. New funds: \$2,800 Project period: 3/1/81 - 5/1/81 Description: To provide funds for one DISH II Reticon circuit board fabrication

40.	Agencies: Agreements: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds totaling: Current budget period: Total project period: Description:	Various donors listed below Listed individually with donor Offshore Alaska Seismic Measurements Program Cliff Frohlich, Ph.D. \$440,672.40 4/1/80 - 3/31/82 4/1/80 - 3/31/82 Funds provided in support of project con- ducted by UT-Austin Marine Science Institute
(a)	Agency: Participant's Agreement:	ARCO 0il & Gas Company Anchorage, Alaska Dated 8/5/80 - \$114,855.60
<i>(</i> Ъ)	Agency: Participant's Agreement:	EXXON Company, U.S.A. Western Division Los Angeles, California Dated 6/30/80 - \$ 96,105.60
(c)	Agency: Participant's Agreement:	Mobil Exploration & Producing Services, Inc. Dallas, Texas Dated 6/24/80 - \$114,855.60
(ā)	Agency: Participant's Agreement:	Shell Oil Company Houston, Texas Dated 6/25/80 - \$114,855.60
41.	Agency: Agreemont: Project title: Performed through: New funds: Project period: Description:	The University of Toxas at Austin Identification No. 360 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Sun-Texas Company, Dallas, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education \$1,850 4/7/81 - 4/10/81 To conduct two 12-hour training modules
42.	Agency: Agreement: Project title: Performed through:	The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 368 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Alcoa, Rockdale, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education

3,30,5

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN Contracts and Grants - Non-Governmental (cont'd) Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

43. Agency: Agreement:

> Project title: Performed through:

New funds: Project period: Description:

44. Agency: Agreement:

> Project title: Performed through:

New funds: Project period: Description:

45. Agency: Agreement:

> Project title: Performed through:

New funds: Project period: Description:

46. Agency: Agreement:

> Project title: Performed through:

New funds: Project period: Description: The University of Toxas at Austin Identification No. 369 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Gearhart Industries, Inc., The GO Company, Fort Worth, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education \$5,550 2/3/81 - 11/5/81 To conduct training modules for employees

The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 374 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Rexene Chemical Company, Pasadena, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education \$3,700 1/19/81 - 2/13/81 To conduct two 12-hour supervisory management training modules

The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 377 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and City of Alice, Alice, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education \$950 1/20/81 - 1/21/81 To conduct one 12-hour supervisory development training module

The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 382 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Austin Board of Realtors, Austin, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education \$1,120 2/25/81 - 3/25/81 To conduct one 8-hour training session on effective management of time THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN Contracts and Grants - Non Governmental (cont'd) Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 383 47. Agency: Agreement: Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Marathon Le Tourneau (Marine Division), Brownsville, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Project title: Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Performed through: Education New funds: \$1,110 Project period: 2/12/81 - 2/13/81 Description: To provide 16 hours of individual counseling sessions and provide guidance in the development of individual self-improvement programs The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 385 48. Agency: Agreement: Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Enviroquip, Inc., Austin, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Project title: Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Performed through: Education New funds: \$950 Project period: 2/24/81 - 2/25/81 Description: To provide one 12-hour training session 49. Agency: The University of Texas at Austin Agreement: Identification No. 386 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and City of Alice, Alice, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Project title: Performed through: Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education New funds: \$950 Project period: 3/19/81 - 3/20/81 To conduct one 12-hour supervisory Description: development training module 50. Agency: The University of Texas at Austin

Identification No. 387 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and White's Mines, San Antonio, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education \$600 3/6/81 To conduct a seminar for discussing White's Mines, Inc., employee training feedback

Agreement:

Project title: Performed through:

New funds: Project period: Description:

51. Agency: Agreement:

> Project title: Performed through:

New funds: Project period: Description:

52. Agency: Agreement:

> Project title: Performed through:

New funds: Project period: Description:

53. Agency: Agreement:

> Project title: Performed through:

New funds: Project period: Description:

54. Agency: Agreement:

> Project title: Performed through:

New funds: Project period: Description: The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 387A Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Motorola Inc., Seguin, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education \$3,700 5/19/81 - 8/13/81 To conduct supervisory management training

sessions for Motorola employees

The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 392 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Lubrizol Corporation, Painesville, Ohio Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education \$4,050 3/16/81 - 3/20/81 To conduct supervisory management training sessions

The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 394 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Dart Industries, Inc., Los Angeles, California Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education \$23,110 4/1/81 - 9/23/81 To conduct training sessions for the Chemical-Plastics Group of Dart Industries, Inc.

The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 395 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Victor Business Products, El Paso, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education \$3,800 3/13/81 - 12/5/81 To conduct supervisory management training courses

55. Agency: Agreement:

> Project title: Performed through:

New funds: Project period: Description:

56. Agency: Agreement:

> Project title: Performed through:

New funds: Project period: Description:

57. Agency: Agreement:

> Project title: Performed through:

New funds: Project period: Description:

The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 396 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Ralph Wilson Plastics, Temple, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education \$2,460 5/27/81 - 5/29/81 To conduct one training course for Ralph

Wilson employees

The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 397 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Rexene Polyolefins Company, Pasadena, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dcan, Continuing Education \$7,400 3/9/81 - 6/17/81 To conduct supervisory management training sessions

The University of Texas at Austin Identification No. 399 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Hexcel Corporation, Seguin, Texas Supervisory Management Training Development Thomas M. Hatfield, Dean, Continuing Education \$3,850 4/30/81 - 9/16/81 To conduct three employee training modules

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

# CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE

#### BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following contracts, grants, and agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval by the Board of Regents:

.

1.	Agency: Contract: Project tîtle: Principal investîgator: New funds: Project perîod: Description:	Texas Energy and Natural Resources Ad- visory Council, Austin, Texas Professional Services Agreement dated 4/1/81 Home Energy Audit Training Program Jerold W. Jones, Ph.D. \$60,000 4/1/81 - 12/31/81 Provides funds for services to be performed in accordance with the Residential Program of the Texas State Energy Conservation Plan
2.	Agency:	State of Texas Governor's Office of Regional Development Austin, Texas
	Grant Agreement:	Between GORD and UT-Austin LBJ School of Public Affairs
	Project title:	Promotion of Exports by Texas to Mexico
	Principal învestigator:	Sidney Weintraub, Ph.D.
	New funds: Project period:	\$5,000 12/1/80 - 5/31/81
	Description:	Provides for specific services in effort to identify new and expanding market potentials in Mexico and an analysis of market opportuni- ties for small and mid-sized Texas manufac- turers as to products, incentives and invest- ment in relation to current and potential conditions
3.	Agency:	State of Texas Governor's Budget and Planning Office Austin, Texas
	Grant Agreement (9/17/80): Project tîtle:	
	Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:	E. W. Wermund, Ph.D. \$63,087 - Increases grant total to \$152,897. 9/1/80 - 3/31/81 extended through 7/31/81 Provides additional funds for continuing on- going project

4. Agency:

Contract:

Principal investigator: New funds:

Project period: Description:

5. Agency: Contract:

Principal investigators:

New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description:

6. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

7. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

Department of Public Safety Austin, Texas No. IAC (80-81)-0310, Amendement No. 1 Between DPS and UT-Austin Police Department Donald R. Cannon, BA \$46.63/M rounds reloaded .38 caliber ammunition Effective 3/3/81 To increase price of reloaded ammunition

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-0570, Amendment No. 2 Between UT-Austin Civil Engineering Department and Texas Department of Labor and Standards John J. Bertin, Ph.D., David W. Fowler, Ph.D. \$35,000 9/1/80 - 8/31/81 9/1/79 - 8/31/81 To provide a \$35,000 budget for second year of the contract identical to budget for first year of the contract

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-0899, Amendment No. 2 Between UT-Austin Bureau of Economic Geology and Texas Energy and Natural Resources Advisory Council Douglas C. Ratcliff, MBA None Effective 3/6/81 To change budget line items without changing total amount of the contract

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1135, Amendment No. 1 Between UT-Austin Geography Department and Texas Department of Water Resources George W. Hoffman, Ph.D. None Effective 2/26/81 To change budget line items without changing total amount of the contract

8. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

9. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description

10. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

11. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

12. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1167, Amendment No. 1 Between UT-Austin Bureau of Economic Geology and Texas Energy and Natural Resources Advisory Council Douglas C. Ratcliff, MBA \$53,270 Effective 2/13/81 To increase total amount of contract by \$53,270 and extend termination date to 5/31/81 to provide a final report on previously funded research

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1250, Amendment No. 1 Between UT-Austin Center for Energy Studies and Texas Energy and Natural Resources Advisory Council Gary C. Vliet, Ph.D. None Effective 3/19/81 To change budget line items without changing total amount of the contract

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1302, Amendment No. 1 Between UT-Austin Computation Center and State Purchasing and General Services Commission James E. Sanders, BS \$3,000 Effective 3/31/81 To increase amount of contract by \$3,000 to a new total of \$5,000

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1343, Amendment No. 1 Between UT-Austin Natural Fibers Information Center and Natural Fibers & Food Protein Commission Mary P. Green \$350 Effective 4/15/81 To increase amount of contract by \$350 to a new total of \$26,787

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1486, Amendment No. 1 Between UT-Austin Computation Center and Texas Department of Human Resources James E. Sanders, BS \$11,000 Effective 4/15/81 To increase total amount of contract from \$30,000 to \$41,000

13. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

14. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

15. Agency: Contract:

Principal investigators:

New funds: Project period: Description:

16. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

17. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1675, Amendment No. 1 Between UT-Austin Texas Memorial Museum-Conservation Lab and Texas Historical Commission (Texas Antiquities Committee) William G. Reeder, Ph.D. \$1,083 3/17/81 To increase item 5 under II from 8 selected artifacts to 11 selected artifacts and to increase total amount of contract from \$5,483.45 to \$6,566.45

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1775, Amendment No. 2 Between UT-Austin Printing Division and Legislative Budget Board Walter E. Neal \$12,000 3/10/81 To increase amount of contract by \$12,000 to a new total of \$30,000

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1890 Between UT-Austin School of Architecture and Texas Energy and Natural Resources Advisory Council Michael L. Garrison, M.Arch., and J. Sinclair Black, M.Arch. \$50,000 2/12/81 - 8/31/81 To perform as proposed in its proposal "Passive Solar Homes for Texas"

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1891 Between UT-Austin Computation Center and Texas Youth Council James E. Sanders, BS \$745 2/12/81 - 8/31/81 To furnish the services of its computer systems

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1902 Between UT-Austin Thompson Conference Center and Attorney General of Texas Herbert E. Overfield, Ph.D. \$500 3/6/81 To rent the LBJ Auditorium for a symposium entitled "A Place to Come" to be given by the Attorney General's Office

18. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

19. Agency:

Contract:

Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

20. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

21. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds Project period: Description:

22. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1909 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Texas Air Control Board Bill D. Powell, MBA \$950 3/3/81 - 8/31/81 To conduct one 12-hour MBO course

Texas State Library Records Management Division, Austin, Texas No. IAC (80-81)-1911 Between Texas State Library and UT-Austin Office of Accounting James C. Werchan, MBA \$1,600 3/3/81 - 8/31/81 To process and duplicate microfilm for UT-Austin

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1917 Between UT-Austin Printing Division and Texas Energy and Natural Resources Advisory Council Walter E. Neal \$2,050 3/3/81 - 5/31/81 To provide reproduction services to produce the Texas National Energy Modeling Project, Part III

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1919 Between UT-Austin Office of Personnel Services and Employee Relations and Governor's Budget and Planning Office Norman W. Minter, MBA \$500 3/1/81 - 8/31/81 To provide speakers and instructors for the Governor's Office Management Development programs

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1920 Between UT-Austin General Libraries and The University of Texas Institute of Texan Cultures at San Antonio Leroy W. Nellis, MPA \$4,500 3/9/81 - 8/31/81 To locate, arrange and microfilm certain materials for the Institute of Texan Cultures

23. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

24. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description

25. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

26. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

27. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1922 Between UT-Austin Computation Center and Attorney General Department-Environmental Protection Division James E. Sanders, BS \$1,000 3/13/81 - 8/31/81 To furnish the services of its computer systems

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1935 Between UT-Austin Bureau of Economic Geology and Texas Department of Water Resources Douglas C. Ratcliff, MBA \$24,984 3/20/81 - 8/31/81 To participate in the development and evaluation of Texas Natural Resources Information System (TNRIS)

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1938 Between UT-Austin Computation Center and Texas State Library James E. Sanders, BS \$400 4/1/81 - 8/31/81 To furnish the services of its computer systems

The University of Texas at Austin No. 1AC (80-81)-1941 Between UT-Austin Graduate School of Business and Texas Department of Mental Health and Mental Retardation Seymour Schwartz, BBA \$2,200 4/26/81 - 5/8/81 One employee of TDMHMR to participate in Management Development Program at UT-Austin

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1963 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and State Purchasing and General Services Commission Bill D. Powell, MBA \$2,000 7/20/81 - 8/31/81 To conduct ten 2-hour training modules for Commission personnel

28. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

29. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1968 Between UT-Austin Industrial Education Department and Texas State Department of Health Bill D. Powell, MBA \$3,000 4/28/81 - 8/31/81 To provide supervisory management or related training through the open seminars conducted at the Joe C. Thompson Conference Center

The University of Texas at Austin No. IAC (80-81)-1970 Between UT-Austin Computation Center and Texas Department of Mental Health and Mental Retardation James E. Sanders, BS \$1,000 4/15/81 - 8/31/81 To furnish the services of its computer systems

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

## CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL

The following contracts, grants, and agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval by the Board of Regents:

1.	Agency: Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period: Total grant period: Description: County of expenditure:	Department of the Air Force Air Force Office of Scientific Research Bolling Air Force Base, D. C. AFOSR-78-3712 - Modification AFOSR-78-3712C New Nonlinear Optical Processes in Molecules at Infrared Wavelengths Michael F. Becker, Ph.D. \$24,978 - Increases grant total to \$111,302. 1/1/81 - 12/31/81 9/30/79 - 12/31/80 extended through 12/31/81 Provides additional funds, extends duration and makes certain other changes in support of ongoing research Travis
2.	Agency: Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Grant period: Description: County of expenditure:	Department of the Air Force Air Force Office of Scientific Research Bolling Air Force Base, D.C. AFOSR-81-0080 Theoretical Analysis of Models for Texture Larry S. Davis, Ph.D. \$39,478 3/1/81 - 2/28/82 Provides funds to support new research in computer sciences Travis
3.	Agency: Contract: Project title: Principal investigators: Contract period: Description: New funds: County of expenditure:	Department of the Air Force Air Force Systems Command - Space Division Los Angeles, California F04701-74-C-0317 - Modification P00014 Photometric Observations of Satellites Harlan J. Smith, Ph.D. Paul M. Rybski, Ph.D. 10/23/78 - 8/31/80 Issued pursuant to "Limitation of Funds" clause to decrease funds cited in order to complete final payment and close-out None - Decreases funds by \$826.12 to a new total of \$697,113.88 Travis
4.	Agency: Contract: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Contract period: Description: County of expenditure:	Department of Defense/Defense Mapping Agency DMA Hydrographic/Topographic Center Washington, D. C. DMA-77-0008 - Modification P00017 Geodetic and Ionospheric Studies Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director \$112,283 - Increases contract total to \$770,435. 12/1/76 - 9/30/81 Provides additional funding to continue op- eration of TRANET STATION 019, Mc Murdo Sound, Antartica, and the analysis of the effects of ionospheric scintillations on DOPPLER data for the 2nd half of FY81 Travis

5. Department of Defense/Defense Mapping Agency Agency: Hydrographic/Topographic Center Washington, D. C. DMA800-77-C-0064 - Modification P00005 Contract: Project title: Residual Ionospheric Effects in Two-Way Frequency Doppler Data Principal investigator: Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director New funds: None Contract period: Description: 7/26/77 - 2/28/81 Provides a no-cost extenion and transfer of property purchased under this contract to ongoing contract DMA800-77-C-0008 County of expenditure: Travis 6. Department of the Army Agency: Army Research Office Research Triangle Park, North Carolina DAAG29-79-C-0081 - Modification P00004 Contract: Finite Element Modeling of Coupled Heat and Moisture Transport in Permafrost Project title: Graham F. Carey, Ph.D. Linda J. Hayes, Ph.D. Principal investigators: New funds: \$43,998 - Increases contract total to \$130,270.12 5/1/79-4/30/81 extended through 4/30/82 Contract period: Increases estimated cost, funds and extends period of performance for ongoing research Description: County of expenditure: Travis 7. Agency: Department of the Army U. S. Army Research Office Research Triangle Park, North Carolina Contract: DAAG29-81-K-0053 Project title: Interface structures for Millimeter-wave Circuits Principal investigator: Tatsuo Itoh, Ph.D. New funds: \$167,135 - Incremental funds of \$54,079 through 2/28/82 Contract period: 3/1/81 - 2/29/84 Description: Support for new research County of expenditure: Travis Department of the Army U.S. Army Armament Research and Develop-8. Agency: ment Command Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland Contract: DAAK11-80-C-0049 - Modification P00001 Project title: Aerosol Plume Mechanics and Particle Growth Processes Principal investigator: J. R. Brock, Ph.D. New funds: None - \$50,000 increment through 6/30/82. increasing incremental funding to \$135,000. 6/30/80 - 6/29/83 Provides additional funds toward \$277,000 Contract period: Description: estimated cost awarded to the contract County of expenditure: Travis (total amount previously reported)

9. U.S. Arms Control & Disarmament Agency Agency: Washington, D. C. Institutional Fellowship Support Grant: Contract: AC9DG609 - Modification No. 1 Hubert H. Humphrey Doctoral Fellowship in Arms Control and Disarmament for Fellow Project title: Robert G. Mullins Coordinated in the Office of the Vice-President and Dean of Graduate Studies Principal investigator: New funds: None Project period: Effective 9/1/79 Changes the Agency coordinating official Description: to Thomas A. Halstead County of expenditure: Travis 10. Agency: Department of the Navy Office of Naval Research Arlington, Virginia NOO014-75-C-0867 - Modification P00009 Contract: Project title: Nonlinear Acoustics Principal investigator: Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director None - \$230,000 increment to fully fund con-tract amount (\$735,840) New funds: Contract period: 4/1/75 - 6/30/82 Description: This modification makes no change in the total estimated cost awarded County of expenditure: Travis (total reported previously) 11. Agency: Department of the Navy Office of Naval Research Arlington, Virginia N00014-78-C-0329 - Modification P00005 Contract: Project title: Acoustic Modeling Studies Principal investigator: Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director New funds: \$220,064 - Increases contract total to \$1,050,934 Contract period: 3/1/78 - 9/30/81 Description: Changes work description, reduces some previous tasks and support, and provides additional funding to fully fund contract and extend period of performance Travis (\$175,000 meduction & \$220,064 addition) County of expenditure: 12. Agency: Department of the Navy Office of Naval Research Arlington, Virginia Contract: N00014-78-C-0094 - Modification P00005 Project title: Microscopic Study of the Transverse Properties Principal investigator: H. L. Marcus, Ph.D. New funds: None Contract period: 12/1/77 - 11/30/82 Description: Adds paragraph to Special Provisions; authorizes reimbursement for travel at rates established by Joint Travel Regulations for Civil Service Employees County of expenditure: Travis

2221

. .

13.	Agency:	Department of the Navy Office of Naval Research Arlington, Virginia
	Contract:	N00014-78-C-0663 - Modification P00002
	Project title:	An Investigation of Hybrid Estimation algo- rithms
	Principal investigator: New funds:	Byron D. Tapley, Ph.D. \$32,000 - Increases contract total to \$87,306. for period extended through 12/31/81
	Contract period: Description:	9/1/78 - 12/31/81 Extends period of performance, updates Gen- eral Provisions and increases per diem to \$75 per day
	County of expenditure:	Travis
14.	Agency:	Department of the Navy Office of Naval Research Arlington, Virginia
	Contract:	N00014-79-C-0546 - Modification P00003
	Project title:	Applications of Decision Analysis to Hazard Management Problems
	Principal investigator: New funds:	James S. Dyer, Ph.D. None
	Contract period:	6/1/79 - 8/31/81
	Description:	Provides a no-cost extension through 8/31/81 for ongoing research
	County of expenditure:	Travis
15.	Agency:	Department of the Navy Office of Naval Research Arlington, Virginia
	Contract:	N00014-79-C-0263 - Modification P00003
	Project title:	Long-range Acoustic Propagation Projects Modeling Support
	Principal investigator:	Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director
	New funds:	<pre>\$228,662 - Increases contract amount to \$432,950.</pre>
	Contract period:	2/1/79 - 11/30/81
	Description:	Increases estimated cost, revises work de- scription, extends period of performance and
	County of expenditure:	updates General Provísions Travis
16.	Agency:	Department of the Navy Office of Naval Research Arlington, Virginia
	Contract: Project title:	NOOO14-81-K-0194 1981 International Symposium on Semi-Infinite
	Principal investigator: New funds: Contract period: Description:	Programming and Applications A. Charnes, Ph.D. \$12,000 1/1/81 - 12/31/81 Previded Support for new preject
	County of expenditure:	Provides support for new project Travis

,

•

17.	Agency: Contract: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Contract period: Description: County of expenditure:	Department of the Navy Office of Naval Research Arlington, Virginia NO0014-81-K-0353 Evaluate VLF Seismic Propagation in the APEX Exercise Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director \$53,176 3/2/81 - 3/1/82 To fully fund current estimated cost awarded Travis
18.	Agency: Contract: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Contract period: Description: County of expenditure:	Department of the Navy Naval Sea Systems Command Washington, D. C. NOO024-79-C-6358 - Modification PO0011 Naval Shipyard, TRF and Sonar Technical Sup- port for NSSC Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director None - \$4,908,000 incremental funds increases total funding to \$16,343,654.81 (toward the \$28,340,843 contract amount) 6/5/79 - 9/30/82 Provides additional funds for ongoing research Travis (total reported previously)
19.	Agency: Contract: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Contract period: Description: County of expenditure:	Department of the Navy Naval Regional Contracting Office Newport, Rhode Island NOO140-79-C-6548 - Modification POO013 Sonar Tests and Test Instrumentation Support Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director None Unchanged (6/1/79 - 5/31/81) Administratively corrects error in funding data cited in POO010 without changing other provisions Travis
20.	Agency: Contract/Purchase Order: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description: County of expenditure:	Department of the Navy Naval Avionics Center Indianapolis, Indiana NOO163-81-M-1603 Active Sonobuoy Tilt Measurement Test Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director \$3,475 1/29/81 - 2/10/81 To provide facilities and support for an active sonobuoy tilt measurement test Travis

:

Department of the Navy 21. Agency: Naval Avionics Center Indianapolis, Indiana ND0163-81-M-1603 - Modification P00001 Contract/Purchase Order: Active Sonobuoy Tilt Measurement Test Project title: Principal investigator: Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director \$1,042.50 - Increases contract total to \$4,517.50 New funds: 1/29/81 - 2/10/81 Project period: To provide facilities and support of an active Description: sonobuoy tilt measurement test County of expenditure: Travis 22. Department of the Navy Agency: Naval Surface Weapons Center Dahlgren, Virginia N60921-81-C-A186 Contract: Project title: Technical Support in the Evolution of Acoustic Velocity Measurement Systems Applied Research Laboratories Principal investigator: Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director \$74,776 - Total contract amount funded. 3/24/81 - 4/24/82 New funds: Contract period: Description: This is a new project to provide technical assistance to an evaluation team relating to accuracy of existing velocity measurement systems and potential improvements County of expenditure: Travis 23. Agency: Department of the Navy Naval Surface Weapons Center Silver Spring, Maryland N60921-79-C-0169 - Modification P00004 Contract: Project title: Underwater Tracking System Operation Principal investigator: Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director None - \$4,590 increment added for a total of New funds: \$99,590 to 6/1/81 (toward \$368,356 awarded) Contract period: 9/1/79 - 10/16/82 Description: For continuing underwater tracking system operation and maintenance for ongoing project County of expenditure: Travis (total previously reported) 24. Agency: Department of the Navy Naval Surface Weapons Center White Oak, Silver Spring, Maryland N60921-79-C-0169 - Modification P00005 Contract: Project title: Underwater Tracking System Operation Applied Research Laboratories Principal investigator: Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director None - \$5,000 increment increases total fund-New funds: ing to \$104,590 through 6/1/81 (toward conamount \$368,355) Unchanged (9/1/79 - 10/16/82) Provides additional funding toward contract Contract period: Description: total and adds travel reimbursement clause to Special Provisions for ongoing project County of expenditure: Travis (total previously reported)

2724

· · .

25.	Agency:	Department of the Navy Naval Coastal Systems Center
	Contract:	Panama City, Florida NOO612-80-D-9006 - Delivery Order <u>HR-13</u> Modification No. Ol to task HR-13
	Project title: Principal investigator:	Comparison of CTFM and Pulse Sonars Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director
	New funds: Project period: Description:	None 7/23/80 - 2/6/81 extended through 5/6/81 To extend period of performance because
	County of expenditure:	of personnel commitments Travis
26.	Agency:	Department of the Navy Naval Regional Contracting Department Naval Supply Center
	Contract: Project title: Principal investigator:	Charleston, South Carolina NOO612-80-D-9006 (Basic) — Modification PO0009 Research and Development Technical Support Applied Research Laboratories
	New funds:	Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director None
	Contract period: Description:	3/6/80 - 3/6/82 (with option for 3rd year) Exercises Government's option to extend the contract period for a second year (3/6/81 - 3/6/82), subject to availability of funds (indefinite quantity contract under which in- dividual tasks with individual amounts and
		periods of performance handled separately) under maximum ceiling Research and Develop- ment Technical Support for NCSC
	County of expenditure:	Travis
27.	Agency:	Department of the Navy Naval Coastal Systems Center Panama City, Florida
	Contract: Project title: Principal investigator:	NOO612-80-D-9006 - Delivery Order <u>HR-17</u> AN/WQS-1 Sonar Improvements Applied Research Laboratories
	New funds:	Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director
	Project period:	\$43,251 2/27/81 - 9/30/81
	Description:	For continuing ongoing work on AN/WQS-1 sonar improvements
	County of expenditure:	Travis
28.	Agency:	Department of the Navy Naval Coastal Systems Command Panama City, Florida
	Contract: Project title:	NOO612-80-D-9006 - Delivery Order <u>HR-19</u> Technical Support for BSS B-Specification and Technical Review Meeting
	Principal investigator:	Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director
	New funds: Project period:	\$22,878
	Description:	3/30/81 - 6/30/81 To provide funds for ARL to provide support to NCSC in the preparation, review and re- vision of various technical specifications
	County of expenditure:	Travis

33.	Agency: Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Grant period: Description: County of expenditure:	National Aeronautics and Space Administration Washington, D. C. NSG-7159 - Supplement No. 11 Preliminary Geophysical and Geological Site Survey at the Region of the McDonald Obser- vatory, West Texas (Phase III) H. James Dorman, Ph.D. None 9/1/75 - 12/31/80 extended through 6/30/81 Extends period of performance for six-months without changing other provisions Travis
34.	Agency: Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Grant period: Description: County of expenditure:	National Aeronautics and Space Administration Washington, D. C. NSG-7480 - Supplement No. 3 Cellular Bases of Gravity- and Light-induced Geotropism Stanley J. Roux, Ph.D. \$1,000 - Increases grant total to \$111,000. 8/15/78 - 8/14/81 extended through 9/14/81 Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for one month Travis
35.	Agency: Agreement: Project title: Principal investigators: New funds: Project period: Description: County of expenditure:	U.S. Department of Agriculture Science and Education Administration Agriculture Besearch Southern Region New Orleans, Louisiana No. 58-7B30-9-120 - Amendment No. 3 Genetic Difference Among Screwworm Popula- tion Richard H. Richardson, Ph.D. John R. Ellison, Ph.D. \$100,000 7/11/79 - 9/30/81 Increases funding for a total of \$216,000. Travis
36.	Agency: Purchase Order: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Project period: Description:	Board for International Broadcasting Washington, D. C. T18528299 - Amendment No. A Administrative and Secretarial Assistance for BIB-related Services John A. Gronouski, Ph.D. None - Reduction in funds Terminates Order as of 1/31/81 Decreases the order by \$1,954.29 to a revised total of \$977.19 as reimbursement for BIB- related non-personal, administrative and secre- tarial assistance services rendered by Univer- sity employee, Florence E. Temple, secretary to Dr. Gronouski, BIB Chairman

. . . .

29.	Agency:	Department of the Navy Naval Oceanographic Office NSTL Station, Bay Saint Louis, Mississippi
	Contract/Order:	N68463-80-M-2199 - Modification P00002
	Project title:	Mine Survey Plans and Products
	Principal investigator:	Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director
	New funds:	None
	Contract period: Description:	9/25/80 - 6/30/81 Extends period of performance without chang-
	Description.	ing other provisions of the contract/order
	County of expenditure:	Travis
30.	Agency:	The University of Texas at Austin
	Invention Assignment:	ARL Ser.SD-81-22 dated 3/26/81 Navy Case (Docket) No. 64,930
		Department of the Navy
		Naval Coastal Systems Center
	Contract:	Panama City, Florida N61339-76-D-0014 - Task HR-28 (expired)
	Title:	A Bistatic Doppler Underwater Intrusion
	Inventors:	Detection Sonar Messrs.Hollis Boehm, Garland R. Barnard,
		Larry L. Mellenbruch, and Danny W. Dickens,
	Description:	University/ARL employees.
	Description.	Assignment of Patent Rights: Abstract of Dis- closure: Combined Declaration and Power of At-
		torney, and Patent Application, by which the
		University and co-inventors transfer all right, title, and interest in and to an inven-
		tion which resulted from research conducted
		in Applied Research Laboratories under said
	County of expenditure:	United States Navy contract. None
	•	
31.	Agency:	National Aeronautics and Space Administration
		Lyndon B. Johnson Space Center Houston, Texas
	Contract:	NAS9-13680 - Modification No. 9S
	Project title:	Aerothermodynamic Analysis of Orbiter Entry Data Correlations
	Principal investigator:	John J. Bertin, Ph.D.
	New funds:	None
	Contract period: Description:	9/27/73 - 8/31/81 Extends period of performance for completion
		of all reports without otherwise changing
	County of expenditure:	the contract Travis
	eand of expenditure:	1.0412
32.	Agency:	National Aeronautics and Space Administration
	Contracto	Johnson Space Center, Houston, Texas
	Contract: New/funds:	NAS9-16308 \$4,999.
	Contract period:	1/30/81 - 10/31/81
	Project title: Principal investigator:	Lifetime Analysis of Geosynchronous Orbits Paul E. Nacozy, Ph.D.
	Description:	Provides funds for new research
	County of expenditure:	Travis

37. U.S. Department of Commerce Agency: National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Boulder, Colorado NA79RAC00077 - Modification No. 2 Contract: Offshore Alaska Seismic Measurements Cliff Frohlich, Ph.D. Project title: Principal investigators: Paul Donoho, Ph.D. New funds: None Contract period: 3/1/79 - 3/31/81 Extends period of performance without ad-Description: ditional funds for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis U.S. Department of Commerce 38. Agency: National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Washington, D. C. NA80SAC00817 - Modification No. 2 Contract: Modification of the University of Texas Orbit Project title: Processor (UTOPIA) for NOAA Applications Principal investigators: Bob E. Schutz, Ph.D. Byron D. Tapley, Ph.D. New funds: None Contract period: 9/30/80 - 5/29/81 Description: Corrects a typographical error in Modification No. 0001 County of expenditure: Travis 39. Department of Education Agency: Washington, D. C. No. 300790538 - Modification No. 2 Contract: Verification and Implementation of Program Project title: Standards for Vocational Home Economics Education Wilma P. Griffin, Ph.D. Carol Akkerman, Ph.D. Principal investigators: Karmeta J. Funderburk, Ph.D. New funds: None Contract period: 9/26/79 - 3/26/81 extended through 8/31/81 Description: Extends period of performance without additional funds County of expenditure: Travis 40. Agency: Department of Education Washington, D. C. GD07902712 -Grant: Revision No. 02 Project title: NDEA Title VI Assistance for the Undergraduate Program in South Asian Studies at UT-Austin Principal investigator: F. Tomasson Jannuzi, Ph.D. New funds: None Grant period: 8/15/79 - 8/14/81 Description: Adjusts unobligated funds from prior budget period by \$6,657 for use during current period County of expenditure: Travis 41. Agency: Department of Education Washington, D. C. G007902722 - Revision:No. 02. Grant: Project title: Latin American Language and Area Center Principal investigator: William P. Glade, Ph.D., Director New funds: None Current budget period: 8/15/80 - 8/14/81 8/15/79 - 8/14/81 Total grant period: Description: Adjusts unobligated funds from prior budget period by \$3,087 for use during current budget period County of expenditure: Travis

42. Department of Education Agency: Washington, D. C. GO07902722 - Revision No. 03 Grant: Project title: Latin American Language and Area Center Principal investigator: William P. Glade, Ph.D., Director New funds: None 8/15/80 - 8/14/81 8/15/79 - 8/14/81 Current budget period: Total grant period: Description: Corrects entity number appearing on grant supporting the language and area center County of expenditure: Travis 43. Agency: Department of Education Washington, D. C. Grant 6008100092 Project title: Pre-College Teacher Development in Science Program: Improving General Science Content Knowledge of Teachers in K-3 Principal investigator: James P. Barufaldi, Ph.D. \$34,068 5/1/81 - 6/30/82 New funds: Grant period: Description: Support for new developmental/science program County of expenditure: Travis 44. Agency: The University of Texas at Austin Memorandum of Agreement: Between UT-Austin and Avante Foundation (under UT-Austin/National Institute of Education Prime Grant NIE-G-79-0051) whereby UT-Austin provides \$2,424 to Avante for a handbook on bilingual education research Project title: Advance Research in Hispanic Education New funds: None Project period: 11/15/80 - 8/15/81 Principal investigator: Leonard A. Valverde, Ph.D. Description: Sub-grant agreement 45. Agency: The University of Texas at Austin Memorandum of Agreement: Between UT-Austin and California State University-Fresno (under UT-A Prime NIE Grant NIE-G-79-0051) whereby UT-Austin provides \$1,240 to CSU-F Advance Research in Hispanic Education Project title: Principal investigator: Leonard A. Valverde, Ph.D. New funds: None Project period: 11/15/80 - 8/15/81 Description: Sub-grant to provide funds to conduct a research project: Interdependent/Cooperative Bilingual Education and Social Motives 46. Agency: The University of Texas at Austin Between UT-Austin and University of Cali-Memorandum of Agreement: fornia-Santa Barbara (under UT-A Prime NIE Grant NIE-G-79-0051) whereby UT-Austin provides \$1,400 to UC-SB Project title: Advance Research in Hispanic Education Principal investigator: Leonard A. Valverde, Ph.D. New funds: None Project period: 11/15/80 - 8/15/81 Description: Sub-grant to provide funds for research on the impact of structural characteristics of the school district on the adoption of technological innovations: the case of basic bilingual bicultural education programs

The University of Texas at Austin 47. Agency: Between UT-Austin and The University of Tex-as at El Paso (under UT-A Prime National In-Memorandum of Agreement: stitute of Education Grant NIE-G-79-0051) whereby UT-Austin provides \$1,429 to UTEP Project title: Advance Research in Hispanic Education Leonard A. Valverde, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: None 11/15/80 - 8/15/81) Project period: Sub-grant to provide funds for research on Description: factors affecting achievement of Mexican-American students 48. The University of Texas at Austin Agency: Between UT-Austin and Maricopa Community Col-Memorandum of Agreement: lege, Phoenix, Arizona (under UT-A Prime NIE Grant NIE-G-79-0051) whereby UT-Austin provides \$1,700 to Maricopa Community College Advance Research in Hispanic Education Project title: Loenard A. Valverde, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: None 11/15/80 - 8/15/81 Sub-grant to provide funds for research on Project period: Description: the leaking pipe theory of education: Mexican-American/Chicano student attrition in schools Department of Energy (DOE) DE-AC05-76ET53036 - Modification A020 49. Agency: Contract: Texas Turbulent Torus Experiment (TEXT) Project title: Principal investigator: William E. Drummond, Ph.D. \$690,000 - Increases grant total to \$10,097,000. New funds: 10/1/80 - 9/30/81 7/1/73 - 9/30/81 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for ongoing project County of expenditure: Travis 50. Department of Energy - Columbus, Ohio Agency: - Modification A005 Contract: DE-AC97-80ET46617 Evaluating the Potential of East Texas Interior Project title: Salt Domes as Areas for Isolation of Nuclear Wastes Principal investigator: C. W. Kreitler, Ph.D. New funds: \$650,000 - Increases grant total to \$1,893,491. Current budget period: 1/1/81 - 9/30/81 Total project period: Description: 10/1/79 - 9/30/81 Adds new tasks, provides additional funds, and extends period of performance for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 51. Agency: Department of Energy (DOE) Oak Ridge Operations, Oak Ridge, Tennessee Contract: DE-AS05-76ER03992 - Modification A014 Project title: Research Program in Elementary Particle Theory Principal investigators: E.C.G. Sudarshan, Ph.D. Y. Ne'eman, Ph.D. New funds: \$195,000 - Increases contract total to \$1,847,000. 1/1/81 - 12/31/81 7/1/69 - 12/31/81 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides additional funds, extends performance period, and makes certain other changes for continuing research County of expenditure: Travis

Department of Energy (DOE) 52, Agency: Oak Ridge Operations, Oak Ridge, Tennessee DE-AS05-76EV03408 - Modification A017 Contract: Physico-Chemical Studies of Radiation Ef-Project title: fects in Cells E. L. Powers, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$61,000-Increases contract total to \$562,246. 11/15/80 - 11/14/81 11/15/77 - 11/14/81 Current budget period: Total project period: Provides additional funding; extends the Description: period of performance for continuing research County of expenditure: Travis Department of Energy (DOE) Oak Ridge Operations, Oak Ridge, Tennessee 53. Agency: DE-AS05-77ET53042 - Modification A005 Contract: Initial Phases of a Tokamak Discharge Project title: \$250,000-Increases contract total to \$920,000. New funds: 10/1/80 - 9/30/81 9/15/77 - 9/30/81 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for ongoing project Roger D. Bengtson, Ph.D. Principal investigator: County of expenditure: Travis 54. Agency: Department of Energy (DOE) Idaho Operations Office, Ídaho Falls, Idaho DE-ASO7-79ID12057 - Modification A003 Contract: Geothermal Resource Assessment for the State Project title: of Texas Principal investigator: Charles M. Woodruff, Jr., Ph.D. New funds: \$148,901 - Increases contract total to \$635,180. 9/1/80 - 10/31/81 7/1/79 - 10/31/81 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for continuing research County of expenditure: Travis 55. Department of Energy (DOE) Oak Ridge Operations, Oak Ridge, Tennessee Agency: Grant: DE-FGD5-81-CA-10147 Faculty Development Project in Energy James D. Ellis, Ph.D. Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: \$29,835 4/8/81 - 12/31/81 Current budget period: 4/8/81 - 12/31/81 Total project period: Description: Provides funding for a Summer Workshop for Energy Education Teachers of Texas County of expenditure: Travis 56. Agency: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Industrial Environmental Research Laboratory Research Triangle Park, North Carolina CR806251-02 - Amendment No. 1 Grant: Dissolution of CaCO<sub>3</sub> in Aqueous Solution Gary T. Rochelle, Ph.D. Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: None Current budget period: 5/1/80 - 4/30/81 extended through 9/30/81 Total project period: 3/5/79 - 4/30/81 extended through 9/30/81 Description: Reflects an extension of time without additional funds for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis

57. Agency: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Industrial Environmental Research Laboratory Washington, D. C. Grant: R-805357-02 - Amendment No. 2 Predicting Response of a Natural System to Project title: Uranium Extraction: Oakville Aquifer System, Texas W. E. Galloway, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: None 9/17/78 - 11/30/79 extended through 2/28/81 9/19/77 - 11/30/79 extended through 2/28/81 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Reflects extension of time at no additional cost to EPA County of expenditure: Travis 58. Agency: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Dallas, Texas Purchase Order: WM8-1412J - Amendment No. 4 Project title: Safe Drinking Water Manual Principal investigators: David J. Eaton, Ph.D. Gerard A. Rohlich, Ph.D. New funds: None Project period: 8/10/78 - 6/30/80 extended through 2/28/81 Description: Order amended to extend period of performance County of expenditure: Travis U.S. Department of the Interior Water and Power Resources Service 59. Agency: Amarillo, Texas No. 6-07-10X0694 - Modification No. 1 Contract: Project title: Archeological Investigations at Palmetto Bend Reservoir, Phase III David S. Dibble, Ph.D., Director Texas Archeological Survey Principal investigator: New funds: None - Reduces amount by \$2,000 to \$283,367. Project period: 10/1/76 - 9/30/81 Reduces the amount of the contract total and provides extension of time for completion of Description: final report County of expenditure: Travis(- \$2,000)60. Agency : Department of the Interior U.S. Geological Survey Menlo Park, California Contract: No. 14-08-0001-19834 Effects of Strain Amplitude and Strain Rate on Dynamic Properties of Soils Subjected Project title: to Imperial Valley Earthquake Principal investigator: Kenneth H. Stokoe, II, Ph.D. New funds: \$14,997 2/1/81 - 1/31/82 Provides funding for new research project Contract period: Description: County of expenditure: Travis Agency: 61. U.S. International Communication Agency Washington, D.C. IA-19741-19-G Grant Agreement: Project title: Symposium: Environment and the Border Region Principal investigator: Stanley R. Ross, Ph.D. New funds: \$18,000 Project period: 3/1/81 - 12/31/81 Description: To organize and conduct bi-national symposium on ecology and development in Mexico-U.S.border region County of expenditure: Travis

62. Agency: U.S. Department of Labor Employment and Training Administration Washington, D. C. No. 21-48-77-19 — Modification No.5 Grant: Feasibility Study and Demonstration Project Project title: to Establish a One-Stop Apprenticeship Opportunity Center Robert W. Glover, Ph.D., Acting Director Center for the Study of Human Resources Principal investigator: New funds: None Project period: 6/15/77 - 3/31/81 Extends expiration date from 1/1/81 to Description: 3/31/81 for continuing project County of expenditure: Travis Agency: The University of Texas at Austin 63. Between UT-Austin and The University of Subcontract : Houston, Institute of Labor and Industrial Relations- Houston (under UT-Austin Prime Department of Labor Grant No. 21-48-77-19) whereby UT-Austin provides funds not to exceed \$12,473 for services relating to the operation of the ADC Houston Apprenticeship Opportunity Center Project title: Robert W. Glover, Ph.D., Acting Director Center for the Study of Human Resources Principal investigator: Extends expiration date of subcontract Description: to 3/31/81 Agency: 64. U.S. Small Business Administration Washington, D. C. Contract: SBA-5409-MA-81 - Modification No. 1 Small Business Institute Project title: Seymour Schwartz, Assistant Dean Principal investigators: **Business Administration** Kenneth Olm, Ph.D. New funds: \$1,000 - Increases contract price to \$8,500. 10/1/80 - 9/30/81 10/1/80 - 9/30/81 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Contractor to provide Management Counseling and Technical Assistance in an additional four cases Travis County of expenditure: 65. Agency: Department of Transportation U. S. Coast Guard New Orleans, Louisiana DTCG29-80-C-00049 - Modification No. 0005 Contract: Project title: Survey and Mapping South Texas Shelf for Petroleum and Tar Principal investigator: Patrick L. Parker, Ph.D. New funds: None - Total decreased by \$35,525.29 to a new revised total of \$67,874.71 Contract period: 11/1/79 - 6/2/80 Description: Adjusts the estimated price from \$103,400 to \$67,874.71 for labor, material and equip-ment utilized for containment and clean-up of oil pollution by UT-Austin Marine Science Laboratory at Port Aransas County of expenditure: Travis (- \$35, 525.29)

U.S. Department of Transportation 66. Agency: Transportation Systems Center Cambridge, Massachusetts Purchase Order: DTRS57-81-P-80652 and Amendment No. 1 Energy Framework for the Study of Social Project title: Systems Richard N. Adams, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$9,995 Project period: 2/6/81 - 8/31/81 Provides funds for research into new methods Description: of urban and regional modelling County of expenditure: Travis Department of Health and Human Services 67. Agency: Office of Human Development Services Office of Policy Development Washington, D. C. No. 18P00250/02 — Amendment No. 1 Comparative Study of the Functions of the Case Manager in Multi-Purpose Comprehensive Grant: Project title: Programs and in Categorical Programs Penelope Caragonne, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$6,514 - Adjusts current budget 7/1/80 - 6/30/81 7/1/79 - 6/30/82 New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Adjust unobligated balance from prior budget period and provides additional funds County of expenditure: Travis 68. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: Public Health Service National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Al**coholis**m Project title: Ethanol Intoxication: Neurotransmitter Re-Tationships Principal investigator: Carlton K. Erickson, Ph.D. \$72,567 3/1/81 - 2/28/82 3/1/81 - 2/28/85 New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides funding for new research County of expenditure: Travis 69. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute on Aging Bethesda, Maryland AG02881-01 Grant: Project title: Effect of Aging on Regeneration of Ablated Neurons Principal investigator: George D. Bittner, Ph.D. \$27,170 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 4/1/81 - 3/31/83 New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides funds for new research County of expenditure: Travis

70. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism, and Digestive Diseases Bethesda, Maryland AM26875-01A1 Grant: Project title: Saliva: An Assessment of Zinc Nutriture in Man Principal investigator: Jeanne Freeland-Graves, Ph.D. New funds: \$64,766 Current budget period: 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 4/1/81 - 3/31/84 Total project period: To study zinc deficiency in the U.S. popula-tion by possible use of saliva as a diagnos-Description: tic tool and provide funds for new research County of expenditure: Travis Department of Health and Human Services 71. Agency: Public Health Service National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases Bethesda, Maryland A117794-01 Grant: Project title: Enterochelin-Specific Antibody in Normal Human Serum Principal investigator: Charles F. Earhart, Jr., Ph.D. \$69,316 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 4/1/81 - 3/31/84 New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: New research to provide knowledge of the antibody enterochelin County of expenditure: Travis 72. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism, and Digestive Diseases Bethesda, Maryland Grant: AM26524-02 Project title: Pharmacokinetics and Pharmacodynamics of Gold in Man Principal investigator: Elaine S. Waller, Ph.D. New funds: \$18,262 Current budget period: 1/1/81 - 12/31/81 1/1/80 - 12/31/81 Total project period: Description: Provides funds to support new research relating to use of gold treatment in man County of expenditure: Travis 73. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Cancer Institute Bethesda, Maryland CA12851-09\$1 Grant: Project title: Embryonic and Virally-Induced Tumor-Cell Membrane Antigens Bob G. Sanders, Ph.D. \$11,872 - Supplement 12/1/79 - 9/30/81 Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: 12/1/77 - 9/30/81 Description: Provides additional funds and extends grant for ten months for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis

74.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Cancer Institute Bethesda, Maryland
	Grant: Project title:	CA21860-03 Total Synthesis of the Anticancer Agent Pre- tazettine
	Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description:	Stephen F. Martin, Ph.D. \$37,114 2/1/81 - 1/31/82 2/1/79 - 1/31/82 Provides third-year support for ongoing re-
	County of expenditure:	search Travis
75.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Cancer Institute
	Grant:	Bethesda, Maryland
	Project title:	CA24059-03 Structural Analysis of the Anti-Tumor Pro- tein Ricin
	Principal investigator: New funds:	Jon C. Robertus, Ph.D.
	Current budget period:	\$24,252 3/1/81 - 2/28/82
	Total project period:	9/1/78 - 2/28/82
	Description:	Provides third-year support for ongoing re- search
	County of expenditure:	Travis
76.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		Public Health Service National Cancer Institute Bethesda, Maryland
	Grant:	CA27003-02
	Project title: Principal investigator: New funds:	Virus Sequences in Rev-Transformed Cells Henry R. Bose, Jr., Ph.D. 477,078
	Current budget period:	\$77,078 1/1/81 - 12/31/81
	Total project period:	1/1/80 - 12/31/82
	Description: County of expenditure:	Provides 2nd-year support continuing research Travis
77.	Agency:	The University of Texas at Austin
	Consortium Agreement Amendment No. 1:	Between UT-Austin and The University of Texas Health Science Center at Dallas (under UT-A Prime NIH Grant CA27003-02) whereby UT-Austin provides \$44,984 to UTHSC-D
	Project title:	Virus Sequences in Rev-Transformed Cells Development of Viral Antigens
	Principal investigator: New funds:	Henry R. Bose, Jr., Ph.D. None
	Project period:	1/1/81 - 12/31/81
	Total project period: Description:	1/1/80 - 12/31/82
	Description:	Sub-grant amendment to provide additional funds and extend period of performance for ongoing research

78. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences Bethesda, Maryland GM13557-15 Grant: Physico-Chemical Studies of Radiation Effects Project title: E. L. Powers, Ph.D. \$107,304 Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period: 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 4/1/76 - 3/31/86 Total project period: Support for continuation of ongoing research Description: County of expenditure: Travis 79. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences Bethesda, Maryland GM18775-10 Grant: Project title: Factors Controlling Protein Biosynthesis Principle investigator: Joanne M. Ravel, Ph.D. New funds: \$66,530 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 Current budget period: 4/1/78 - 3/31/86 Total project period: Description: Support for continuation of ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 80. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences Bethesda, Maryland GM19770-09 Grant: Project title: Male Recombination-Mutator System in Drosophila Principal investigator: Yuichiro Hiraizumi, Sc.D. \$69,332 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: 4/1/79 - 3/31/82 Description: Support for continuation of ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 81. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences Bethesda, Maryland GM20024-08 Grant: Project title: The Role of Egg Organization During Early Development Principal investigator: Gary Freeman, Ph.D. \$37,444 2/1/81 - 1/31/82 New funds: Current budget period: 2/1/79 - 1/31/82 Total project period: Description: Support for continuation of ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis

.

82.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences Bethesda, Maryland
	Revised Grant: Project title:	GM22693-04 Pharmacological Treatment of Edema in Burn In- jury
	Principal investigator: New funds:	Kenneth R. Diller, Sc.D. None - Grant total reduced by \$3,000 for cur- rent -04 year
	Current budget period: Total project period: Description:	4/1/79 - 3/31/80 4/1/78 - 3/31/81 Approves carry-over from -03 year, reducing
	County of expenditure:	grant by \$3,000. Travis
83.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences Bethesda, Maryland
	Grant: Project title:	GM22693-05 (Extension letter dtd 3/5/81) Pharmacological Treament of Edema in Burn In- jury
	Principal investigator: New funds:	Kenneth R. Diller, Sc.D. None
	Current budget period: Total project period: Description:	4/1/79 - 3/31/80 extended through 6/30/81 4/1/78 - 3/31/80 extended through 6/30/81 Extends period of performance to permit con- tinuance of project while competing renewal
	County of expenditure:	is being prepared for submission. Travis
84.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences Bethesda, Maryland
	Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds:	GM23331-03A2 Flow-Cytometric Studies of Chromatin David P. Bloch, Ph.D. \$38,446
	Current budget period: Total project period:	3/1/81 - 2/28/82 9/9/77 - 3/31/84
	Description: County of expenditure:	Support for continuation of ongoing research Travis
85.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences Bethesda, Maryland
	Grant: Project title:	GM26183-03 Studies of DNA-Binding Proteins and T7 DNA
	Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period:	Synthesis Ian J. Molineux, Ph.D. \$51,102 4/1/81 - 3/31/82
	Total project period: Description: County of expenditure:	4/1/79 - 3/31/82 Support for continuation of ongoing research Travis

86. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences Bethesda, Maryland GM29195-04A1 Grant: Project title: The Total Synthesis of Sarracenin Principal investigator: James K. Whitesell, Ph.D. \$52,299 New funds: 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 8/1/77 - 3/31/84 Current project period: Total project period: Description: Support for continuation of ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 87. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: Public Health Service National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute Bethesda, Maryland HL19173-04 (Extension letter dtd 3/6/81) Grant: Analysis of Blood Trauma from Micro-Project title: porous Oxygenators Principal investigator: Robert C. Eberhart, Ph.D. New funds: None 7/1/80 - 4/30/81 7/1/78 - 4/30/81 Current project period: Total project period: Description: Provides no-cost extension to enable continuation of ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 88. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke Bethesda, Maryland NS05423-17 Grant: Project title: Neural Basis of Behavior Principal investigator: James L. Larimer, Ph.D. \$55,607 New funds: Current budget period: 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 Total project period: 4/1/78 - 3/31/84 Description: Support for continuation of ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 89. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke Bethesda, Maryland Grant: NS16072-02 Project title: Neural Tube and Somite Morphogenesis in Embryos Principal investigator: Antone G. Jacobson, Ph.D. \$47,114 3/1/81 - 2/28/82 3/1/80 - 2/28/83 New funds: Current Budget period: Total project period: Description: Support for continuation of ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis

Department of Health and Human Services 90. Agency: Public Health Service National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke Bethesda, Maryland NS17274-01 Grant: Age-Dependent Parkinsonian Model Project title: Timothy Schallert, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$36,958 New funds: 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 4/1/81 - 3/31/84 Current budget period: Total project period: Support for new research Description: Travis County of expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service 91. Agency: National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke Bethesda, Maryland Grant: N\$17275-01 Project title: A Study of Regeneration in Crayfish and Earthworm Neurons Principal investigator: George D. Bittner, Ph.D. New funds: \$53,685 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 4/1/81 - 3/31/84 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Support for new research County of expenditure: Travis 92. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: Public Health Service Division of Research Resources Bethesda, Maryland Institutional Grant: RR07091-16 Title: Biomedical Research Support (BRSG) Institutional-Graduate Studies Coordinator: David T. Gibson, Ph.D. New funds: \$169,191 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 Current budget period: Total project period: Provides funds for institutional use for Description: projects approved by broad-based committees established to review biomedical research applications for institutional support, especially new faculty and highly deserving individuals because of need County of expenditure: Travis 93. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service Division of Research Resources Institutional Grant: RR 05849 - 01 Title: Biomedical Research Support (BRSG) Institutional - College of Pharmacy Robert V. Smith, Ph.D. Coordinator: New funds: \$16,242 Current budget period: 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 4/1/81 - 3/31/82 Total project period: Description: Funds provided for faculty development activities such as seed grants, seminar programs, and travel for funding development; all allocations to be reviewed and approved by institutional advisory board with College of Pharmacy County of expenditure: Travis

National Endowment for the Arts 94. Agency: Washington, D. C. No. 12-4422-615 Grant: Utilization of Museum Collections - Eric Project title: Gill Exhibition and Catalogue Decherd Turner, Director, Humanities Research Principal investigators: Center Kathleen Gee Curator of Iconography Collection New funds: \$12,000 1/1/81 - 1/31/82 Support for an exhibition and catalogue of the works of Eric Gill, a new project. Project period: Description: County of expenditure: Travis 95. Agency: National Endowment for the Humanities Washington, D. C. Grant: R0-00014-79-0619 - Modification Letter (dated 4/7/81) Project title: Rural Life at Metaponto - An Archeological Investigation Principal investigator: Joseph C. Carter, Ph.D. New funds: \$40,000 - Increases grant total to \$120,000. 5/1/79 - 4/30/82 Project period: Description: Provides additional funds to support ongoing archeological research County of expenditure: Travis 96. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. AST-7623326 - Amendment No. 02 Grant: Project title: Construction and Installation of a Remotely Controlled Cassegrain Spectrograph System for Mc Donald Observatory 2.7-meter Telescope Harlan J. Smith, Ph.D., Director Principal investigator: UT-Austin McDonald Observatory New funds: None Project period: 8/1/79 - 4/30/81 Conveys full right, title, and interest in and to certain items of Federal property Description: for use under the grant County of expenditure: Travis 97. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. Grant: AST-7916335 - Amendment No. 01 Project title: Photometry, Spectroscopy and Interferometry Principal investigator: G. de Vaucouleurs, Ph.D. \$80,400 - Increases grant total to \$155,400. New funds: 2/1/80 - 7/31/82 Current budget period: 2/1/79 - 7/31/82 Total project period: Description: Provides additional funds and extends grant for continuation of ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis

98. National Science Foundation Agency: Washington, D. C. AST-8023713 Grant: Hot Blue Stars in the Galactic Cluster Project title: Ngc 7789 Principal investigator: Michel Breger, Ph.D. \$17,600 New funds: 3/15/81 - 8/31/82 3/15/81 - 8/31/82 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Support for new research County of expenditure: Travis National Science Foundation . 99. Agency: Washington, D. C. AST-8100241 Grant: Abundance Studies of Metal-Poor and Peculiar Red Giant Stars Project title: Christopher Sneden, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$54,300 3/1/81 - 8/31/83 3/1/81 - 8/31/83 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides support for new research County of expenditure: Travis 100. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. CEE-8105539 Grant: Research Initiation: Plastic Collapse of Long Cylindrical Shells Under Combined Bending and External Pressure Stelios Kyriakides, Ph.D. \$47,928 Title: Principal investigator: New funds: Total project period: Description: 6/1/81 - 11/30/83 Provides support for new research County of expenditure: Travis National Science Foundation - Washington, D.C. CHE-7923627 - Amendment No. 01 101. Agency: Grant: An Experimental and Theoretical Investiga-Project title: tion of the Belousov-Zhabotinskii Reaction Principal investigators: William D. McCormick, Ph.D. Jack S. Turner, Ph.D. Harry L. Swinney, Ph.D. \$40,000 - Increases grant total to \$84,000. New funds: 5/15/81 - 10/31/82 Current budget period: Total project period: 5/15/80 - 10/31/82 Description: Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 102. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. CME-7909585 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: Instabilities, Turbulence, and Critical Phe-nomena in Fluid Flows Project title: Principal investigator: Harry L. Swinney, Ph.D. \$95,262 - Increases grant total to \$191,207. 1/15/81 - 6/30/82 New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: 1/15/80 - 6/30/82 Description: Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis

103.	Agency: Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: County of expenditure:	National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. CME-7918195 - Amendment No. Ol Theoretical and Experimental Studies of Con- solidation of Soils Around Sand Drains Roy E. Olson, Ph.D. \$45,513 - Increases grant total to \$101,459. 3/1/81 - 8/31/82 3/1/79 - 8/31/82 Provides additional funds and extends perform- ance period for ongoing research Travis
104.	Agency: Grant: Project title: Principal investigators: New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: County of expenditure:	National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. CME-8018405 Determination of Loca Heat Transfer Rates and Profile Parameters R(h <sup>+</sup> ) and G(h <sup>+</sup> ) in the Transition Region and in the Hydrauli- cally Rough Region Dale Klein, Ph.D. J. Parker Lamb, Ph.D. \$76,373 2/1/81 - 7/31/83 Provides funds for support of new research Travis
105.	Agency: Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: County of expenditure:	National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. CME-8021225 Workshop on Long-Time Prediction in Non- Linear Conservative Dynamical Systems Ilya Prigogine, Ph.D., Regental Professor of Physics \$15,000 3/1/81 - 8/31/82 3/1/81 - 8/31/82 Provides support for a new physics workshop Travis
106.	Agency: Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: County of expenditure:	National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. CPE-8025314 Mixed Polymer-Solvent Thermodynamics by Gel Permeation Chromatography Douglas R. Lloyd, Ph.D. \$103,274 4/1/81 - 9/30/83 4/1/81 - 9/30/83 Provides support for new research Travis
107.	Agency: Grant: Project title: Principal investigators: New funds: Grant period: Description: County of expenditure:	National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. DEB-8017667 Doctoral Dissertation Research in Ecology Michael C. Singer, Ph.D., Faculty Advisor Ralph Grundel, Doctoral Candidate \$6,485 3/15/81 - 3/31/83 Provides funds to support research for doc- toral dissertation candidate Travis

National Science Foundation 108. Agency: Washington, D. C. DMR-7825232 - Amendment No. 02 Grant: Project title: Anomalous Sound Propagation in Metals J. D. Gavenda, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$37,400 - Increases grant total to \$107,100. 4/1/81 - 9/30/82 4/1/79 - 9/30/82 New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Provides additional funds and extends period Description: of performance for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis National Science Foundation 109. Agency: Washington, D. C. DMR-7923629 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: Experimental Studies of Intrinsic Surface Project title: Electronic Properties Principal investigator: James L. Erskine, Ph.D. \$42,900 - Increases total grant to \$80,590. 7/1/81 - 12/31/82 7/1/80 - 12/31/82 New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 110. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. DMR-8001665 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: Project title: Gas Sorption and Transport in Glassy Polymers Donald R. Paul, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$57,000 - Increases grant total to \$107,500. New funds: 9/1/81 - 4/30/83 Current budget period: 9/1/80 - 4/30/83 Total project period: Description: Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 111. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. EAR-7808158 - Amendment No. 02 Grant: Project title: Preparation of Color Separation Plates for Cross Sections and Maps, Plate Margins Project, U.S. Geodynamics Committee John C. Maxwell, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$21,500 - Increases grant total to \$58,500. New funds: 1/1/81 - 12/31/81 7/1/78 - 12/31/81 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for ongoing project County of expenditure: Travis 112. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. EAR-7919912 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: Project title: Sclerochronometry of Recurring Coseismic Uplifts Principal investigator: Frederick W. Taylor, Ph.D. New funds: None Grant period: Unchanged (7/1/80 - 12/31/81) Names Frederick W. Taylor as replacement Description: principal investigator for Gary V. Latham for ongoing research by Marine Science Geophysics Laboratory at Galveston, UT-MSI County of expenditure: Travis

National Science Foundation 113. Agency: Washington, D. C. ECS-8022033 Grant: Lie Algebraic Methods in Nonlinear Estima-Project title: tion Steven I. Marcus, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$73,790 New funds: 3/15/81 - 8/31/83 Current budget period: 3/15/81 - 8/31/83 Total project period: Description: Provides funds for support of new research County of expenditure: Travis 114. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. Grant: INT-8022847 Project title: Photometry of Galaxies, Cooperative Program with University of Padua, Italy Principal investigator: G. de Vaucouleurs, Ph.D. New funds: \$21,240 4/1/81 - 9/30/83 4/1/81 - 9/30/83 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides funds for support of new research County of expenditure: Travis 115. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. MCS-8002132 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: Project title: Mathematical Logic and Foundations Principal investigator: Kenneth Kunen, Ph.D. New funds: \$17,855 - Increases grant total to \$33,817. 6/1/81 - 11/30/82 Current budget period: Total project period: 6/1/80 - 11/30/82 Description: Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 116. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. MCS-8104250 Grant: Project title: Theory and Application of Parametric Empirical **Bayes** Estimation Principal investigator: Carl N. Morris, Ph.D. New funds: \$24,658 6/1/81 - 11/30/82 6/1/81 - 11/30/82 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides funds for support of new research County of expenditure: Travis 117. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. OCE-7726399 - Amendment No. 03 Grant: Seagrass Ecosystem Study (Seagrass III): Adaptive Strategies of Seagrass Calvin Mc Millan, Ph.D. Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: None Project period: 1/25/78 - 6/30/81 extended through 12/31/81 Extends the expiration date of grant without additional funds in order to allow for com-Description: pletion of the agreed level of effort. County of expenditure: Travîs

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants - Federal (cont'd) Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

National Science Foundation 118. Agency: Washington, D. C. OCE-8001728 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: The Deep Structure and Geologic Evoluation Project title: of Conjugate Margins in the North Atlantic Douglas W. Mc Cowan, Ph.D. Principal investigators: Ian Norton, Ph.D. New funds: None 7/1/80 - 12/31/81 Approves designation of Douglas W. McCowan Grant period: Description: as replacement Principal Investigator for Joseph D. Phillips for ongoing research by Geophysics Laboratory at Galvestion, UT-A Marine Science Institute County of expenditure: Travis National Science Foundation, Washington, D.C. 119. Agency: 0CE80-22113 Grant: Oceanographic Instrumentation Project title: Anthony F. Amos, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$2,130 Total project period: 4/15/81 - 9/30/82 Funds to purchase oceanographic instrumen-Description: tation for use aboard R/V Longhorn County of expenditure: Travis 120. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. PCM-7815111 - Amendment No. 02 Grants Regulation of Photosynthetic Carbon Metabolism Project title: Principal investigator: F. Robert Tabita, Ph.D. New funds: \$34,796 - Increases total grant to \$94,336. 3/15/81 - 8/31/82 3/15/79 - 8/31/82 Current budget period: Total project period: Provides additional funds and extends period Description: of performance County of expenditure: Travis 121. National Science Foundation Agency: Washington, D. C. PCM-7921968 - Amendment AO1 Grant: Project title: Na+, K+ and the Transformed Phenotype Marilyn R. Waite, Ph.D. None - Grant total reduced by \$55,500 to a Principal investigator: New funds: new total of \$4,500. Current budget period and total project period: Changed termination date to 1/31/81 Description: Reduced funding and changed expiration date of grant to terminate due to principal investigator leaving the University County of expenditure: Travis (- \$55,500) 122. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. Grant: PFR-7720816 - Amendment No. 01 Project title: Behavior of Reinforced Concrete Frame Elements under Biaxial Lateral Loadings Principal investigator: James O. Jirsa, Ph.D. New funds: None Project period: 3/1/78 - 8/31/81 extended through 8/31/82 Description: Extends expiration date to allow completion County of expenditure: Travis

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants - Federal (cont'd) Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

123. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. PCM-8004302 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: Project title: The Development of Viral Antigens Dennis T. Brown, Ph.D. \$45,000 - Increases grant total to \$110,000. 5/1/81 - 10/31/82 5/1/80 - 10/31/82Principal investigator: New funds: Current Budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 124. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. PER-8009039 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: U.S.-Japan Cooperative Earthquake Research Project title: Program: Full-Scale Tests of Beam-Column Joints James O. Jirsa, Ph.D. Richard E. Klingner, Ph.D. \$44,368 - Increases grant total to \$120,000. Principal investigators: New funds: Current budget period: 8/1/81 - 1/31/83 8/1/80 - 1/31/83 Total project period: Description: Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 125. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. SER-7913553 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: Undergraduate Physical and Analytical Labor-Project title: atory Development John M. White, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: None Grant period: 10/1/79 - 3/31/82 Description: Designates John M. White as replacement for Charles G. Wade as principal investigator County of expenditure: Travís 126. Agency: National Science Foundation Washington, D. C. Grant: AST-7916870 - Amendment No. 01 A Study of Minor Planet Observation and Dynamics Toward Improving the Fundamental Project title: Reference Star System Principal investigator: Raynor L. Duncombe, Ph.D. \$41,100 -Increases grant total to \$79,100. 3/1/81 - 8/31/82 3/1/80 - 8/31/82 New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides additional funds and extends period of performance for ongoing research County of expenditure: Travis 127. Agency: Veterans Administration 0]în E. Teague Veterans' Center Temple, Texas Contract: V674P-693 Principal investigator: Lennart L. Kopra, Ph.D. \$212,161 - Increment of \$85,691 funded New funds: through 3/15/82 3/16/81 - 3/15/84 Effect of Auditory Cues in Computer-Assisted Instruction in Lip Reading Contract period: Project title: Description: Provides support for a new research project County of expenditure: Travis

## THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGETS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - JUNE 11-12, 1981

The term "rate" for academic personnel is the full-time nine-month base rate; for all other personnel it is the full-time twelve-month rate, the appointee receiving a proportionate amount depending upon the fraction of time for which he is appointed and the period of his appointment. Source of funds for payment of salaries, unless otherwise shown, is the departmental salaries account, including the Available University Fund.

		7/	Full-time	Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION AND STUDENT SERVICES	-			
Office of the Vice President for Student Affairs Appointment Assistant to the Vice President for Student Affairs 1. Stephen S. Janes Source of Funds: Transfer from Vice President for Student Affairs Development of Student Services Account. (RBC# 2622, 2632)	3/1 ~ 4/30 -	100	12 \$	37,836
Data Processing Division Salary Increase and Change of Status 2. Stephen M. Holland				
To: Computer Programmer I Programmer Analyst I	2/1 - 2/28 3/1 - 8/31	100 100	12 12	16,716 19,764
From: Computer Programmer I (RBC# 2521)	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	16,716
Data Processing Division, and Physical <u>Plant (Centrex Telephone System)</u> Salary Increase and Change of Status 3. Wallace F. Reeves				
To: Computer Programmer I Programmer Analyst I	2/1 - 2/28 3/1 - 8/31	100 100	12 12	16,716 19,764
From: Computer Programmer I	2/1 - 8/31	100	1 <b>2</b>	16,716
Sources of Funds: Data Processing Division - Classified Personnel Account (50%), and Physical Plant - Centrex Telephone System Revolving Fund (50%) (RBC# 2574)				
Counseling - Psychological Services Center Salary Increase and Change of Status 4. Susan A. Brown				
To: Psychologist II Psychologist IV	2/1 - 2/28 3/1 <b>- 8/31</b>	100 100	12 12	15,624 19,764
From: Psychologist II (RBC# 2522)	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	15,624

			Full-	1749 time Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION AND STUDENT SERVICE (Continued)	<u>us</u>			
Office of Admissions Resignation Director of Admissions and Records 5. David E. Hershey Date of Resignation (RBC# 2630, 2631)	2/1 - 8/31 2/28/81	100	12	\$33,691
GENERAL INSTITUTIONAL EXPENSE				
University Supply and Mail Service Salary Increase and Change of Status 6. Robert W. Patterson				
To: Clerical Assistant Mail Clerk	2/1 - 2/18 2/19 - 8/31			7,740 10,248
From: Clerical Assistant (RBC# 2473)	2/1 - 8/31	50	12	7,740
OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT FOR ACADEMIC AFFAIRS Appointment Acting Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs 7. Stephen A. Monti	3/16 - 7/31	~	12	44,142
Concurrent Employment: Office of the President Assistant to the President	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	44,142
Academic Status: Professor (Chemistry) (RBC# 2694)				
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS				
Office of the Dean Salary Increase and Change of Status 8. Carol C. Holmgreen				
To: Administrative Assistant I	2/1 - 2/28 3/1 - 8/31	100 50	12	14,136
Computer Programmer 1	3/1 - 8/31	50	1.2	16,716
From: Administrative Assistant I (RBC# 2534)	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	14,136
<u>Economics</u> Leave of Absence Assistant Professor 9. Harry M. Cleaver (Non-tenure)	9/1 - 5/31	100	9	19,600
Term of Leave (RBC# 770)	1/16 - 5/31			
Germanic Languages Leave of Absence				
Associate Professor 10. Janet K. Swaffar (Tenure)	9/1 - 5/31	100	9	26,500
Term of Leave (RBC# 1700)	1/16 - 5/31			

	Period of	%	<u>Full-t</u> No.	ime Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Appointment	<u>Time</u>	Mos.	Rate
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS (Continued)				
Germanic Languages (Continued) Leave of Absence Assistant Professor 11. Leonard G. Schulze (Non-tenure)	9/1 - 5/31	100	9	\$ 17,500
Term of Leave (RBC# 605)	9/1 - 5/31		-	, <b>, .</b>
<u>History</u> Appointment Assistant Professor				
12. Robert K. Peters (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2628)	3/1 - 3/31	100	9	18,000
Visiting Professor 13. Gerhard A. Hoffman (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2467, 2468)	1/16 - 5/31	100	9	34,000
Leave of Absence Professor				
14. William R. Louis (Tenure)	9/1 - 5/31	100	9	32,500
Term of Leave (RBC# 2748)	4/9 - 5/31			
Professor				
15. William R. Braisted (Tenure)	1/16 - 5/31	100	9	28,000
Term of Leave (RBC# 2166)	1/16 - 5/31			
Language and Area Center for Latin American Studies Appointment				
Visiting Professor 16. Lux B. Vidal (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2482)	1/16 - 5/31	100	9	20,000
Language Laboratory Salary Increase and Change of Status 17. Karl L. Whisenand				
To: Technical Staff Assistant III Technical Staff	2/1 - 2/22	100	12	10,572
Assistant IV	2/23 - 8/31	100	12	13,212
From: Technical Staff Assistant III (RBC# 2608)	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	10,572

					time Salary
τ	tem, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	Nо. <u>Мо</u> б.	Rate
COLLEGE	OF LIBERAL ARTS (Continued)				
African Leave o	gy and Ethnic Studies: and Afro-American f Absence ant Professor Rose M. Brewer (Non-tenure)				
	Sociology				
	То:	9/1 - 1/15 1/16 - 5/31		9	\$ 16,600
	From:	9/1 - 5/31	50	9	16,600
	Ethnic Studies: African and Afro-American				
	To:	9/1 - 5/31	LWOP	9	(16,600)
	From:	9/1 - 5/31	50	9	16,600
	Concurrent Employment: Research and Development Center for Teacher Education - Office of Education Contract Funds Social Science Research Associate (Faculty) (RBC# 1534)	9/1 - 11/30	50	9	16,600
Leave o	and Portuguese f Absence ate Professor Pablo Beltran De Heredia (Tenure) Term of Leave (RBC# 1688)	9/1 - 5/31 1/16 - 5/31	100	9	23,400
COLLEGE	OF NATURAL SCIENCES				
Astrono Appoint Visiti 20.	ment ng Professor	3/19 - 4/11	100	9	36,000
Salary	n of Biological Sciences Increase and Change of Status Alice L. Fisher				
	To: Secretary Student Development	3/1 - 4/1	60	12	9,324
	Specialist II	4/2 - 8/31	100	12	13,212
	From: Secretary (RBC# 2729)	3/1 - 8/31	60	12	9,324
Chemist Appoint Visiti 22.	<u>ry</u> ment ng Professor	3/30 - 4/12	100	9	39,600
	ng Professor Clayton H. Heathcock (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2745)	3/23 - 4/5	100	9	39,600

	Period of	%	No.	time Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	<u>Appointment</u>	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos.</u>	Rate
COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCES (Continued)				
Chemistry (Continued) Appointment Visiting Professor 24. Yoshito Kishi (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2693)	2/2 - 2/15	100	9	\$ 36,000
Visiting Professor 25. Royce W. Murray (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2695)	3/2 - 3/15	100	9	39,600
Resignation Associate Professor 26. Charles C. Wade (Tenure) Date of Resignation (RBC# 2483, 2606)	9/1 - 5/31 1/15/81	100	9	26,900
Computer Sciences Appointment Specialist - Computer Programmer 27. Joe T. Cole (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2580, 2581) Ceological Sciences	1/16 - 5/31	100	9	15,600
<u>Geological Sciences</u> Appointment Visiting Associate Professor 28. James R. Boles (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2557, 2558)	1/19 - 2/3	100	9	40,590
Visiting Professor 29. Ernest R. Oxburgh (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2572)	3/2 - 3/13	100	9	49,500
Marine Studies Appointment Assistant Professor 30. Reinhardt A. Rosson (Non-tenure) Concurrent Employment:	1/16 - 5/31		9	16,875
Marine Science Institute - Port Aransas Research Scientist (RBC# 2651, 2698)	1/12 - 8/31	100	12	22,500
Marine Studies, Geological Sciences and Marine Science Institute - Galveston Resignation 31. Gary V. Latham (Tenure)				
Marine Studies and Geological Sciences Professor	9/1 - 5/31		9	34,500
Marine Science Institute - Galves Associate Director and Research Scientist (Faculty) Date of Resignation (RBC# 2535, 2536, 2567, 2182)	ton 9/1 - 8/31 1/31/81	100	12	46,000

		<b>b</b> 1 - 1 - 6	<b>V</b> /		ime Salary
It	em, Department, Títle, Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	No. <u>Мов.</u>	Rate
COLLEGE	OF NATURAL SCIENCES (Continued)				
Mathema Reappoir Assist 32.	ntment ant Professor	1/16 - 5/31	50	9	\$ 18,000
	Previous appointment was at the same rate (RBC# 2696, 2697)				
	tion ant Professor Patrick L. Brockett (Non-tenure)	9/1 - 5/31	LWOP	9	(19,100)
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2644)	10/31/80			
Profes	f Absence sor	0.43 E.401	100		26,026
.34 •	Bryce S. DeWitt (Tenure) Term of Leave (RBC# 131)	9/1 - 5/31 1/16 - 5/31	100	9	36,000
		3/22 - 3/31	92	9	35,000
	ng Professor Bert W. O'Maliey (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2750)	3/5 - 3/14	82	9	45,000
	Lecturer Charles F. Ehret (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2584)	2/19 - 2/28	84	9	40,000
COLLEGE	OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION				
Finance Appoint Visiti					
	Marshall J. Sarnat (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2751)	3/23 - 4/6	100	9	45,000
	ng Associate Professor Leslie Young (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2699, 2700)	1/16 - 2/13	100	9	29,700
	ng Professor Vijay S. Bawa (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2578)	1/16 - 1/31	100	9	45,000

	Period of	%	Full- No.	time Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Appointment	Time	<u>Mos</u> .	Rate
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (Cont'd	)			
<u>Finance</u> (Continued) Change of Status Professor 41. James R. Kay				
Το:	9/1 - 1/31 2/3 - 5/31	100 33	9	\$ 24,000
From: (RBC# 2469, 2309)	9/1 - 5/31	100	9	24,000
COLLEGE OF COMMUNICATION				
Journalism Leave of Absence Associate Professor 42. Joseph A. Taylor (Tenure)	9/1 - 5/31	100	9	19,500
Term of Leave (RBC# 1555)	9/1 - 5/31			
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION				
Office of the Dean Change of Status Director of Student Teaching 43. Lowell J. Bethel				
То ;	7/16 - 8/31	100	12	29,399
From:	6/1 - 8/31	50	12	29,399
Academic Status: Associate Professor (Curriculum and Instruction) (RBC# 2742, 2743)				
Curriculum and Instruction Appointment				
Specialist 44. Terence Thompson (Non-tenure)	1/16 - 5/31	50	9	16,119
Concurrent Employment: Program in Community College Education	_,,		-	,
Social Science Research Associate V (RBC# 2652, 2653)	1/1 - 2/15	50	12	21,492
Educational Psychology Resignation Lecturer				
45. Carolyn M. Evertson (Non-tenure)	9/1 - 5/31		9	22,572
Date of Resignation Concurrent Employment: Research and Development Center for Teacher Education	2/28/81			
Project Director (RBC# 2460)	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	34,320

					time Salary
Iter	n, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. <u>Mos.</u>	Rate
COLLEGE	OF EDUCATION (Continued)				
<u>Physica</u> Appoints	l and Health Education				
Visiti	ng Professor V. Reggie Edgerton (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2459)	3/1 - 3/31	34	9	\$ 20,000
	ng Professor Antoinette M. Centile (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2689)	3/1 - 3/31	34	9	20,000
COLLEGE	OF ENGINEERING				
Mechani	ce Engineering and Engineering cs Increase and Change of Status				
48.	Jennifer D. Cashion				
	To: Senior Secretary Administrative Assistant I	2/1 - 3/31 4/1 - 8/31		12 12	9,936 14,136
	From: Senior Secretary (RBC# 2758)	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	9,936
	r Between Dissimilar Appropriations Amount of Transfer - \$17,103				
	To: Maintenance and Operation				
	From: Classified Personnel				
	Transfer to the appropriate account machine shop labor. (RBC# 2739)	: funds needed	l to pa	ay for	contracted
	<u>l Engineering</u> r Between Dissimilar Appropriations Amount of Transfer - \$15,000				
	To: Maintenance and Operation				
	From: Wages				
	Reallocation of funds needed to mee postage costs. (RBC# 2755)	et increased m	ainter	nance a	nd
Appoint Specia					
51.	Jimmie D. Giles (Non-tenure)	1/16 - 5/31	50	9	18,000
	Previous Appointment: Civil Engineering Teaching Assistant (RBC# 2463, 2462)	9/1 - 1/15	25	9	10,000
Electri Reappoi Lectur					
_	William A. Gordon, Jr. (Non-tenure)	1/16 - 5/31	100	9	21,600
	Fall Semester appointment was at the same rate (RBC# 2464, 2465)				

			_	time Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING (Continued)				
<u>Electrical Engineering</u> (Continued) Salary Increase Lecturer				
53. Charles R. Culbertson (Non-tenure)				
То:	2/1 - 2/28 3/1 - 5/31	33 33	9 9	\$ 20,706 21,406
From:	2/1 - 5/31	33	9	20,706
Concurrent Employment: Applied Research Laboratories Research Engineer Associate IV (RBC# 2645)	2/1 - 2/28 3/1 - 8/31	67 67	12 12	27,612 28,536
Associate Professor and Research Engineer (Faculty) 54. Gary L. Wise (Tenure)				
To:	9/1 - 12/31 1/1 - 5/31	100 100	9 9	24,000 25,100
From:	9/1 - 5/31		9	24,000
Sources of Funds: General Budget (67%) and U. S. Air Force Contracts (33%) (RBC# 2152, 2153)				
Resignation				
Adjunct Associate Professor 55. Mario J. Gonzalez (Non-tenure)	1/16 - 5/31	33	9	28,300
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2690, 2691)	1/15/81			
Mechanical Engineering Appointment and Salary Increase				
Specialist 56. Hal L. Fitzpatrick (Non-tenure)	1/16 - 5/31	50	9	13,000
Previous Appointment:				
Mechanical Engineering Teaching Assistant (RBC# 2561)	9/1 - 1/15	25	9	10,008
Petroleum Engineering Appointment Visiting Professor 57. Martin E. Chenevert (Non-tenure)	2/2 - 2/17	100	0	20,020
57. Martin E. Chenevert (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2526)	2/2 - 2/1/	100	9	30,000
COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS				
<u>Art</u> Leave of Absence				
Assistant Professor			-	
58. Susan D. Whyne (Non-tenure) Term of Leave	9/1 - 5/31 1/16 - 5/31	100	9	14,300
(RBC# 1701)	1110 - 2121			

.

				Full-	time Salary
Ite	m, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate
COLLEGE	OF FINE ARTS (Continued)				
Drama Appoint	ment Lecturer				
59.		4/1 - 4/30	100	9	\$ 27,000
Senior 60.	Lecturer William B. Warfel (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2607)	3/1 - 3/16	100	9	27,000
<u>Music</u>					
Appoint Senior 61.	Lecturer	4/24 ~ 5/10	100	9	34,950
Senior 62.	Lecturer Kurt H. Sassmannshaus (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2476)	1/16 - 5/31	100	9	26,000
Profes	of Status sor Willa E. Stewart				
03.	To:	9/1 - 1/15 1/16 <b>-</b> 5/31	33 50	9	29,499
	From: (RBC# 2480)	9/1 - 5/31	33	9	29,499
Resigna					
Profes 64.	sor John C. Perry (Tenure)	9/1 - 5/31	LWOP	9	(32,000)
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2573)	1/31/81			
Appoint	of Fine Arts Performing Arts Center ment and Salary Increase ming Arts Center Assistant Director	-			
Busine	-	3/4 - 8/31	100	12	25 000
05.	Source of Funds: Transfer from the Center's Classified Personnel Account	374 - 8731	100	12	25,000
	Previous Appointment: Office of Accounting Supervisor, Accounting Division	2/1 - 3/3	100	12	24,156
	(RBC# 2627, 2553) OOL OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS				
Reappoi Adjunc 66.	t Assistant Professor Stuart J. Greenfield (Non-tenure)	1/16 ~ 5/31	33	9	21,213
	Sources of Funds: Ceneral Budget Funds Interagency Contract - Governor's	1/16 - 4/30			
	Budget and Planning Office	5/1 - 5/31			
	Concurrent Employment: Finance Adjunct Assistant Professor	1/16 - 5/31	33	9	21,213
	(RBC# 2586, 2618, 2619)				

			<u>Full-</u>	Full-time Salary		
Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate		
SCHOOL OF LAW Appointment						
Assistant Dean						
67. Sam H, Hall	$\frac{3}{1} - \frac{5}{31}$		12	\$ 28,000		
(RBC# 2563, 2564)	6/1 - 8/31	100				
Lecturer						
68. Andrew J. Forsythe (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2529, 2530)	1/16 - 5/31	8	9	24,000		
GRADUATE SCHOOL OF LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE						
Appointment						
Lecturer 69. Florine A. Oltman (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2749)	3/16 - 4/17	100	9	15,000		
COLLEGE OF PHARMACY Salary Increase and Change of Status						
Radio/TV/Film Specialíst III 70. Conrado Solis	2/16 - 8/31	100	12	13,212		
Previous Appointment: Communication Center Technical Staff Assistant III (RBC# 2479)	2/1 - 2/15	100	12	10,572		
71. Amount of Transfer - \$482,035 Funds were transferred from the in Salaries Account to support Spring as follows:				+		
School, College and Department		Facul Sala:		Teaching Assistants		
School of Architecture		<u>-</u>		\$ 23,430		
College of Liberal Arts		¢ F .	000	,,		
History Language and Area Center for		\$ 5,ª	000			
Latin American Studies		10,0	000			
College of Natural Sciences				00 / 55		
Astronomy Biological Sciences				23,455		
Chemistry				32,151 73,381		
Computer Sciences				35,785		
Geological Sciences		13,	711	· · , · · ·		
Home Economics		•		8,039		
Physics				34,304		
College of Business Administration						
Accounting Finance		13	100	58,593		
General Business		13,198		34,711 14,210		
College of Engineering Aerospace Engineering and						
Engineering Mechanics				31,179		
Chemical Engineering				12,009		
Civil Engineering		5,9	991	r.		
Electrical Engineering				13,386		

	Period of	7,	<u>Full-</u> No.	time Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Appointment	Time	Mos.	Rate
<pre>INALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES (Continued) Transfer of Funds</pre>				
71. Amount of Transfer - \$482,035 (Cont'	i)			
School, College and Department		Facul Salar		Teaching Assistants
College of Fine Arts Art		\$ 17,	000	
Music		12,		
School of Law			001 402	6306 633
Total	(0) 0607 0			<u>\$394,633</u>
(RBC# 1684, 2611, 2612, 2671-2676, 2	086, 2007, 2	:709-27	.14, 27	10-2/19, 2/30)
Transfer of Funds 72. Amount of Transfer - \$242,238				
Unused teaching salaries as of March institutional Unallocated Teaching S				
		Facul		Teaching
School, College and Department		Salar	<u>1es</u>	<u>Assistants</u>
<u>College of Liberal Arts</u> Office of the Dean - Dean's Reserv	0	\$ 40,0	11	
American Studies	-	3,5		\$ 1,938
Center for Middle Eastern Studies			90	
Classics		2,1		
Economics		2,6 1,2		16,770
English Ethnic Studies: Mexican-American		1,2	01	722
Geography				354
Germanic Languages				5,247
Government		21,9	87	273
History Oriental and African Languages and				213
Literatures				1,590
Philosophy				600
Psychology		1,1		2,408
Sociology		9,3	89	_
Spanish and Portuguese				1
Sub-total		\$ 82,7	<u>30</u>	\$ 29,903
College of Natural Sciences Office of the Dean - Dean's Reserv	Ð	22,0	83	
Botany	C	,-		1,647
Chemistry		16,2	99	·· <b>)</b> -
Geological Sciences				5,182
Home Economics		13,3	55	1.5.2
Marine Studies Migraphielesy		9,7	02	432
Microbiology Zoology		3,0		
Sub-total		\$ 64,4		\$ 7,261
College of Business Administration		<b></b>		, <b></b>
Office of the Dean - Dean's Reserv	e	9,2		
Accounting			47	
Management		1,3	65	
Sub-total		<u>\$ 11,3</u>	11	

	Period of	%	Full No.	-tíme Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Appointment	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos</u> .	Rate
UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES (Continu	ued)			
Transfer of Funds 72. Amount of Transfer - \$242,238	(Cont'd)			
School, College and Department	<u>t</u>	Facul Salar	-	Teaching Assistants
School of Communication Advertising		\$ 2,3	381	
<u>College of Education</u> Educational Administration		<u>\$ 6,2</u>	250	
College of Engineering Mechanical Engineering		<u>\$ 7,</u> ]	<u>130</u>	
<u>College of Fine Arts</u> Office of the Dean - Dean's Drama	Reserve	3,8	355	<u>\$ 3,700</u>
Sub-total		\$ 3,8	<u>355</u>	\$ 3,700
Graduate School of Library and Information Science	1	<u>\$ 7,7</u>	704	\$ 2,004
School of Nursing		\$	<u>90</u>	<u>\$ 2,156</u>
College of Pharmacy		<u>§</u> 3,3	333	<u>\$ 5,193</u>
School of Social Work		\$ 2 <b>,</b> 7	759	
Total (RBC# 2754, 2737)		<u>\$192,0</u>	<u>)21.</u>	<u>\$ 50,217</u>
MEASUREMENT AND EVALUATION CENTER AND INSTITUTE FOR HUMAN DEVELOPMENT Reappointment				
73. Carole K. Holahan				
Measurement and Evaluation Cen Associate Director	nter			
То:	9/1 - 3/22 3/23 - 5/31	50 80	12	\$ 22,500
From:	9/1 - 1/15	50	12	22,500
Institute for Human Developmen Research Associate (Faculty)	nt			
To:	9/1 - 1/15 1/16 - 3/22	22 50	9 12	16,875 22,500
From:	9/1 - 1/15	5	9	16,875
Concurrent Employment: Psychology	0/0 1/15	•	6	
Lecturer (RBC# 1792, 1793, 1794, 1920, 2620, 2621)	9/1 - 1/15	28	9	16,875
LIBRARY				
Salary Increase and Change of Status 74. Karen M. Earle				
To: Clerk Library Assistant II	2/1 - 4/6 4/7 - 8/31	50 50	12 12	7,740 11,616
From: Clerk (RBC# 2702)	2/1 - 8/31	50	12	7,740

		Period of	%	No.	e Salary
Iter	m, Department, Title, Name	<u>Appointment</u>	<u>Time</u>	Mos.	Rate
Leave of	ional Librarian, Cataloging				
•	Izolde C. Jansons	2/1 - 8/31	100	12 \$	\$ 16,308
	Term of Leave (RBC∦ 2623)	2/27 - 2/28			
Profess: Library	ional Librarian, Fine Arts				
76.	Joyce Hess	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	16,292
	Terms of Leaves	$\frac{1}{30} - \frac{1}{31}$ $\frac{3}{25} - \frac{3}{31}$			
	(RBC# 2533, 2764)	•,•=			
	Between Dissimilar Appropriations Amount of Transfer - \$55,813				
	To: Wages				
	From: Administrative and Professio	onal Salaries			
	To provide additional funds for the needed for several library projects catalog. (RBC# 2346, 2545, 2544)				ic
78.		4/13 - 8/31	100	12	15,000
ORGANIZE	DRESEARCH				
Appointm Change o	sources Center and Botany ent and f Status Billie L. Turner				
	Change of Status: Plant Resources Center Director				
	То:	6/1 - 7/15 7/16 - 8/31	<del></del> 80	9	38,887
	From:	6/1 - 8/31	40	9	38,887
	Appointment: Botany - NSF Contract Funds Research Scientist (Faculty)	7/16 - <b>8/</b> 31	20	9	38,887
	Concurrent Employment: Botany - Summer Session Budget Professor (RBC# 2481, 2603, 2654)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	38,887
Appointm					
80.	h Associate (Faculty) Ingrid E. Edlund Academic Status: Assistant Professor (Classics)	6/1 - 7/15	<b>10</b> 0	9	18,918
	(RBC# 2760)				

(RBC# 2760)

ĨĦ	em, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-t</u> No. Mos.	<u>ime Salary</u> Rate
	em, beparement, richt, name	<u> iippoincaoine</u>	<u></u>	<u></u>	
ORGAN1 ZI	ED <u>RESEARCH</u> (Continued)				
Appointn Researc	emorial Museum ment ch Scientist (Faculty) Marshall R. Wheeler Academic Status:	9/1 - 8/31			
	Professor Emeritus (Zoology) (RBC# 834)				
Paleonto Appointo Researc	ch Scientist (Faculty)	0/1 0/01		10	6 25 k0k
82.	John A. Wilson	9/1 - 8/31		12 12	\$25,404 24,156
	1979-80 Salary Rate Academic Status: Professor Emeritus (Geological Sciences) (RBC# 331)			12	24,130
Appoint Researe	te for Fusion Studies ment ch Fellow Phillipe L. Similon Sources of Funds: General	2/16 - 8/31	100	12	25,224
	Sources of Funds: General Budget (50%), and U. S. Department of Energy Contract (50%) (RBC# 2477, 2478)				
	ch Fellow	- /			
84.	Francois Brunel Sources of Funds: General Budget (50%), and U. S. Department of Energy Contract (50%) (RBC# 2559, 2560)	2/25 - 8/31	100	12	27,600
Transfe: 85.	r Between Dissimilar Appropriations Amount of Transfer - \$19,000	I			
	To: Administrative and Professi	onal Salaries			
	From: Classified Personnel (\$15,0 Maintenance and Operation (				
	To provide for the General Budget Research Fellows - Kenneth Swartz, Similon - who joined the Institute (RBC# 2449)	Francois Bru	nel and	i Philli	pe

		Demind of	%	Full-tin No.	me Salary
Item, D	epartment, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	<u>Time</u>	Mos.	Rate
PHYSICAL PLAN	<u>IT</u>				
Interdepartme	<u>Director of Physical Plant</u> ental Transfer of Transfer - \$6,459				
To:	Office of the Director of Phy	ysical Plant -	Class	ified Pe	rsonne1
From:	Building Maintenance - Utili	ties - Classif	ied Pe	ersonne1	
	ovide for the salary of an Adm Director of Plant Management 2633)				deđ
_	ental Transfer of Transfer - \$6,834				
To:	Safety Office - Classified Pe	ersonne1			
From:	Custodial Services - Building	g Attendants			
	ovide for the establishment of etor II at a full-time annual a 2547)				
Transfer Betw	olice Department ween Dissimilar Appropriations of Transfer - \$42,336				
To:	Maintenance and Operation				
From:	Classified Personnel				
	ocation of funds needed to cove a remainder of the fiscal year 2659)		opera	iting exp	enses
	Remodeling and Major Repairs				
Transfer of F 89. Amount	unds : of Transfer - \$11,869.98				
Balanc lapsed	es remaining in accounts of p to the Institutional Improven ment account, as follows:				
	PROJECT TITLE			AMOUN	<u>T</u>
(1)	Marine Science Institute-Gal Room Dividers	veston-Portabl	e	\$ 407.	07
(2)	Geology Building-Remodeling	Rooms 212 & 21	3	\$ 407.	
(3)	Main Building Remodel 23rd F	loor (2nd Phas	e)	1,371.	
(4)	Gregory Gymnasium-Installation Pool Ladders	on of Swimming		1,061.	06
(5)		Room 202		1,230.	
(6)	6	Garage Area,			
(7)		novation of Ro	oms	569.	
(8)	202 and 214G Batts Hall-Renovate Windows :	in Room 10/12		942. 91.	
(9)	Burdine Hall -Partition for H			1,500.	
(10)	Santa Rita Rig No. 1		,		37
(RBC#	2681)	TOT.	AL	<u>\$11,869.</u>	<u>98</u>

Itam Dopartment Title Name	Period of Appointm <u>ent</u>	% Time	No.	time Salary Rate
Item, Department, Title, Name	Appornement	1140	11081	
PHYSICAL PLANT (Continued)				
Custodial Services Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropri- 90. Amount of Transfer - \$60,000	atons			
To: Maintenance, Operation	, and Equipment			
From: Building Attendants				
Reallocation of funds to prov for the remainder of the fisc (RBC# 2614)		operat	ing ex	penses
Construction and Maintenance Salary Increase and Change of Status 91. Bonnie S. Spencer				
To: Building Maintenance - Contruction and Mainte Drafting Technician II	· · · · ·	100	12	\$11,988
Office of the Superint of Construction and Ma tenance Drafting Technician II	in-	100	12	14,616
From: Building Maintenance - struction and Maintena Drafting Technician II (RBC# 2736)	nce	100	12	11,988
Building Maintenance - Utilities Salary Increase and Change of Status 92. Paul S. Golston				
To: Maintenance Worker II	2/1 - 4/5	100	12	10,248
Plumber	4/6 - 8/31	100	12	13,668
From: Maintenance Worker II (RBC# 2761)	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	10,248
SPECIAL ITEMS				
Bureau of Economic Geology Reappointment Research Scientist 93. Clara L. Ho				
To:	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	33,800
From:	9/1 - 2/28	100	12	33,800
Sources of Funds: General Bu Funds (15%) and Government Co Funds (85%). (RBC# 2565, 2566)		50		

.

			Densis 4 - F	¢/		me Salary
1	tem, D	epartment, Title, Name	Period of <u>Appointment</u>	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate
SPECIAL	<u>ITEMS</u>	(Continued)				
<u>Bureau</u> 94.		nomic Geology (Continued) Increases				
		ive March 1, 1981, salary rate strative and Professional staf				
			TWELVE	MONTHS	SALARY	RATE
		AND TITLE	From	_	_ <del></del>	To
	Asso (1)	ciate Director Leonard F. Brown (RBC# 2516, 2517)	\$47,190		\$48	3,000
	(2)	Robert A. Morton (RBC# 2505, 2506)	37,836		40	0,000
	(3)	Edmund G. Wermund, Jr. (RBC# 2500, 2501)	45,088		46	5,000
	(4)	William C. van Rensburg (RBC# 2502, 2503)	42 <b>,67</b> 0		43	3,500
	Assi (5)	stant Director Douglas C. Ratcliff (RBC# 2504)	24,173		26	,000
		arch Scientist Randy L. Bassett (RBC# 2518)	27,852		30	1,000
	(7)	Christopher D. Henry (RBC# 2513, 2514, 2515)	28,587		30	,000
	(8)	William R. Kaiser (RBC# 2511, 2512)	35,629		36	,000
	(9)	Charles W. Kreitler (RBC# 2509, 2510)	33,632		35	,000
	(10)	Joseph H. McGowen (RBC∦ 2507, 2508)	32,896		35	<b>,00</b> 0
	(11)	Charles M. Woodruff (REC# 2498, 2499)	28,787		30	,000
	istrat Accoum	of Funds: Departmental Admin ive and Professional Salaries t and Government Contract - 1 Clearing Account.	-			
		een Dissimilar Appropriations of Transfer - \$101,567				
	To:	Wages (\$45,000) Maintenance and Operation (\$5	6,567)			
	From:	Administrative and Profession Classified Personnel (\$16,567		\$85,00	0)	
	resear operat	available in the salaries acco ch assistant, secretarial and ing costs. 2524, 2701, 2720, 2756)				

- Alterative serves a

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	<u>Full-t</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>ime Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
SPECIAL ITEMS (Continued)				
LBJ School of Public Affairs Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriations 96. Amount of Transfer - \$35,000				
To: Maintenance and Operation				
From: Faculty Salaries				
Reallocation of funds to provide fo funds were the Available Fund over for Faculty Salaries. (RBC# 2715)				
Marine Science Institute Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriations 97. Amount of Transfer - \$20,500	l			
To: Maintenance and Operation				
From: Administrative and Professio	mal Salaries			
Reallocation of available funds nee (RBC# 2554, 2757)	ded for operat	ing ex	penses	•
Marine Science Institute - Galveston Transfer of Funds 98. Amount of Transfer - \$22,950				
To: Marine Science Institute-Gal Salaries	veston-Adminis	trativ	e and l	Professional
From: Marine Science Institute-Bud	getary Adjustm	ent Fu	nd	
To provide for the General Budget p Research Scientist - Ruth Buskirk, who were promoted from classified p January 1, 1981. (RBC# 1711)	Ian Norton, an	d Fred	erick 1	Faylor -
McDonald Observatory Reappointment Research Scientist 99. Kenneth G. Tull				
Τσ:	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	\$35,420
From: (RBC# 2602)	9/1 - 2/28	100	12	35,420
Center for Studies in Texas History Salary Increase and Change of Status 100. Mary M. Standifer				
To: Social Science Research Associate III	2/1 - 3/31	100	12	14,136
Social Science Research Associate IV	4/1 - 8/31	100	12	17,280
From: Social Science Research Associate III (RBC# 2600)	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	14,136

(RBC# 2600)

Т	tem. De	partment, <u>Title</u> , Name		Period of Appointment	% Time	No,	time Salary Rate
				<u></u>			
ACADEMI Transfe		RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT PR	OGRAM				
101.		of Transfer - \$33,277					
		ers were made from the am allotment account, a			ch Dev	elopmen	nt
	(1)	Development Office - Office of the Dean of				rsonne	\$ 4,095 1 4,095
	(RBC#	To provide for the ap Assistant II (as a jo who will assist with and other fund raisin period 3/17/81 - 8/31 2668)	int app the prep g and $r_{\rm f}$	ointment in t paration of g	hese o rant p	ffices roposa	
	(2)	History - Lower Divis	ion Cour	rses Project			\$25,087
	(RBC#	Funds are to be used supplies and other ex graduate History cour 2669)	penses				
102.	Amount	of Transfer - \$12,000					
	To:	Academic and Research	Develo	pment Program	Allot	ment Ad	ccount
	From:	Border Research Progr	am - Rea	search Develo	pment		
	the sa	urn to the Allotment a lary of a Social Scien of made. 2721)		-			
REVOLVI	NG FUND	<u>95</u>					
Computa Salary 103,	Increas	enter se and Change of Status em S. Hays					
	To:	Computer Programmer Assistant II		2/1 - 3/31	100	12	\$13,668
		Computer Programmer I		4/1 - 8/31	100	12	16,716
	From:	Computer Programmer Assistant I		2/1 - 8/31	100	12	13,668
		of Funds: Computatio Revolving Funds 2763)	n				
Comput 104,		rammer I . Poplawski		3/13 - 8/31	50	12	16,716
		of Funds: Computation Revolving Funds	n				
	Office Busine Unit	us Appointment: of the Dean, College of ss Administration Record Equipment Operat 2650)		2/1 - 3/12	50	12	10,248
	(RBC# :	40507					

I	tem, Department, Title Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	<u>Full-t</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>ime Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
-	NG FUNDS (Continued)				
	<u>1 Plant - Utilities</u> Increase and Change of Status John R. Vinson				
	To: Maintenance Worker II	2/16 - 4/30	100	12	\$10,248
	Technical Staff Assistant IN	/ 5/1 - 8/31	100	12	13,212
	From: Maintenance Worker II	2/15 - 8/31	100	12	10,248
	Source of Funds: Utilities Plant Revolving Funds (RBC# 2776)				
SPONSOR	ED PROJECTS				
Psychol Appoint Social 106.	ment Science Research Associate (Faculty	7) 6/1 - 8/31	100	9	37,311
	Professor (Psychology) (RBC# 2774)				
Astronom Appoint Resear 107.	ment ch Scientist	8/1 - 8/31	100	12	33,843
	Source of Funds: NSF Grant				
	Previous appointment was at the same rate. (RBC# 2725)				
<u>Botany</u> Appoint	ment				
	t Director (Faculty) Richard C. Starr	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	43,091
100.	RICHALU G. SLATZ	8/1 - 8/31	20	3	49,071
	Source of Funds: NSF Grant Funds	6/1 - 7/31	20 90		
	source of runds. Mor Grant runds	8/1 - 8/31	20		
	Current Restricted - Culture Collection of Algae Funds	6/1 - 7/31	10		
	Academic Status: Professor (Botany) (RBC# 2539, 2540, 2541)				
	t Director Calvin McMillan	6/1 - 6/30	100	9	34,789
	Source of Funds: NSF Grant	-			·
	Academic Status: Professor (Botany) (RBC# 2626)				

		Period of	% T1mo	No.	ime Salary
<u>Item, Departi</u>	ment, Title, Name	<u>Appointment</u>	<u>Time</u>	rios.	Rate
SPONSORED PROJECTS	(Continued)				
<u>Botany</u> (Continued) Change of Status Project Director 110. Tom J. Mab	ry				
To: USP	HS Contract Funds	6/1 - 6/30	100	9	\$36,470
From: NSF (RBC# 2706	Grant Funds , 2705)	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	36,470
<u>Microbiology</u> Appointment Research Scientis 111. Shelley M.	t Payne (Faculty)	6/1 - 8/31	100	ġ	18,918
Source of	Funds: DHHS Grant				
	tatus: Assistant (Microbiology) )				
<u>Physics</u> Appointment Postdoctoral Rese 112. Yoshio Kon		4/1 - 8/31	100	12	15,624
Source of of Energy (RBC# 2733					
Research Scientis 113. Frederick	t W. deWette (Faculty)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	39,938
Source of	Funds: NSF Grant				
Academic S Professor · (RBC# 2582	(Physics)				
Reappointment Research Scientis 114, Rohert L.		4/1 - 5/31 6/1 - 8/31		12	23,352
Source of of Energy	Funds: U.S. Department Contract	671 - 6731	100		
Previous a the same r	ppointment was at ate				
Physics	Employment: Professor , 2735)	4/1 - 5/31	50	9	17,518
Resignaton Research Scientis 115. Wilfred J.	t Braithwaite	9/1 - 3/31	75	Ó	21 000
Date of Re (RBC# 2454	signation	9/1 - 3/31 2/15/81	75	9	21,000

			%		time Salary
1	tem, Department, Title, Name	Period of <u>Appointment</u>	<u>Time</u>	No. Mos.	<u>Rate</u>
SPONSOR	ED PROJECTS (Continued)				
Resear	ment and Salary Increase ch Associate Irene A. Eckstrand	1/19 - 8/31	100	12	\$27,500
1101	Source of Funds: NIH - IPA Assignment Agreement	_,_, _, _, _			
	Previous Appointments: Zoology				
	Instructor	9/1 - 1/15	50	9	14,200
	Postdoctoral Research Associate (RBC# 2527, 2528)	9/1 - 1/15	50	12	13,008
Reappoi Resear 117.	ch Scientist (Faculty)	4/1 - 8/31	100	9	32,897
	Source of Funds: USPHS Contract				
	Previous appointment was at the same rate				
	Academic Status: Professor (Zoology) (RBC# 2732)				
<u> </u>	Business				
Appoint Resear	ment ch Associate (Faculty)				
118.	Leon S. Lasdon	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	40,989
	Source of Funds: U.S. Navy Contract				
	Academic Status: Professor (General Business) and (Mechanical Engineering) (RBC# 2766)				
	cal Engineering				
	ment ch Scientist (Faculty) Roy M. Jenevein, Jr.	1/1 - 2/28	67	12	37,333
	Source of Funds: U.S. Army Contract				
	Concurrent Employment: Computer Sciences Visiting Associate Professor (RBC# 2624, 2649)	1/16 - 5/31	33	9	28,000
	cal Engineering				
	ntment ch Engineer (Faculty) W. James Hadden, Jr.	2/1 - 4/30	50	9	23,122
	Source of Funds: Federal Sub- Contract - Texas A&M University				
	Concurrent Employment: Mechanical Engineering Assistant Professor (RBC# 2647, 2531, 2762)	9/1 - 5/31	50	9	23,122

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-t</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>ime Salary</u>
SPONSORED PROJECTS (Continued)		-		
School of Nursing Appointment Associate Professor 121. Ruth L. Callman Source of Funds: USPHS Contrac (RBC# 2461)	6/1 - 7/15 st	100	9	\$30,388
Change of Status 122. Gary D. Hales				
To: Social Science Research Associate V	2/1 - 7/9	100	12	22,584
Instructor	7/10 - 8/31	100	9	16,941
From: Social Science Research Associate V	2 <b>/1 - 8/</b> 31	100	12	22,584
Source of Funds: USPHS Contrac (RBC# 2466)	t			

# Applied Research Laboratories 123. Salary Increase

Effective March 1, 1981 salary rate increases were granted to Associate and Assistant Directors of the Laboratory, as follows:

	TWELVE	MONTH	SALA	RY RATE
NAME AND TITLE	From	<b>-</b>		To
Associate Director (1) Garland R. Barnard (RBC# 2642)	\$46,770		:	\$47,000
(2) Glen E. Ellis (RBC# 2643)	45,719			46,500
Assistant Director (3) Dudley D. Baker, III (RBC# 2641)	44,668			45,000
(4) Harlan G. Frey (RBC# 2638)	44,668			45,500
(5) James E. Stockton (RBC# 2639)	38,362			38,500
(6) Joseph F. Willman (RBC# 2640)	44,668			45,500
Applied Research Laboratories and Mechanical Engineering Salary Increase 124. David T. Blackstock				
Applied Research Laboratories Research Scientist (Faculty)				
To:	2/1 - 2/28 3/1 - 8/31	60 60	12 12	37,336 38,500
From:	2/1 - 8/31	60	12	37,336
Mechanical Engineering - General Budget Funds Lecturer				
To:	2/1 - 2/28 3/1 - 5/31	40 40	9 9	28,002 28,875
From: (RBC# 2666, 2667)	2/1 + 5/31	40	9	28,002

Period of 7 No.Item, Department, Title, NameAppointmentTimeMos.RateSPONSORED PROJECTS (Continued)Center for Electromechanics Reappointment and Leave of Absence Research Engineer (Faculty) 125. Mircea D. Driga To:9/1 - 5/31LWOP12(30,000)From: (RBC# 2456)9/1 - 1/15LWOP12(30,000)Center for Relativity Reappointment Research Fellow 126. John S. Dowker4/1 - 5/311001237,836Source of Funds:NSF Grant Previous appointment was at the same rate. (RBC# 2646)2/1 - 8/311001234,683Fusion Research Center Leave of Absence Research Scientist 127. Duk-In Choi2/1 - 8/311001234,683Term of Leave (RBC# 2579)4/8 - 8/31001234,683					ime Salary
SPONSORED PROJECTS (Continued)Center for Electromechanics Reappointment and Leave of Absence Research Engineer (Faculty) 125. Mircea D. Driga To: 9/1 - 5/31 LWOP 12 (30,000) From: 9/1 - 1/15 LWOP 12 (30,000) (RBC# 2456)Center for Relativity Reappointment Research Fellow 126. John S. Dowker9/1 - 5/31 100 12 37,836 Source of Funds: NSF Grant Previous appointment was at the same rate. (RBC# 2646)Fusion Research Center Leave of Absence Research Scientist 127. Duk-In Choi2/1 - 8/31 100 12 34,683 Term of Leave (RBC# 2579)Bureau of Economic GeologyBureau of Economic Geology	Item, Department, Title, Name				Rate
Center for Electromechanics Reappointment and Leave of Absence Research Engineer (Faculty) 125. Mircea D. Driga To: 9/1 - 5/31 LWOP 12 (30,000) From: 9/1 - 1/15 LWOP 12 (30,000) (RBC# 2456)Center for Relativity Reappointment Research Fellow 126. John S. Dowker4/1 - 5/31 100 12 37,836 Source of Funds: NSF Grant Previous appointment was at the same ratc. (RBC# 2646)Fusion Research Center Leave of Absence Research Scientist 127. Duk-In Choi2/1 - 8/31 100 12 34,683 Term of Leave (RBC# 2579)Bureau of Economic Geology		, <b></b>			
Reappointment and Leave of Absence Research Engineer (Faculty) 125. Mircea D. Driga9/1 - 5/31 LWOP12(30,000)To:9/1 - 5/31 (30,000)12(30,000)From: (RBC# 2456)9/1 - 1/15 LWOP12(30,000)Center for Relativity Reappointment Research Fellow 126. John S. Dowker4/1 - 5/31 1001001237,836Source of Funds:NSF Grant Previous appointment was at the same rate. (RBC# 2646)4/1 - 8/31 1001001234,683Fusion Research Center Leave of Absence Research Scientist 127. Duk-In Choi2/1 - 8/31 4/8 - 8/311001234,683Term of Leave (RBC# 2579)4/8 - 8/311001234,683					
To:       9/1 - 5/31       LWOP       12       (30,000)         From:       9/1 - 1/15       LWOP       12       (30,000)         (RBC# 2456)       9/1 - 1/15       LWOP       12       (30,000)         Center for Relativity       9/1 - 1/15       LWOP       12       (30,000)         Center for Relativity       Research Fellow       4/1 - 5/31       100       12       37,836         Source of Funds:       NSF Grant       9/1 - 5/31       100       12       37,836         Source of Funds:       NSF Grant       9/1 - 5/31       100       12       37,836         Fusion Research Center       1266/6)       100       12       37,836         Fusion Research Center       100       12       34,683         Leave of Absence       2/1 - 8/31       100       12       34,683         Term of Leave       4/8 - 8/31       100       12       34,683         Term of Leave       4/8 - 8/31       100       12       34,683         Bureau of Economic Geology       8/31       100       12       34,683	Reappointment and Leave of Absence Research Engineer (Faculty)				
From: (RBC# 2456)9/1 - 1/15LWOP12(30,000)Center for Relativity Reappointment Research Fellow 	_	9/1 - 5/31	LWOP	12	(30,000)
Center for Relativity Reappointment Research Fellow 126. John S. Dowker4/1 - 5/311001237,836Source of Funds: NSF Grant Previous appointment was at the same rate. (RBC# 2646)4/1 - 5/311001237,836Fusion Research Center Leave of Absence Research Scientist 127. Duk-In Choi2/1 - 8/311001234,683Term of Leave (RBC# 2579)4/8 - 8/311001234,683	From:	9/1 - 1/15	LWOP	12	(30,000)
ReappointmentResearch Fellow126. John S. Dowker4/1 - 5/311001237,836Source of Funds: NSF GrantPrevious appointment was at the same rate. (RBC# 2646)Fusion Research Center Leave of Absence Research Scientist 127. Duk-In Choi2/1 - 8/311001234,683Term of Leave (RBC# 2579)Bureau of Economic Geology					
126. John S. Dowker $4/1 - 5/31$ 1001237,836Source of Funds: NSF GrantPrevious appointment was at the same rate. (RBC# 2646)Fusion Research Center Leave of Absence Research Scientist 127. Duk-In Choi $2/1 - 8/31$ 1001234,683Term of Leave (RBC# 2579)Bureau of Economic Geology $4/8 - 8/31$ 1001234,683	Reappointment				
Previous appointment was at the same rate. (RBC# 2646) <u>Fusion Research Center</u> Leave of Absence Research Scientist 127. Duk-In Choi 2/1 - 8/31 100 12 34,683 Term of Leave 4/8 - 8/31 (RBC# 2579) <u>Bureau of Economic Geology</u>		4/1 - 5/31	100	12	37,836
same ratc. (RBC# 2646) <u>Fusion Research Center</u> Leave of Absence Research Scientist 127. Duk-In Choi 2/1 - 8/31 100 12 34,683 Term of Leave 4/8 - 8/31 (RBC# 2579) <u>Bureau of Economic Geology</u>	Source of Funds: NSF Grant				
Leave of Absence Research Scientist 127. Duk-In Choi 2/1 - 8/31 100 12 34,683 Term of Leave 4/8 - 8/31 (RBC# 2579) Bureau of Economic Geology	same rate.				
Research Scientist       2/1 - 8/31       100       12       34,683         127. Duk-In Choi       2/1 - 8/31       100       12       34,683         Term of Leave       4/8 - 8/31       4/8 - 8/31         (RBC# 2579)       Bureau of Economic Geology	Fusion Research Center				
127. Duk-In Choi       2/1 - 8/31       100       12       34,683         Term of Leave       4/8 - 8/31         (RBC# 2579)       Bureau of Economic Geology	Leave of Absence				
(RBC# 2579) Bureau of Economic Geology		2/1 - 8/31	100	12	34,683
		4/8 - 8/31			
	Bureau of Fronomic Geology				
·-	Appointment				
Research Fellow 128. Ahmed El-Din Shazly (RBC# 2708) 3/13 - 8/31 50 12 30,000 (RBC# 2708)	128. Ahmed El-Din Shazly	3/13 - 8/31	50	12	30,000
Salary Increase and Change of Status 129. James A. Morgan, Jr.					
To: Photographic Technician I 12/1 - 12/31 50 12 8,160	To: Photographic Technician I	12/1 - 12/31	. 50	12	8,160
Photographer II 1/1 - 1/31 100 12 13,008	Photographer II	1/1 - 1/31	100	12	13,008
From: Photographic Technician I 12/1 - 12/31 50 12 8,160 (RBC# 2571)		12/1 - 12/31	. 50	12	8,160
Appointment, Salary Increase and Change of Status	· · · · · ·				
Research Engineer Associate III         2/4 - 2/28         100         12         21,840	Research Engineer Associate III	2/4 - 2/28	100	12	21,840
Previous appointment: Center for Energy Studies Graduate Research Assistant III 11/1 - 12/31 50 12 13,452 (RBC# 2455)	Center for Energy Studies Graduate Research Assistant III	11/1 - 12/31	. 50	12	13,452
Resignation					
Research Scientist 131. Marc B. Edwards 9/1 - 8/31 100 12 26,900	Research Scientist	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	26.900
Date of Kesignation 3/15/81 (RBC# 2583)			-		

					Full-t	ime Salary
<u>I</u>	tem, De	partment, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	No. Mos.	Rate
SPONSO	ED PROJ	ECTS (Continued)				
Salary	Increas	e Institute - Galveston e and Change of Status in Arnett				
	To:	Research Scientist Assistant III	2/1 - 2/28	100	12	\$14,136
		Research Scientist Associate I	3/1 - 3/31	<b>10</b> 0	12	17,280
	From:	Research Scientist Assistant III	2/1 - 3/31	1 <b>0</b> 0	12	14,136
	Source (RBC#	of Funds: Contract Funds 2722)				
133.	Brian	L. Rader				
	To:	Research Scientist Assistant II	2/1 - 2/28	100	12	13,668
		Research Scientist Associate L	3/1 - 8/31	100	12	17,280
	From:	Research Scientist Assistant II	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	13,668
		of Funds: Contract ~ Continental Slopes Account 2723)				
Center Appoint		nsportation Research				
- •	ch Engi	L. Roberts	4/13 - 8/31	100	12	40,000
Salary 135.		e and Change of Status d Izaddoost				
	To:	Chemistry				
		Computer Programmer Assistant II	2/1 - 2/28	100	12	12,372
		Center for Transportation Research Computer Programmer I	3/1 - 8/31	100	12	16,716
	From:	Chemistry Computer Programmer	, <b>2</b> , <b>3</b> , <b>3</b> , <b>3</b> ,	100		10,710
	(RBC#	Assistant II	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	12,372
AUXILIA	RY ENTE	RPRISES FUNDS				
Salary Physic		e neral Medicine				
136.	John H To:	. Durfor	2/1 - 2/28	100	12	27,747
	_		3/1 - 8/31	100	12	29,008
	From; (RBC# 2	2576)	2/1 - 8/31	<b>10</b> 0	12	27,747

				9/		ime Salary
1	tem, De	partment, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate
AUXILIA	RY ENTE	RPRISES FUNDS (Continued)				
<u>Student</u> Resigna		<u>Center</u> (Continued)				
Physic	ian, Ce	ncral Medicine . Nelson	1/1 - 8/31	100	12	\$27,600
	Date o (RBC#	f Resignation 2542)	2/28/81			
Transfe 138.		nds of Transfer - \$6,500				
	To:	Other Operating Expenses				
	From:	Allocation for Budget Adjus	tments			
	To pro Summar (RBC#	vide for anticipated printing y" forms and for the purchase 2741)	g expenses of e of physician	the Ce 1 <sup>°</sup> s uni	enter <sup>1</sup> s forms.	"Visit
Resigna	tion	e Athletics for Men				
		tball Coach B. Warmack	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	33,400
100.	-	f Resignation	4/12/81			
	(RBC#		.,			
		tball Coach s W. Lee	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	32,300
	Date o (RBC∯	f Resignation 2685)	3/23/81			
Transfe	r of Fu	nds				
141.	Amount	of Tranfer - \$322,300				
	Το:	Other Expenses - \$287,600 Travel - \$3,000 Administrative and Professi Classified Personnel - \$1,5 Wages - \$1,500 Athletics Dining Facility - Athletics Dining Facility - Athletics Dining Facility -	90 Other Expens Wages - \$10,	es - \$1 000		
	From:	Special Events				
	Funds	were transferred to cover ex	penses, as fo	llows:		
		Expenses - Increase needed d and additional projects as				
	pict broc	<u>BALL</u> - awards, team travel, ure expenses, officials, pri hure and tickets, stadium up miscellaneous	nting costs f	or pres	36	\$ 36,500
		TRAVEL - Unbudgeted Longhor ball Game in Lubbock	n Band trip t	o Texa:	s Tech	17,000
	expe seme Hall expe	ETBALL - awards, facility ex nses, officials, printing co ster break expenses for meal is closed, supplies, equipm nses in connection with the nament and miscellaneous	sts for press s of athletes ent, team tra	broch when l vel and	lire, Din <b>i</b> ng I game	27,650
						-

### 2775

Por	iod of )	<u>Full-ti</u> % No.	<u>ne Salary</u>
		ime Mos.	<u>Rate</u>
AUXILILARY ENTERPRISES FUNDS (Continued) Intercollegiate Athletics for Men (Continued) Other Expenses (Continued) 141. Amount of Transfer - \$322,300 (Continued	)		
BASEBALL - To cover the cost of having Conference Baseball Tournament in Aust 1981. Expenses will by offset by addi	in, May 15	-18,	\$ 21,850
<u>GOLF</u> - Morris Williams Tournament, pri press brochure, supplies, equipment ar			2,400
SWIMMINC - medical expenses, meet expe costs for press brochure, travel for a and prospective atheletes expenses, se for meals of athletes when Dining Hall	mester bre	ruiting ak expenses	7,250
<u>TENNIS</u> - expenses of dues and entry fe printing costs for press brochure, tra recruiting, prospective athletes exper	avel for co	aches	3,250
TRACK - <u>OUTDOOR</u> - Expenses of field up and repairs on equipment, printing cos semester break expenses for meals of a is closed and miscellaneous	sts for pre	ss brochure,	-
<u>TRACK</u> - <u>INDOOR</u> - Team travel - All Ind as we have no Indoor Facility	loor Meets	are out-of-t	<b>own</b> 500
<u>TRACK - CROSS COUNTRY</u> - Team travel to Country Meet in Wichita, Kansas, Novem expenses will be offser by income			
<u>SPORTS</u> INFORMATION - photography, publ by the Sports Information staff	licity and	travel incur	red 10,700
ATHLETIC SCHOLARSHIPS - tuition, fees, allowances, room rent for Jester and N		t-of-dorm	93,000
OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SERVICES - cost of in supplies	f printing	and increase	6,000
OASI, WCI, UCI CHARGES - increase in f	ringe bene	fits	20,000
PREMIUM SHARING - increased amount and covered	l number of	employees	4,000
<u>UTILITIES</u> - rising costs of fuel incre	ases rates		20,000
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE - repairs on off ship dues, and tractor expenses	ice machine	es, member-	3,000
<u>ATHLETIC COUNCIL CARS</u> - increase in co parts and labor	ist of gaso	line,	2,000
SPECIAL PROJECTS - Additional electric Visiting Football and Track Dressing R in upper deck as a bat prevention			7,000
SUE	-TOTAL-OTH	ER EXPENSES	\$287,600
<u>Travel</u> - Increase needed due to travel administrators	by departm	nental	3,000
Administrative and Professional Salarie to employees involved in the 1979-80 N Championships and the 1979-80 NCAA Bas	CAA Track a	and Field	e 3,610

ł

#### 3276

	D4 - 4	- 6	%	Full-t: No.	ime Salary
<b>I</b> t	Period Period <u>Appointme</u>		<u>Time</u>		Rate
AUXILIA	XY ENTERPRISES FUNDS (Continued)				
Intercol 141.	legiate Athletics for Men Amount of Transfer - \$322,300 (Continued)				
	<u>Classified Personnel Salaries</u> - Increase ne employees involved in the 1979-80 NCAA Trac Championships and the 1979-80 NCAA Basebal	ck a	nd Fie	eld	\$ 1,590
	<u>Wages</u> - Increase needed due to gateforce an the 1980-81 Southwest Conference Baseball ' in Austin, May 15-18, 1981	nd s Tour	eller: namen:	for	1,500
	Athletics Dining Facility - Other Expenses due to inflation in cost of food, utilities services				14,520
	Athletics Dining Facility - Wages - Increase to additional part-time employees, minimum and the carly opening of the Dining Hall fo team when schedule was changed	wag	e inc	réase	10,000
	Athletics Dining Facility - Salaries (Long- due to Longevity pay for Dining Hall employ not budgeted for the 1980-81 Budget (RBC# 2660)	evit yees	y) - which	Increase h was	480
Interco.	llegiate Athletics for Women				
Transfer 142.	r of Funds Amount of Transfer - \$132,771				
	To: Maintenance, Operation, and Equipment Travel - \$3,700	- \$	129,0	71	
	From: Special Events				
	Funds were transferred to cover expenses, as	fol	lows:		
	Maintenance, Operation and Equipment - Expenses for 16 Special Events* for 8 sp be offset 100% by the event incomes	orts	whic	h will	\$ 92,290
	Set up Athlete's Training Table program . by President Flawn	as a	ipprov	ed	25,000
	Emergency Allocation for Team Travel Exp to inflationary increases in airfare	ense	es due		11,781
	SUB-TOTAL				\$129,071
	Administrative Travel - Due to inflationary increases in airfare necessity for the Director, Chairperson Women's Athletic Council, and 2 student atives to attend the AIAW Delegate Assem in Detroit, Michigan	of t repr	he esent	-	\$ 3,700
	TOTAL				\$132,771
	*Special Events include (1) Basketball Car (3) Tennis Camp, (4) International Volley Track Clinic, (6) Betsy Rawls Golf Tourn Invitational Tournament, (8) Internations (9) International Volleyball Game (Mexico ment, (11) Tennis Spring Invitational Tou Camp, (13) Cross Country Regionals, (14) (15) USVBA Fournament, (16) Basketball Na	ybal amen al B o), urna Gym	1 Game it, (7) asket (10) 7 ment, inastic	e (Japan ) Volley pall Gam Pennis S (12) Vo cs Regio	s Clinic, b), (5) ball me (China), WC Tourna- lleyball mals,

Full-time Salary

			<b>a</b> /	•	cime salary
Iter	m, Department, Title, Name	Period of <u>Appointment</u>	% Time	No. <u>Mos.</u>	Rate
AUXILIAR	Y ENTERPRISES FUNDS (Continued)				
Transfer	<u>ion - Varsity Cafeteria</u> of Funds Amount of Transfer - \$50,000				
	To: Varsity Cafeteria - Other E	xpenses			
]	From: Union Dining Services - All	-	idget /	Adjustm	ents
۲ [	These funds were needed to defray with increases in sales over that Budget. (RBC# 2615)				
CURRENT	RESTRICTED FUNDS				
Transfer	<u>f the President</u> of Funds Amount of Transfer - \$123,000				
	To: Faculty Recruitment and Rel U. T. Austin Official Occas Centennial Commission Activ	sions including	Trave		
	From: Interest on Current Restric (RBC# 2634, 2635, 2778)	ted Funds Time	Depos	sits	
Salary I: Assista:	<u>f Sponsored Projects</u> ncrease nt Director Wayne K, Kuenstler				
	То:	2/1 - 2/28 3/1 - 8/31	100 100	12 12	\$ 24,173 25,573
	From: (RBC# 2470)	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	24,173
Reappoin Researc	or Middle Eastern Studies tment h Associate (Faculty) Caroline H, Williams				
	To:	9/1 - 5/31	16	9	14,480
	From:	9/1 - 1/31	16	9	14,480
	Source of Funds: Arab Development Institute - Audio-Visual Materials Development				
	Concurrent Employment: Center for Middle Eastern Studies Research Associate (Faculty) - U. S. Office of Education Contrac Funds	t 9/1 - 5/31	17	9	14,480
	Lecturer - General Budget Funds		33	9	14,480
	(RBC# 2655)				,

.

	Period of	%	No.	ime Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Appointment	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos.</u>	Rate
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUNDS (Continued)				
Government Appointment Edward Larocque Tinker Visiting Professor 147. Carlos E. Martins Source of Funds: Edward Larocque Tinker Visiting Professorship (PRC# 2568 2569)	1/16 - 5/31	100	9	\$ 40,000
(RBC# 2568, 2569) Astronomy				
Salary Increase and Change of Status 148. Sandra L. Preston				
To:, Publicist	2/1 - 3/31	100	12	13,212
Manager, Publicity, Promotion, and Public Relations	4/1 - 4/30	100	12	16,716
From: Publicist	$\frac{4}{1} - \frac{4}{30}$ $\frac{2}{1} - \frac{4}{30}$	100	12	13,212
Source of Funds: McDonald Observatory Publication Fund - Star Date (RBC# 2772)	2/1 - 4/30	100	12	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Office of the Dean, College of Business Administration Transfer of Funds 149. Amount of Transfer - \$14,907 To: Texas 2000 - Matching Funds				
From: Classroom 75				
This transfer is to supply matching the Governor's Office to the Gradua project. (RBC# 2684)				
Library Salary Increase and Change of Status 150. James H. Horn				
To: Administrative Clerk Administrative Assistant I	2/1 - 3/31 4/1 - 8/31	$\begin{array}{c} 100 \\ 100 \end{array}$	12 12	10,248 14,136
From: Administrative Clerk	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	10,248
Source of Funds: Library Duplication Revolving Fund (RBC# 2765)				
Center for Energy Studies Appointment Research Scientist (Faculty) 151. Stephen L. McDonald	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	45,229
Source of Funds: Exxon Energy Policy Studies Account				
Academic Status: Professor (Economics) (RBC# 2767)				

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	Full-ti No. Mos.	<u>me Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUNDS (Continued)				
Bureau of Engineering Research Reappointment Assistant to the Dean, College of Engineering 152. Amy Sue Kwalwasser	4/1 - 4/30	100	12	\$ 18,779
Source of Funds: Bureau's Research and Development Account				
Previous appointment was at the same rate (RBC# 2704)				
Professional Continuing Education - <u>College of Business Administration</u> Appointment Assistant Director, Management Development Programs 153. Jeffrey H. Billig Source of Funds: CBA Foundation (RBC# 2726)	4/1 - 8/31	100	12	15,000
Resignation Associate Director 154. Michael A. Ellsberry Date of Resignation	9/1 - 5/31 3/8/81	100	12	19,582
(RBC# 2585) <u>Division of Continuing Education -</u> <u>Petroleum Extension Service</u> Salary Increase and Change of Status 155. Bill R. Brantley, Jr.				
To: Training Specialist II Training Specialist III	2/1 - 2/28 3/1 - 8/31	100 100	12 12	15,108 17,868
From: Training Specialist II (RBC# 2688)	2/1 - 8/31	100	12	15,108
Division of Continuing Education - LBJ School of Public Affairs Appointment Assistant Director, Office of Conference and Training 156. Barry V. Bales Source of Funds: Institutes and Seminars account (RBC# 2577)	3/1 - 8/31	100	12	21,020

It.	em, Da	epartment, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	Full-ti No. Mos.	<u>me Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
PLANT_F	UNDS					
		ovements Projects				
Iransfe 157.	Amour	nt of Transfer - \$626,705				
	plan	projects listed below are bein t staff. Funds were transfer ovements account to support p	red from the In	stitut	ution's ional Ca	physical apital
	(1)	Renovation of Walter Webb Ha (RBC# 2680)	11 - 3rd and 4t	h Floc	rs	\$ 8,700
	(2)	Remodeling Main Building Room (RBC# 2637)	ns 201-205, 317	I		13,480
	(3)	Modifications to Rooms 1,302 Art Building -	, 1.4 and 1.5 H	'hase J	T	
		- Electrical				25,000
		- HVAC and Plum	bing			60,000
		- General Const (RBC# 2677, 2678, 2679)				63,000
	(4)	Architecture Annex - - Renovation of HVAC and P	Lumbing			45,600
		- Renovation of Electrical	•	ions		39,200
		- Upper Level General Const			lork	74,500
		- Lower Level General Const				59,000
		- Upper and Lower Level Fin (RBC# 2552, 2551, 2550, 2549	nishing Renovat			59,500
	(5)	E. P. Schoch Laboratories -	<b>b</b>		,	
		- Installation of New Stai:	rway Between Th	nird ar	nd	11 1 15
		Fourth Floors	- •			14,421
		<ul> <li>Remodeling of Fourth Floo</li> <li>Renovation of Third and I</li> </ul>		Floot		<b>49,</b> 500 22,050
		- Renovation of Third and -				
		- Renovation of Fourth Floo (RBC# 2665, 2664, 2663, 2662	or - HVAC and H			43,515
	(6)	Remodeling of Room 4.106, Has (RBC# 2787)	rry Ransom Cent TOTA			<u>15,604</u> <u>\$626,705</u>
Capital Transfe		ovements Projects				
158.	Amou	nt of Transfer - \$14,886,48			_	_
	the	nces remaining in completed o: Institutional Capital Improven ollows:				
		E.P. Schoch Laboratories - So Chemical Engineering	lvent Storage H	Suildir	lg,	\$ 8,453.
		Texas Swimming Center - Paint:	ing of Steel Su	iperstr	ucture	1,916.
		Marine Science Institute - 4th	h Floor Terrace	2		3,603.
		Chilled Water Distribution Sy: N Sector	stem - Expansio	on of		914.
	(	# 2682)	TOT	AL		\$ 14,886.

	Period of	%	Full-ti No.	ime Salary		
ltem, Department, Title, Name	<u>Appointment</u>	<u>Time</u>	Mos.	Rate		
PLANT FUNDS (Continued)						
Major Repairs and Rehabilitation Projects	<u>.</u>					
Transfer of Funds 159. Amount of Transfer - \$7,000						
To: Landscaping for Marine Sci	ence Institue -	Port	Aransas			
From: Replacement of Roofs - Dor	rms A and C, and	. Cafet	eria			
Funds originally allocated to replace roofs damaged by Hurricane Allen - which work was funded by a hurricane emergency appropriation - are to be used for landscaping for the Boat Basin Project. (RBC# 2636)						
Transfer of Funds 160. Amount of Transfer - \$55,066.35						
Balances remaining in completed c the Institutional Major Repairs a account, as follows:						
Remodeling Laboratory Space, De	partment of Mic	robiol	.ogy	\$ 16,420.85		
Replace Ceilings in Parlin Hall	L			81.24		
Minor Improvement Project for C Facilities	College of Engin	eering	Ş	5,692.11		
Experimental Science Building - Lighting, 3rd, 4th and 5th Flo		ng and		3,367.45		
Texas Swimming Center - Correct	ion of Facility	Probl	ems	2,471.43		
Undergraduate Library and Acade Stone Work at Roof Level	emic Center - Re	epair		27,033.27		
	TOTAL			<u>\$ 55,066.35</u>		
(RBC# 2683)						

#### Other Fiscal Items:

..

#### <u>Schedule of Additional or Changes in</u> <u>Funding of Construction\_Projects</u>

Project	Source of Funds						
Number	Project Title	From	To	Amount			
102-171	Engineering Teaching Center II	Permanent University Fund Bond Proceeds	Avai <b>lable</b> University Fund (85-1022-0000)	\$ 11,321,995.00			

Purpose: to partially change source of project funding.

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

May 6, 1981

Chancellor E. D. Walker The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Chancellor Walker:

The Docket for the June 11-12, 1981 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely,

Bryce Jordan President

BJ:cs

Attachment

## THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT DALLAS DOCKET FOR JUNE 11-12, 1981 MEETING

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Pa</u>	ge No.
Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to the University	• !	D-3
Report on Small Classes, Spring Semester, 1981	• .	<b>D-</b> 4
Absence from Uusal and Regular Duties, including Travel	•	D-5
Use of Textbooks Written by Faculty	• !	D-5
Business Contracts for Services	• 2	D-5
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services:		
Non-Governmental	•	D-6
Federal	•	D-8
Amendments to the 1980/81 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds		
within existing budget totals)	• }	D-16
Summer Session Budget	•	D-21
Parking and Traffic Regulations	•	D-36

### GIFTS FROM PRIVATE DONORS AND FOUNDATIONS TO THE UNIVERSITY

The following gifts have been received. I recommend acceptance by the Board. Two astericks following the dollar amount indicates a nonmonetary gift.

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
1.	United Way of Metropolitan Dallas, Inc. 901 Ross Avenue Dallas, Texas 75202	In support of the Callier Center	\$23,496.40
2.	United Way of Metropolitan Dallas, Inc. 901 Ross Avenue Dallas, Texas 75202	In support of the Callier Center	\$22,917.00
3.	Enserch Exploration Inc. 1817 Wood Street P. O. Box 2649 Dallas, Texas 75201	X-Ray Diffraction Facility Geosciences Program	\$10,000.00
4.	Mr. R. P. Cravely Box 4101 Martinsville, Virginia 24112	Wineburgh Philatelic Research Library	\$61,560.00**
5.	Mr, L. E. Harlan 4372 Potomac Dallas, Texas 75205	Geological Information Library of Dallas	\$ 5,275.00**
6.	Mr. John E. Holmbeck Loewi & Co. P. O. Box 879 Rockford, Illinois 61105	Wineburgh Philatelic Research Library	\$ 5,000.00**
7.	Mrs. Ethel Ward McLemore 11625 Wander Lane Dallas, Texas 75230	Geological Information Library of Dallas	\$14,033.61**
8.	Morgan Brothers Oil Producers and Operators 1108 City National Bank Building Wichita Falls, Texas 76301	Geological Information Library of Dallas	\$ 9,867.50**
9.	Mr. Robert C. Richter 4624 Fairmont Parkway Suite 101 Pasadena, Texas 77504	Wineburgh Philatelic Research Library	\$21,329.19 <b>**</b>

#### REPORT ON SMALL CLASSES, SPRING SEMESTER, 1981

l recommend, with the prior concurrence of the Chancellor's office, approval of the following list of small classes. The list was prepared pursuant to Section 51.403(d) of the Texas Education Code and Coordinating Board Rule 251.02.01.025.

#### Undergraduate Courses:

Course No.	Section No.	Enrollment	Justification Code*
BAPA 4312	001	8	2
BAPA 4397	501	6	5
CPLT 3303	002	9	2
ED 4353	001	6	1
ED 4382	001	5	1
ED 4383	001	5	1
IS 3336	501	9	8
MATH 3312	501	8	1
MATH 3374	501	9	2
MUS 3263	001	5	3
MUS 3327	001	4	2
MUS 3355	001	4	2
MUS 3356	001	9	8
PHYS 3104	601	5	1
PSY 4390	501	9	1
PSY 4393	001	4	8
SOC 4370	001	9	8
SPAN 3320	001	6	1
SPED 4380	001	9	1
STAT 4352	501	9	1
THEA 3339	001	8	2
THEA 3366	001	7	2
VART 4366	001	7	1

### Graduate Courses

ENEG 6300	501	4	5
ENEG 6337	501	4	1
GEOS 5308	502	4	5
HUCL 8390	501	4	5
HUMA 5304	001	4	2

\*Justification codes are as provided in Section 003 of Coordinating Board Rule 251.02.01.025 and those used are:

- 1. Required course for graduation. (The course is not offered each semester or term, and, if cancelled, may affect the date of grad-uation of those enrolled.)
- 2. Required course for majors in this field and should be completed this semester (or term) to keep proper sequence.
- 3. Course in newly established degree program, concentration, or support area.
- 5. First time offering of the course.
- 8. Voluntarily offered by a faculty member in excess of the institutional teaching load requirement and for which the faculty member received no additional compensation.

#### ABSENCE FROM USUAL AND REGULAR DUTIES

In accordance with Part Two, Chapter III, Section 10, of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents of The University of Texas System, I recommend, and the Chancellor's Office has approved, the following request for absence from usual and regular duties:

1. Ann K. Syrdal-Lasky for the period March 30, 1981 through December 4, 1981 to travel to Boston, Massachusetts to study and do research at Massachusetts Institute of Technology's Speech Communications Laboratory. No state funds are involved.

#### USE OF TEXTBOOKS WRITTEN BY FACULTY

In accordance with Part One, Chapter III, Section 24, of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents of The University of Texas System, I recommend approval of the use of the following faculty authored books as textbooks for the 1980-81 fiscal year:

TITLE	Author(s)	Cost to Student	Royalty per Author per Volume
Accountancy and Economic Development Policy	Adolf Enthoven	\$15.95	None
Accounting and Third World Economics	Adolf Enthoven	19.95	\$ 2.00
Economics of Multinational Enterprise	Neil Hood	20.00	2,50

#### ACADEMIC AND BUSINESS CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS

I recommend ratification of the following:

- 1. Interagency Contract IAC(80-81) 1950, dated March 30, 1981, with the Coordinating Board, Texas College and University System, Receiving Agency, signed by Vice President for Business Affairs E. J. Pederson, whereby The University of Texas at Dallas, Performing Agency, agrees to evaluate the Educational Information Centers Program's "Texas Educational Opportunity Guide" for the period March 1, 1981 through April 30, 1981 for an amount not to exceed \$2,000.
- 2. Interagency Contract IAC(80-81) 1923, dated March 12, 1981, with The State Board of Insurance, Receiving Agency, signed by Vice President for Business Affairs E. J. Pederson, whereby The University of Texas at Dallas, Performing Agency, agrees to rent space for the purpose of conducting insurance agents license examinations for the period March 12, 1981 through August 31, 1981 for an amount not to exceed \$2,000.
- 3. Warehouse Rental Agreement with Central Transfer and Storage d.b.a. Plano North American, signed by Vice President for Business Affairs E. J. Pederson, whereby The University of Texas at Dallas agrees to lease 3,000 square feet storage space at 1405 East Plano Parkway, Plano, Texas 75075 for the period April 10, 1981 through April 9, 1982 for a total amount not to exceed \$9,600.

### CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND ACREEMENTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts, Grants and Agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

Associations for Education of the Deaf, Inc. 1. Agency: Agreement No.: 46 (UTD E1058-07) Services Provided by the Depository Project Title: Coordinator: David Mead New Funds: \$9,250 Current Budget Period: October 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 October 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 Total Project Period: Description: Support to establish uniform procedures among distributors of captioned educational films and promote widest possible use of such films County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 2. Agency: The Association for Higher Education of North Texas UTD 02-81, Amendment #1 Contract No.: (UTD E1287-02) Project Title: Preaward Information Service Principal Investigator: John A. Rodman New Funds: \$2,400 February 18, 1981 through August 31, 1981 September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: To provide preaward information services to members of the AHE County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 3. Agency: California Institute of Technology Jet Propulsion Laboratory Subcontract No.: 955992 (UTD E0557-01) Project Title: Principal Investigator Services for the Venus Ionosphere Dynamics Investigation Croup for the Venus Orbiting Imaging Radar (VOIR) Development Project Principal Investigator: Roderick A. Heelis New Funds: \$15,000 March 10, 1981 through November 10, 1981 March 10, 1981 through November 10, 1981 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: Support for R. A. Heelis to act in capacity of PI for the Venus Ionosphere Dynamics Investigation Group for VOIR Development Project subcontract of NASA NAS7-100 County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin

The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Non-Governmental Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

4. Agency: Order No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

5. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

The University of Iowa V 27027 (UTD E0541-01) The Definition Phase for the Spacelab Recoverable Plasma Diagnostics Package Ion Mass Spectrometer John H. Hoffman \$20,000 September I, 1980 through July 24, 1981 September 1, 1980 through July 24, 1981 Subcontract under Prime Contract No. NAS8-33770 with Marshall Space Flight Center Dallas/Collin

The Robert A. Welch Foundation AT-748 (UTD E0540-01) Electroorganic Synthesis - Catalytic Electrodes Wayne E. Britton \$38,019 December 17, 1980 through May 31, 1981 December 17, 1980 through May 31, 1982 Funding for two years of research - award transferred to UTD as of December 17, 1980original start date June 1, 1980 Dallas/Collin

# CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND AGREEMENTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts, Grants and Agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Coordinator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

2. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

3. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: U. S. Department of Education Office of Postsecondary Education P008104270 (UTD L8980-03) Basic Educational Opportunity Grant Program Sandra L. Budreck \$13,722 March 2, 1981 through June 30, 1981 July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981 Adjustment to previous authorization of \$67,630 Dallas/Collin

Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism and Digestive Diseases 5 R01 AM16947-08 (UTD E1343-08) Carbon-13 Studies of Con A-Cell Receptor Interactions Allan D. Sherry \$53,799 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1977 through March 31, 1983 For continuation of support for research Dallas/Collin Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health

National Institute of General Medical

April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982

April 1, 1977 through March 31, 1983

For continuation support of research

Repair of Radiation-Damaged Nucleic Acid

(UTD E1455-16)

D-8

Sciences

\$79,165

5 R01 GM16547-16

Claud S. Rupert

Dallas/Collin

The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981 Department of Health and Human Services 4. Agency: National Institutes of Health Division of Research Resources (UTD E1667-12) 2 507 RR07133-12 Grant No.: Biomedical Research Support Project Title: Royston C. Clowes Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$56,335 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 Current Budget Period: April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 Support for various faculty members doing Total Project Period: Description: biomedical research Dallas/Collin County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services 5, Agency: National Institutes of Health National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences 5 K04 ES00090-05 (UTD E0507-02) Grant No.: Noise Exposure: Audiometric and Ultra-Project Title: cellular Correlate Principal Investigator: Roger P. Hamernik New Funds: \$40,597 May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1982 May 1, 1980 through April 30, 1982 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Support for the second year of a Research Description: Career Development Award Dallas/Collin County of Expenditure: 6. Agency: Department of Health, Education, and Welfare National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke (UTD E0524-01) Grant No.: 1 RO1 NS 15982-01A1 Project Title: Evaluating a Vitrotactile Aid with Deaf Children Ross J. Roeser Principal Investigator: New Funds: None Current Budget Period: July 1, 1980 through December 31, 1982 Total Project Period: July 1, 1980 through December 31, 1982 Description: Extension of six months without additional funds County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 7. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke Grant No.: 5 R01 NS16236-02 (UTD E0508-02) Project Title: Otolith Organ Development and Pathology in Man Principal Investigator: Charles G. Wright New Funds: \$45,144 May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1982 Current Budget Period: May 1, 1980 through April 30, 1983 Total Project Period: Second year funding of research Description: Dallas/Collin County of Expenditure:

The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

8. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

9. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

10. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

11. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

12. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke 1 RO1 NS16396-01A1 (UTD E0559-01) Nature of the Binaural Critical Band Ted L. Langford \$49,557 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 Support of initial year of research Dallas/Collin

NASA/Headquarters NAGW-53, Supplement No. 2 (UTD E0502-02) Studies of Impulsive Penetration and Viscous Interaction, Dated 12/15/80 Walter J. Heikkila \$30,000 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 February 1, 1980 through March 31, 1982 For continued support of research Dallas/Collin

NASA/Headquarters NGL 44-004-130, Supplement #10(UTD E1306-10) Research in Support of NASA's Space Sciences, Dated November 1980 William B. Hanson \$250,000 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1972 through March 31, 1982 Continuation of grant to support basic scientific research Dallas/Collin

NASA/Headquarters NSG 5087, Supplement No. 5 (UTD E1369-07) Ion Mass Spectrometer Research---ISIS-2 John H. Hoffman \$25,000 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 December 1, 1975 through March 31, 1982 Supplemental funding for research grant Ion Mass Spectrometer ISIS-2 Dallas/Collin

NASA/Headquarters NSG-7034, Supplement No. 7 (UTD E1347-08) Investigation of the Daytime Lunar Atmosphere, Dated 7/9/80 Richard R. Hodges \$58,500 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 March 31, 1975 through March 31, 1982 Continued support of this research Dallas/Collin The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

13. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

14. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

15. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

16. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center NAS 5-25310, Modification No.9(UTD El241-01) Ion Velocity Instrument/San Marco S/L Spacecraft William B. Hanson \$13,000 February 28, 1981 through April 17, 1981 September 18, 1978 through April 17, 1981 To make available an additional allotment of funds for continued performance under the contract Dallas/Collin

NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center NAS5-26068, Modification No. 2(UTD E1207-02) Ion Drift Meter for Dynamics Explorer Phase III Ronald A. Heelis \$38,000 February 17, 1981 through August 31, 1981 March 4, 1980 through August 31, 1981 Modification to make available an additional allotment of funds for continued performance under this contract Dallas/Collin

NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center NAS5-26071, Modification No. 2(UTD E1206-02) Retarding Potential Analyzer for Dynamics Explorer Phase III William B. Hanson \$52,000 February 17, 1981 through August 31, 1981 March 4, 1980 through August 31, 1981 Modification to make available an additional allotment of funds for continued performance under this contract Dallas/Collin

NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center NAS5-26071, Modification No. 3 (UTD E1206-02) Retarding Potential Analyzer for Dynamics Explorer Phase III William B. Hanson None April 7, 1981 through October 15, 1981 March 4, 1980 through October 15, 1981 Changes clauses in contract regarding government property Dallas/Collin The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

17. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

18. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

19. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

20. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center NAS5-26309, Modification No. 2(UID E0533-01) Effects of External Current Systems on MACSAT David M. Klumpar \$20,000 February 25, 1981 through February 28, 1982 September 15, 1980 through February 28, 1982 Makes available an additional allotment of funds for continued performance under this contract Dallas/Collin

NASA/George C. Marshall Space Flight Center NAS8-32831, C/O No. 19 (UTD E1212-01) Retarding Ion Mass Spectrometer/Dynamics Explorer John H. Hoffman None February 20, 1981 through October 31, 1981 January 17, 1978 through October 31, 1981 To amend Article XVI-General Provisions of contract Dallas/Collin

NASA/George C. Marshall Space Flight Center NAS8-33827, Modification No. 2(UTD E0530-01) Measurement of Emissions from ENAP B. A. Tinsley None March 4, 1981 through August 11, 1981 August 12, 1980 through August 11, 1981 Deletes general provisions, paragraph B.3 of Article XV and amends data requirement SE02, paragraph 1.2 Dallas/Collin

National Endowment for the Arts 12-5220-323 (UTD E0560-01) <u>Mundus Artium</u> Rainer Schulte \$30,000 June 1, 1981 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1981 through May 31, 1984 For support of projects related to future publication of <u>Mundus Artium</u> Dallas/Collin

The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

21. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

- 22. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:
- 23. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

24. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Envestigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

National Science Foundation ATM-7680208, Amendment No. 03 (UTD E1338-04) Upper Atmospheric Studies Using Combined Incoherent Scatter, Photometric, and Satellite Borne Measurements William B. Hanson None August 1, 1981 through July 31, 1983 February 15, 1977 through July 31, 1983 To extend the expiration date of the grant from July 31, 1981 to July 31, 1983 without additional funds in order to allow for the completion of the agreed level of effort Dallas/Collin

National Science Foundation ATM-8025194 (UTD E1568-03) The Onset of a Substorm Walter J. Heikkila and Bruce Cragin \$70,000 March 1, 1981 through August 31, 1982 March 1, 1981 through August 31, 1983 To provide support for research on substorms Dallas/Collin

National Science Foundation ECS-8018730 (UTD E1372-05) Investigation of the Feasibility of the Electron Beam-Excited High Pressure Charge Transfer Laser Carl B. Collins, Jr. and Francis W. Lee \$54,786 February 1, 1981 through July 31, 1982 February 1, 1981 through July 31, 1984 For support of laser research Dallas/Collin

National Science Foundation INT-8025287 (UTD E0558-01) SFC Award to visit India for Discussions on a Cooperative Research Project on Laser Photolysis Carl B. Collins \$3,985 March 1, 1981 through August 31, 1982 March 1, 1981 through August 31, 1982 Support to visit India for discussions on a cooperative research project Dallas/Collin

The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants, and Agreements - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981 National Science Foundation 25, Agency: INT-8026551 (UTD E0556-01) Grant No.: Coordinated Satellite Measurements of Project Title: Ionosperic Properties William B. Hanson Principal Investigator: \$63,197 New Funds: March 15, 1981 through August 31, 1984 Current Budget Period: March 15, 1981 through August 31, 1984 Total Project Period: Support of a project with exchange visitors Description: Dallas/Collin County of Expenditure: Sandia Laboratories 26. Agency: 61-0142, Amendment Number 1 (UTD E0551-01) Contract No.: In Situ Borehold Seismic Velocity Survey of Project Title: Magma Principal Investigator: Ronald W. Ward New Funds: None February 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981 February 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: To provide amendments to contract with no Description: change in funding Dallas/Collin County of Expenditure: 27. Agency: U. S. Air Force Air Force Systems Command Electronic Systems Division Contract No.: P19628-79-C-0108, Modification P00005 (UTD E1263-01) Project Title: Characteristic/Causes Ionospheric Irregularities William B. Hanson Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$30,000 Current Budget Period: December 15, 1980 through April 1, 1981 Total Project Period: June 1, 1979 through April 1, 1981 Description: Increase estimated cost and provide amendments to the contract County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 28. Agency: U. S. Environmental Protection Agency CR-808561-01-1, Amendment #1 (UTD E0547-01) Optimization of the LLE Method for the Agreement No.: Project Title: Analysis of Volatile Organic Halides in Water William H. Glaze Principal Investigator: New Funds: None September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981 Description: Budget revision at no additional cost to EPA and an extension of time County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin

The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

29. Agency: Agreement No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

30. Agency: Purchase Order No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: U. S. Environmental Protection Agency CR808825010 (UTD E0555-01) Pilot Scale Evaluation of the Ozone/UV Process for Removal of THM Percursors William H. Glaze \$147,494 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1983 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 Support for the first two years of drinking water research Dallas/Collin

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency OT-0744-NAEX, Amendment #1 (UTD E0532-01) Development of Slide/Tape Presentation William H. Glaze None February 27, 1981 through April 30, 1981 September 2, 1980 through April 30, 1981 To extend the period of performance Dallas/Collin

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT DALLAS AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

#### GENERAL ADMINISTRATION AND STUDENT SERVICES

#### OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

#### Salary Rate Increases:

1. Increase the annual salary rate of Assistant to the President, Mary A. Campbell (Unclassified) 75%T from \$22,600 to \$24,000 effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Administrative and Professional Salaries (RBC No. D191)

#### OFFICE OF THE BUSINESS MANAGER

#### Salary Rate Increases:

2. Increase the annual salary rate of Business Manager, Jerry L. Solomon (Unclassified) from \$31,200 to \$33,600 effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Administrative and Professional Salaries (RBC No. D188)

#### PERSONNEL

#### Salary Rate Increases:

3. Increase the annual salary rate of Director of Personnel, Jerry N. Robinson (Unclassified) from \$24,400 to \$25,000 effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Administrative and Professional Salaries (RBC No. D192)

#### RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

#### SCHOOL OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Transfer of Funds:

- 4. Amount of Transfer: \$5,000
  - From: Unallocated Resident Instruction Maintenance and Operation To: Maintenance and Operation

To provide additional operating expenses. (RBC No. D200)

SCHOOL OF HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Transfer of Funds:

- 5. Amount of Transfer: \$5,000
  - From: Unallocated Resident Instruction Maintenance and Operation To: Maintenance and Operation

To provide additional operating expenses. (RBC No. D198)

#### SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

#### Appointments:

6. Reappoint Alan R. Waters (Non-tenure) as Visiting Professor at an academic salary rate of \$27,500 effective January 16, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries (RBC No. D180)

### RESIDENT INSTRUCTION Cont'd

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION Cont'd

Transfer of Funds: 7. Amount of Transfer: \$10,000

> From: Unallocated Resident Instruction Maintenance and Operation To: Maintenance and Operation

To provide additional operating expenses. (RBC No. D197)

SCHOOL OF NATURAL SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

### Appointments:

8. Appoint Seifollah L. Hakimi (Non-tenure) as Visiting Professor 25%T at an academic salary rate of \$36,000 effective Feb. 1 - 28, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries (RBC No. D186)

9. Appoint Philip B. Yasskin (Non-tenure) as Visiting Professor 23%T at an academic salary rate of \$40,000 effective Feb. 1 - 28, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries (RBC No. D194)

10. Appoint Patrick C. Fischer (Non-tenure) as Visiting Professor 22%T at an academic salary rate of \$40,000 effective Feb. 1-28, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries (RBC No. D195)

11. Appoint Ho-Fu Hoff Lu (Non-tenure) as Visiting Professor 22%T at an academic salary rate of \$40,000 effective Mar. 1-31, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries (RBC No. D203)

#### Resignations:

12. Change percent of time for Kenneth N. Taylor, Visiting Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) from 100% time to 66% time for the period January 16, 1981 through January 31, 1981. Resign Dr. Taylor effective January 31, 1981. Academic Rate: \$14,714 (RBC No. D179)

13. Delete Yura Fomichev (Non-tenure) as Visiting Professor 1/3T at an academic salary rate of \$27,000 effective January 16, 1981. (RBC No. D183)

#### Salary Rate Increases:

14. Increase the academic salary rate of Visiting Assistant Professor John K. Warren (Non-tenure) from \$18,000 to Instructor (Non-tenure) academic salary rate of \$20,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries (RBC No. D185)

#### Changes in Status:

15. Change the status of Paul G. Rudolf, Assistant Instructor (Non-tenure) from 44% to 75% time effective January 16, 1981, academic salary rate \$13,500. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries (RBC No. D167)

#### RESIDENT INSTRUCTION Cont'd

SCHOOL OF NATURAL SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS Cont'd

Transfer of Funds: 16. Amount of Transfer: \$15,000

> From: Unallocated Resident Instruction Maintenance and Operation To: Maintenance and Operation

To provide additional operating expenses. (RBC No. D196)

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Transfer of Funds:

17. Amount of Transfer: \$5,000

From: Unallocated Resident Instruction Maintenance and Operation To: Maintenance and Operation

To provide additional operating expenses. (RBC No. D199)

#### PHYSICAL PLANT

Salary Rate Increases:

18. Promote Rufus W. Freeman from Maintenance Worker III--Class Code 5288, annual salary rate \$12,792, to Utilities Operations' Supervisor--Class Code 5125, annual salary rate \$16,152, 100% time effective February 9, 1981. Source of Funds: Classified Salaries and Emergency Increase (RBC No. D187)

#### Transfer of Funds:

19. Amount of Transfer: \$35,000

From:	Building Maintenance-Classified Salaries	\$ 5,000
	Grounds Maintenance-Wages	30,000
To:	Building Maintenance-Maintenance and Operation	\$ 5,000
	Grounds Maintenance-Capital Outlay	30,000

To provide for additional general operating expenses in Building Maintenance and provide for capital grounds equipment in Grounds Maintenance. (RBC No. D184)

#### CURRENT DESIGNATED FUNDS

CONTINUING EDUCATION PROGRAMS

Resignations and Leaves: 20. Resign Carolyn D. Herrington (Unclassified), Program Coordinator at an annual salary rate of \$16,952, effective February 6, 1981. (RBC No. D182)

#### CURRENT DESIGNATED FUNDS Cont'd

#### OFFICE OF SPONSORED PROJECTS

#### Salary Rate Increases:

21. Promote John A. Rodman from Coordinator of Sponsored Research (Unclassified) to Director of Sponsored Research (Unclassified) and increase his annual salary rate from \$37,300 to \$38,000 effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Maintenance and Operation (RBC No. D193)

#### CONTRACTS AND GRANTS

#### CALLIER CENTER RESEARCH

### Salary Rate Increases:

22. Promote William A. Ahroon from Research Engineer/Scientist Associate IV--Class Code 4208, to Research Scientist (Unclassified) and increase his annual salary rate from \$20,784 to \$20,800 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants (RBC No. D169)

#### CENTER FOR ENERGY STUDIES

#### Resignations and Leaves: 23. Delete Chi-Yuh Young (Unclassified), Research Associate at an annual salary rate of \$16,500, effective September 1, 1980. (RBC No. D181)

#### CENTER FOR SPACE SCIENCES

#### Salary Rate Increases:

23. Increase the annual salary rate of Research Scientist Richard R. Hodges (Unclassified) from \$33,107 to \$34,600 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants (RBC No. D173)

24. Increase the annual salary rate of Research Scientist Supriya Sanatani (Unclassified) from \$25,119 to \$27,200 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants (RBC No. D174)

#### NATURAL SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

#### Resignations and Leaves:

25. Resign Marvin D. Piwoni, Research Scientist--Faculty, at an annual salary rate of \$24,800 effective December 31, 1980. (RBC No. D202)

#### Salary Rate Increases:

26. Promote Francis W. Lee from Research Associate (Unclassified) to Senior Research Scientist--Class Code 4405 and increase his annual salary rate from \$18,840 to \$20,784 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants (RBC No. D168)

#### SERVICE DEPARTMENTS

#### ADMINISTRATIVE COMPUTING SERVICES

Salary Rate Increases:

27. Promote David B. McCormick from Programmer Analyst II--Class Code 9326 to Programmer Analyst III--Class Code 9325 and increase his annual salary rate from \$17,868 to \$20,436 effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Classified Salaries (RBC No. D189)

28. Promote Mary G. Eubanks from Data Entry Operator II--Class Code 9395 to Computer Programmer I--Class Code 9332 and increase her annual salary rate from \$10,908 to \$14,136 effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Classified Salaries (RBC No. D190)

### 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

Appropriation for 1981 Summer Session (See Budget Adopted by the Board of Regents, Page 94)	\$1,500,000	
Reimbursement from State Comptroller for provisions of SB-1, 67th Session, Regular Legislature	65,842	
Less: Transfer to Unallocated Resident Instruction Account	208,982	
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE (D205)		<u>\$1,356,860</u>

### Allocations for 1981 Summer Session RESIDENT INSTRUCTION - Faculty Salaries

	School of Arts and Humanities	\$ 172,873
	School of Ceneral Studies	15,610
	School of Human Development	164,468
	School of Management and Administration	333,154
	School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics	541,072
	School of Social Sciences	123,683
	Physical Instruction	 6,000
A.T.	CIBACED CRACTON BUDGER	

TOTAL SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

\$1,356,860

### SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

### School of Arts and Humanities

ltem <u>No.</u>	Title Name	Tenure	Academic Rate (9-Month)	Pct.	Effectiv From	e Dates Thru	Amount
	Associate Professor	& Master					
1.	Cluck, Nancy	Т	\$22,071	67%	6/01/81	7/15/81	\$ 2,465
	Professor						
2.	Armstrong, Robert P.	Т	31,740	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	10,580
3.	Simpson, Michael S.	Т	31,530	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	10,510
4.	Schulte, Rainer	Т	28,482	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	6,329
	Visiting Professor						
5.	Choksy, Lois D.		27,000	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	6,000
	Associate Professor						
6.	Chandler, Joan M.	Т	26,590	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	5,909
7.	Sakai, Kazuya	Т	25,224	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,408
8.	Rossiter, Frank R.	Т	24,593	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	5,465
9.	Kratz, Dennis M.	Т	24,488	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,163
10.	Soliday, Gerald L.	т	24,173	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,058
11.	Worsfold, Victor L.	Т	22,807	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,602
12.	Monaco, Paul M.	т	22,702	67%	6/01/81	7/15/81	2,535
13.	Channell, David F.	Т	21,020	67%	6/01/81	7/15/81	2,347
	Assistant Professor						
14.	Egea, Esteban R.		19,864	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6 <b>,6</b> 21
15.	Antahades, Mary E.		19,759	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,586
16.	Mayes, Janis A.		19,233	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	4,274
17.	Gillesple, Michael		<b>19,</b> 023	67%	7/16/81	8/31/81	2,124
18,	Faris, David E.		18,918	67%	6/01/81	7/15/81	2,113
19.	Williamson, Linda K.		18,918	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	4,204
20.	Clark, Stewart J.		18,708	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	4,158
21.	Bagley, Frances S.		17,762	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	3,947

### SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

School of Arts and Humanities (continued)

Item <u>No.</u>	Title <u>Name Tenu</u>	Academic Rate re <u>(9-Month)</u>	Pct.	Effectiv From	re Dates Thru	Amount
	Assistant Professor (cont	inued)				
22.	Tobias, Ronald B.	\$17,762	67%	6/01/81	7/15/81	\$ 1,983
23.	Whitbeck, Judith A.	17,762	100%	7/01/81	8/31/81	3,947
24.	Scharnhorst, Gary F.	17,552	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	3,920
25.	Gillespie, Carolyn M.	17,342	100%	7/01/81	8/31/81	3,854
	Visiting Assistant Profes	sor				
26.	Fielder, Robert E.	22,807	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	2,509
27.	Raaberg, Gwen	18,182	100%	7/01/81	8/31/81	4,040
28.	Ozsvath, Zsuzsanna	18,182	100%	7/01/81	8/31/81	4,040
29.	Lev, Peter A.	17,867	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	3,970
30.	Stevens, Sandra J.	17,657	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	3,943
31.	Baldwin, Mary E.	16,080	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	3,573
	Instructor					
32.	Cohen, Milton A.	17,867	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	3,970
		Subtotal			\$	158,147
		Lecturers				10,520
		Teaching A	.ssista	nts		4,206
TOTAL	. FACULTY SALARIES, ARTS AN	D HUMANITIES			<u>\$</u>	<u>172,873</u>

### SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

## School of General Studies

Item No.		Academic Rate (9-Month) Pct.	Effective Dates From Thru Amount
	Associate Professor and Progra	m Head	
1.	Galerstein, Carolyn L. T	\$29,954 75%	6/01/81 8/31/81 \$ 7,489
	Visiting Assistant Professor		
2.	Prager, Karen J.	18,498 67%	6/01/81 8/31/81 4,131
3.	Riddle, Carol A.	17,867 67%	6/01/81 8/31/81 3,990
		Subtotal	\$15,610
TOTAL	FACULTY SALARIES, GENERAL STUD	DIES	<u>\$15,610</u>

### SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

### School of Human Development

Item <u>No.</u>	Title Name	Tenure	Academic Rate (9-Month)	Pct.	Effective From	e Dates Thru	Amount
	Associate Professor a	and Maste	<u>r</u>				
1.	Fair, George W.	T	\$22,071	80% 100%	6/01/81 7/01/81	6/30/81 8/31/81	\$ 1,962 4,905
	Associate Professor a	and Progr	am Head	2007	.,	•,•-,-	· ,
2.	Gotts, Ernest A.	T	25,960	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,653
3.	Moore, Bert S.	Т	23,122	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,707
4.	Stillman, Robert D.	T	23,017	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,672
	Professor						
5.	Stephens, W. Beth	Т	33,632	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	11,211
	Associate Professor						
6.	Reid, Kim	Т	24,068	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,023
7.	Hammer, Edwin K.	Т	23,858	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,953
8.	Harris, Clifton S.	T	23,648	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	2,601
9.	Salvi, Richard J.		23,648	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	2,601
10.	Ulatowska, Hanna K.	Т	23,437	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,812
11.	Frederickson, Christ	_			c (c.t. 10.t	0 104 105	
		T	23,227	100%		8/31/81	7,742
12.	Dowling, Walter J.	Т	22,702	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,567
13.	Bartlett, James C.	Т	21,020	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,007
	Assistant Professor						
14.	Godfrey, John J.		21,230	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	4,741
15.	Coleman, James M.		19,023	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,341
16.	Pullis, Michael E.		18,287	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,096
1 <b>7.</b>	Lederberg, Amy R.		17,867	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	3,990
	Visiting Assistant P	rofessor					
18.	Trulson, Michael E.		21,020	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	4,694
19.	Storck, Patricia A.		19,233	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	4,274
20.			13,500	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	4,500

### SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

School of Human Development (continued)

Item No.	Title Name	<u>Tenure</u>	Academic Rate (9-Month)	Pct.	Effectiv From	e Dates Thru	Amount
	Practice Teaching Spe	<u>cialist</u>					
21.	Musket, Carolyn R.		\$15,765	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	\$ 1,734
22.	Lougeay, Janice W.		14,609	100%	6/01/81	7/15/81	2,435
23.	Felicetti, Theresa		13,768	50%	6/01/81	8/31/81	2,295
24.	Kaplan, Karen E.		13,768	50%	6/01/81	8/31/81	2,295
25.	Harris, Marsha R.		13,453	100%	7/16/81	8/31/81	2,242
			Subtotal -				3139,053
			Lecturers	<b>_</b>	<b>-</b> -	<b>-</b>	9,020
			Teaching A	asista	nts		16,395
TOTAL	FACULTY SALARIES, HUN	IAN DEVEL	OPMENT				164,468

### SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

## School of Management and Administration

Item No.	Title Name	Tenure	Academic Rate (9-Month)	Pct.	Effective From	e Dates <u>Thru</u>	Amount
	Assistant Professor a	nd Maste	<u>r</u>				
1.	<u> </u>		\$22,800	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	\$ 7,600
	Professor						
2.	Schultz, Randall L.	Т	40,989	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	13,663
з.	Sethi, S. Prakash	Т	40,043	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	13,348
4.	Lutz, Raymond P.	Т	37,311	50%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,219
5.	Anderson, Evan E.	Т	35,734	50%	6/01/81	8/31/81	5,956
6.	Enthoven, Adolf J.	т	35,734	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	11,911
7.	Li, David H.	Т	34,683	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	11,561
8.	Merville, Larry J.	Т	33,107	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	11,036
	Visiting Professor						
9.			36,000	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	12,000
10.	Lawson, Gerald H.		31,530	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	10,510
11.	Waters, Alan R.		28,903	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	9,634
	Associate Professor						
12.	Moch, Michael K.	т	30,479	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	10,160
13.	Wiorkowski, John J.*	Т	29,638	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	3,260
14.	MacBeth, James D.		29,323	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	9,774
15.	Chandrasekaran, Ramaa	swamy T	28,692	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	9,564
16.	Buchholz, Rogene A.	T	28,377	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	9,459
			28,377	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	9,459
17.	Truemper, Klaus	Т	·				
18.	O'Connor, Edward J.	Т	26,275	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,758
19.	Peters, Lawrence H.	T	26,275	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,758
	<u>Assistant Professor</u>						
20.	Niu, Shun-Chen		26,275	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,758
21.	Emanuel, David C.		25,750	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,583

### SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

School of	Management	and	Administration	(continued)

Item No.	Title Name	Tenure	Academic Rate (9-Month)	Pct.	Effectiv From	e Dates Thru	Amount
	<u>Assistant Professor (</u>	continue	<u>d)</u>				
22.	Ingene, Charles A.		\$25,750	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	\$ 8,583
23.	Harrigan, Kathryn R.		24,699	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	5,489
24.	Lumley, Ross A.		23,648	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,883
25.	Bhagat, Rabi S.		22,597	100%	7/16/81	8/31/81	3,766
	Visiting Assistant Pr	ofessor					
26.	Kinne, Harold C.		25,750	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,583
27.	Peters, Carl M.		23,122	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,707
	Assistant Instructor						
28.			13,500	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	4,500
29.	Bradberry, William J.		11,824	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	3,941
			Subtotal -			\$	250,423
			Lecturers				34,840
			Teaching A	ssista	nts		47,891
TOTAL	FACULTY SALARIES, MAN	AGEMENT	AND ADMINISTRAT	ION -		\$	333,154

\*John J. Wiorkowski appears in the School of Natural Sciences, Item No. 33.

### SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

## School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics

Item <u>No.</u>	Title Name	Tenure	Academic Rate (9-Month)	Pct.	Effectiv From	e Dates <u>Thru</u>	Amount
	Associate Professor &	Master					
1.	Parr, Christopher A.	Т	\$22,386	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	\$ 7,462
	Professor & Program H	lead					
2.	Glaze, William H.	T	39,938	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	4,393
3.	Clowes, Royston C.	т	38,256	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	12,752
4.	Van Ness, John W.	Ί	32,581	50%	6/01/ <b>81</b>	8/31/81	5,430
5.	Hoffman, John H.	Т	30,479	50%	6/01/81	8/31/81	5,080
6.	Mitterer, Richard M.	Т	29,428	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	9,809
	Associate Professor &	Progra	m Head				
7.	Melton, Lynn A.	T	24,699	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,233
	Regental Professor						
8.	Kusch, Polykarp	Т	50,343	100%	6/01/81	6/30/81	5,594
	Professor						
9.	Rupert, Claud S.	T	40,989	20%	6/01/81	8/31/81	2,733
10.	Robinson, Ivor	Т	39,202	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	13,067
11.	Odell, Patrick L.	Т	37,941	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	12,647
12.	Cantrell, Cyrus D.	Т	36,785	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	4,046
13.	Hales, Anton	Т	36,680	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	4,035
14.	Caldwell, Richard A.	Т	34,683	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	3,815
15.	Netzer, Aharon	T	34,683	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,746
16.	Jagger, John	Т	33,737	50%	6/01/81	8/31/81	5,623
17.	Ozsvath, Istvan	Т	33,422	<b>1</b> 00%	6/01/81	8/31/81	11,141
18.	Moore, Joe G., Jr.	T	33,317	60%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,663
19.	Fenyves, Ervin J.	r	33,107	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	3,642
20.	Landisman, Mark	Т	31,635	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,065
21.	Bremer, Hans	Т	31,530	20%	6/01/81	8/31/81	2,102
22.	Collins, Carl B., Jr.	Т	31,530	50%	6/01/81	8/31/81	5,255

## SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

### School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics

Item <u>No.</u>	Title Name	Tenure	Academic Rate (9-Month)	Pct.	Effectiv From	e Dates Thru	Amount
Professor (continued)							
23.	Katzman, Martin T.	Т	\$31,530	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	\$ 7,042
24.	Pervin, William J.	Т	31,530	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	10,510
25.	Kimeldorf, George	T	30,794	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	3,387
26.	Balpern, Martin	T	30,479	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	10,160
27.	Lang, Dimitrij A.	Т	30,269	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	10,090
28.	Pessagno, Emile A.,	Jr. T	29,638	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	9,879
29.	Presnall, Dean C.	Т	26,380	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	5,892
30.	Patrick, Michael H.	T	26,275	50%	6/01/81	8/31/81	4,379
31,	Putnicki, George J.		26,275	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	5,868
	Visiting Professor						
32.	Davison, Sydney C.		39,938	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	4,393
	Associate Professor						
33.	Wiorkowski, John J.*	' T	29,638	11%	6/01/81	8/31/81	1,087
34.	Gonzalez, Teofilo F.	Т	28,377	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	9,459
35.	Ward, Ronald W.	т	25,750	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	5,751
36.	Carter, James L.	Т	25,224	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,408
37.	Cunningham, Austin J	. т	25,224	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	2,775
38.	Lanza, Guy R.	T	25,224	25%	6/01/81	8/31/81	2,102
39.	Waller, William T.	Т	25,224	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,408
40.	Werbin, Harold	Т	25,224	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,408
41.	Manton, William I.	T	24,699	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	2,717
42.	Cale, William G., Jr	• Т	24,173	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,058
43.	Johnson, Brian W.	Т	24,173	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,058
44.	Gray, Donald M.	T	23,542	50% 20%	6/01/81 8/01/81	7/31/81 8/31/81	2,616 523
45.	Kemper, Jost	т	23,017	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,672

### SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

### School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics (continued)

ltem No.	Title Name	Tenure	Academic Rate (9-Month)	Pct.	Effectiv From	e Dates <u>Thru</u>	Amount
	Associate Professor	(continu	red)				
46.	Glosser, Robert	T	\$22,807	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	\$ 7,602
47.	Ammann, Lawrence P.	Т	22,597	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,532
48.	Chaney, Roy C.	Т	22,386	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,462
49.	Eriksson, Kenneth A.	. Т	22,071	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,357
50.	Marsh, Robert C.	Т	22,071	12%	6/01/81	8/31/81	883
51.	Ferraris, John P.	Т	21,861	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,287
52.	Fifer, Frederick L.	Т	21,020	1.00%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,007
	Assistant Professor						
53.	Ntafos, Simeon C.		27,326	50%	6/01/81	8/31/81	4,554
54.	Page, Ivor P.		27,326	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	9,109
55.	Jou, Jiann H.		24,699	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,233
56.	Robertson, Paul		24,173	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	8,058
57.	Crowder, Jerry W.		21,546	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	7,182
58.	Aiken, Carlos L.		20,600	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,867
59.	Longoria, Jose F.		19,969	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,656
60.	Sutrick, Kenneth H.		19,864	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,621
61.	Proctor, Bertha L.		18,918	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,306
62.	Nielsen, Kent C.		18,708	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,236
63.	Breen, Gail A.		17,867	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	1,965
64.	Britton, Wayne E.		17,867	100%	6/01/81	6/30/81	1,985
65.	Draper, Rockford K.		17,867	20%	6/01/81	8/31/81	1,191
66.	Kermis, William J.		16,816	100%	6/01/81	7/15/81	2,803
	Visiting Assistant H	rofessor	-				
67.	Mignone, Robert J.		18,287	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,096

### SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

## School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics (continued)

Item No.	Title Name	Tenurc	Academic Rate (9-Month)	Pct.	Effectiv From	e Dates <u>Thru</u>	Amount
	Instructor						
68.	Warren, John K.		\$21,020	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	\$ <u>7,007</u>
			Subtotal -			\$	431,974
			Lecturers				3,581
			Teaching As	sistan	ts		1.05,517
TOTAL	FACULTY SALARIES, NA	TURAL SC	IENCES AND MATH	EMATIC	s – – – –	<u>\$</u>	541,072

\*John J. Wiorkowski appears in the School of Management and Administration, Item No. 13.

-

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT DALLAS

### SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

/

### School of Social Sciences

Item No.	Title Name	Tenure	Academic Rate (9-Month)	<u>Pct</u> ,	Effectiv From	e Dates Thru	Amount
	Associate Professor a	and Mast	er				
1.	Leaf, Murray J.	T	\$26,275	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	\$ 8,758
2.	Redlinger, Lawrence	<b>ј.</b> Т	25,750	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	5,751
	Associate Professor a	ind Prog	ram Head				
3,	Sommer, John W.	Т	29,954	100%	8/01/81	8/31/81	3,328
	Professor						
4.	Claggett, William E.	Ť	40,464	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	9,037
5.	Weinstein, Bernard L.	. T	31,005	67%	7/16/81	8/31/81	3,462
	Associate Professor						
6.	Dumas, Lloyd J.	Т	26,485	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	5,886
7.	Champagne, Anthony M.	, T	25,750	67%	7/16/81	8/31/81	2,875
8.	Briggs, Ronald	Т	25,224	100%	7/01/81	8/31/81	5,605
9.	Hicks, Donald A.	Т	22,491	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	5,023
10,	Rees, John	Т	22,491	100%	7/01/81	8/31/81	4,998
	Assistant Professor						
11.	Cummings, Francis J.,	, 111	19,444	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	4,342
12.	England, Faula E.		19,338	67%	7/16/81	8/31/81	2,159
13.	Womack, Brantly		19,233	33%	6/01/81	8/31/81	2,116
14.	Childs, Harold		19,128	67%	6/01/81	8/31/81	4,272
15.	Reynolds, Helen		18,498	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,166
16.	Lewin, Peter		18,182	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	6,061
	Visiting Assistant Pr	ofessor					
17.	Uzzell, John D.		19,444	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	4,321
18.	Barton, Margaret F.		18,393	100%	6/01/81	7/31/81	4,087

### SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

### School of Social Sciences (continued)

Item <u>No.</u>	Title <u>Name</u> <u>Tenur</u>	Academic Rate e <u>(9-Month)</u>				Amount
	Visiting Assistant Profess	or (continued)				
19.	Cardascia, John	\$17,342	100%	6/01/81	8/31/81	\$ 5,781
20.	Sias, Mary E.	15,765	67%	6/01/81	7/15/81	1,760
		Subtotal				\$95,788
		Lecturers	×**		~~ ~ ~ <b>~</b> ~	9,020
		Teaching A	ssista	ints		18,875
TOTAL	FACULTY SALARIES, SOCIAL S	CIENCES				\$123 <b>,683</b>

.

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT DALLAS

SUMMER BUDGET 1980/81

### Physical Instruction

	Lecturers $$
TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES,	PHYSICAL INSTRUCTION

PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS

The following modifications to the Traffic and Parking Regulations, to be effective September 1, 1981 are submitted, with the prior approval of the Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, for your approval.

III. D. ...Students leaving the university at the end of the fall semester may receive a \$7.00 (\$8.00) refund providing they return the remnants of their decals to the Police Office before the spring semester class census date...

III. E. Table 1 Green Students;-faculty-and-staff general parking \$15.00 (\$18.00) prorated as follows: Spring \$8.00 Summer \$4.00

(Faculty/Staff general parking \$24.00 prorated as follows: \$2.00 month)

III. E. Table 1 Silver Delete in entircty

NA AR CRAMMAN CONTRACT AND A

# 2818

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO El Paso, Texas

May 1, 1981

Chancellor E. D. Walker The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Chancellor Walker:

The docket for the June 11-12, 1981, meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely, Dr Monoroe Haskell Monroe President

DOCKET FOR MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u> </u>	Page No.
Business Contract Items	EP-3
Gifts	EP-3
Textbooks and Other Materials Prescribed for the Use of Students	EP-5
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services:	
Non-Governmental	EP-8
State and Local Government	EP-9
Federal	EP-11
Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds	
within existing budget totals)	EP-14

## THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO El Paso, Texas

## Docket for Meeting June 11-12, 1981

## BUSINESS CONTRACT ITEMS

I recommend approval of the following contract amendment.

1. Amendment, dated April 9, 1981, to Sec. 6, <u>Fiscal Arrangements</u>, to the contract with Handy-Andy, Inc., Food and Management Services Division, for serving meals for dormitory students. This amendment provides that the cost per student per day may not exceed \$3.25 for the Summer of 1981, and \$2.79 for the Fall of 1981 and the Spring of 1982.

### GIFTS

The following gifts have been received and I recommend acceptance by the Board:

	Donor	Purpose and Condition	Amount
1.	The Dow Chemical Company Mr. L. K. DeZavala, Manager Contractor Relations (Technical Recruiter) Texas Division Freeport, Texas 77541	The Excellence Fund-Corporate Contribution College of Science, for the Department of Chemistry \$1,000.00 Preview of Engineering for Minority Students(Engineering Minority Recruitment/Retention Program) \$2,000.00 Metallurgical Engineering (four Scholarships,\$500 each) \$2,000.00	\$ 5,000.00
2.	Exxon U.S.A. Foundation c/o Ms. Kathy Joyce 111 West 49th Street New York, New York 10020	The Excellence Fund College of Engineering, Department of Civil Engineering \$1,000,00 College of Engineering, Department of Mechanical Engineering \$1,000.00 College of Engineering, Department of Electrical Engineering \$1,000.00 College of Science, Department of Geological Sciences \$2,000.00	\$ 5,000.00
3.	*El Paso National Bank Mr. Sam Young, Jr. P. O. Drawer 140 El Paso, Texas 79999	For the Miner Athletic Gift Fund	\$ 5,000.00
4.	<ul> <li>Mr. and Mr. O. B. Hocker Trust Fund</li> <li>c/o Mr. Joe Ayres, Executive Vice President and Trust Officer</li> <li>El Paso National Bank</li> <li>P. O. Drawer 140</li> <li>El Paso, Texas 79980</li> </ul>	Mr. and Mrs. O. B. Hocker Trust Fund, quarterly distribution of Income for the Library	\$14,421.37
5.	*KHEY, Inc. Mr. Jim Phillips 2419 North Piedras El Paso, Texas 79930	For the Miner Athletic Gift Fund	\$5,000.00

The University of Texas at El Paso Cifts - Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

	Donor	Purpose and Condition	Amount
6.	<pre>*Miner Scholarship and Development Fund c/o Marge Williamson, Manager University Ticket Center The University of Texas At El Paso El Paso, Texas 79968</pre>	For the Miner Athletic Gift Fund	\$28,497.76
7.	<pre>*Miner Scholarship and Development Fund c/o Marge Williamson, Manager University Ticket Center The University of Texas at El Paso El Paso, Texas 79968</pre>	For the Miner Athletic Gift Fund	\$47,314.15
8.	Mobil Foundation, Inc. Mr. C. A. Reinke, Jr. Senior Regional Recruiting Coordinator P. O. Box 900 Dallas, Texas 75221	The Excellence Fund - 1981 For the Engineering Opportunities Gift Fund, for the Society of Women Engineers \$500.00 For the Engineering Opportunities Gift Fund, for Mexican-American Engineering Students Organization \$500.00 Mobil Foundation,Inc. Special Fund for undergraduate and graduate minorities majoring in Geology or Geophysics \$3,000.00 For the College of Engineering, for the Preview of Engineering Program for Minority Students \$2,500.00 For the College of Engineering for the Summer Engineering Institute \$2,500.00	\$9,000.00
9.	West Texas New Mexico Dealers c/o Travis Crawford 6800 Montana El Paso, Texas 79925	For the Miner Athletic Gift Fund	\$5,000.00

"No letter of transmittal from donor.

The University of Texas at El Paso Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER MATERIALS PRESCRIBED FOR THE USE OF STUDENTS I recommend approval for use during the 1981-82 school year the following textbooks and other materials written by faculty members:

Title	Author	<u>Retail Price</u>	<u>Royalty</u>	
Federal Taxation Research, Planning and Procedures	Fred Norwood, Professor, Accounting, Chisholm, Burke, Vaughn	\$ 32.00	12%-Re- tail cost 15%- Wholesale cost	
Marketing Channels: Systems and Strategies	J. Robert Foster, Professor, Business, Sims, Woodside	19.00	15%	
Reading Strategies for Middle and Secondary School Teachers	Lou E. Burmeister, Professor, Curriculum & Instruction	16.95	15% net	
Words-from Print to Meaning	Lou E. Burmeister, Professor, Curriculum & Instruction	6,95	15% net	
Locating & Correcting Reading Difficulties	Eldon E. Ekwall, Professor, Curriculum & Instruction	6.95	15% net	
Ekwall Reading Inventory	Eldon E. Ekwall, Professor, Curriculum & Instruction	7.95	15% net	
Diagnosis and Remediation of the Disabled Reader	Eldon E. Ekwall, Professor, Curriculum & Instruction	16.95	15% net	
Modern Administrative Practices in Physical Education and Athletics	James G. Mason, Professor, Health & Physical Education, Resick, Seidel	16.00	6.66% each author	
Introduction to Soil Mechanics	Braja M. Das, Assistant Professor, Civil Engineering	12.75	10%	
Engineering Economy: A Behavioral Approach	Anthony J. Tarquin, Associate Professor, Civil Engineering	21.00	15%	
Fundamentals of Engineering Design Graphics (Workbook)	Ralph M. Coleman, Emeritus Professor, Civil Engineering	9.50	10%	
Microcomputers for Engineers and Scientists	Glenn A. Gibson, Professor, Electrical Engineering, Yu-cheng Liu, Associate Professor, Electrical Engineering	24.95	15% 7.5% for each author	
Formulas for Painter	Robert J. Massey, Professor, Art	5,95	7.5% net	
Chicanos of El Paso	Oscar J. Martinez, Associate Professor, Oral History	3.00	None	
Guitar Styles for Class Guitar	Neil D. Pennington, Assistant Professor, Music	4.95	10%	

The University of Texas at El Paso Textbooks and Other Materials Prescribed for the Use of Students - Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

Title	Author	<u>Retail Price</u>	Royalty
Chicano Politics and Non-Elites	Roberto E. Villareal, Assistant Professor, Political Science	\$ 12.50	None-1st 700 bks. 70¢/bk. there- after
Texas Politics-Economics, Power & Policy	James W. Lamare, Associate Professor, Political Science	10.00	15% net
Exploring Religious Meaning	Bert Affleck, Assistant Professor, Religion, Monk, Hofheinz, Lawrence, Stamey, Yamamori	10,95	1/6 of 10%
Criminal Justice: Situations and Decisions	Howard C. Daudistel, et al., Assistant Professor, Sociology	16.00	12%
Mexican Americans	Ellwyn R. Stoddard, Professor, Sociology	4,95	7.5%
Student Manual: 13 Steps of Field Research (offprint)	Ellwyn R. Stoddard, Professor, Sociology	4.00	Sold at repro- duction cost
Two unpublished papers (offprint)	Ellwyn R. Stoddard, Professor, Sociology	4.00	Sold at repro- duction cost
Exercise & Tests for Journalists	Chapters written by Wilma Wirt, Assistant Professor, Mass Communication	3.95	None
Grammar for Journalists	Chapters written by Wilma Wirt, Assistant Professor, Mass Communication	7.95	None
Art of Styling Sentences	Roberta Walker, Assistant Professor, English, Robert M. Esch, Associate Professor, English, Wadell	2.75	3.3%/ book/ author
College Reading and Study Skill	Nancy Wood, Tutorial Services Director	9.00	8%
Study of Life 1	John R. Bristol, Associate Professor, Biology, Charles E. Freeman, Associate Professor, Biology	5.00	1.5%

3824

The University of Texas at El Paso Textbooks and Other Materials Prescribed for the Use of Students - Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

Title	Author	Retail Price		
Study of Life II	John R. Bristol, Associate Professor, Biology, Charles E. Freeman, Associate Professo Biology, Richard D. Worthingto Associate Professor, Biology	-	15%	
Laboratory Manual for General Microbiology	Curtis Eklund, Professor, Biology, Lankford	7.20	None	
Functional Biology Techniques	John R. Bristol, Associate Professor, Biology, Charles E. Freeman, Associate Professor, Biology, Curtis Eklund, Professor, Biology	3.75	None	
Experiments in General Chemistry	Joseph W. Scruggs, Assistant Professor, Chemistry, Keith H. Pannell, Professor, Chemistry	3.75	25%	
Lab Exercises in Earth Science	Revised by Charles J. Stuart, Assistant Professor, Geology, William C. Cornell, Associate Professor, Geology	10,00	18.75%	
Physical Measurements (First Time)	Clarence H. Cooper, Associate Professor, Physics, Eugene A. Dean, Associate Professor, Physics	8.00 (approxi- mate figure	10% s)	

,

CONTRACTS AND CRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11 - 12, 1981

1. Agency:
 Agreement No.:

Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

 Agency: Agreement No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigators:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Material Sciences Corporation Consulting Agreement, Amendment Letter, dated February 4, 1981 Diffusion Coating of Steel from a Lead Bath Ray Guard, Ph.D. None February 1, 1981 through April 30, 1981 June 1, 1980 through April 30, 1981 Amendment provides for a no-cost extension of research from January 31, 1981 to April 30, 1981. E1 Paso

Monsanto Textiles Company Consulting Agreement, dated April 1, 1981 Field and Modeling Studies of Land Disposal of Cadium-Laden Industrial Wastewater Sludge Anthony J. Tarquin, Ph.D. Vulli Gupta, Ph.D. \$20,451 April 1, 1981 through May 1, 1982 April 1, 1981 through May 1, 1982 Support of research for services of consultation with and assistance in the development of field and modeling studies El Paso

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11 - 12, 1981

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

Texas Energy and Natural Resources

1. Agency:

Advisory Council Contract No.: 0968 Project Title: Texas Energy Extension Service Principal Investigator: Kenneth S. Edwards, Ph.D. New Funds: \$67,000 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 Support of a program which will connect Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: small scale energy users with practical and available energy conservation opportunities EL Paso County of Expenditure: 2. Agency: University of New Mexico Purchase Order No. 805135, Modification Subcontract No.: Project Title: A Study of the Energy Consumed by Coin-**Operated** Dryers Principal Investigator: John A. Whitacre, M.S. New Funds: None Current Budget Period; September 1, 1980 through October 31, 1980 Total Project Period: January 15, 1980 through October 31, 1980 Description: Modification authorizes a no-cost extension of research from August 31, 1980 to October 31, 1980. El Paso County of Expenditure: 3. Agency: Texas Commission on the Arts Contract No.: Contract for Services, dated December 12, 1980 Project Title: Texas Reading Circuit Principal Investigator: Lester A. Standiford, Ph.D. New Funds: \$2,750 University Contribution: \$250 Other Universities' Contribution: \$2,500 Current Budget Period: December 12, 1980 through May 31, 1981 December 12, 1980 through May 31, 1981 Total Project Period: Description: Support of a program which enables UTEP to host readers County of Expenditure: El Paso

The University of Texas at El Paso Contracts and Grants - State and Local Government Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

4. Agency: Subcontract No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

5. Agency:

Agreement No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Texas A & M Research Foundation L800173, Amendment No. 3 Management Information System for the City of El Paso W. C. Johnson, Ph.D. \$5,466 January 1, 1981 through May 31, 1981 February 15, 1979 through May 31, 1981 Supplemental support of research and extension of period of performance from December 31, 1980 El Paso Texas College and University System, Coordinating Board Award Agreement (Project No. 81-850-424)

Texas Statewide Corrections Intern Program Joseph B. Graves, Ph.D. \$4,500 January 12, 1981 through May 29, 1981 January 12, 1981 through May 29, 1981 Support for an internship program which enables qualified students to receive support for internship in correctional institutions, and receive course credit E1 Paso

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11 - 12, 1981

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

2. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigators:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

3. Agency:

Basic Agreement No.: Project Title:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

National Aeronautics and Space Administration, Lyndon B. Johnson Space Center NSG 9062, Supplement Number 4 Occurrence and Mineral Chemistry of High Pressure Phases, Potrillo Basalt, South Central New Mexico Jerry M. Hoffer, Ph.D. None June 1, 1981 through May 31, 1982 June 1, 1978 through May 31, 1982 The purpose of this Supplement is to authorize a no-cost extension from May 31, 1981 to May 31, 1982. El Paso Department of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service, Division of Research Resources 1 SO3 RR03222-01 NSS Minority High School Student Research Apprentice Program Donald E. Moss, Ph.D. John R. Bristol, Ph.D. \$4,500 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 Support of research which will provide meaningful experience in studies related to biomedical sciences to three minority high school students El Paso Department of the Army, Fort Bliss, Texas Procurement Division, DIO DABT51-81-C-0001, Modification No. P00001 Basic Agreement for Off-Duty Academic Instruction

Instruction None October 1, 1980 until terminated October 1, 1980 until terminated Modification includes services previously performed under Basic Agreement No. DABT51-81-C-0002, effective March 1, 1981. El Paso

829

The University of Texas at El Paso Contracts and Grants - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

4. Agency:

Basic Agreement No.: Project Title:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

 Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

 Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:

> New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

> County of Expenditure:

 Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:

> New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Department of the Army, Fort Bliss, Texas Procurement Division, DIO DABT51-81-G-0002, Modification No. P00001 Basic Agreement for Off-Duty Academic Instruction None October 1, 1980 through February 28, 1981 October 1, 1980 through February 28, 1981 Modification terminates Agreement effective March 1, 1981. El Paso National Science Foundation INT-8026468 Group Travel for U. S. Participants in the 4th International Symposium on Novel Aromatic Compounds; Jerusalem, Israel; August 30 - September 4, 1981 William C. Herndon, Ph.D. \$6,000 April 1, 1981 through October 31, 1981 April 1, 1981 through October 31, 1981 For group travel to enable U. S. chemists to take part in the Fourth International Symposium El Paso Veterans Administration, Regional Office v349v-3590 Private Individual Reader Services for Veteran Students

\$4.00 per hour February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1982 February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1982 Provides for \$4.00 per hour for private individual reader services to veteran students pursuing a course of instruction under Chapter 31, Title 38, U. S. Code E1 Paso

Veterans Administration, Regional Office V349V-3588 Private Individual Tutoring for Veteran Students \$5.00 per hour February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1982 February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1982 Provides for \$5.00 per hour for private individual tutoring to veteran students pursuing a course of instruction under Chapter 31, Title 38, U. S. Code El Paso

# 2830

í

The University of Texas at El Paso Contracts and Grants - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

8. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds Awarded: New Funds Obligated: University Contribution: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

National Endowment for the Humanities CN-20011 Challenge Grant Program Wilma Wirt, M.A. \$15,000 \$3,000 \$45,000 October 1, 1979 through June 30, 1981 October 1, 1979 through June 30, 1984 Support for program to generate funds to be used for KTEP Radio Station's fund raising, partial support of position, publications, and to develop an annual cash revenue to be used on a planned basis E1 Paso

County of Expenditure:

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO Amendments to 1980-81 Operating Budget June 11-12,1981

### EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL

#### GENERAL ADMINISTRATION AND STUDENT SERVICES

### OFFICE OF THE BUSINESS MANAGER

Changes in Status:

1. Change the title of Elmo M. Cavin, Jr. from Interim Vice President for Business Affairs to Assistant Vice President for Business Affairs effective December 1, 1980. There will be no change in his annual salary of \$34,500.00. (RBC 173)

## ADMISSIONS AND RECORDS

Salary\_Rate Increases:

2. Transfer, promote and increase the annual salary of Thomas M. Chism from Director of Special Services in the Office of Student Affairs at an annual salary of \$21,756.00 to Director of Special Academic Services in the Office of Admissions and Records at an annual salary of \$25,000.00 effective February 1, 1981. Unused salaries in the amount of \$12,075.00 will be lapsed from the Office of Student Affairs to Unallocated Salaries - Other, and necessary funds in the amount of \$14,583.00 will be transferred from Unallocated Salaries - Other to the Office of Admissions and Records. (RBC 210)

FINANCIAL AID AND SCHOLARSHIP OFFICE

Salary Rate Increases:

3. Increase the annual rate of Ricardo V. Aranda as Director from \$18,761.00 to \$19,800.00 effective March 1, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$519.48 will be transferred from Unallocated Salaries - Other to the department. (RBC 221)

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION .

#### COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

BUSINESS

### Appointments:

4. Reappoint Wade J. Hartrick as Professor Emeritus ( $\frac{1}{4}$  time) at a nine-months rate of \$22,900.00 effective January 16, 1981 for the Spring Semester. Necessary funds in the amount of \$2,862.00 will be transferred from Unallocated Salaries - Faculty to the department. (RBC 201)

5. Reappoint Robert W. Heider (non-tenure) as Lecturer ( $\frac{1}{2}$  time) in the department of Business and Lecturer ( $\frac{1}{2}$  time) in the department of Economics and Finance at a nine-months rate of \$12,000.00 effective January 16, 1981 for the Spring Semester. Necessary funds in the amount of \$3,000.00 will be transferred from Special Parttime Lecturers to the department of Business and in the amount of \$3,000.00 transferred from Special Part-time Lecturers to the department of Economics and Finance. (RBC 202)

# COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION AND SUPERVISION Resignations and Leaves:

6. Accept the resignation of Frank X. Trujillo (non-tenure) as Assistant Professor (full-time) at a nine-months rate of \$18,950.00 effective January 15, 1981. Unused salaries in the amount of \$9,475.00 will be lapsed from the department to Unallocated Salaries - Faculty. (RBC 204) RESIDENT INSTRUCTION (CONT.)

### COLLEGE OF EDUCATION (CONT.)

### EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY AND GUIDANCE

Resignations and Leaves:

7. Grant a leave of absence to Jack P. Landrum (tenure) as Assistant Professor (full-time) for the 1981 Spring Semester at a nine-months rate of \$16,850.00. Unused salaries in the amount of \$8,425.00 will be lapsed from the department to Unallocated Salaries - Faculty. (RBC 205)

### COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Appointments:

8. Reappointment Ralph M. Coleman (non-tenure) as Lecturer (1/3 time) at a ninemonths rate of \$21,000.00 effective January 16, 1981 for the Spring Semester. Necessary funds in the amount of \$800.00 will be transferred from Special Parttime Lecturers, Academic Departments to the department. (RBC 200) <u>VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS</u> Transfer of Funds:

9. Amount of transfer: \$13,000.00

From:	Metallurgical Engineering - Equipment	
To:	Civil Engineering - Equipment	\$3,000.00
	Electrical Engineering - Wages	3,000.00
	Mechanical and Industrial Engineering - Equipment	3,000.00
	Office of the Dean - Equipment	4,000.00

Transfer between appropriation to utilize excess funds needed in other areas within the College of Engineering. (RBC 212)

COLLEGE OF NURSING

### NURSING

Resignations and Leaves:

10. Grant a leave of absence to Cecilia R. Lediger (tenure) as Associate Professor at a nine-months rate of \$25,487.00 effective March 9, 1981. It is unknown at this time when Ms. Lediger will return. Unused salaries in the amount of \$7,723.42 will be lapsed from the department to Unallocated Salaries - Faculty. (RBC 208)

COLLEGE OF SCIENCE

### BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

Appointments:

11. Reappoint Larry P. Jones (tenure) as Assistant Professor ( $\frac{1}{2}$  time) at a ninemonths rate of \$22,100.00 effective January 16, 1981 for the Spring Semester. Necessary funds in the amount of \$5,525.00 will be transferred from Unallocated Salaries - Faculty to the department. (RBC 209)

SUMMER SESSION BUDGET Transfer of Funds:

12. Amount of Transfer: \$1,798,863.00

From:	Faculty Salaries	\$1,526,916.00
	S. B. 1 Salary Increases	83,261.00
	Unallocated Salaries - Faculty	28,686.00
	Special Part-time Instructors	160,000.00
To:	Summer Session	

To provide the necessary additional funds needed to implement the 1981 Summer Session Budget. (RBC 228)

1981 Summer Session Budget (Elements of Institutional Cost)

# Source of Funds:

Summer Session Appropriation in 1980-81 Budget	
Faculty Salaries (Page 101)	\$1,526,916
Add: Transfer from Unallocated Salaries - Faculty	28,686
Transfer from Special Part-time Instructors	160,000
Transfer from S. B. l Appropriation for Salary Increases	83,261
(RBC #228)	\$1,798,863

# 1981 Summer Session Budget

# RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

•

Faculty Salaries	<u>\$1,798,863</u>
------------------	--------------------

.

# EL PASO, TEXAS

# 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

GOLINEE OF NUSINESS ADMINISTRATION       \$ 59,598         Accounting       129,568         Business       54,155         Total College of Business Administration       \$ 243,821         COLINCE OF EDUCATION       \$ 130,765         Curriculum and Instruction       \$ 130,765         Educational Administration and Supervision       22,682         Total College of Education       6,312         Total College of Education       \$ 300,753         Mechanical and Industrial Engineering       \$ 48,109         Stational Administration       \$ 300,753         Metallurgical Engineering       \$ 161,763         College of Engineering       \$ 161,763         College of Engineering       \$ 26,687         Art       \$ 26,687         Criminal Justice Program       \$ 26,687         Criminal Justice Program       \$ 26,687         Metallurgical Engineering <td< th=""><th></th><th><b>0834</b></th></td<>		<b>0834</b>
1981 SUMMER SESSION FUDCET         SIDENT INSTRUCTION         COLLEGE OF NUSINESS ADMINISTRATION         Accounting         Signed Colspan="2">Signed Colspan="2">Colspan="2"         Colspan="2">Colspan="2"         Colspan="2"         Colspan="2" </th <th>THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO</th> <th></th>	THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO	
SIDENT INSTRUCTION         COLLEGE OF RUSINESS ADMINISTRATION         Accounting       129,968         Economics and Pinance       54,155         Total College of Business Administration       5243,827         Control of Provide and Instruction       5243,827         Control of Provide and Instruction       5130,785         Educational Administration and Supervision       70,972         Educational Provide Education       66,312         Total College of Education       5300,753         College of Education       5300,753         College of Education       5300,753         College of Education       54,155         Machanical Engineering       448,109         College of Engineering       54,155         Machanical and Industrial Engineering       54,155         Machanical and Spaceh       57,553         Machanical and Spaceh       59,698         College of Engineering       5161,761         College of Liberal ARTS       52,6627         Art       59,491         Inguistics       74,762         Mastery       59,491         Inguistics       74,762         Mastery       59,491         Inguistics       75,002         <	EL PASO, TEXAS	
GOLINEE OF NUSINESS ADMINISTRATION       \$ 59,598         Accounting       129,568         Business       54,155         Total College of Business Administration       \$ 243,821         COLINCE OF EDUCATION       \$ 130,765         Curriculum and Instruction       \$ 130,765         Educational Administration and Supervision       22,682         Total College of Education       6,312         Total College of Education       \$ 300,753         Mechanical and Industrial Engineering       \$ 48,109         Stational Administration       \$ 300,753         Metallurgical Engineering       \$ 161,763         College of Engineering       \$ 161,763         College of Engineering       \$ 26,687         Art       \$ 26,687         Criminal Justice Program       \$ 26,687         Criminal Justice Program       \$ 26,687         Metallurgical Engineering <td< td=""><td>1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET</td><td></td></td<>	1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET	
GOLINEE OF NUSINESS ADMINISTRATION       \$ 59,598         Accounting       129,568         Business       54,155         Total College of Business Administration       \$ 243,821         COLINCE OF EDUCATION       \$ 130,765         Curriculum and Instruction       \$ 130,765         Educational Administration and Supervision       22,682         Total College of Education       6,312         Total College of Education       \$ 300,753         Mechanical and Industrial Engineering       \$ 48,109         Stational Administration       \$ 300,753         Metallurgical Engineering       \$ 161,763         College of Engineering       \$ 161,763         College of Engineering       \$ 26,687         Art       \$ 26,687         Criminal Justice Program       \$ 26,687         Criminal Justice Program       \$ 26,687         Metallurgical Engineering <td< td=""><td></td><td></td></td<>		
Accounting       \$ 59,698         Business       129,966         Economics and Finance       54,155         Total College of Business Administration       \$ 243,821         COLLECE OF EDUCATION       \$ 130,785         Curiculum and instruction       \$ 243,821         College of Education       \$ 243,821         College of Education       \$ 32,682         Educational Administration and Supervision       \$ 262,622         Educational Administration       \$ 300,753         College of Education       \$ 300,753         College of Education       \$ 300,753         College of Education       \$ 300,753         College of Engineering       \$ 48,109         Electrical Engineering       \$ 21,844         Total College of Engineering       \$ 161,761         College of Liberal Arts       \$ 26,687         Art       \$ 26,687         Crisinal Justice Prograx       \$ 163,762	ESIDENT INSTRUCTION	
Business       129,968         Economics and Pinance       54,155         Total College of Business Administration       \$ 243,821         COLLECE OF EDUCATION       \$ 130,785         Educational Administration and Supervision       \$ 243,821         Couristicuum and Instruction       \$ 130,785         Educational Psychology and Guidance       70,974         Health and Physical Education       \$ 300,753         Coll.ECE OF ENCINPERINC       \$ 48,109         Coll.ECE OF Encinvering       \$ 48,109         Electrical Engineering       \$ 48,109         Electrical Engineering       \$ 48,109         Electrical Engineering       \$ 161,761         Coll.ECE OF Encinvering       \$ 21,844         Total College of Engineering       \$ 161,761         College of Engineering       \$ 161,761         College of Engineering       \$ 26,687         Total College of Engineering       \$ 26,687         Criminal Justice Program       \$ 26,687         Criminal Justice Program       \$ 26,687         Inguistics       \$ 9,491         Inguistics       \$ 18,128         Modern Languages       \$ 9,491         Inguistics       \$ 18,128         Modern Languages       \$ 693,773		\$ 59,698
Total College of Business Administration       \$ 243,821         COLLECE OF EDUCATION Curriculum and Instruction       \$ 130,785         Educational Administration and Supervision       32,682         Educational Administration and Supervision       32,682         Educational Psychology and Guidance       70,974         Health and Physical Education       \$ 300,753         CollEGE OF ENCINPERING       \$ 48,109         Civil Engineering       \$ 48,109         Electrical Engineering       \$ 48,109         Electrical Engineering       \$ 161,761         CollEGE OF Engineering       \$ 26,687         Drama and Speech       \$ 161,761         Drama and Speech       \$ 161,761         Uninguistics       \$ 161,761         Modern Languages       \$ 3,940	Business	129,968
COLLECE OF EDUCATION\$ 130,785CURTIGUIUM and Instruction32,682Educational Psychology and Guidance70,974Health and Physical Education66,312Total College of Education5 300,753COLLECE OF ENCINEERING\$ 48,109Civil Engineering\$ 48,109Electrical and Industrial Engineering\$ 48,109Electrical and Industrial Engineering\$ 161,753Metallurgical Engineering\$ 161,753CollEGE OF Engineering\$ 161,754CollEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS\$ 26,687Art\$ 26,687Criminal Justice Program\$ 161,761Drama and Speech\$ 160,005Inguish\$ 160,005Hinguistics\$ 34,855Mase Communication\$ 18,506Ophical Science\$ 73,593Sociology and Anthropology\$ 73,963Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 663,771CollEGE OF NURSING\$ 67,702Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 663,771College of Science\$ 55,028Chemistry\$ 663,771College of Liberal Arts\$ 663,771College of Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry\$ 663,771College of Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry\$ 663,771College of Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry\$ 663,771College of Scien	Economics and Finance	54,135
Curriculum and Instruction\$ 130,785Educational Adwinistration and Supervision32,682Educational Psychology and Guidance70,974Health and Physical Education66,312Total College of Education\$ 300,753COLLECE OF ENCINEERING\$ 48,109Civil Engineering\$ 48,109Electrical Engineering\$ 48,109Metallurgical Engineering\$ 161,761College of Engineering\$ 161,761College of Engineering\$ 161,761College of Engineering\$ 161,761College of Engineering\$ 26,687Total College of Engineering\$ 26,687Total College of Engineering\$ 26,687Chinal Justice Program\$ 26,687Drama and Speech\$ 26,687Linglish\$ 160,005History\$ 34,975Undern Languages\$ 33,944Philosophy\$ 33,944Political Science\$ 693,777College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777College of Science\$ 5,028Charlestry\$ 66,010College of Sciences\$ 66,010College of Sciences\$ 66,010College of Sciences\$ 66,010College of Sciences\$ 55,028Charlestry\$ 55,028Charlestry\$ 55,028College of Sciences\$ 58,702College of Sciences <td>Total College of Business Administration</td> <td>\$ 243,821</td>	Total College of Business Administration	\$ 243,821
Educational Administration and Supervision32.662Educational Psychology and Guidance70.974Health and Physical Education66.312Total College of Education\$ 300.753COLLECE OF ENCINEERING\$ 48.109Civil Engineering\$ 7.553Mechanical and Industrial Engineering\$ 161.761Metallurgical Engineering\$ 161.761College of Engineering\$ 26.687Criminal Justice Program\$ 26.687Criminal Justice Program\$ 26.687Unguistics\$ 34.855Mass Communication\$ 34.855Music\$ 38.506Philosophy\$ 7.9708Poiltical Science\$ 4.723College of Liberal Arts\$ 693.777College of Liberal Arts\$ 693.777College of Liberal Arts\$ 693.777College of Sciences\$ 48.001College of Sciences\$ 67.702College of Liberal Arts\$ 693.777College of Sciences\$ 55.028College of Sciences\$ 67.702College of Sciences\$ 68.702College of Sciences\$ 68.702		
Educational Psychology and Guidance70,674Health and Physical Education66,312Total College of Education\$ 300,753COLLECE OF ENGINEERING\$ 48,109Civil Engineering\$ 48,109Electrical Engineering\$ 48,109Electrical Engineering\$ 161,753Mechanical and Industrial Engineering\$ 161,761CollEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS\$ 26,687CollEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS\$ 26,687Art\$ 26,687Criminal Justice Program\$ 161,761Engineering\$ 161,761CollEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS\$ 26,687Art\$ 26,687Criminal Justice Program\$ 161,761Engineering\$ 161,751Engineering\$ 26,687Nasic\$ 26,687History\$ 9,491Linguistics\$ 38,506Music\$ 39,491Political Science\$ 73,964Yotal College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777CollEGE OF SCIENCE\$ 55,028Biological Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry\$ 673,777CollEGE OF SCIENCE\$ 55,028Biological Sciences\$ 65,028Chemistry\$ 67,702College of Sciences\$ 55,028College of Sciences\$ 55,028College of Sciences\$ 55,028College of Sciences\$ 58,702College of Sciences\$ 58,702College of Sciences\$ 331,043		
Realth and Physical Education       66,312         Total College of Education       \$ 300,753         COLLECE OF ENCINEERING       \$ 48,109         Civil Engineering       57,553         Mechanical and Industrial Engineering       34,255         Metallurgical Engineering       \$ 161,761         College of Engineering       \$ 161,761         Inguistics       \$ 26,687         Mast Communication       \$ 48,901         Inguistics       \$ 34,822         Mase Communication       \$ 48,901         Inguistics       \$ 34,925         Music       \$ 693,777         Sociology and Anthropology       \$ 55,024         Total College		
Total College of Education\$ 300,753COLLECE OF ENGINEERING\$ 48,109Civil Engineering\$ 48,109Electrical Engineering\$ 7,553Mechanical and Industrial Engineering\$ 161,761College of Engineering\$ 161,761College of Engineering\$ 26,687Criminal Justice Program\$ 26,687Criminal Justice Program\$ 26,687Drama and Speech\$ 26,687English\$ 161,761Mass Communication\$ 18,218Mass Communication\$ 18,128Political Science\$ 7,708Sociology and Anthropology\$ 23,941College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777College of Liberal Arts\$ 55,028College of Sciences\$ 58,702<		66,312
COLLECE OF ENGINEERING\$ 48,109Civil Engineering57,553Mechanical and Industrial Engineering34,255Metallurgical Engineering21,844Total College of Engineering5 161,761COLLECE OF LIBERAL ARTS5 26,687Art5 26,687Art5 26,687Criminal Justice Program45,951English160,005History18,142Undern Languages75,706Music74,742Psychology74,742Psychology and Anthropology73,964Total College of Sciences5 55,028Contect of Sciences6 67,702Contect of Sciences6 693,777Total College of Science5 331,045		\$ 300,753
Civil Engineering\$ 44,109Electrical Engineering34,255Metallurgical Engineering21,844Total College of Engineering\$ 161,761COLLECE OF LIBERAL ARTS\$ 26,687Art\$ 26,687Criminal Justice Program45,951Drama and Speech50,005History\$ 161,761Linguistics\$ 36,872Mass Communication18,142Polltical Science75,708Philosophy23,941Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777Collece OF NURSING\$ 55,028Collece OF NURSING\$ 55,028College of Science\$ 55,028Charter Science\$ 55,028College of Science\$ 61,133Geological Sciences\$ 61,33College of Science\$ 55,028Charter Science\$ 55,028<		
Electrical Engineering57,553Mechanical and Industrial Engineering34,255Metallurgical Engineering21,844Total College of Engineering3161,761161,761COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS\$Art\$Criminal Justice Program18,218Drama and Speech160,005Hinguistics34,875Mass Communication18,147Music34,875Political Science75,763Sociology and Anthropology23,944Total College of Liberal Arts\$693,777693,777COLLEGE OF NURSING\$College of Liberal Acts\$Biological Sciences\$Chemistry61,133Geological Sciences64,133Geological Sciences48,010Idathematical Sciences64,133Goolicel Sciences63,700Total College of Science\$State Sciences\$State Sciences <td></td> <td></td>		
Metallurgical Engineering21,844Total College of Engineering\$ 161,761COLLEGF. OF LIBERAL ARTS\$ 26,687Art\$ 26,687Criminal Justice Program\$ 26,687Drama and Speech\$ 26,687Linglish\$ 160,005History\$ 160,005Mass Communication\$ 18,147Modern Languages\$ 38,506Philosophy\$ 23,941Political Science\$ 43,542Sociology and Anthropology\$ 693,777COLLEGE OF NURSING\$ 67,702College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777College of Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry\$ 55,028Chemistry\$ 67,702College of Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry\$ 67,702Total College of Sciences\$ 55,028Charles of Sciences\$ 55,028Sciongical Sciences\$ 55,028Charles of Sciences\$ 58,702Charles of Science\$ 58,702Charles of Science <td>Electrical Engineering</td> <td>57,553</td>	Electrical Engineering	57,553
Total College of Engineering\$ 161,761CollEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS\$ 26,687Art18,218Drama and Speech43,951English160,005History34,875Mass Communication18,147Modern Languages33,506Philosophy23,944Political Science73,964Sociology and Anthropology73,964Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 667,702CollEGE OF SCIENCE\$ 55,028Biological Sciences\$ 67,702College of Sciences\$ 67,702College of Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry61,133Geological Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry61,135Goldgical Sciences5 55,028Chemistry55,028Sociological Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry61,135Geological Sciences\$ 55,028Statical Sciences\$ 58,702Statical Sciences\$ 58,702Statical Sciences\$ 58,702<		
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS\$ 26,687Art18,218Drama and Speech45,951English160,005History59,491Linguistics34,875Mass Communication18,147Modern Languages75,708Music23,941Political Science74,742Sociology and Anthropology73,964Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777COLLEGE OF SCIENCE\$ 55,028Biological Sciences46,010Matteratical Sciences46,010College of Sciences46,010College of Sciences55,028Sociolegy and Anthropology55,028College of Sciences67,701College of Sciences55,028Sociolegical Sciences67,702Total College of Sciences\$ 55,028College of Sciences\$ 55,028Sociological Sciences\$ 55,028College of Sciences\$ 55,028Statu College of Sciences\$ 531,045Statu College of Science\$ 331,045Statu College of Science\$ 331,045Statu College of Science\$ 331,045Statu College of Science\$ 331,045Statu College of Science\$ 331,045		
Art       \$ 26,687         Criminal Justice Program       45,951         Drama and Speech       160,005         English       160,005         History       59,491         Linguistics       34,875         Mass Communication       18,147         Modern Languages       75,708         Music       33,506         Philosophy       23,941         Political Science       74,742         Psychology       73,964         Total College of Liberal Arts       \$ 663,777         College of Sciences       64,133         Geological Sciences       64,135         Physics       55,028         Total College of Sciences       48,010         Total College of Science       \$ 331,043	Total College of Engineering	<u> २ (01,/01</u>
Criminal Justice Program18,218Drama and Speech45,951English160,005History59,491Linguistics34,825Mass Communication18,147Modern Languages75,708Music33,506Philosophy23,941Folitical Science74,742Sociology and Anthropology73,964Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777COLLEGE OF SCIENCE\$ 55,028Biological Sciences48,010Mathematical Sciences48,010Mathematical Sciences55,704Cotal College of Science5 55,028Sociology and Anthropology5 55,028Chemistry61,135College of Sciences5 55,028Chemistry55,028Charles Sciences\$ 55,028Sociological Sciences\$ 55,028Sociological Sciences\$ 55,028Charles Sciences\$ 55,028Sociological Sciences\$ 55,028Sociological Sciences\$ 55,028Sociological Sciences\$ 55,028Sociological Sciences\$ 55,028Sociological Sciences\$ 58,702Sociological Sciences\$ 58,702Sociological Sciences\$ 58,702Sociological Science\$ 331,045Sociological Science\$ 331,045Sociological Science\$ 331,045Sociological Science\$ 331,045Sociological Science\$ 331,045Sociological Science\$ 331,045Sociological Science\$		6 96 207
Drama and Speech45,951English160,005History59,491Linguistics34,875Mass Communication18,147Modern Languages75,708Music38,506Philosophy23,941Political Science74,742Fsychology43,542Sociology and Anthropology73,964Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777COLLEGE OF SCIENCE\$ 55,028Biological Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry61,133Geological Sciences48,010Mathematical Sciences5 55,028Chal College of Science\$ 331,045		
English160,005History34,875Mass Communication18,147Modern Languages18,147Modern Languages38,506Philosophy23,941Political Science74,742Psychology43,542Sociology and Anthropology73,964Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777COLLEGE OF SCIENCE\$ 55,028Biological Sciences48,010Charlerstry61,139Geological Sciences48,010Mathematical Sciences58,702Total College of Science\$ 331,045		45,951
Linguistics34,875Mass Communication18,147Modern Languages75,708Music38,506Philosophy23,941Political Science74,742Psychology43,542Sociology and Anthropology73,964Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777COLLECE OF NURSING\$ 67,701COLLECE OF SCIENCE\$ 55,028Biological Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry61,135Geological Sciences48,010Mathematical Sciences100,167Physics58,704Total College of Science\$ 331,045	English	160,005
Mass Communication18,147Modern Languages75,708Music38,506Philosophy23,941Political Science74,742Psychology43,542Sociology and Anthropology73,964Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777COLLEGE OF NURSING\$ 67,702COLLEGE OF SCIENCE\$ 55,028Biological Sciences\$ 67,702Chemistry61,139Geological Sciences48,010Mathematical Sciences108,167Physics53,704		
Modern Languages75,708Music38,506Philosophy23,941Political Science74,742Psychology43,542Sociology and Anthropology73,964Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777COLLEGE OF NURSING\$ 67,703COLLEGE OF SCIENCE\$ 55,028Biological Sciences\$ 61,135Geological Sciences48,010Mathematical Sciences\$ 55,028Physics58,704Total College of Science\$ 331,045		
Music38,506Philosophy23,941Political Science74,742Psychology43,542Sociology and Anthropology73,964Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777COLLEGE OF NURSING\$ 67,703COLLEGE OF SCIENCE\$ 55,028Biological Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry61,139Geological Sciences48,010Mathematical Sciences100,167Star58,704Total College of Science\$ 331,045		-
Philosophy23,941Political Science74,742Psychology43,542Sociology and Anthropology73,964Total College of Liberal Arts9 693,777COLLEGE OF NURSING3 67,703COLLEGE OF SCIENCE8 55,028Biological Sciences61,135Chemistry61,135Geological Sciences48,010Mathematical Sciences108,167Physics58,704Total College of Science\$ 331,045		38,506
Psychology       43,542         Sociology and Anthropology       73,964         Total College of Liberal Arts       \$ 693,777         COLLEGE OF NURSING       \$ 67,703         COLLEGE OF SCIENCE       \$ 55,028         Biological Sciences       \$ 55,028         Chemistry       61,139         Geological Sciences       48,010         Mathematical Sciences       58,704         Total College of Science       \$ 331,045		23,941
Sociology and Anthropology73,964Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777COLLEGE OF NURSING\$ 67,703COLLEGE OF SCIENCE\$ 55,028Biological Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry61,139Geological Sciences48,010Mathematical Sciences58,704Physics58,704Total College of Science\$ 331,045		74,742
Total College of Liberal Arts\$ 693,777COLLEGE OF NURSING\$ 67,703COLLEGE OF SCIENCE\$ 67,703Biological Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry61,139Geological Sciences48,010Mathematical Sciences108,167Physics58,704Total College of Science\$ 331,045		
COLLEGE OF NURSING         \$ 67,703           COLLEGE OF SCIENCE         \$ 55,028           Biological Sciences         \$ 55,028           Chemistry         61,139           Geological Sciences         48,010           Mathematical Sciences         108,167           Physics         58,702           Total College of Science         \$ 331,045	Sociology and Anthropology	73,964
COLLEGE OF SCIENCEBiological Sciences\$ 55,028Chemistry61,139Geological Sciences48,010Mathematical Sciences108,167Physics58,704Total College of Science\$ 331,045	Tutal College of Liberal Arts	<u>\$ 693,777</u>
Biological Sciences       \$ 55,028         Chemistry       61,139         Geological Sciences       48,010         Mathematical Sciences       108,167         Physics       58,702         Total College of Science       \$ 331,045	COLLEGE OF NURSING	<u>\$ 67,703</u>
Biological Sciences       \$ 55,028         Chemistry       61,139         Geological Sciences       48,010         Mathematical Sciences       108,167         Physics       58,704         Total College of Science       \$ 331,045	COLLEGE OF SCIENCE	
Geological Sciences         48,010           Mathematical Sciences         108,167           Physics         58,702           Total College of Science         \$ 331,045	Biological Sciences	,
Mathematical Sciences         108,167           Physics         58,702           Total College of Science         \$ 331,045		61,139
Physics         58,704           Total College of Science         \$ 331,045		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		58,704
	Total College of Science	\$ 331,049
	TAL 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET	\$1,798,863
	EP-17	
EP-17		
EP-17		
EP-17		

.

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO

# EL PASO, TEXAS

# 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

Supple- mental Data	Item No.	Department - Title - Name	e	Apj Per:		Percent Of Time	1980-81 Academic Rate	1981 Summer Amount
				<u> </u>		•		······
		COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMIN	IST	RATIO	V			
		Accounting						
		Professor 0010						<b>5 10</b> 37 B
	1.	Fred W. Norwood	m		8-31	100	\$ 36,785	\$ 12,262
	2.	John G. Pate,Jr	Т	7-16	8-31	100	32,634	5,439
		Associate Professor	002	0				
	3.	Walter C. Austin,Jr			7-15	100	27,957	4,660
	4.	F. Brigg Flores	Т		7-15	100	28,377	4,730
			~~~					
	r.	Assistant Professor O			0 11	100	00 107	<b>3</b> 075
	5.	Sharron R. Hoffmans	т		8-31	100	22,124	7,375
	6. 7.	Camille Koehler	m		8-31	100	23,648	7,883
	8.	Anne L. Leahey	Т	6-01		100	19,549	3,258
	o. 9.	Frank A. Mayne	т		8-31	100 100	22,492	3,749 2,661
	9.	Roy D. Saleme	T	7-10	8-31	100	21,966	3,661
	10.	Lecturers 0050		6-01	8-31			6,681
								\$ 59,698
		D						
		<u>Business</u> Professor 0010						
	11.							
	18.	Lawrence P. Blanchard	Т	6.01	8-31	100	07 050	9,284
	12.	Lola B. Dawkins	T		8-31	100	27,852 28,010	9,284
	12.	Everett G, Dillman	т Т		7-15	100	28,010	4,668
	14.	John R. Foster	ι Τ		8-31	100	32,897	10,966
	15.	Edward Y. George	Ť		8-31	50	29,901	4,984
	1.21	Dunary II COLE	1	0 01	0 51	50	27,701	+,704
		Associate Professor	002	0				
	16.	William B. Martin,						
		Jr.	Т	6-01	8-31	100	24,752	8,251
	17.	Glenn L. Palmore	Т		8-31	100	27,169	9,056
	18.	David B. Stephens	Т	6-01	8-31	100	24,384	8,128
		Assistant Professor	003	0				
	19.	Gertrude W. Dawson	T		8-31	100	23,963	3,994
	20.	David M. Dougherty	-		8-31	100	22,807	7,602
	21.	Donald K. Freeland	Т		8-31	100	19,812	6,604
	22.	Arthur S. Gifford	Ť		8-31	100	23,595	7,865
	23.	Ronald E. Milliman	-		7-15	100	23,438	3,906
	24.	I. Thomas Sheppard	Т		8-31	100	22,860	7,620
	25.	George C. Tompkins	Ť		8-31	100	18,971	3,162
	26.	Charles D. Wieters	-		7-15	100	23,858	3,976
	27.	Mary J. Whistler			8-31	100	23,753	3,959
		Instructor 0040		e 01	a ••	100	13 073	F 0.F.C
	28.	Leonard Chochrek		6-D1	8-31	100	17,867	5,956

Supple- mental Data	Item _No.	<u>Department - Title - Name</u>	e	Ap <u>p</u> Peri		Percent Of <u>Time</u>	1980-81 Academic <u>Rate</u>	1981 Summer Amount
		Business (Cont.)						
		Lecturer 0050						
	29.	Edward W. Fredericks				50	\$ 12,612	\$ 1,051
	30. 31.	Charles M.Fruithaud] John K. Hawley			8-31 8-31	50 50	18,078 12,612	3,013 2,102
	32.	Donna M. Watkins			7-15	100	14,294	2,102
	33.				8-31	50	12,612	2,102
								<u>\$ 129,968</u>
		Economics and Finance						
		Professor 0010						
	34.	Paul E. Ferlon			8-31	100	29,954	9,985
	35.	Dilmus D. James	T	6-01	7-15	1.00	27,957	4,660
			0020		<b></b>			
	36. 27	Michael Brand			7~15	100	21,231	3,539
	37. 38.	Philip Duriez David A. Schauer			8-31 8-31	100 100	27,432 22,439	9,144 7,480
	39.	Robert D. Tollen			8-31	100	25,645	8,548
					v	- • •	23,013	0,010
	10		0030		0 01	100	17 0/7	- AFC
	40. 41.	Joseph M. Brocato Elba K. Brown			8-31 8-31	100 100	17,867 19,602	5,956 3,267
	41.	EIDA K. BIOWN		7-10	0~31	100	19,002	5,207
	42.	Lecturers 0050		6-01	8-31			1,576
								\$ 54,155
		Total College of Business	Adm	inist	ratio	n		<u>\$ 243,821</u>
		COLLEGE OF EDUCATION						
		Curriculum and Instructi	<u>ion</u>					
	1.0	Professor 0010	т	C 01	0 01	100	20 000	10 200
	43. 44.	Richard W. Burns Eldon E. Ekwall			8-31 8-31	100 100	30,900 27,905	10,300 9,302
	45.	Norma G. Hernandez			7-15	100	31,630	5,272
	-				8-31	50	- ,	2,636
	46.	Joc L. Klingstedt			7-15	100	27,274	4,546
	47.	James L. Milson			8-31	100	27,799	9,266
	48.	Wilmar G. Wagner	T	6-01	8-31	100	28,535	9,512
			0020					
60 617	49.	Mary L. Aho			8-31	100	23,280	7,760
\$3,617	50.	Stanley E. Ball Educational Admini		/-16	8-31	100	21,704	3,617
		stration and Super						
1,809		vision		6-01	7-15	50		
\$5,426		Total Salary						
	51.	Seth J. Edwards			8-31	100	21,441	7,147
	52.	Daniel A. Kies			8-31	100	22,334	7,445
	53.	John P. Scarbrough	Ύ	6-01	8-31	100	25,908	8,636
			0030					
	54.	Dennis J. Bixler-		~ ~·	0	160	10 003	× + + +
	55.	Marquez Volmo I. Davrie			8-31 7-15	100	19,391	6,464 2,794
	55. 56.	Velma L. Davis Jorge A. Descamps			7-15 8-31	100 100	16,764 24,016	2,794 8,005
\$3,066	57.	Elva M. Duran			8~31	100	18,393	3,066
		Educational Psycho					102.0	
3,066		and Guidance		6~01	7-15	100		
<u>\$6,132</u>		Total Salary						

Supple- mental Data	Item No.	<u>Department - Title - Nam</u>		Appt. eriod	Percent Of Time	1980-81 Academic <u>Rate</u>	1981 Summer Amount
		Curriculum and Instruct	ion (C	ont,)			
				(Cont.)			
	58.	Hannah B. Selig		01 8-31	100	\$ 17,762	\$ 5,921
		Lecturer 0050					
	59.	Maria S. Rivas	6-	01 8-31	100	18,288	6,096
	60.	Teaching Assistants O	571 6-	01 8-31			<u>13,000</u> <u>\$ 130,785</u>
		Educational Administrat	ion an	d			
		Supervision					
			011	<u>.</u>			1 000
	61.	William G. Barber	6-	01 8-31	50	25,800	4,300
		Associate Professor	0020				
\$1,809	62.	Stanley E. Ball		01 7-15	50	21,704	1,809
-		Curriculum and				-	
3,617		Instruction	7-	16 8-31	100		
<u>\$5,426</u>	()	Total Salary		<u></u>	100	20 115	0 373
	63. 64.	Cary D. Brooks Noeline L. Kelly		01 8-31 01 8-31	100 100	28,115 24,699	9,372 8,233
	04.	MOETHIC I. REATY	1 0	01 () 51	100	24,077	09200
		Lecturer 0050					
	65.	Konald J. Barber	6-	01 7-15	50	13,453	1,121
	66.	Phy11is Benson		01 8-31	50	13,453	2,242
	67.	Roy Buckmaster		16 8-31	50	13,453	1,121
	68.	Bonnie Fairall		16 8-31	50	13,453	1,121
	69.	James Mancill		16 8-31	50	13,453	1,121
	70.	Ronald McLeod		16 8-31	50	13,453	1,121
	71.	John Uxer	6-	01 7-15	50	13,453	$\frac{1,121}{\$}$
							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		Educational Psychology					
		and Guidance					
	72.	Professor 0010 Everett E. Davis	m (	01 8-31	100	25 0/7	0 250
	73.	James F. Day		01 8 - 31	100 100	25,067 26,748	8,356
	74.	Luiz F. Natalicio		01 8 - 31	100	26,381	8,916 8,794
	75.	Carl Walker		01 8-31	100	26,118	8,706
						,	~,
			0020				
	76.	Bonnie S. Brooks		01 8-31	100	25,330	8,443
	77.	Jimmy R. Walker	T 6-	01 8-31	100	26,433	8,811
		Assistant Professor	0030				
\$3,066	78.	Elva M. Duran		01 7-15	100	18,393	3,066
		Curriculum and					
3,066		Instruction	7-	16 8-31	100		
<u>\$6,132</u>	70	Total Salary		<b>A1 A B1</b>		10.000	~
	79.	Lawrence S. Hamilton	on 6-	01 8-31	100	19,339	6,446
		Lecturer 0050					
	80.	Lewis S. Aptekar	6-	01 7-15	50	18,388	1,532
	81.	Janis I. Cavin	6-	01 8-31	50	15,765	2,628
	82.	Teaching Assistants 0	571 4	01 9-21			F 076
	021	reaching Assistants U	-0 110	01 0-31			$\frac{5,276}{\$}$
							<u> </u>

Supple- mental 	Item _No.	<u>Department - Title - Name</u>	Appt. Period	Percent Of Time	1980-81 Academic <u>Rate</u>	1981 Summer Amount
		Health and Physical Educa	tion			
		Professor 0010	<u></u>			
	83.		6-01 7-1	5 100	\$ 27,957	\$ 4,660
			7-16 8-3			2,330
	84.	William H. Harris T			28,272	9,424
	85.	James G. Mason T	6-01 8-3	1 100	31,530	10,510
		Associate Professor 00	20			
	86.		6-01 8-3	1 100	24,752	8,251
	87.	Brian J. Kelly T			27,642	9,214
	88.	John R. Poteet T	6-01 8-3	1 100	22,439	7,480
		Assistant Professor 00	30			
	89.	Florence L. Glardon T		5 100	20,915	3,486
	90.	Mona H. Loper I	6-01 8-3	1 100	19,339	6,446
		Lecturer 0050				
	91.	Lecturer 0050 Margaret LeMone	7-16 8-3	1 50	10,931	911
			,		,	<i></i>
	92.	Academic Specialists	6-01 8-3	1		3,600
						<u>\$ 66,312</u>
		Total College of Education				<u>\$ 300,753</u>
		COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING				
		Civil Engineering				
	93.	Professor 0010	6-01 7-1	5 67	22 266	2 603
	94.	Herbert H.Bartel,Jr T Vulli L. Gupta	0-01 /-1	5 67	32,266	3,603
	240	(Visiting)	7-16 8-3	1 75	31,163	3,895
	95.	Paul C. Hassler, Jr. T			26,013	8,671
	96.	Andrew D. Jones I			32,844	10,948
		Anna data Dar farmana (00	20			
	97.		20 7-16 8-3	1 67	25 645	2 964
	98.	David B. Rozendal T			25,645 27,957	2,864
	99.		6-01 $7-1$		30,112	3,122 3,363
	100.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	6-01 8-3		20,968	4,683
	1000.		0-01 0-5	1 07	20,900	91000
		Assistant Professor 00	30			
	101.	Braja M. Das	6-01 8-3	1. 67	24,016	5,364
		Teaching Assistant 057	1			
	102.	Larbi-Cherif Said	6-01 7-1	5 62	8,250	853
	102.	Daibt Oncitt Main	7-16 8-3		0,200	743
			, 10 0 5	* 27		\$ 48,109
		Electrical Engineering Professor 0010				
	103.	Joseph H.Pierluissi T	6-01 8-3	1 33	28,693	2 166
	105.	Stephen Riter T			20,095 39,019	3,156 13,006
						10,000
40		Associate Professor 00				
\$2,503	105.		6-01 8-3	1 33	22,755	2,503
2,541		Mathematical Sciences	6-01 7-13	5 67		
1,896		SCIENCUS	7-16 8-3			
\$6,940		Total Salary	, 10 0-J.	+		

Supple- mental Data	Item <u>No.</u>	<u>Department - Title - Name</u>	Appt. Period	Percent Of Time	1980-81 Academic Rate	1981 Summer Amount
		Electrical Engineering (C	ont			
			20 (Cont)			
	106.	Yu-Cheng Liu T		44	\$ 25,224	\$ 3,700
	107.	Samir H. Manoli	6-01 8-31	100	25,224	8,408
	108.	Carlos McDonald T		33	26,748	2,942
	109.	Darrel C. Schroder T		33	28,010	3,081
		Assistant Professor 00	30			
\$2,306	110.	Rex E. Fox T		33	20,968	2,306
1 600		Mathematical		<i>2</i> <b>-</b>		
$\frac{4,683}{66,000}$		Sciences	6-01 8-31	67		
<u>\$6,989</u>	T 1 1	Total Salary	( 01 0 0)	2.2	01 771	0 005
	111. 112.	Ken Tomiyama David H. Williams	6-01 8-31	33 44	21,231 22,019	2,335
	112.	DAVIG A. WIJIIAMS	6-01 8-31	44	22,019	3,229
		Lecturer 0050				
	113.	Miguel Izquierdo	6-01 8-31	33	25,406	2,795
	114.	Teaching Assistants 057	1 6-01 8-31			10,092
						\$ 57,553
		Mechanical and Industrial				
		Engineering				
		Professor 0010				
	115.	Jack A. Dowdy T	6-01 8-31	50	31,215	5,203
	116.	John M. Levosky T			32,214	3,597
	117.	John A.Whitacre, Jr. T		50	30,900	2,575
					-	-
			20			
	118.	William L.Craver, Jr T		100	28,956	9,652
	119.	Thomas J. McLean T		100	27,274	4,546
			7-16 8-31	33		1,500
		Assistant Professor 00	30			
	120.	Po-Wen Hu	6-01 8-31	100	21,546	7,182
					,	\$ 34,255
		Matallurgianl Engineering				
		Metallurgical Engineering Professor 0010				
	121.	Ray W. Guard T	7-16 8-31	100	32,897	5,483
			, 10 0 91	100	22,027	5,465
		Associate Professor 00	20			
	122.	Walter R. Roser T	7-16 8-31	100	28,325	4,721
	123.	Stephen W. Stafford T	6-01 8-31	50	23,490	3,915
		Assistant Professor 00	30			
	124.	Walter W. Fisher	6-01 8-31	100	23,175	7.725
						\$ 21,844
		Total College of Engineerin	œ			\$ 1 <u>61,761</u>
		<b>-</b>	6			<u>Y 101,704</u>
		COLLECE OF LIBERAL ARTS				
		Art				
	195	Professor 0010 Rebert L Massaur T	6 61 7 16	100	55 Lon	1 107
	125.	Robert J. Massey T	6-01 7-15	100	26,433	4,406

Supple- mental Data	Item No.	Donartwort Title News	App		Percent Of	1980-81 Academic	1981 Summer
Data	<u></u>	<u>Department - Title - Name</u>	Peri	<u></u>	<u> </u>	Rate	Amount
		<u>Art (Cont.)</u> Associate Professor 002	0				
	126.	John C. Arnold T	6-01	7-15	100	\$ 22,492	\$ 3,749
	127.	Sally M. Bishop T	6-01	7-15	100	22,177	3,696
	128.	Willette M. Munz T	6-01	8-31	100	23,490	7,830
		Instructor 0040					
	129.	Lois Fichner-Rathus	7–16	8-31	100	14,714	2,452
		Lecturer 0050					
	130.	Narca H. Duncan	6-01	8-31	100	13,663	<u>4,554</u> \$ 26,687
		Criminal Justice Professor 0010			- 0		
\$ 5,062	131.	Joseph B. Graves T	6-01		50	30,374	5,062
<u>5,062</u> \$10,124		Political Science Total Salary	6-01	8-31	50		
		Assistant Professor 002					
	132.	Michael M. Ban	6-01		100	19,024	3,171
	133.	Ernest A. Guinn, Jr. T			100	22,334	3,722
	134.	Sue Mahan	7-16		100	17,079	2,847
	135.	Robert B. Murillo	6-01	/+15	100	20,495	$\frac{3,416}{\$ 18,218}$
		Drama and Speech Professor 0010					
	136.	Robert M. Leech T	6-01	7-15	100	31,951	5,325
	137.	Gifford W. Wingate T	6-01	7-15	100	27,116	4,519
		Associate Professor 002	0				
	138.	Charles L.Etheridge T	6-01	8-31	50	22,860	3,810
	139.	Joseph A. Perozzi T	6-01		100	27,905	9,302
		Assistant Professor 003	0				
	140.		6-01	7-15	100	20,390	3,398
	141.	Roy T. Gentry	6-01		100	18,498	3,083
	142.	James H. Tucker T	7-16		100	20,863	3,477
		Instructor 0040					
	143.	Carlin F. Hageman	7-16	8-31	100	15,923	2,654
	144.	Joyce L. Harris	6-01	831	100	14,714	4,905
		Lecturer 0050					
	145.	James E. Eastman	6-01	7-15	100	12,612	2,102
	146.	Lecturers 0050	6-01	8-31			2,000
	147.	Teaching Assistants 0571	6-01	8-31			1,376 \$_45,951
		English					
		Professor 0010					
	148.	Robert N.Burlingame T	6-01		100	28,272	4,712
	149.	Lurline H. Coltharp T	7-16		100	28,693	4,782
	150.	James M. Day T	6-01	8-31	100	27,274	9,091
	151.	James Hall	<b>.</b>		1.5.5		
	150	(Visiting)	7-16		100	18,000	3,000
	152.	Joseph L. Leach T	6-01		100	29,218	4,870
	153.	Ray Small T	601	7-12	50	31,741	2,645

Supple- mental Data	Item No.	Department - Title - Name	Appt. Period	Percent Of Time	1980-81 Academic _ Rate	1981 Summer Amount
						-
		English (Cont.) Professor 0010 (Cont.)				
	154.	Professor 0010 (Cont.) Tony J. Stafford T	7-16 8-31	100	\$ 26,959	\$ 4,493
	155.	John O. West T	6-01 7-15	100	28,850	4,808
	+JJ.	John C. West J.	0-01 /-13	100	20,000	4,000
		Associate Professor 002				
	156.	Robert T. Bledsoe T	6-01 7-15	100	23,385	3,898
	157.	Robert M. Esch T	7-16 8-31	50	21,756	1,813
	158.	Philip J. Gallagher T	6-01 7-15	100	22,492	3,749
	159.	Mimi R. Gladstein T	7-16 8-31	100	22,334	3,722
	160.	James K. Mortenson T	7-16 8-31	100	24,752	4,125
	161.	Joan H. Quarm T	6-01 7-15	100	23,858	3,976
	162.	Lester A.Standiford T	7-16 8-31	50	22,282	1,857
		Assistant Professor 001	30			
	163.	Tommy J. Boley T	7-16 8-31	100	21,178	3,530
	164.	John R. Dick T	6-01 7-15	50	20,285	1,690
	165.	Frances A. Ehmann T	6-01 7-15	100	20,127	3,355
	166.	Billie W. Etheridge T	6-01 8-31	100	21,809	7,270
	167.	Willard P. Gingerich	7-16 8-31	100	20,390	3,398
	168.	Lawrence J. Johnson T	6-01 8-31	100	22,544	7,515
	169.	Stephen Justice T	6-01 8-31	100	18,866	6,289
	170.	Paula L. Kiska T	7-16 8-31	100	20,653	3,442
	171.	Maureen A. Potts T	7-16 8-31	100	20,075	3,346
	172.	James J. Ragan	6-01 7-15	100	18,603	3,101
	173.	Michael W. Shurgot	6-01 7-15	100	17,237	2,873
	174.	Carlene A. Walker T		100	21,231	3,539
	175.	Dorothy J. White T	6-01 7-15	100	17,762	2,960
		Lecturer 0050				
	176.	Martha L. Broaddus	6-01 7-15	100	13,558	2,260
	177.	Patricia Burlingame	6-01 7-15	100	13,558	2,260
	178.	Feroza Jussawalla	6-01 7-15	100	12,612	2,102
	179.	Dorothy A. Leach	6-01 7-15	100	13,558	2,260
	180.	Carolyn O'Hearn	7-16 8-31	100	12,612	2,102
	181.	Ruth Vise	7~16 8-31	100	13,033	2,172
	182.	Lecturers 0050	6-01 8-31			33,000
	-0		0 01 0 51			\$ 160,005
		History Brack and a collo				
	183.	Professor 0010	4-01 7 15	100	01 741	E 000
	184.	Kenneth K. Bailey T	6-01 7-15	100	31,741	5,290
	184.	Wayne E. Fuller T Yasuhide Kawashima T	6-01 7-15 6-01 7-15	50 100	32,739	2,728
	186.	Oliver H. Knight T	7-16 8-31	100	24,909	4,152
	187.	John H. McNeely T	7-16 8-31	100	28,693 23,017	4,782 3,836
	188.	Kenneth B. Shover T	6-01 8-31	100	29,901	9,967
						-
	189.	Associate Professor 002		100	12 200	4 000
	190.	Kenton J. Clymer T John K. Creighton T	7-16 8-31 6-01 7-15	100 100	23,280	3,880
	190.	Oscar J. Martinez T	6-01 7-15	50	22,807	3,801
	191.	Ellery S. Schalk T	6-01 8-31	100	22,650 21,493	3,775 3,582
	- •	-			,	-,
	100	Assistant Professor 00			<b>1 ∧</b> → − ·	<u> </u>
	193.	John M. Broaddus, Jr T		100	19,024	3,171
	194.	David A. Hackett T	6-01 7-15	100	21,704	3,617
	195. 196.	Nicholas P. Hayes Eugene E. Kuzirian T	7-16 8-31 6-01 7-15	100 100	20,390	3,398
	170.	sugene p. Kuzirian l	0-01 /-13	100	21,073	$\frac{3,512}{\$59,491}$
						<u>\$ 59,491</u>

Supple- mental Data	Item No.	Department - Title - Name	Appt. Period	Percent Of Time	1980-81 Academic Rate	1981 Summer Amount	
				=	<b>_</b> _	<b></b>	
		Linguistics Professor 0010					
	197.		6-01 7-15	100	\$ 27,169	\$ 4,528	
	198.	Raymond E. Past T	6-01 7-15	100	30,427	5,071	
		Associate Professor 002	٥				
	199,	Eleanor G. Cotton T	7-16 8-31	100	20,180	3,363	
	200.	Charles G. Elerick T	6-01 8-31	100	22,702	7,567	
		Assistant Professor 003	0				
	201.	Jon E. Amastae	6-01 7-15	100	17,867	2,978	
			7-16 8-31	50		1,489	
	202.	Charles F. Springstead T	7-16 8-31	100	18,761	3,127	
		opringstean 1	7-10 0-J1	100	10,701	5,127	
	203.	Instructors 0040	6-01 8-31			4,000	
	204.	Teaching Assistants 0571	6-01 8-31			2,752	
		2				\$ 34,875	
		Mass Communication					
		Associate Professor 002	:0				
	205.	Francisco J. Lewels,			0.5 . 6 . 6 . 6		
	206,	Jr. T George E. Whitehouse	7-16 8-31 7-16 8-31	100 100	25,382 23,122	4,230 3,854	
	200,	George 1, whitehouse	7 10 0 51	100	2.7, (22	3,034	
		Assistant Professor 003					
	207. 208.	Bruce Berman Wilma P. Wirt T	6-01 7-15 6-01 8-31	100 50	17,342 21,073	2,890	
	200.		0-01 8-3t	00	21,073	3,512	
		Instructor 0040					
	209.	Thomas R. Berg	6-01 7-15	100	16,501	2,750	
		Lecturer 0050					
	210.	Gary Conwell	6-01 7-15	50	10,931	911	
						<u>\$ 18,147</u>	
		Modern Languages					
		Professor 0010					
	211.	William M. Russell T	6-01 7-15	100	28,483	4,747	
		Associate Professor 002	0				
	212.	Albert I.Bagby, Jr. T	7-16 8-31	100	26,854	4,476	
	213.	Joan H. Bornscheuer T	7-16 8-31	100	27,064	4,511	
	214.	Ralph W. Ewton, Jr. T	6-01 7-15	100	26,538	4,423	
	215.	Arturo P. Perez T	6-01 7-15	100	24,436	4,073	
	216.	Robert L. Tappan T	6-01 7-15	100	23,438	3,906	
		Assistant Professor 003	0				
	217.	Ricardo D. Aguilar	7-16 8-31	100	19,969	3,328	
	218.	Adelfo Aldana	6-01 7-15	100	18,498	3,083	
	219.	Armando Armengol	7-16 8-31	100	18,498	3,083	
	220.	Cloria C.Astiazaran T	6-01 7-15	100	18,498	3,083	
	221.	Jack S. Bailey T	7-16 8-31	100	20,337	3,390	
	222.	JoAnn H. Bailey	6-01 7-15	50	17,605	1,467	
	223.	Sandra S. Beyer T	6-01 7-15	100	21,126	3,521	
	224.	Fred M. Brewer T	6-01 7-15	100	19,129	3,188	
	225.	Ana M. deNavar T	6-01 7-15	100	17,079	2,847	
	226.	Richard R. Ford T	7-16 8-31	100	21,493	3,582	

Supple- mental	Item		Appt.	Percent Of	1980-81 Academic	1981 Summer
<u>Data</u>	<u>No.</u>	Department - Title - Name	Period	<u> </u>	Rate	Amount
		Modern Languages (Cont.)				
			0 (Cont.)			
	227.	Fernando N. Garcia T	7-16 8-31	100	\$ 19,969	\$ 3,328
	228.	Frederick J. Kluck T	6-01 7-15	100	19,234	3,206
	229.	Richard L. Landy T	7-16 8-31	100	17,973	2,996
	230.	Fermin Rodriguez T	. –	100	21,493	3,582
	231.	Emma G. Scruggs T	6-01 7-15	100	18,288	3,048
	232.	Richard V. Teschner	7-16 8-31	50	19,076	1,590
		Lecturer 0050				
	233.		7-16 8-31	50	15,000	1,250
						\$ 75,708
		Music				
		Professor 0010				
	234.	Olav E. Eidbo T	6-01 7-15	50	26,013	2,168
	235.	Richard E.Henderson T	6-01 7-15	100	29,796	4,966
			7-16 8-31	50		2,483
		Associate Professor 002	0			
	236.	Hugh F. Cardon T	6-01 7-15	50	22,755	1,896
	237.	Arryl S. Paul T	6-01 7-15	50	22,860	1,905
	238.	Charles R. Stanley T	6-01 7-15	75	21,546	2,693
				-	, .	,
		Assistant Professor 003		4.4.4		
	239.	Ingeborg R. Heuser T		100	19,076	3,179
	240.	Ronald A. Hufstader	7-16 8-31	100	18,761	3,127
	241.	Gene R. Lewis T	6-01 7-15	75	22,702	2,838
	242.	Neil D. Pennington T	6-01 7-15	100	18,551	3,092
		Instructor 0040				
	243.	Thomas L. Allen	6-01 7-15	50	17,605	1,467
	244.	Earle C. King, Jr.	7-16 8-31	100	16,974	2,829
	245.	Robert C. Walshe	6-01 7-15	50	14,189	1,182
	246.	Lisa G. Woodul	7-16 8-31	50	18,340	1,528
		Lecturer 0050				
	247.	Cayle Gibson	7-16 8-31	100	12,612	2,102
	248.	Ernest Tolentino	6-01 7-15	50	12,612	1,051
						\$ 38,506
		Philosophy				
		Professor 0010				
	249.		6-01 7-15	100	30,847	5,141
			7-16 8-31	50	ŕ	2,571
	250.	David L. Hall T	6-01 8-31	100	27,274	9,091
		Associate Professor 002	0			
	251.	Willaim C. Springer T		100	24,541	4,090
					- ,,,,,,	· ,
		Lecturer 0050				
	252.	Ernesto E. Briones,				
		.Jr.	6-01 7-15	100	18,288	$\frac{3,048}{\$ 23,941}$
						<u>\$ 23,941</u>
		Political Science				
	_	Professor 0010				
A E ACA	253.	Kenneth E. Beasley T	6-01 8-31	50	37,101	6,184
\$ 5,062	254.	Joseph B. Graves T	6-01 8-31	50	30,374	5,062
5 062		Criminal Justice	6-01 8-31	50		
<u>    5,062</u> \$10,124		Program Total Salary	0-01 0~31	JU.		
7 - 0 9 4 - 7		TOTAL OBIALY				

Supple- mental Data	Item <u>No.</u>	<u>Department - Title - Nam</u>	e	App <u>Peri</u>		Percent Of Time	1980-81 Academíc <u>Rate</u>	Sı	981 mmer nount
		Political Science (Cont							
		Professor 0010 (Cont							
	255.	Z. Anthony							
		Kruszewski	Т	7-16	8-31	100	\$ 28,535	\$	4,756
	256.	Melvin P. Straus	Т	6-01	7-15	100	27,589		4,598
		Andread and Declaration	002	^					
	257.	Associate Professor Charles R. Bath	T	6-0 <b>1</b>	7.15	100	26,328		4,388
	258.	James W. Lamare	Ť	6-01		50	23,122		1,927
	2 3 3 3	James Mi Landle	-	7-16		100	20,100		3,854
	259.	Howard D. Neighbor	T	7-16		100	24,436		4,073
	260.	Robert L, Peterson	T	6-01		100	25,855		4,309
	261.	Thomas J. Price	ŕ	6-01		100	23,175		3,863
				_					
	262	Assistant Professor	003		- 1-	100	16 916		0 000
	262.	Lee M. Allen		6-01 7-16		100	16,816		2,803
	263.	Nolan J. Argyle		6-01		50 100	18,288		1,401 3,048
	203.	MOTAN 5. AIGUIE		7-16		50	10,200		1,524
	264.	John A. Hovel, Jr.	T	6-01		100	17,867		2,978
	2041	oom nover, or.		7-16		50	17,007		1,489
	265.	Kathleen A. Staudt		6-01		100	19,497		6,499
	266.	Roberto Villarreal	Т	6-01		100	20,968		3,495
	_		_	7-16		50	- ,		1,747
	267.	Robert H. Webking		6-01		100	16,816		2,803
		, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		7-16	8-31	50			1,401
	070	Lecturer 0050		<	- 1-	100	15 5/0		0 510
	268.	David E. Whiteomb		6-01	7-15	100	15,240	\$	2,540
								<u> </u>	14,746
		Psychology							
		Professor 0010							
	269.	Edmund B. Coleman	Т	7-16		100	31,636		5,273
	270.	James V. Devine	Т	6-01		50	28,535		4,756
	271.	Judith P. Goggin	Т	6-01		50	29,744		2,479
	272.	Philip Himelstein	$\mathbf{T}$	6-01	7-15	100	32,161		5,360
		Associate Professor	002	'n ′					
	273.	Guido A. Barrientos			7-15	100	22,071		3,679
	274.	Gerald R. Miller		7-16		100	23,280		3,880
	275.	Randolph H.	-						
		Whitworth	Т	6-01	8-31	100	27,379		9,126
				_					
	071	Assistant Professor	003			100	00 007		0.000
	276.	Harmon M. Hosch	T	6-01	<i>i</i> =15	100	20,337		3,390
		Lecturer 0050							
	277.	Stephan F. Sands		6-01	7-15	100	16,291		2,715
							-		-
	278.	Teaching Assistants (	)571	6-01	8-31			<u> </u>	2,884
								ş	43,542
		Sociology and Anthropol	.027						
		Professor 0010	- <u>oj</u>	-					
	279.	Julius Rivera	T	6-01	7-15	100	32,371		5,395
	280.	Ellwyn R. Stoddard	Т	6-01		100	31,110		5,185

Supple- mental Data	ltem No.	Department - Title - Name	Appt. Period	Percent Of Time	1980-81 Academic	1981 Summer Amount	
Data	<u>NO.</u>	Department - IILIE - Name	reriou	<u>_(Ime</u>	Rate	Amount	
		Sociology and Anthropology Associate Professor 002					
	281.	Rex E. Gerald T	6-01 8-31	50	\$ 22,912	\$ 3,819	
	282.	Paul W. Goodman T	6-01 7-15	100	23,333	3,889	
					23,000	5,005	
	<b></b>	Assistant Professor 003					
	283.	Irving R. Brown T	6-01 7-15	100	22,80 <b>7</b>	3,801	
	284.	Howard C. Daudistel,		100	00 <b>7</b> 55	- 505	
	00r	Jr. T	6-01 8-31	100	22,755	7,585	
	285.	Michael S. Foster	6-01 7-15	100	17,342	2,890	
	286.	John J. Hedderson	7-16 8-31	100	18,918	3,153	
	287.	James W. Russell	6-01 7-15	100	18,761	3,127	
	288.	*	7-16 8-31	100	19,707	3,285	
	289.	Gloria A. Young	7-16 8-31	100	16,974	2,829	
	_	Lecturer 0050					
	290.	Susan L. Moses	7-16 8-31	100	15,765	2,628	
	291.	Samuel M. Nunez	6-01 8-31	50	15,765	2,628	
	292.	Felipe Peralta	6-01 8-31	100	18,393	6,131	
	293.	Mary Romero	6-01 7-15	100	18,393	3,066	
			7-16 8-31	50		1,533	
	294.	Albert Rosenberg	6-01 7-15	100	15,765	2,628	
	295.	Nathan Zirl	7-16 8-31	100	19,969	3,328	
	296.	Lecturers 0050	6-01 8-31			5,000	
	297.	Teaching Assistants 0571	6-01 8-31			2,064	
						<u>\$ 73,964</u>	
		Total College of Liberal Art	s			<u>\$ 693,777</u>	
		COLLEGE OF NURSING					
		Nursing					
		Associate Professor 002	'n				
	298.	Elizabeth Bregg	6-01 7-15	100	23,648	3,941	
	299.	Dorothy F. Corona T	6-01 8-31	100	28,483	9,494	
	300.	John M. Lantz	7-16 8-31	100	22,681	3,780	
	301.	Marlenc H. Weitzel T	6-01 7-15	50	29,061	2,422	
	302.	Intiche H. Weibser 1	0 01 / 10	50	27,001	<i>c</i> , <i>ic</i> .	
		(Visiting)	7-16 8-31	50	18,000	1,500	
		Assistant Professor 003	0				
	303.		6-01 7-15	100	22,071	3,679	
			7-16 8-31	50		1,839	
	304.	Mary H. Castillo	7-16 8-31	100	19,654	3,276	
	305.	Elizabeth M. Davis	7-16 8-31	100	19,286	3,214	
	306.	Pearl I. Gardner T	6-01 7-15	100	19,339	3,223	
	307.	Barbara B. Groves T	7-16 8-31	100	22,071	3,679	
	308.	Carol L. Niedermeyer	6-01 8-31	100	16,554	5,518	
	309.	Sharon L. Pontius T		100	20,600	3,433	
	2021		7-16 8-31	50	20,000	1,717	
	310.	Marta L. Reeder	6-01 7-15	100	19,969	3,328	
		Marca In Accur	G G1 (~1)	***	1.2.5.9.9.9.9	59520	
		Instructor 0040					
	311.	Maria R. Alvarez	6-01 7-15	100	16,764	2,794	
	312.	Linda Budan	6-01 7-15	100	15,900	2,650	

Supple- mental Data	mental Item		Appt. Period	Percent Of Time	1980-81 Academic Rate	1981 Summer Amount	
		Nursing (Cont.)					
	212	Assistant Instructor 00		100	6 17 030	0 5 34 3	
	313.	Clara D. Rice	6-01 8-31	100	\$ 16,028	\$ 5,343	
		Lecturer 0050					
	314.	Lillian M. Bristol	6-01 7-15	50 70	12,612	1,051	
	315.	Robert W. Havey	7-16 8-31	50	21,861	<u>1,822</u> \$ 67,703	
						<u>.                                    </u>	
		Total College of Nursing				\$ 67,703	
		COLLEGE OF SCIENCE					
		Biological Sciences					
		Professor 0010					
	316.	Curtis E. Eklund T	6-01 8-31	67	25,908	5,786	
	317.	Gordon W.Robertstad T	6-01 8-31	100	30,059	10,020	
		Associate Professor 0020					
	318.	John R. Bristol T		50	27,326	4,554	
	319.	Charles E.	U GI U UI	50	-,,	• • • • • •	
		Freeman, Jr, T	6-01 7-15	100	22,807	3,801	
	320.	Jerry D. Hunter T	7-16 8-31	67	23,122	2,582	
	321.	Richard D.		100	<b>01 750</b>	( ) ) -	
		Worthington T	6-01 7-15	100	24,752	4,125	
		Assistant Professor 003	n				
	322.	Larry P. Jones T	6-01 8-31	67	23,227	5,187	
	323.	Keith A. Redetzke T	6-01 7-15	83	22,177	3,068	
	324.	William H. Reid T	6-01 7-15	100	22,860	3,810	
		T					
	325.	Lecturer 0050 Carl S. Lieb	7-16 8-31	100	15,000	2,500	
	326.	Richard A. Smartt	7-16 8-31	100	16,291	2,715	
	520.		• • • • •			- ,	
	327.	Teaching Assistants 0571	6-01 8-31			6,880	
						\$ 55,028	
		The surface server					
		Chemistry Professor 0010					
	328.	Harold E. Alexander T	6-01 7-15	100	27,642	4,607	
	329.	Michael P. Eastman T	6-01 7-15	100	28,167	4,695	
	330.	William C. Herndon T	6-01 8-31	100	35,524	11,841	
	331.	Leonard S. Levitt T	6-01 7-15	100	28,062	4,677	
	332.	Cyril Parkanyi T	7-16 8-31	100	33,054	5,509	
		Associate Professor 002	0				
	333.	Willaim R.	•				
		Cabaness, Jr. T	6-01 7-15	100	24,541	4,090	
	334.	Marion L. Elizey, Jr T	7-16 8-31	100	25,960	4,327	
	335.	Winston D. Lloyd T	7-16 8-31	100	25,382	4,230	
		Assistant Professor 003	0				
	336.	Cheng A. Chang	6-01 8-31	100	18,918	6,306	
	337.	Joseph W. Scruggs T		100	20,863	3,477	
			( A				
	338.	Teaching Assistants 0571	6-01 8-31			7,380	
						<u>\$ 61,139</u>	

Supple- mental	)tem Mr	Dependencest - Title Nome		App		Percent Of Time	1980-81 Academic Rate	1981 Summer Amount
Data	No.	<u>Department - Title - Name</u>		Peri	00		Nale	
		<u>Geological Sciences</u> Professor 0010						
	339.	Donald M.	-	< 01	0 31	100	¢ 00 017	¢ 10.072
	24.0		T	6-01 7-16		100 50	\$ 30,217 28,010	\$ 10,072 2,334
	340. 341.		T T	6-01		100	27,799	4,633
	J41.	David V. Lenone	т	7-16		100	21,100	1,544
	342.	Earl M. Lovejoy	т		7–15	100	27,432	4,572
	540.	1011 IN 1010JOY	+		7-31	100		1,524
	343.	Robert H. Schmidt	Т		7-15	50	27,064	2,255
		Associate Professor 0	02(	0				
	344.			6-01	7-15	100	25,487	4,248
				7-16	7-31	100		1,416
		And the factor of the factor of the	20					
	345.	Assistant Professor 00 William J. Lloyd	00	6-01	7-15	50	19,497	1,625
	346,	Richard A. Marston		0-01	1-15	20	17,477	1,010
	540,	(Visiting)		7-16	8-31	100	18,918	3,153
	347.	Nicholas E. Pingitor	e,				+ - ,	
		Jr.		6-01	7-15	50	22,071	1,839
	348.	Charles J. Stuart		6-01	8-31	50	21,126	3,521
	349.	Teaching Assistants 05	571	6-01	8-31			<u>5,274</u> \$ 48,010
		Mathematical Sciences						
		Professor 0010						
	350.	Delmar L. Boyer	т	6-01	7-15	100	26,906	4,484
		<b>v</b>			8-31	50		2,242
	351.	William J. Leahey	Т		7-15	100	31,110	5,185
	352.	James E. Nymann		7-16		100	27,116	4,519
	353.	Eugene F. Schuster	Т	6-01	8-31	100	31,110	10,370
		Associate Professor 0	02(	0				
	354.		Т		8-31	100	23,490	3,915
\$2,541	355.		T		7-15	67	22,755	2,541
1,896				7-16	8-31	50		1,896
		Electrical						
<u>2,503</u> \$6,940		Engineering Tatal Salary		6-01	8-31	33		
<del>40, 940</del>	356.	Total Salary Joe A. Guthrie	т	7-16	8-31	100	24,646	4,108
	357.		Ŧ		7-15	100	26,801	4,467
			-		8-31	50	23,002	2,233
	358. 359.	Ralph A. Liguori Vilappakkam K.	Т		8-31	100	22,807	7,602
			т	6-01	7-15	100	24,068	4,011
	360.	Frederick B.Strauss			7-15	100	25,435	4,239
		Assistant Professor 0	030	า				
	361.		,05( Т	-	7-15	33	20,705	1,139
			T		8-31	83	20,705	2,864
\$4,683	362.	Rex E. Fox	Т		8-31	67	20,968	4,683
		Electrical					-	F
2,306		Engineering		6-01	8-31	33		
\$6,989	360	Total Salary						
	363.	Michael Gelfond (Visiting)		7-14	0_01	100	10 010	3 159
	364.	0	Т		8-31 7-15	100 100	18,918 22,334	3,153 3,722

Supple- mental Data	Item No.	<u> Department - Title - Name</u>	App Per:	pt. iod	Percent Of Time	1980-81 Academic <u>Rate</u>	1981 Summer Amount
Mathematical Sciences (Cont.)							
		Assistant Professor 003		-			
	365.	Jule A. Hansen T		7-15 8-31	100 50	\$ 18,813	\$
	366.	Lawrence Huntley T	7-16	8-31	100	18,498	3,083
	367.	Kennith W. Lopp T	6-01	7-15	100	21,441	3,574
	368.	Vladick A. Miculka T	6-01	7-15	100	18,971	3,162
			7-16	8-31	50		1,581
	369.	Jesus R. Provencio T	6-01	7-15	100	20,231	3,372
			7-16	8-31	50		1,686
	370.	Teaching Assistants 057	1 6-01	8-31			<u>9,632</u> \$ 108,167
		Physics Professor 0010					
	371.	Thomas G. Barnes T	6-01	8-31	100	26,696	8,899
	372.	Max C. Bolen T		7-15	100	27,169	4,528
	373.	Donald E. Bowen T		8-31	100	34,946	11,649
	374.	Rufus E. Bruce T		8-31	50	30,112	5,019
	375.	Clarence S. Cook T		8-31	100	34,184	5,697
	376.	Robert G. McIntyre T		7-15	50	22,282	1,857
		Associate Professor 00	20				
	377.	Michael H. Blue T	7-16	8-31	100	22,492	3,749
	378.	Clarence H. Cooper T	6-01	8-31	100	25,382	8,461
	379.	Eugene A. Dean T	6-01	8–31	50	27,116	4,519
	380.	Teaching Assistants 057	1 6-01	8-31			<u>4,326</u> \$ 58,704
		Total College of Science					\$ 331,048
		TOTAL 1981 SUMMER SESSION BU	UDGET				<u>\$1,798,863</u>

.

## PHYSICAL PLANT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

### GENERAL SERVICES

Appointments:

13. Appoint Joseph C. Rodriguez as Director of Physical Plant at an annual rate of \$27,300.00 effective March 1, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$13,650.00 will be transferred from Unallocated Salaries - Other to the department. (RBC 224)

### Salary Rate Increases:

14. Promote and increase the annual rate of William R. Obenour from Assistant Director of Physical Plant at an annual rate of \$25,382.00 to Associate Director of Physical Plant at an annual rate of \$26,250.00 effective March 1, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$433.98 will be transferred from Unallocated Salaries - Other to the department. (RBC 225)

### BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Salary Rate Increases:

15. Promote and increase the annual rate of Elmer J. Cadena from Maintenance Worker I (full-time) at an annual rate of \$7,896.00 to Air Conditioning Mechanic (full-time) at an annual rate of \$11,388.00 effective January 26 through August 31, 1981. Additional funds in the amount of \$2,103.15 will be transferred from Unallocated Salaries - Other to the department. (RBC 203)

### CONTRACT RESEARCH AND SERVICES

HEW GRANT ~ G007901147 Rev. 02 - TEACHER CORPS 79 - 2ND YEAR Appointments:

16. Reappoint Lewis S. Aptekar (non-tenure) as Lecturer (3/4 time) in HEW Grant Teacher Corps 79 - 2nd year and Contract Specialist ( $\frac{1}{4}$  time) in HEW Grant Pre-Service Deans Grant at a nine-months salary of \$17,495.00 effective January 16, 1981 for the Spring Semester. Necessary funds in the amount of \$8,747.00 will come from unencumbered salaries within the grants. (RBC 211)

### RESTRICTED CURRENT FUNDS

### ABITIBI - PRICE RESEARCH FUND

#### Appointments:

17. Appoint Larry P. Jones as Contract Specialist ( $\frac{1}{2}$  time) in the Abitibi -Price Gift Fund at a nine-months rate of \$23,227.00 effective March 1 through May 31, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$3,871.00 will come from unencumbered salaries in the grant. There will be no change in his appointment as Assistant Professor (tenure) in the department of Biology ( $\frac{1}{2}$  time). (RBC 230)

#### AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES

# INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

ADMINISTRATIVE AND CENERAL <u>Resignations and Leaves</u>: 18. Accept the resignation of Jimmy O. Bowden as Director at an annual Salary of \$28,272.00 effective March 31, 1981. Unused salaries in the amount of \$11,779.96 will be lapsed to unencumbered salaries in the department. (RBC 239)

### FOOTBALL

Appointments:

19. Appoint Jerry Bruner as Assistant Football Coach at an annual salary of \$25,500.00 effective February 1, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$14,875.00 will come from unencumbered salaries in the department. (RBC 206)

20. Appoint Robert Karmelowicz as Assistant Football Coach at an annual rate of \$24,000.00 effective February 1, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$14,000.00 will come from unencumbered salaries in the department. (RBC 207)

### AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES (CONT.)

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS (CONT.)

FOOTBALL (CONT.) Appointments:

21. Appoint Billy Alton as Assistant Football Coach at an annual salary of \$24,000.00 effective February 1, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$14,000.00 will come from unencumbered salaries in the department. (RBC 214)

22. Appoint Michael C. Schultz as Assistant Football Coach at an annual salary of \$16,000.00 effective February 1, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$9,333.00 will come from unencumbered salaries in the department. (RBC 215)

23. Reappoint Billy G. Michael as Head Football Coach at an annual rate of \$35,397.00 effective February 1, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$20,648.00 will come from unencumbered salaries in the department. (RBC 218)

24. Reappoint Steven E. Kazor as Assistant Football Coach at an annual salary of \$17,657.00 effective February 1, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$10,300.00 will come from unencumbered Salaries in the department. (RBC 219)

25. Reappoint and increase the annual rate of Richard L. Gwinn as Assistant Football Coach from an annual rate of \$21,680.00 to an annual salary of \$24,000.00 effective February 1, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$14,000.00 will come from unencumbered salaries in the department. (RBC 220)

26. Appoint Donald R. Cortez as Assistant Football Coach at an annual salary of \$23,000.00 effective March 1, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$11,500.00 will come from unencumbered salaries in the department. Mr. Cortez is replacing Myers B. Parsons who resigned on March 13, 1981 at an annual salary of \$24,000.00. (RBC 227)

27. Appoint Gary D. Bartel as Assistant Football Coach at an annual salary of \$23,000.00 effective March 1, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$11,500.00 will come from unencumbered salaries in the department. Mr. Bartel is replacing Mr. Richard Gwinn who resigned February 28, 1981. He was at an annual salary of \$24,000.00. (RBC 229)

### Resignations and Leaves:

28. Accept the resignation of Steven E. Kazor as Assistant Football Coach at an annual salary of \$17,657.00 effective February 6, 1981. Unused salaries in the amount of \$9,932.14 will be lapsed to unencumbered salaries within the department. (RBC 217)

29. Accept the resignation of Richard L. Gwinn as Assistant Football Coach at an annual salary of \$24,000.00 effective February 28, 1981. Unused salaries in the amount of \$12,000.00 will be lapsed to unencumbered salaries in the department. (RBC 223)

30. Accept the resignation of Myers B. Parsons as Assistant Football Coach at an annual rate of \$24,000.00 effective March 13, 1981. Unused salaries in the amount of \$11,091.00 will be lapsed to unencumbered salaries in the department. (RBC 237)

Transfer of Funds: 31. Amount of Transfer: \$50,010.00

> From: Cift Fund Income To: Salaries

To record increase in income pledges from the community. (RBC 216)

# AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES (CONT.)

Trans	ING SER sfer of Amount		
	From: To:		
		er necessary funds for the construction of the new So g Lot. (RBC 231)	chuster St.
Tran	sfer of	DERSHIP PROGRAM <u>Funds:</u> of Transfer: \$18,300.00	
	From:	Student Services Fee Retreat Fees	\$13,800.00 4,500.00
	То:	Wages Retreat Costs Travel All Other Staff Benefits Scholarships	6,000.00 4,500.00 3,000.00 2,445.00 855.00 1,500.00
	<b>m</b>	= -5  f = -1  = -1  1  1  1  0  0  0  0  0  0	e

Transfer of funds to establish a 1980-81 Operating Budget for the Student Leadership Program. (RBC 238)

# SERVICE DEPARTMENTS

# COMPUTER CENTER

Appointments:

34. Appoint Wayne Praeder as Supervisor, Programming Services at an annual rate of \$29,532.00 effective March 16, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$13,647.00 will come from unencumbered salaries in the department. (RBC 222)

35. Appoint Bruce M. Wood as Software Systems Manager at an annual rate of \$32,760.00 effective April I, 1981. Necessary funds in the amount of \$13,650.00 will come from unencumbered salaries in the department. (RBC 226)



The University of Texas of the Permian Basin

--\_\_\_

Odessa, Texas 79762

\_

May 5, 1981

\_\_\_\_

Dr. E. D. Walker Chancellor The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Chancellor Walker:

The docket for the June 12, 1981, meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely,

V. R. Cardozier by H& Hutts V. R. Cardozier President

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS OF THE PERMIAN BASIN

# DOCKET FOR THE JUNE 12, 1981 MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>1</u>	Page No.
Grants, Contracts and Agreements	PB-3
Small Class Report	₽В−З
Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appoint- ments and changes in status and transfers to funds within existing budget totals)	PB-5
1981 Summer Session Budget	PB-7

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS OF THE PERMIAN BASIN June 12, 1981 Meeting

# GRANTS, CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS - STATE

The following grants have been executed in behalf of The University of Texas of the Permian Basin. I recommend approval and ratification.

1. Mini-grant No. M81-856-MIG from the Texas Committee for the Humanities providing \$250 for project activities entitled "The Great Bronze Age of China" for the period March 10, 1981, through May 31, 1981. The project is under the direction of Mrs. Patricia Jones, Director of Student Activities.

2. Interagency Cooperation Contract Number IAC (80-81) 1953 between the Texas Historical Commission and The University of Texas of the Permian Basin whereby UTPB agrees to provide office space at no charge and supplies, telephone service and duplicating services for reimbursement for Texas Historical Commission employee. The cost is not to exceed \$3,000 and shall be for the period April 1, 1981, through August 31, 1981.

SMALL CLASS REPORT: I recommend approval of the following report on small classes at The University of Texas of the Permian Basin for the Spring Semester, 1981, pursuant to Section 51.403(d) of the Texas Education Code and Coordinating Board Rule 251.02.01.025.

# Undergraduate Courses:

Course	<u>No</u> . <u>S</u>	ection No.	Enrollment	Justification Code*
CHEM 3	312	01	6	02
CHEM 3	350	01	7	02
ECON 4	23	01	7	02
ENGR 3	331	01		02
ENGR 3	340	01	9 7	02
ENGR 4	33	01	6	02
ENGR 4	34	01	6	02
ENGR 4	89	01	9	02
ERSC 4	28	01	8	02
FIN 3	24	01		08
GOVT 3	21	01	1 9	02
GOVT 4	13	01		02
GOVT 4	89	02	4 3	08
HIST 3	31	01	6	01
HIST 4	35	01	6	08
HIST 4	59	01	4	02
LFSC 4	40	01	ŷ	02
LFSC 4	89	01	9	02
LIT 4	69	01	9	01
LIT 4	71	01	6	01
МАТН З	20	01		02
MATH 3	50	01	9 3	02
MCOM 3	13	01	9	02
MCOM 4	89	03	ĩ	
MNGT 3	12	01	1 7	08
			1	02

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS OF THE PERMIAN BASIN June 12, 1981 Meeting

### SMALL CLASS REPORT (cont.)

#### Undergraduate Courses:

Course No.	Section No.	<u>Enrollment</u>	Justification Code*
PED 331	01	6	08
PED 332	01	5	08
PED 425	01	5	08
PED 451	01	9	08
PED 451	02	5 5 9 7	08
PED 461	01	4	08
PHED 359	02	1	08
PHED 359	04	8	08
PHED 400	01	7	02
PSYC 489	02	8	08
PSYC 489	03	6 7	08
PSYC 489	07		08
SPAN 452	02	8 2	08
SPAN 489	02	2	08
	Graduate	e Courses:	
BVSC 689	03	2	08
BVSC 689	05	l	08
BVSC 689	06	2	08
FIN 689	01	4	08
LIT 689	01	5	08
PED 669	01	4 5 3	08
PHED 641	01	4	08
PHED 642	01	4	02
PHED 695	01	3	08
PSYC 650	01	4	01

\*Justification codes are as provided in Section 003 of Coordinating Board Rule 251.02.01 and those used are:

- 01 Required course for graduation.
- 02 Required course for majors in this field and should be completed this semester (or term) to keep proper sequence in courses.
- 08 Voluntarily offered by a faculty member in excess of the institutional teaching load requirement and for which the faculty member receives no additional compensation.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS OF THE PERMIAN BASIN June 12, 1981 Meeting

# AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET

# GENERAL ADMINISTRATION:

PERSONNEL

Leave of Absence:

1. Place Elizabeth Mallonee, Director of Personnel (Code 1000), Personnel Division, on Leave Without Pay for the period 1/23/81 -1/31/81. (RBC #86)

#### RESIDENT INSTRUCTION:

FACULTY, COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT

MANAGEMENT/MARKETING

### Appointments:

2. Appoint Waylon D. Griffin (without term tenure) as Associate Professor of Management/Marketing (Code 0020), Faculty, College of Management at 100% time at the academic salary rate of \$28,000 for the period 1/16/81 - 5/31/81. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries, Faculty, College of Management. (RBC #80)

#### Change in Status:

3. Change the appointment for Waylon D. Griffin (without term tenure) as Associate Professor of Management/Marketing (Code 0020), Faculty, College of Management at 100% time from an academic salary rate of \$28,000 to an academic salary rate of \$27,000 for the period 1/16/81 - 5/31/81. Source of Funds: Encumbered Salary. (RBC #85 Revised)

#### FACULTY, COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

LIFE SCIENCE

#### Appointments:

4. Appoint Stella Loftis (without term tenure) as Lecturer in Life Science (Code 0050), Faculty, College of Science and Engineering at 12.5% time at the academic salary rate of \$12,000 for the period 1/16/81 - 5/31/81. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries, Faculty, College of Science and Engineering. (RBC #79)

#### ENGINEERING

#### Appointments:

5. Appoint David J. Riehl (without term tenure) as Lecturer in Engineering (Code 0050), Faculty, College of Science and Engineering at 12.5% time at the academic salary rate of \$12,000 for the period 1/16/81 - 5/31/81. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries, Faculty, College of Science and Engineering. (RBC #78)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS OF THE PERMIAN BASIN June 12, 1981 Meeting

# AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET (cont.)

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION: (cont.)

# FACULTY, COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING: (cont.)

ENGINEERING (cont.)

Appointments: (cont.)

6. Appoint Lavon Anderson (without term tenure) as Adjunct Associate Professor of Engineering (Code 0025), Faculty, College of Science and Engineering at 12.5% time at an academic salary rate of \$12,800 for the period 1/16/81 - 5/31/81. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries, Faculty, College of Science and Engineering. (RBC #84)

#### FACULTY, COLLEGE OF ARTS AND EDUCATION

#### MUSIC

#### Change of Status:

7. Change the appointment for Charles E. Mays (without term tenure) as Lecturer in Music (Code 0050), Faculty, College of Arts and Education from 10% time to 7% time at the same academic salary rate of \$11,833 for the period 1/16/81 - 5/31/81. Source of Funds: Encumbered salary. NOTE: Mr. Mays holds a concurrent appointment as Building Attendant at 93% time at an annual salary rate of \$7,500 for the period 12/18/80 - 8/31/81. (RBC #81)

8. Change the appointment for Pamela K. Bristol (without term tenure) as Lecturer in Music (Code 0050), Faculty, College of Arts and Education from 13.5% time to 27.04% time at the same academic salary rate of \$11,833 for the period 1/16/81 - 5/31/81. Source of Funds: \$800 in encumbered salaries and \$800 from Faculty Salaries, Faculty, College of Arts and Education. (RBC #83)

#### Remove from Budget:

9. Remove from the budget Janice Archer (without term tenure) as Lecturer in Music (Code 0050), Faculty, College of Arts and Education at 10.14% time at an academic salary rate of \$11,833 effective 1/16/81. (RBC #82)

#### 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

I recommend approval of the 1981 Summer Session Budget. The budget reflects an expenditure of \$249,015. This amount is available from the allocation for the Summer Session in the 1980-81 Operating Budget plus additional funds as indicated.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS OF THE PERMIAN BASIN 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

.

•

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS OF THE PERMIAN BASIN

# 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

SOURCE OF FUNDS

001-9760-2001	Summer Session Budget\$1	45,187
001-0101-0001	Faculty Salaries, College of Management	18,000
001-4001-0001	Faculty Salaries, College of Science	
	and Engineering	3,000
001-5001-0001	Faculty Salaries, College of Arts	
	and Education	7,000
000-0090-0100	Unallocated Faculty Salaries	75,828
T07AL		49,015

# APPLICATION OF FUNDS

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION:

Faculty	Salaries,	College	of	Management\$ Science and Engineering Arts and Education14	44,599
<b>TO</b> T	ſAL		•••	\$24	49,015

(RBC #91)

# COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT

Item _No	Title - Name - Code	1981 Appointment Period	% Time	1980-81 9 Month Rate	Total Salary
	ACCOUNTANCY				
١.	Professor and Chairman 0010 Eugene A. Ninî TT	) 6/1 - 8/31	100	\$32,472	\$10,824
2.	Assistant Professor 0030 Linda S. Felts	6/1 - 7/15	100	21,969	3,661
з.	Instructor 0040 Patricia E. Williams	6/1 - 7/15 7/16 - 8/31	50 100	17,867	4,467
	MANAGEMENT				
4.	Associate Professor and Cha Waylon D. Griffin	irman 0020 6/1 - 8/31	55	28,377	5,250
5.	Professor 0010 Howard I. Lukens	6/1 - 7/15	100	27,957	4,660
6.	Associate Professor 0020 Thomas E. Schaefer	6/1 - 8/31	100	24,173	8,058
7.	Assistant Professor 0030 Farrand J. Hadaway	6/1 - 7/15	100	23,437	3,906
8.	Instructor 0040 Scott J. Vitell	6/1 - 8/31	100	1 <b>9,</b> 128	6,376
	ECONOMICS				
9.	Associate Professor 0020 Paul E. Hodges TT	<b>6/1 -</b> 7/15	100	21,125	3,521
	CRIMINAL JUSTICE MANAGEMENT	-			
10.	Professor 0010 James L. LeGrande	6/1 - 8/31	75	30,269	7,568
11.	Adjunct Lecturer 0050	7/16 - 8/31	25	19,200	800
12.		7/16 - 8/31	25	18,000	750
		.,		10,000	\$59,841*
					ψυσο <b>τι</b>

# 2861

# COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Item <u>No.</u>	<u>Title - Name - Code</u>	1981 Appointment <u>Period</u>	% <u>Time</u>	1980-81 9 Month 	Total S <u>al</u> ar <u>y</u>
	CHEMISTRY				
1.	Assistant Professor 0030 J. Michael Robinson	6/1 - 7/15 7/16 - 8/31	100 50	\$19,549	\$ 4,887
	EARTH SCIENCE				
2.	Associate Professor 0020 Emilio Mutis-Duplat TT	6/1 - 8/31	100	22,386	7,462
	ENGINEERING				
з.	Associate Professor 0020 Norace W. L. Bledsoe TT	6/1 - 7/15	100	20,074	3,346
	LIFE SCIENCE				
4.	Professor and Chairman OOlG Edwin B. Kurtz TT	6/1 - 7/15	100	27,641	4,607
5.	Associate Professor 0020 Donald M. Allen	6/1 - 7/15	100	19,444	3,241
	MATHEMATICS AND COMPUTER SC	IENÇE			
6.	Professor and Chairman 0010 James A. Nickel TT	6/1 - 8/31	100	24,909	8,304
7.	Associate Professor 0020 Douglas F. Hale TT	6/1 - 8/31	100	20,389	6,796
8.	Assistant Professor 0030 Yonina S. Cooper	6/1 - 8/31	100	17,867	5,956
					\$44,599*

# COLLEGE OF ARTS AND EDUCATION

Item <u>No.</u>	<u>Title - Name - Code</u>	1981 Appointment Period	% Time	1980-81 9 Month 	Total Salary
	ANTHROPOLOGY AND SOCIOLOGY				
٦.	Assistant Professor 0030 Earl C. Nance	6/1 - 8/31	75	\$15,555	\$ 3,889
	ART				
2.	Assistant Professor 0030 Pamela C. Price	6/1 - 7/15	100	16,291	2,715
3,	Adjunct Lecturer 0050 David Heath	7/16 - 8/31	100	7,800	7,300
	COMMUNICATIONS				
4.	Professor and Chairman OOl( Robert N. Rothstein TT	) 6/1 - 8/31	75	25,855	6,464
	GOVERNMENT				
5.	Assistant Professor 0030 Sean A. Kelleher	6/1 - 7/15	100	19,444	3,241
	HISTORY				
6.	Associate Professor 0020 Mary E. Quinlivan TT	7/16 - 8/31	100	21,966	3,661
7.	James C. Tillapaugh TT	6/1 - 7/15	100	21,230	3,538
	LITERATURE				
8.	Professor and Chairman OOl( James L. Colwell TT	) 6/1 - 8/31	87.5	31,320	9,135
9.	Assistant Professor 0030 Genaro J. Perez	6/1 - 8/31	75	17,552	4,388
10.	Visiting Assistant Professo John P. Frazee	or 0032 6/1 - 7/15	100	16,080	2,680
	MUSIC				
11.	Assistant Professor 0030 Craig Lister	6/1 - 7/15	100	16,606	2,768
12.	Stanley Engebretson	6/1 - 7/15	100	16,185	2,698
	PEDAGOGICAL STUDIES				
13.	Professor and Chairman 0010 Clarence D. Kron IT	) 6/1 - 8/31	75	28,272	7,068
14.	Professor R. Scott Irwin TT	6/1 - 8/31	75	25,539	6,385

# COLLEGE OF ARTS AND EDUCATION (cont.)

Item <u>No.</u>	<u>Title - Name - Code</u> PEDAGOGICAL STUDIES (cont.)	1981 Appointment Period	% Time	1980-81 9 Month <u>Rate</u>	Total Salary
15.	Professor 0010 Terryl J. Anderson TT	6/1 - 7/15	100	\$24,909	\$ 4,152
16.	Munro Shintani TT	6/1 - 7/15	100	24,699	4,117
17.	Associate Professor 0020 G. Peter Ienatsch TT	6/1 - 8/31	75	22,702	5,676
18.	Patricio T. Jaramillo	6/1 - 7/15	100	22,071	3,679
19.	Robert Gerry TT	6/1 - 7/15	100	21,546	3,591
20.	Robert F. Ihinger TT	6/1 - 7/15	100	21,440	3,573
21.	Don E. Miller TT	6/1 - 8/31	75	21,230	5,308
22.	Russell H. Johnson IT	6/1 - 8/31	75	20,810	5,203
23.	Assistant Professor 0030 Laura A. Smith	6/1 - 8/31	75	18,498	4,625
24.	Spencer K. Thompson	6/1 - 7/15	100	17,972	2,995
	PHYSICAL EDUCATION				
25.	Associate Professor and Cha Lois A. Hale	irman 0020 6/1 - 8/31	75	19,969	4,992
26.	Associate Professor 0020 John S. Boelter	6/1 - 8/31	75	20,074	5,002
27.	Assistant Professor 0030 David R. Hopkins	6/1 - 8/31	75	19,023	4,756
	PSYCHOLOGY				
28.	Associate Professor and Cha James N. Olson TT	irman 0020 6/1 - 8/31	100	22,071	7,357
29.	Professor 0010 Joel S. Greenspoon TT	6/1 - 8/31	100	32,686	10,896
	Assistant Professor 0030				
30.	Larry Minter	6/1 - 8/31	75	17,972	4,493
31.	Alan E. Marks	6/1 - 8/31	75	16,921	4,230
					\$144,575*

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

San Antonio, Texas

May 8, 1981

Chancellor E. D. Walker THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Chancellor Walker:

The docket for the June 11-12, 1981 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted to you for recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely yours,

Paymen

James W. Wagener President

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO DOCKET FOR JUNE 11-12, 1981 MEETING

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No.
Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to The UniversitySA-3
Absence from Usual and Regular Duties, including TravelSA-3
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services:
NongovernmentalSA-5
State
Federal
Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals)
Recommendations for Salary Budget for Summer Session 1981

.

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

### BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

GIFTS: Acceptance is recommended for the following gifts which have been received:

	Donor	Purpose and Conditions	Amount
1.	Mr. William C. Lindley Dean, Division of Continuing Education The University of Texas at San Antonio HemisFair Plaza #204 San Antonio, Texas 78205	Donation of (1) 14' conference table, (16) conference chairs, and (4) 7' x 8' mini blinds to The University of Texas at San Antonic.	\$2,578.00** (Estimate)
2.	Various Donors	Numerous books, publications, and microfilms donated to The University of Texas at San Antonio Library.	\$ 504.50** (Estimate)
3.	<ul> <li>Heirs to the Estate of Samuel W. Woolford:</li> <li>Mrs. La Verne Coffin R.R. 1, Box 166a Nineveh, Indiana 46164</li> <li>Mrs. Kathryn Woolford Box 365 Rupert, Idaho 83350</li> <li>Mrs. Wanda Lee Priegnitz 1815 Sweetwater Road, Space 4 Spring Valley, California 920</li> <li>Mrs. Elizabeth Green 201 E. 3rd Street Rupert, Idaho 83350</li> <li>Mr. Edward A. Carroll, Jr. 10719 Bar X Trail Helotes, Texas 78023</li> <li>Mrs. Gertrude M. Graham 7808 Waring Avenue Los Angeles, California 90046</li> </ul>	5	\$9,000.00** (Estimate)
**Tv	vo asterisks following the doll	lar amount indicate a noncash gift	•
TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF: The following travel is reported in accordance with Section 10.33 of Chapter III, Part Two of the Regents' <u>Rules and Regulations</u> for government of The University of Texas System:			

- 1. Ms. Joan M. DeCosta, Technical Staff Assistant III, Center for Archaeological Research, March 2, 1981 through June 30, 1981, to Three Rivers, Texas, to perform archaeological field work for the Nueces River Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$870.00 to be paid from local funds.
- 2. Mr. Eric C. Gibson, Research Associate I, Center for Archaeological Research, January 26, 1981 through March 15, 1981, to Belize, Central America, to perform an archaeological survey for the Colha Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$750.00 to be paid from local gift funds.

The University of Texas at San Antonio Travel for Faculty and Staff - Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

- 3. Mr. Eric C. Gibson, Research Associate I, Center for Archaeological Research, March 23, 1981 through April 22, 1981, to Zavala and Dimmit Counties, to perform an archaeological survey of the Zavala Pipeline Route. Expenses in the total amount of \$920.00 to be paid from local funds.
- 4. Mr. Grant D. Hall, Research Associate III, Center for Archaeological Research, March 2, 1981 through March 31, 1981, to Three Rivers, Texas, to perform archaeological field work for the Nueces River Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$220.00 to be paid from local funds.
- 5. Mr. Grant D. Hall, Research Associate III, Center for Archaeological Research, April 1, 1981 through June 30, 1981, to Three Rivers, Texas, to perform archaeological field work for the Nueces River Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$650.00 to be paid from local funds.
- 6. Mr. Thomas C. Kelly, Research Associate I, Center for Archaeological Research, April 8, 1981 through June 12, 1981, to Maverick and Zavala Counties, Texas, to conduct archaeological, paleontological and historical research as the project field director for the Chacon Creek Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$1,440.00 to be paid from local funds.
- 7. Ms. Jerrilyn McLerran, Technical Staff Assistant II, Center for Archaeological Research, March 2, 1981 through June 30, 1981, to Three Rivers, Texas, to perform archaeological field work for the Nueces River Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$870.00 to be paid from local funds.
- 8. Mr. Eldred T. Miller, Technical Staff Assistant I, Center for Archaeological Research, March 2, 1981 through May 1, 1981, to Uvalde, Texas, to perform archaeological field work for the Leona Watershed Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$1,350.00 to be paid from local funds.
- 9. Mr. Eldred T. Miller, Technical Staff Assistant I, Center for Archaeological Research, April 20, 1981 through June 12, 1981, to Uvalde, Texas, to perform archaeological field work for the Chacon Creek Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$1,200.00 to be paid from local funds.
- 10. Ms. Mary Standifer, Technical Staff Assistant II, Center for Archaeological Research, March 2, 1981 through June 30, 1981, to Three Rivers, Texas, to perform archaeological field work for the Nueces River Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$870.00 to be paid from local funds.
- 11. Ms. Denise Steele, Technical Staff Assistant II, Center for Archaeological Research, March 2, 1981 through June 30, 1981, to Three Rivers, Texas, to perform archaeological field work for the Nueces River Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$870.00 to be paid from local funds.
- 12. Mr. Robert Stiba, Technical Staff Assistant III, Center for Archaeological Research, March 2, 1981 through June 30, 1981, to Three Rivers, Texas, to perform archaeological field work for the Nueces River Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$870.00 to be paid from local funds.
- 13. Mr. James E. Warren, Research Associate I, Center for Archaeological Research, March 2, 1981 through June 30, 1981, to Three Rivers, Texas, to perform archaeological field work for the Nueces River Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$870.00 to be paid from local funds.
- 14. Mr. Al Byars Wesolowsky, Research Associate III, Center for Archaeological Research, April 1, 1981 through June 30, 1981, to Three Rivers, Texas, to perform archaeological field work for the Nueces River Project. Expenses in the total amount of \$650.00 to be paid from local funds.

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NONGOVERNMENTAL

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

2. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

3. Agency: Purchase Order No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

4. Agency:

Secondary Subcontract Agreement No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

American Heart Association Texas Affiliate None - Letter dated April 14, 1981 Pulsed Doppler Quantitation of Mitral Stenosis Scott R. Cannon, Ph.D. \$13,533 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 For development of computerized instrumentation and signal analysis techniques to allow the noninvasive quantitation of mitral stenosis in adults Bexar

Normandeau Associates, Inc. None - Letter dated March 6, 1981 Archaeological, Paleontological, and Historical Research, East Chacon Creek Project, Zavala County, Texas Thomas R. Hester, Ph.D. \$39,723 April 1981 until completion April 1981 until completion For archaeological, paleontological, and historical research for the Chacon Creek Project in Zavala County, Texas Bexar

Southwest Research Institute 96949, Change Order No. 3 Lubbock Health Effects Study Charles A. Sorber, Ph.D. \$25,000 February 18, 1981 until completion May 22, 1980 until completion For continuation of support for research Bexar

Trinity University Office of the Vice President for Academic Affairs

3-5-30278-951 National Hispanic Field Service Program Richard S. Howe, Ph.D. \$46,378 March 1, 1981 through May 31, 1983 March 1, 1981 through May 31, 1983 For training of hispanics for the Public Service Bexar

# 3863

The University of Texas at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - Nongovernmental Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

5. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Project Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

6. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: License Fee: Current Project Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Wolff Trail Kids Kamp None - Agreement effective May 16, 1981 Off-Campus Agreement, College Work Study Program (CWSP) Samuel M. Gonzales, M.Ed. Cost reimbursement May 16, 1981 until termination May 16, 1981 until termination For providing work to students eligible for the College Work Study Program (CWSP) Bexar American Society of Composers, Authors and Publishers (ASCAP) None - Agreement dated February 25, 1981 Colleges and Universities Experimental License Agreement (One Tier) Gary L. Hammon, B.S. \$990.03 January 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981 January 1, 1980 through June 30, 1983

For a nonexclusive license for UTSA to perform publicly nondramatic, copyrighted musical compositions in the repertory of ASCAP Bexar THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

 Agency: TRC Requisition No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

2. Agency: Interagency Cooperation Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Texas Rehabilitation Commission 7995301 Special Services for College Students for the Spring Semester, 1981 James A. Forester, Ed.D. \$950 January 12, 1981 through May 10, 1981 January 12, 1981 through May 10, 1981 For materials, note-takers, transcribers and readers for five handicapped students Bexar Texas Employment Commission

IAC(80-81)-1931 Training Seminars Catherine C. Haydn, B.A. \$3,000 April 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981 April 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981 For various training seminars for Texas Employment Commission (T.E.C.) employees Bexar

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency: Basic Agreement No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

2. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

3. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

4. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of the Army DAKF49-77-A-0025 Off-Duty Academic Instruction Gary L. Hammon, B.S. \$975 October 1, 1980 through September 30, 1981 October 1, 1980 through September 30, 1981 For instruction of an estimated 26 students and an estimated 78 credit hours Bexar

Department of the Army DACW63-81-C-0022 San Antonio Channel Improvement Project Thomas R. Hester, Ph.D. \$98,623 April 15, 1981 until completion April 15, 1981 until completion For archaeological and historical work on San Antonio Channel Improvement Project, Unit 8-3-2, San Pedro Creek and San Antonio River, Texas Bexar

Department of Education GO08100117 Precollege Teacher Development in Science Program FY 81 Paul H. Westmeyer, Ed.D. \$18,100 May 1, 1981 through June 15, 1982 May 1, 1981 through June 15, 1982 For participation of twenty three (23) third and fourth grade teachers in a Summer Institute on Environmental Science Studies for children Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service Division of Research Resources 1 S07 RR07203-01 Biomedical Research Support Miguel A. Medina, Ph.D. \$35,456 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 For biomedical research support Bexar The University of Texas at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

5. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

6. Agency:

Contract No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

7. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

8. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

9. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences 5 RO1 GM27880-02 BIO Oxygen Activation by Phenylalanine Hydroxylase June E. Ayling, Ph.D. \$73,525 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research Bexar United States Department of the Interior National Park Service CX 702900023, Change Order No. 1 Test Excavations and Archaeological Surveys within San Antonio Missions National Historical Park Thomas R. Hester, Ph.D. \$2,000 April 27, 1981 through May 15, 1981 September 17, 1980 through August 14, 1981 For test excavations at Mission San Francisco de la Espada Bexar National Endowment for the Arts NEA PC 79-14, Amendment No. 7 Task Force on Hispanic/American Arts Jacinto Quirarte, Ph.D. \$27,891.07 December 31, 1980 through May 31, 1981 December 1, 1978 through May 31, 1981 For continuation of the operation of the Task Force on Hispanic/American Arts Bexar National Endowment for the Arts

12-4142-150 Artists Residency Program Ronald C. Binks, M.F.A. \$1,560 February 1, 1981 through June 1, 1981 February 1, 1981 through June 1, 1981 For support of visiting artists Bexar

National Endowment for the Humanities AD-20049-81-0775 Festival Calderón Jacinto Quirarte, Ph.D. \$34,975 January 1, 1981 through May 31, 1981 January 1, 1981 through May 31, 1981 For Festival Calderón symposium participants Bexar The University of Texas at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

10. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

11. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

National Science Foundation MCS-8105902 Computer Science Research Equipment Cedric V. W. Armstrong, Ph.D. \$37,184 March 15, 1981 through August 31, 1982 March 15, 1981 through August 31, 1982 For purchase of a special-purpose simulation accelerator and support system Bexar National Science Foundation SPI-8106876 Research Apprenticeships for Minority High School Students Helen V. Oujesky, Ph.D. \$12,500 April 20, 1981 through August 31, 1982 April 20, 1981 through August 31, 1982 For a research apprenticeship program for minority students to provide an educational enrichment experience and research activities in biology, chemistry, and mathematics Bexar

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

#### GENERAL ADMINISTRATION AND STUDENT SERVICES

OFFICE OF ACCOUNTING <u>Resignations:</u> 1. Resign Mr. Edward R. Boyle as Director of Accounting at an annual twelve-month salary rate of \$23,760.00 effective February 28, 1981. (RBC 217)

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

COLLEGE OF FINE AND APPLIED ARTS

OFFICE OF THE DEAN <u>Changes in Status:</u> 2. Remove Dr. Michael F. Kelly as Acting Dean (75% time) at an annual twelve-month salary rate of \$44,568.00 effective February 28, 1981.

Dr. Kelly's appointment as Director of Libraries will change from 25% time to 100% time and his appointments in the Office of Instructional Services and the Division of English, Classics, and Philosophy will remain without salary. (RBC 214)

#### COLLEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

DIVISION OF SOCIAL SCIENCES <u>Transfers of Funds:</u> 3. Amount of Transfer: \$13,456.00

From:	Unallocated Departmental Operating Expense Maintenance and Operation	\$ 13,456.00
To :	Division of Social Sciences	
	Maintenance and Operation	\$ 4,852.00
	Classified Salaries	5,260.00
	Wages	3,344.00
		\$ 13,456.00

To return previously lapsed funds to the department so as to meet its operational requirements. (RBC 228)

#### COLLEGE OF MULTIDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

DIVISION OF EDUCATION Appointments: 4. Appoint Dr. John

4. Appoint Dr. John H. Kleffner (nontenure) as Instructional Development Specialist (without salary) for the period January 16, 1981 through May 31, 1981. No funds are necessary for this appointment. (RBC 203)

5. Appoint Dr. Joyce C. Honeychurch (nontenure) as Visiting Assistant Professor at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$16,000.00 for the period January 16, 1981 through May 31, 1981. Funds for this appointment are available in the division's Faculty Salaries account. (RBC 204)

DIVISION OF BICULTURAL-BILINGUAL STUDIES Appointments:

6. Appoint Dr. Aurelia D. Silva (nontenure) as Visiting Assistant Professor (25% time) at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$10,800.00 for the period January 16, 1981 through May 31, 1981. Funds for this appointment are to be transferred from Unallocated Faculty Salaries. (REC 207)

The University of Texas at San Antonio Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget - Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981	
DIVISION OF BICULTURAL-BILINGUAL STUDIES (continued) <u>Appointments:</u> 7. Appoint Dr. Arthur A. Phillips (nontenure) as Visiting Assistant P out salary) for the period January 16, 1981 through May 31, 1981. No f	rofessor (with- unds are
necessary for this appointment. (RBC 219)	
DIVISION OF SPECIAL PROGRAMS <u>Appointments:</u> 8. Appoint Mr. William J. Wooley (nontenure) as Adjunct Assistant Pro out salary) for the period January 16, 1981 through August 31, 1981. N necessary for this appointment. (RBC 222)	
OTHER	
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT <u>Transfers of Funds:</u> 9. Amount of Transfer: \$5,522.50	
From: Unallocated Departmental Operating Expense Maintenance and Operation	<u>\$ 5,522.50</u>
To: Instructional Support Classified Salaries Maintenance and Operation	\$ 5,272.50 250.00
	\$ 5,522.50
To provide this department with the funds necessary to meet its op requirements. (RBC 210)	perational
UNALLOCATED DEPARTMENTAL OPERATING EXPENSE Transfers of Funds:	
10. Amount of Transfer: \$17,063.17	
From: Division of Social Sciences Classified Salaries	\$ 17,063.17
To: Unallocated Departmental Operating Expense Maintenance and Operation	\$ 17,063.17
To lapse unused, unencumbered funds to Unallocated. (RBC 208)	
11. Amount of Transfer: \$16,063.13	
From: Division of Allied Health and Life Sciences Classified Salaries	\$ 16,063.13
To: Unallocated Departmental Operating Expense Maintenance and Operation	\$ 16,063.13
To lapse unused, unencumbered funds to Unallocated. (RBC 209)	
LIBRARY	

LIBRARY-ALL OTHER LIBRARY EXPENSES

Appointments: 12. Appoint Ms. Jacquelyn A. Crinion as Acquisitions Librarian at an annual twelve-month salary rate of \$16,000.00 for the period April 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981. Funds for this appointment are available in the department's Administrative and Pro-fessional Salaries account. (RBC 224)

The University of Texas at San Antonio Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget - Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981 LIBRARY-ALL OTHER LIBRARY EXPENSES (continued) Changes in Status: 13. Change the status of Dr. Michael F. Kelly, Director of Libraries, at a temporary annual twelve-month salary rate of \$44,568.00 (25% time) to an annual twelvemonth salary rate of \$41,568.00 (100% time) for the period March 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981. The decrease in salary represents the removal of a \$3,000.00 administrative stipend for duties as Acting Dean of the College of Fine and Applied Arts. Funds for this change are available in the department's Administrative and Professional Salaries account. Dr. Kelly is also appointed without salary in the Office of Instructional Services and the Division of English, Classics, and Philosophy. (RBC 215) Transfers of Funds: 14. Amount of Transfer: \$7,400.00 From: Library-All Other Library Expenses Computer Services 5,000.00 2,400.00 Equipment 7,400.00 To: Library-All Other Library Expenses Maintenance and Operation 7,400.00 To reallocate funds so as to meet the operational requirements of this department. (RBC 211) 15. Amount of Transfer: \$5,000.00 From: Library-All Other Library Expenses

Ş	5,000.00
	•
\$	5,000.00

To provide this department with the funds necessary to meet its operational requirements. (RBC 229)

### PHYSICAL PLANT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

#### SAFETY

#### Appointments:

16. Appoint Mr. Norbert W. Moczygemba, Jr. as Safety Officer at an annual twelvemonth salary rate of \$18,000.00 for the period February 17, 1981 through August 31, 1981. Funds for this appointment are available in the department's Administrative and Professional Salaries account. (RBC 216)

#### BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Appointments:

17. Appoint Mr. Robert R. A. Gardner as Superintendent of Construction and Maintenance at an annual twelve-month salary rate of \$24,000.00 for the period February 9, 1981 through August 31, 1981. Funds for this appointment are available in the department's Administrative and Professional Salaries account. (RBC 205) The University of Texas at San Antonio Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget - Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

#### SERVICE DEPARTMENTS

GENERAL STORES SERVICES Transfers of Funds: 18. Amount of Transfer: \$26,228.00

From:Unallocated-General Stores Services\$ 26,228.00To:General Stores Services\$ 26,228.00Purchase of Materials for Resale\$ 26,228.00

To reallocate funds so as to meet operational requirements. (RBC 227)

#### CONTRACT RESEARCH AND SERVICES

Appointments:

19. Appoint Dr. Ira J. Hessel as Faculty Associate (68% time) at an academic ninemonth salary rate of \$11,350.00 for the period January 16, 1981 through February 28, 1981. Funds for this appointment are to come from an American Cancer Society grant. (RBC 213)

20. Appoint Dr. Ira J. Hessel as Faculty Associate (68% time) at an academic ninemonth salary rate of \$11,934.00 for the period March 1, 1981 through May 31, 1981. Funds for this appointment are to come from an American Cancer Society grant. (RBC 220)

#### AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES

#### UNIVERSITY BOOKSTORE

Appointments:

21. Appoint Ms. Cristins L. Moreno as Bookstore Director at an annual twelve-month salary rate of \$19,000.00 for the period April 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981. Funds for this appointment are to be transferred from the department's Classified Salaries account. (RBC 225)

# STUDENT SERVICES-GENERAL

Resignations: 22. Resign Mr. J. C. Pool as Assistant Director of Student Services at an annual twelve-month salary rate of \$17,772.00 effective March 18, 1981. (RBC 221)

### STUDENT FINANCIAL AID

Transfers of Funds: 23. Amount of Transfer: \$7,000.00

From:	Unallocated Student Service Fees	\$ 7,000.00
To :	Student Financial Aid Wages-Workstudy	\$ 4,000.00
	Maintenance and Operation	 3,000.00
		\$ 7,000.00

To provide this department with the funds necessary to meet its operational requirements. (RBC 212)

#### INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

Resignations: 24. Resign Mr. Scott A. Sims as Coordinator of Intramurals and Recreational Activities (50% time) at an annual twelve-month salary rate of \$17,868.00 effective March 31, 1981.

Mr. Sims was also appointed (50% time) in the Tennis Center, (RBC 223)

The University of Texas at San Antonio Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget - Cont'd Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

#### BUDGET TRANSFERS

Transfers of Funds: 25. Amount of Transfer: \$324,841.05 From: Unallocated Faculty Salaries \$324,841.05 To: Division of Accounting and Business Data Systems \$ 6,500.00 Faculty Salaries Division of Economics and Finance Faculty Salaries 4,711.00 Division of Management and Marketing Faculty Salaries 6,395.62 Division of Art and Design Faculty Salaries 28,201.10 Teaching Assistant Salaries 3,762.47 Division of Music Faculty Salaries 31,922.00 Division of English, Classics, and Philosophy Faculty Salaries 32,636.27 Division of Foreign Languages Faculty Salaries 51,538.24 Division of Social Sciences Faculty Salaries 26,231.52 Division of Education Faculty Salaries 18,822.98 Division of Environmental Studies Faculty Salaries 1,374.67 Division of Special Programs Faculty Salaries 10,146.00 Division of Allied Health and Life Sciences Faculty Salaries 34,576.93 Teaching Assistant Salaries 9,075.02 Division of Earth and Physical Sciences Faculty Salaries 24,990.32 Teaching Assistant Salaries 1,000.00 Division of Mathematics, Computer Science, and Systems Design Faculty Salaries 27,089.91 Teaching Assistant Salaries 5,867.00 \$324,841.05

To provide funds necessary to cover salaries of temporary part-time faculty and teaching assistants. (RBC 206)

#### Transfers of Funds:

26. Amount of Transfer: \$184,459.00

From:	Unallocated Faculty Salaries	\$184,459.00
To:	Summer Session Faculty Salaries	\$184,459.00

To provide funds for 1981 Summer Session Budget. (RBC 226)

3879

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

.

.

### RECOMMENDATIONS FOR SALARY BUDGET FOR SUMMER SESSION 1981

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS APRIL 1, 1981 THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO SUMMARY OF 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET (ELEMENTS OF INSTITUTIONAL COST) SOURCE OF FUNDS MMER SESSION FACULTY SALARIES IN 1980-81 BUDGET (P. 96) \$1,004,227 PLUS: TRANSFER FROM UNALLOCATED FACULTY SALARIES (RBC 226) 184,459 NDS AVAILABLE \$1,188,686

### APPLICATION OF FUNDS

31 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

SIDENT INSTRUCTION

FACULTY SALARIES

\$1,188,686

.

1981

# 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

# SIDENT INSTRUCTION

# COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

DIVISION OF ACCOUNTING AND BUSINESS DATA SYSTEMS DIVISION OF ECONOMICS AND FINANCE DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND MARKETING	92,848
TOTAL COLLEGE OF BUSINESS	304,176
COLLEGE OF FINE AND APPLIED ARTS	
DIVISION OF ART AND DESIGN	33,262 47,355
TOTAL COLLEGE OF FINE AND APPLIED ARTS	80,617
COLLEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES	
DIVISION OF ENGLISH, CLASSICS, AND PHILOSOPHY DIVISION OF FOREIGN LANGUAGES DIVISION OF SOCIAL SCIENCES	77,761 80,417 102,728
TOTAL COLLEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES	260,906
COLLEGE OF MULTIDISCIPLINARY STUDIES	
DIVISION OF EDUCATION. DIVISION OF BICULTURAL-BILINGUAL STUDIES. DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES. DIVISION SPECIAL PROGRAMS.	206,893 58,288 36,951 23,836
TOTAL COLLEGE OF MULTIDISCIPLINARY STUDIES	325,968

#### SIDENT INSTRUCTION (CONTINUED)

COLLEGE OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

TOTAL COLLEGE OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS 217,019

TAL 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

.

\$1,180,686\*

.

.

.

,

<u>. . . . .</u>

ISION OF ACCOUNTING AND BUSINESS DATA SYSTEMS LIE L. MCNELIS, DIVISION DIRECTOR

•

ARY ROSTER:		-							
UPPLEMENTAL DATA	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME			⇒T. RIOD			1980-81 ACADEMIC RATE	SUMMER
		0017 FROFESSOR AND DIRE	ст	OR					
	٤.	LESLIE L. MCNELIS T		6-i	8-31	100	3	\$ 33,633	\$ 11,211
		0020 ASSOCIAJE PROFESSO	R						
	3. 4.	ROBERT V. EGENOLF T HANS V. JOHNSON T		6-1 6-1	8-31 8-31	100 100	3 3	29,223 29,016 30,483 26,280	9,672 10,161
		0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSO	R						
		MARTHA A. FASCI G. W. K. WILLIS						26,280 25,542	
		**** UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES							
	8.	TEACHING ASSOCIATES							30,000
		TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES							87,569*

<u>ි 883</u>

.

ISION OF ECONOMICS AND FINANCE A J. FLORY-TRUETT, DIVISION DIRECTOR

ARY ROSTER:									
UPPLEMENTAL DATA		TITLE-NAME						1980-81 ACADEMIC RATE	SUMMER
·		0017 PROFESSOR AND DI	REC	TOR					
	1.	LILA J. FLORY-TRUETT	T	6-1	8-31	100	3	\$ 28,377	\$ 9,459
		0010 PROFESSOR							
	2. 3.	EDWARD D. HODO DALE B. TRUETT	T T	6-1 6-1	8-31 8-31	33 100	33	37,368 31,536	4,111 10,512
		0020 ASSOCIATE PROFES	SOR						
	4. 5.	PAUL N. BARTLETT JR. WILLIAM L. SCOTT	T T	6-1 6-1	8-31 8-31	100 100	3 3	28,170 27,333	9,390 9,111
		0030 ASSISTANT PROFES	SOR						
	7. 8.	RONALD M. AYERS LINDA E. B. SORBER ALEJANDRO VELEZ KENNETH E. WEIHER		6-1 6-1	8-31 8-31	100 100	3 3	20,709 19,872	6,903
		0040 INSTRUCTOR							
	10.	JOHN U. MILLER		6-1	8-31	100	3	21,024	7,008
		**** UNALLOCATED TEAC	HIN	G SAL	ARIES	2			
	11.	TEACHING ASSSOCIATES							17,782

TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES

92,848\*

ARY ROSTER:									
UPPLEMENTAL DATA	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME					A	1980-81 CADEMIC RATE	SUMMER
		0017 PROFESSOR AND DI	REC	CTOR					
	۱.	WILLIAM D. LITZINGER	т	6-1	8-31	100	3\$	35,946	\$ 11,982
		0010 PROFESSOR							
	2.	ARCH W. HUNT, III	Ŧ	7-16	8-3i	100	1.5	31,428	5,238
		0020 ASSOCIATE PROFES	20F	8					
		PATRICIA L. BURR			8-31				8,268
		SAMMY B. GOULD			8-31			24,174	8,058
		BRIAN L. HAWKINS MARYE T. HILGER	Ť	0~1 4_4	8-31	100	3	24,489 24,174	8,163 4,029
		WILLIAM G. MITCHELL	Ť	0-1 4-1	8-31	100	3	25,758	8,586
		LARRY E. PENLEY	Ť		8-31		3	23,138	
		C. DONALD FORTERFIELD					3	24,174	
		PAUL PRESTON	Ť		8-31		3	27.648	9,216
		GARY C. RAFFAELE						26,487	8,829
	12.	RICHARD B. WADSWORTH	Т	6-i	7-15	100	1.5		4,730
		0030 ASSISTANT PROFES	SOF	2					
	-			- •	8-31		-		7,989
	14.	JAMES D. WERBEL		7-16	8-31	100	1.5	23,130	3,855
		**** UNALLOCATED TEAC	HIN	IG SAI	ARIE:	5			

15. TEACHING ASSOCIATES 18,700

TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES

123,759\*

SION OF ART AND DESIGN LD C. BINKS, DIVISION DIRECTOR

# 2886

.

RY ROSTER:

IPPLEMENTAL DATA	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME	APPT. PERIOD		мо.	1980-81 ACADEMIC RATE	1981 SUMMER AMOUNT
		0017 PROFESSOR AND DIRECT	OR				
	۱.	RONALD C. BINKS T	6-1 8-31	100	3	\$ 29,745	\$ 9,915
		0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR					
	2.	ALVIN R. MARTIN, III 7	-16 8-31	100	1.5	5 20,079	3,347
		**** UNALLOCATED TEACHING	SALARIE.	S			
	3.	TEACHING ASSOCIATES					20,000
		TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES					33,262*

'ISION OF MUSIC RENCE J. STUESSY, DIVISION DIRECTOR

ARY ROSTER:									
UPPLEMENTAL DATA	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME		APF Pef	PT. Riod	PER CNT	А МО.	1980-81 CADEMIC RATE	1981 SUMMER AMOUNT
		0017 PROFESSOR AND DIRE	ECT	0R					
	1.	CLARENCE J. STUESSY T	ſ	6-1	8-31	100	3\$	29,430	\$ 9,810
		0010 PROFESSOR							
	2. 3.	BESS E. HIERONYMUS T RHODERICK E. KEY T	r F	6-1 6-1	7-15 8-31	100 33	1.5 3	26,802 33,750	4,467 3,712
		0015 ADJUNCT PROFESSOR							
	4.	HERALD STARK		6-1	7-15	33	1.5	20,502	1,128
		0020 ASSOCIATE PROFESSO	R						
	5. 6. 7.	MICHAEL FINK T Donald A. Hodges James R. Riley T		6-1 6-1 6-1	7-15 7-15 7-15	84 100 100	1.5 1.5	23,022 22,077 24,705	3,204 3,680 4,118
		0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSO							
	9. 10.	LARRY J. BARNES MICHAEL GUILTINAN ROBERT J. RUSTOWICZ JOHN J. SILANTIEN	•	6-1 6-1	7-15 7-15	100 100	1.5 1.5	18,819 17,874	3,137 2,979
		0032 VISITING ASSISTANT	F	ROFE	SSOR				
	12.	JANICE K. HODGES	7.	-16	8-31	100	1.5	16,821	2,804
		0040 INSTRUCTOR							
	13.	EVELYN W. TROXLER		6-1	7-15	100	1.5	16,821	2,804
		**** UNALLOCATED TEACHI	NG	SAL	ARIES				
	14.	TEACHING ASSOCIATES							1,000
		TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES							47,355*

/ISION OF ENGLISH, CLASSICS, AND PHILOSOPHY AN E. CRAVEN, DIVISION DIRECTOR

# ARY ROSTER:

0017 PROFESSOR AND DIRECTOR         1. ALAN E. CRAVEN       T       6-1       8-31       100       3       \$       32,904       \$       10,968         0020       ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR         2. EILEEN T. LUNDY       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       23,130       3,855         3. MARJORIE SMELSTOR       T       6-1       8-31       75       3       24,174       6,044         4. JOHN A. STOLER       T       6-1       8-31       100       3       26,595       8,865         0030       ASSISTANT PROFESSOR       5       ANDREW J. BJELLAND       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       20,817       3,470         7. JOHN HACKETT       7-16       8-31       100       1.5       21,024       3,504         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       18,711       3,119         7-16       8-31       50       1.5       18,711       3,159         9. DAVID R. SALIBA       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       18,603       3,101         ****       UNALLOCATED       TEACHING SALARIES       27,950         10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES       27,950       77,761* <th>SUFPLEMENTAL DATA</th> <th>IT. NO.</th> <th>TITLE-NAME</th> <th>ΡE</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>A</th> <th>1980-81 CADEMIC RATE</th> <th>SUMMER</th>	SUFPLEMENTAL DATA	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME	ΡE			A	1980-81 CADEMIC RATE	SUMMER			
0020 ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR         2. EILEEN T. LUNDY       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 23,130 3,855         3. MARJORIE SMELSTOR       T       6-1 8-31 75 3 24,174 6,044         4. JOHN A. STOLER       T       6-1 8-31 100 3 26,595 8,865         0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR       0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR         5. ANDREW J. BJELLAND       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 20,817 1,735         6. DEWEY FAULKNER       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 21,024 3,504         7. JOHN HACKETT       7-16 8-31 100 1.5 21,024 3,504         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,711 3,119 7-14 8-31 50 1.5 18,711 1,559         9. DAVID R. SALIBA       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,603 3,101         ***** UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES         10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES       27,950			0017 FROFESSOR AND DIRECTOR									
<ul> <li>2. EILEEN T. LUNDY 6-1 7-15 100 1.5 23,130 3,855</li> <li>3. MARJORIE SMELSTOR T 6-1 8-31 75 3 24,174 6,044</li> <li>4. JOHN A. STOLER T 6-1 8-31 100 3 26,595 8,865</li> <li>0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR</li> <li>5. ANDREW J. BJELLAND 6-1 7-15 100 1.5 20,817 1,735</li> <li>6. DEWEY FAULKNER 6-1 7-15 100 1.5 21,024 3,504</li> <li>7-16 8-31 100 1.5 21,546 3,591</li> <li>8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER 6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,711 3,119 7-16 8-31 50 1.5 18,711 3,119</li> <li>9. DAVID R. SALIBA 6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,603 3,101</li> <li>**** UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES</li> <li>10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES 27,950</li> </ul>		۱.	ALAN E. CRAVEN T	6-1	8-31	100	3\$	32,904	\$ 10,968			
4. JUHN A. STULER       1       6-1       8-31       100       3       28,595       8,865         0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR         5. ANDREW J. BJELLAND       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       20,817       3,470         7-16       8-31       50       1.5       20,817       1,735         4. DEWEY FAULKNER       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       21,024       3,504         7. JOHN HACKETT       7-16       8-31       100       1.5       21,544       3,591         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       18,711       3,119         7-16       8-31       50       1.5       18,711       3,119         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       18,711       3,119         7-16       8-31       50       1.5       18,711       1,559         9. DAVID R. SALIBA       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       18,603       3,101         ***** UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES         10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES       27,950			0020 ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR									
4. JUHN A. STULER       1       6-1       8-31       100       3       28,595       8,865         0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR         5. ANDREW J. BJELLAND       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       20,817       3,470         7-16       8-31       50       1.5       20,817       1,735         4. DEWEY FAULKNER       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       21,024       3,504         7. JOHN HACKETT       7-16       8-31       100       1.5       21,544       3,591         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       18,711       3,119         7-16       8-31       50       1.5       18,711       3,119         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       18,603       3,101         9. DAVID R. SALIBA       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       18,603       3,101         *****       UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES       27,950		2.	EILEEN T. LUNDY	6-1	7-15	100	1.5	23,130	3,855			
4. JUHN A. STULER       1       6-1       8-31       100       3       28,595       8,865         0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR         5. ANDREW J. BJELLAND       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       20,817       3,470         7-16       8-31       50       1.5       20,817       1,735         4. DEWEY FAULKNER       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       21,024       3,504         7. JOHN HACKETT       7-16       8-31       100       1.5       21,544       3,591         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       18,711       3,119         7-16       8-31       50       1.5       18,711       3,119         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       18,603       3,101         9. DAVID R. SALIBA       6-1       7-15       100       1.5       18,603       3,101         *****       UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES       27,950		з.	MARJORIE SMELSTOR T	6-1	8-31	75	3	24,174	6,044			
5. ANDREW J. BJELLAND       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 20,817 3,470 7-16 8-31 50 1.5 20,817 1,735         6. DEWEY FAULKNER       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 21,024 3,504 7. JOHN HACKETT         7-16 8-31 100 1.5 21,546 3,591         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPFER         6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,711 3,119 7-14 8-31 50 1.5 18,711 1,559         9. DAVID R. SALIBA       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,603 3,101 ***** UNALLBCATED TEACHING SALARIES         10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES       27,950		4.	JOHN A. STOLER T	6-1	8-31	100	3	26,5 <b>95</b>	8,865			
7-16 B-31 50 1.5 20,817       1,735         6. DEWEY FAULKNER       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 21,024       3,504         7. JOHN HACKETT       7-16 B-31 100 1.5 21,546       3,591         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,711       3,119         7-16 B-31 50 1.5 18,711       1,559         9. DAVID R. SALIBA       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,603       3,101         **** UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES         10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES       27,950			0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR	R								
6. DEWEY FAULKNER       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 21,024 3,504         7. JOHN HACKETT       7-16 B-31 100 1.5 21,546 3,591         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,711 3,119         7-16 8-31 50 1.5 18,711 1,559         9. DAVID R. SALIBA       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,603 3,101         **** UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES         10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES       27,950		5.	ANDREW J. BJELLAND	6-1 7-16	7-15	100	1.5	20,817	3,470			
7. JOHN HACKETT       7-16 B-31 100 1.5 21,546 3,591         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,711 3,119         7-16 B-31 50 1.5 18,711 1,559         9. DAVID R. SALIBA       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,603 3,101         **** UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES         10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES       27,950				1 10	<b>u</b> ui	50	1.2	20,011	2010			
7. JOHN HACKETT       7-16 B-31 100 1.5 21,546 3,591         8. CHARLES W. KNUEPPER       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,711 3,119         7-16 B-31 50 1.5 18,711 1,559         9. DAVID R. SALIBA       6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,603 3,101         **** UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES         10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES       27,950		۵.	DEWEY FAULKNER	6-1	7-15	100	1.5	21,024	3,504			
7-14 8-31 50 1.5 18,711 1,559 9. DAVID R. SALIBA 6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,603 3,101 **** UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES 10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES 27,950												
7-14 8-31 50 1.5 18,711 1,559 9. DAVID R. SALIBA 6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,603 3,101 **** UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES 10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES 27,950			-									
9. DAVID R. SALIBA 6-1 7-15 100 1.5 18,603 3,101 **** UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES 10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES 27,950		8.	CHARLES W. KNUEPPER	_6-1	7-15	100	1.5	18,711	3,119			
**** UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES 10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES 27,950				7-16	8~31	50	1.5	18,711	1,559			
10. TEACHING ASSOCIATES 27,950		9.	DAVID R. SALIBA	6-1	7-15	100	1.5	18,603	3,101			
			**** UNALLOCATED TEACHIN	IG SAI	ARIE	2						
TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES 77,761*		10.	TEACHING ASSOCIATES						27,950			
			TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES						77,761*			
•												

ARY ROSTER:									
UPPLEMENTAL DATA	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME						1980-81 ACADEMIC RATE	SUMMER
		0017 PROFESSOR AND DI	REC	TOR					
	۴.	FRANK PINO, JR.	T	6-1	8-31	100	3	\$ 31,536	\$ 10,512
		0010 PROFESSOR							
•	2.	RICARDO F. BENAVIDES	Т	6-1	8-31	100	3	28,593	9,531
		0020 ASSOCIATE PROFES	SOF	ł					
	3.	THEODORE L. KASSIER	т	7-16	8-31	50	1.3	5 26,073	2,173
		0030 ASSISTANT PROFES	SOP	t					
	4.	RILDA L. BAKER		6-1	7-15	100	1.	5 20,286	3,381
		0032 VISITING ASSISTA	ΝТ	PROFI	ESSOR				
·	5. 6.	LILLIAM HERNANDEZ GREGORY B. STONE		6-1 6-1	7-15 7-15	100 100	1. 1.	5 13,671 5 15,246	2,279 2,541
		**** UNALLOCATED TEAC	ΗΙΝ	IG SAI	ARIES	2			
	7.	TEACHING ASSOCIATES							50,000
		TOTAL FACULTY SALARIE	2						80,417

-

'ISION OF SOCIAL SCIENCES IMAS J. BELLOWS, DIVISION DIRECTOR

# 2830

ARY ROSTER:		•							
UPPLEMENTAL DATA	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME					A	1980-81 CADEMIC RATE	
		0017 PROFESSOR AND DI	REC	TOR					
	1.	THOMAS J. BELLOWS	т	7-1	8-31	100	2 \$	31,000	\$ 6,889
		0010 PROFESSOR							
	2. 3.	FELIX D. ALMARAZ, JR. THOMAS R. HESTER	т т	6-1 6-1	7-15 8-31	100 75	1.5 3	27,225 28,377	4,538 7,094
		0029 ASSOCIATE PROFES ACTING DIRECTOR	506	:					
	4.	RAYMOND R. BAIRD	Ť	61	6-30	100	i	26,802	2,978
		0020 ASSOCIATE PROFES	506	:					
	5. 6. 7. 8.	RAYMOND R. BAIRD JOHN A. BOOTH DAVID R. JOHNSON WOODRUFF D. SMITH 0030 ASSISTANT PROFES:	T	7-16	7-15 8-31 8-31 8-31	100 75 100 100	0.5 1.5 1.5 1.5	25,749 22,392 22,599 24,705	1,431 5,598 3,767 4,118
	10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24.	STEPHEN J. BLANK Steven R. Boyd Catherine R. Edwards Richard A. Gambitta Gilberto M. Hinojosa		6	7-15 7-15 7-15 7-15 7-15 7-15 7-15	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5	20,286 18,187 20,077 18,504 19,872	2,943 3,381 3,032 1,673 3,084 1,630 2,733 3,189 2,242 3,048 3,769 3,189 2,242 3,048 3,753 3,153 2,927

7

/ISION OF SOCIAL SCIENCES DMAS J. BELLOWS, DIVISION DIRECTOR

.ARY	ROSTER:	
------	---------	--

UPPLEMENTAL DATA 30-81 1979-79	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME	APPT. PERIOD		1980 Acade Md. Rat	MIC SUMMER
		0032 VISITING ASSISTANT	PROFESSOR			
	_	DIANA M. BEDRICK MARK S. FARBER **** UNALLOCATED TEACHIN	6-1 7-15	100	1.5 \$12, 1.5 14,	
	28.	TEACHING ASSOCIATES	G SHEHRIE.	2		14,400
		TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES				102,728*

.

/ISION OF EDUCATION JOBD B. TRAYLOR, ACTING DIVISION DIRECTOR

ı.

									and the state
ARY ROSTER:									
UPPLEMENTAL DATA	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME			PT. RIOD			1980-81 CADEMIC RATE	SUMMER
		0019 PROFESSOR AND ACT	INC	; DI	RECTO	2			
	1.	ELWOOD B. TRAYLOR	т	6-1	8-31	100	3\$	33,111	\$ 11,037
		0010 PROFESSOR							
	9. 10. 11.	THOMAS J. CLEAVER DEWEY D. DAVIS JOHN W. HOLLOMON WAYNE W. LAUGHERY BERRY SUTHERLAND PAUL H. WESTMEYER L. JEAN YORK 0020 ASSOCIATE PROFESS RONNIE N. ALEXANDER CECILE G. BURNS MARIAN L. MARTINELLO KENNETH W. WUNDERLICH	τ COR T T T 7	6-1 6-1 6-1 7-16	8-31 8-31 8-31 8-31 8-31	100 100 100 100 50	3 3 3 1,5	27,855 31,536 28,908 32,589 30,483 23,967 24,174 26,280	10,545 9,285 3,469 3,180 10,863 10,161 7,989 8,058 2,190
	14. 15. 17. 18. 19. 21. 22. 23.	0030 ASSISTANT PROFESS STEVEN L. CHRISTOPHERS GEORGE COLFER GILLIAN E. COOK FRANCES Z. DE KANE RICHARD A. DIEM BARBARA M. GONZALEZ TONY W. JOHNSON ROBERT E. LINDBERG JANE B. RADICKE KATHERINE P. STRICKLAN SUE C. WORTHAM JESSE T. ZAPATA	אסי 7 ס	6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1	8-31 8-31 8-31 8-31 8-31 8-31 8-31 7-15	100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100	3 3 1.5 3 3	17,136 20,502 20,817 17,451 19,656 18,918	6,834 5,712 6,834 3,470

ISION OF EDUCATION OOD B. TRAYLOR, ACTING DIVISION DIRECTOR

.

.

ARY ROSTER:

UPPLEMENTAL DATA 0-81 1979-79		TITLE-NAME	APPT. PERIOD			1980~81 ACADEMIC RATE	SUMMER
		0032 VISITING ASSISTANT	PROFESSOR				
	25.	VICKY L. MILLER	6-1 8-31	100	3	\$ 16,299	\$ 5,433
		0040 INSTRUCTOR					
	26.	WELDON W. HAMMOND, JR.	6-1 7-15	50	۱.:	5 17,874	1,490
		0301 INSTRUCTIONAL DEVEL SPECIALIST	OPMENT				
	27.	JOHN H. KLEFFNER	6-1 8-31			8/0/S	W/0/S
		**** UNALLOCATED TEACHIN	NG SALARIE	5			
	28.	TEACHING ASSOCIATES					35,930
		TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES					206,873*

ΙT NO

#### ARY ROSTER:

UPPLEMENTAL DATA

IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME		• • • •		P'ER CNT			1980-81 CADEMIC RATE	1981 Summer Amount
	0017 PROFESSOR AND DIR	EC	TOR						
۱.	MARIO A. BENITEZ	т	6-1	8-31	100	3	\$	35,739	\$ 11,913
	0010 PROFESSOR								
3.	CURTIS W. HAYES Rodolfo Jacobson Albar A. Pena		7-15				5	27,855 31,221 32,166	4,643 5,204 10,722

4. ALBAR A. PENA 0020 ASSOCIATE FROFESSOR 5. MAURICIO E. CHARPENEL T 7-16 8-31 100 1.5 21,762 6. CAROLYN L. KESSLER T 6-1 7-15 100 1.5 24,705 3,627 4,118 0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

6-1 8-31 100 3 18,396 6,132 7. ROBERT D. MILK \*\*\*\* UNALLOCATED TEACHING SALARIES

8. TEACHING ASSOCIATES

TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES

.

58,288\*

11,929

'ISIGN OF ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES HARD S. HOWE, DIVISION DIRECTOR

٠

2395

.ARY	ROSTER:	
------	---------	--

-

UPPLEMENTAL DATA	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME			PT. RIOD			1980-81 Academic Rate	SUMMER
		0017 PROFESSOR AND DI	REC	TOR					
	1.	RICHARD S. HOWE	Ť	6-i	8-31	100	3	\$ 34,686	\$ 11,562
		0020 ASSOCIATE PROFES	SOR						
	З.	JOHN W. ADAMS Daniel Hogenauer Richard R. Tangum	T	6-1	8-31 8-31 8-31	50	3	25,227 25,758 28,170	4,293
		0030 ASSISTANT PROFESS	SOR						
	5.	HENRY G. CISNEROS		6-1	8-31	50	3	21,231	3,539
		**** UNALLOCATED TEACH	IIN	; SAI	LARIE	5			
	6.	LECTURERS							4,800
		TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES	5						36,951*

.

AL ARY	ROSTER:
HLMRI	VOUIEV.

-

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME	ΡEI	PT. RICD	CNT		1980-81 ACADEMIC RATE	1981 SUMMER AMOUNT
		0019 PROFESSOR AND ACTING				-		L /
	1.		6-1	8-31	67	ى	\$ 28,908	\$ 6,456
	ņ	0010 PROFESSOR RONALD H. ROGERS T	4-1	8-31	100	7	30,483	10,161
		0020 ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	<b>U</b> .	<u> </u>		5		(0).01
	3.	JAMES D. CALDER	6-1	7-15	50	1.5	24,174	2,015
		0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR						
	4.	RICHARD A. LAWRENCE	6-1	8-31	75	3	20,817	5,204
		TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES						23,836*

0837

ALARY	ROSTER		
	LEMENTAL DATA	IT.	

LEMENTAL DATA	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME			1980-81 ACADEMIC . RATE	
		0019 PROFESSOR AND ACTING	DIRECTOR	2		
	1.	HELEN V. OUJESKY T	6-1 8-31	100 3	\$ 29,223 \$	9,741
		0010 PROFESSOR				
	2.	MIGUEL A. MEDINA	6-1 8-31	33 3	38,079	4,189
		0020 ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR				
		PAUL H. RODRIGUEZ T OSCAR W. VAN AUKEN T			25,542 26,928	
		0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR				
		JAMES A. DEBOER JAMES T. RUTLEDGE			.5 20,502 20,709	
	7.	STEVEN T. TRELFA UTHSCSA	6-1 8-31		M\0\2	W/0/S
		0032 VISITING ASSISTANT P	ROFESSOR			
	8.	ADELE E. U. EDISEN	6-1 8-31	100 3	17,343	5,781
		**** UNALLOCATED TEACHING	SALARIES	;		
	9.	TEACHING ASSOCIATES				21,840
·		TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES				57,165×

.

### ALARY ROSTER:

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA	IT. NO.	TITLE-NAME					1980-81 Academic Rate	SUMMER
		0029 ASSOCIATE PROFESSO ACTING DIRECTOR	r ani	)				
	1.	WILLIAM B. GEARHART	6-1	8-31	100	3	\$ 28,170	\$ 9,390
		0010 FROFESSOR						
	2. 3.	CHARLES HOWARD T B. S. THYAGARAJAN T	6 6	i 8−31 i 8+31	92 25	3 3	27,540 32,058	8,415 2,672
		0020 ASSOCIATE PROFESSO	R					
	4. 5.	MARVIN L. CHATKOFF T MIROSLAV SYNEK T	6-4 7-10	i 8-31 5 8-31	58 67	3 1.5	25,650 5 20,817	4,988 2,313
		0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSO	R					
	6. 7. 8. 7.	JAMES O. JONES RAYMOND KELLMAN ERIC R. SWANSON MICHAEL TWERDOCHLIB	6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1	7-15 8-31 7-15 8-31	100 25 100 67	1.5 3 1.5 3	5 21,654 20,709 5 18,918 21,447	3,609 1,726 3,153 4,766
		0032 VISITING ASSISTANT	PROF	ESSOR				
	10.	SAMUEL A. ADJEI	6-1	7-15	50	1.5	5 17,343	1,445
		**** UNALLOCATED TEACHIN	NG SA	LARIE.	S			
	11.	TEACHING ASSOCIATES						S,591
		TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES						48,068*

IVISION OF MATHEMATICS, COMPUTER SCIENCE AND SYSTEMS DESIGN TANLEY G. WAYMENT, DIVISION DIRECTOR

#### ALARY ROSTER:

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA	IT. ND.	TITLE-NAME	AF PE	PT. ERIOD	PER CNT	МΟ.	1980-81 ACADEMIC RATE	SUMMER
		0017 PROFESSOR AND DIRE	CTOR					
	۱.	STANLEY G. WAYMENT T	6-1	i 8-31	100	3	\$ 32,688	\$ 10,896
		0010 PROFESSOR						
	2. 3.	MANUEL P. BERRIOZABAL T JOSEPH E. VALENTINE T	6-1 6-1	8-31 8-31	100 100	3 3	29,430 30,906	9,810 10,302
		0020 ASSOCIATE PROFESSO	IR					
	5.	MARIO J. GONZALEZ JR. T HUGH B. MAYNARD T RAM C. TRIPATHI T	6~1	8-31	100	3	22,500	7,500
		0030 ASSISTANT PROFESSO	R					
	8. 9. 10. 11.		6-1 6-1 6-1	8-31	92 75 100 92	3	18,918 17,559 21,546 20,394	5,801 4,390 7,182 6,254
		0040 INSTRUCTOR						
	13.	HOWARD R. SMITH	6-1	8-31	92	з	19,872	6,094
		**** UNALLOCATED TEACHI	NG SA	LARIE	2			
	14.	TEACHING ASSOCIATES						24,000
		TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES	1					111,786*

TOTAL SUMMER SESSION FACULTY SALARIES \$1,188,686

ି ଅଷ**୍ଟ୍ର** 

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER

#### Office of the President

May 6, 1981

Chancellor E. D. Walker The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Chancellor Walker:

The docket for the June 11-12, 1981 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely, Yeur 1 James H. Stewart, Jr. President

JHS:rc Attachment THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER DOCKET FOR JUNE 11-12, 1981 MEETING

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

### 3902

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER

### CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL

The following Contracts have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1.	Contractor: Project:	Finance Systems, Inc. 3303 Lee Parkway, Suite 220 Dallas, Texas 75219 Collection of delinquent student financial aid accounts
	Contract Period:	April 1, 1981 until terminated in writing by either party
	Terms:	Collection fee of 33-1/3% of account collected to be charged to the delinquent account.
2.	Contractor:	American Society of Composers, Authors and Publishers One Lincoln Plaza, New York, N.Y. 10023
	Project:	License for U.T. Tyler to perform musical compositions for which ASCAP controls the performing rights
	Contract Period:	January 1, 1980 through June 30, 1983.
	Terms:	Annual fee based upon the total number of full-time students but not to exceed \$98.00 per year.

та-3

#### GENERAL INSTITUTIONAL EXPENSE

#### DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

Appointments:

1. Reappoint Vivian A. Hicks as Director of Development with an annual rate of \$31,956 at 25 percent time for the period June 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981. Funds for this appointment are available in the account. (RBC No. 58)

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND PSYCHOLOGY

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

#### Appointments:

2. Appoint Suzanne Brians (nontenure) as Instructor with an academic rate of \$14,000 for the period September 1, 1980 through January 15, 1981. Funds for this appointment are to be transferred from Unallocated Faculty Salaries. (RBC No. 46)

3. Appoint Nancilee Minter (nontenure) as Instructor with an academic rate of \$14,000 for the period January 16, 1981 through May 31, 1981. Funds for this appointment are to be transferred from Unallocated Faculty Salaries. (RBC No. 50)

#### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION

#### Appointments:

4. Appoint John H. Sloan (nontenure) as Assistant Professor with an academic rate of \$22,000 for the period January 16, 1981 through May 31, 1981. Funds for this appointment are to be transferred from Unallocated Faculty Salaries. (RBC No. 48)

3904

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER

TYLER, TEXAS

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR SALARY BUDGET FOR SUMMER SESSION 1981

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER SUMMARY OF 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET (ELEMENTS OF INSTITUTIONAL COST)

### SOURCE OF FUNDS

Summer Session Faculty Salaries in 1980-81 Budget (p.42)	\$330,000
Transfer from Unallocated Faculty Salaries (RBC #57)	20,550
Funds Available	\$350,550

### APPLICATION OF FUNDS

1981 Summer Session Budget

Resident Instruction

Faculty Salaries

\$350,550

# 3966

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER

#### 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

#### RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION	
Department of Accounting	\$ 12,856
Department of Economics and Finance	8,542
Department of Marketing and Management	
TOTAL SCHOOL OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION	\$ 58,615
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND PSYCHOLOGY	
Department of Curriculum and Instruction	\$ 32,235
Department of Health and Physical Education	23,628
Department of Industrial Education	24,342
Department of Psychology	24,689
Department of Special Services	25,889
TOTAL SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND PSYCHOLOGY	<u>\$130,783</u>
SCHOOL OF LIBERAL ARTS	
Department of Art	\$ 8,826
Department of Criminal Justice	12,606
Department of Humanities and Communications	32,900
Department of Music	13,480
Department of Social Sciences	43,151
TOTAL SCHOOL OF LIBERAL ARTS	\$110,963
SCHOOL OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS	
Department of Biology	\$ 16,088
Department of Chemistry	5,727
Department of Mathematics and Computer Science	24,520
Department of Nursing	3,854
TOTAL SCHOOL OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS	\$ 50,189

TOTAL 1981 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

\$350,550

3907

# SCHOOL OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION George Joyce, Dean

Item <u>No.</u>	Department, Title, Name	Appointment	Percent Time	No. Mos.	1980-81 Academic Rate	1981 Summer Amount
DEPARTM	ENT OF ACCOUNTING					
	Professor					
1.	James H. Sellers	6/1-8/31	100	3	\$29,374	\$ 9,791
	Instructor					
2.	Geri Wink	6/1-7/15	100	1.5	18,39 <b>1</b>	3,065
	Subtotal, Department	of Accounting				\$12,856
DEPARTM	ENT OF ECONOMICS AND F	INANCE				
	Instructor					
3.	Jon Hayden	6/1-8/31	75	3	16,567	\$ 4,142
	Adjunct Faculty					
4.	Part-time Instructors					4,400
	Subtotal, Department	of Economics an	d Finance			\$ 8,542
DEPARTM	IENT OF MARKETING AND M	ANAGEMENT				
	Professor and Chairman	n				
5.	Wendell Hewett T	6/1-8/31	100	3	28,817	\$ 9,606
	Professor					
6.	George Joyce T	6/1-8/31	67	3	27,857	6,221
7.		6/1-7/15	100	1.5	26,703	4,451
8.		6/1-8/31	100	3	25,578	8,526
	Associate Professor					
9.	Marilyn Young T	6/1-8/31	100	3	25,238	8,413
	Subtotal, Department of	of Marketing an	d Managemen	nt		\$37,217
	TOTAL FACULTY SALARII	ES				\$58,615*

TA-8

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND PSYCHOLOGY Robert L. Cox, Dean

Item No.	Department, Title, Name		Appointment Period	Percent Time	No. Mos.	1980-81 Academic Rate	1981 Summer Amount
DEPARTN	MENT OF CURRICULUM AND	INS	STRUCTION				
	Professor and Chairm	an					
1.	Vivian A. Hicks	т	6/1-8/31	75	3	\$23,979	\$ 5,995
	Professor						
2. 3.		T T	6/1-8/31 6/1-7/15	67 100	3 1.5	26,276 23,734	5,868 3,956
	Associate Professor						
4.	Stephen Daniels	Т	6/1-8/31	75	3	19,625	4,906
	Assistant Professor						
5. 6.	Chester Fischer Barbara Wagner		6/1-8/31 7/16-8/31	75 100	3 1.5	16,566 17,337	4,142 2,890
	Instructor						
7.	Julianne Hubble		7/16-8/31	100	1.5	14,867	2,478
	Adjunct Faculty						
8.	Part-Time Instructor	5					2,000
	Subtotal, Department	of	Curriculum an	d Instruct	ion		\$32,235
DEPARTN	TENT OF HEALTH AND PHY	SIC	L EDUCATION				
	Professor and Chairm	an					
9.	Keith McCoy	т	6/1-8/31	100	3	24,702	\$ 8,234
	Associate Professor						
10.	Barbara Sears	т	6/1-8/31	100	3	23,058	7,686
	Assistant Professor						
11.	John Sloan		6/1-8/31	100	3	23,125	7,708
	Subtotal, Department	of	Health and Ph	ysical Edu	cation		\$23,628
DEPARTM	ENT OF INDUSTRIAL EDU	CATI	ON				
	Professor and Chairma	an					
12.	W. Clayton Allen	т	6/1-8/31	100	3	22,805	\$ 7,602

---

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND PSYCHOLOGY Robert L. Cox, Dean

Item <u>No.</u>	Department, <u>Title, Nam</u> e	Appointment Period	Percent Time	No. Mos.	1980-81 Academic Rate	1981 Summer Amount
	Professor					
13.	W. A. Mayfield T	6/1-8/31	75	3	\$26,796	\$ 6,699
	Associate Professor					
14.	Tommy Gilbreath T	6/1-8/31	75	3	20,292	5,073
	Assistant Professor					
15.	Don Garrison	6/1-8/31	75	3	19,873	4,968
	Subtotal, Department o	f Industrial Ed	ducation			\$24,342
DEPARTN	ENT OF PSYCHOLOGY					
	Professor and Chairman					
16.	F. Gary Mears T	6/1-8/31	100	3	24,702	\$ 8,234
	Associate Professor					
17.	Robert McClure T	6/1 <b>-</b> 7/ <b>1</b> 5	100	1.5	20,599	3,433
	Assistant Professor					
18.	Robert Geffner	6/1-8/31	100	3	17,695	5,898
19.	William Fisk	6/1-8/31	100	3	16,566	5,522
20.	Christina Mitchell T	7/16-8/31	50	1.5	19,224	1,602
	Subtotal, Department o	f Psychology				\$24,689
DEPARTN	WENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES					
	Professor and Chairman					
21.	Mac R. Moseley T	6/1-8/31	100	3	23,815	\$ 7,938
	Professor					
22.	- P	6/1-7/15	100	1.5	22,840	3,807
23.	Joanna Martin T	6/1-7/15	100	1.5	24,024	4,004
	Associate Professor					
24.		6/1-8/31	100	3	20,507	6,836
25.	Betty Anderson T	6/1-7/15	100	1.5	19,824	3,304
	Subtotal, Department o	f Special Serv	ices			\$25,889
	TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES					\$130,783*

TA-10

----

----

SCHOOL OF LIBERAL ARTS Frank H. Smyrl, Dean

Item <u>No.</u>	Department, <u>Title, Name</u>	Appointment Period	Percent Time	No. Mos.	1980-81 Academic Rate	1981 Summer Amount
DEPARTM	ENT OF ART					
	Professor and Chairman					
1.	william B. Stephens T	6/1-8/31	75	3	\$24,688	\$ 6,172
	Assistant Professor					
2.	Donald Van Horn	7/16-8/31	100	1.5	15,927	2,654
	Subtotal, Department of	Art				\$ 8,826
DEPARTM	ENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE					
	Professor and Chairman					
3.	Vernon Rich	6/1-8/31	75	3	25,375	6,344
	Associate Professor					
4.	Jerry Landrum	6/1-7/15	100	1.5	18,785	3,131
	Assistant Professor					
5.	William Saban	7/16-8/31	100	1.5	18,785	3,131
	Subtotal, Department of	Criminal Just	ice			\$12,606
DEPARTM	ENT OF HUMANITIES AND CO	MMUNICATION				
	Professor and Chairman					
6.	F. Lannom Smith T	7/16-8/31	100	1.5	25,606	\$ 4,268
	Professor					
7.					24,634	
8.	Janice D. Glascock T	6/1-7/15	100	1.5	22,577	3,763
	Associate Professor					
9. 10.	Kenneth R. Casstevens T Judy B. Freeman T		100 75	3 3	19,823	
11.	Roger K. Anderson T	6/1-7/15	100	, 1.5	22,003 18,470	-
	Assistant Professor					
12.	Stephen E. Rada	6/1-7/15	100	1.5	21,143	3,524
	Subtotal, Department of	Humanities an	d Communic	ation		\$32,900

TA-11

	OF LIBERAL ARTS . Smyrl, Dean					<b>1</b> 980-81	1981
Item <u>No</u> .	Department, Title, Name		Appointment Period	Percent Time	No. <u>Mos</u> .	Academic Rate	Summer Amount
DEPARTM	ent of music						
	Professor and Chairman	ı					
13.	R. Kenneth Muckelroy	т	6/1-8/31	100	3	\$24,562	\$ 8,187
	Associate Professor						
14.	Chadwick J. Edwards	T	6/1-7/15	50	1.5	18,516	1,543
	Adjunct Faculty						
15.	Part-time Instructors						3,750
	Subtotal, Department of	f	Music				\$13,480
DEPARTN	ENT OF SOCIAL SCIENCES						
	Professor						
16.	Frank H. Smyrl	T	6/1-8/3 <b>1</b>	67	3	26,276	\$ 5,868
	Professor and Chairman	n					
17.	Vincent J. Falzone	т	6/1-8/31	75	3	22,898	5,724
	Associate Professor						
18.	Patricia A. Gajda	Т	6/1-8/31	34	3	19,988	2,265
	Associate Professor						
19.	John H. Spurgin	т	6/1-8/31	75	3	21,317	5,329
20. 21.	R. Charles Key Stephen R. Lefevre	ጥ	6/1-8/31 6/1-8/31	75 75	3 3	<b>18</b> ,879 18,599	4,720 4,650
22.	Andrew S. Szarka		6/1-8/31	75	3	18,579	4,645
23.	Michael I. Victor		6/1-8/31	75	3	18,360	4,590
	Assistant Professor						
24.	W. Allen Martin		6/1-8/31	75	3	17,042	4,260
	Adjunct Faculty						
25.	Part-time Instructors						1,100
	Subtotal, Department of	of	Social Scien	Ces			\$43,151
	TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES	3					\$110,963

Item No.	Department, Title, Name	Appointment Period	Percent Time	No. Mos.	1980-Bl Academic <u>Rate</u>	1981 Summer Amount
DEPARTM	IENT OF BIOLOGY					
	Professor					
1.	L. Lynn Sherrod T	6/1-8/31	67	3	\$24,696	\$ 5,515
	Associate Professor					
2.	James R. Stewart T	6/1-8/31	50	3	22,008	3,668
	Assistant Professor					
3.	James F. Koukl	6/1-8/31	100	3	20,714	6,905
	Subtotal, Department of	Biology				\$16,088
DEPARTN	AENT OF CHEMISTRY					
	Associate Professor					
4.	David Riddle T	6/1-8/31	75	3	18,308	4,577
	Adjunct Faculty					
5.	Part-time Instructors					1,150
	Subtotal, Department of	Chemistry				\$ 5,727
DEPARTN	MENT OF MATHEMATICS AND C	OMPUTER SCIEN	CE			
	Professor and Chairman					
6.	Robert H. Cranford T	6/1-8/31	100	3	26,438	\$ 8,813
	Professor					
7. 8.	Gerald L. Morris T Alton Goddard	6/1-7/15 6/1-8/31	100 100	1.5 3	26,278 25,224	4,380 8,408
	Assistant Professor					
9.	Tom Keagy	6/1-7/15	100	1.5	17,512	2,919
	Subtotal, Department of	Mathematics a	and Compute	er Scier	ice	\$24,520

TA-13

SCHOOL OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS L. Lynn Sherrod, Dean

Item <u>No.</u> DEPARTM	Department, <u>Title, Name</u> ENT OF NURSING	Appointment Period	Percent Time	No. Mos.	1980-81 Academic Rate	1981 Summer Amount
	Assistant Professor and	l Chairman				
10.	Doris J. Riemen	6/1-8/31	50	3	\$23,125	\$ 3,854
	Subtotal, Department of	Nursing				\$ 3,854
	TOTAL FACULTY SALARIES					\$ 50,189*
	TOTAL 1981 SUMMER SESSI	ON FACULTY SAI	LARIES			\$350,550
						= <u></u> _=

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS INSTITUTE OF TEXAN CULTURES AT SAN ANTONIO

.

.

May 8, 1981

.

Chancellor E. D. Walker THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Chancellor Walker:

The docket for the June 11-12, 1981 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted to you for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely yours,

ave R Mayor

.

Jack R. Maguire Executive Director

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS INSTITUTE OF TEXAN CULTURES AT SAN ANTONIO

DOCKET FOR JUNE 11 - 12, 1981 BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Recommended Amendments to the 1980-81 Budget (including staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals).....TC-3

#### RECOMMENDED AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 BUDGET

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - JUNE 11-12, 1981

#### GENERAL BUDGET DEPARTMENT

.

#### Library Services

....

.

1. Change in Status:

Change the status of Deborah S. Large from Acting Director to Director of Library Services effective February 8, 1981 through August 31, 1981 with no change in her annual salary rate of \$14,609. (RBC #17)

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT DALLAS

5323 Harry Hines Boulevard, Dallas, Texas 75235

Mr. E. D. Walker Chancellor The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Chancellor Walker:

The docket for the June 11-12, 1981 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely,

UNTE Charles C. Sprag .D. President

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT DALLAS

### DOCKET FOR JUNE 11-12, 1981

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

# Page No.

Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to The University	HD-3	
Absence from Usual and Regular Duties, including Travel	HD-4	
Business Contracts for Services		
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development and Education Services:		
Non-Governmental.	HD-7	
State	HD-16	
Federal	HD-18	
Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals)	HD-35	

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT DALLAS

### BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - JUNE 11-12, 1981

#### GIF TS

#### DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

Donor

Harry S. Moss Foundation 2641 First International Building Dallas, Texas 75270

1.	Purpose and Condition. Contribution for	
	continued support of a non-restrictive	
	nature for Dr. Charles Sprague,	
	President	\$7,828.79

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL

Donor

Fritz E. Barton, Jr., M.D. 4704 St. Johns Dallas, Texas 75205

**1.	Purpose and Condition. Contribution to	
	support the Department of Plastic	
	Surgery	\$9,666.64

R. Lacy, Inc. 222 East Tyler Street P. O. Box 2146 Longview, Texas 75606

2.	Purpose and Condition. Additional con-	
	tribution to "The Lawson and Rogers Lacy	
	Research Fund in Cardiovascular Diseases",	
	to be used in the research of Dr. Jere	
	Mitchell, Department of Internal Medicine	\$150,000.00

The Medical Biochemistry Question Bank Julian A. Peterson Editor-in-Chief

*3.	Purpose and Condition, Contribution of	
	an Apple III Computer System to the Depart-	
	ment of Medical Computer Science under the	
	direction of Dr. David Mishelevich	\$5,911.00

Elizabeth H. Penn 4633 First International Building Dallas, Texas 75270

> Purpose and Condition. Contribution for support of the Center for Genetic Diseases under the direction of Dr. Michael Brown and Dr. Joseph Goldstein \$50,000.00

\*Original award letter not received \*\*No award letter received **GIFTS** - continued

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Southwestern Medical Foundation 1601 Republic National Bank Building Dallas, Texas 75201

> 5. Purpose and Condition. Contribution to purchase five portable insulin infusion pumps to be used in a juvenile type diabetes project under the direction of Dr. Philip R. Raskin, Department of Internal Medicine \$5,750.00

Survival Technology, Inc. 7801 Woodmont Avenue Bethesda, Maryland 20014

> Purpose and Condition. Contribution to 6. establish a fund for Toxicological research under the direction of Jureta Horton, Department of Surgery

\$15,000.00

#### TRAVEL

#### DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

1. Miles A. Fredenburg, Police Cadet, University Police, will travel to Austin, Texas to attend Basic Training School at The University of Texas Police Academy from February 16, 1981 through May 8, 1981. Expenses will be paid from University Police Travel fund.

2. Karin E. Hutchinson, Police Cadet, University Police, will travel to Austin, Texas to attend Basic Training School at The University of Texas Police Academy from February 16, 1981 through May 8, 1981. Expenses will be paid from University Police Travel fund.

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL

1. David E. Fixler, M.D., Professor of Pediatrics, will travel to London, England to begin a special faculty assignment for the period September 5, 1981 through August 31, 1982. The purpose of this reassignment is to obtain further training in clinical epidemiology at the London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine. Expenses will be paid by the Milbank Scholar Program.

#### DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

1. John R. Kettman, M.D., Professor of Microbiology, will travel to Basel, Switzerland and Atlanta, Georgia from March 9, 1981 through May 1, 1981, a period of 56 days, including 12 vacation days. The purpose of travel to Basel is to visit the Basel Institute of Immunology to finish a series of collaborative projects with Dr. Ivan Lefkovits. On return to USA, Dr. Kettman will deliver a paper at the Federation Meetings in Atlanta.

#### BUSINESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES

1.	Agency - Lessee: New Funds: Term of Lease: Description:	Leonard Graivier, M.D. \$7,140 September 1, 1981 through May 31, 1983 Dr. Leonard Graivier will lease Suite 867, approximately 480 square feet, in Locke Medical Building for the use of his medical practice for a period of 21 months at a cost of \$8.52 per square foot per year
		of \$8.52 per square foot per year

# BUSINESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES - continued

2.	Agency - Lessee: New Funds: Term of Lease: Description:	Medical Personnel Pool of Dallas \$24,720 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1982 Medical Personnel Pool of Dallas will lease Suite 100/110, 1300 square feet, in Locke Medical Building for the use of supplemental health care services for a period of 24 months at a cost of \$9.48 per square foot per year
3.	Agency - Lessee: New Funds: Term of Lease: Description:	Presto Food Products, Dick Giles, President 9% of gross sales On a monthly basis beginning February 1, 1981 This lease is for Suite 130, approximately 2480 square feet, in Locke Medical Building and is for the operation of a restaurant of first quality and reputation, and for the sale of other products as agreed upon. The term of this lease is on a monthly basis beginning February 1, 1981, at a cost of 9% of gross sales
4.	Agency - Lessee: New Funds: Term of Lease: Description:	Ina Beard dba Professional Typing Service \$5,940 February 16, 1981 through May 31, 1983 This lease is for Suite 506, approximately 288 square feet, in Locke Medical Building for the use of a professional typing service. The term of the lease shall be for 27 and 1/2 months, at a cost of \$9.00 per square foot per year
5.	Agency - Lessee: New Funds: Term of Lease: Description:	James K. Ross, M.D. \$25,830 February 1, 1981 through May 31, 1983 A lease for Suite 516, approximately 1230 square feet, in Locke Medical Building for the use of medical practice. The term of this lease shall be 28 months at a cost of \$9.00 per square foot per year
6.	Agency: Expenditure: Term of Contract: Description:	Tejas Wrecker Service None April 29, 1981 through April 28, 1982 The towing fee to be charged shall be the same as stated in the Dallas City Code, Ordinance No. 16403, Section 15D-27, with a storage fee of \$2.00 per day

- ----

### BUSINESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES - continued

7.	Agency:	Medical Management Group, Inc.
	Contract Title:	Facilities Management Contract
	Principal Investigator:	Robert W. Heins, MSRDP matters William J. Fry, M.D., Surgery Department
		matters
	Expenditure:	Medical Management Group to receive 12%
		of all net patient care service collections plus 10% of net collections in excess of \$500,000
		monthly; payment for services to be paid monthly
	Contract Period:	April 1, 1981 through August 31, 1983
	Description:	To facilitate the centralization of the patient accounting functions including assistance in conversion from the Surgery Department
		to SDC computerized patient accounting
		system. Services to include management of the department's business function, develop-
		ment of pre-billing systems and procedures,
		professional fee administration, development of patient care business functions, systems
		and procedures
8.	Agency:	Science Dynamics Corporation
0.	Principal Investigator:	Robert W. Heins, Director, Medical Service
		Research and Development Plan
	(a) Agreement Numb <b>er:</b>	DP-006
	Expenditure:	\$26,000 - conversion fee; plus any additional charges (by modification to agreement) at \$30 per man hour or not to exceed \$15,000
		for Parkland accounts and not to exceed \$15,000 for Children's Medical Center accounts; plus Billing and Collection Data Management
		System at not less than \$1,000 per month and Data (Satellite) Communication Charge of \$1,000 per month. (Other miscellaneous
		rates in Exhibit B of agreement.)
	Dates of Agreement:	February 15, 1981 through March 31, 1984 (renewable year-to-year unless 6 months written notice given by either party)
	Description:	SDC shall provide UTHSCD all necessary supervision, information training and assis-
		tance to convert all existing accounts receiv-
		able records to the SDC System, and on-going patient billing and collection services for MSRDP accounts
	(b)	
	Agreement Number:	EP-006
	Expenditure:	\$271,600 plus \$12,000 delivery and installa-
		tion charge (\$27,160 down payment with remainder of charge on acceptance of in- stalled equipment)
	Description:	UTHSCD, MSRDP purchase of SDC Spectrum
		600 Computer System equipment, terminals, printers and tape drive

### 3923

.

### BUSINESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES - continued

(c)	
Agreement Number:	SM-006
Expenditure:	\$1,685 monthly (plus Extra-Hour Service
	Charges at \$50/hr Saturday, Sunday, Holi- days and after 5 p.m. daily)
Dates of Agreement:	Date of installation through one calendar year (renewal after one year based on rates
	effective at time of renewal)
Description:	SDC agrees to maintain purchased equipment
	at request of UTHSCD authorized represen- tative
	Agreement Number: Expenditure:

# GRANTS, CONTRACTS, AND AGREEMENTS (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)

### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL

*1.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Abbott Laboratories A Clinical Study to Assess the Safety and Efficacy of Abbott #46811 in the Treatment of Infections Caused by Pseudomonas Aerug- inosa in Burn Patients Charles R. Baxter, M.D., Department of Surgery \$5,760
	Description:	A drug study
*2.	Agency: Project Title:	Abbott Laboratories A Clinical Study to Assess the Safety and Efficacy of Abbott #46811 in the Treatment of Infections Caused by Pseudomonas Aerug- inosa in Burn Patients
	Principal Investigator:	Charles R. Baxter, M.D., Department of Surgery
	New Funds: Description:	\$8,640 Additional income
**3.	Agency: Project Title:	Abbott Laboratories Effect of Oral Administration of Abbott #43326 on Angina Pectoris
	Principal Investigator:	William Shapiro, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Description:	\$3,666.66 Additional income
**4.	Agency: Project Title:	American Cyanamid Company An Open, Non-Comparative Study of Paren- teral Piperacillin Sodium in the Treatment of Hospitalized Patients with Infectious Complications of Burns
	Principal Investigator:	Charles R. Baxter, M.D., Department of Surgery
	New Funds: Description:	\$5,148 A drug study

\*Original award letter not received

\*\*No award letter received

# GRANTS, CONTRACTS, AND AGREEMENTS (NON-GOVERNMENTAL) - continued

# DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

<u> </u>		
5.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description:	Arthritis Foundation Arthritis Foundation Clinical Study Center Morris Ziff, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$25,000 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 A project to set up an Arthritis Clinical Research Center at Parkland Hospital to study the immunological basis for the acute and chronic inflammatory reactions which occur in the connective tissue diseases
*6.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:	Beecham Laboratories Center for Study of Antimicrobials in Pedi- atric Patients John D. Nelson, M.D., Department of Pedi- atrics \$6,000 Additional income
*7.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:	Boehringer Ingelheim Ltd. Oral Clonidine Loading in the Emergency Management of Accelerated Hypertension Ron Anderson, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$2,648.25 Additional income
*8.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:	Cystic Fibrosis Foundation Cystic Fibrosis Care and Teaching Center Robert I. Kramer, M.D., Department of Ob- stetrics and Gynecology \$4,000 Additional income
9.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:	Dermatology Foundation Immunopathology and Pathogenesis of Herpes Gestationis Jeffrey K. Shornick, M.D. and James N. Gilliam, M.D., Department of Internal Medi- cine \$3,800 Studies to investigate the immunology of Herpes Gestationis; to determine HLA type and investigate antibodies normally found during pregnancy to determine if they play a role in the pathogenesis of Herpes Ges- tationis
10.	Agency: Project Title; Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:	Glaxo, Inc. Cefuroxime Treatment of Pneumonias in Pediatric Patients John D. Nelson, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$1,500 Additional income

\*Original award letter not received

# GRANTS, CONTRACTS, AND AGREEMENTS (NON-GOVERNMENTAL) - continued

# DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

*11.	Agency: Project Title:	Glaxo, Inc. Cefuroxime Therapy for Suppurative Bone and Joint Infections
	Principal Investigator:	John D. Nelson, M.D., Department of Pedi- atrics
	New Funds:	\$3,668
	Description:	Additional income
12.	Agency:	Hoffmann-La Roche Inc.
	Project Title:	Comparison of Bactrim Versus Cefanadole in Systemic Infection
	Principal Investigator:	James W. Smith, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$5,000
	Description:	Additional income
13.	Agency:	Hoffmann-La Roche Inc.
	Project Title:	Pharmacokinetics of RO 13-9904 (Rocephin) in Infants and Children
	Principal Investigator:	George H. McCracken, Jr., M.D., Department
		of Pediatrics
	New Funds:	\$10,780 A characteristic
	Description:	A drug study
14.	Agency:	Hoffmann-La Roche Inc.
	Project Title:	Comparison of Bactrim Injectable and Cefa- mandole in the Treatment of Serious Systemic
		Infections
	Principal Investigator:	K. Joy Robertson, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$5,166
	Description:	Additional income
15.	Agency:	Hoffmann-La Roche Inc.
	Project Title:	R013-9904 in the Parenteral Therapy of Serious Bacterial Infection
	Principal Investigator:	James W. Smith, M.D., Department of Internal
	New Dunder	Medicine
	New Funds: Description:	\$8,333.33 A drug study
	•	
*16.	Agency: Project Title:	Hoffmann-La Roche Inc.
	rioject mie:	Comparison of Bactrim Versus Cefanadole in Systemic Infection
	Principal Investigator:	James W. Smith, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$5,000
	Description:	Additional income
17.	Agency:	Hoffmann-La Roche Inc.
	Project Title:	Midazolam, A New Induction Agent Compared
	Principal Investigator:	to Thiopental A. H. Giesecke, M.D., Department of Anes-
	- <b>-</b>	thesiology
	New Funds: Description:	\$9,452.73 (Two checks: \$3,650.00 and \$5,802.73) Additional income
	an (19) i sy ki (11)	Additional Income

\*Original award letter not received

# DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

DUC		
*18.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Johnson & Johnson Products Inc. Regeneration of Bone in Replamineform Hydroxyapatite Porites Ralph E. Holmes, M.D., Department of Surgery \$11,000
	Description:	Additional income
*19.	Agency: Project Title:	Knoll Pharmaceutical Company Double-Blind Crossover Study of the Efficacy and Safety of Isoptin Compared to Placebo as Treatment for Paroxysmal Supraventri- cular Tachycardia
	Principal Investigator:	James T. Willerson, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Description:	\$5,666 A drug study
20.	Agency: Project Title:	The Kroc Foundation Calcinosis in Scleroderma and Similar Condi- tions
	Principal Investigator:	J. Donald Smiley, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	\$31,455 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1983 A research grant to investigate the possibility that the buildup of Gla-rich proteins in soft tissues may be responsible for many clinical manifestations of certain connective tissue diseases
**21.	Agency:	Eli Lilly and Company
	Grant No.: Project Title:	8086D Clinical Study for Comparison of Cefaclor TID and BID Dosage Regimen in the Treatment of Bacterial Otitis Media
	Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:	John D. Nelson, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$6,697 Additional income
*22-	Agency:	Eli Lilly and Company Dista Products Division
	Grant No.: Project Title:	9431D Continuation of the Study of Hosone Liquid, Erythrocin Ethyl Succinate Suspension, and V-Cillin K Pediatric in Children with Pneu- monia
	Principal Investigator:	Charles Ginsburg, M.D., Department of Pedi- atrics
	New Funds: Description:	\$11,018 Additional income
*23.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:	Eli Lilly and Company 9364D Extension for 20 Additional Patients-Cefaman- dole in the Treatment of PID Suspected to be Due to N. Gonorrhoeae
	Principal Investigator:	David L. Hemsell, M.D., Department of Ob- stetrics and Gynecology
	New Funds: Description:	\$10,000 Additional income

\*Original award letter not received

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

24. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:

25. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

\*\*26. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

- 27. Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:
- 28. Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:
- \*29. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

\*\*30. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description: Eli Lilly and Company 8942DA A Clinical Study of LY127935 in the Management of Patients with Intra Abdominal Infections Ronald C. Jones, M.D., Department of Surgery \$17,270 Additional income

Eli Lilly and Company 9516D Safety and Efficacy of Pergolide in Parkinson's Disease (IND 14565) R. Malcolm Stewart, M.D., Department of Neurology \$4,495 A drug study

Mead Johnson Management of Patients with Urinary Tract Infections George H. McCracken, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$21,939 Additional income

Milbank Memorial Fund Milbank Scholar Program David E. Fixler, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$31,900 A fellowship grant to enable Dr. Fixler to undertake graduate training in epidemiology at the London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine during the academic year 1981-82

Milbank Memorial Fund Milbank Scholar Program David E. Fixler, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$3,300 Supplemental award

Ortho Pharmaceutical Corporation Effectiveness of Two Topical Preparations in the Treatment of Tinea Pedia Paul R. Bergstresser, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$5,000 Additional income

Pfizer Pharmaceuticals Comparative Bioavailability of Bacampicillin and Amoxicillin in Infants and Children Charles M. Ginsburg, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$4,785 Additional income

\*Original award letter not received

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

\*31. Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Description:

\*32. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

33. Agency: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:

34. Agency: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Description:

\*35. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

\*\*36. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

\*\*37, Agency: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:

Pfizer Pharmaceuticals Prazosin Research Fund James T. Willerson, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$20,000 Additional income

Smith Kline & French Laboratories Controlled Study of the Efficacy of FK 749 in Respiratory Infections K. Joy Robertson, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$7,000 Additional income

Southwestern Medical Foundation Study of Bioadhesion of Isobutyl Cyanoacrylate of Cerebral Blood Vessels Duke Samson, M.D., Department of Surgery \$6,500 A project to evaluate the effect of a fastdrying cyanoacrylate glue on intracranial arteries and surrounding neurological structures

Southwestern Medical Foundation Frederick J. Bonte, M.D., Department of Radiology, Center for Nuclear Medicine \$82,000 An award to assist in the purchase of a new imaging instrument in the field of nuclear

medicine E. R. Squibb & Sons, Inc. Comparison of Captopril with Hydrochloro-

Comparison of Captopril with Hydrochlorothiazide in the Treatment of Mild and Moderate Essential Hypertension Ronald J. Anderson, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$6,000 Additional income

The Upjohn Company Comparative Efficacy of Xanaz and Amitriptyline in Treating Severely Depressed Patients Augustus John Rush, Jr., M.D., Department of Psychiatry \$30,000 Additional income

Wyeth Laboratories A Double Blind Parallel Trial of Dezocine vs. Morphine in the Treatment of Acute Ureteral or Renal Colic Paul C. Peters, M.D., Department of Surgery \$4,500 Additional income

\*Original award letter not received

38.	Agency: Project Title:	James Bowman Associates Subcontract between The University of Texas Health Science Center at Dallas and James
	Principal Investigator:	Bowman Associates Stephen Heartwell, M.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Division of Maternal Health and Family Planning
	New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description:	\$8,658 January 5, 1981 through September 5, 1981 To provide technical assistance to support Bureau Community Reporting Requirements data inputting and quality control at the Department of Health and Human Services Region VI office
39.	Agency: Contract No.:	Case Western Reserve University Subcontract Under HL-14187-10, Modification No. 4
	Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Synthesis of Vasoactive Peptides Sami Said, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Description:	\$51,480 Extension of subcontract time period through November 30, 1981
40.	Agency:	Dallas County Community Action Committee, Inc.
	Project Title:	Contract between The University of Texas Health Science Center at Dallas, Department of Surgery, Division of Otolaryngology, and Dallas County Community Action Committee, Inc., for Head Start-Child Development
	Principal Investigator:	Henry Carder, M.D., Department of Surgery, Division of Otolaryngology
	New Funds:	\$30.00 per child for initial examination, other charges according to a pre-set schedule
	Contract Period: Description:	February 2, 1981 through August 31, 1981 Performance of otological examinations for children referred by the Agency
41.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Contract Period: Description:	Dallas County County Court Order No. 80 1484 Contract for services Robert Walker, D.D.S., Department of Surgery Not to exceed \$6,455 October 1, 1980 through September 30, 1981 To provide oral surgery consultation to Dallas County
42.	Agency:	Dallas Home for the Jewish Aged, Inc., DBA Golden Acres
	Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Contract for services Kenneth Altshuler, M.D., Department of Psychiatry
	New Funds: Contract Period: Description:	Not to exceed \$16,200 September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981 To provide a psychiatrist to supervise care at Golden Acres

### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

43.	Agency:	March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation
	Contract No.:	C134 Bisth Defects Medical Service Decrem
	Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Birth Defects Medical Service Program Jan M. Friedman, M.D., Ph.D., Department
	Frincipal investigator:	of Pediatrics
	New Funds:	\$48,068
	Contract Period:	January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981
	Description:	Support for a Birth Defects Medical Service Program
44.	Agency:	North Central Texas Council of Governments
	Project Title:	Agreement for Provision of Burn Consultation
	Deliver the state to a	
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Charles Baxter, M.D., Department of Surgery Not to exceed \$2,000
	Contract Period:	October 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981
	Description:	To provide a burn consultation telephone
	-	line to be available to medical personnel
		and the public on a 24-hour basis
45.	Agency:	Shell Development Company
	Contract Title:	Biological Testing Agreement
	Principal Investigator:	J. R. Falck, M.D., Department of Biophysics
		and Molecular Genetics
	New Funds:	\$50.00 per sample tested
	Description:	Contract to provide chemical compounds to Shell Development Company for biological
		activity screening
1.1	<b>A</b>	
46.	Agency:	The University of Colorado Health Science Center
	Contract No.:	Subcontract Under HL-14187-10, Modification
		#4
	Project Title:	Pathophysiologic Responses of Pulmonary Capillary Bed
	Principal Investigator:	Sami Said, M.D., Department of Internal
		Medicine
	New Funds:	\$8,938
	Description:	An extension of subcontract performance period to November 30, 1981
47.	Agency:	Texas Scottish Rite Hospital for Crippled
		Children
	Principal Investigator:	Richard Homan, M.D., Department of Neurology
	New Funds:	\$5,000
	Contract Period:	January 1, 1980 through January 31, 1981
	Description:	To provide tests to determine depakene levels as needed on patients at Scottish Rite Hospital
		as needed on patients at scortish Kite nospital
DAL	LAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF	F BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

Ι.	Agency: Project Title:	The Burroughs Wellcome Fund Summer Fellowship in Veterinary Pharmaco- logy
	Principal Investigator:	H. Richard Adams, Ph.D., Department of Pharmacology
	New Funds:	\$3,500
	Current Budget Period: Description:	June 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981 A summer fellowship to be awarded under the direction of Dr. Adams

#### DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

2. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

\*\*3. Agency: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:

\*4. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

 Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator:

New Funds:

Contract Period: Description:

 Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

7. Agency:

Grant No.: Principal Investigator:

Expenditure: Contract Period:

Description:

Biomeasure The Effects of Isaxonine on Avian & Human Muscular Dystrophy Jerry W. Shay, Ph.D., Department of Cell Biology \$8,345.75 Additional income

Biomeasure The Effects of IAPP on Avian and Human Muscular Dystrophy Jerry Shay, Ph.D., Department of Cell Biology \$8,345.75 Additional income

Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. Rapidity of Onset and Duration of Action of Bumex in Patients with Congestive Heart Failure D. Craig Brater, M.D., Department of Pharmacology \$16,812.50 Additional income

Dow Chemical Company A contract for consultation services George B. Weiss, Ph.D., Department of Pharmacology \$300 for each full day of consultation with no minimum or maximum number of days January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 Consultation in the area of calcium channel blockers

Dow Chemical Company A research agreement George B. Weiss, Ph.D., Department of Pharmacology \$20,000 February 5, 1981 through January 31, 1982 Evaluation of Dow compounds

The University of Oregon Health Sciences Center 7 R01 NS17325-01, Subcontract No. 1 Gerald Kozlowski, M.D., Department of Physiology \$16,805 December 1, 1980 through November 30, 1981 UOHSC to accomplish research on Colchicine and other items for UTHSCD

\*Original award letter not received

### GRANTS, CONTRACTS, AND AGREEMENTS (STATE)

### DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

1.	Agency: Project Title:	Texas Department of Human Resources Contract for Participation as a Hospital Base for Human Resources Staff Under the Texas Medical Assistance Program, Amendment No. 1
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Robert Heins, Director of MSRDP \$1,235.40
	Contract Period: Description:	September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981 To increase the contract amount for salary, travel, and fringe benefits
2.	Agency:	The University of Texas at Dallas

Agency: The University of Texas at Dallas Contract No.: IAC(80-81) 1954 Principal Investigator: Fred Christen, Ph.D., Department of Biomedical Communications Not to exceed \$750 New Funds: Contract Period: April 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981 To provide medical illustration services in Description: conjunction with Dr. Gary Wright's NIH Grant at UTD entitled "Otolith Organ Development and Pathology in Man"

### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL

 Agency: Contract No.: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

2. Agency: Contract No.:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

3. Agency: Contract No.:

Principal Investigater:

New Funds: Contract Period; Description:

Texas Department of Health IAC(80-81) 1956 James Luby, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine Not to exceed \$30,970 April 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981 To conduct two STD Clinician Training Courses at the Sexually Transmitted Diseases Clinic of the Dallas Countywide Health Department Texas Department of Human Resources Social Services Training Contract P.S. No. 051-02-T-00 Stephen Heartwell, M.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Division of Family Planning \$5,216 January 19, 1981 through May 22, 1981 To provide a Women's Health Care Advanced Nurse Practitioner Course Texas Department of Human Resources

Social Services Training Contract P.S. No. 051-10-T-00 Stephen Heartwell, M.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Division of Family Planning \$12,864 January 19, 1981 through May 22, 1981 To provide a Nurse Clinician Update Course for four trainees

### GRANTS, CONTRACTS, AND AGREEMENTS (STATE) - continued

### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Agency:	Texas Department of Human Resources
Contract No.:	Social Services Training Contract P.S. No. 051-11-T-00
Principal Investigator:	Stephen Heartwell, M.D., Department of
	Obstetrics and Gynecology, Division of Family
	Planning
	\$3,216
Contract Period:	January 19, 1981 through May 22, 1981
Description:	To provide a Nurse Clinician Update Course for one trainee
	Contract No.: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Contract Period:

5. Agency: Principal Investigator

New Funds:

Contract Period: Description:

 Agency: Contract No.: Principal Investigator;

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

Texas Department of Human Resources Jan Friedman, M.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology Reimbursement will be in accordance with a set fee schedule To begin December 23, 1980

To provide genetic diagnostic and counseling services for Medicaid-eligible patients

Texas Woman's University IAC(80-81) 1892 Phala Helm, M.D., Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation \$1,850 February 13, 1981 through May 30, 1981 To furnish teaching services in Occupational Therapy during the 1981 spring semester

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT DALLAS

### BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - JUNE 11-12, 1981

### FEDERAL CONTRACTS AND GRANTS

### DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

1.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Contract Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	National Library of Medicine N01-LM-0-3509, Modification No. 1 South Central Regional Medical Library Program (TALON) Jean K. Miller, Library \$384,405 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 Supplemental agreement 41 USC 252(c)(5) to increase the total estimated cost of the contract, to fund the second year of the three- year incrementally funded contract, and to update relevant articles Dallas
DAI	LLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL	
1.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: Funding Change: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Education Rehabilitation Services Administration 44-P-30064/6-16, Amendment No. 3 Teaching and Traineeships in Rehabilitation Medicine Phala A. Helm, M.D., Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation (\$5,194) Decrease July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981 July 1, 1976 through June 30, 1981 To decrease the amount awarded Dallas
2.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service Division of Research Resources 2 S07 RR05426-20 Biomedical Research Support Kern Wildenthal, M.D., Ph.D., Dean of South- western Medical School \$178,699 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 Renewed support Dallas
3.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Heart, Blood and Lung Institute 2 R01 HL20678-04A1 Cardiovascular Adaptation to Stress in Disease States James M. Atkins, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$68,885 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1977 through March 31, 1984 Renewed support Dallas

# DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

4.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Grant No.:	5 R01 HL15949-08
	Project Title:	Lipoprotein Metabolism in Relation to Athero- sclerosis
	Principal investigator:	David W. Bilheimer, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$85,594
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 December 1, 1976 through February 28, 1983
	Description:	Continued support
_	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
5.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service
		National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism,
	Grant No.;	and Digestive Diseases 2 T32 AM07100-07
	Project Title:	Gastroenterology and Liver Disease
	Principal Investigator:	Burton Combes, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	None
	Current Budget Period:	July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981
	Total Project Period: Description:	July 1, 1975 through June 30, 1985 A revised award adjusted \$34,585 on the
	o ooct ip tront	basis of the unobligated balance reflected
		on the report of expenditures for the 06 budget
		period, with no change in total remuneration of \$76,697
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
6.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism,
		and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.:	5 P01 AM19329-06
	Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Program-Project in Liver Diseases Burton Combes, M.D., Department of Internal
		Medicine
	New Funds: Current Budget Period:	\$371,040 May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1982
	Total Project Period:	May 1, 1979 through April 30, 1982 May 1, 1979 through April 30, 1984
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
*;	7. Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service
		National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism,
	-	and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 F32 AM06339-02
	Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Training Fellowship for Brenda K. Nicholes James N. Gilliam, M.D., Department of Internal
	_	Medicine
	New Funds:	\$19,736
	Current Budget Period: Description:	October 1, 1980 through September 30, 1981 A National Research Service Award for a
		post-doctoral fellow in the Department of
		Dermatology
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

\*Original award letter not received

~	_	man and the first state of the second state of
8.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Grant No.:	5 R23 HL25710-02
	Project Title:	Cardiovascular Regulation During Isometric
	-,	Exercise
	Principal Investigator:	Francis A. Gaffney, M.D., Department of
		Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$27,214
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 Continued support
	Description: County of Expenditure:	Dallas
	county of Expenditure.	Denas
9.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare
	-	Public Health Service
		National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Grant No.:	5 R01 HL25061-02
	Project Title:	Immune Mechanisms of Injury to Pulmonary Endothelium
	Principal Investigator:	Eric R. Hurd, M.D., Department of Internal
	remeipar investigator.	Medicine
	New Funds:	None
	Current Budget Period:	September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981
	Total Project Period:	September 28, 1979 through September 27,
		1984
	Description:	A revised award to carry over additional
	County of Expenditure:	funds to the 02 budget period Dallas
	County of Experiances	Dallas
10.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
	0,	Public Health Service
		National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism,
		and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.:	5 T32 AM07257-04
	Project Title:	Renal Control of Body Composition and Blood Pressure
	Principal Investigator:	Juha P. Kokko, Ph.D., Department of Internal
	tentipul intestigatori	Medicine
	New Funds:	None
	Current Budget Period:	July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981
	Total Project Period:	July 1, 1977 through June 30, 1982
	Description:	A revised award to authorize carryover of
		\$920 from the previous budget period con-
		tingent upon the actual availability of such
	County of Evnanditura	funds Dallas
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

*11.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism,
	Grant No.: Project Title:	and Digestive Diseases I R01 AM28390-01 Absorption and Secretion in the Human In- testine
	Principal Investigator:	Guenter J. Krejs, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	\$96,001 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1985 Studies to investigate absorptive and secretory phenomena in the human intestine that are relevant to the understanding of normal phy- siology and disease states
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
12.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Grant No.:	1 R23 HL26958-01
	Project Title:	Exercise Circulatory Control in Neuromus- cular Disease
	Principal Investigator:	Steven F. Lewis, Ph.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$33,908
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 Studies to determine the mechanisms of human circulatory control during exercise in patients with muscular and neuromuscular diseases
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
13.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism, and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.:	5 K04 AM00599-03
	Project Title:	Humoral Immunity in SLE and Action of Gold and Penicillamine
	Principal Investigator:	Peter E. Lipsky, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$38,644
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1984
	Description: County of Expenditure:	Continued support Dallas

]4.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
	Grant No.:	1 R01 A117653-01
	Project Title:	Sterol Metabolism and Human Mononuclear Cell Function
	Principal Investigator:	Peter E. Lipsky, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$77,664
	Current Budget Period:	May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1982
	Total Project Period:	May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1986
	Description:	Research to investigate the role of sterol
		metabolism in the growth and function of lymphocytes and monocytes in order to gain
		insight into the potential role of sterol metabo-
		lism in regulating the immune response
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
15.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare
		Public Health Service
	Creat No.	Division of Research Resources
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 M01 RR00633-09 General Clinical Research Center
	Principal Investigator:	Donald W. Seldin, M.D., Department of Internal
	timepai mestigatori	Medicine
	New Funds:	\$538,469
	Current Budget Period:	December 1, 1980 through November 30, 1981
	Total Project Period:	December 1, 1978 through November 30, 1983
	Description:	A revised award to increase the total amount of the grant to \$820,734
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
16.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service
		Division of Research Resources
	Grant No.:	5 M01 RR00633-09
	Project Title:	General Clinical Research Center
	Principal Investigator:	Donald W. Seldin, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	None
	Current Budget Period:	December 1, 1980 through November 30, 1981
	Total Project Period:	December 1, 1978 through November 30, 1983
	Description:	A revised award with no change in remuneration
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

DUL	LAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - C	ontinded
17.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism, and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 K08 AM00730-02 Lymphocyte Mediated Injury in Lichenoid
	Principal Investigator:	Skin Diseases Richard D. Sontheimer, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$55,620
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983
	Total Project Period: Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
18.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism,
		and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 R01 AM02700-22 The Glucoregulatory Peptide Hormones
	Principal Investigator:	Roger H. Unger, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$55,397
	Current Budget Period:	December 1, 1980 through November 30, 1981
	Total Project Period:	December 1, 1977 through November 30, 1982
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
19.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism, and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.:	2 R01 AM03892-23
	Project Title:	Action of Hormones on Protein and RNA Metabolism
	Principal Investigator:	Jean D. Wilson, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$213,328
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	June 1, 1981 through May 31, 1982 June 1, 1976 through May 31, 1986
	Description:	Renewed support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
20.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	National Institute of General Medical Science 5 F32 GM06657-03
	Project Title:	National Research Fellowship Award in Genetics
	Principal Investigator:	Marcelle R. Morrison, M.D., Department of Neurology
	New Funds:	\$19,736
	Total Project Period:	February 14, 1981 through February 13, 1982
	Description:	Research Fellowship Award awarded to Dr. Marcelle R. Morrison as sponsor of a post- doctoral fellow, Dr. Dorothy E. Croall
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

21.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Neurological and Commun-
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	icative Disorders and Stroke 5 R01 NS12743-06 The Role of Tubulin at the Nerve Ending Howard Feit, Ph.D., Department of Neurology \$48,403
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	April I, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982 Continued support Dallas
22.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service National Institute of Child Health and Human Development
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 R01 HD08360-08 Placental Function in Normal and Abnormal Pregnancy
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Norman F. Gant, Jr., M.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology \$92,946
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1982 February 1, 1977 through January 31, 1982 Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
23.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service National Institute on Aging
	Grant No.: Project Title:	2 P01 AG 00306-05 Hormone Dynamics and Target Organs in Aging Men and Women
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	John C. Porter, Ph.D., Department of Ob- stetrics and Gynecology \$440,957
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1982 February 1, 1977 through January 31, 1986 Renewed support Dallas
24.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator:	National Eye Institute 7 R01 EY03650-01 Meibomian Keratoconjunctivitis James P. McCulley, M.D., Department of Ophthalmology
	New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Budget Period: Description:	None August 1, 1980 through July 31, 1981 August 1, 1980 through July 31, 1981 A revised award to extend the budget and project period end dates from March 31, 1981
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Agonout	Department of Health and Human Services
Agency.	Public Health Service National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
Grant No.:	5 R01 HL23870-03
	Clearance of Virus from Broncho-Alveolar
	Spaces Mary F. Lipscomb, M.D., Department of
	Pathology
	\$44,880
	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982
	Continued support Dallas
Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	National Institute of Child Health and Human Development
Grant No.	1 R01 HD14706-01
	Neonatal Responses to Alterations in Plasma
	Volume
Principal Investigator:	Billy S. Arant, Jr., M.D., Department of Pedi- atrics
New Funds:	\$59,805
Current Budget Period:	July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982
	July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1983
Description:	Studies to identify physiologic responses
	to changes in blood volume that may be unique
	to the neonate and mandate, therefore, alter-
	native approaches to the management of hypotension in the human infant to those
	employed in the adult
County of Expenditure:	Dallas
Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare
<b>C</b>	Public Health Service
	National Institute of Neurological and Commun-
0	icative Disorders and Stroke
	3 F32 NS06203-0151
	Sensory Physiology and Biophysics
runcipal investigator:	Howard P. Roffwarg, M.D., Department of Psychiatry
New Funds:	\$563
	September 1, 1979 through August 31, 1980
-	Supplemental award
County of Expenditure:	Dallas
Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
	Public Health Service
Const No	National Institute of General Medical Sciences
	5 R01 GM25504-03
	Leukocyte Function in Burn and Trauma Patients
Principal Investigator:	Charles R. Baxter, M.D., Department of
New Funds:	Surgery \$53.837
	\$53,837
New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period;	\$53,837 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
Current Budget Period:	\$53,837
	New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

\*Original award letter not received

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

29.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service National Cancer Institute
	Grant No.:	5 R01 CA27191-02
	Project Title:	Osmotic Opening of Blood Brain Barrier to Chemotherapy
	Principal Investigator:	Edward A. Neuwalt, M.D., Department of Surgery
	New Funds:	\$41,396
	Current Budget Period:	January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981
	Total Project Period:	January 1, 1980 through December 31, 1982
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

#### DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

1. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

2. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

3. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service Division of Research Resources 2 S07 RR07175-05 Biomedical Research Support William Neaves, Ph.D., Dean \$178,699 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 Renewed support Dallas

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences 5 R01 GM22525-06 Regulation of Mitochondrial Biogenesis in Yeast Ronald A. Butow, Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry \$44,876 May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1982 May 1, 1979 through April 30, 1984 Continued support Dallas

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences 5 R01 GM22201-07 Structure of the Subunits of Eukaryotic Chromosomes William T. Garrard, Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry \$48,799 May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1982 May 1, 1978 through April 30, 1983 Continued support Dallas

2943

# FEDERAL CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - continued

### DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

<u></u>	CENE CIMBONTE SCHOOL OF	DIOWIEDICAE SCIENCES - CONTINUED
4.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	National Institute of General Medical Sciences 5 R01 GM19036-13
	Project Title:	Regulation of Microbial Oxidation Reactions
	Principal Investigator:	Julian A. Peterson, Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry
	New Funds:	\$32,532
	Current Budget Period:	May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1982
	Total Project Period:	May 1, 1975 through April 30, 1985
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
*5.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service
		National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism, and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.:	5 R01 AM11313-15
	Project Title:	Structures and Mechanisms of Citrate Enzymes
	Principal Investigator:	Paul A. Srere, Ph.D., Department of Bio- chemistry
	New Funds:	\$72,728
	Current Budget Period:	January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981
	Total Project Period:	January 1, 1977 through December 31, 1981
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
*6.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service
		National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism, and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.:	1 R01 AM28350-01
	Project Title:	ACTH Induction of Cytochrome P-450 in Adrenal Cells
	Principal Investigator:	Michael R. Waterman, Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry
	New Funds:	\$67,540
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984
	Description:	Research to elucidate the mechanism whereby ACTH stimulates steroidogenesis in the adrenal cortex, utilizing bovine adrenal cortex cells
	County of Expenditure:	in monolayer culture as a model system Dallas
7.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Crant No.	National Institute of General Medical Sciences
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 R01 GM27151-02 Nelecular Basis of Outochrome R #50 In
	Project Title:	Molecular Basis of Cytochrome P-450 In- duction
	Principal Investigator:	Michael R. Waterman, Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry
	New Funds:	\$39,197
	Current Budget Period:	April 1,1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April 1,1980 through March 31, 1983
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

\*Original award letter not received

#### DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

8. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

9. Agency: Grant No.:

Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

10. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

11. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases 2 R01 Al14663-04 Brain Development and Graft Versus Host Disease W. Sue Griffin, Ph.D., Department of Cell Biology \$54,846 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 Renewed support Dallas National Science Foundation

BNS-8004853 Amendment No. 1 The Afferent and Efferent Connectivity of Basilar Pons Gregory A. Mihailoff, Ph.D., Department of Cell Biology \$35,000 May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1982 Additional support Dallas

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Eye Institute 5 R01 EY02964-03 Visual Cortex Development John G. Parnavelas, Ph.D., Department of Cell Biology \$43,656 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982 Continued support Dallas

Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 5 K04 HL00422-04 Analysis of Heart Cell Contraction Jerry W. Shay, Ph.D., Department of Cell Biology \$40,824 May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1982 May 1, 1978 through April 30, 1983 Continued support Dallas

# DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

12.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
		Diseases
	Grant No.:	5 F32 AI05657-02
	Project Title:	Immunology
	Principal Investigator:	J. Donald Capra, M.D., Department of Micro- biology
	New Funds:	None
	Current Budget Period: Description:	September 1, 1979 through June 6, 1980 A revised Research Service Award for Larry J. McCumber, Fellow, to indicate early termi- nation of fellowship
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
13.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
		Diseases
	Grant No.:	3 R01 AI14742-04S1
	Project Title:	Studies on the H-2 Linked SS Protein and Human C4
	Principal Investigator:	J. Donald Capra, M.D., Department of Micro- biology
	New Funds:	\$10,000
	Current Budget Period:	July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981
	Total Project Period:	July 1, 1977 through June 30, 1982 A supplemental award
	Description: County of Expenditure:	Dailas
14.	Agency:	National Science Foundation PCM-8019708
	Grant No.: Project Title:	Acquisition of an Amino Acid Analyzer
	Principal Investigator:	J. Donald Capra, M.D., Department of Micro- biology
	New Funds:	\$65,000
	Current Budget Period: Description:	March 15, 1981 through February 28, 1982 A project to purchase an amino acid analyzer to be used to study the structure of immuno- globulins, genetic activity in yeast, chromo- somal proteins, subunit structure of citrate lyase and studies on peptide hormones
	County of Expenditure:	Dailas
15.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
		Diseases
	Grant No.:	5 R01 AI16805-02
	Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Studies on Diphtheria Toxin and its Receptor Leon Eidels, Ph.D., Department of Micro-
		biology
	New Funds: Current Budget Period:	\$51,803 April 1 1981 through March 31 1982
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
	-	

# DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

16.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare
		Public Health Service
		National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
	Grant No.:	1 R01 A117012-01
	Project Title:	Adherence of Haemophilus Influenzae to
		Mucosal Cells
	Principal Investigator:	Eric J. Hansen, Ph.D., Department of Micro-
		biology
	New Funds:	\$55,620
	Current Budget Period:	March 1, 1980 through February 28, 1982
	Total Project Period: Description:	March 1, 1980 through February 29, 1984 A research project to investigate the mucosa
	Description	adherence mechanisms employed by Haemo-
		philus influenzae type b (Hib) to colonize
		the human naso-oropharynx
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
17.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
	0,	Public Health Service
		National Cancer Institute
	Grant No.:	3 R01 CA23043-03S1
	Project Title:	Mapping of Polypeptides to Murine Sarcoma Virus RNA
	Principal Investigator:	Bradford W. Ozanne, Ph.D., Department
		of Microbiology
	New Funds:	\$10,482
	Current Budget Period:	March 1, 1980 through May 31, 1981
	Total Project Period:	March 1, 1978 through May 31, 1981
	Description:	A supplemental award
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
18.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	National Cancer Institute
	Project Title:	2 R01 CA23043-04 Peptide Transforming Factors from Trans-
	Hoject Inte.	formed Cells
	Principal Investigator:	Bradford W. Ozanne, Ph.D., Department
	- •	of Microbiology
	New Funds:	\$60,732
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982
	Total Project Period: Description:	March 1, 1978 through February 28, 1984 Renewed support
	County of Expenditure:	Dailas
19.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare
		Public Health Service National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
		Diseases
	Grant No.:	5 F32 A105683-02
	Project Title:	Immunology
	Principal Investigator:	Jonathan W. Uhr, M.D., Department of Micro-
	Funding Changes	biology (\$3.394) Decrease
	Funding Change: Current Budget Period:	(\$3,294) Decrease September 1, 1979 through May 6, 1980
	Total Project Period:	September 1, 1979 through August 31, 1980
	Description:	A revised Research Service Award for Frances
	-	H. Ligler, Fellow, to indicate early termination
		of Fellowship
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

# DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

·e		
20.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare
		Public Health Service
		National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
		Diseases
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 P01 All1851-08
	Project Title:	The Biology and Biochemistry of the Lymphocyte Surface
	Principal Investigator:	Jonathan W. Uhr, M.D., Department of Micro- biology
	New Funds:	\$417,347
	Current Budget Period:	March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982
	Total Project Period:	March 1, 1979 through February 28, 1984
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
21.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service
		National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
		Diseases
	Grant No.:	5 R01 AI12789-07
	Project Title:	The Biology and Biochemistry of Cell Surface IGD
	Principal Investigator:	Ellen S. Vitetta, Ph.D., Department of Micro- biology
	New Funds:	\$82,000
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1978 through March 31, 1983
	Description: County of Expenditure:	Continued support Dallas
	County of Expenditure:	Dattas
22.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Cancer Institute
	Grant No.:	1 R01 CA28149-01A1
	Project Title:	Immunotherapy of a B Cell Leukemia (BCLI)
	Principal Investigator:	Ellen S. Vitetta, Ph.D., Department of Micro- biology
	New Funds:	\$90,663
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1986
	Description:	Research in which new methods of therapy
	-	for B cell leukemia will be evaluated; evalua-
		tion of tumor growth will be performed to
		detect tumor cells in the lymphoid organs
	County of Expenditure:	and blood of treated mice Dallas
	county of expenditures	Duild
23.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Grant No.:	1 R01 HL25471-01A1
	Project Title:	Prostaglandin Involvement in B-Blocker Pharma-
	·	cology
	Principal Investigator:	William B. Campbell, Ph.D., Department of Pharmacology
	New Funds:	\$71,949
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April I, 1981 through March 31, 1984
	Description:	Studies to examine the effect of beta-blockers
		on prostaglandins release and the mechanism by which this occurs
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

-----

### FEDERAL CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - continued

#### ES - continued Ē

DAL	LAS GRADUATE SCHOOL O	F BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued
24.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service
		National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Grant No.:	5 R01 HL23670-03
	Project Title:	Noradrenergic Roles in Several Clinical Syn-
	Principal Investigator:	dromes William A. Pettinger, M.D., Department of Pharmacology
	New Funds:	\$51,469
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
25.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, And Welfare Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences
	Grant No.:	5 T32 GM07247-05
	Project Title:	Clinical Pharmacology
	Principal Investigator:	William A. Pettinger, M.D., Department of Pharmacology
	New Funds:	\$89,493
	Current Budget Period:	July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 July 1, 1977 through June 30, 1982
	Total Project Period: Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
26,	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	National Institute of General Medical Sciences 5 T32 GM07062-07
	Project Title:	Factors Influencing Drug Activity and Dis- tribution
	Principal Investigator:	George B. Weiss, Ph.D., Department of Pharma- cology
	New Funds:	\$86,280
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 July 1, 1975 through June 30, 1985
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
27.	Agency;	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Grant No.: Project Title:	1 R01 HL27145-01 Calcium Mobilization Mechanisms in Vascular
	Principal Investigator:	Muscles George B. Weiss, Ph.D., Department of Pharma- cology
	New Funds:	\$86,080
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1986
	Description:	Studies to examine alterations in binding or mobilization of calcium from high and low affinity sites important for the initiation, maintenance or inhibition of contractility
	County of Expanditures	in vascular smooth muscle
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

#### DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

28.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Institute of General Medical Sciences
	Grant No.:	5 R01 GM26414-03
	Project Title:	The Genetic Control of Renin Activity
	Principal Investigator:	Carol M. Wilson, Ph.D., Department of Pharma- cology
	New Funds:	\$38,967
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
29.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare
		Public Health Service
		National Institute of Mental Health
	Grant No.:	5 R01 MH30546-03
	Project Title:	Neurobiology of Stimulant Psychotomimetic Drugs
	Principal Investigator:	Dwight C. German, Ph.D., Department of Physiology
	New Funds:	\$53,631
	Current Budget Period:	March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982
	Total Project Period:	March 1, 1979 through February 28, 1982
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
30.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare National Institutes of Health, DHHS
	Contract No.:	263-81-C-0138
	Project Title:	B Lymphocytes in the Immune Response
	Principal Investigator:	Ellen S. Vitetta, Ph.D., Department of Micro- biology
	New Funds:	\$18,500
	Contract Period:	October 1, 1980 through March 31, 1981
	Description:	To provide partial support of conference in Scottsdale, Arizona
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

### DALLAS SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES

1. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

### Principal Investigator:

Funding Change: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Education Rehabilitation Services Administration Region VI 44-P-30213/6-09, Amendment No. 2 Undergraduate Education for Rehabilitation Services Raymond O. Henke, M.D., Department of Rehabilitation Science (\$1,091) Decrease September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981 July 1, 1972 through August 31, 1981 To decrease the amount awarded Dallas

### DALLAS SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES - continued

2. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Education Rehabilitation Services Administration Region VI 44-P-30408/6-07, Amendment No. 4 Regional Rehabilitation Continuing Education Norman C. Hooge, Department of Rehabilitation Science \$3,284 July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981 July 1, 1974 through June 30, 1981 A supplemental award Dallas

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT DALLAS

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - JUNE 11-12, 1981

#### DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

General Administration - Office of Director of General Services Ι. Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. Morris O. Bridges, Jr., Director of General Services, from \$29,000 to \$30,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Office of General Services Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$29,000 Unallocated Salaries Health Science Center - \$1,000 Other Than State: (RBC# 665) General Administration - Office of Accounting Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. W. T. Gregory, Director of 2. Accounting, from \$35,500 to \$37,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Office of Accounting Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$35,500 Unallocated Salaries Health Science Center - \$1,500 Other Than State: (RBC# 667) Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. Ronnie W. Jones, Associate З. Director of Accounting, from \$25,900 to \$27,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Office of Accounting Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$25,900 Unallocated Salaries Health Science Center - \$1,500 Other Than State: (RBC# 668) General Administration - Office of Purchasing Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. Raygand B. Adams, Director of Purchasing, from \$29,000 to \$31,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Purchasing Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$29,000 Unallocated Salaries Health Science Center - \$2,400 Other Than State: (RBC# 669) General Administration - Office of Personnel Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. Johnnie L. Reynolds, Director 5. of Personnel, from \$32,500 to \$33,700 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Office of Personnel Administrative and Professional Salaries -\$32,500 Unaflocated Salaries Health Science Center - \$1,200 Other Than State: (RBC# 659) General Administration - Office of Internal Audits Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. Jesse B. Brittain, Director 6. of Internal Audits, from \$28,000 to \$29,500 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Office of Internal Audits Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$28,000 Unallocated Salaries Health Science Center - \$1,500 Other Than State:

(RBC# 661)

#### DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - continued

General Institutional Expense - Grants and Sponsored Research

Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. Gerald M. Mussey, Director of Grants Management & Development, from \$32,000 to \$33,500 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Grants and Sponsored Research Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$16,000

> Unallocated Salaries Health Science Center - \$750 Office of Development Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$16,000

Unallocated Salaries Health Science Center - \$750

Other Than State: (RBC# 660)

Library 8. Reappoint and change the status of Faculty Associate Priscilla Bjork (Non-tenure), from 50%T to 85%T with no change in the total compensation rate of \$13,500 effective September 1, 1980. Source of Funds;

State Funds: Unallocated Library Administrative and Professional Salaries -\$13,500 Other Than State:

(RBC# 260)

Increase the total compensation rate of Mrs. Priscilla Bjork, Faculty Associate 85%T (Non-tenure), from \$13,500 to \$14,580 effective December 1, 1980.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Library Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$13,500 Unallocated Accounts Health Science Center - \$1,080 Other Than State:

(RBC# 269)

Change the status of Faculty Associate Priscilla Bjork (Non-tenure), from 10. 85%T to 47.5%T with no change in the total compensation rate of \$14,580 effective January 1, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Library Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$14,580 Other Than State:

(RBC# 437)

Continuing Education

11. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Linda Susong Spino, Assistant to Associate Dean (Non-tenure), from \$20,500 to \$22,800 effective January 1, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Continuing Education Administrative and Professional Salaries -\$12,754

Other Than State: Continuing Education Programs - \$10,046 (RBC# 570)

Designated Funds - Medical Service, Research, & Development Plan 12. Reappoint Mr. Robert B. Marshall as Associate Director with no change in the total compensation rate of \$28,000 effective September 1, 1980. Source of Funds:

State Funds:

Other Than State: MSRDP Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$28,000 (RBC# 381)

#### DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - continued

13. Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. Robert B. Marshall, Associate Director, from \$28,000 to \$29,500 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds:

State Funds:

Other Than State: MSRDP Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$29,500 (RBC# 664)

Auxiliary Enterprises - Student Supply Store

14. Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. Bobby J. Turner, Director of Food Service and Student Store, from \$20,000 to \$22,100 effective January 1, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds:

Other Than State: Student Supply Store Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$11,050 Cafeteria Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$11,050

(RBC# 666)

Auxiliary Enterprises - Student Union 15. Appoint Mr. Robert Miles as University Activities Director at a total compensation rate of \$19,000 effective September 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Student Union - \$19,000 (RBC# 310)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL

Office of the Dean

1. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Ron J. Anderson, Assistant Dean for Clinical Affairs at Parkland Hospital, Medical Director of Ambulatory Care (Parkland Hospital), and Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine (Non-tenure), from \$58,300 to \$60,700 effective December 1, 1980 for 90%T in Office of the Dean and 10%T in Internal Medicine.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Office of the Dean Administrative and Professional Salaries -\$27,750

Internal Medicine Faculty Salaries - \$1,000 Other Than State: Parkland Hospital \$27,000

DHEW Grant - \$4,950

(RBC# 438)

Office of Student Affairs

2. Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. J. Wesley Norred, Director of Student Affairs and Registrar and Instructor, from \$30,900 to \$33,300 effective January 1, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Office of Registrar Administrative and Professional Salaries -\$30,900

Unallocated Salaries Health Science Center - \$2,400 Other Than State:

Mr. J. Wesley Norred is also appointed as Director of the Office of Student Affairs in the Office of Student Affairs, and Instructor in Medical Computer Science, and Medical Computing Resources Center without salary. (RBC# 670)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Anesthesiology 3. Appoint Dr. Andrew J. Lanier as Assistant Professor of Clinical Anesthesiology (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$65,000 effective November 17, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: MSRDP Funds - \$65,000 (RBC# 530) Biochemistry 4. Appoint Dr. John L. Omdahl as Visiting Associate Professor (Non-tenure) 47.5% T at a total compensation rate of \$30,300 effective January 19, 1981 through July 31, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$30,300 (RBC# 653) Appoint Dr. Yukio Yasukochi as Visiting Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$21,000 effective January 13, 1981 through June 30, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$21,000 (RBC# 656) Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Ronald Butow, Professor (Tenure), 6. from \$40,000 to \$42,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 86%T in Biochemistry and 14%T in Graduate Program-Biochemistry. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$34,000 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$2,400 Graduate Program-Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$6,000 Other Than State: (RBC# 542) Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Gene Larry Cottam, Professor 7. (Tenure), from \$35,000 to \$37,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 92%T in Biochemistry and 8%T in Graduate Program-Biochemistry. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$32,000 Graduate Program-Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$3,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,400 (RBC# 543) Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Louis Hersh, Professor (Tenure), from \$34,000 to \$36,400 effective January I, 1981, for 83%T Biochemistry and 17%T Graduate Program-Biochemistry. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$27,889 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$2,400 Graduate Program-Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$6,111 Other Than State: (RBC# 547)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

9. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. William Garrard, Associate Professor (Tenure), from \$30,800 to \$33,200 effective January 1, 1981, for 82%T in Biochemistry and 18%T in Graduate Program-Biochemistry. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$24,800 Graduate Program-Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$6,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,400 (RBC# 545) 10. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Michael Waterman, Associate Professor (Tenure), from \$32,000 to \$34,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 89%T in Biochemistry and 11%T Graduate Program in Biochemistry. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$25,000 Graduate Program-Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$4,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$5,400 (RBC# 552) 11. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. John Bleasdale, Assistant Professor of Biochemistry and Obstetrics and Gynecology (Non-tenure), from \$24,000 to \$25,500 effective January I, 1981, for 72%T in Biochemistry and 28%T in Obstetrics and Gynecology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry FacultySalaries - \$6,000 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$1,500 Obstetrics and Gynecology Faculty Salaries - \$7,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$11,000 (RBC# 541) 12. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. David B. Finkelstein, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$27,000 to \$29,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 90%T in Biochemistry and 10%T Graduate Program in Biochemistry. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$24,000 Graduate Program-Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$3,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,400 (RBC# 544) 13. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Aaron Heifetz, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$24,500 to \$25,300 effective January 1, 1981, for 84%T in Biochemistry and 16%T Graduate Program-Biochemistry. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$20,500 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$800 Graduate Program-Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$4,000 Other Than State: (RBC# 546) Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Nancy Martin, Assistant Professor 14. (Non-tenure), from \$26,000 to \$27,500 effective January 1, 1981, for 89%T in Biochemistry and 11%T in Graduate Program-Biochemistry. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$23,000 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$1,500 Graduate Program-Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$3,000 Other Than State: (RBC# 548)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

15. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Anna M. McCormick, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$24,000 to \$25,500 effective January 1, 1981, for 93%T in Biochemistry and 7%T in Graduate Program Biochemistry. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$22,300 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$1,500 Graduate Program Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$1,700 Other Than State: (RBC# 549) Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Carole Mendelson, Assistant 16. Professor in Biochemistry and Obstetrics and Gynecology (Non-tenure), from \$23,000 to \$24,500 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$11,500 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$1,500 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$11,500 Dr. Carole Mendelson is also appointed as Assistant Professor in Obstetrics and Gynecology without salary. (RBC# 550) 17. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Joseph L. Napoli, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$25,500 to \$27,000 effective January 1, 1981, for 96%T in Biochemistry and 4%T in Graduate Program-Biochemistry. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$1,200 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$1,500 Graduate Program-Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$1,000 Other Than State: Veterans Administration - \$23,300 (RBC# 551) 18. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Jurgen Werringloer, Research Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$27,500 to \$29,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Faculty Salaries - \$14,720 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$1,500 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$12,780 Dr. Jurgen Werringloer is also appointed as Research Assistant Professor in Graduate Program-Biochemistry without salary. (RBC# 553) Biophysics and Molecular Genetics 19. Change the status and increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Wolfgang J. Schneider from Instructor (Non-tenure) to Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$17,000 to \$25,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biophysics and Molecular Genetics Faculty Salaries - \$17,000 Other Than State: Leland Fikes - \$8,000 (RBC# 635) Cell Biology 20. Delete Dr. Chiasheng Lin as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation rate of \$25,600 from the 1980-81 budget effective January 23, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$23,152 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,448 (RBC# 642)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Rupert E. Billingham, Professor 21. and Chairman (Tenure), from \$64,000 to \$66,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$51,269 Other Than State: Southwestern Medical Foundation - \$7,000 NIH Grant - \$8,131 Dr. Rupert E. Billingham is also appointed as Professor and Chairman in Graduate Program-Cell Biology without salary. (RBC# 555) Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Richard G. W. Anderson, 22. Associate Professor (Tenure), from \$38,500 to \$40,900 effective January 1, 1981, for 61%T in Cell Biology and 39%T Graduate Program-Cell Biology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$15,500 Graduate Program in Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$16,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$9,400 (RBC# 554) Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Gregory A. Mihailoff, Associate 23. Professor (Tenure), from \$30,000 to \$32,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$30,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,400 (RBC# 560) 24. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Leonard L. Seelig, Jr., Associate Professor (Tenure), from \$30,000 to \$32,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$30,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,000 Dr. Leonard L. Seelig, Jr. is also appointed as Associate Professor of Graduate Program-Cell Biology without salary. (RBC# 562) 25. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Jerry W. Shay, Associate Professor (Tenure), from \$33,500 to \$35,900 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$1,383 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$30,617 Biomeasure, Inc. - \$3,900 (RBC# 563) 26. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Anthony Paul Bretscher, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$23,800 to \$26,200 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$23,800 Other Than State: NIH Grant \$2,400 (RBC# 556) Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. William R. Duncan, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$24,300 to \$26,300 effective January 1, 1981, for 37%T in Cell Biology, 40%T in Graduate Program-Cell Biology and 23%T in Graduate Program-Immunology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$3,147 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$10,482 Graduate Program-Immunology Faculty Salaries - \$6,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$6,671 (RBC# 557)

### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Richard A. Galosy, Assistant 28. Professor (Non-tenure), from \$32,400 to \$34,800 effective January 1, 1981, for 79%T in Cell Biology and 21%T in Graduate Program-Cell Biology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$25,150 Graduate Program-Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$7,250 Other Than State: Neuro Systems, Inc. - \$2,400 (RBC# 558) 29. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Judith R. Head, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$24,700 to \$26,700 effective January 1, 1981, for 59%T in Cell Biology, 36%T in Graduate Program-Cell Biology and 5%T in Graduate Program-Immunology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$13,582 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$9,718 Graduate Program-Immunology Faculty Salaries - \$1,400 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,000 (RBC# 559) 30. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. John G. Parnavelas, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$25,900 to \$28,300 effective January 1, 1981, for 86%T in Cell Biology and 14%T in Graduate Program in Cell Biology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$21,900 Graduate Program-Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$4,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,400 (RBC# 561) 31. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. William J. Snell, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$25,000 to \$27,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 84%T in Cell Biology and 16%T in Graduate Program-Cell Biology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$19,500 Graduate Program-Cell Biology - \$4,500 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$3,400 (RBC# 564) 32. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Richard Burne, Instructor (Non-tenure), from \$18,400 to \$19,500 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$16,400 NIH Grant - \$1,100 Biological Humanics Foundation - \$2,000 (RBC# 566) 33. Extend reappointment and increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Hylan Moises, Instructor (Non-tenure), from \$18,400 to \$19,500 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$11,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$7,400 NIH Grant - \$1,100 (RBC# 568)

```
Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Barry Waterhouse, Instructor
34.
(Non-tenure), from $21,000 to $21,500 effective January 1, 1981.
Source of Funds:
  State Funds:
  Other Than State: NIH Grant - $21,000
                     NIH Grant - $500
(RBC# 569)
35. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. John Chapin, Research Instructor
(Non-tenure), from $18,400 to $19,500 effective January 1, 1981.
Source of Funds:
  State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - $5,250
  Other Than State: NIH Grant - $14,250
(RBC# 567)
36. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Jeanne M. Snyder, Research
Instructor in Cell Biology and Obstetrics and Gynecology (Non-tenure), from
$18,700 to $20,000 effective January 1, 1981.
Source of Funds:
  State Funds:
  Other Than State: NIH Grant - $18,700
                     MSRDP Funds - $1,300
Dr. Jeanne M. Snyder is also appointed as Research Instructor in Obstetrics and
Gynecology without salary.
(RBC# 565)
     Place Dr. Frederick L. Grinnell, Associate Professor of Cell Biology and
Chief, Cell Biology Section (Tenure), on Special Faculty Assignment with no
change in the total compensation rate of $35,000 effective February 1, 1981
through June 30, 1981. Revert to original status effective July 1, 1981
through August 31, 1981.
Source of Funds:
  State Funds:
  Other Than State: NIH Grant - $12,250
                     NIH Grant - $5,250
                     Capitation - $17,500
(RBC# 401)
38. Change the status of Dr. John W. Fuseler from Assistant Instructor
(Non-tenure) to Research Assistant Professor of Cell Biology (Non-tenure) and increase
total compensation rate from $16,800 to $20,000 effective January 1, 1981.
Source of Funds:
  State Funds:
  Other Than State: NIH Grant - $20,000
(RBC# 511)
Family Practice and Community Medicine
39,
     Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Winfrey W. Goldman, Professor
and Chairman (Tenure), from $70,300 to $72,700 effective January 1, 1981.
Source of Funds:
  State Funds: Family Practice and Community Medicine Faculty Salaries -
                $62,411
               Unallocated Faculty Salaries - $1,789
  Other Than State: Southwestern Medical Foundation - $4,900
                     DHEW Grant - $2,989
                     DHEW Grant - $611
(RBC# 571)
```

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. William F. Ross, Professor 40. and Chairman of Division of Family Practice of the Department of Family Practice and Community Medicine (Tenure), from \$68,000 to \$70,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Family Practice and Community Medicine Faculty Salaries -\$61,200 Other Than State: DHEW Grant - \$6,800 DHEW Grant - \$2,400 (RBC# 572) Internal Medicine 41. Extend the period of appointment of Dr. William G. Reed, Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine and Health Care Sciences (Non-tenure) from December 31, 1980 to January 31, 1981. Revert to the status of Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine (Non-tenure) effective February 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981 with a total compensation rate of \$37,000. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine Faculty Salaries - \$37,000 Health Care Sciences Faculty Salaries - \$1,500 Other Than State: (RBC# 504) 42. Appoint Dr. Lewis J. Rubin as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$42,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$20,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$7,000 American Lung Association-Pay Direct - \$15,000 (RBC# 693) 43. Appoint Dr. James E. Foley as Research Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$27,000 effective December 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$27,000 (RBC# 650) 44. Extend period of reappointment and change the status of Dr. Peter G. Roan from Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 40%T to Clinical Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 7%T with no change in the total compensation rate of \$43,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$43,000 (RBC# 532) 45. Appoint Dr. Paul R. Cary as Instructor (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$50,056 effective December 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Paid Direct VA Hospital - \$50,056 (RBC# 529) 46. Delete Dr. Celso E. Gomez-Sanchez as Associate Professor (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$43,200 from the 1980-81 budget effective September 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine Faculty Salaries - \$13,200 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$30,000 (RBC# 348A)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Change the status of Dr. Jere H. Mitchell, Professor of Internal Medicine 47. and Physiology (Tenure) to Special Faculty Assignment with no change in the total compensation rate of \$72,400 effective June 1, 1981 through July 31, 1981. Revert to the approved 1980-81 budget effective August 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Harry S. Moss Estate - \$72,400 (RBC# 652) Change the status and decrease the total compensation rate of Dr. Lawrence 48. Schiller from Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine and Health Care Sciences (Non-tenure) to Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine (Non-tenure), from \$46.800 to \$45,000 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Paid Direct VA Hospital - \$45,000 (RBC# 512) Change the status and decrease the total compensation rate of Dr. James 49. W. Shorey from Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine and Health Care Sciences (Non-tenure) to Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine (Non-tenure), from \$43,313 to \$42,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine Faculty Salaries - \$2,000 Other Than State: Paid Direct VA Hospital - \$40,000 (RBC# 622) Change the status of Dr. Katherine Robertson from Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) to Assistant Professor of Clinical Internal Medicine (Non-tenure) with no change in the total compensation rate of \$59,810 effective September 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine Faculty Salaries - \$26,900 Other Than State: Paid Direct VA Hospital - \$18,792 DHEW Grant - \$11,310 Parkland Memorial Hospital - \$2,808 (RBC# 536) Microbiology Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. John R. Kettman, Jr., Professor 51. (Tenure), from \$40,400 to \$42,800 effective January 1, 1981, for 80%T in Microbiology, 14%T Graduate Program-Microbiology and 6%T in Graduate Program-Immunology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Microbiology Faculty Salaries - \$34,200 Graduate Program-Microbiology Faculty Salaries - \$3,600 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$2,400 Graduate Program-Immunology Faculty Salaries - \$2,600 Other Than State: (RBC# 573) 52. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Ellen Vitetta, Professor (Tenure), from \$50,000 to \$52,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 76%T in Microbiology, 11%T Graduate Program-Microbiology and 13%T in Graduate Program-Immunology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Microbiology Faculty Salaries - \$40,000 Graduate Program-Microbiology - \$3,200 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$2,400 Graduate Program-Immunology - \$6,800 Other Than State: (RBC# 575)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Eric H. Humphries, Assistant 53. Professor (Non-tenure), from \$30,000 to \$32,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 84%T in Microbiology and 16%T in Graduate Program-Microbiology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Microbiology Faculty Salaries - \$27,100 Graduate Program-Microbiology Faculty Salaries - \$2,900 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$2,400 Other Than State: (RBC# 574) Neurology 54. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Howard Feit, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$48,900 to \$51,300 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Neurology Faculty Salaries - \$1,300 Other Than State: VA - \$43,082 MSRDP Funds - \$3,766 John Peter Smith Hospital - \$3,152 Dr. Howard Feit is also appointed in Cell Biology as Assistant Professor without salary. (RBC# 576) 55. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Mark Glasberg, Assistant Professor of Neurology and Pathology (Non-tenure), from \$47,000 to \$49,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Neurology Faculty Salaries - \$43,110 Other Than State: VA - \$2,764 MSRDP Funds - \$3,526 Dr. Mark Glasberg is also appointed as Assistant Professor in Pathology without salary. (RBC# 557) Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Jay Wesley Pettegrew, Assistant 56. Professor of Neurology and Pediatrics (Non-tenure), from \$45,800 to \$48,200 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Neurology Faculty Salaries - \$43,275 Other Than State: MSRDP Funds - \$4,925 Dr. Jay Wesley Pettegrew is also appointed as Assistant Professor in Pediatrics without salary. (RBC# 578) 57. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Elliot D. Ross, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$50,600 to \$53,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Neurology Faculty Salaries - \$43,241 Other Than State: John Peter Smith Hospital - \$2,192 VA - \$5,167 MSRDP Funds - \$2,400 Dr. Elliot D. Ross is also appointed as Assistant Professor in Psychiatry without salary. (RBC# 579) 58. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Robert Malcolm Stewart, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$48,300 to \$50,700 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Neurology Faculty Salaries - \$43,148 Other Than State: Veterans Administration - \$3,878 John Peter Smith Hospital - \$1,274 MSRDP Funds - \$2,400 (RBC# 580)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Obstetrics and Gynecology 59. Delete Dr. Manzar J. Rad as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation rate of \$47,080 from the 1980-81 budget effective December 31, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Obstetrics and Gynecology - \$15,000 Other Than State: Family Planning Operating Fund - \$20,000 MSRDP Funds - \$12,080 (RBC# 645) 60. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Herbert J. Buchsbaum, Professor and Chief, Division of Gynecologic Oncology (Tenure), from \$91,800 to \$94,200 effective October 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Obstetrics and Gynecology Faculty Salaries - \$48,000 Other Than State: Family Planning Operation Fund - \$8,400 Faculty Clinic Income - \$8,968 NIH Grant - \$19,607 MSRDP Funds - \$9,225 (RBC# 360) Ophthalmology 61. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Jerry Y. Niederkorn, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$26,500 to \$27,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Ophthalmology Faculty Salaries - \$13,780 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$900 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$12,720 (RBC# 581) 62. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Barry A. Sokol, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$24,000 to \$25,200 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$25,200 (RBC# 582) Pathology

63. Delete Dr. Joel B. Kirkpatrick as Professor of Pathology and Neurology (Tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$55,000 from the 1980-81 budget effective December 31, 1980.
Source of Funds: State Funds: Pathology Faculty Salaries - \$39,000

Other Than State: MSRDP Funds - \$11,000 Veterans Administration - \$5,000

(RBC# 534)

64. Delete Dr. Linda E. Norton as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$54,576 from the 1980-81 budget effective December 31, 1980. Source of Funds:

State Funds:

Other Than State: Paid Direct-Dallas County - \$50,376 MSRDP Funds - \$4,200

(RBC# 510)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

65. Delete Mr. Richard R. Clark as Faculty Associate (Non-tenure) with a total compensation rate of \$23,400 from the 1980-81 budget effective January 31, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Pathology Continuing Education - \$23,400 (RBC# 641) 66. Delete Dr. Alfred J. Quattrone as Faculty Associate (Non-tenure) with a total compensation rate of \$19,500 from the 1980-81 budget effective December 4, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: MSRDP Funds - \$19,500 (RBC# 380) 67. Change the status and increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Karen P. Burton from Research Instructor (Non-tenure) to Research Instructor in Pathology and Physiology (Non-tenure), from \$17,000 to \$19,000 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$2,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$17,000 Dr. Karen P. Burton is also appointed as Research Instructor in Pathology without salary. (RBC# 637) Change the status of Dr. Paul M. Southern, Associate Professor of Pathology 68. and Internal Medicine (Tenure) from Full-time to Special Faculty Assignment, from \$52,000 to \$48,300 effective September 1, 1980 through December 31, 1980. Revert to 1980-81 budget of \$52,000 effective January 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: MSRDP Funds - \$48,300 Dr. Paul M. Southern is also appointed as Associate Professor of Internal Medicine without salary. (RBC# 97) Pediatrics 69. Delete Dr. Harriett Stambaugh as Assistant Professor of Clinical Pediatrics (Non-tenure) with a total compensation rate of \$34,700 from the 1980-81 budget effective December 31, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Children's Medical Center - \$33,147 (RBC# 644) MSRDP Funds - \$1,553 Delete Mrs. Rosario Rodriquez Brusniak as Faculty Associate (Non-tenure) 70. 50%T with a total compensation rate of \$16,900 from the 1980-81 budget effective December 19, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: University Affiliated Center - \$16,900 (RBC# 694)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Heinz F. Eichenwald, William 71. Buchanan Professor of Pediatrics and Chairman (Tenure), from \$73,000 to \$75,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pediatrics Faculty Salaries - \$51,350 Other Than State: Southwestern Medical Foundation - \$9,300 Buchanan Professorship - \$4,586 MSRDP Funds - - \$10,164 (RBC# 586) Change the status and increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Howard 72. G. Worthen from Professor of Pediatrics (Tenure) to Professor of Pediatrics and Director of Pediatrics, Texas Scottish Rite Hospital for Crippled Children (Tenure), from \$46,700 to \$52,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pediatrics Faculty Salaries - \$45,200 Other Than State: Texas Scottish Rite Hospital - \$6,800 (RBC# 628) 73. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Jo Ann M. Cornet, Professor of Clinical Pediatrics (Non-tenure), from \$53,500 to \$55,900 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pediatrics Faculty Salaries - \$41,698 Other Than State: MSRDP Funds - \$14,202 (RBC# 584) 74. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. George R. Buchanan, Associate Professor of Pediatrics (Tenure), from \$44,000 to \$46,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pediatrics Faculty Salaries - \$10,000 Other Than State: Hoblitzelle Foundation Southwestern Medical Foundation -\$25,000 MSRDP Funds - \$11,400 (RBC# 583) 75. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Peggy A. Sartain, Associate Professor (Tenure), from \$47,300 to \$49,700 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pediatrics Faculty Salaries - \$35,500 Other Than State: MSRDP Funds - \$14,200 (RBC# 587) 76. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Duane L. Dowell, Associate Professor of Clinical Pediatrics (Non-tenure), from \$42,400 to \$44,800 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: DHEW Resident Training - \$8,960 C&Y Project Operating Funds - \$35,840 (RBC# 585) 77. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Alan D. Strickland, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$42,100 to \$44,500 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pediatrics Faculty Salaries - \$34,101 Other Than State: MSRDP Funds - \$10,399 (RBC# 588)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Change the status of Dr. Judith Glenn Samson from Clinical Assistant 78. Professor of Pediatrics and Psychology (Non-tenure) 40%T to Clinical Assistant Professor of Psychology (Non-tenure) 20%T with no change in the total compensation rate of \$28,800 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Psychiatry Faculty Salaries - \$28,800 Other Than State: (RBC# 636) Pharmacology Delete Dr. Polavat Chennavasin as Visiting Assistant Professor of Pharmacology 79. and Internal Medicine (Non-tenure) 50%T with a total compensation rate of \$20,000 from the 1980-81 budget effective December 19, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$20,000 Other Than State: (RBC# 638) Delete Dr. Dobrivoje V. Marinkovic as Research Assistant Professor 80. (Non-tenure) with a total compensation rate of \$24,200 from the 1980-81 budget effective December 25, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$24,200 Other Than State: (RBC# 643) 81. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Andres Goth, Professor and Chairman (Tenure), from \$54,100 to \$56,500 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$47,100 Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$2,400 Other Than State: Southwestern Medical Foundation - \$7,000 (RBC# 591) 82. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Ervin G. Erdoes, Professor of Pharmacology and Internal Medicine (Tenure), from \$53,700 to \$56,100 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$50,057 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$4,443 NIH Grant - \$800 NIH Grant - \$800 Dr. Ervin G. Erdoes is also appointed as Professor of Internal Medicine and Graduate Program-Pharmacology without salary. (RBC# 590) 83. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. William A. Pettinger, Professor of Pharmacology and Internal Medicine (Tenure), from \$63,300 to \$65,700 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$61,200 Other Than State: Upjohn Company - \$4,500 Dr. William A. Pettinger is also appointed as Professor of Internal Medicine without salary. (RBC# 594) 84. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Parkhurst A. Shore, Professor (Tenure), from \$54,400 to \$56,800 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$54,400 Other Than State: Parkland Hospital Service Contract - \$2,400 (RBC# 595)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

85. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. George B. Weiss, Professor (Tenure), from \$45,700 to \$48,100 effective January 1, 1981, for 60%T in Pharmacology and 40%T in Graduate Program-Pharmacology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$23,426 Graduate Program-Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$19,500 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,774 NIH Grant - \$2,400 (RBC# 596) 86. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Wesley G. Clark, Associate Professor of Pharmacology and Health Care Sciences (Tenure), from \$35,700 to \$38,100 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$31,012 Other Than State: VA - \$3,488 NIH Grant - \$1,200 NIH Grant - \$2,400 Dr. Wesley G. Clark is also appointed as Associate Professor in Health Care Sciences and Graduate Program-Pharmacology without salary. (RBC# 589) 87. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Alice R. Johnson, Associate Professor (Tenure), from \$33,000 to \$35,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$33,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,400 (RBC# 592) 88. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Helen C. Mitchell, Research Assistant Professor of Pharmacology and Internal Medicine (Non-tenure), from \$27,000 to \$29,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$27,000 Other Than State: Upjohn Grant - \$2,400 Dr. Helen C. Mitchell is also appointed as Research Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine without salary. (RBC# 593) Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation 89. Place Dr. Geetha Pandian as Instructor of Clinical Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation (Non-tenure) on a Leave of Absence without pay for the period of December 9, 1980 through December 31, 1980 at a total compensation rate of \$40,000. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Faculty Salaries - \$40,000 Other Than State: (RBC# 528) Physiology 90. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Samuel M. McCann, Professor and Chairman (Tenure), from \$65,000 to \$67,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$52,487 Other Than State: Southwestern Medical Foundation - \$7,700 NIH Grant - \$7,213

(RBC# 607)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

91. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Ivan E. Danhof, Professor (Tenure), from \$43,900 to \$46,300 effective January 1, 1981.
Source of Funds: State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$43,900

Other Than State: Hoechst-Roussel - \$2,400 (RBC# 598)

92. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Ladislav Krulich, Professor (Tenure), from \$45,000 to \$47,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 93%T in Physiology and 7%T in Physiology Graduate Program. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$37,700

State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$37,700 Graduate Program-Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$3,350 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$3,950 NIH Grant - \$2,400

(RBC# 604)

93. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. James M. Lipton, Professor of Physiology and Neurology (Tenure), from \$45,000 to \$47,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 42%T in Neurology and 58%T in Physiology.
Source of Funds:
State Funds: Neurology Faculty Salaries - \$9,100
Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$27,600
Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$8,500

MSRDP Funds - \$2,200

(RBC# 606)

94. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Robert L. Moss, Professor (Tenure), from \$43,000 to \$45,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 91%T in Physiology and 9%T in Graduate Program-Physiology.
Source of Funds: State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$9,000

Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$2,400

Graduate Program-Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$4,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$30,000 (RBC# 608)

95. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. C. Peter Fawcett, Associate Professor (Tenure), from \$42,000 to \$44,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 55%T in Physiology and 45%T in Graduate Program-Physiology. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$12,152

Graduate Program-Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$19,800 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$1,311 NIH Grant - \$8,737 NIH Grant - \$2,400

(RBC# 602)

96. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Dwight C. German, Associate Professor of Physiology and Psychiatry (Tenure), from \$35,700 to \$38,100 effective January 1, 1981, for 68%T in Physiology and 32%T in Psychiatry. Source of Funds:
State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$18,200 Psychiatry Faculty Salaries - \$12,100 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$7,800

(RBC# 603)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Andres Negro-Vilar, Associate 97\_ Professor (Tenure), from \$36,700 to \$39,100 effective January 1, 1981, for 89%T in Physiology and 11%T in Graduate Program-Physiology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$21,200 Graduate Program-Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$4,083 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$6,825 NIH Grant - \$6,992 (RBC# 609) Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Sergio R. Ojeda, Associate 98. Professor (Tenure), from \$35,000 to \$37,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$31,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$6,400 (RBC# 610) 99. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. John P. Reeves, Associate Professor (Tenure), from \$36,000 to \$38,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 81%T in Physiology and 19%T in Graduate Program-Physiology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$23,700 Graduate Program-Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$7,300 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$7,400 (RBC# 611) 100. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. H. Fred Downey, Research Associate Professor (Non-tenure), from \$29,500 to \$31,900 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Cardiology Fund - \$24,563 NIH Grant - \$7,337 (R BC# 601) 101. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. J. Stanley Crie, Assistant Professor of Physiology and Internal Medicine (Non-tenure), from \$34,000 to \$36,400 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$34,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,400 Dr. J. Stanley Crie is also appointed as Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine without salary. (RBC# 599) 102. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. George N. DeMartino, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$24,000 to \$25,200 effective January 1, 1981, for 62%T in Physiology and 38%T in Graduate Program-Physiology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$12,500 Graduate Program-Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$9,500 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$3,200 (RBC# 600)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

103. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Gary D. Snyder, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$23,000 to \$25,400 effective January 1, 1981, for 91%T in Physiology and 9%T Graduate Program-Physiology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$11,000 Unallocated Faculty Salaries -\$2,350 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$9,650 NIH Grant - \$2,400 (RBC# 613) 104. Change the status and increase the total compensation rate of Dr. George Crystal from Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) to Research Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$20,000 to \$22,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Cardiology Fund - \$2,800 NIH Grant - \$12,600 NIH Grant - \$6,600 (RBC# 597) Psychiatry 105. Appoint Dr. Douglas A. Puryear as Assistant Professor of Clinical Psychiatry (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$58,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Psychiatry Emergency Room Service-Mental Health & Mental Retardation - \$50,000 MSRDP Funds - \$8,000 (RBC# 649) 106. Delete Dr. Herbert Gomberg as Assistant Professor of Clinical Psychiatry (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$56,800 from the 1980-81 budget effective November 14, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Presbyterian Hospital - \$37,900 MSRDP Funds - \$18,900 (RBC# 255) 107. Delete Mr. Paul Jerdonek as Assistant Instructor 50%T (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$19,400 from the 1980-81 budget effective September 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Psychiatry Faculty Salaries - \$9,400 Graduate Program in Clinical Psychology - \$8,000 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,000 (RBC# 151) 108. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Martin R. Gluck, Associate Professor of Psychology (Tenure), from \$43,500 to \$45,900 effective January 1, 1981, for 49%T in Psychiatry and 51%T in Graduate Program Clinical Psychology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Psychiatry Faculty Salaries - \$15,960 Graduate Program Clinical Psychology Faculty Salaries -\$23,540 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$2,000 Palmer Drug Abuse - \$4,400 (RBC# 614)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

109. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Robert M. Lovitt, Associate Professor of Clinical Psychology (Non-tenure), from \$40,400 to \$42,800 effective January 1, 1981, for 83%T in Psychiatry and 17%T in Graduate Program-Clinical Psychology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Psychiatry Faculty Salaries - \$30,150 Graduate Program-Clinical Psychology Faculty Salaries -\$7,050 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$5,600 (RBC# 615) 110. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Manjit Sanghera, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$24,000 to \$24,300 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Psychiatry Faculty Salaries - \$9,840 Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$14,460 Dr. Manjit Sanghera is also appointed as Assistant Professor of Physiology without salary. (RBC# 612) 111. Change the status of Roy S. Kiser, Associate Professor (Tenure) to Special Faculty Assignment, from \$59,400 to \$55,000 effective September 1, 1980 through November 13, 1980. Place on Leave of Absence without pay for the period of November 14, 1980 through March 13, 1981, then revert to the approved 1980-81 budget amount of \$59,400 effective March 14, 1981 through August 31, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: MSRDP Funds - \$55,000 (RBC# 163) 112. Change the status of Assistant Professor Nishendu Vasavada (Non-tenure) from 100%T to 75%T effective September 1, 1980, with no change in the total compensation rate of \$48,600. Source of Funds: State Funds: Psychiatry Faculty Salaries - \$37,422 Other Than State: Emergency Room Contract - \$11,178 (RBC# 537) 113. Change the status of Assistant Clinical Professor of Psychiatry, Edward Furber (Non-tenure), from 50%T to 87.5%T effective January 1, 1981 with no change in the total compensation rate of \$50,000. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: John Peter Smith Hospital Contract - \$50,000 (RBC# 648) 114. Change the status of Dr. Kenneth P. Price from Assistant Professor of Psychology (Non-tenure) to Clinical Assistant Professor of Psychology 10%T (Non-tenure) with no change in the total compensation rate of \$33,100 effective September 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: NIH Grant - \$33,100 (RBC# 139)

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued -

115. Change the status of Mrs. Mildred M. Babick from Technical Staff Assistant V at 65%T to Faculty Associate (Non-tenure) at 80%T with no change in the total compensation rate of \$16,440 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Comprehensive Psychiatric Education Plan for Medical Students - \$16,440 (RBC# 695) Radiology 116. Delete Dr. Edward E. Christensen as Professor (Tenure) with a total compensation rate of \$75,800 from the 1980-81 budget effective December 21, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Radiology Faculty Salaries - \$42,000 Other Than State: Parkland Hospital-Radiology - \$8,000 MSRDP Funds - \$25,800 (RBC# 639) 117. Delete Dr. Louis R. Nardizzi as Clinical Associate Professor 8%T (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$37,300 from the 1980-81 budget effective September 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: MSRDP Funds - \$37,300 (RBC# 256) Surgery 118. Extend reappointment of Mrs. Mary B. Gordon, Instructor (Non-tenure) 50%T with no change in the total compensation rate of \$28,200 effective January 1, 1981 through February 28, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Regional Burn Demonstration Program - \$28,200 (RBC# 651) 119. Reappoint Dr. John C. Brawner as Assistant Instructor 9%T (Non-tenure) with no change in the total compensation rate of \$20,000 effective September 1. 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Surgery Faculty Salaries - \$20,000 Other Than State: (RBC# 130) 120. Change the status and increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Henry M. Carder, Clinical Professor and Acting Chairman of Otolaryngology (Nontenure), from 70%T at \$56,650 to 86%T at \$59,050 effective December 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery Faculty Salaries - \$18,305 Other Than State: MSRDP Funds - \$40,745 (RBC# 333) 121. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Frank Samuel Baechtel, Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), from \$23,800 to \$26,200 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery Faculty Salaries - \$9,274 Other Than State: Kidney & Pancreatic Transplant - \$14,526 King Foundation - \$2,400 (RBC# 616)

#### DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

#### Unallocated Accounts 122. Change the source of funds to increase the original approved state budget in the following departments: Anesthesiology, Pathology, Radiology and Surgery, This source of funds change does not increase the total compensation rate of the individuals involved. Source of Funds: State Funds: Anesthesiology Faculty Salaries - \$150,000 Pathology Faculty Salaries - \$150,000 Radiology Faculty Salaries - \$200,000 Surgery Faculty Salaries - \$300,000 Other Than State: (RBC# 654) DALLAS SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES Allied Health Education Extend term of appointment and increase the total compensation rate of Mr. Neal T. Kelsey, Faculty Associate (Non-tenure), from \$20,000 to \$21,867 effective October 1, 1980 through March 31, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: DHEW Grant - \$21,867 (RBC# 113) Biomedical Communications 2. Place Dr. Hugh H. Hussey as Adjunct Professor in Biomedical Communications and Internal Medicine 30%T (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$44,100 on a Leave of Absence without pay for the period of December 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: Elmer E. Stalcup Grant - \$44,100 (RBC# 533) Health Care Sciences 3. Extend reappointment of Mr. Mark Sizemore as Research Instructor (Non-tenure) with no change in the total compensation rate of \$16,700 effective November 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: DHEW Grant - \$16,700 (RBC# 647) 4. Appoint Dr. Ladislav P. Novak as Adjunct Instructor 15%T (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$20,000 effective September 1, 1980 through December 31, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Health Care Sciences Faculty Salaries - \$20,000 Other Than State: (RBC# 288) 5. Extend reappointment of Mrs. Kathleen T. Smith as Adjunct Instructor in Health Care Sciences and Special Assistant to the Dean 54%T (Non-tenure) with no change in the total compensation rate of \$17,000 effective January 1, 1981 through March 31, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$17,000 Other Than State:

(RBC# 646)

#### DALLAS SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES - continued

6. Change the status of Ms. Nancy Alexander from Director of Physician Assistants Program and Instructor of Clinical Health Care Sciences (Non-tenure) to Director of Physician Assistants Program and Assistant Professor of Clinical Health Care Sciences (Non-tenure) with no change in the total compensation rate of \$27,000 effective November 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Health Care Sciences Faculty Salaries - \$27,000 Other Than State: (RBC# 262) Change the status of Instructor in Clinical Health Care Sciences, Katherine 7. Yturri-Byrd (Non-tenure), from full-time to one-half time effective October 22, 1980 through May 31, 1981, with no change in the total compensation rate of \$17,800. Source of Funds: State Funds: Health Care Sciences Faculty Salaries - \$17,800 Other Than State: (RBC# 505) Medical Technology Appoint Mrs. Susan Moore Steane as Instructor and Clinical Coordinator · 8. (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$22,000 effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$22,000 Other Than State: (RBC# 640) Rehabilitation Science 9. Delete Dr. Charles A. McAleer as Associate Professor (Tenure) with a total compensation rate of \$28,000 from the 1980-81 budget effective December 12, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Rehabilitation Science Faculty Salaries - \$28,000 Other Than State: (RBC# 538) 10. Delete Mr. William Flynn as Instructor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation rate of \$24,300 from the 1980-81 budget effective December 19, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Other Than State: DHEW Grant - \$24,300 (RBC# 540) 11. Change the status of Mr. Jack Dial from Adjunct Assistant Professor 50%T (Non-tenure) to Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) full-time with no change in the total compensation rate of \$25,600 effective September 1, 1980 through December 31, 1980. Revert to approved 1980-81 budget effective January 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Rehabilitation Science Faculty Salaries - \$8,780 Other Than State: Continuing Education - \$16,820 (RBC# 233) VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS Transfer of Funds Changes necessary to reflect properly the current operating budget for 1. the fiscal year 1980-81 and to comply with Budget Rules and Procedures 1980-81, paragraph 3d; which states that all unfilled line item faculty salary positions will lapse to the institutional Unallocated Faculty Salaries account as of November 30, 1980.

(RBC# 535)

TRANSFER FUNDS TO:	Account <u>Number</u>	Item <u>Amount</u>	Total Amount
Dallas Southwestern Medical School Unallocated Faculty Salaries Unallocated Classified Salaries Special Teaching Equipment	122990 122991 122977		\$1,412,068 48,226 192,828
Dallas Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences Unallocated Faculty Salaries	124990		159,757
Dallas School of Allied Health Sciences Unallocated Faculty Salaries	125990		58,255
Total			<u>\$1,871,134</u>
TRANSFER FUNDS FROM:			
Dallas Southwestern Medical School Anesthesiology			
Faculty Salaries Page 52, Item 4, Associate	121140		\$ 100,000
Professor		\$45,000	
Page 53, Item 12, Assistant Professor		25,000	
Page 53, Item 13, Assistant Professor		30,000	
Equipment	121147	,	10,000
Biochemistry Faculty Salaries	121330		138,100
Page 64, Item 34, Assistant			
Professor		40,500	
Page 64, Item 35, Assistant Professor		40,500	
Page 64, Item 36, Assistant Professor		40,500	
Page 65, Item 37, Assistant		-	
Professor, 41% Classified Salaries	121231	16,600	3,000
Equipment	121237		11,000
Biophysics and Molecular Genetics			,
Equipment	121347		19,000
Cell Biology Faculty Salaries	121460		104,600
Page 76, Item 30, Assistant Professor		23,600	
Page 77, Item 34, Assistant		-	
Professor Page 77, Item 35, Assistant		40,500	
Professor Equipment	121467	40,500	11,000
	~~~~//		11,000

		<b>.</b>	<b>TT</b> . 4 1
TRANSFER FUNDS FROM:	Account <u>Number</u>	ltem <u>Amount</u>	Total <u>Amount</u>
Family Practice and Community			
Medicine			
Faculty Salaries	121540		133,637
Page 85, Item 5, Professor		48,840	
Page 88, Item 18, Assistant Professor		38,000	
Page 88, Item 19, Assistant Professor		37,700	
Page 88, Item 20, Assistant		0.007	
Professor, 22%	101561	9,097	17 019
Classified Salaries	121541		17,238
Equipment	121547		11,000
Internal Medicine	121(00		205 200
Faculty Salaries	121690	52 000	205,700
Page 100, Item 52, Professor		52,000	
Page 104, Item 75, Associate Professor, 70%		32,200	
Page 112, Item 131, Assistant Professor		40,500	
Page 112, Item 132, Assistant Professor		40,500	
Page 112, Item 133, Assistant Professor		40,500	
Medical Computer Science			
Faculty Salaries	121790		25,400
Page 143, Item 8, Assistant			
Professor, 66%		25,400	
Classified Salaries	121 <b>791</b>		9,972
Equipment	121797		11,000
Microbiology			
Faculty Salaries	121870		15,601
Page 147, Item 20, Assistant			
Professor		3,556	
Page 148, Item 22, Assistant		· · · ·	
Professor, 10%		3,645	
Page 148, Item 30, Instructor	101070	8,400	
Equipment	121877		4,000
Neurology			
Classified Salaries	121941		6,000
Equipment	121947		10,000
Obstetrics and Gynecology	100070		(4, 000
Faculty Salaries	122070		64,200
Page 167, Item 18, Associate Professor		<i>24</i> 000	
		46,000	
Page 171, Item 38, Assistant Professor, 45%		10 200	
Classified Salaries	122071	18,200	1 000
Equipment	122071		1,000
Ophthalmology	122077		2,000
Faculty Salaries	122160		100
Page 198, Item 12, Assistant	122100		420
Instructor		420	
Equipment	122167	420	3,000

TAKIO03 - Continues			
TRANSFER FUNDS FROM:	Account Number	Item <u>Amount</u>	Total <u>Amount</u>
Pathology	100000		150 200
Faculty Salaries	122270		154,300
Page 207, Item 28, Associate		20.000	
Professor		30,000	
Page 205, Item 18, Professor		52,000	
Page 207, Item 29, Associate Professor		23,000	
Page 209, Item 49, Assistant		,	
Professor		25,000	
Page 210, Item 50, Assistant		ak 200	
Professor	100077	24,300	1/1 000
Equipment	122277		14,000
Pediatrics			(0.000
Faculty Salaries	122350		62,000
Page 226, Item 41, Assistant			
Professor		20,000	
Page 226, Item 43, Assistant			
Professor		10,000	
Page 226, Item 47, Assistant			
Professor		32,000	
Classified Salaries	122351	,	11,016
Equipment	122357		11,028
Pharmacology			
Faculty Salaries	122470		51,500
Page 245, Item 8, Professor	122.70	20,500	
Page 248, Item 25, Assistant		24,555	
Professor		31,000	
	122477	>1,000	14,000
Equipment	122411		1,9000
Physical Medicine	122540		11,060
Faculty Salaries	122,740		11,000
Page 256, Item 12, Assistant		11 040	
Professor	177547	11,060	5,000
Equipment	122547		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Physiology	100/00		104 750
Faculty Salaries	122630		106,750
Page 263, Item 26, Associate		4× 000	
Professor		46,000	
Page 265, Item 40, Assistant			
Professor		40,500	
Page 265, Item 41, Assistant			
Professor		20,250	
Equipment	122637		10,000
Psychiatry			
Equipment	122727		14,000
Radiology			
Faculty Salaries	122790		38,800
Page 293, Item 44, Assistant			
Professor		13,800	
Page 293, Item 45, Assistant			
Professor		25,000	
Equipment	122797		13,000

Throos commed			
TRANSFER FUNDS FROM:	Account <u>Number</u>	Item Amount	Total <u>Amount</u>
5. January			
Surgery	122830		200,000
Faculty Salaries	122030		200,010
Page 304, Item 30, Associate Professor		46,000	
Page 304, Item 31, Associate		10,000	
Professor		46,000	
Page 309, Item 66, Assistant		,	
Professor		40,500	
Page 309, Item 67, Assistant		•	
Professor		40,500	
Page 309, Item 68, Assistant		·	
Professor		27,000	
Equipment	122837		19,800
•			
Dallas Graduate School of Biomedical			
Sciences			
Graduate Program in Cell Biology			05 000
Faculty Salaries	123240		25,000
Page 331, Item 17, Assistant			
Professor		25,000	
Graduate Program in Biochemistry	102220		12 500
Faculty Salaries	123330		12,500
Page 335, Item 27, Visiting		12,500	
Assistant Professor		12,000	
Graduate Program in Immunology	123560		60,000
Faculty Salaries Page 354, Item 24, Assistant	122500		00,000
Professor		25,000	
Page 354, Item 25, Assistant		23,000	
Professor		5,000	
Page 354, Item 26, Assistant		-,	
Professor		25,000	
Page 355, Item 32, Assistant			
Professor		5,000	
Graduate Program in Mathematical			
Science			
Faculty Salaries	123570		15,000
Page 357, Item 6, Instructor		15,000	
Graduate Program in Microbiology	100//0		( 7)7
Faculty Salaries	123660		6,737
Page 360, Item 15, Assistant		1 727	
Professor		1,737 5,000	
Page 360, Item 17, Instructor Graduate Program in Pharmacology		2,000	
Faculty Salaries	123790		40,520
Page 362, Item 8, Assistant	1227 20		,
Professor		25,200	
Page 362, Item 9, Assistant		,	
Professor		2,720	
Page 362, Item 10, Assistant			
Professor		12,600	

2979

## AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued

TRANSFER FUNDS FROM:	Account Number	Item <u>Amount</u>	Total Amount
Dallas School of Allied Health Sciences Health Care Sciences Faculty Salaries	125460		27,800
Page 391, Item 33, Assistant Professor Page 392, Item 42, Clinical		20,800	
Instructor Nutrition and Dietetics Faculty Salaries	125580	7,000	16,600
Page 399, Item 15, Instructor Physical Therapy	****	16,600	-
Faculty Salaries Page 402, Item 13, Instructor	125620	13,855	13,855
Total			\$1,871,134

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

Chancellor E. D. Walker The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Chancellor Walker:

The docket for the June 11-12, 1981, meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely,

Dain llain (l

William C. Levin, M.D. President

## THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON DOCKET FOR THE JUNE 11-12, 1981 MEETING

.

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

							F	age No.
Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to the University	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	G-3
Proposed Room Rate Increases - Galveston Medical Branch Hospitals		•	•	•		•		G-3
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development and Educational Services:								
State and Local Government	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	G-4
Non-Governmental	•		•	•	•	•	•	G-4
Federal	•	•	•	•	•		•	G-8
Business Contracts for Services	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	G-16
Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status, and transfer of funds								6 47
within existing Budget totals	•	٠	•	•	٠	٠	•	G-17
Medical Staff Appointments, Resignations, and Changes in Staff Status	•	•	•	٠	•	•	•	G-39
School of Nursing - 1981 Summer Session Budget			•	•	•	•	•	G-40

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON

#### INSTITUTIONAL DOCKET

BOARD OF REGENTS' MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

GIFTS. Acceptance of the following gifts is respectfully recommended.

	Donor and Address	Purpose	Amount
1.	M.D. Anderson Foundation c/o First City National Bank of Houston P. O. Box 809 Houston, Texas 77001	Contribution representing third \$100,000 installment on total grant of \$450,000 toward the construction of Learning Center.	\$ 100,000.00
2.	The Sealy & Smith Foundation for the John Sealy Hospital P. O. Box 81, UTMB Station Galveston, Texas 77550	Contribution representing the fourth \$1 million payment on the \$6.3 million Ambulatory Care Center grant and the second \$1.5 million payment on the \$8 million grant for the mechanical revisions in the 1954 sector of the John Sealy Hospital.	\$2,500,000.00

PROPOSED ROOM RATE INCREASES - GALVESTON MEDICAL BRANCH HOSPITALS. The following schedule of proposed hospital room rate increases for the Galveston Medical Branch Hospitals is respectfully recommended for approval, with an effective date of July 1, 1981.

Type of Accommodation	Hospital	Current Rate	Proposed <u>Rate</u>
Suites	Jennie Sealy	\$150.00	\$180.00
	Waverley Smith	140.00	168.00
	John Sealy South Addition	140.00	168.00
Private	Jennie Sealy	145.00	170.00
	Jennie Sealy	125.00	150.00
	Waverley Smith	125.00	150.00
	John Sealy South Addition	120.00	144.00
	Child Health Center	140.00	165.00
	Child Health Center	150.00	175.00
Semi-Private	Jennie Sealy Jennie Sealy Jennie Sealy Waverley Smith Child Health Center Child Health Center Graves	110.00 120.00 160.00 110.00 125.00 110.00 115.00 120.00	132.00 144.00 190.00 132.00 150.00 130.00 135.00 144.00

PROPOSED ROOM RATE INCREASES - continued

Type of Accommodation	Hospital	Current Rate	Proposed Rate
Care by Parent	Child Health Center	\$ 85.00	\$100.00
Intensive Care Units	John Sealy South Addition Child Health Center John Sealy	280.00 250.00 270.00	350.00 320.00 300.00
Normal Newborn Nursery	John Sealy	85.00	102.00
Infant Special Care Unit	John Sealy	105.00	130.00
Nursery Intensive Care Unit	John Sealy	225.00	275.00

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Amendment No. 1 to interagency Contract No. IAC(80-81)-1650, between the Texas Department of Health (TDH) and the U.T. Galveston Medical Branch (UTMB) by which the contract amount is increased by \$1,190 to a new total of \$44,728 to provide for an increase in the salary allocation. The amendment was signed on behalf of UTMB by Mr. V. E. Thompson, Executive Vice President for Administration & Business Affairs. The amendment was signed by the State Purchasing and General Services Commission on March 19, 1981.

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL

(An asterisk preceding the name of the agency indicates an originally signed award notice was not received.)

1.	Agency: Grant No.:	*American Cyanamid Company - Lederle Laboratories 3510
	Project Title:	A Comparison of Parenteral Loxapine and Haloperidol in Hostile and Aggressive Acute
		Psychotic Patients
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Dr. Seymour Fisher \$25,000
	Current Budget Period: Description:	February, 1981 through (Open) This is a new award.

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - NON-GOVERNMENTAL - continued

- 2. Agency: Zelda Zinn Casper Foundation Project Title: Evaluation of the Immune Response to the Orthotopically Transplanted Liver in the Genetically Defined Inbred Miniature Swine and Its Modification Principal Investigator: M. Wayne Flye, M.D., Ph.D. New Funds: \$12,000 Current Budget Period: March, 1981 through (Open) Description: This is a new award.
- 3. Agency: \*Duphar, B.V. (Dutch Pharmaceuticals) Project Title: Effects of DIFLUBENZURON on Selected Normal and Neoplastic Tissues in the Mouse Principal Investigator: Dr. Vernon K. Jenkins New Funds: \$29,000 Current Budget Period: March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 Description: This is a new award.

\*Eli Lilly and Company

- 4. Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description:
- 5. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description:

 Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description:

Harris and Eliza Kempner Fund To Study the Survivor Syndrome Dr. Rudolph G. Roden \$3,300 March, 1981 through (Open) This is support for the continuation of an

This is support for the continuation of an ongoing project.

7162D
Animal Study Employing Five Cephalosporins and Two Semisynthetic Penicillinase-resistant Penicillins in the Treatment of Staphylococcus Endocarditis
ntor: Dr. James A. Reinarz and Dr. Jon Mader \$16,666
od: March, 1981 through (Open) This is the final payment of a \$50,000 grant award.
March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation 6-129 Pulmonary Implication of a Antitrypsin, A Genetically Controlled Serum Protein
stor: Jose C. Gan, Ph.D. \$25,000

April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research.

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - NON-GOVERNMENTAL - continued

March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation 7. Agency: Grant No.: 6-173 Project Title: A Longitudinal Study of Hydrocephalus Principal Investigator: Dr. Howard M. Eisenberg New Funds: \$30,000 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 Current Budget Period: Description: This is support for the continuation of an ongoing project. 8. Agency: \*Merck & Company, Inc. Merck Sharp & Dohme Division Project Title: Diuretic-Induced Ventricular Arrhythmias and Their Treatment with Amiloride and Moduretic Principal Investigator: Dr. Bryan Holland New Funds: \$27,500 March 1, 1981 through (Open) Current Budget Period: This is the first payment for a new grant award. Description: Miles Laboratories, Inc. 9. Agency: Project Title: Electrophysiological Studies on Single Atrial Cell Principal Investigator: Dr. Wayne R. Giles New Funds: \$3,000 Current Budget Period: February 1, 1981 through (Open) Description: This is a new award. 10. Agency: \*Pediatric Nephrology Foundation Project Title: Fellowships for pediatric physicians to engage in a training program in nephrology. Principal Investigator: **Dr. Luther B. Travis** New Funds: \$52,000 Current Budget Period: March, 1981 through (Open) Description: This is support for the continuation of an ongoing project. 11. Agency: The Texas Methodist Foundation Project Title: Platelets in Diabetes Mellitus Principal Investigator: Dr. Robert J. Cunningham New Funds: \$7,500 Current Budget Period: March, 1981 through (Open) Description: This award is support for the continuation of an ongoing project.

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - NON-GOVERNMENTAL - continued

'n

.

12.	Agency: Subcontract No.: Project Title:	*University of Kansas Medical Center 814337 Southwest Oncology Group Cancer Control Project
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	John J. Costanzi, M.D. \$51,358
	Current Budget Period: Description:	January 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 Continued support for UTMB participation in the Southwest Oncology Group.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL

BOARD OF REGENTS' MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

(An asterisk preceding the name of the agency indicates an originally signed award notice was not received.)

1.	Ayency: Grant No.: Project Title: Prinicipal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	<pre>Department of Health and Human Services Alcohol, Drug Abuse, and Mental Health Administration National Institute of Mental Health 5 F32 MH 08015-02 (Revised) Postdoctoral Research Fellowship Dr. Daniel R. Malone, Fellow Dr. Harvey S. Levin, Sponsor \$9,520 (Revised) January 3, 1981 through July 2, 1981 January 3, 1980 through July 2, 1981 This is a revised award to decrease award by \$9,520 and show correct budget period. This award supersedes award dated December 22, 1980. Galveston</pre>
2.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health Division of Research Resources 5 M01 RR00073-19 (Revised) General Clinical Research Center Grant Dr. William C. Levin \$440,558 plus indirect costs (Revised) December 1, 1980 through November 30, 1981 December 1, 1978 through November 30, 1981 This is a revised award increasing the award from \$296,795 to \$440,558. Galveston
3.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health Division of Research Resources 2 SO7 RR 05427-20 Biomedical Research Support George T. Bryan, M.D. \$162,964 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 For continuation of support for the BRS grant program for the School of Medicine. Galveston

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued

4. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

5. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

6. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

7. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

\$111,244 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 Biomedical Research Support Grant for the Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences. Galveston \*Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Cancer Institute 1 R23 CA 30183-01 Bone Marrow Cytotoxic Precursor T Cells Dr. Gary R. Klimpel \$33,900 plus indirect costs February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1982 February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1984 This is the first year of a new three-year grant award. Galveston

Department of Health and Human Services

National Institutes of Health Division of Research Resources

Biomedical Research Support

J. Palmer Saunders, Ph.D.

1 S07 RR 07205-01

Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Eye Institute 5 RO1 EY 01715-06 Acute Hemorrhagic Conjunctivitis and Interferon Dr. G. John Stanton \$78,306 plus indirect costs April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982 This is the sixth year of an ongoing project. Galveston Department of Health and Human Services

National Institues of Health National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 1 F32 HL 06314-01 Postdoctoral Research Fellowship Dr. Paul W. Davenport, Fellow Dr. Giuseppe San't Ambrogio, Sponsor \$19,040 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1983 This is a new award. Galveston

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued 8. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 5 R23 HL 25745-02 Grant No.: Role of Chest Wall in the Distribution of Project Title: Ventilation Principal Investigator: Lutz Forkert, M.D. New Funds: \$29,983 plus indirect costs April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 Description: This is the second year of a continuing project. County of Expenditure: Galveston Department of Health and Human Services 9. Agency: National Institutes of Health National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Division of Blood Diseases and Resources 5 RO1 HL 24048-04 Grant No.: Regulation of Hemoglobin Synthesis in Chick Project Title: Embryos Principal Investigator: Lee-Nien L. Chan, Ph.D. New Funds: \$49,770 plus indirect costs Current Budget Period: April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 September 30, 1978 through March 31, 1982 Total Project Period: Description: For continued support of research. County of Expenditure: Galveston 10. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases Contract No.: NO1 AI 02659, Modification No. 1 Project Title: Antisera to Immune Interferons Dr. Howard M. Johnson Principal investigator: New Funds: None September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1982 September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1982 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: This contract is to provide interferons and Description: antisera to interferon as a reference standard to the National Institutes of Health. This modification amends Article VII of the contract to change the Project Officer from June Dunnick, Ph.D. to Maureen W. Myers, Ph.D. There is no change in contract costs or performance period. County of Expenditure: Galveston

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued

Department of Health and Human Services 11. Agency: National Institutes of Health National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases Grant No.: 5 R01 AI 12621-06 Project Title: Basophils and Mast Cells: Role in Immune Reactions Principal Investigator: Dr. J. Andrew Grant \$53,052 plus indirect costs New Funds: April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: This is support for the sixth year of a continuing project. County of Expenditure: Galveston 12. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism and Digestive Diseases Grant No.: 1 R23 AM 26644-01A2 Mechanism of Insulin Receptors Modulation Project Title: Principal Investigator: Dr. Charles A. Stuart \$34,541 plus indirect costs New Funds: March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1981 through February 29, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: The purpose of this research is to investigate Description: the mechanisms by which cell surface binding of insulin is regulated. This is the first year of a new three-year grant award. County of Expenditure: Galveston 13. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of General Medical Sciences Grant No.: 5 RO1 GM 23875-05 Project Title: Skeletal Muscle Lesion in Malignant Hyperthermia Principal Investigator: Thomas E. Nelson, Ph.D. New Funds: \$26,885 plus indirect costs April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: This is the fifth year of an ongoing project. Description: County of Expenditure: Galveston

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued

\*Department of Health and Human Services 14. Agency: National Institutes of Health National Institute of General Medical Sciences 1 RO1 GM 29039-01 Grant No.: Project Title: Human Fibronectin: Structure and Function Principal Investigator: Dr. Alexander Kurosky \$84,238 plus indirect costs New Funds: Current Budget Period: April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 Total Project Period: April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1986 Description: The aim of this research will be to study the structure and function of human fibronectin. This is the first year of a new five-year grant award. Galveston County of Expenditure: 15. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences 5 RO1 ES 02102-03 Grant No.: Project Title: Chemical Pathology of Haloethylene Injury Principal Investigator: Dr. Edward S. Reynolds New Funds: \$70,342 plus indirect costs March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1979 through February 28, 1982 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: The goal of this research is to elucidate the Description: molecular mechanisms by which certain compounds cause acute liver injury. This is support for the second year of an ongoing project. County of Expenditure: Galveston 16. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke Grant No.: 5 ROT NS 15846-02 Project Title: Fluorescence Analysis of Cholinergic Excitation Dr. Paul R. Adams Principal Investigator: \$22,841 plus indirect costs New Funds: March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: March 1, 1980 through February 28, 1983 Description: This is support for the second year of a continuing project. County of Expenditure: Galveston

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued 17. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke Grant No.: 5 ROI NS 16082-02 Project Title: Neural Projections of Individual Vestibular Receptors Principal Investigator: Avrim R. Eden, M.D. New Funds: \$44,245 plus indirect costs April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: For continuation of support for research. Galveston County of Expenditure: 18. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke Grant No.: 5 RO1 NS 16087-02 Project Title: Neuroethological Studies of Central Pattern Generation Principal Investigator: Dr. Harold M. Pinsker New Funds: \$30,398 plus indirect costs March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1980 through February 28, 1983 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: The goal of this study is the understanding Description: central pattern generation in large neuronal populations. This is support for the second year of a continuing project. County of Expenditure: Galveston 19. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke 5 RO1 NS 16088-02 Grant No.: Project Title: Structure and Biogenesis of Acetylcholin Receptors Principal investigator: Susan L. Hamilton, Ph.D. New Funds: \$41,845 plus indirect costs April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 For continuation of support of research. This Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: is the second year of a continuing project. County of Expenditure: Galveston

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued 20. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke 5 R01 NS 16093-02 NEUB Grant No.: Primary Afferent Neurotransmitters in the Project Title: Spinal Cord Principal Investigator: David J. McAdoo, Ph.D. \$26,397 plus indirect costs New Funds: April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 Current Budget Period: April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 Total Project Period: Description: For continuation of support for research. County of Expenditure: Galveston 21. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke Contract No.: NO1-NS-9-2308, Modification No. 5 Project Title: Development of a Pilot Data Bank Network in Traumatic Coma Principal Investigator: Howard M. Eisenberg, M.D. New Funds: None March 2, 1981 through December 31, 1981 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: June 1, 1979 through May 31, 1982 This modification amends the description of Description: work and provides for an additional allotment of funds in the amount of \$11,307. County of Expenditure: Galveston 22. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke Grant No.: 5 ROT NS 16228-02 NLS Project Title: Characterization of Parasympathetic Ganglia Principal Investigator: Patricia Shinnick-Gallagher, Ph.D. \$42,471 plus indirect costs New Funds: April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 Description: For continued support of research. County of Expenditure: Galveston

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued

23. Agency:

Agency:	National Aeronautics and Space Administration Lyndon B. Johnson Space Center
Contract No.:	NAS-9-14641, Modification No. 12S
Project Title:	Morphological and Neurophysiological Studies of the Vestibular Primary Afferent/Efferent System
Principal Investigator:	Dr. Manning J. Correia
New Funds:	None
Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1979 through June 30, 1981
Total Project Period:	May 1, 1975 through June 30, 1981
Description:	This modification extends the performance
·	period of the contract for three additional
	months. There is no change in the estimated
	cost of the contract.
County of Expenditure:	Galveston
and the second s	

#### BUSINESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES

Addendum Number Two to the lease agreement between The U.T. Galveston Medical Branch and the Galveston Yacht Basin, Inc. which provides for an additional 250 square feet of space in the Port Holiday Mall, Galveston, for the operation of the Department of Anesthesiology business office for the period February 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981 at the rate of 75 cents per square foot per month. The Addendum was signed on behalf of The U.T. Galveston Medical Branch by Vice Chancellor Joe E. Boyd, Jr. THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET

BOARD OF REGENTS' MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF INTERNAL AUDITS Transfer of Funds: 1. Amount of Transfer: \$750.00

> From: Unallocated Appropriations - General To: Office of Internal Audits - Maintenance and Operation

To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 777)

MEDICAL SCHOOL

OFFICE OF THE DEAN OF MEDICINE Transfer of Funds: 2. Amount of Funds: \$6,493.50

> From: Unallocated Appropriations ~ Instructional To: Office of the Dean of Medicine ~ Classified Salaries

To provide funds for the creation of a new position of Secretary III at a salary rate of \$11,988, effective February 14, 1981. (RBC 780)

INSTITUTE FOR THE MEDICAL HUMANITIES, OFFICE OF THE DEAN OF GRADUATE SCHOOL and PREVENTIVE MEDICINE AND COMMUNITY HEALTH Salary Rate Increases:

3. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Anne H. Jones (Non-Tenure), Assistant Professor at 48.24%T in Institute for the Medical Humanities, 51.76%T in Office of the Dean of Graduate School, and without salary in Preventive Medicine and Community Health, from \$30,479 to \$31,980, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Institute for the Medical Humanities and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$15,427

Office of the Dean of Graduate School Faculty Salaries - \$16,553 (RBC 735)

ANATOMY

Appointments: 4. Appoint Dr. Thomas J. Collins (Non-Tenure) as Research Instructor at a total compensation rate of \$22,000, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$22,000 (RBC 818)

### 12287

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued ANATOMY - continued Transfer\_of Funds: Amount of Transfer: \$7,239.25 5. From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Anatomy - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the creation of a new position of Research Technician at a salary rate of \$15,108 for the period February 9, 1981 through July 31, 1981. (RBC 798) ANESTHESIOLOGY Salary Rate Adjustments: 6. Adjust the compensation rate of Dr. William P. Jones (Non-Tenure), Assistant Professor, from \$65,000 to \$61,400, effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Anesthesiology Faculty Salaries - \$44,000 Other than State: MSRDP Salaries - \$8,000 MSRDP Augmentation - \$9,400 (RBC 703) Transfer of Funds: 7. Amount of Transfer: \$6,060.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional Anesthesiology - Classified Salaries To: To provide funds for the creation of a new position of Training Specialist III 50%T at a salary rate of \$18,180, effective January 1, 1981. (RBC 717) 8. Amount of Transfer: \$9,422.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - instructional To: Anesthesiology - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the change in source of funds for a position of Equipment Technician 1 at a salary rate of \$16,152, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 785) 9. Amount of Transfer: \$7,217.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Anesthesiology - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the change in source of funds for a Clerk-Typist III at a salary rate of \$12,372, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 797)

#### 2293

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL\_SCHOOL - continued ANESTHESIOLOGY - continued Transfer of Funds: - continued 10. Amount of Transfer: \$9,751.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Anesthesiology - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the change in source of funds for an Engineering Technician 11 at a salary rate of \$16,716, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 799) HUMAN BIOLOGICAL CHEMISTRY AND GENETICS, OTOLARYNGOLOGY and OFFICE OF THE DEAN OF GRADUATE SCHOOL Salary Rate Increases: 11. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Sam C. Barranco, III, (Tenure), Professor 74.51%T in Human Biological Chemistry and Genetics, 25.49%T in Office of the Dean of Graduate School, and without salary in Otolaryngology, from \$49,272 to \$50,772, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Human Biological Chemistry and Genetics Faculty Salaries -\$32,526 Office of the Dean of Graduate School Faculty Salaries -\$12,331 Other than State: DHHS Grant - \$5,915 (RBC 739) HUMAN BIOLOGICAL CHEMISTRY AND GENETICS Appointments: 12. Reappoint Dr. Jon I. Teng (Non-Tenure) as Research Assistant Professor at the same total compensation rate of \$19,500 for the period December 1, 1980 through January 25, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$19,500 (RBC 813) Resignations and Leaves: 13. Grant a reassignment of duty and adjust the total compensation rate of Dr. Yong Y. Lin (Non-Tenure), Research Assistant Professor, from \$19,500 to \$12,000, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Other than State: DHHS Grant - \$12,000 (RBC 750) Salary Rate Adjustments: 14. Adjust the total compensation rate of Dr. Leland L. Smith (Tenure), Professor, from \$43,200 to \$42,200, effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Human Biological Chemistry and Genetics Faculty Salaries -\$42,200

(R8C 834)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued HUMAN BIOLOGICAL CHEMISTRY AND GENETICS - continued Transfer of Funds: 15. Amount of Transfer: \$9,114.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Human Biological Chemistry and Genetics - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the creation of a new position of Research Associate at a salary rate of \$15,624, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 800) INTERDISCIPLINARY MEDICAL EDUCATION PROGRAM and PSYCHIATRY AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE Appointments: 16. Appoint Dr. Marco V. Amadeo (Tenure), Associate Professor, at 10.90%T in Interdisciplinary Medical Education Program and change his percentage from 100%T to 89.10%T in Psychiatry and Behavioral Science at the same total compensation rate of \$67,896, effective February 19, 1981. Source of Funds: Interdisciplinary Medical Education Program Faculty Salaries -State Funds: \$6,500 Psychiatry and Behavioral Science Faculty Salaries - \$53,182 Other than State: MSRDP Augmentation - \$8,214 (RBC 845) INTERDISCIPLINARY MEDICAL EDUCATION PROGRAM and MEDICAL ELECTRONIC SERVICE Salary <u>Rate Increases</u>: 17. Increase the salary rate of Mr. Grant R. LaFleur, Associate Director in Interdisciplinary Medical Education Program from \$25,224 to \$26,424, effective February 1, 1981. Additional funds needed are to come from the departmental non-teaching salaries budget. Mr. LaFleur also serves as Director of Medical Electronics Operations, without salary, in Medical Electronics Service. (RBC 740) INTERDISCIPLINARY MEDICAL EDUCATION PROGRAM Transfer of Funds: 18. Amount of Transfer: \$7,834.36 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Interdisciplinary Medical Education Program - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the creation of a new position of Chief Clerk at a salary rate of \$13,008, effective January 26, 1981. (RBC 718)

2293

G-20

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued INTERDISCIPLINARY MEDICAL EDUCATION PROGRAM - continued Transfer of Funds: - continued 19. Amount of Transfer: \$7,753.90 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Interdisciplinary Medical Education Program - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the creation of a new position of Engineering Technician 11, 67.5%T at a salary rate of \$19,440, effective January 29, 1981. (RBC 723) 20. Amount of Transfer: \$5,416.95 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Interdisciplinary Medical Education Program - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the creation of a new position of Accounting Clerk 11 82.5%T, at a salary rate of \$11,256, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 801) INTERNAL MEDICINE and PHYSIOLOGY AND BIOPHYSICS Resignations and Leaves: 21. Accept the resignation of Dr. Diethelm W. Richter (Non-Tenure), Visiting Professor 100%T in Internal Medicine and without salary in Physiology and Biophysics, at a Lotal compensation rate of \$24,000, effective March 23, 1981. (RBC 808) INTERNAL MEDICINE Appointments: 22. Appoint Dr. Rajinder K. Bhalla (Non-Tenure) as Instructor at a total compensation rate of \$37,000 effective September 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine Faculty Salaries - \$36,950 Other than State: MSRDP Salaries - \$50 (RBC 778) 23. Appoint Mr. William R. Riddle (Non-Tenure) as Research Instructor 50%T at a total compensation rate of \$30,000, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Other than State: MSRDP Salaries - \$30,000 (RBC 835) Resignations and Leaves: 24. Accept the resignation of Or. Michael G. Bullen (Non-Tenure), Instructor at a total compensation rate of \$22,000, effective January 31, 1981. (RBC 719)

# 2002

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued INTERNAL MEDICINE - continued Changes in Status: 25. Change the title of Dr. Douglas P. Fine from Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure) to Associate Professor (Tenure) at the same total compensation rate of \$54,000, effective October 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine Faculty Salaries - \$40,000 Other than State: MSRDP Salaries - \$3,200 MSRDP Augmentation - \$10,800 (RBC 832) Transfer of Funds: 26. Amount of Transfer: \$9,114.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Internal Medicine - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the change in source of funds for a Research Associate at a salary rate of \$15,624, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 786) 27. Amount of Transfer: \$9,422.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional Internal Medicine - Classified Salaries To: To provide funds for the change in source of funds for a Research Associate at a salary rate of \$16,152, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 788) 28. Amount of Transfer: \$10,080.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Internal Medicine - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the change in source of funds for a Research Associate at a salary rate of \$17,280, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 790) 29. Amount of Transfer: \$14,091.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional Internal Medicine - Classified Salaries To: To provide funds for the change in source of funds for a Senior Research Associate at a salary rate of \$24,156, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 791)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued PSYCHIATRY AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE Salary Rate Increases: 30. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Alexander Boeringa (Non-Tenure), instructor, from \$26,280 to \$28,680, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Psychiatry and Behavioral Science and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$28,680 (RBC 781) 31. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Ruven E. Brooks, (Non-Tenure), Assistant Professor, from \$28,488 to \$30,888, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Psychiatry and Behavioral Science and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$30,888 (RBC 782) Salary Rate Adjustments: 32. Adjust the total compensation rate of Dr. Seymour Fisher (Tenure), Professor, from \$78,828 to \$75,228, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Psychiatry and Behavioral Science Faculty Salaries - \$59,594 Other than State: MSRDP Augmentation - \$15,634 (RBC 793) 33. Adjust the total compensation rate of Dr. Meir Strahilevitz (Non-Tenure), Associate Professor, from \$56,880 to \$47,948, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Psychiatry and Behavioral Science Faculty Salaries - \$47,948 (RBC 794) PSYCHIATRY AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE and PREVENTIVE MEDICINE AND COMMUNITY HEALTH Salary Rate Adjustments: 34. Adjust the total compensation rate of Dr. William D. Gentry (Tenure), Professor from \$61,800 to \$51,290 in Psychiatry and Behavioral Science and without salary in Preventive Medicine and Community Health, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Psychiatry and Behavioral Science Faculty Salaries - \$51,290 (RBC 795) OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY Salary Rate Adjustments: 35. Adjust the total compensation rate of Dr. Harry M. Little, Jr., (Tenure), Associate Professor from \$75,000 to \$70,000, effective September 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Obstetrics and Gynecology Faculty Salaries - \$49,000 Other than State: MSRDP Salaries - \$10,000 MSRDP Augmentation - \$11,000 (RBC 24)

348**2** 

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY - continued Salary Rate Adjustments: - continued 36. Adjust the total compensation rate and percent of time for Dr. Leonard A. Charpentier (Non-Tenure), Clinical Associate Professor at a total compensation rate of \$55,384, from 65%T at \$36,000 to 50%T at \$27,600, effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Other than State: Professional Services - USPHS Hospital - \$55,384 Percent of Time: 50% (RBC 712) 37. Adjust the total compensation rate of Dr. Leslie C. Powell, Jr., (Tenure), Professor, from \$77,000 to \$75,971, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Obstetrics and Gynecology Faculty Salaries - \$54,000 Richmond State School Salaries - \$4,000 Other than State: MSRDP Salaries - \$7,000 MSRDP Augmentation - \$10,971 (RBC 722) 38. Adjust the total compensation rate of Dr. Harry M. Little, Jr., (Tenure), Associate Professor, from \$73,572 to \$72,543, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Obstetrics and Gynecology Faculty Salaries - \$51,500 Other than State: MSRDP Salaries - \$10,510 MSRDP Augmentation - \$10,533 (RBC 833) OPHTHALMOLOGY Changes in Status: 39. Change the status of Dr. Charles B. Russo (Non-Tenure), Clinical Associate Professor, from 7.5%T at a total compensation rate of \$31,680 to without salary, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 817) OTOLARYNGOLOGY Appointments (Correction): 40. Correct the total compensation rate from \$4,347 as shown in the approved Budget to \$33,242 of Dr. Henry E. Maddox, 111, (Non-Tenure) Clinical Associate Professor at 8%T, effective September 1, 1980. Compensation rate for 1979-80, \$33,242. Source of Funds: State Funds: Otolaryngology Faculty Salaries - \$33,242 Percent of Time: 8% (RBC 205)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued PATHOLOGY Appointments: 41. Appoint Dr. George E. Buck (Non-Tenure) as Assistant Professor at a total compensation rate of \$31,000, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$31,000 (RBC 776) Resignations and Leaves: 42. Accept the resignation of Dr. Michael P. Johnson (Non-Tenure), Assistant Professor at a total compensation rate of \$42,036, effective March 31, 1981. (RBC 803) PEDIATRICS Appointments: 43. Appoint Dr. Philip J. McDonald (Non-Tenure) as Clinical Assistant Professor 50%T at a total compensation rate of \$28,000, effective October 1, 1980. Source of Funds: Other than State: Mary Edith Landes Will - \$9,520 McLaughlin Fellowship - \$18,480 Percent of Time: 50% (RBC 588) Salary Rate Increases: 44. Increase the total compensation rate of Mrs. Nathalie A. Vanderpool (Non-Tenure), Faculty Associate, from \$26,700 to \$29,100, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pediatrics Faculty Salaries - \$24,598 Other than State: MSRDP Salaries - \$2,102 School Health Programs - \$2,400 (RBC 748) 45. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Lillian L. Lockhart (Tenure), Professor, from \$52,968 to \$55,400, effective April 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pediatrics and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$31,491 Other than State: DHHS Grant - \$23,909 (RBC 758) Transfer of Funds: 46. Amount of Transfer: \$6,363.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Pediatrics - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the creation of a new position of Clerk-Typist II at a salary rate of \$10,908, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 796)

2000

3005 THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued PEDIATRICS - continued Transfer of Funds: - continued 47. Amount of Transfer: \$5,505.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Pediatrics - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the change in source of funds for an Accounting Clerk III at a salary rate of \$13,212, effective March 1, 1981 through July 31, 1981. (RBC 811) 48. Amount of Transfer: \$5,454.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Pediatrics - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the change in source of funds for an Accounting Clerk II at a salary rate of \$10,908, effective March 1, 1981. (RBC 814) 49. Amount of Transfer: \$7,812.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Pediatrics - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the creation of a new position of Research Associate at a salary rate of \$15,624, effective March 1, 1981. (RBC 842) PHARMACOLOGY and OFFICE OF THE DEAN OF GRADUATE SCHOOL Changes in Status: 50. Change the title only of Dr. Joel P. Gallagher (Tenure) from Assistant Professor to Associate Professor at the same total compensation rate of \$32,000, effective October 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$24,000 Office of the Dean of Graduate School Faculty Salaries - \$8,000 (RBC 787) PHYSIOLOGY AND BIOPHYSICS Appointments: 51. Appoint Dr. Michael Andresen (Non-Tenure) as Assistant Professor at a total compensation rate of \$30,000, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$30,000 (RBC 820)

G-26

## 2026

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued PHYSIOLOGY AND BIOPHYSICS - continued <u>Appointments: - continued</u> 52. Appoint Dr. David A. Brown (Non-Tenure) as Visiting Professor at a total compensation rate of \$30,000 for the period March 2, 1981 through June 15, 1981. Source of Funds: Other than State: DHHS Grant - \$30,000 (RBC 840) SURGERY AND SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES - HEALTH CARE SCIENCES Salary Rate Increases: 53. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Benjamin L. Allen (Tenure), Associate Professor from 82.5%T to 85.69%T in Surgery and as Associate Professor of Clinical Health Care Sciences from 17.41%T to 14.31%T in School of Allied Health Sciences - Health Care Sciences, from \$88,179 to \$89,500, effective April 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery Faculty Salaries - \$43,092 Other than State: DHHS Grant - \$10,230 MSRDP Salaries - \$18,178 MSRDP Augmentation - \$18,000 (RBC 807) SURGERY Appointments: 54. Appoint Dr. Myer Stumer (Non-Tenure) as Clinical Assistant Professor 7%T at a total compensation rate of \$32,000, effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$32,000 Percent of Time: 7% (RBC 721) 55. Appoint Mr. Peter T. Lee as Assistant to the Chairman at a salary rate of \$35,734 (\$17,867 from General Budget and \$17,867 from MSRDP ~ Surgery), effective February 1, 1981. General Budget funds needed are to come from the departmental non-teaching salaries budget. (RBC 784) 56. Appoint Mr. David F. Franklin (Non-Tenure) as Faculty Associate at a total compensation rate of \$28,000, effective March 12, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$28,000 (RBC 841) Changes in Status: 57. Change the status of Dr. Andrew C. Papanicolaou from Research Technician at a salary rate of \$13,212 to Senior Research Associate at a salary rate of \$19,764, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: DHHS Grant - \$19,764 (RBC 741)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued

MEDICAL\_SCHOOL = continued

SURGERY - continued Changes in Source of Funds: 58. Change the source of funds for Dr. Larry C. Watson (Non-Tenure), Assistant Professor at a total compensation rate of \$56,880, effective December 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$48,700 Other than State: MSRDP Augmentation - \$8,180 (RBC 610)

ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES SCHOOL

OFFICE OF THE DEAN OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES and CORE CURRICULUM - BASIC AND CLINICAL ALLIED HEALTH Salary Rate Increases: 59. Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. Patrick T. McGraw (Non-Tenure), Assistant Dean of Administration 75%T in Office of the Dean of Allied Health Sciences, and Assistant Professor 25%T in Core Curriculum - Basic and Clinical Allied Health, from \$30,264 to \$32,664, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Office of the Dean of Allied Health Sciences and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$24,498 Core Curriculum - Basic and Clinical Allied Health Sciences and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$8,166 (RBC 757) OFFICE OF THE BEAN OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES, PREVENTIVE MEDICINE AND COMMUNITY HEALTH and OFFICE OF THE DEAN OF MEDICINE Changes in Status: 60. Change the status of Dr. John G. Bruhn from Acting Dean of Allied Health Sciences, without salary, to Dean of Allied Health Sciences 79.99%T in Office of the Dean of Allied Health Sciences and Professor from 41.59%T to 20.01%T in Preventive Medicine and Community Health at a total compensation rate of \$65,800. Accept the resignation of Dr. Bruhn as Associate Dean for Community Affairs in the Office of the Dean of Medicine, effective February 28, 1981. Prior compensation, \$57,805. Source of Funds: State Funds: Office of the Dean of Allied Health Sciences Faculty Salaries -\$52,636 Other than State: DHHS Grant - \$13,164 (RBC 810) CORE CURRICULUM - BASIC AND CLINICAL ALLIED HEALTH Appointments: 61. Appoint Mr. Juan P. Hirmas (Non-Tenure) as Instructor at a total compensation rate of \$22,000, effective February 26, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$22,000

State F (RBC 805)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES SCHOOL - continued CORE CURRICULUM - BASIC AND CLINICAL ALLIED HEALTH - continued Salary Rate Increases: 62. Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. James D. Spitler (Non-Tenure), Assistant Professor and Director, from \$29,952 to \$32,352, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Core Curriculum - Basic and Clinical Allied Health and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$32,352 (RBC 753) Transfer of Funds: 63. Amount of Transfer: \$7,220.18 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Allied Health Sciences To: Core Curriculum - Basic and Clinical Allied Health -**Classified Salaries** To provide funds for the creation of a new position of Technical Writer I at a salary rate of \$15,624, effective March 15, 1981. (RBC 823) HEALTH CARE SCIENCES <u>Appointments:</u> 64. Appoint Mrs. Karen S. Stephenson (Non-Tenure) as Instructor in Clinical Health Care Sciences 10%T at a total compensation rate of \$12,000, effective January 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Other than State: DHHS Grant - \$12,000 Percent of Time: 10% (RBC 745) 65. Appoint Mr. Jack D. Runyan (Non-Tenure) as Instructor in Clinical Health Care Sciences 39.94%T at a total compensation rate of \$18,782, effective January 26, 1981. Mr. Runyan also serves as Physician's Assistant 60.06%T at this same compensation rate in Pediatrics. Source of Funds: Other than State: DHHS Grant - \$7,500 C and Y Project - \$11,282 (RBC 828) Changes in Status: 66. Change the status of Mr. Byron Williams from Assistant Professor and Chairman (Tenure) to Assistant Professor and Chairman (Non-Tenure) at the same total compensation rate of \$32,744, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Health Care Sciences Faculty Salaries - \$32,744 (RBC 836)

3008

G-29

# 2023

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES SCHOOL - continued MEDICAL RECORD ADMINISTRATION Salary Rate Increases: 67. Increase the total compensation rate of Mrs. Kathryn E. Howard (Non-Tenure), Assistant Professor and Chairman, from \$30,480 to \$32,880, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Medical Record Administration and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$32,880 (RBC 760) MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY Resignations and Leaves: 68. Accept the resignation of Mr. Walter E. Valliere (Non-Tenure), Assistant Professor at a total compensation rate of \$21,444, effective February 26, 1981. (RBC 742) PHYSICAL THERAPY Salary Rate Increases: 69. Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. Eugene C. Rembe (Non-Tenure), Professor and Chairman, from \$30,900 to \$33,300, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physical Therapy and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$33,300 (RBC 767) ALLIED HEALTH SERVICES and CORE CURRICULUM - BASIC AND CLINICAL ALLIED HEALTH Salary Rate Increases: 70. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Fred D. Cordova (Non-Tenure), Professor and Acting Chairman 65%T in Allied Health Services and Professor 35%T in Core Curriculum - Basic and Clinical Allied Health, from \$31,956 to \$34,356, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Allied Health Services and Unallocated Faculty Salaries -\$22,331 Core Curriculum - Basic and Clinical Allied Health and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$12,025 (RBC 770) ASSOCIATED HEALTH OCCUPATIONS and ELECTROENCEPHALOGRAPHY SERVICE Appointments: 71. Reappoint and change the status of Mrs. Susan K. Irish (nee Fetner), (Non-Tenure), from Instructor 39%T to Instructor in Clinical Electroencephalography 42%T in School of Allied Health Sciences - Associated Realth Occupations and as Director, Electroencephalography Service from 61%T to 58%T in Electroencephalography Service, and increase the total compensation rate from \$18,500 to \$19,816, effective September 1, 1980. Source of Funds: State Funds: Electroencephalography Non-Teaching Salaries - \$11,536 Other than State: Galveston College Health Occupations Program - \$8,280 (RBC 816)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued

ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES SCHOOL - continued

ASSOCIATED HEALTH OCCUPATIONS and ELECTROENCEPHALOGRAPHY SERVICE - continued <u>Resignations and Leaves</u>: 72. Accept the resignation of Mrs. Susan K. Irish, Director, Electroencephalography Service 58.21%T in Electroencephalography Service and Instructor 41.79%T in School of Allied Health Sciences - Associated Health Occupations at a total compensation rate of \$20,832, effective February 6, 1981. (RBC 825)

NURSING SCHOOL

NURSING SCHOOL <u>Appointments</u>: 73. Appoint Dr. Douglas E. Haskins (Non-Tenure) as Associate Professor 20%T at a nine-months academic salary rate of \$22,500 for the period February 1, 1981 through May 31, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$22,500 Percent of Time: 20% (RBC 746)

Resignations and Leaves: 74. Grant a leave of absence without salary to Mrs. Gloria L. Chiras (Non-Tenure), Assistant Professor 60%T at an academic rate of \$19,500, effective January 17, 1981. (RBC 720)

UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS

UNIT MANAGEMENT Transfer of Funds: 75. Amount of Transfer: \$12,356.00

> From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Unit Management - Maintenance and Operation

To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 754)

COUNCIL OF RELIGIOUS MINISTRY <u>Appointments</u>: 76. Appoint Mr. Kenneth E. Mikulik as Chaplain without salary, effective March 6, 1981. (RBC 821)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS - continued ADMITTING OFFICE - PATIENTS Transfer of Funds: 77. Amount of Transfer: \$11,016.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Admitting Office - Patlents - Classifled Salaries To provide funds for the creation of a new position of Patient Care Coordinator | at a salary rate of \$11,016, effective September 1, 1980. OUT-PATIENT CLINICS - OPHTHALMOLOGY CLINIC Transfer of Funds: 78. Amount of Transfer: \$8,000.00 Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals Out-Patient Clinics - Ophthalmology Clinic -Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder

3431

of this fiscal year. (RBC 822)

(RBC 713)

From:

To:

OUT-PATIENT CLINICS - NEUROLOGY CLINIC Transfer of Funds: 79. Amount of Transfer: \$393.33

> Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals From: To: Out-Patient Clinics - Neurology Clinic -Longevity \$140.00 Maintenance and Operation 253.33

To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 824)

NURSING SERVICE - SURGERY Changes in Status: 80. Change the status of Mrs. Mary H. Pfunder from Hospital Technical Assistant at a salary rate of \$11,256 to Nurse Technician at a salary rate of \$16,152, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 743)

81. Change the status of Miss Lana S. Koch from Hospital Technical Assistant 60%T at a salary rate of \$11,256 to Staff Nurse II 60%T at a salary rate of \$17,280, effective February 18, 1981. (RBC 763)

G-32

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS - continued SURGICAL OPERATING SUITE - INTENSIVE CARE UNIT Transfer of Funds: 82. Amount of Transfer: \$80,000.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Surgical Operating Suite - Intensive Care Unit - Hourly Wages To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 729) SURGICAL OPERATING SUITE - INTENSIVE CARE UNIT - A Transfer of Funds: 83. Amount of Transfer: \$45,000.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Surgical Operating Suite - Intensive Care Unit - A -Hourly Wages To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 728) CENTRAL SUPPLY Transfer of Funds: 84. Amount of Transfer: \$79,352.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Central Supply Hourly Wages \$11,000.00 33,400.00 Shift Differential 5,500.00 Longevity Maintenance and Operation 29,452.00 To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 802) BLOOD BANK Changes in Status: 85. Change the status of Mrs. Marjorie E. Jordan from Coordinator | at a salary rate of \$12,372 to Coordinator II at a salary rate of \$15,624, effective February 5, 1981. (RBC 779) BLOOD GAS LABORATORY Resignations and Leaves: 86. Accept the resignation of Miss Helen Summers, Director, Blood Gas (RBC 749) Laboratory, at a salary rate of \$25,224, effective February 20, 1981.

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS - continued CLINICAL LABORATORY Transfer of Funds: 87. Amount of Transfer: \$125,000.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Clinical Laboratory - Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 715) ENDOCRINE METABOLIC LABORATORY Transfer of Funds: 88. Amount of Transfer: \$3,000.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Endocrine Metabolic Laboratory - Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 751) INFECTIOUS DISEASE LABORATORY Transfer of Funds: 89. Amount of Transfer: \$7,900.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Infectious Disease Laboratory - Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 772) MOODY STATE SCHOOL <u>Transfer of Funds:</u> 90. Amount of Transfer: \$6,000.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Moody State School - Maintenance and Operation To provide funding for medical professional services for residents of the Moody State School for Cerebral Palsied Children, for the period March 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981. (RBC 759)

# - 013

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS - continued PEDIATRIC METABOLIC - GENETICS LABORATORY Transfer of Funds: 91. Amount of Transfer: \$2,000.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Pediatric Metabolic - Genetics Laboratory -Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 714) PEDIATRIC CARDIOLOGY LABORATORY Transfer of Funds: 92. Amount of Transfer: \$10,000.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Pediatric Cardiology Laboratory - Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 752) PULMONARY THERAPY SERVICE Appointments: 93. Appoint Mrs. Jennie B. Thompson as Associate Director, Pulmonary Therapy Service, at a salary rate of \$25,000, effective February 16, 1981. Funds needed are to come from the departmental non-teaching salaries budget. (RBC 764) Changes in Status: 94. Change the status of Mr. Harry R. Stevens from Respiratory Therapist I at a salary rate of \$16,716 to Respiratory Therapist III at a salary rate of \$19,764, effective April 1, 1981. (RBC 829) PHYSICAL THERAPY and SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES - PHYSICAL THERAPY Resignations and Leaves: 95. Accept the resignation of Mrs. Eva C. Heriza (Non-Tenure), Adjunct Instructor, University Hospitals - Physical Therapy, without salary and Professor, School of Allied Health Sciences - Physical Therapy, at a total compensation rate of \$24,696, effective March 20, 1981. (RBC 819)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS - continued RENAL IMMUNOPATHOLOGY LABORATORY Transfer of Funds: 96. Amount of Transfer: \$9,607.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Renal Immunopathology Laboratory - Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 716) HOSPITAL MONITOR SERVICE Transfer of Funds: 97. Amount of Transfer: \$12,500.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Hospital Monitor Service - Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 755) CHRONIC HOME DIALYSIS PROGRAM Transfer of Funds: 98. Amount of Transfer: \$10,340.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Chronic Home Dialysis Program - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the creation of a new position of Staff Nurse at 63%T, effective September 1, 1980. (RBC 838) RENAL DIALYSIS UNIT Transfer of Funds: 99. Amount of Transfer: \$12,368.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Renal Dialysis Unit - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the change from 50%T to 100%T for one Staff Nurse and increases for three Staff Nurses. (RBC 837)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued

#### ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES

ANIMAL CARE CENTER <u>Appointments</u>: 100. Appoint Dr. Loretta A. Packchanian as Veterinarian at a salary rate of \$21,340, effective March 1, 1981. Funds needed are to come from the departmental non-teaching salaries budget. (RBC 806)

<u>Resignations and Leaves</u>: 101. Accept the resignation of Dr. Barbara A. Bowker, Veterinarian at a salary rate of \$22,428, effective February 28, 1981. (RBC 766)

MEDICAL ILLUSTRATION Transfer of Funds: 102. Amount of Transfer: \$5,923.90

> From: Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional To: Medical Illustration - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for the change in source of funds for a Medical Photographer II at a salary rate of \$14,616, effective April 4, 1981. (RBC 839)

#### THE MARINE BIOMEDICAL INSTITUTE

#### THE MARINE BIDMEDICAL INSTITUTE

Salary Rate Increases:

103. Increase the salary rate of Dr. Kenneth P. VonderPorten, Associate Member, from \$21,024 to \$22,224, effective February 1, 1981. Additional funds needed are to come from DHHS Grant 2P01-NS-11255-07. (RBC 744)

104. Increase the salary rate of Dr. Richard J. Milne, Visiting Scientist from \$22,068 from the Moody Foundation Grant to \$23,068 (\$11,534 from DHHS Grant 5R01-NS-09743-11 and \$11,534 from the Moody Foundation Grant), effective February 1, 1981. (RBC 747)

THE MARINE BIOMEDICAL INSTITUTE and SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES - CORE CURRICULUM - BASIC AND CLINICAL ALLIED HEALTH <u>Changes in Status</u>: 105. Change the status of Dr. Michael K. Rock, Associate Member from 100%T to 70%T in The Marine Biomedical Institute and appoint as Instructor (Non-Tenure) 30%T in School of Allied Health Sciences - Core Curriculum - Basic and Clinical Allied Health at the same total compensation rate of \$16,440 for the period December 1, 1980 through April 30, 1981. Source of Funds:

State Funds: School of Allied Health Sciences - Core Curriculum - Basic and Clinical Allied Health Faculty Salaries - \$4,932 Other than State: NSF Grant - \$11,508 (RBC 738) THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - June 11-12, 1981

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET - continued

THE MARINE BIOMEDICAL INSTITUTE - continued

MARINE MEDICINE <u>Appointments</u>: 106. Appoint Dr. Raymond F. Hixon as Associate Member at a salary rate of \$18,080 (\$9,040 from General Budget and \$9,040 from DHHS Grant 2P40-RR-01024-05) effective February 1, 1981. General Budget funds needed are to come from the departmental non-teaching salaries. (RBC 771)

<u>Changes in Status</u>: 107. Change the status of Mr. Roger T. Hanlon, Associate Member, from a salary rate of \$19,440 to without salary, effective February 19, 1981. (RBC 765)

#### LIBRARIES

MEDICAL BRANCH LIBRARY Salary Rate Increases: 108. Increase the salary rate of Miss Mary M. Asbell, Extension Librarian, from \$20,184, to \$21,384, effective March 1, 1981. Additional funds needed are to come from the departmental non-teaching salaries budget. (RBC 768)

109. Increase the salary rate of Mrs. Inci A. Bowman, Associate Curator, from \$20,808 to \$22,008, effective March 1, 1981. Additional funds needed are to come from the departmental non-teaching salaries budget. (RBC 769)

110. Increase the salary rate of Miss Katherine C. Odom, Clinical Medical Librarian, from \$18,924 to \$20,124, effective March 1, 1981. (RBC 804)

111. Increase the salary rate of Mrs. Alice C. Wygant, Reference Librarian, from \$18,288 to \$19,488, effective March 1, 1981. Additional funds needed are to come from the departmental non-teaching salaries budget. (RBC 826)

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON

MEDICAL STAFF APPOINTMENTS, RESIGNATIONS, AND CHANGES IN STAFF STATUS

BOARD OF REGENTS' MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

APPOINTMENTS TO, RESIGNATIONS FROM, AND CHANGES OF STAFF STATUS ON THE MEDICAL STAFF OF THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON. Approval of the following recommendations is respectfully requested.

- 1. Appoint Linda Susan Abston, M.D., Clinical Instructor, Department of Pediatrics, to Part Time Active Membership on the Medical Staff.
- 2. Appoint Emanuel B. Brandes, M.D., Clinical Professor, Department of Pediatrics, to Part Time Active Membership on the Medical Staff.
- 3. Appoint Myer Stumer, M.D., Clinical Assistant Professor, Department of Surgery, Division of Orthopedics, to Part Time Active Membership on the Medical Staff.
- 4. Change the staff status of Joseph L. Jorizzo, M.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Dermatology, from Part Time Consulting Membership with private patient restrictions to Full Time Active Membership with private patient privileges.
- Appoint George E. Buck, Ph.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Pathology, to Full Time Consulting Membership on the Medical Staff with private patient restrictions.
- 6. Change the staff status of George Cierney III, M.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Surgery, Division of Orthopedics, from Full Time Consulting Membership with private patient restrictions to Full Time Active Membership with private patient privileges.
- 7. Appoint Mark L. Winter, M.D., Assistant Instructor, Department of Otolaryngology, to Full Time Associate Membership on the Medical Staff.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON SCHOOL OF NURSING

1981 Summer Session Budget

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON SCHOOL OF NURSING

#### 1981 Summer Session Budget

Source of Funds:	
Unallocated Faculty Salaries	\$39,191
Budgeted Expenditures: Resident Instruction:	
Faculty Salaries	39,191
Balance, 1981 Summer Session	<u>\$ - 0 -</u>

.

3 N20

.

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON SCHOOL OF NURSING

1981 Summer Session Budget

tem		Da	tes			9 Month	
No.	Payroll_Title - Code - Name	Begin	End	<u>考of Time</u>	Account Name	Rate	SS 1981 Budget
	Teaching Salaries						
	<u>Associate_Professor</u> - 20110						
1.	Fuller, Sara G.	6-01	7-15	50	Ed. and Gen.	\$23,121	\$ 1,927
2.	Fulle <b>r, Sara</b> G.	7-16	8-31	50	Ed. and Gen.	<b>23,1</b> 21	1,927
3.	Rahr, Virginia A. (T)	6-01	7-15	100	Ed. and Gen.	23,121	3,854
	<u>Assistant Professor</u> - 20141						
4.	Baker, Susan C.A.	6-01	7 <b>-15</b>	100	Ed. and Gen.	18,396	3,066
5.	Bolander, Verolyn R.	6~01	7-15	100	Ed. and Gen.	19,440	3,240
6.	Bolander, Verolyn R.	7-16	8-31	100	Ed. and Gen.	19,440	3,240
7.	Boortz, Marion E.	6-01	7-15	100	Ed, and Gen.	19,968	3,328
8.	Boortz, Marion E.	7-16	8-31	100	Ed. and Gen.	19,968	3,328
9.	Dale, Sandra A.	6-01	7-15	100	Ed. and Gen.	19,440	3,240
ο.	Linares, Aletta Z.	6-01	7-15	100	Ed. and Gen.	19,440	3,240

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON SCHOOL OF NURSING

1981 Summer Session Budget (Continued)

tem		Da	tes			9 Month	
No.	Payroll Title - Code - Name	Begin	End	% of Time	Account Name	Rate	SS 1981 Budget
	<u>Assistant Professor</u> - 20141 -	continue	d				
11.	Stiner, May D.	6-01	7-15	100	Ed. and Gen.	\$18,396	\$ 3,066
12.	Tucker, Edith R.	6-01	7-15	100	Ed. and Gen.	19,971	3,329
	Total Teaching Salaries						<u>\$36,785</u>
	<u>Classified</u> Salaries						
	<u> Clerk-Typist II</u> - 29053						
13.	Vacant	6-01	8-31	100	Ed. and Gen.	9,624	<u>\$ 2,406</u>
	Total Classified Salaries						\$ 2,406
	GRAND TOTAL						\$39,191
	Educational and General						\$39,191

(RBC 846)



2023

(713) 792 4975 2.O. Box 20036 Houston, Texas 77025

Roger J. Bulger, M.D., President

May 8, 1981

Chancellor E. D. Walker The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Chancellor Walker:

The docket for the June 11-12, 1981 Meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely,

r J. Bulger, M.D. Rog

President

jsr

Medical School • Dental Branch • Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences • School of Allied Health Sciences • School of Public Health • School of Nursing • Speech and Hearing Institute • Division of Continuing Education

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT HOUSTON DOCKET FOR JUNE 11-12, 1981 MEETING

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page No.	
Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to the University	HH-3	
Absences from Usual and Regular Duties, including Travel	HH-3	
Reassignment of Duties	HH-3	
Graduation Fee	HH-4	
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services:		
Non-Governmental	HH-5	
State and Local Government	HH-11	
Federal	HH-13	
Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds		
within existing budget totals)	HH-24	
Clinical Faculty, Hospital Staff, and Other Without Salary Appointments	HH-39	

# 2025

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT HOUSTON

Docket

Board of Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

GIFTS: Approval is respectfully requested for the acceptance of the following gifts.

	Donor	Purpose and Condition	Amount
	HOUSTON HEALTH SCIENCE CEN	TER	
1.	Mr. Collins Hill 6007 Stones Throw Houston, Texas 77057	Proceeds from the sale of 300 shares of Midland Southwest Common Stock to be used for the benefit of the Houston Health Science Center and to establish membership in the President Club.	
	HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL		
1.	The Junior League of Houston, Inc. 1626 Post Oak Park Drive	To be used for support of the Texas Summer Hemophilic Camp in	\$ 7,900.00

<u>ABSENCES FROM USUAL AND REGULAR DUTIES</u>: The following authorization to be absent for a period in excess of twenty-nine days is reported in accordance with Section 10.33, Chapter III, Part II, of the <u>Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents</u>.

affiliation with the Gulf States

Hemophilia Center.

#### HOUSTON GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

1. Ranajit Chakraborty, Ph.D., Associate Professor, Center for Demographic and Population Genetics, to travel to Stockholm, Sweden, from April 29, 1981 through June 14, 1981, to collaborate with Professor K. Luning and Dr. Nils Ryman, of the University of Stockholm, regarding a scientific project on the population genetics of Scandanavian mammals and fish populations. Because of the interest in some of the problems posed by genetic assessment of disputed parentage, data these investigators have at their disposal on the forensic application of human blood and serotypes offer an opportunity to test some of our theories in a manner not practical in the United States. This trip will be at no cost to the University.

#### **REASSIGNMENT OF DUTIES**

Houston, Texas 77027

#### HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

1. Richard G. Lester, M.D., Professor and Chairman, Department of Radiology, to assume the responsibilities of Acting President of Meharry Medical College in Nashville, Tennessee for a period of four to six months, beginning March 1, 1981. It is believed that this assignment will enhance Dr. Lester's administrative expertise and be helpful in his future endeavors at the Houston Medical School. Dr. Lester will continue to receive 10% of his total remuneration from the current fund source, and Meharry Medical College will remit 90% of his total remuneration to the Houston Health Science Center on a monthly basis.

#### REASSIGNMENT OF DUTIES (Continued)

#### SPEECH AND HEARING INSTITUTE

1. Sadanand Singh, Ph.D., Professor and Director of Research and Academics, to work in collaboration with Dr. Murray, of the V. A. Hospital, in LaJolla, California, to write a monograph on laryngeal cancer and its acoustical and perceptual correlates and teach courses in phonetics and articulation disorders at the San Diego State University in San Diego, California during the period February 1, 1981 through May 31, 1981. It is believed that this assignment will enhance his background and be helpful in his future endeavors at the Speech and Hearing Institute. Dr. Singh will continue to receive 50% of his salary from State funds as he will make regular trips back to the Houston Health Science Center campus.

#### **GRADUATION FEE**

#### HOUSTON DENTAL BRANCH

I. Amend the catalog to include a charge of \$25.00 for a graduation fee for Dental Branch postgraduate students receiving specialty certificates. These students have not previously participated in graduation, but the consensus now is that they should play a more active role by participating in the ceremony.

4926

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT HOUSTON

#### CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND AGREEMENTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)

#### BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts, Grants and Agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

#### HOUSTON HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

1.	Agency: Project Title: Total Project Period: Description:	Medical Computer Systems, Inc. License Agreement Effective April 17, 1980 For the purchase of a computer software package to be used for the central billing activity of the clinical faculty of the Medical School			
	County of Expenditure:	Harris			
ноц	JSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL				
1.	Agency:	American Cancer Society, Inc.			

1.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:	American Cancer Society, Inc. BC-2558 Biochemical Characterization of Rat Mammary Tumor Cell Growth Factors
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	David A. Sirbasku, Ph.D. \$3,900
	Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981 For supplemental support for research Harris
2.	Agency: Grant No.:	American Cancer Society, Inc. FRA-212
	Project Title:	Role of Estrogens in the Growth of Hormone-Dependent Tumors
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	David A. Sirbasku, Ph.D. \$155,000
	Total Project Period: Description:	July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1985 For support for research to define the role of estrogen- induced uterine and kidney derived growth factors in the proliferation of rat mammary tumor cells in vivo and in vitro
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
3.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description:	American Diabetes Association, Inc. Calcium Regulation of Insulin Secretion John R. Dedman, Ph.D. \$6,619.92 October 1, 1980 through December 31, 1980 Remaining funds for support for research on calcium regula- tion of insulin secretion transferred from Baylor College of Medicine
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
4.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description:	American Diabetes Association, Inc. Calcium Regulation of Insulin Secretion John R. Dedman, Ph.D. None October 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981 This award is revised to extend the expiration date until
		June 30, 1981

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL (Continued)

5.	Agency:	American Diabetes Association, Inc.
	Project Title:	Calcium Regulation of Insulin Secretion
	Principal Investigator:	John R. Dedman, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$15,000
	Current Budget Period:	January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981
	Total Project Period:	October 1, 1980 through December 31, 1981
	Description:	For continuation of support for research
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
6.	Agency:	Boehringer Ingelheim Ltd.
	Project Title:	Persantine - Aspirin T.I.A.
	Principal Investigator:	William S. Fleids, M.D.
	New Funds:	\$310,000
	Current Budget Period:	January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981
	Total Project Period:	January 1, 1979 through December 31, 1981
	Description	For continuation of support for research
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
7.	Agency:	Booz, Allen & Hamilton, Inc.
	Contract No.:	Subcontract to FDA Contract No.
	Project Title:	Studies in Food Sanitation Control: Task I, Colonization
	Fioject mich	Factors Among Escherichia Coll and Other Enteric Pathogens
	Principal Investigator:	Doyle J. Evans, Jr., Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$62,977
	Current Budget Period:	December 3, 1980 through December 2, 1981
	Total Project Period:	December 3, 1979 through December 2, 1981
	Description:	The purpose of this modification is to extend the project
		period for one year, until December 2, 1981, and to provide
	6	funds, in the amount of \$62,977, for the new year
	County of Expenditure;	Harris
8.	Agencys	Booz, Allen & Hamilton, Inc.
	Contract No .:	Subcontract to FDA Contract No.
	Project Title:	Enteropathogenicity of Yersinla Enterocolitica - Task VII
	Principal Investigator:	Dolores G. Evans, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$75,233
	Total Project Period:	December 3, 1980 through December 2, 1981
	Description:	For support for research to acquire further information
		concerning the enteropathogenic postential of Y. enteroc-
		olitica and to define rapid and practical tests for enteropath- ogenicity of Y. enterocolitica isolates
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
9.	Agency:	Bristol Laboratories
	Project Title:	Amikacin In the Treatment of Gramnegative Infections in
	risjeer mee	Children with Malignant Disease
	Principal Investigator:	Larry K. Pickering, M.D.
	New Funds:	\$6.000
	Description:	For continuation of support for research
	County of Expenditurer	Harris
	a la casa anterior de la companya de la companya de la CAM	

HH-6

# HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL (Continued)

10.	Agency: Project Title:	Cystic Fibrosis Foundation Calcium-Calmodulin Regulation of Goblet Cell Mucus Secretion
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	John R. Dedman, Ph.D. \$19,000
	Total Project Period: Description;	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 For support for research to provide further insight on the
	County of Expenditure:	basic defect involved in mucus secretion in cystic fibrosis Harris
11.	Agency: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:	General Electric Company Nabil Maklad, M.D. \$2,464.29 For support for research in diagnostic ultrasound
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
12.	Agency: Project Title:	The John A. Hartford Foundation, Inc. Modulation of Hormonal Influences on Urinary Concentrating Mechanisms
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Thomas E. Andreoli, M.D. \$97,200
	Total Project Period: Description:	September 1, 1981 through August 31, 1984 For support for research to establish the means by which intrarenal adjustments of tubular transport regulate the pro- duction of a concentrated urine
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
13.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Hermann Hospital Radiation Safety Contract Sharad Amtey, Ph.D. \$59,635
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	September 30, 1980 through September 30, 1981 October 1, 1979 through September 30, 1981
	Description:	For continuation of support of a comprehensive radiation safety program for all employees, patients and their families at Hermann Hospital
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
14.	Agency: Project Title:	The Hogg Foundation for Mental Health School Liaison for Long-Term Survivors of Childhood Leu- kemia
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Betty Piefferbaum, M.D. \$20,224
	Total Project Period: Description:	January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 For support of a masters-level psychologist who will serve as a liaison between the M. D. Anderson Hospital and the area schools which serve long-term survivors of childhood leukemia
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

#### HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL (Continued)

15.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Descripton: County of Expenditure:	The Kelsey-Seybold Foundation 984 Fellowship in Gastroenterology Roger A. Lester, M.D. \$23,946 July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981 For support for research to provide further training and education in Gastroenterology and the diagnosis, management and control of complications related to gastrointestinal can- cer and treatment thereof Harris
16.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation 2-162/C-337 Regional Birth Defects Program William G. Bartholome, M.D. \$19,734 July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981 July 1, 1979 through June 30, 1981 For supplemental support for research to provide an addi- tional \$19,734 Harris
17.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation 6-305 Bile Acid Species in Meconium and Duodenal Bile Roger Lester, M.D. \$22,000 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1983 For support for research to characterize the bile acid in meconium for normal and premature infants for identifi- cation and quantitation, and to characterize the bile acids in the bile and stool of infants with neonatal cholestasis Harris
18.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation 15-5 The Use of the Sertoli Cell System and the Cross-Species Ovum Penetration Test to Detect Gonadotoxic Chemicals Larry I. Lipschultz, M.D. \$25,000 December 1, 1980 through November 30, 1981 December 1, 1980 through November 30, 1982 For support for research to evaluate the site of action of DBCP and related chemicals using model experimental systems already established in our laboratory Harris
19.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Muscular Dystrophy Association Mitochondrial Calcium Metabolism and Its Relationship to the Dystrophic State William F. Bennett, Ph.D. \$20,000 February I, 1981 through January 31, 1982 For support for research to define the source of an aberrant calcium accumulation system found in mitochondria from dystrophic animals Harris

#### HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL (Continued)

20.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association Foundation, Inc. Phenytoin-Induced Folate Deficiency Ruth E. Billings, Ph.D. \$6,000 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 January 1, 1980 through December 31, 1981 For continuation of support for research Harris
21.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Retina Research Foundation Changes in the Blood Retinal Barrier in Diabetes Mellitus Charles A. Garcia, M.D. \$21,488.50 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 For support for research to examine the phenomenon of disease induced alteration in this barrier, specifically in diabetes mellitus Harris
22.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Shriner's Hospital for Crippled Children Genetic Load in an Orthopedic Clinic Charles I. Scott, M.D. \$150,000 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 January 1, 1978 through December 31, 1981 For continuation of support for research Harris
23.	Agency: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description: County of Expenditure:	The Upjohn Company Stephen B. Tucker, M.D. \$3,750 For support for research Harris

# HOUSTON DENTAL BRANCH

1.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Warner-Lambert Company Warner-Lambert Research Project Ira L. Shannon, M.S.D. \$7,500 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 January 1, 1975 through December 31, 1981 For continuation of support for research Harris
2.	Agency: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	American Association for Dental Research Barnet M. Levy, D.D.S. \$21,293.44 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 For continued support of the operation of the Journal of Dental Research Harris

#### HOUSTON GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

1.	Agency:	Retina Research Foundation
	Project Title:	Study of Metabolic Changes in Cones During Light Induced
		Degeneration
	Principal Investigator:	Harry G. Sperling, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$23,370.60
	Total Project Period:	January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981
	Description:	For support for research to increase our knowledge of retinal degenerative disorders
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

#### PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL

1.	Agency:	American Philosophical Society
	Project Title:	Research Biography of Stanhope Bayne-Jones, M.D. (1888-1970)
	Principal Investigator:	James P. Morris, III, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	None
	Total Project Period:	July 1, 1980 through April 30, 1981
	Description:	This award is revised to extend the termination date until April 30, 1981
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

Rufus K. Guthrie, Ph.D.

No exchange of funds involved

May 2, 1978 through May 1, 1981

April 30, 1975 through May 1, 1981

E. I. Du Pont De Nemours & Company

 Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description;

County of Expenditure:

- Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure;
- 4. Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description: County of Expenditure:

Laboratory facilities Harris E. I. Du Pont De Nemours & Company Occupational Medicine Marcus Key, M.D. \$10,000 March 1, 1980 through February 28, 1981 For support for training in occupational medicine Harris

Facility Use Agreement #28, Supplement Nos. 1, 2, and 3

For continuation of agreement for the use of Savannah River

E. I. Du Pont De Nemours & Company Occupational Medicine Marcus Key, M.D. \$10,000 For support for training in occupational medicine Harris

# CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND AGREEMENTS (STATE AND LOCAL): Approval is respectfully requested for the following contracts, grants and agreements.

### HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

1.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Baylor College of Medicine (Contractor) Subcontract to DHHS Grant No. 1-D31-PE-16002-01 Environmental Health Curriculum Development Project Ruby N. Isom, Ph.D. \$25,445 October 1, 1980 through September 30, 1981 For subcontractor's participation in research activities as stipulated in the contract Harris
2.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description:	University of Houston (Subcontractor) Subcontract to EPA Cooperative Agreement R 808 282-01-0 Relative Uptake, Disposition and Toxic Effects of Inhaled and Ingested Dichloroethylenes James Bruckner, Ph.D. \$53,115 November 1, 1980 through October 31, 1982 For subcontractor's participation in research activities as described in the contract Harris
	County of Expenditure:	nams
3.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period:	The University of Texas at Austin (Subcontractor) Subcontract Agreement to EPA Grant No. CR807499-01-1, Amendment No. 1 Development of In Vitro Testing Systems for Hepatic, Renal and Cardiac Toxicity James Bruckner, Ph.D. \$5,873 July 28, 1980 through July 27, 1981
	Description: County of Expenditure:	For supplemental support for research Harris
4.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:	The University of Texas at Austin (Subcontractor) Subcontract Agreement to EPA Grant No. CR807499-01-1, Amendment No. 2 Development of In Vitro Testing Systems for Hepatic, Renal and Cardiac Toxicity
	Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period; Description; County of Expenditure:	James Bruckner, Ph.D. \$31,012 July 28, 1980 through July 27, 1981 For supplemental support for research Harris

# PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL

1.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Baylor College of Medicine (Subcontractor) Subcontract to DHEW Contract No. N01-NS-9-2314 Establishment of Comprehensive Central Nervous System Trauma Center Ralph Frankowski, Ph.D. \$60,140 September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981 For subcontractor's participation in research activities as stipulated in the contract Harris
2.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Baylor College of Medicine (Subcontractor) Subcontract to EPA Grant No. CR807108-01 Effects of Exposure to Texas Gulf Coast Air Pollution in Vigorously Exercising Healthy Persons Beatrice J. Selwyn, Sc.D. \$25,426 March 2, 1981 through December 31, 1981 For subcontractor's participation in research activities as stipulated in the contract Harris
3.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Baylor College of Medicine (Contractor) Subcontract to DHHS Grant No. 1-D31-PE-16002-01 Environmental Health Curriculum Development Project Jeffrey Theiss, Ph.D. \$27,012 October 1, 1980 through September 30, 1981 For subcontractor's participation in research activities as stipulated in the contract. Harris
4.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston (Subcontractor) Subcontract to DHEW Contract No. N01-NS-9-2314 Establishment of Comprehensive Central Nervous System Trauma Center Ralph Frankowski, Ph.D. \$127,598 September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981 For subcontractor's participation in research activities as stipulated in the contract Harris

## THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT HOUSTON

# CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND AGREEMENTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL

#### BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following contracts, grants and agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents.

#### HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

1.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	National Aeronautics and Space Administration Contract NAS2-10500, Modification No. 2 Etiology of Deconditioning of Antigravity Muscle in Rats During Weightlessness Frank W. Booth, Ph.D. \$2,000 January 17, 1980 through April 30, 1981 The purpose of this modification is to incorporate Engi- neering Charge No. 1, extend the expiration date for 4 months, until April 30, 1981, and provide an additional \$2,000 supplemental support Harris
2.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Cancer Institute 5 R01 CA25123-02 Pharmacodynamics of Liposomes Bearing Antitumor Drugs Rudolph L. Juliano, Ph.D. \$50,777 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 January 1, 1980 through December 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research Harris
3.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Cancer Institute 5 R01 CA26617-02 Estrogen Mediated Pituitary Tumor Cell Growth David A. Sirbasku, Ph.D. \$48,290 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 July 1, 1979 through December 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research Harris
4.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Cancer Institute 5 R01 CA24024-03 In Vitro Generation of Immunity to Human Colon Cancer Baldwin H. Tom, Ph.D. \$51,361 February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1982 August 1, 1978 through January 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research Harris

5.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
	Mgeney.	National Eye Institute
	Grant No. Project Titles	5 R01 EY02926-03 Eva Davalanment and Abnormal Visual Pathways
	Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Eye Development and Abnormal Visual Pathways Michael D. Oberdorfer, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$20,112
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period: Description:	April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
6.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
	Grant No.:	5 R22 AI15379-02
	Project Title:	Colonization Factors of Bacterial Enteropathogens
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Doyle J. Evans, Jr., Ph.D. \$33,819
	Current Budget Period:	February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	February 1, 1980 through January 31, 1983
	Description:	For continuation of support for research
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
7.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.;	1 R01 AM25540-01
	Project Title:	Solute and Water Transport in the Nephron
	Principal Investigator:	Thomas E. Andreoli, M.D.
	New Funds:	None March 1, 1020 through August 31, 1021
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	March I, 1980 through August 31, 1981 March I, 1980 through August 31, 1983
	Description:	The purpose of this revision is to rebudget funds to allow the
		use of \$745 direct cost for general purpose equipment and to
		extend the budget period for six months, until August 31,
	County of Expenditure:	1981 Harris
8.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare
		National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.:	7 K04 AM00990-02 and 3K04 AM00990-02S1
	Project Title:	Biological Role of Intracellular CA 2+ Binding Proteins
	Principal Investigator:	John R. Dedman, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$17,746
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	October 1, 1980 through March 31, 1981 October 1, 1980 through March 31, 1984
	Description;	For continuation of support for research
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
	- •	

9.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	5 K04 AM00990-03 Biological Role of Intracellular CA 2+ Binding Proteins John R. Dedman, Ph.D. \$40,954 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 October 1, 1980 through March 31, 1984 For continuation of support for research Harris
10.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	1 R01 AM28231-01 Mechanisms of Distal Nephron Ion Transport Roger G. O'Neil, Ph.D. \$62,073
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For support for research to obtain an understanding of ionic transport not previously attained in this tissue
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
11.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	5 F32 AM06324-02 Membrane Physiology Stanley G. Schultz, Ph.D. \$20,468
	Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	March 1, 1981 through Feburary 28, 1982 For continuation of support for research Harris
12.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism and Digestive Diseases
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	1 R23 AM28287-01 Tissue Culture of Rat Gastric Mucosal Cells Gail R. Speir, Ph.D. \$32,274
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For support for research to aid in understanding the regu- lation of mucosal turnover in normal tissue which can then serve as a basis for studying abnormal conditions such as pernicious anemia and gastritis
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

	_	
13.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Child Health and Human Development I R01 HD15025-01 Studies on Phenytoin Toxicity Ruth E. Billings, Ph.D. \$51,385
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1985 For support for research to clarify the embryotoxic risks of folate deficiency induced by anticonvulsant drugs
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
14.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Child Health and Human Development I R01 HD15200-01 Sertoli Cell Inhibin - Isolation and Characterization Michael J. Kessler, Ph.D. \$47,088 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For support for research to better understand the chemical nature of inhibin and its mechanism of synthesis and secre- tion in a model (rat) system in order to understand regulation of fertility in the human Harris
15.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	National Institute of Child Health and Human Development 3 R01 HD14453-01S1 Acceptor Sites for Androgen-Receptor in Testis Cells Yu-Hui Tsai, Ph.D. \$20,920 January 1, 1981 through July 31, 1981 August 1, 1980 through July 31, 1983 For continuation of support for research Harris
16.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description:	National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences 1 F32 ES05223-01 Predictions of Joint Toxicities of Toxic Chemicals Sheldon Murphy, Ph.D. \$18,380 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 For support for research to better understand interactions between toxic chemicals in biological systems, and of the risks posed to human health by such interactions
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
17.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences 5 R01 ES01831-04 Factors Affecting Pesticide Toxicity Sheldon D. Murphy, Ph.D. \$38,493
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	December 1, 1980 through November 30, 1981 December 1, 1977 through November 30, 1981 For continuation of support for research Harris

18.	Agency;	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Institute of General Medical Sciences
	Grant No.:	1 R01 GM28952-01
	Project Title:	Genetic Analysis of Structure Formation
	Principal Investigator:	Peter B. Berget, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$49,887
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984
	Description:	For support for research to identify those types of aming
		acids which are used in the bonds formed in assembly
	Coupty of Europeditures	reactions through genetic mutational studies
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
1 <b>9.</b>	Agency:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare
	Creat Man	National Institute of General Medical Sciences
	Grant No.: Drainst Title	2 R01 GM25047-04
	Project Title:	Membrane Protein Biosynthesis and Assembly
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	William Dowhan, Ph.D. \$62,194
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1978 through March 31, 1984
	Description:	For continuation of support for research
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
20.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare
	Creat No.	National Institute of General Medical Sciences
	Grant No.: Braiget Title	2 F34 GM06476-04 Biochamistry
	Project Title: Principal Investigators	Biochemistry Henry W. Strobel, Ph.D.
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	\$13,561
	Total Project Period:	February 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981
	Description:	For continuation of support for research
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
21	A	Department of Health and Duran Services
21.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of General Medical Sciences
	Grant No.:	5 R01 GM26488-03
	Project Title:	Kinetics and Thermodynamics of Serine Biosynthesis
	Principal Investigator:	Robert W. Guynn, M.D.
	New Funds:	\$36,496
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982
	Description:	For continuation of support for research
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
22.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare
		National Institute of General Medical Sciences
	Grant No.:	5 R01 GM25463-03
	Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Protein Folding - The Effect of Sequence Barry T. Nall, Ph.D.
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Barry T. Nall, Ph.D.
	Current Budget Period:	\$26,560 February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1982
	Total Project Period;	February 1, 1979 through January 31, 1982
	Description:	For continuation of support for research
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
	-	

23.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Mental Health Alcohol, Drug Abuse, and Mental Health Administration 5 R01 MH31114-02 Revised Nucleus Accumbens: Action of Dopamine and Acetylcholine Jon DeFrance, Ph.D. None September 1, 1980 through March 31, 1982 March 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982 The purpose of this revision is to extend the termination date for seven months, until March 31, 1982 Harris
24.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Institute of Mental Health 5 K02 MH00047-07 Mexican American Health and Social Factors and Disease Robert E. Roberts, Ph.D. \$40,954 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1980 through February 28, 1985 For continuation of support for research Harris
25.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Dis- orders and Stroke 5 R01 NS11484-06 Revised Effect of Seizure Upon Energy Metabolism in Brain Robert W. Guynn, M.D. None December 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982 December 1, 1977 through March 31, 1982 The purpose of this revision is to extend the budget period for four months, until March 31, 1982 Harris
26.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Dis- orders and Stroke 1 R01 NS16621-01 Revised Experimental Seizures and Cerebral Energy Metabolism David W. McCandless, Ph.D. None July 1, 1980 through December 31, 1981 July 1, 1980 through December 31, 1982 The purpose of this revision is to extend the expiration date for 6 months, until December 31, 1981 Harris

# HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL (Continued)

27.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description:	National Science Foundation BNS-8041105 Synaptic Plasticity in Brain: Biochemical Studies Using Two "Model" Systems William F. Bennett, Ph.D. \$53,000 February 15, 1981 through July 31, 1982 For support for research to purify and attempt to charac- terize a very interesting and physiologically important pro- tein and to follow-up preliminary data that might be the key to the long-term physiological and morphological changes
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
28.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Center for Health Services Research - OASH
	Grant No.:	5 R03 HS03573-02 Revised
	Project Title:	Clinical Computer Audit: Effects on Cost and Resource
	Principal Investigator:	James C. Thomas, M.D.
	New Funds:	None
	Current Budget Period:	February 1, 1980 through July 31, 1981
	Total Project Period:	February 1, 1979 through July 31, 1981
	Description:	The purpose of this revision is to extend the expiration date for six months, until July 31, 1981
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
29.	Agency:	Office of Naval Research Department of the Navy
	Contract No.:	N00014-81-C-0047
	Project Title:	Fundamental Biophysical Aspects of Decompression Sickness
	Principal Investigator:	Brian A. Hills, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$49,766
	Total Project Period: Description:	January 1, 1981 through September 30, 1981 For support for research activities as stipulated in the
	County of Expenditure:	contract Harris
	county of experiments	1 200 - 1 20

## HOUSTON DENTAL BRANCH

1. Agency:

Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Health Resources Administration Bureau of Health Manpower
Grant No.:	06L480048-81
Project Title:	Health Professions Student Loan Program
Principal Investigator:	Jerry Jordan
New Funds:	\$2,184
Total Project Period:	July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981
Description:	For supplemental support of the Health Professions Student
	Loan Program
County of Expenditure:	Harris

#### HOUSTON DENTAL BRANCH (Continued)

2.	Agency:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Institute of Dental Research
	Grant No.:	2 R01 DE04439-04
	Project Title:	Dental Calculus Using Calcifiable Lipoprotein Analogues
	Principal Investigator:	James J. Vogel, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$30,023
	Current Budget Period:	February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1982
	Total Project Period:	February 1, 1978 through January 31, 1984
	Description:	For continuation of support for research
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

#### HOUSTON GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

1. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

2. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

3. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Cancer Institute 3 R01 CA19311-04S1 Genetic Epidemiology of Cancer Kenneth M. Weiss, Ph.D. \$8,544 February 1, 1980 through March 31, 1981 February 1, 1977 through March 31, 1981 For continuation of support for research Harris

Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism & Digestive Diseases 5 R01 AM27198-02 Insulin Action and Cyclic AMP Turnover Reginald W. Butcher, Ph.D. \$31,454 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 September 30, 1979 through February 28, 1983 For continuation of support for research Harris

Department of Health, Education and Welfare
National Institute of General Medical Sciences
5 R01 GM20293-09
Population Dynamics of Mutant Genes
Masatoshi Nei, Ph.D.
\$39,694
February 1, 1981 through January 1, 1982
February 1, 1979 through January 31, 1982
Fot continuation of support for research
Harris

# HOUSTON GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES (Continued)

4.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Institute of Mental Health 1 R01 MH35202-01 Memory Processing in a SPR Task: Comparative Study Anthony A. Wright, Ph.D. \$34,137 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For support for research to determine the variables affecting the serial position curve as well as the critical aspects of the stimulus items, each of which will have important theoretical implications for memory processing Harris
5.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	National Science Foundation DEB-7606069, Amendment No. 2 Molecular Variation and Evolution Masatoshi Nei, Ph.D. None April 1, 1976 through November 30, 1981 The purpose of this amendment is to extend the expiration date for one year, until November 30, 1981 Harris
PUB	LIC HEALTH SCHOOL	
1.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description:	Environmental Protection Agency CR-807108-01-2, Amendment No. 2 Health Effects of Air Pollution in the Texas Gulf Coast Area Patricia A. Buffler, Ph.D. None October 15, 1979 through October 14, 1981 The purpose of this amendment is the addition of Special Conditions as well as revisions made to the Special Condi- tions of the Assistance Award
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
2.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	National Aeronautics and Space Administration NGT-44-089-980, Supplement Nos. 1 and 2 Aerospace Medicine Residency Program Marcus M. Key, M.D. None January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 January 1, 1980 through December 31, 1981 The purpose of these supplements are to change certain terms of the grant and to extend the project period for one year, until December 31, 1981 Harris

# PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL (Continued)

3.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Cancer Institute N01-CP-91037, Modification No. 7 Epidemiology of Primary Liver Cancer in Selected Counties of Texas Patricia A. Buffler, Ph.D. None April 26, 1979 through June 30, 1981 The purpose of this modification is to extend the project period for six months, until June 30, 1981 Harris
4.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences 5 R23 ES01742-03 Revised Carcinogenic Impact of Radon in Water Supplies Howard M. Prichard, Ph.D. None February 1, 1980 through April 30, 1981 February 1, 1978 through April 30, 1981 The purpose of this revision is to extend the expiration date for three months, until April 30, 1981 Harris
5.	Agency: Grant No.; Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	National Science Foundation INT-8023853 SFC Award for Participant Travel to the Second Special Symposium on Natural Radiation Environment, Bombay, India, January 19-23, 1981 Thomas F. Gesell, Ph.D. \$54,000 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 For support of travel and expenses of 20 U. S. scientists to the Bombay meeting and subsequently to Trivandrum, Kerola, India, to visit the field site where the studies of the effects of elevated natural radiation are being carried out Harris
6.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Dis- orders and Stroke N01-NS-9-2314, Modification Nos. 4 and 5 A Comprehensive Central Nervous System Trauma Center for the Galveston - Houston Health Services Agency Area Ralph Frankowski, Ph.D. None September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981 The purpose of these modifications is to change the place of performance, all duties, obligations and liabilities of this contract from UTMB to UTHSCH and to modify Article I, Article IV, Article VII, Article VIII, Article XI, Article XII, and Article XIII Harris

# PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL (Continued)

7.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare Division of Associated Health Professions 5 D04 AH01609-03 Revised Health Services Administration and Policy Planning Richard M. Grimes, Ph.D. \$21,795 July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981 October 1, 1978 through June 30, 1981 The purpose of this revision is to authorize carryover of "02" year unexpended balance of \$12,683 into the "03" budget period as additional funding authority in the personnel cate- gory Harris
8.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare Division of Associated Health Professions 5 U01 AH00040-09 Revised Texas Expanded MEDIHC Effort Bartholomew P. Hsi, Ph.D. \$27,366 June 22, 1980 through Febraury 28, 1981 The purpose of this revision is to increase the various budget categories by \$27,366 and extend the expiration date for two months, until February 28, 1981 Harris
9.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health, Education and Welfare Division of Associated Health Professions 5 U01 AH00040-09 Revised Texas Expanded MEDIHC Effort Bartholomew P. Hsi, Ph.D. \$71,832 June 22, 1980 through June 30, 1981 The purpose of this revision is to provide an increase of \$71,832 in various budget categories and to extend the expiration date from February 28, 1981 until June 30, 1981 Harris
10.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health and Human Services National Center for Health Services Research - OASH 1 R03 HS04450-01 Risk Factors for Diabetic Retinopathy Anneliese G. Unterharnscheidt, M.P.H. \$27,590 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 For support for research to examine the hypothesis that a significant portion of interindividual variability in the onset and course of diabetic retinopathy is predictable Harris

2345

.

•

.

Approval is respectfully requested for the following amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget.

#### GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

VICE PRESIDENT FOR ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE <u>Transfer of Funds</u>: 1. Amount of Transfer: \$6,195

I. Amount of Italister: 36,179

From:Unallocated - Classified SalariesTo:Vice President for Administration and Finance - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for the position of Executive Secretary effective April 1, 1981. (RBC No. 686)

DATA PROCESSING Transfer of Funds:

2. Amount of Transfer: \$6,993

From:Unallocated - Classified SalariesTo:Data Processing - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for the position of Senior Secretary effective February 1, 1981. (RBC No. 638)

INTERNAL AUDIT Transfer of Funds:

3. Amount of Transfer: \$10,960

From: Unallocated - Classified Salaries To: Internal Audit - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for the position of Auditor I effective January 1, 1981. (RBC No. 644)

INTERNATIONAL OFFICE

Salary Rate Increase:

4. Increase the salary of Mary H. Barajas, Director, from the adjusted rate of \$22,912 to \$23,662 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Departmenal Salaries & M.D. Anderson Grant (RBC No. 612) PERSONNEL

Transfer of Funds:

5. Amount of Transfer: \$12,960

From: Unallocated - Classified Salaries To: Personnel - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for the position of Assistant to the Director of Personnel effective January 1, 1981. (RBC No. 673) From: Unallocated - Classified Salaries To: Purchasing - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for additional classified personnel needed during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 683)

7. Amount of Transfer: \$15,698

From: General Stores and Receiving - Classified Salaries To: Purchasing - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for transfer of two classified positions from General Stores and Receiving to Purchasing during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 684)

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID Transfer of Funds:

8. Amount of Transfer: \$16,600

From: Unallocated - Classified Salaries To: Student Financial Aid - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for the position of Accountant I that was created during fiscal year 1979-80 and filled in 1980-81. (RBC No. 682)

REGISTRAR

Change in Status:

9. Change the status and increase the salary of Lois B. Monroe, from Assistant to the Dean in the School of Public Health Office of Student Records at the adjusted annual rate of \$25,536 to Registrar in the Health Science Center Office of Registrar at an annual rate of \$31,000, effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 669)

SCHOOL OF NURSING STUDENT AFFAIRS

Salary Rate Increase:

10. Increase the salary of Nancy J. Boothby, Director, from the adjusted annual rate of \$23,753 to \$26,200 effective February 1, 1981. (RBC No. 625)

HEALTH LAW INSTITUTE <u>Appointment:</u> 11. Appoint Joseph Fletcher as Visiting Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$36,000 effective March 1, 1981 through March 31, 1981. Source of Funds: Other than State: Health Law Contract IAC (80-81) - \$36,000 (RBC No. 605)

#### GENERAL INSTITUTIONAL EXPENSE

SCIENTIFIC AFFAIRS <u>Appointment:</u> 12. Appoint Matthew I. Radnofsky as Consultant part-time 20% T in the Health Science Center Department of Scientific Affairs at an annual salary rate of \$50,000, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Unallocated Administrative and Professional Salaries. (RBC No. 633)

# GENERAL STORES AND RECEIVING Transfer of Funds:

13. Amount of Transfer: \$16,600

From:Unallocated - Classified SalariesTo:General Stores and Receiving - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for additional classified personnel during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 681)

PUBLIC AFFAIRS

Transfer of Funds: 14. Amount of Transfer: \$7,973

> From: Unallocated - Classified Salaries To: Public Affairs - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for the position of Administrative Secretary effective February 1, 1981. (RBC No. 632)

SPACE RENTAL

Transfer of Funds: 15. Amount of Transfer: \$19,500

> From: Unallocated - Maintenance and Operation To: Space Rental

To provide funds for the lease of space in the Fannin Bank Building during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 631)

#### PHYSICAL PLANT OPERATION

# SECURITY

Transfer of Funds: 16. Amount of Transfer: \$7,500

> From: Unallocated - Maintenance and Operation To: Security - Equipment

To provide additional funds for equipment during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 639)

PHYSICAL PLANT SPECIAL PROJECTS Transfer of Funds:

17. Amount of Transfer: \$175,000

From:Unallocated - Maintenance and OperationTo:Physical Plant Special Projects - Maintenance and Operation

To provide funds to cover the cost of additional building maintenance and minor renovation projects during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 640)

## CONTINUING EDUCATION

#### INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION

# DIRECTOR

Change in Status:

1. Change the status and increase the salary of Valerie B. Knotts in the Division of Continuing Education Office of the Director, from Educational Affairs Specialist at the adjusted annual rate of \$30,480 to Associate Director of Academic Affairs at an annual rate of \$32,900, effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 664)

#### INSTRUCTION

COMMUNICATIONS Transfer of Funds: 2. Amount of Transfer: \$218,331

> From: **Unallocated - Classified Salaries** Communications - Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$30,480 To: Communications - Classified Salaries - \$187,851 To provide funds for personnel salaries during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 658)

#### HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

#### INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION

ASSOCIATE DEAN FOR STUDENT AND CURRICULUM AFFAIRS Transfer of Funds: 1.

Amount of Transfer: \$6,590

Associate Dean - Classified Salaries From: Associate Dean for Student and Curriculum Affairs - Classified Salaries To:

To provide funds for transferring an Administrative Secretary position from Office of Associate Dean to Office of Associate Dean for Student and Curriculum Affairs during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 641)

#### ANALYTICAL SCIENCES

BIOCHEMISTRY AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY Resignation:

2. Resign Robert H. Benson (Non-Tenure) Assistant Professor at the adjusted annual salary rate of \$24,804 effective March 31, 1981. Dr. Benson's appointment as Assistant Professor without salary in the School of Allied Health Sciences will terminate also. (RBC No. 688)

NEUROBIOLOGY AND ANATOMY

Appointment:

Appoint William Bennett as Research Scientist at an annual salary rate of \$23,000, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC No. 637)

NEUROBIOLOGY AND ANATOMY (Continued) Tranfer of Funds: Amount of Transfer: \$9,625 ū.

> Neurobiology and Anatomy - Equipment From: Neurobiology and Anatomy - Administrative and Professional Salaries To:

To provide funds for the salary support of a Research Fellow being changed from Federal Grant funds to General Budget funds during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 609)

205**0** 

PHARMACOLOGY

Transfer of Funds:

Amount of Transfer: \$17,102 5.

> Pharmacology - Equipment From: Pharmacology - Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$8,135 To: Pharmacology - Classified Salaries - \$8,967

To provide funds for the salary support of a Research Fellow and Senior Research Assistant being changed from Federal Grant funds to General Budget funds during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 610)

PHY SIOLOGY

Change of Status:

Change the status and increase the salary of Larry L. Tague from Senior Research 6. Associate at the adjusted annual rate of \$23,328 to Research Scientist at the annual rate of \$25,328, effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Departmental Salaries (50%) and HEW Grant (50%). Transfer of Funds: (RBC No. 661)

7. Amount of Transfer: \$28,500

> Unallocated - Faculty Salaries From: Physiology - Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$12,000 To: Physiology - Equipment - \$16,500

To provide funds for the salary support of Research Fellows and for additional equipment during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 642)

#### CLINICAL SCIENCES

ANESTHESIOLOGY Appointment: Appoint Laurence Kam as Instructor (Non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of 8. \$65,000 effective February 25, 1981. Source of Funds: Other than State: MSRDP Funds - \$65,000 (RBC No. 665)

Resignations and Leaves:

Resign Julia V. Presbitero (Non-tenure) as Associate Professor at the adjusted total 9. compensation rate of \$76,188 effective March 31, 1981. Dr. Presbitero's appointment as Associate Professor without salary in the School of Allied Health Sciences will also terminate, (RBC No. 654)

Change the status of Dr. Vijayalaks M. Tammareddi (Non-tenure) from Instructor at the adjusted total compensation rate of \$50,448 to Instructor on leave of absence without pay effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 697)

2051 **INTERNAL MEDICINE - GENERAL** Salary Rate Increase: 11. Increase the salary of Lorey A. Meyers, Assistant to the Chairman, from the adjusted annual rate of \$35,734 to \$38,000 effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 653) **INTERNAL MEDICINE - CARDIOLOGY** Appointment: 12. Appoint Richard L. Kirkeeide as Research Scientist at an annual salary rate of \$24,000 effective February 15, 1981. (RBC No. 568) INTERNAL MEDICINE - ENDOCRINOLOGY Transfers of Funds: 13. Amount of Transfer: \$7,356 Internal Medicine - Endocrinology - Faculty Salaries From: Internal Medicine - Endocrinology - Administrative and Professional Salaries To: To provide funds for a Research Fellow being changed from Federal Grant funds to General Budget funds during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 651) 14. Amount of Transfer: \$13,541.67 Internal Medicine - Endocrinology - Faculty Salaries From: Internal Medicine - Endocrinology - Classified Salaries To: To provide funds for classified personnel being changed from Federal Grant funds to General Budget funds during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 652) INTERNAL MEDICINE - INFECTIOUS DISEASES AND CLINICAL MICROBIOLOGY Appointment: 15. Appoint Dr. Bruce H. Keswick as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$26,500 effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine - Infectious Diseases and Clinical Microbiology - Faculty Salaries - \$26,500 (RBC No. 646) Resignation: 16. Resign Assistant Professor John J. Vollett, III (Non-tenure) at the adjusted annual salary rate of \$26,695 effective February 9, 1981. (RBC No. 626) **INTERNAL MEDICINE - ONCOLOGY** Salary Rate Increase: 17. Increase the total compensation of Assistant Professor Martin N, Raber (Non-tenure) from the adjusted rate of \$39,413 to \$41,300 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine - Oncology Faculty Salaries - \$33,632 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - \$7,668 (RBC No. 566) INTERNAL MEDICINE - PULMONARY Change of Status: 18. Change the percent time of Assistant Professor H. Thomas Blair (Non-tenure) from

18. Change the percent time of Assistant Professor H. Thomas Blair (Non-tenure) from 20% T to 24% T with no change in the annual salary rate of \$33,400 effective October 1, 1980. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Internal Medicine - Pulmonary - Faculty Salaries - \$33,400 (RBC-643)

NEUROLOGY Transfer of Funds:

19. Amount of Transfer: \$5,145

From: Unallocated - Faculty Salaries To: Neurology - Faculty Salaries

To provide funds for the partial salary support of an Assistant Professor being changed from Federal Grant funds to General Budget funds during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 675)

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY

Appointments:

20. Appoint Dr. Robert K. Morris, Jr. as Clinical Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 33% T at an annual salary rate of \$36,400 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Obstetrics and Gynecology Faculty Salaries - \$36,400 (RBC No. 611)

21. Appoint Dr. Ute G. Eisele as Clinical Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 33% T at an annual salary rate of \$36,364 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Obstetrics and Gynecology Faculty Salaries - \$36,364 (RBC No. 634)

Salary Rate Increases:

22. Increase the total compensation rate of Assistant Professor Patti J. Ross from the adjusted rate of \$60,958 to \$62,000 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Obstetrics and Gynecology Faculty Salaries - \$38,000 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - \$24,000

(RBC No. 622)

23. Increase the total compensation of Associate Professor Allan R. Katz (Non-tenure) from the adjusted rate of \$73,570 to \$75,000 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Obstetrics and Gynecology Faculty Salaries - \$46,200 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - \$28,800 (RBC No. 623)

PATHOLOGY AND LABORATORY MEDICINE Transfer of Funds:

24. Amount of Transfer: \$7,059.94

From: Pathology and Laboratory Medicine - Maintenance and Operation To: Pathology and Laboratory Medicine - Travel

To provide additional funds for travel during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 690)

PEDIATRICS

Change of Status:

25. Change the status of Dr. James P. Chambers (Non-tenure) from Instructor to Assistant Professor and increase his salary from the adjusted annual rate of \$22,596 to \$25,000 effective March 1, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Pediatrics Faculty Salaries - \$25,000

2053

PSYCHIATRY AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

Salary Rate Increase:

26. Increase the salary of Professor Robert E. Roberts (Tenure) from the adjusted rate of \$42,566 to \$44,100 effective February 1, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences Faculty Salaries - \$14,112

Other than State: Federal Grant funds - \$29,988

Dr. Roberts is also appointed as Professor in the School of Public Health without salary. (RBC No. 620)

#### Changes in Status:

27. Change the status of Dr. Camille Lloyd from Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 72% T in Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences and Staff Physician 28% T in University Health Care Center to Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) full-time in Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences with no change in the annual total compensation rate of \$28,500 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences Faculty Salaries - \$24,600 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - \$3,900

(RBC No. 606)

28. Change the status of Dr. Jackson T. Biggs from Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 50% T in Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences and Staff Physician 50% T in University Health Care Center to Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) full-time in Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences with no change in the annual total compensation rate of \$44,000 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences - Faculty Salaries - \$35,200 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - \$8,800 (RBC No. 607)

REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE AND BIOLOGY

Change of Status:

29. Change the status and increase the salary of Yu-Hui Tsai in the Medical School Department of Reproductive Medicine and Biology, from Research Scientist at the adjusted annual rate of \$20,388 to Senior Research Scientist at the annual rate of \$22,788, effective March I, 1981. Source of Funds: HEW Grant (RBC No. 662)

SURGERY - GENERAL

Change of Status:

30. Change the status of Mary R. Schanler from Teaching Associate on leave of absence without pay to Teaching Associate (Non-tenure) 50% T at an annual salary rate of \$20,000 effective February 1, 1981.

Source of Funds:

Other than State: Nutrition Curriculum Development Grant

Mary R. Schanler is also appointed as Clinical Instructor in the School of Allied Health Sciences without salary.

(RBC-608)

BIOMEDICAL COMMUNICATIONS Transfer of Funds:

31. Amount of Transfer: \$7,663.53

From: Unallocated - Faculty Salaries To: Biomedical Communications - Faculty Salaries

To provide funds for the partial salary support of an Assistant Professor being changed from 100% T to 50% T in the School of Allied Health Sciences Department of Biomedical Communications and 50% T in the Medical School Department of Biomedical Communications, effective February 1, 1981. (RBC No. 636)

#### INTERDISCIPLINARY INSTRUCTIONAL FUND Transfer of Funds: 32. Amount of Transfer: \$35,000

From:Interdisciplinary Instructional Fund - Maintenance and OperationTo:Interdisciplinary Instructional Fund - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for Graduate Assistant appointments during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 689)

VARIOUS

Transfers of Funds:

33. Amount of Transfer: \$81,578.32

From:	Classified Salaries Surgery - Immunology and Organ Transplant Surgery - Orthopedics Surgery - Otolaryngology Surgery - Pediatric Surgery Surgery - Plastic Surgery - Urology	\$17,004.00 2,804.51 19,022.00 4,869.96 13,396.00 24,481.85
	TOTAL	<u>\$81,578.32</u>
То:	Classified Salaries Surgery - General Surgery - Neurosurgery Surgery - Thoracic and Cardiac	\$66,868.34 12,322.98 
	TOTAL	<u>\$81,578.32</u>

To provide additional funds for Classified Salaries to the accounts enumerated above during fiscal year 1980-81.

#### HOUSTON DENTAL BRANCH

#### INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION

DEAN

Resignation:

1. Resign Douglas M. Lyon, Assistant to the Dean, 33% T in the Dental Branch Office of the Dean, at an annual salary rate of \$58,200, effective January 31, 1981. (RBC No. 627)

#### SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY

ANATOMY - DENTAL <u>Resignation:</u> 2. Resign Jimmy N. Crawford (Non-tenure) Clinical Assistant Professor 50% T at the adjusted annual salary rate of \$22,068 effective March 27, 1981. (RBC No. 694)

GENERAL PRACTICE
<u>Salary Rate Increases</u>:
3. Increase the annual salary rate of Assistant Professor Matthew L. Seals (Non-tenure) from \$25,224 to \$27,000 effective February 1, 1981.
Source of Funds: State Funds: General Practice Faculty Salaries - \$27,000 (RBC No. 562)

#### GENERAL PRACTICE (Continued)

Salary Rate Increases: (Continued)

4. Increase the annual salary rate of Assistant Professor Lloyd A. George (Non-tenure) from \$25,224 to \$27,000 effective February 1, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: General Practice Faculty Salaries - \$27,000 (RBC No. 563)

RESTORATIVE DENTISTRY - UNIT RESTORATIONS Resignation:

5. Resign Associate Professor William A. Wilborn (Non-tenure) at the adjusted annual salary rate of \$34,260 effective February 18, 1981. Dr. Wilborn expired February 18, 1981. (RBC No. 648)

SELF-DIRECTED DENTAL EDUCATION

Resignation:

6. Resign J. D. Robertson (Tenure) Professor of Dental Education and Curriculum Coordinator at the adjusted annual salary rate of \$57,804 effective March 28, 1981. Resign Dr. Robertson as Associate Dean for Academic Affairs without salary in the Office of the Dean also. Dr. Robertson expired on March 28, 1981. (RBC No. 702)

SCHOOL OF DENTAL HYGIENE

Appointment:

7. Appoint Dr. James L. Busby as Adjunct Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 20% T at an annual salary rate of \$28,579 effective March 1, 1981 through May 31, 1981. Source of Funds:

State Funds: School of Dental Hygiene Faculty Salaries - \$28,579

(RBC No. 655)

#### HOUSTON GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

INSTRUCTION

GENERAL INSTRUCTION

Resignation:

I. Resign Michael Mann, Graduate Program Coordinator, part-time 5% T, at the adjusted annual salary rate of \$31,536 effective March 25, 1981. Dr. Mann is appointed 95% T at The University of Texas System Cancer Center. (RBC No. 695)

#### HOUSTON ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES SCHOOL

INSTRUCTION

BLOOD BANK TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

Resignation:

1. Resign Nancy K. Paul (Non-tenure), Assistant Professor and Program Director at the adjusted annual salary rate of \$28,377 effective February 28, 1981. (RBC No. 628)

Transfer of Funds: 2. Amount of Transfer: \$9,600

From:Blood Bank Technology Education - Faculty SalariesTo:Blood Bank Technology - Maintenance and Operation

To provide additional operating funds during fiscal year 1980-81 (RBC No. 691)

#### MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION Change of Status:

3. Change the status of Barbara A. Michael from Senior Research Assistant in the Medical School Department of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine to Instructor and Educational Resources Coordinator (Non-tenure) in the School of Allied Health Sciences Department of Medical Technology Education and increase her annual salary from the adjusted rate of \$16,152 to \$16,800 effective March 1, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Medical Technology Education Faculty Salaries - \$16,800 (RBC No. 650)

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

Appointments:

4. Appoint James E. Bauman as Instructor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$18,900 effective February 23, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Emergency Medical Services Faculty Salaries - \$4,725 Other than State: City of Houston Contract - \$14,175 (RBC No. 666)

5. Appoint Cathy L. W. Schweinsberg as Instructor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$18,900 effective March 23, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Emergency Medical Services Faculty Salaries - \$4,725 Other than State: City of Houston Contract - \$14,175 (RBC No. 667)

PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL

**INSTRUCTION** 

BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

Appointment:

1. Appoint Mary Benedict as Faculty Associate (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$17,600 effective April 1, 1981 through June 30, 1981.

Source of Funds:

Other than State: National Institute on Aging Contract - \$17,600 (RBC No. 671)

Resignation:

2. Resign Donald J. Kapa, Director, at the adjusted annual salary rate of \$33,108 effective March 31, 1981. (RBC No. 663)

Change of Status: 3. Change the

3. Change the percent time of Robert J. Long, Field Representative from part-time 50% T to full-time 100% T, with no change in the adjusted annual salary rate of \$19,440, effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Grant (RBC No. 649)
BIOMETRY
Salary Rate Increase:
4. Increase the salary of Research Assistant Professor Merry E. Makela (Non-tenure) from the adjusted rate of \$23,753 to \$25,000 effective February 1, 1981.
Source of Funds: Other than State: CNS Trauma Study Grant - \$25,000 (RBC No. 635)

BIOMETRY (Continued) Transfers of Funds:

5. Amount of Transfer: \$11,032

From: Unallocated - Faculty Salaries To: Biometry - Faculty Salaries

To provide funds for the salary support of two faculty members being changed from Federal Grant funds to General Budget funds due to a change in responsibilities during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 668)

6. Amount of Transfer: \$6,121.50

 From: Associate Dean for Continuing Education - Administrative and Professional Salaries
 To: Biometry - Faculty Salaries

To provide funds for the partial salary support of a Professor who is being changed from 50% T to 75% T during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 679)

#### ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

# Change of Status:

7. Change the status of Glendel J. Provost (Non-tenure), Assistant Professor of Occupational Medicine, to reflect an appointment on a reimbursable contract with the National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health. This two-year reassignment of duties is effective April 1, 1981 at an annual contract rate of \$39,980. Professor Provost's annual salary rate with the School of Public Health will remain at \$33,312 subject to negotiation upon his return from this reassignment at Morgantown, West Virginia. (RBC No. 676)

#### EPIDEMIOLOGY

Appointment:

8. Appoint Dennis M. Perrotta as Faculty Associate (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$19,000 effective March 23, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Epidemiology Faculty Salaries - \$19,000 (RBC No. 672)

Transfer of Funds:

9. Amount of Transfer: \$5,254.50

From: Associate Dean for Continuing Education - Administrative and Professional Salaries Tet Epidemiology Epoulty Salaries

To: Epidemiology - Faculty Salaries

To provide funds for the partial salary support of an Associate Professor being changed from 50% T to 75% T during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 680)

# HUMAN ECOLOGY

#### Resignation:

10. Resign Jocelyne M. Clench-Aas (Non-tenure), Faculty Associate, at the adjusted annual salary rate of \$16,608 effective March 31, 1981. (RBC No. 670)

NUTRITION CENTER

#### Change of Status:

II. Change the status of Peggy Amante from Coordinator, Public Nutrition Education, to Faculty Associate (Non-tenure) with no change in the adjusted annual salary rate of \$20,808 effective March 1, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Nutrition Center Faculty Salaries - \$20,808 (RBC No. 677) INSTITUTE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH <u>Changes of Status</u>: 12. Change the status and increase the salary of Charles F. Contant from Graduate Assistant 15% T in the Office of Associate Dean for Student Affairs at an annual rate of \$13,200 to Faculty Associate (Non-tenure) full-time in the Institute of Environmental Health at an annual rate of \$21,000 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Other than State: HEW Grant CR-8071080-10

(RBC No. 617)

13. Change the percent time of Brenda M. Gehan, Program Coordinator, at the adjusted annual salary rate of \$20,808, from part-time 75% T to full-time 100% T effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: Environmental Protection Agency Grant (RBC No. 657)

14. Change the status of Susan M. Wood from Research Administrator to Faculty Associate (Non-tenure) with no change in the adjusted annual salary rate of \$27,852 effective March 1, 1981.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Institute of Environmental Health Faculty Salaries - \$27,852 (RBC No. 678)

#### SPEECH AND HEARING INSTITUTE

#### INSTRUCTION

GENERAL INSTRUCTION Transfers of Funds: 1. Amount of Transfer: \$5,124

> From: General Instruction - Faculty Salaries To: General Instruction - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for temporary appointments during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 685)

2. Amount of Transfer: \$21,256

From:Unallocated - Classified SalariesTo:General Instruction - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for a Scientific Instrument Maker position during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 699)

#### HOUSTON NURSING 5CHOOL

#### INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION

DEAN

Salary Rate Increase:

1. Increase the salary of Iola O. Siegfried, Executive Assistant, from the adjusted rate of \$19,444 to \$21,400 effective February 1, 1981. (RBC No. 624)

GENERAL INSTRUCTION

Appointments: 2. Appoint Appoint R. Craig Stotts as Instructor (Non-tenure) at a twelve-month salary rate of \$23,500 effective February 17, 1981. Source of Funds:

State Funds: General Instruction Faculty Salaries - \$23,500 (RBC No. 615)

Appoint Vaunette P. Fay as Instructor (Non-tenure) at a twelve-month salary rate of \$20,000 effective March 30, 1981 through August 31, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: General Instruction Faculty Salaries - \$20,000

(RBC No. 647)

Change of Status:

4. Correct the 1980-81 fiscal year budget to reflect a Non-tenure rather than Tenure status for Associate Professor Karen G. Heusinkveld with no change in the twelve-month salary rate of \$28,300 effective September 1, 1980. Tenure was proposed and reflected in the 1980-81 budget, but was not awarded.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: General Instruction Faculty Salaries - \$28,300 (RBC No. 614)

#### ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES RELATED TO INSTRUCTION

MEDICAL SCHOOL MEDIA PRODUCTION CENTER Change of Status:

1. Change the status of Hendrik Van Dijk, Jr. from Medical Photography Supervisor at the adjusted annual salary rate of \$24,156 to Assistant Director at the same annual rate, effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 656)

MEDICAL SCHOOL CENTRAL SCIENTIFIC INSTRUMENT MACHINE SHOP Transfer of Funds:

2. Amount of Transfer: \$20,784

> From: Medical School Word Processing Center - Classified Salaries

To: Medical School Central Scientific Instrument Machine Shop - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for a Scientific Instrument Maker position in the Machine Shop during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 693)

#### DENTAL BRANCH AUDIO-VISUAL DIVISION

Change of Status:

3. Change the status and increase the salary of Danny B. Palmer from Electronic Technician at an annual rate of \$15,109 to Chief, Television Engineering at an annual rate of \$18,480 effective February 15, 1981. (RBC No. 616)

DENTAL SCIENCE INSTITUTE

#### Appointment:

Appoint Bobbie L. Freeman as Program Coordinator part-time 75% T at an annual salary Γ. rate of \$18,133 effective April 13, 1981. Source of Funds: Ceriatric Dentistry Award. (RBC No. 696)

# **DENTAL SCIENCE INSTITUTE (Continued)** Transfer of Funds: 2. Amount -

Amount of Transfer: \$11,381.33

Dental Branch Unallocated - Maintenance and Operation From: Dental Science Institute - Maintenance and Operation To:

To provide additional operating funds during fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC No. 698)

#### DESIGNATED FUNDS

#### HOUSTON HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

# SCIENTIFIC AFFAIRS

Salary Rate Increase: 1. Increase the salary of Paula L. Knudson, Staff Assistant to the Committee for the Protection of Human Subjects, from the adjusted rate of \$18,918 to \$19,668 effective February 1, 1981. (RBC No. 613)

#### HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

#### **MSRDP - PAYMENTS AND REPORTING**

Salary Rate Increase: 2. Increase the ----Increase the salary of Elizabeth W. Zatopek, Manager, from the adjusted rate of \$23,124 to \$24,360 effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 660)

## MSRDP - DATA CONTROL

Appointment: 3. Appoint Appoint John Spencer Browne as Manager at an annual salary rate of \$24,000 effective January 26, 1981. (RBC No. 595)

# MSRDP - BILLING OPERATIONS

Salary Rate Increase:

Increase the salary of Albert Jet Hirsch, Manager, from the adjusted annual rate of 4. \$22,068 to \$23,280 effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 659)

# 2961

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT HOUSTON CLINICAL FACULTY AND OTHER ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS WITHOUT SALARY AND WITHOUT TENURE FISCAL YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 1981

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

#### OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY

Clinical Assistant Professor Fernando Bueso, M.D.

#### SURGERY

Clinical Instructor Rogelio M. Borrell, M.D. Clement Chow, M.D. Russell W. H. Kridel, M.D. Booker T. Wright, Jr., M.D.

#### LIBRARY SCIENCES

Adjunct Assistant Professor of Library Science Rita Moore, M.L.S.

Adjunct Instructor of Library Science Barbara Foxhall, A.M.L.S. David N. King, M.L.S. Sean O'Doherty, M.L.S.

#### HOUSTON GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

Graduate Faculty James R. Marbach, Ph.D. Douglas E. Swartzendruber, Ph.D. HOUSTON ALLIED HEALTH

#### MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

Clinical Instructor Darlene Brown, M.T. (ASCP)\* Helen Havemann, M.T. (ASCP)

#### COMMUNITY NUTRITION DIETETICS

Clinical Instructor Susan L. Warren, R.D.

#### PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL

#### ADMINISTRATIVE SCIENCES

Adjunct Professor of Public Health Administration Robert Bernstein, M.D.

#### BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

Adjunct Professor of Behavioral Sciences Leonard W. Gopp, M.P.H.

## ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

Adjunct Associate Professor of Occupational Health Chi-Pang Wen, M.D., M.P.H., Dr. P.H.

Adjunct Assistant Professor of Industrial Hygiene Carolyn F. Phillips, M.C.E.

\*Denotes Promotion.



/\_\_62

The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio 7703 Floyd Curl Drive San Antonio, Texas 78284

Tice of the President

Phone: (512) 691-6105

May 8, 1981

Dr. E. D. Walker, Chancellor The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Dr. Walker:

The docket for the June 11-12, 1981 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely yours -2

Frank Harrison President .

FH:gs

# /063

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT SAN ANTONIO

.

## DOCKET FOR JUNE 11-12, 1981 MEETING

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No.							
Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to the University HS-3 $$							
Absence from Usual and Regular Duties, including Travel HS-3							
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services:							
Non-Governmental							
State							
Local Government							
Federal							
Business Contracts for Service							
Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budgets (includes faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within the existing budget totals)							

.

/2064

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT SAN ANTONIO

<u>GIFTS:</u> Acceptance is recommended for the following gifts which have been received:

	Donor	Purpose and Condition	Amount
1.	Marjorie T. Walthall Perpetual Charitable Trust San Antonio, Texas	Program of Otolaryngology	\$13,650.00

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF: The following travel is reported in accordance with Section 10.3 of Chapter III, Part Two of the Regents' Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents for government of The University of Texas System.

- 1. Vijay K. Pruthi, M.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Periodontics, to New Delhi, India, May 2, 1981 through June 7, 1981. Dr. Pruthi will lecture at hospitals and universities in India on the subject of periodontics and periodontal diseases. Information gained from these lectures will be used to further current and future academic programs and research programs at The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio.
- 2. Roger J. M. McCarter, Ph.D., Associate Professor, Department of Physiology, to Hamburg, Germany, July 11, 1981 through August 11, 1981. Dr. McCarter will present a scientific paper at the International Gerontological Meeting and consult with experts in the area of skeletal muscle to obtain information for inclusion in teaching programs of the Department of Physiology, The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio.
- 3. Colin J. Schwartz, M.D., Professor, Department of Pathology, to Australia, March 2, 1981 through March 31, 1981. Dr. Schwartz will present seminars, lectures and review education and research programs at several universities in Australia. Information gained will be incorporated in research programs at The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio.

.

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT SAN ANTONIO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency: Drug Study No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of expenditure:

 Agency: Drug Study No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

3. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

American Cyanamid Company CL 220,075 Five-Day Multiple-Dose Efficacy Study of Bicifadine HCl (CL 220,075) Compared to Acetaminophen/Codeine Combination Daniel D. Von Hoff, M.D. \$32,077 No dates No dates For support of the above drug study Bexar

American Cyanamid Company

Phase II Study of CL 216,942 with Advanced Renal Cell Carcinoma Using a Single Dose Schedule Daniel D. Von Hoff, M.D. \$22,056 February 12, 1981 through completion February 12, 1981 through completion For support of drug study Bexar

#### Anonymous

Interactive Video, A New Approach to Medical Neuroscience Education Terry M. Mikiten, Ph.D. \$41,300 No dates No dates To establish a series of computer-controlled interactive video lessons in Neuroscience, Psychiatry and Neurosurgery. By using video tapes of patients, these tutorials will bring student attention to the perceptual skills and basic science materials that are involved in medical problem solving. Bexar

# 2066

The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - Non-Covernmental (continued) Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

 Agency: Drug Study No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Froject Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

5. Agency: Drug Study No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

6. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

7. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

Burroughs Wellcome Company Protocol BW248U-029 Evaluating Acyclovir Against a Variety of Viral Infections Philip Brunell, M.D. \$1,500 per patient March 10, 1981 through completion March 10, 1981 through completion For support of drug study Bexar Lincoln Laboratories, Inc. Protocol 961-03; Protocol 961-04 Correlation of Possible Changes in CMI and Antibody Responses with Repeated Multi-Test DCH Testing Cell Mediated Immunity Assessed in Healthy Children by Delayed Cutaneous Hypersensitivity

Using the Standardized Multi-Test Antigen System William T. Kniker, M.D. \$57,208 January 1, 1981 through completion January 1, 1981 through completion For support of drug studies Bexar

March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation 6-294 Nucleotide and Nucleic Acid Metabolism in Human Neonatal Cells John J. Hutton, M.D. \$8,920 September 1, 1980 through March 31, 1981 September 1, 1980 through March 31, 1981 For support of research to characterize the biochemistry of the pathways concerned with the synthesis of purines and DNA in human cord blood lymphocytes Bexar

National Kidney Foundation Fellowship Studies of Isolated Ferfused Glomerulos Thomas D. Sinsteden, M.B., B.A., B.Ch. \$13,500 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 Fellowship research training program Bexar The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - Non-Governmental (continued) Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

 Agency: Drug Study No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

9. Agency: Drug Study No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

10. Agency: Drug Study No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

ll. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure: \*No original document Schering Corporation Protocol C80-006+02 The Effects of Acute Intravenous and Subsequent Oral Labetalol in Patients with Moderate to Moderately Severe Hypertension John L. McNay, M.D. \$34,551 February 26, 1981 through completion February 26, 1981 through completion For support of drug study Bexar

2067

Schering-Plough Corporation Study No. S80-014-01 A Comparative Clinical Trial of the Use of EMKO Foam or Ortho-Gynol Jelly Ricardo Asch, M.D. \$4,000 February 16, 1981 through completion February 16, 1981 through completion For support of drug study Bexar

Syntex Research Study 813 Double-Blind Parallel Comparison of Sulconazole Nitrate 1% Cream and Miconazole Nitrate 2% Cream in the Treatment of Tinea Versicolor Darl E. Vander Ploeg, M.D. \$225 per patient March 10, 1981 through completion March 10, 1981 through completion For support of drug study Bexar

The American Parkinson Disease Association\*

Quantitative 2-Deoxyglucose Technique in the Study of 6-Hydroxydopamine Lesioned Animals Rodney D. Bell, M.D. \$20,000 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 Substantia nigra lesions will be made with 6-Hydroxydopamine. The effect on local cerebral metabolism of glucose will then be studied. Bexar The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - Non-Governmental (continued) Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

12. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: \*No original document

13. Agency: Drug Study No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

The Hogg Foundation for Mental Health\* Biological Psychiatry Research Projects for the Mary Yates Memorial Fund Robert L. Leon, M.D. \$25,000 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1977 through February 28, 1987 For continuation of support for research Bexar

The Upjohn Company Protocol 5247 Study of (15S)-15-Methyl Prostaglandin F2a Methyl Ester by Single Vaginal Suppository (U-36,384) Followed by Intramuscular Injections of (15S)-15-Methyl Prostaglandin F24 (THAM) (U-32,921E) for Abortion Paul C. Weinberg, M.D. \$900 per evaluable case February 24, 1981 through completion February 24, 1981 through completion For support of drug study Bexar

206**3** 

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT SAN ANTONIO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency: Texas Department of Human Resources PS 091-24-P-00 Contract No.: Project Title: Evaluation of Mutual Aid and Self Help Project Principal Investigator: Harold D. Dickson, Ph.D. New Funds: \$69,625 Current Budget Period: October 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981 Total Project Period: September 1, 1979 through August 31, 1981 Description: For continuation of support for evaluation project County of Expenditure: Bexar 2. Agency: Texas Department of Public Safety Contract No.: IAC (80-81) 0932 Amendment #1 Project Title: The Texas Department of Public Safety Will Provide Ammunition Principal Investigator: R. B. Price New Funds: None Current Budget Period: March 9, 1981 through August 31, 1981 Total Project Period: February 1, 1980 through August 31, 1981 Description: Amendment #1 calls for a price increase for .38 caliber reloaded ammunition from \$41.69 to \$46.63 per one thousand rounds. County of Expenditure: Bexar

....

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT SAN ANTONIO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - OTHER GOVERNMENTAL

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

2. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

3. Agency: Ordinance No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Contract No. 15, Sub-agreement 81-01 Administrative Management and Supervisory Services Frank Harrison, M.D. \$98,728.37 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 The purpose of this sub-agreement is to adjust for personnel changes under the contract. Bexar

Bexar County Hospital District

2070

Bexar County Hospital District Contractual Agreement Statistical Analysis of Bexar County Hospital District's Community Health Center Network Baseline Data Concerning the Use and Problems of Primary Health Care Services by Low Income Families Harold D. Dickson, Ph.D. \$5,709 February 1, 1981 through April 30, 1981 February 1, 1981 through April 30, 1981 To support a statistical analysis of data collected from the Bexar County Hospital District survey of households in selected census tracts. Bexar

City of San Antonio 53447 Emergency Medical Technicians Training Charles Rockwood, M.D. \$200 per person trained November 1, 1980 through October 30, 1981

For training in emergency medical procedures and certification as Emergency Medical Technician. Bexar

4. Agency: Ordinance No.: 53448 Project Title: EMT/Paramedic Recertification Principal Investigator: Charles Rockwood, M.D. New Funds: \$150 per person trained March 10, 1981 through December 31, 1981 March 10, 1981 through December 31, 1981 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: For recertification of Emergency Medical Technicians and Paramedics County of Expenditure: Bexar

City of San Antonio

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT SAN ANTONIO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

Department of the Army

1. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

2. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

3. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: DAMD17-81-C-1031 Molecular Pathogenesis of Acute Respiratory Disease Joel B. Baseman, Ph.D. \$55,000 March 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 March 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 Spontaneous non-hemadsorbing mutants of Mycoplasma pneumoniae have been obtained, and homologous spontaneous revertants will be isolated. Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute 1 RO1 CA29971-01 ET Histochemical Methods for Receptors in Breast Cancer Gary C. Chamness, Ph.D. \$69,440 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 Attempt to develop stable fluorescent steriod conjugates for use in cytochemical detection of the two receptors important in predicting the course and selecting treatment for breast cancer. Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 5 ROL HL25508-02 Arterial Chemoreceptor Function John T. Hansen, Ph.D. \$22,392 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 For continuation of support for research Bexar

4. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

5. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

6. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

7. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases 1 RO1 AI17981-01 Chlamydia and the Nude Mouse Dwight M. Williams, M.D. \$78,325 June 1, 1981 through May 31, 1982 June 1, 1981 through May 31, 1984 Study will examine the immunology and immunopathology of Chlamydia trachomatis infection both in vivo and in vitro employing the nude (athymic) mouse model. Both pulmonary and extrapulmonary infection will be examined. Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of General Medical Sciences 2 ROI GM25177-04 BBCA Structure-Function in the Enzyme Rhodanese Paul M. Horowitz, Ph.D. \$31,361 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1978 through March 31, 1984 For renewal of support of research Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Mental Health 3 TO1 MH15020-04S1 PI Psychosocial Training for Primary Care Physicians Robert L. Leon, M.D. \$9,615 February 15, 1981 through June 30, 1981 July 1, 1977 through June 30, 1982 For supplemental support for training Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Biology and Diagnosis 3 ROL CALO917-12S1 PHY Phosphate Transport and Metabolism in Carcinoma Cells Charles Levinson, Ph.D. \$7,729 December 1, 1979 through November 30, 1981 December 1, 1977 through November 30, 1981 For supplemental support for research to provide an additional \$7,729 Bexar

8. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

9. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

10. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

11. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Child Health and Human Development 1 ROI HD15101-01 RS SSS Etiology of Infertility in Endometriosis Robert S. Schenken, M.D. \$71,276 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 To determine etiology of infertility in patients with endometriosis. Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Mental Health 3 TO1 MH11891-12S1 PI Target Ed/Trg of Resident Physicians in Basic Psychiatry Robert L. Leon, M.D. \$13,500 February 15, 1981 through June 30, 1981 July 1, 1969 through June 30, 1985 For supplemental support for training Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Mental Health 3 TO1 MH16479-01S1 PI Consultation/Liaison Service - Child Psychiatry Leonard E. Lawrence, M.D. \$5,670 February 15, 1981 through June 30, 1981 July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1983 For supplemental support for training Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases 5 ROL AI13770-05 BM Immunodiagnosis of Systemic Candidiasis Marc H. Weiner, M.D. \$55,189 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 January 1, 1977 through February 28, 1983 For continuation of support of research Bexar

12. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

13. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

14. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

15. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of General Medical Sciences 5 RO1 GM23476-03 CTY Control of Microtubule Assembly In Vitro and In Vivo Richard F. Luduena, Ph.D. \$25,049 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982 For continuation of support of research Bexar Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute Division of Heart and Vascular Diseases 1 R23 HL27046-01 CVB Stress-Induced Hypertension in Debuffered Rats

R. Allan Buckholz, Ph.D. \$37,150 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982

April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 Young Investigator Research Award Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute Division of Heart and Vascular Diseases 1 R23 HL25681-OIA1 PHRA Antihypertensive and CNS Effects of B-Blocking Drugs Thomas K. Keeton, Ph.D. \$37,500 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For support of research on the effects of antihypertensive beta-blocking drugs propranolol, metoprolol and timolol on the regional turnover of norepinephrine and serotonin.

Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute Division of Heart and Vascular Diseases 1 R23 HL26993-01 CVB Hypertensive Mechanisms: The Role of Sodium and Water Joseph R. Haywood, Ph.D. \$37,500 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For support of research on the alterations in sodium and water balance to determine their interactions with renal hypertensive mechanisms. Bexar

Bexar

16. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

17. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

18. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

19. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

20. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute on Aging 5 RO1 AG02212-02 CBY (AHR) Quantitative Changes in Human Fibroblasts During Aging Thomas B. Pool, Ph.D. \$35,887 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 For continuation of support for research Bexar Department of Health and Human Services National Institute on Aging 5 RO1 AG01573-02 SSP(AHR) Family Relations in Three Generations of Chicanos Kyriakos S. Markides, Ph.D. \$64,600 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 For continuation of support for research Bexar Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute Division of Heart and Vascular Diseases 5 ROI HL16686-07 BIO (AHR) Properties of Cytochrome Oxidase David C. Wharton, Ph.D. \$65,405 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1977 through March 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research Bexar Department of Health and Human Services National Institute on Aging 5 RO1 AG00345-02 GMB Aging and Calcium Metabolism Control Dike N. Kalu, Ph.D. \$24,379 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 For continuation of support for research Bexar Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute Division of Heart and Vascular Diseases 2 RO1 HL21047-04 Studies of Coxsackievirus-Induced Myocarditis in Mice Charles J. Gauntt, Ph.D. \$61,473 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1978 through March 31, 1984

2076

Bexar

For renewal of support of research

21. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: \*No original document

22. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

23. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

24. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism and Digestive Diseases 5 ROL AM25547-03 HEM\* Regulation of Erythrocyte CA2+/MG2+ ATPase Donald J. Hanahan, Ph.D. \$30,580 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1983 For continuation of support for research Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Child Health and Human Development 5 RO1 HD14048-02 REB Prostaglandins in Zygote Development and Attachment Michael J. Harper, Ph.D. \$48,327 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1983 For continuation of support for research Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Biology and Diagnosis 2 RO1 CA25686-03 IMS Epstein-Barr Virus: Effects on Human Lymphocytes Ciro V. Sumaya, M.D. \$32,034 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1979 through February 28, 1983 For renewal of support for research Bexar Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism and Digestive Diseases 5 ROI AM19473-06 BIO Regulation of Energy Metabolism in Liver Merle S. Olson, Ph.D. \$33,663

March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1978 through February 28, 1983 For continuation of support of research Bexar

25. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

26. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Feriod: Description: County of Expenditure:

27. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Frincipal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

28. Agency:

Srant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases 5 RO1 AI16534-C2 BM The Pathogenesis of Renal Candidiasis David J. Drutz, M.D. \$70,651 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 December 1, 1979 through March 31, 1983 For continuation of support for research Bexar Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute Division of Extramural Affairs 2 RO1 HL22555-04 SSS Structure and Function of Platelet Activating Factor

2073

Robert N. Pinckard, Ph.D. \$182,861 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1978 through March 31, 1986 For renewal of support for research Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services Division of Research Resources 2 S07 RR07187-03 Biomedical Research Support - Graduate School Armand J. Guarino, Ph.D. \$124,595 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services Division of Research Resources 2 S07 RR05654-14 Biomedical Research Support - Medical School Marvin R. Dunn, M.D. \$152,980 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research Bexar

29. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

30. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

31. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: \*No original document

32. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences 5 ROL ES02497-02 Nutritional and Metabolic Significance of Selenium Raymond F. Burk, Jr., M.D. \$74,815 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1980 through March 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research Bexar Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 1 R23 HL27111-01 Factors Affecting Wave-Speed Limit on Expiratory Flow Steven N. Mink \$42,163 May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1982 May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1984 To determine how specific disease entities alter the mechanism of flow limitation in patients with airflow obstruction. Bexar Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Arthritis, Metabolism and Digestive Diseases 2 RO1 AM25609-04\* Physiology and Pathophysiology of Esophageal Motility Raj K. Goyal, M.D.

2.379

\$113,737 May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1982 September 1, 1978 through April 30, 1986 For renewal of support for research Bexar

National Science Foundation PCM-8003441, Amendment No. 01 Pineal-Reproductive Interactions Russel J. Reiter, Ph.D. \$8,750 March 3, 1981 through October 31, 1981 May 1, 1980 through October 31, 1981 For supplemental support of research to provide an additional \$8,750 for support of Dr. Edward C. Hultbut, Mesa College, Colorado Bexar

33. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

34. Agency:

Contract No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

35. Agency:

Contract No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Pineal-Reproductive Interactions Russel J. Reiter, Ph.D. \$66,600 May 1, 1981 through October 31, 1982 May 1, 1980 through October 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research Bexar Veterans Administration Audie L. Murphy Memorial Veterans' Hospital V671P-554-81 The Effect of Dacron and Proplast Cuffs Upon the Rate of Skeletal Pin Tract Infection James D. Heckman, M.D. \$8,000 March 30, 1981 through September 30, 1981 March 30, 1981 through September 30, 1981 A controlled, prospective study of the rate of pin tract infections to determine if the application of a cuff of dacron velour or proplast at the skin pin interface can produce a biological seal and thus decrease the frequency of infection. **Bexar** Veterans Administration Audie L. Murphy Memorial Veterans' Hospital V671P-555-81 The Effect of Dacron and Proplast Cuffs Upon the Rate of Skeletal Pin Tract Infection John J. Ghidoni, Ph.D. \$8,000 March 30, 1981 through September 30, 1981 March 30, 1981 through September 30, 1981

To provide pathology services to patients who participate in the above titled research

National Science Foundation

PCM-8003441, Amendment No. 2

2...80

HS-19

project.

Bexar

BUSINESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICE: Approval is requested for the following:

The Upjohn Company Kalamazoo, Michigan

1. Business Agreement

Ratification by the Board of Regents is requested for an agreement between The Upjohn Company and The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio as negotiated by Mr. R. B. Price, Executive Vice President for Administration and Business Affairs, and approved by The University of Texas System Administration. The purpose of this agreement is to set forth an understanding whereby the parties will conduct collaborative studies in the chemistry, biochemistry, physiology and pharmacology of AGEPC, related natural and synthetic materials, substances that block their production, and substances that block or modulate their biological properties.

Executive Credit Control, Inc. San Antonio, Texas

2. Business Agreement

Ratification by the Board of Regents is requested for the amendment of a contract between the Executive Credit Control, Inc., and The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio. This amendment extends the agreement for one year commencing on the first day of April, 1981 as negotiated by Mr. R. B. Price, Executive Vice President for Administration and Business Affairs.

3. Business Agreement

In accordance with Part II, Chapter IV, Section 7 of the <u>Rules and</u> <u>Regulations</u> of the Board of Regents, we request approval for the purchase of a cell size analysis system from Mr. Patrick Barr, a second year medical student, employed part-time by this institution as a student assistant. Mr. Barr has designed a piece of equipment which is not available from any commercial source. The estimated cost is \$8,400. This purchase has been approved by Chancellor E. D. Walker. THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT SAN ANTONIO AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGETS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

(RBC 506)

OFFICE OF ACCOUNTING Salary Rate Increase: Promote and increase the total compensation of Ms. Mercedes Garcia from 1. Accountant II at \$17,280 to Assistant Director of Accounting at \$22,000 effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Accounting Office Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$22,000 (RBC 517) RESIDENT INSTRUCTION MEDICAL SCHOOL ANESTHESIOLOGY Appointment: Appoint Dr. James L. Robotham as Associate Professor (non-tenure) without 2. salary effective March 1, 1981. Dr. Robotham is also appointed as Associate Professor (non-tenure) in the Department of Pediatrics at a total compensation rate of \$49,920. (RBC 533) FAMILY PRACTICE Appointment: 3. Appoint Dr. Horacio R. Ramirez as Clinical Assistant Professor (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$39,948 effective February 1, 1981 for 50% time. Source of Funds: State Funds: Family Practice Teaching Salaries - \$39,948 (RBC 514) MEDICINE Resignation: 4. Accept the resignation of Dr. Ronald Fine as Assistant Professor (nontenure) at a total compensation rate of \$49,247 effective March 31, 1981. (RBC 539) OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY Salary Rate Increase: 5. Increase the total compensation rate of Dr. Robert S. Schenken as Assistant Instructor (non-tenure) from \$16,816 to \$17,000 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Obstetrics and Gynecology Teaching Salaries - \$17,000 (RBC 510) PSYCHIATRY Appointments: 6. Appoint Dr. Mary L. Dickinson as Assistant Professor of Clinical Psychiatry (non-tenure) without salary effective January 1, 1981. Dr. Dickinson is also appointed as Assistant Professor of Clinical Pediatrics (non-tenure) in the Department of Pediatrics at a total compensation rate of \$30,000.

ଂରତ୍ର3 The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budgets (continued) Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981 MEDICAL SCHOOL (continued) PSYCHIATRY (continued) Appointments: (continued) Reappoint Dr. Dianne T. Fairbank as Clinical Associate Professor (non-7. tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$32,064 effective April 1, 1981 for 50% time. Source of Funds: Other than State: DHHS Grant - \$32,064 (RBC 538) Resignation: 8. Accept the resignation of Dr. Don E. Flinn as Professor (tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$74,309 effective March 31, 1981. (RBC 531) RADIOLOGY Appointments: 9. Appoint Dr. Robert H. Armstrong, Jr., as Professor of Clinical Radiology (non-tenure) without salary effective January 12, 1981. Dr. Armstrong is also appointed as staff member at the V.A. Medical Center at 100% time. (RBC 511) 10. Appoint Dr. Balasubramanian Rajagopalan as Assistant Professor (nontenure) at a total compensation rate of \$42,036 effective March 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Radiology Teaching Salaries - \$42,036 (RBC 521) Resignation: 11. Accept the resignation of Dr. Roderick I. Macpherson as Professor (tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$89,340 and as Professor (non-tenure) without salary in the Department of Pediatrics effective April 30, 1981. (RBC 540) SURGERY Appointments: 12. Appoint Dr. Eugene T. O'Brien as Clinical Associate Professor (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$42,000 effective January 15, 1981 for 2.5% time. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery Teaching Salaries - \$42,000 (RBC 512) 13. Appoint Dr. Peter L. J. McGanity as Instructor (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$58,000 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery Teaching Salaries - \$41,000 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - \$17,000 (RBC 522)

12:34 The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budgets (continued) Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981 MEDICAL SCHOOL (continued) BIOCHEMISTRY Appointments: 14. Reappoint Dr. Douglas W. James, Jr., as Assistant Instructor (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$18,924 effective April 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Teaching Salaries - \$18,924 (RBC 536) 15. Reappoint Dr. Shivendra D. Shukla as Assistant Instructor (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$20,436 effective April 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Teaching Salaries - \$20,436 (REC 537) PATHOLOGY Salary Rate Increase: 16. Promote and increase the total compensation rate of Ms. Janet H. Straus from Research Associate at \$18,480 to Research Management Specialist at \$21,000 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pathology Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$21,000 (RBC 509) Changes in Status: 17. Change the status of Dr. James R. Jauchem from Postdoctoral Fellow to Adjunct Assistant Professor (non-tenure) without salary effective January 1, 1981. (RBC 515) 18. Change the status of Dr. Eugene A. Sprague from Postdoctoral Fellow to Adjunct Assistant Professor (non-tenure) with no change in the total compensation rate of \$15,000 effective January 1, 1981 for 6.4% time. Source of Funds: Other than State: MSRDP Funds - \$15,000 (RBC 516) DENTAL SCHOOL ENDODONTICS Appointment: 19. Appoint Dr. Steve Montgomery as Clinical Associate Professor (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$36,000 effective March 16, 1981 for 50% time. Source of Funds: State Funds: Endodontics Teaching Salaries - \$36,000 (RBC 530) Change in Status: 20. Change the status of Dr. Terence M. Gordon from Assistant Professor (nontenure) at 100% time to Clinical Assistant Professor (non-tenure) at 50% time effective March 1, 1981 with no change in the total compensation rate of \$31,944. Source of Funds: State Funds: Endodontics Teaching Salaries - \$31,944 (RBC 519)

The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budgets (continued) Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981 DENTAL SCHOOL (continued) ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY Appointment: 21. Appoint Dr. Robert P. Johnson as Clinical Associate Professor (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$32,400 effective January 1, 1981 for 20% time. Source of Funds: State Funds: Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery Teaching Salaries - \$32,400 (RBC 513) PERIODONTICS Leave of Absence: 22. Grant a leave of absence without salary to Dr. Richard P. Suddick as Professor (tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$48,000 effective February 1, 1981 through April 30, 1981. Effective May 1, 1981, Dr. Suddick will return to current status. Source of Funds: State Funds: Periodontics Teaching Salaries - \$48,000 (RBC 507) RESTORATIVE DENTISTRY Salary Rate Increase: 23. Promote and increase the total compensation of Mr. Thad R. Taubert from Dental Technician III at \$11,616 to Dental Ceramist Technician at \$16,152 effective March 1, 1981.

2085

Source of Funds: State Funds: Restorative Dentistry Classified Salaries - \$16,152 (RBC 520)

# NURSING SCHOOL - 1981 Summer Session Budget

24. To record the summer school budget for the School of Nursing 1981 summer session. Original budget allocation for Summer Session was \$60,000; additional funds needed in the amount of \$12,247 will be transferred from Unallocated Teaching Salaries to Summer Session Teaching Salaries. See attached listing. (RBC 528)

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT SAN ANTONIO SCHOOL OF NURSING

20**96** 

SUMMER SCHOOL BUDGET FOR FISCAL 1980-81

Item <u>No.</u>	Title <u>Name</u>	Tenure	Academic Rate (9 month)	% Time	Effective <u>From</u>	Dates Thru	Amount
	<u>Associate Professor</u>						
1.	Butnarescu, Glenda L.	Ŧ	\$26,586	100%	7/ <b>16/</b> 81	8/31/81	\$ 4,431
2.	Smith, Cassandra M.		20,394	100%	6/1/81	7/15 <b>/81</b>	3,399
3.	Stewart, Ruth F.	Ī	26,901	100%	6/1/81	7/15/81	4,484
4.	Villarreal, Patricia R.	Ţ	20,502	100%	6/1/81	6/30/81	2,278
	Assistant Professor						
5.	Forrest, Joann P.		18,504	50%	6/1/81	7/15 <b>/81</b>	1,542
б.	Hayek, Wilma J.	T	22,392	100%	7/ <b>16/</b> 81	8/31/81	3,732
7.	Johnson, Arthur D.		21,753	100%	6/1/81	8/31/81	7,252
8.	Johnson, Jean M.		18,387	100%	5/1/81	7/15/81	3,065
9.	Jordan, Lila E.		21,546	100%	6/1/81	6/30/81	2,394
10.	Lust, Barbara L.		18,603	100%	6/1/81	7/15/81	3,100
				100%	8/1/81	8/31/81	2,067
11.	Meyer, Julie S.		17,865	100%	6/1/81	7/15/81	2,978
12.	Poplin, Irene K.	7	21,222	75%	6/1/81	7/15 <b>/81</b>	2,653
				100%	7/16/81	8/31/81	3,537
13.	Richardson, Peggy S.		22,068	100%	6/1/81	6/30/81	2,452
				100%	7/16/81	8/31/81	3,678
14.	Shockley, Judith	Ŧ	21,753	100%	6/1/81	6/30/81	2,417
	Instructor						
15.	Alexander, Doreen M.		14 102	100%	7/36/01	בח/ וֹכֹ/ ס	2 200
	Burns, Ruth A.		14,193 15,030		-	8/31/81	-
10.	burns, with A.		15,030		6/1/81	6/30/81	
17.	Fought, Sharon G.		15 227			8/31/81	-
	Girard, Nancy J.		15,237 16,182		6/1/81	7/15/81	-
	Lee, Pauline E.		15,182		6/1/81 7/16/81	7/15/81	-
	Rhoads, Jacqueline		15,030			8/31/81 7/15/81	,
20.					n/1/XI	1/15/81	Z 5.05

The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budgets (continued) Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

#### ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES RELATED TO INSTRUCTION

COMPUTING RESOURCES

Salary Rate Increase: 25. Increase the annual salary rate of Mr. Rhonald V. Buxton as Manager of Administrative Services from \$25,224 to \$25,500 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Computing Resources Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$25,500

2087

(RBC 508)

Transfer of Funds: 26. Amount of Transfer: \$178,000

> From: Computing Resources - Computer Services To: Computing Resources - Equipment

To allow for adequate funds for additional software and equipment purchases. (RBC 524)

LIBRARY

Salary Rate Increase: 27. Increase the annual salary rate of Ms. Sallieann Swanner as Associate Librarian from \$18,924 to \$21,300 effective April 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Library Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$21,300 (RBC 535)

# CONTINUING EDUCATION

CONTINUING EDUCATION SERVICES <u>Salary Rate Increase</u>: 28. Promote and increase the annual salary rate of Ms. Marilyn L. Rennels from Conference Coordinator I at \$11,988 to Conference Coordinator II at \$13,908 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Continuing Education Services Classified Salaries - \$13,908 (RBC 501)

PHYSICAL PLANT MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION

Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budgets (continued) Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981 PHYSICAL PLANT (GENERAL SERVICES) (continued) Salary Rate Increases: (continued) 30. Increase the annual salary rate of Mr. Thomas H. Atkins as Assistant Director of Physical Plant from \$34,683 to \$35,000 effective February 1, 1981. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physical Plant (General Services) Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$35,000

The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio

(RBC 505)

#### VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS

## TRANSFERS OF FUNDS 31. Amount of Transfer: \$66,543.63

From:	•	19,410.15
	Pediatrics - Teaching Salaries	.08
	Radiology - Teaching Salaries	3,490.18
	Orthodontics - Teaching Salaries	.02
	Prosthodontics - Teaching Salaries	1,750.00
	Restorative Dentistry - Teaching Salaries	242.40
	Occupational Therapy - Teaching Salaries	210.00
	Physical Therapy - Teaching Salaries	700.00
	Dental Laboratory Technology Education - Classified	
	Salaries	1,107.93
	Dental Hygiene Education - Teaching Salaries	1,666.72
	Nursing School - Teaching Salaries	6,067.71
	Unallocated - Administrative and Professional	
	Salaries	1,050.00
	Unallocated - Classified Salaries	30,848.44
To:	Office of Grants Management and Auxiliary	
	Enterprises - Classified Salaries	36.05
	Office of News and Information - Classified Salaries	568.08
	Office of the Dean, Medical School - Classified	
	Salaries	12,398.60
	Anesthesiology - Classified Salaries	976.00
	Pharmacology - Classified Salaries	5,150.51
	Physiology - Classified Salaries	616.00
	General Practice - Teaching Salaries	1,750.00
	Pediatric Dentistry - Teaching Salaries	.01
	Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery - Teaching Salaries	5,293.32
	Dental Assisting Education - Classified Salaries	2,908.84
	Dental Laboratory Technology Education-Classified Salaries	367.51
	Office of Instructional Development - Classified	
	Salaries	804.00
	Multidiscipline Teaching Laboratory - Classified	
	Salaries	693.00
	Dental Out-Patient Clinic - Classified Salaries	6,195.55
	Library - Administrative and Professional Salaries	1,050.00
	Continuing Education Service - Classified Salaries	134.30
	Unallocated - Teaching Salaries	27,601.86
To cove	er additional classified positions, temporary seasonal	

To cover additional classified positions, temporary seasonal employees, and changes in fund sources to serve better the needs of the departments involved. (RBC 503) The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budgets (continued) 208**9** Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981 SERVICE DEPARTMENTS EXPERIMENTAL SURGERY FACILITY Transfers of Funds: 32. Amount of Transfer: \$22,800 From: Experimental Surgery Facility - Balance Forward \$ 22,800.00 Experimental Surgery Facility - Salaries 7,800.00 To: Experimental Surgery Facility - Purchases for Resale 15,000.00 To cover additional classified positions and purchases for resale of supplies necessary to meet the needs of the departments. (RBC 526) COMPUTING RESOURCES Transfers of Funds: Amount of Transfer: \$134,000 33. From: Computing Resources - Balance Forward To: Computing Resources - Equipment To allow for adequate funds for additional software and equipment purchases. (RBC 525) PLANT FUNDS Transfers of Funds: 34. Amount of Transfer: \$36,000 From: Interest Earned on Construction Funds - Unrestricted To: Dental School Genetics Facility Renovation To provide funds for renovation for the Genetics Facility on the 4th floor of the Dental School. (RBC 518) 35. Amount of Transfer: \$31,000 From: Interest Earned on Construction Funds -Unrestricted \$ 31,000.00 To: Energy Conservation Projects - Medical -Dental School 21,000.00 Energy Conservation Projects - Phase IV Expansion 10,000.00 To provide funds for the modification of the air conditioning systems for energy conservation. (RBC 523) 36. Amount of Transfer: \$22,529 From: Interest Earned on Construction Funds - Unrestricted To: Improvements Dental Laboratory To replace existing worn out dust collectors in the Dental Laboratory. Items are necessary for the health and safety of students. (RBC 532)



The University of Texas System Cancer Center

M. D. Anderson Hospital and Tumor Institute Texas Medical Center + 6723 Bertner Avenue + Houston, Texas 77030

Office of the President

<u>\_\_\_\_</u>90

May 8, 1981

Chancellor E. D. Walker The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Chancellor Walker:

The docket for the June 11-12, 1981 meeting of the Board of Reyents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend your approval.

Sincerely yours,

Charles a LoMo he

Charles A. LeMaistre, M.D. President

CAL:bf

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

# DOCKET FOR JUNE 11-12, 1981 MEETING

1091

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

P	age No.
Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to the University	CC-3
Revised Hospital Room Rate Schedule	CC-6
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development and Educational Services:	
State and Local Government	CC-7
Non-Governmental	CC-8
Federal	00-11
Business Contracts for Services	CC-16
Amendments to the 1980-81 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals)	CC-17

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

# DOCKET

# BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

GIFTS: The following gifts have been received and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents.

	Donor	Purpose and Explanation	<u>Amount</u>
١.	Fluor Foundation Mr. Joe D. Passmore Director, Community and Employee Relations 4620 North Braeswood Houston, Texas 77096	For University Cancer Foundation \$	5,000.00
2.	Shell Companies Foundation Doris J. O'Connor Senior Vice President P. O. Box 2099 Houston, Texas 77001	For Cancer Prevention	7,500.00
3.	Adria Laboratories, Inc. James K. Luce, M.D. Director, Clinical Research- Oncology P. O. Box 16529 Columbus, Ohio 43216	For Adria Labs Fund for Adria- mycin Injection for Lung Cancer	20,900.00
4.	Bristol Laboratories Brian F. Issell, M.D. Director, Clinical Cancer Research P. O. Box 657 Syracuse, New York 13201	For Bristol Fund for Lung Cancer Chemotherapy	5,000.00
5.	Estate of NancyD. Carmichael c/o Melinda L. Snell Assistant Vice President & Trust Officer Texas Commerce Bank P. O. Box 2558 Houston, Texas 77001	For Nancy D. Carmichael Estate for Cancer Research	22,298.75
6.	Estate of Robert V. Davidson c/o Melinda L. Snell Assistant Vice President & Trust Officer Texas Commerce Bank P. O. Box 2558 Houston, Texas 77001	For Robert V. Davidson Trust for Cancer Research	20,528.00
7.	Boehringer Mannheim GmbH c/o Dr. R. Timmler and Dr. D. Boerner Postfach 31 01 20 6800 Mannheim 31 Germany	For Boehringer Mannheim GmbH Fund for Research Program of Dr. Yehuda Patt	25,000.00
8.	*Mr. Jack R. Crosby 752 East Bee Cave Road Austin, Texas 78746	For University Cancer Foundation Annual Campaign	5,000.00
*No	Letter of Transmittal		

CC-3

The University of Texas System Cancer Center Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

9.	Texas Art Gallery Bill Burford 1400 Main Dallas, Texas 75202	For University Cancer Foundation \$ Annual Campaign	5,000.00
10.	*Mr. Luis T. Nunez P. O. Box 784 Caracas, Venezuela S.A.	For Medical Breast Service	5,000.00
11.	Gulf Coast Regional Blood Center Bobby A. Grigsby, C.P.A. Assistant Executive Director 1400 LaConcha Houston, Texas 77054	For Gulf Coast Regional Blood Center Fund for Blood Research	15,000.00
12.	Lilly Research Laboratories Richard W. Dyke, M.D. Clinical Research Division 1001 West Tenth Street Indianapolis, Indiana 46202	For Intrahepatic Infusion Fund - Dr. Yehuda Patt	9,000.00
13.	Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. Hans J. Hansen, Ph.D. Director, Department of Immunology Nutley, New Jersey 07110	For Hoffmann-LaRoche Fund for CEA Evaluation - Dr. Mavligit	5,000.00
14.	Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. Seymour Fein, M.D. Research Physician Department of Medical Oncology and Immunology Nutley, New Jersey 07110	For Hoffmann-LaRoche Grant for Phase I Study with Recombinant DNA Produced Leukocyte A Interferon	21,886.00
15.	*Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. Nutley, New Jersey 07110	For Hoffmann-LaRoche Grant for Phase I Study with Recombinant DNA Produced Leukocyte A Interferon	21,886.00
16.	Bristol Laboratories Richard A. Trompeter Senior Clinical Research Associate P. O. Box 657 Syracuse, New York 13201	For Infectious Disease Develop- ment Fund	15,000.00
17.	Baker & Taylor Drilling Co. Jim Hughes P. O. Box 2748 Amarillo, Texas 79105	For University Cancer Foundation Annual Campaign	5,000.00
18.	PA Incorporated c/o Mr. Jim Hughes Baker & Taylor Drilling Co. P. O. Box 2748 Amarillo, Texas 79105	For University Cancer Foundation Annual Campaign	5,000.00

\*No Letter of Transmittal

2094

The University of Texas System Cancer Center Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

19.	Mary Kay Ash - Charitable Guaranteed Annuity Trust Monty C. Barber, Trustee 8787 Stemmons Freeway Dallas, Texas 75247	For Mary Kay Ash Fund for Cancer Research	\$ 12,500.00
20.	M. G. & Lillie A. Johnson Foundation, Inc. c/o Irving Moore, Jr. Attorney-at-Law P. O. Box 709 Wharton, Texas 77488	For the M. G. & Lillie A. Johnson Chair in Cancer Treatment and Research	100,000.00
21.	American Cyanamid Company Medical Research Division Lederle Laboratories c/o Robert Pocelinko, M.D. Associate Director Department of Clinical Pharmacology Pearl River, New York 10965	For Lederle Development Fund	5,625.00
22.	Pfizer Pharmaceuticals Laurette M. Bulfone Clinical Research Associate New Drug Development 235 E. 42nd Street New York, New York 10017	For Pfizer Development Fund	38,000.00
23.	*Mrs. Estelle M. Watlington 3010 Travis Amarillo, Texas 79109	For Surgical Research	10,000.00
24.	First City National Bank Frances Gordon Assistant Vice-President P. O. Box 2557 Houston, Texas 77001	For Expansion of M. D. Anderson Hospital	5,000.00
25.	Justiss Oil Company, Inc. J. F. Justiss, Jr., President P. O. Drawer N Jena, Louisiana 71342	For Ovarian Cancer Research	10,000.00
*No	Letter of Transmittal		

Quarterly Report of Gifts of Less than \$5,000.00

The quarterly report of gifts of less than \$5,000.00 for the period ending February 28, 1981 has been filed with the Office of the Board of Regents where it is available for reference.

The University of Texas System Cancer Center Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

In order to maintain a reasonable ratio of room charges to costs, we find that we must request a room rate increase to be effective May 1, 1981. These revised rates were recommended by the Vice President for Administration and Finance and approved by the Office of the Chancellor of The University of Texas System and Group Hospital Service, Inc. The recommended revised rates are as follows:

Type of Room	Current <u>Charge</u>	Recommended Charge
Three and Four Bed Rooms	\$104.00	\$120.00
Two Bed Rooms	115.00	128.00
Pediatric Rooms	115.00	150.00
Private Rooms	135.00	150.00
Private Rooms - 2-West	155.00	175.00
Eleventh Floor - Lutheran Pavilion	200.00	150.00
Twelfth Floor - Lutheran Pavilion	315.00	315.00

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

# CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

2096

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Interagency Cooperation Contracts have been negotiated by the Vice President for Administration and Finance and approved by the Comptroller of The University of Texas System and the State Purchasing and General Services Commission. I recommend your approval and ratification of signatures:

1. Amendment No. 1 to Interagency Contract No. IAC (80-81)-1506 between the Texas Department of Health, Receiving Agency, and The University of Texas System Cancer Center, Performing Agency. The purpose of this amendment is to revise Paragraph III. Bases for Calculating Reimbursable Costs and to increase the total amount of the contract. not to exceed \$3,000.00, for the period April 9, 1981 through August 31, 1981.

2. Amendment No. 1 to Interagency Contract No. IAC (80-81)-1562 between The University of Texas System Cancer Center, Receiving Agency, and Texas Department of Corrections, Performing Agency. The purpose of this amendment is to increase the total amount of the contract, not to exceed \$25,000.00, for the period April 6, 1981 through August 31, 1981.

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

# CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

۱.	Agency: Project Title:	Mayo Foundation Subcontract under Prime Contract NO1-CP-91006,
	Principal Investigator: Subcontract Amount: Increase by Modification: Revised Subcontract Amount: Current Budget Period:-	Modification Helmuth Goepfert, M.D. \$53,646 \$39,670 \$93,316 December 1, 1980 through October 23, 1981
	Total Project Period: Description:	October 23, 1978 through October 23, 1981 The purpose of this modification is to extend the period of performance of the subcontract through October 31, 1981, with additional funds.
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
2.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period:	John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation 81-11 Production or Purchase of Immune Interferon Jordan U. Gutterman, M.D. \$500,000 March 10, 1021 through March 0, 1022
	County of Expenditure:	March 10, 1981 through March 9, 1982 For support for research of immune interferon in connection with therapeutic studies with cancer patients Harris
3.	Agency:	University of Kansas College of Health Sciences and Hospital Grantee Institution of
	Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	the Southwest Oncology Group Subcontract with the University of Kansas Jan vanEys, M.D. \$9,798
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	January 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 December 1, 1978 through March 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research Harris
4.	Agency:	University of Kansas College of Health Sciences and Hospital Grantee Institution of the Southwest Oncology Group
	Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Subcontract with the University of Kansas Edmund A. Gehan, Ph.D. \$95,238 January 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 December 1, 1978 through March 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research Harris

5. Agency: The J. S. Abercrombie Foundation Project Title: The Uterine Cervical Cancer Immunotherapy Project Principal Investigator: J. Taylor Wharton, M.D. New Funds: \$40,000 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: January 1, 1978 through December 31, 1981 Description: For continuation of support for research Harris County of Expenditure: Kelsey-Seybold Foundation 6. Agency: 996 Grant No.: Project Title: Lung Cancer: Anatomic and Morphologic Classification Principal Investigator: Clifton F. Mountain, M.D. New Funds: \$23,195 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 Current Budget Period: Description: For support for research to expand and process the data base of the Reference Center for Anatomic and Pathologic Classification of Lung Cancer; in particular, there is a need to identify subsets of the lung cancer population within the category of stage III disease that have differing responses to the new treatment approaches, and who can be grouped according to similar prognostic expectations County of Expenditure: Harris 7. Agency: Leukemia Society of America, Inc. Project Title: Leukemia Society of America Scholarship Principal Investigator: Dharmvir S. Verma, M.D. New Funds: \$37,000 Current Budget Period: July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1983 Description: For research scholarship to study mechanisms of granulomonopoietic modulation by various antigens County of Expenditure: Harris Agency: 8, Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. Grant No.: 2212A Project Title: Comparative Effects of Midazolam Maleate and Midazolam Hydrochloride as Anesthesia Induction Agents Hollis Bivens, M.D. Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$27,009.99 Current Budget Period: February 1, 1981 until completion Description: For support for research to compare the action of midazolam maleate 2.5 mg/ml with midazolam hydrochloride 5 mg/nl as agents for the intravenous induction of anesthesia County of Expenditure: Harris

The Joseph Stokes, Jr., Research Institute of The Children's Hospital of Philadelphia 9. Agency: Project Title: Subcontract under Prime Contract NO1-CP-91049, Amendment No. 3 Principal Investigator: Jan vanEys, M.D. New Funds: \$5,598 September 30, 1980 through September 29, 1981 September 30, 1979 through September 29, 1981 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: The purpose of this modification is to extend the subcontract for one additional year with additional funds. County of Expenditure: Harris 10. Agency: The Joseph Stokes, Jr. Research Institute of The Children's Hospital of Philadelphia Project Title: Subcontract under Prime Contract NO1-CP-91049, Amendment No. 3 Principal Investigator: Ms. Marilyn Stovall \$32,055 New Funds: Current Budget Period: September 30, 1980 through September 29, 1981 September 30, 1979 through September 29, 1981 Total Project Period: The purpose of this Amendment is to extend the subcontract for one additional year with Description: additional funds. County of Expenditure: Harris 11. Agency: American Gancer Society, Inc. Grant No.: RDP-7C Project Title: American Cancer Society Grant in Support of ACS Research Professor Principal Investigator: A. Clark Griffin, Ph.D. New Funds: \$5,000 Current Budget Period: April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 Total Project Period: April 1, 1978 through March 31, 1984 Description: For continuation of support for research County of Expenditure: Harris

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

#### CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

2. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator; New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

3. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

4. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service Division of Research Resources 2 S07 RR05511-19 Biomedical Research Support Robert C. Hickey, M.D. \$178,699 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 PO1 CA11520-12 CCP Therapeutic Research in Cancer Emil J Freireich, M.D. \$671,822 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1979 through February 28, 1982 For continuation of support for research Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Biology and Diagnosis 1 RO1 CA30115-01 IMB Immune Reactivity to Primary Sarcomas in Mice George F. Babcock, Ph.D. \$43,653 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For support for research to determine the biological <u>significance</u> of the various com-ponents of the <u>immune</u> response against primary tumors Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 RO1 CA04484-23 RAD DNA Repair and Recovery in the Mammalian Cell Cycle Ronald M. Humphrey, Ph.D. \$107,517 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1977 through March 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research

2000

Bastrop

5. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

6. Agency:

Grant No.:
Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

7. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

8. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 3 R10 CA12014-1151 CCI Southwest Oncology Group (Statistics) Edmund A. Gehan, Ph.D. \$34,365 January 1, 1980 through March 31, 1981 January 1, 1978 through March 31, 1981 This supplemental award provides 3 months additional time and support for the Pediatric Intergroup Studies only. Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Biology and Diagnosis 5 ROI CA26891-02 (AHR) ALY Revised Surface Antigens of Rat Hepatocellular Carcinomas James P. Allison, Ph.D. \$64,655 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1980 through February 28, 1983 This award is revised to include additional supply funds approved in letter from National Cancer Institute dated April 2, 1981. Bastrop Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 1 RO1 CA29769-01 SSS Biological Response Modifier Therapy of Human Cancer Evan M. Hersh, M.D. \$98.895 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For support for research for control Phase I and II studies, therapy with "second generation" augmenting agents of defined chemical structure Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 3 R10 CA10379-12S1 CCI Southwest Oncology Group Eugene M. McKelvey, M.D. \$8,586

January 1, 1980 through March 31, 1981 January 1, 1978 through March 31, 1981 This supplemental award provides 3 months support and 3 months additional time. Harris

2001

9. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

10. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

11. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

12. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service Division of Research Resources 1 S03 RR03170-01 NSS Minority High School Student Research Apprentice Program Michael J. Ahearn, Ph.D. \$4,500 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 For support for minority high school students to participate in research programs and to gain exposure to various scientific disciplines prior to entering college Harris Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 R10 CA03713-24 CCI Southwest Oncology Group (Pediatrics) Jan vanEys, Ph.D. \$153,125 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981 January 1, 1978 through December 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research Harris Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Cause and Prevention 5 R01 CA27377-02 CPA Membrane Glycoproteins during Hepatocarcinogenesis Earl F. Walborg, Ph.D. \$56,450 March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1982 March 1, 1980 through February 28, 1983 For continuation of support for research Bastrop Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 PO1 CA23077-03 CCP Irradiation with Autologous Marrow Rescue in Neoplasia Karel A. Dicke, Ph.D. \$331,512 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981

January 1, 1979 through December 31, 1981 For continuation of support for research Harris

1202

13. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

14. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

15. Agency:

Grant No.:
Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

16. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 3 R10 CA10376-1351 CCI Southwest Oncology Group Emil J Freireich, M.D. \$36,738 January 1, 1980 through March 31, 1981 January 1, 1978 through March 31, 1981 This supplemental award provides 3 months support and 3 months additional time. Harris Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 3 RIO CA03195-23S1 CCI Southwest Oncology Group Raymond Alexanian, M.D. \$4,578 January 1, 1980 through March 31, 1981 January 1, 1978 through March 31, 1981 This supplemental award provides 3 months support and 3 months additional time. Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Biology and Diagnosis 5 RO1 CA25411-03 PTHB SJL Mice Lymphomagenesis as a Model of B-Cell Lymphoma Richard J. Ford, Jr., Ph.D. \$50,768 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1982 For continuation of support for research Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 2 RO1 CA23270-04 ET Cell Cycle Dependence of Anticancer Drug

Cytotoxicity

\$69,434

Harris

Raymond E. Meyn, Jr., Ph.D.

April I, 1981 through March 31, 1982 April I, 1978 through March 31, 1986

For continuation of support for research

120 P3

17. Agency:

Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute
• · · ·	Division of Cancer Treatment
Grant No.:	5 P01 CA05831-20 CCP
Project Title:	Cancer Clinical Research
Principal Investigator:	Robert C. Hickey, M.D.
New Funds:	\$1,931,431
Current Budget Period:	December 1, 1980 through November 30, 1981
Total Project Period:	December 1, 1978 through November 30, 1981
Description:	For continuation of support for research
County of Expenditure:	Harris

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

#### BUSINESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES

# BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

22.25

The following Agreement has been negotiated by the Vice President for Administration and Finance and approved by the Office of General Counsel of The University of Texas System. I recommend your approval and ratification of signatures:

1. Agreement between Southern Medical and Pharmaceutical Corporation and The University of Texas System Cancer Center, whereby Southern Medical and Pharmaceutical Corporation, Seller, agrees to produce gamma interferon and The University of Texas System Cancer Center, Buyer, agrees to purchase said gamma interferon. Buyer agrees to purchase \$500,000.00 worth of gamma interferon based upon the lesser of a unit price of \$175.00 per million units or a unit price equivalent to 175% of the direct costs of production by Seller. Seller grants to Buyer the option to purchase an additional \$500,000.00 worth of gamma interferon upon the same terms and conditions.

The following State Lease has been negotiated by the Vice President for Administration and Finance and approved by the Comptroller and the Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs of The University of Texas System and the State Purchasing and General Services Commission. I recommend your approval.

2. Lease No. UH-2569-E-Houston between Adams Resources & Energy, Inc., Lessor, and The University of Texas System Cancer Center, Lessee, for 5,660 square feet of space in the Adams Petroleum Center Building, at 6910 Fannin, Houston, Harris County, Texas. The monthly rental cost for this space will be at the rate of 81.27 cents per square foot per month, a total of \$4,600.00 per month, for the period March 1, 1981 through August 31, 1981. THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGET

2486

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING JUNE 11-12, 1981

#### GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Business Office, Grants Management

Resignation: Ĩ. Resign James A. Graham, Manager - Grants and Contracts and Staff Assistant to the Vice President for Research (Administrative Staff), Business Office, Grants Management (General Funds), payable at the full time rate of \$33,422, effective February 13, 1981. (RBC No. 225)

Business Office, Internal Audit

Change in salary: 2. Change in salary for Mustafa A. Khan, Director of Internal Audit (Administrative Staff), Business Office, Internal Audit (General Funds), from the full time rate of \$26,801 per annum to \$27,500 per annum, effective March 1, 1981. Source of funds: Budgeted position for Mr. Khan and the Reserve for Professional Salaries. (RBC No. 233)

THE TUMOR INSTITUTE MEDICAL STAFF

Internal Medicine

Transfer and change in source of funds: Transfer and change in source of funds for William K. Murphy, M.D. Associate 3. Internist and Assistant Professor of Medicine (without tenure), from Developmental Therapeutics to Internal Medicine with no change in the total compensa-tion rate of \$51,499, effective April 1, 1981. Source of funds:

State Salaries: Reserve for Professional Salaries - \$34,368 Other than State Salaries: PRS Funds - \$17,131 (RBC No. 265)

Transfer and change in title:

Transfer and change in title for Gabriel N. Hortobagyi, M.D., from 4. Assistant Vice President for Patient Care, Associate Internist and Associate Professor of Medicine (without tenure), to Associate Internist and Associate Professor of Medicine (Medical Breast Service) (without tenure), with no change in the total compensation rate of \$57,175, effective March 1, 1981. Source of funds:

State Salaries: Departmental Professional Salaries - \$37,836 Other than State Salaries: PRS Funds - \$19,339 (RBC No. 249)

Diagnostic Radiology Change in source of funds: 5. Change in source of funds for David D. Paulus, Jr., M.D., Associate Radiologist and Associate Professor of Radiology (Term Appointment), with no change in the total compensation rate of \$79,876, effective February 1, 1981. Source of funds: Other than State Salaries: Johnson and Johnson Fund - \$53,286 PRS Funds - \$26,590 (RBC No. 229)

CC-17

The University of Texas System Cancer Center Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

Radiotherapy Change in source of funds: 6. Change in source of funds for Arthur D. Hamberger, M.D., Associate Radiotherapist and Associate Professor of Radiotherapy (without tenure), with no change in the total compensation rate of \$68,841, effective March 1, 1981. Source of funds: State Salaries: Departmental Professional Salaries - \$7,279 Other than State Salaries: DHHS Grant - \$38,650 PRS Funds - \$22,912 (RBC No. 254) Change in source of funds for Marsha D. McNeese, M.D., Assistant 7. Radiotherapist and Assistant Professor of Radiotherapy (without tenure), with no change in the total compensation rate of \$55,703, effective March 1, 1981. Source of funds: State Salaries: Departmental Professional Salaries - \$4,535 Other than State Salaries: DHHS Grant - \$32,670 PRS Funds: \$18,498 (RBC No. 255) General Surgery Resignation: Resign Sumiko Watanabe, Ph.D., Research Associate (without tenure), at the 8. total compensation rate of \$18,918, effective February 28, 1981. (RBC No. 230) Anesthesiology Appointment: 9. Appoint Shirley A. Browne, M.D., Assistant Anesthesiologist and Instructor in Anesthesiology (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$55,000, effective March 1, 1981. Source of funds: State Salaries: Reserve for Professional Salaries - \$38,000 Other than State Salaries: PRS Funds - \$17,000 (RBC No. 239) Resignation: 10. Resign Chu-Ping Chang, M.D., Assistant Anesthesiologist and Instructor in Anesthesiology (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$57,805, effective February 28, 1981. (RBC No. 231) THE TUMOR INSTITUTE RESEARCH (BATES - FREEMAN LABORATORY) Tumor Biochemistry Resignation: Resign Bruce D. Burleigh, Ph.D., Associate Biochemist and Assistant 11. Professor of Biochemistry (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$28,903, effective March 31, 1981. (RBC No. 246) Change in title, salary and source of funds: 12. Change in title, salary and source of funds for Roy A. Johanson, Ph.D., from Research Associate (without tenure), to Assistant Biochemist (without tenure), from the total compensation rate of \$19,444 to \$21,000, effective March 1, 1981. Source of funds: State Salaries: Reserve for Professional Salaries - \$4,000 Other than State Salaries: DHHS Grant - \$17,000 (RBC No. 256)

2107

The University of Texas System Cancor Center Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

Molecular Biochemistry Resignation: Resign Michael B. Mann, Ph.D., Assistant Biochemist and Assistant 13. Professor of Biochemistry (without tenure), effective March 25, 1981. Dr. Mann was 95%T at the compensation rate of \$27,852 with 5%T at \$1,577 from The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston, total compensation \$29,429. (RBC No. 253) Cell Biology Reappointment and change in title: Reappoint and change in title for Virginia P. Wray, Ph.D., from Assistant 14. Biologist and Assistant Professor of Biology (without tenure), to Assistant Biologist (without tenure), with no change in total compensation rate of \$21,020, effective March 1, 1981. Source of funds: Other than State Salaries: Baylor College of Medicine Grant - \$21,020 (RBC No. 250) Experimental Medicine Change in salary: 15. Change in salary for Anthony J. Mastromarino, Ph.D., Associate Director for Scientific Operations of the National Large Bowel Cancer Project and Assistant Biologist (without tenure), from the total compensation rate of \$32,318 to \$34,000, effective March 1, 1981. Source of funds: State Salaries: Departmental and Reserve for Professional Salaries -\$6,500 Other than State Salaries: DHHS Grant - \$27,500 (RBC No. 237) Experimental Pediatrics Reappointment and change in salary: Reappoint and change in salary for Stephanie Drake, Ph.D., Assistant 16. Virologist (without tenure), from the total compensation rate of \$18,918 to \$20,418, effective March 1, 1981. Source of funds: Other than State Salaries: DHHS Grant - \$20,418 (RBC No. 228) Developmental Therapeutics Appointment: 17. Appoint Adam Rios, M.D., Faculty Associate in Developmental Therapeutics (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$30,000, effective February 16, 1981. Source of funds: Other than State Salaries: PRS Funds - \$30,000 (RBC No. 213) Resignations: 18. Resign Marvin L. Powell, M.D., Faculty Associate in Developmental Therapeutics (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$31,530, effective February 13, 1981. (RBC No. 226) 19. Resign Anna M. Maddox, M.D., Assistant Internist and Instructor in Developmental Therapeutics (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$35,000, effective December 31, 1980. Dr. Maddox is a direct transfer to The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston effective January 1, 1981. (RBC No. 221)

The University of Texas System Cancer Center Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

<u>Change in title and salary:</u> 20. Change in title and salary for Maria A. Scouros, M.D., from Faculty Associate in Developmental Therapeutics (without tenure), to Assistant Internist and Instructor in Developmental Therapeutics (without tenure), from the total compensation rate of \$31,530 to \$39,600, effective April 1, 1981. This is a promotion for Dr. Scouros and she will be assuming the additional duties and responsibilities thereof. Source of funds: Other than State Salaries: DHHS Grant - \$26,400 PRS Funds - \$13,200 (RBC No. 261) Change in source of funds: 21. Change in source of funds for Michael J. Keating, M.D., Associate Internist and Associate Professor of Medicine (without tenure), with no change 21. in the total compensation rate of \$54,652, effective March 1, 1981. Source of funds: Other than State Salaries: DHHS Grants - \$36,470 PRS Funds - \$18,182 (RBC No. 245) Change in source of funds for Robert S. Benjamin, M.D., Associate Internist and Associate Professor of Medicine (Term Appointment), with no change in the total compensation rate of \$65,162, effective April 1, 1981. Source of funds: State Salaries: Departmental and Reserve for Professional Salaries -\$43,512 Other than State Salaries: PRS Funds - \$21,650 (RBC No. 251) 23. Change in source of funds for Michael A. Burgess, M.D., Internist and Associate Professor of Medicine (Term Appointment), with no change in the total compensation rate of \$65,162, effective April 1, 1981. Source of funds: State Salaries: Departmental and Reserve for Professional Salaries -\$43,512 Other than State Salaries: PRS Funds - \$21,650 (RBC No. 252) 24. Change in source of funds for Samuel G. Murphy, M.D., Associate Internist and Associate Professor of Medicine (Leukemia Society Scholar) (Term Appointment), with no change in the total compensation rate of \$64,400, effective January 1, 1981. Source of funds: Other than State Salaries: DHHS Grant Funds - \$24,600 Leukemia Society Scholarship Funds - \$16,800 PRS Funds - \$23,000 (RBC No. 218) Veterinary Medicine and Surgery Appointment: 25. Appoint Lacy C. Stephens, D.V.M., Assistant Veterinary Pathologist and Assistant Professor of Veterinary Pathology (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$41,000, effective February 1, 1981. Source of funds: State Salaries: Reserve for Professional Salaries - \$41,000 (RBC No. 222)

2209

#### PATIENT CARE ACTIVITIES

Office of the Vice President for Patient Care Services Change in source of funds: 26. Change in source of funds for Pamela L. Jeffries, Health Educator (Administrative Staff), Office of the Vice President for Patient Care Services, from the 58 per cent time rate of \$10,510 per annum (General Funds) and the 42 per cent time rate of \$7,672 per annum from Jr. League Grant Funds (total compensation \$18,182), to the full time rate of \$18,182 per annum from Jr. League Grant Funds, effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 244)

Change in source of funds for Katherine E. Crosson, Director of Patient 27. Education (Administrative Staff), Office of the Vice President for Patient Care Services, from the full time rate of \$28,482 per annum (General Funds) to the 50 per cent time rate of \$14,241 per annum (General Funds) and the 50 per cent time rate of \$14,241 per annum from Jr. League Grant Funds (total compensation \$28,482), effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 243)

#### Admissions

Change in salary: Change in salary for Emma L. Wong, Director of Registration and Admitting 28. Services (Administrative Staff), Admissions (General Funds), from the full time rate of \$19,444 per annum to \$20,044 per annum, effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 235)

#### Blood Bank

Resignation:

29. Resign Edward G. Nichols, Director of Blood Procurement (Administrative Staff), Blood Bank (General Funds), payable at the full time rate of \$42,040, per annum, effective March 31, 1981. (RBC No. 242)

#### Insurance

Resignation:

Resign Steve M. Villegas, Supervisor of Billing Services (Administrative 30. Staff), Insurance (General Funds), payable at the full time rate of \$26,801 per annum, effective April 13, 1981. (RBC No. 258)

#### Medical Records

Appointment: 31. Appoint John C. Buhner, Chief Medical Record Administrator (Administrative Staff), Medical Records (General Funds), payable at the full time rate of \$33,500 per annum, effective April 1, 1981. (RBC No. 259)

#### Phannacy

Appointment: 32. Appoint William H. Puckett, Jr., Associate Director of Pharmacy (Administrative Staff), Pharmacy (General Funds), payable at the full time rate of \$36,000 per annum, effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 240)

#### Clinical Physics

Resignations: 33. Resign 33. Resign George K. Burtner, Assistant in Physics (Administrative Staff), Clinical Physics, payable at the full time rate of \$31,005 per annum from Grant 5 POI CA 12542, effective April 3, 1981. (RBC No. 257)

34. Resign Leroy J. Humphries, Ph.D., Assistant Physicist and Assistant Professor of Biophysics (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$30,479, per annum, effective March 2, 1981. (RBC No. 241)

#### GENERAL SERVICES

Management Systems and Planning Service Return to duty: Return to duty from extended leave without pay Belinda K. Brockman, 35. Management Analyst (Administrative Staff), Management Systems and Planning Service (General Funds), payable at the full time rate of \$24,278 per annum, effective February 23, 1981. (RBC No. 238)

## Purchasing

Appointment:

36. Appoint Eugenie L. Darilek, Manager - Purchasing (Administrative Staff), Purchasing (General Funds), payable at the full time rate of \$27,000 per annum, effective February 9, 1981. (RBC No. 227)

#### **Resignation:**

37. Resign Richard H. Ainsworth, Manager - Purchasing (Administrative Staff), Purchasing (General Funds), payable at the full time rate of \$29,638 per annum, effective February 6, 1981. (RBC No. 224)

#### PHYSICAL PLANT

### Resignation:

38. Resign George W. Spradlin, Director of Plant Services (Administrative Staff), Physical Plant (General Funds), payable at the full time rate of \$31,530 per annum, effective March 13, 1981. (RBC No. 247)

Change in title: 39. Change in title for William S. Riley, from Director of Physical Plant (Administrative Staff) to Manager of Engineering Services (Administrative Staff), Physical Plant (General Funds), payable at the full time rate of \$42,040 per annum, effective April 1, 1981. (RBC No. 263)

#### Transfer, change in title and salary:

40. Transfer, change in title and salary for Wayne E. Beeson, from Staff Assistant (Administrative Staff), Office of the Vice President for Administration and Finance (General Funds), payable at the full time rate of \$31,950 per annum, to Acting Director of Physical Plant (Administrative Staff), Physical Plant (General Funds), payable at the full time rate of \$35,000 per annum, effective April 1, 1981. This is a promotion for Mr. Beeson and he will be assuming the additional responsibilities and duties thereof. (RBC No. 262)

#### CANCER PREVENTION

Appointment:

41. Appoint Margaret R. Spitz, M.D., Assistant Epidemiologist and Assistant Professor of Cancer Prevention (Part-time) (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$37,500 for 75%T, effective April 1, 1981. Source of funds:

Other than State Salaries: DHHS Grant Funds - \$37,500 (RBC No. 260)

Resignation:

42, Resign William B. Boutwell, III, Cancer Prevention Education Specialist (Administrative Staff), Cancer Prevention, payable at the full time rate of \$21,020 per annum from Grant 5 R18 CA 16413, effective March 3, 1981. (RBC No. 234)

CC-22

The University of Texas System Cancer Center Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

43. Resign Dexter L. Morris, Cancer Prevention Data Analyst (Administrative Staff), Cancer Prevention, payable at the 50 per cent time rate of \$10,510 per annum (full time rate \$21,020) from Grant 2 R18 CA 16413, effective February 2, 1981. (RBC No. 223)

RESEARCH COMPUTER FACILITY

#### Appointment:

44. Appoint Judith T. McConathy, Applications Systems Manager (Administrative Staff), Research Computer Facility, payable at the full time rate of \$30,516 per annum, effective March 1, 1981. (RBC No. 236)

#### Transfer of funds:

45. Transfer funds as indicated from one Administrative Staff Salary account, various Maintenance and Operation or Travel accounts, and from the Reserve for Classified Salaries and Reserve for Maintenance and Operation, as of January 31, 1981, to various Classified Salary, Maintenance and Operation, or Travel appropriations, to provide funds for expenditures/operations not previously anticipated.

#### TRANSFER FROM:

Department	Appropriation Item	Title	Page No.	Amount
Human Resources	Administrative Staff Salaries	Director of Manpower Planning, Pos. 001	25	\$ 27,250
Data Processing	Maintenance & Operation		12	2,700
Housekeeping	Maintenance & Operation		266	1,000
General Accounting	Travel		21	300
Reserves	Classified Salaries		309	177,450
Reserves	Maintenance & Operation		309	31,000
				<u>\$239,700</u>

TRANSFER TO:

Department	Appropriation Item	<u>Title</u>	Page <u>No.</u>	Amount
Pathology	Classified Salaries	Relief Part-Time	43	\$ 7,600
Tumor Biology	Classified Salaries	Relief Part-Time	98	24,300
Office of the Vice President for Patient Care Services	Classified Salaries	Relief Part-Time	172	22,000
Blood Bank	Classified Salaries	Relief Part-Time	181	18,600
Leukocyte Trans- fusion Service	Classified Salaries	Relief Part-Time	191	11,000

The University of Texas System Cancer Center Regents Meeting June 11-12, 1981

TRANSFER TO CONT'd:

TRANSFER TO CONT O	:		Page	
Department	Appropriation Item	<u>Title</u>	No.	Amount
Director of Nursing Office	Classified Salaries	Relief Part-Time	<b>22</b> 3	\$ 18,400
Nursing Service, Education	Classified Salaries	Relief Part-Time	225	19,300
Patient Supply, Processing & Distribution	Classified Salaries	Relief Part-Time	235	12,000
Surgical Care Laboratory	Classified Salaries	Relief Part-Time	238	11,900
Housekeeping	Classified Salaries	Relief Part-Time	266	59,600
Internal Audit	Maintenance & Operation		20	2,700
Pediatrics	Maintenance & Operation		49	15,000
Admissions	Maintenance & Operation		179	5,000
Management Systems & Planning Services	Maintenance & Operation		264	6,000
Internal Audit	Travel		20	300
Blood Bank	Trave}		181	5,000
Housekeeping	Travel		265	1,000
				<u>\$239,700</u>

(RBC No. 232)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH CENTER AT TYLER P. O. Box 2003, Tyler, Texas 75710

May 6, 1981

•

Dr. E. D. Walker, Chancellor The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Doctor Walker:

The Docket for the June 12, 1981 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

1 recommend approval.

Sincerely, Deorge a. Hurst, M. D. George A. Hurst, M. E.J. Director

Enclosures GAH/DGD/kb

## THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH CENTER AT TYLER DOCKET FOR JUNE 12, 1981 MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No.

 THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH CENTER AT TYLER AMENDMENTS TO THE 1980-81 OPERATING BUDGETS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - JUNE 12, 1981

#### GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

#### General Accounting

1. Appoint Clifton Neil Moseley, Director of Accounting, in the department of General Accounting at an annual salary of \$25,224. Funds in the amount of \$13,663 are available by transfer from Nursing Service - Classified Salaries Account to General Accounting - Other Staff Salaries Account. This appointment is effective February 16, 1981. (RBC#28)

#### PHYSICAL PLANT

#### General Plant Maintenance

2. Transfer funds in the amount of \$5,000 from General Plant Maintenance -Maintenance & Operation Account to Ceneral Plant Maintenance - Construction & Remodeling Account to provide additional funding for fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC#36)

#### PATIENT SERVICES

#### Medical Staff Services

3. Transfer funds in the amount of \$6,000 from Medical Staff Services -Professional Salaries Account to Medical Staff Services - Travel Account to provide additional funding for fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC#41)

#### Cardiopulmonary

4. Transfer funds in the amount of \$14,000 from Cardiopulmonary - Professional Salaries Account to Cardiopulmonary - Equipment Account to provide funding for fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC#29)

5. Transfer funds in the amount of \$29,882 from Nursing Service - Classified Salaries Account to provide \$20,000 to Cardiopulmonary - Maintenance & Operation Account and \$9,882 to Cardiopulmonary - Classified Salaries Account to create (1) Nurse Clinician position effective March 1, 1981. (RBC#34)

#### Laboratory

6. Transfer funds in the amount of \$16,636 from Laboratory - Maintenance & Operation Account to Laboratory - Equipment Account to provide funding for fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC#30)

#### Radiology

7. Change the title of Harold Diserens, M.D., from Assistant Professor of Clinical Radiology to Director of Radiology & Nuclear Medicine & Associate Professor of Clinical Radiology. Dr. Diserens has been Acting Director since December 2, 1980. Increase the annual compensation from \$65,793 to \$68,193 (paid \$53,584 Radiology - Professional Salaries Account and \$14,609 M.S.R.D.P. Funds). The title change and increase in annual compensation is commensurate with additional duties in the Radiology department. Funds in the amount of \$1,000 are available by transfer from Laboratory - Professional Salaries Account to Radiology -Professional Salaries Account. This change is effective April 1, 1981. (RBC#33)

#### Pharmacy

8. Transfer funds in the amount of \$10,000 from Respiratory Therapy - Classified Salaries Account to Pharmacy - Maintenance & Operation Account to provide additional funding for fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC#42)

#### Physical Therapy

9. Correct the 1980-81 Budget to reflect the resignation of Beverly D. Buchanan, Director of Physical Therapy, in the department of Physical Therapy at an annual salary of \$22,500 effective September 1, 1980. (RBC#35)

#### Medical <u>Records</u>

10. Resign Mary Smith, Director of Medical Records, in the department of Medical Records at an annual salary of \$20,700 effective May 1, 1981. (RBC#44)

#### Admissions & Insurance

11. Transfer funds in the amount of \$8,800 from Nursing Service - Classified Salaries Account to Admissions & Insurance - Classified Salaries Account to create (1) Nursing Supervisor position at an annual salary of \$21,120 effective April 1, 1981. (RBC#37)

#### GENERAL SUPPORT SERVICES

#### Security

12. Transfer funds in the amount of \$6,000 from Housekeeping - Classified Salaries Account to Security - Classified Salaries Account to provide additional funding for fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC#26)

#### Materials Management

13. Transfer funds in the amount of \$10,000 from Education - Classified Salaries Account to Materials Management - Maintenance & Operation Account to provide additional funding for fiscal year 1980-81. (REC#38)

#### Computer Resources

14. Change the status and increase the annual salary of Thomas Mathew from Computer Programmer III with an annual salary rate of \$19,104 to Systems Analyst II at an annual salary rate of \$21,840. Funds in the amount of \$2,736 are available in Computer Resources - Classified Salaries Account effective April 1, 1981. (RBC#40)

#### Development Office

15. Resign Robert Haworth, Director of Development, in the department of Development Office at an annual salary of \$32,160 effective April 15, 1981. (RBC#45)

#### EDUCAT ION

#### Education

16. Change the title and increase the annual compensation of Wilbur Avery, M.D., from Associate Director for Continuing Education and Associate Professor of Clinical Medicine at \$75,144 to Associate Director of Medical Education and Associate Professor of Clinical Medicine, in the department of Education at an annual compensation of \$77,640 (paid \$59,988 Education - Professional Salaries Account and \$17,652 M.S.R.D.P. Funds). This increase in annual compensation is commensurate with additional duties in the Medical Education department. Funds in the amount of \$1,248 are provided in Education - Professional Salaries Account. This change is effective March 1, 1981. (RBC#31) 17. To change the title of John Evans, Ed.D., from Assistant Director of Education to Assistant Director of Medical Education, in the department of Education, effective March 1, 1981 with no change in annual salary rate of \$31,005. (RBC#32)

#### Library

18. Transfer funds in the amount of \$5,522 from Education - Classified Salaries Account to Library - Classified Salaries Account to provide additional funding for fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC#39)

#### RESEARCH

#### Cell Biology & Environmental Sciences

19. Transfer funds in the amount of \$25,608 from Cell Biology & Environmental Sciences - Professional Salaries Account to Cell Biology & Environmental Sciences - Classified Salaries Account to provide additional funding for fiscal year 1980-81. (RBC#22)

		nt No.		
See	Page	_107	for	action.

# LAND AND INVESTMENT REPORT <u>Meeting of June 12, 1981</u>

INDEX		PAGE L & I REPORT
	I. PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND	
Α.	INVESTMENT MATTERS - MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 19	981
	1. Report on Securities Transactions	2
	2. Cash Statement - Permanent Fund and Available Fund	7
В.	INVESTMENT MATTERS - MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 1981	
	1. Report on Securities Transactions	9
	2. Cash Statement - Permanent Fund and Available Fund	15

## II. TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS

Α.	INVESTMENT MATTERS - MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 1981	
	1. Report on Securities Transactions	17
	2. Securities Transactions Detail	20
Β,	INVESTMENT MATTERS - MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 1981	
	1. Report on Securities Transactions	23
	2. Securities Transactions Detail	26
c.	ADDITIONS AND WITHDRAWALS - COMMON TRUST FUND - MARCH 1, 1981	32

#### LAND AND INVESTMENT REPORT

For Month Ended February 28, 1981

#### I. PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND

#### PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - INVESTMENT MATTERS.--

REPORT ON SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS.--The following securities transactions have been made for the Permanent University Fund in February, 1981. The Executive Director for Investments and Trusts recommends approval by the Board of Regents of these transactions.

#### COMPARISON SUMMARY OF ASSETS

SECURITY	BOOK VALUE 2/29/80	800K YIELD 2/29/80	BOOK VALUE 2/28/81	300K YIELD 2/28/81
DEBT SECURITIES: U. S. Government Obligations				
Treasury Bonds Various Guaranteed Bonds	\$ 160,876,279.26 184,378,298.61		\$ 173,850,524.73 220,781,502.07	9.00% 9.08
FHA Mortgages	7,080,451.92		6,715,108.72	5.95
TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations	352,335,029.79	8.32	401,347,135.52	9.01
U. S. Government Agencies (Non-Guaranteed)	17,355,511.85	10.27	19,734,060.57	11.00
Corporate Bonds	362,828,402.70	6.97	416,283,444.23	7.80
TOTAL - DEBT SECURITIES	732,518,944.34	7.70	837,364,640.32	8.46
Preferred Stocks	2,372,500.00	10.80	2,372,500.00	10.80
TOTAL - FIXED INCOME SECURITIES	734,891,444.34	7.71	839,737,140.32	8.46
EQUITY SECURITIES: Convertible Debentures	6,783,090.00	5.58	1 670 610 00	5.66
Convertible Preferred Stocks	3,030,621.84	5.53	4,670,610.00 3,030,621.84	5.53
Common Stocks	396,322,294.13	6.67	465,849,457.62	6.72
TOTAL - EQUITY SECURITIES	406,136,005.97	6.64	473,550,689.46	6.70
TOTAL - LONG TERM INVESTMENTS	1,141,027,450.31	7.33	1,313,287,829.78	7.83
CASH & EQUIVALENT: U. S. Govts. (Direct & Gtd.)	18,055,483.80	7.86	10,417,362.68	8.63
Govt. Agencies (Non-Gtd.) Corporate Bonds	-0- 727,395.59	10.30	1,000,000.00 6,000,000.00	9.10 8.42
Commercial Paper	25,739,000.00	13.07	35,722,000.00	15,08
Cash (Interest Bearing)	3,349,660.12		3,601,420.27	
TOTAL - CASH & EQUIVALENT	47,871,539.51	10.91	56,740,782.95	12,95
TOTAL - SECURITIES, CASH & EQUIVALENT	<u>\$1,188,898,989.82</u>	7,46%	<u>\$1,370,028,612.73</u>	8.03%
Indicated Annual Income				

for Ensuing 12 Months

\$110,013,298.00

## SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS (February, 1981)

Dural	Cost	Yield <u>at Cost</u>
Purchases:		
U. S. Government Obligations Direct Guaranteed	\$ 940,000.00 5,865,739.60	13.58% <u>14.63</u>
TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations	6,805,739.60	14.48
Corporate Bonds	13,551,240.70	14.11
Common Stocks	8,721,704.00	4.31
TOTAL PURCHASES	<u>\$29,078,684.30</u>	<u>11.26%</u>

Maturities and Prepayments:	Proceeds	Gain or <u>(Loss)</u>
U. S. Government Obligations Guaranteed GNMA Pools Various FHA Mortgages	\$ 181,732.55 30,751.75 <u>18,233.70</u>	\$ 860.30 357.67 0-
TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations	230,718.00	1,217.97
U. S. Government Agencies Non-Guaranteed TOTAL	<u>    104,494.10</u> 335,212.10	796.16 \$2,014.13
Net Commercial Paper TOTAL MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS	<u>13,900,000.00</u> <u>\$14,235,212.10</u>	

.

### BOND EXCHANGES

Par Exchanged	Increase in <u>Annual Income</u>
<u>\$3,800,000</u>	<u>\$127,728.63</u>

## PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND BOOK VALUE

January 31, 1981 Balance		\$1,358,959,436.60
Additions (February, 1981) From West Texas Lands		
(See Cash Statement for Detail) Realized Net Gain or (Loss)	\$11,067,162.00	
on Security Transactions	2,014.13	11,069,176.13
February 28, 1981 Balance		\$1,370,028,612.73

## INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED (February, 1981)

<b>B N 1</b>	(February, 1981)			
Par Value				Yield
or No. Shares	Description	Price	Total Net Cost	at Cost
no. onures	U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Direct a			
	Lang Tayon Transmiss (Divect)			
\$1,000,000	Long Term Treasuries (Direct) 12-5/8% Bonds, due 5/15/95	94.00	<b>\$ 940,000.</b> 00	13.58%
<b>ΦΙ,000,</b> 000		54.00	<u>φ μιοιουτου</u>	<u></u> x
	<u>Various Long Term (Guaranteed)</u>			
3,935,000	Gulfdrill Limited I			
	13-3/4% Ship Financing Bonds,	99.86	3,929,489.60	13.77
	Series B, due 11/1/92	33.00	5,525,405.00	10177
	<u>Various Short Term (Guaranteed)</u>			
2,000,000	Farmers Home Administration			
	7-7/8% Certificates of Beneficial	96.81	1,936,250.00	16.37
	Ownership, due 6/30/81	90.01	_1,950,250.00	10.07
	TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations		F 0.05 700 60	14 62
	(Guaranteed)		5,865,739.60	14.63
	TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations			
	(Direct and Guaranteed)		\$6,805,739.60	14.48%
			<u></u>	
	CORPORATE BONDS:			
2,500,000	Houston Lighting & Power Co.	00.32	¢ 2 470 125 00	14.04%
1,250,000	13-7/8% lst Mtge., due 2/1/91 Missouri Pacific Railroad	99.13	\$ 2,478,125.00	14.04%
1,250,000	12-5/8% Equipment Trust Certificate	٢_		
	Series 16, due 2/1/91	96.32	1,204,050.00	13.30
	Pennsylvania Power & Light Co.:		, <u>-</u>	
1,000,000	15% lst Mtge., due 2/1/84	100.00	1,000,000.00	15.00
1,000,000	15% lst Mtge., due 2/1/85	100.00	1,000,000.00	15.00
1,000,000	15% lst Mtge., due 2/1/86	100.00 100.00	1,000,000.00 3,000,000.00	15.00 14.00
3,000,000 1,000,000	Pennzoil Co. 14% Debs., due 2/1/91 Tenneco Inc. 13-3/8% Notes,	100.00	3,000,000.00	14.00
1,000,000	due 1/15/91	98,25	982,500.00	13.70
	Union Pacific Railroad Co.			
	Equipment Trust Certificates,			
1 700 000	No. 1 of 1981:	04 DF		13.05
1,700,000 1,345,000	13%, due 8/1/94	94.85 94.73	1,612,501.00 1,274,064.70	13.85 <u>13.85</u>
1,345,000	13%, due 8/1/95	94.73		
	TOTAL - Corporate Bonds		<u>\$13,551,240.70</u>	<u>14.11%</u>
	COMMON STOCKS:			
			· ••• · · ·	
	Allied Bancshares, Inc.	36.25	\$ 906,250.00	2.43%
26,400 " 9,000 "	American Broadcasting Cos., Inc.	28.40 56.49	749,708.00 508,395.00	5.63 3.89
9,000 " 30,000 "	Atlantic Richfield Co. Central Telephone & Utilities Corp.	23.21	696,150.00	5.05 9,05
8,000 "	General Electric Co.	62.86	502,840.00	4.77
21,700 "	Georgia-Pacific Corp.	27.87	604,696.00	4.31
7,000 "	Halliburton Co.	71.66	501,595.00	1.67
2,000 "	Hewlett Packard Co.	79.70	159,390.00	0.50
7,000 " 18,000 "	Marathon Oil Co.	70.22	491,540.00	2.85
18,000 " 6,000 "	Minnesota Mining & Manufacturing Co. Raytheon Co.	58.33 94.24	1,049,975.00 565,440.00	5.14 2,55
23,200 "	Revlon Inc.	43.65	1,012,555.00	4.22
1,000 "	Superior Oil Co.	184.50	184,500.00	0.39
17,000 "	Tenneco Inc.	46.39	788,670.00	5.60
	TOTAL - Common Stocks		\$8,721,704.00	A 210
	TALLE CAUNCE ADORS		<u>4037213704.00</u>	<u>4.31%</u>
	BONDS EXCHANGED IN:			
AD 004				
\$3,800,000	See Bond Exchange Schedule for Detail		<u>\$3,405,374.83</u>	

#### INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF (February, 1981)

Par Value	Description MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS	Price	Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)
	U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Guara	anteed):		
\$181,732.55	Various Long Term GNMA Pass-Throughs, Various Pools Farmers Home Administration:	100.00	\$181 <b>,</b> 732.55	\$ 860.30
2,448.37	8-5/8% Insurance Contracts, due 7/31/85	100.00	2,448.37	262.38
72.51 182.68	7-1/8% Insurance Contracts, due 12/29/87 7-1/2% Insurance Contracts,	100.00	72.51	16.81
14 <b>,2</b> 68.20	due 5/12/88 6% Insured Notes, due 12/14/91	100.00 100.00	182.68 14,268.20	39.59 227.78
13,779.99	5-3/4% Insured Notes, due 6/29/01	100.00	13 <u>,779.99</u>	(188.89)
	TOTAL - Various Long Term		212,484.30	1,217.97
18,233.70	<u>FHA Mortgages</u> Principal Payments	100.00		_0-
	TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligation (Guaranteed)	ns	<u>\$230,718.00</u>	<u>\$1,217.97</u>
	U. S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES (Non-Gua	ranteed):		
104,494.10	Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. Participation Certificates, Various Groups	100.00	<u>\$104,494.10</u>	<u>\$796.16</u>
	BONDS EXCHANGED OUT:			
\$3,800,000	See Bond Exchange Schedule for Det	ail	\$3,677,677.33	
	NET DECREASE IN COMMERCIAL PAPER:		<u>\$13,900,000.00</u>	

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 2/28/81:Book ValueAmerican Express Credit Corp.\$ 3,000,000.00Ford Motor Credit Co.2,500,000.00General Electric Credit Corp.5,179,000.00General Motors Acceptance Corp.11,250,000.00Sears Roebuck Acceptance Corp.11,793,000.00Walter E. Heller & Co.2,000,000.00

\$35,722,000.00

## PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND (February, 1981)

.

### BOND EXCHANGES

PAR VALUE	DES ISSUE EXCHANGED	CRIPTION ISSUE RECEIVED	BOOK <u>Issue</u> Exchanged	<u>VALUE</u> <u>ISSUE</u> <u>RECEIVED</u>	<u>MKT</u> <u>YIELD</u> <u>IN-</u> <u>CREASE</u>	<u>BOOK</u> <u>YIELD</u> <u>NEW</u> <u>IN-</u> <u>BOOK</u> <u>CREASE</u> <u>YIELD</u>
		Corporate Bonds for Corpora	ite Bonds			
\$1,000,000	Gardner-Denver Co. 9-1/4% SF Debs., due 6/1/05	Southland Corp. 9-1/2% SF Debs., due 8/15/04	\$ 995,227. <b>2</b> 2	\$ 995,227.22	0.38%	0.25% 9.55% \$ 2,488.07*
1,000,000	American Tel. & Tel. Co. 3-7/8% Debs., due 7/1/90	American Tel. & Tel. Co. 4-3/4% Debs., due 11/1/92	877,057.96	847,067.96	0.75%	1.09% 6.65% <u>\$11,764.20</u> *
<u>\$2,000,000</u>	Total Exchange of Corporate	Bonds for Corporate Bonds	<u>\$1,872,285.18</u>	<u>\$1,842,295.18</u>		<u>\$14,252.27</u> * (Total Income Improvement)
	<u>U.</u>	S. Treasuries for U. S. Governme	ent Obligations			
\$1,000,000	U. S. Treasury Bonds 4-1/4%, due 8/15/92-87	Farmers Home Administration 7-1/8% Certificates of Beneficial Ownership, due 12/29/87	\$1,002,995.64	\$ 863,933.14	7.97%	5.69% 9.91% \$ 62,758.10*
800,000	U. S. Treasury Bonds 4-1/4%, due 8/15/92-87	Farmers Home Administration 7-1/2% Certificates of Beneficial Ownership, due 3/21/88	802,396.51	699,146.51	7.99%	5.81% 10.03% \$ 50,718.26*
<u>\$1,800,000</u>	Total Exchange of U.S.Treasu	uries for U.S. Govt. Obligations	<u>\$1,805,392.15</u>	<u>\$1,563,079.65</u>		<u>\$113,476.36</u> * (Total Income Improvement)

\*Total Income Improvement represents improvement with takeout (payup) considered at current investment rates.

## CASH STATEMENT February 28, 1981

	Permanent Fund	Available Fund
RECEIPTS:		
From West Texas Lands:		
Oil Royalties Gas Royalties Sulphur Royalties Water Royalties Brine Royalties Mineral Lease Rentals Sale of Sand, Gravel, etc. Mineral Lease Bonuses	\$ 7,287,850.06 3,070,947.16 531,707.89 7,667.59 3,529.39 149,584.53 5,861.21 10,014.17	
Total from West Texas Lands	11,067,162.00	
From Disposition of Securities:		
U. S. Government Obligations GNMA Pass-Throughs Various Guaranteed Bonds FHA Mortgages	181,732.55 30,751.75 18,233.70	
U. S. Government Agencies Non-Guaranteed	104,494.10	
Bonds Exchanged Out (Net Receipts)	272,302.50	
Commercial Paper (Net)	13,900,000.00	
Interest Received:		
U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Securities GNMA Pass-Throughs Various Guaranteed Bonds FHA Mortgages		\$ 2,648,986.53 501,634.43 3,534,160.08 41,297.08
U. S. Government Agencies Non-Guaranteed		231,708.92
Corporate Bonds		2,657,525.20
Convertible Debentures		38,611.25
Commercial Paper		544,913.25
Dividends Received:		
Common Stocks		983,479.88
Amortization of Premium	2,722.42	
TOTAL RECEIPTS	25,577,399.02	<b>\$11,182,316.62</b>
Cash on Hand 2/1/81 (Interest Bearing)	7,289,331.24	
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND CASH	<u>\$32,866,730.26</u>	

## CASH STATEMENT February 28, 1981 (Continued)

	Permanent Fund	Available Fund
DISBURSEMENTS:		
Securities Acquired:		
U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Securities Various Guaranteed Bonds	\$ 940,000.00 5,865,739.60	
Corporate Bonds	13,551,240.70	
Common Stocks	8,721,704.00	
Amortization of Discount	186,625.69	
To Clear Out Available Fund		<u>\$11,182,316.62</u>
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	29,265,309.99	<u>\$11,182,316.62</u>
Cash on Hand 2/28/81 (Interest Bearing)	3,601,420.27	
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS AND CASH	<u>\$32,866,730.26</u>	

\*

#### For Month Ended March 31, 1981

## I. PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND

#### PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - INVESTMENT MATTERS.--

REPORT ON SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS.--The following securities transactions have been made for the Permanent University Fund in March, 1981. The Executive Director for Investments and Trusts recommends approval by the Board of Regents of these transactions.

#### COMPARISON SUMMARY OF ASSETS

	BOOK VALUE 3/31/80	BOOK YIELD 3/31/80	BOOK VALUE B	00K YIELO 3/31/81
<u>DEBT SECURITIES</u> : U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Bonds Various Guaranteed Bonds FHA Mortgages	<pre>\$ 160,876,279.26 185,165,749.52 7,028,215.35</pre>	8.35	\$ 171,457,218.75 237,045,999.22 6,665,279.35	9.19% 9.47 6.95
TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations	353,070,244.13	8,31	415,168,497.32	9.31
U. S. Government Agencies (Non-Guaranteed)	17,324,359.48	10.27	19,682,592.03	10.99
Corporate Bonds	362,906,305.37	6.96	429,674,044.03	8.00
TOTAL - DEBT SECURITIES	733,300,908.98	7.69	864,525,133.38	8.70
Preferred Stocks	2,372,500.00	<u>10.80</u>	2,372,500.00	10.80
TOTAL - FIXED INCOME SECURITIES	735,673,408.98	7.70	<b>866,897,633</b> .38	8.70
EQUITY SECURITIES: Convertible Debentures Convertible Preferred Stocks Common Stocks TOTAL ~ EQUITY SECURITIES	6,783,090.00 3,030,621.84 <u>398,564,622.13</u> 408,378,333.97	5.53 <u>6.67</u>	4,670,610.00 3,030,621.84 <u>465,611,687.26</u> 473,312,919.10	5.66 5.53 <u>6.73</u> 6.71
TOTAL - LONG TERM INVESTMENTS	_1,144,051,742.95	·	1,340,210,552.48	8.00
<u>CASH &amp; EQUIVALENT:</u> U. S. Govts. (Direct & Gtd.) Govt. Agencies (Non-Gtd.) Corporate Bonds Commercial Paper Cash (Interest Bearing)	18,077,024.13 -0- 727,395.59 34,132,000.00 4,108, <u>114.56</u>	10.30 15.20	10,417,362.68 1,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 77,500,000.00 5,418,794.33	8.63 9.10 8.42 14.45
TOTAL - CASH & EQUIVALENT	57,044,534.28	12.63	<u>100,336,157.01</u>	13.37
TOTAL - SECURITIES, CASH & EQUIVALENT	\$1,201,096,277.23	7.56%	<u>\$1,440,546,709.49</u>	<u>8.36%</u>
Indicated Annual Income for Ensuing 12 Months	\$90,802,879.00		\$120,429,705.00	

## SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS (March, 1981)

	Cost		Yield at Cost
Purchases:			<u></u>
U. S. Government Obligations Guaranteed	\$14,211,250.00		14.33%
Corporate Bonds	13,326,951.80		14.12
Common Stocks	4,385,101.50		3.86
TOTAL	31,923,303.30		<u>12.80%</u>
Net Commercial Paper	41,778,000.00		
TOTAL PURCHASES	<u>\$73,701,303.30</u>		
Sales:	Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)	Yield at Sale Price
Common Stocks	<u>\$4,553,076.10</u>	<u>\$(69,795.76</u> )	<u>7.65%</u>
<u>Maturities and Prepayments</u> :			

U. S. Government Obligations Guaranteed		
GNMA Pools FHA Mortgages	\$181,733.94 <u>49,829.37</u>	\$3,352.42 -0-
TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations	231,563.31	3,352.42
U. S. Government Agencies Non-Guaranteed	51,831.50	362.96
Corporate Bonds	44,109.00	3,202.58
TOTAL MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS	<u>\$327,503.81</u>	<u>\$6,917.96</u>

### BOND EXCHANGES

Increa	ase in
<u>Annual</u>	Income
\$181,3	384.82

Par Exchanged \$7,161,000

## PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND BOOK VALUE

February 28, 1981 Balance		\$1,370,028,612.73
Additions (March, 1981) From West Texas Lands		
(See Cash Statement for Detail) Realized Net Gain or (Loss)	\$70,580,974.56	
on Security Transactions	(62,877.80)	70,518,096.76
March 31, 1981 Balance		\$1,440,546,709.49

## INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED (March, 1981)

Par Value	(nurch, 1901)			Yield
or No. Shares	Description U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Guarante	Price ed):	<u>Total Net Cost</u>	at Cost
\$ 4,100,000	<u>Various Long Term</u> Farmers Home Administration: 9% Certificates of Beneficial Ownership, dated 11/4/74,			
11,000,000	due 4/23/89 9% Certificates of Beneficial	74.75	\$ 3,064,750.00	14.35%
	Ownership, dated 11/6/74, due 4/23/89	74.75	8,222,500.00	14.35
2,924,000	Marine Drilling Ltd., Storm Drilling Series, Ship Financing Bonds, 14-1/4% SF Bonds, due 3/1/96	100.00	2,924,000.00	14.25
	TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations (Guaranteed)		<u>\$14,211,250.00</u>	14.33%
	CORPORATE BONDS:			
2,000,000	14% Sub. Notes, due 3/15/90	100.00	\$ 2,000,000.00	14.00%
6,000,000	INTERCO Inc. 14-1/4% Debs., due 2/15/91	100.00	6,000,000.00	14.25
2,000,000	Pennzoil Co. 14% Debs., due 2/1/91 Soo Line Railroad Co. Equipment	99.63	1,992,500.00	14.06
730,000 430,000 615,000	Trust Certificates of 1981: 13-5/8%, due 3/1/94 13-5/8%, due 3/1/95 13-5/8%, due 3/1/96 Western Maryland Railway Equipment	97.77 97.71 97.66	713,706.40 420,148.70 600,596.70	14.00 14.00 14.00
1,050,000 550,000	Trust Certificates of 1980: 14%, due 5/15/91 14%, due 5/15/92	100.00 100.00	1,050,000.00 550,000.00	14.00 14.00
	TOTAL - Corporate Bonds		<u>\$13,326,951.80</u>	14.12%
	COMMON STOCKS:			
8,300 Shs. 9,000 " 5,000 " 3,800 " 9,000 " 5,000 " 13,900 " 5,000 " 20,000 " 8,000 "	AMP Inc. Baxter Travenol Laboratories, Inc. Cooper Industries, Inc. Dart & Kraft, Inc. Emerson Electric Co. Ingersoll-Rand Co. Marathon Oil Co. NCR Corp. R. J. Reynolds Industries, Inc. The Times Mirror Co. TOTAL - Common Stocks	49.31 55.17 46.57 47.20 43.16 73.00 52.87 65.49 44.10 46.17	\$ 409,231.50 496,530.00 232,825.00 179,360.00 388,440.00 365,000.00 734,905.00 327,450.00 882,000.00 369,360.00 \$4,385,101.50	1.38 2.66 7.20 4.08 4.66 3.78 3.36 5.44 3.73
	BONDS EXCHANGED IN:			
\$7,161,000	See Bond Exchange Schedule for Detail		<u>\$6,855,214.23</u>	

## INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED (Continued) (March, 1981)

Description	<u>Total Net Cost</u>
NET INCREASE IN COMMERCIAL PAPER:	<u>\$41,778,000.00</u>

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 3/31/81:

American Express Credit Corp. Associates Corp. of North America Ford Motor Credit Co. General Electric Credit Corp. General Motors Acceptance Corp. J. C. Penney Financial Corp. Sears Roebuck Acceptance Corp. Walter E. Heller & Co. Book Value

\$13,000,000.00
7,500,000.00
2,500,000.00
9,000,000.00
12,500,000.00
7,500,000.00
12,500,000.00
13,000,000.00

\$77,500,000.00\_

## INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF (March, 1981)

Dow Volue	(March	, 1981)			Yield
Par Value or <u>No. Shares</u>	Description SALES	Price	Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)	at Sale Price
	COMMON STOCKS:				
15,900 Shs. 40,200 " 79,600 " 34,200 "	The Borden Co. First Chicago Corp. Manufacturers Hanover Corp. Prentice-Hall, Inc.	27.45 15.77 33.16 24.65	\$ 436,435.86 633,875.75 2,639,247.71 843,516.78	\$ 4,374.13 48,909.30 (175,460.62) 52,381.43	6.92% 7.61 8.20 <u>6.32</u>
	TOTAL - Common Stocks		<u>\$4,553,076.10</u>	<u>\$(69,795.76</u> )	7,65%

## MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS

		U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Guaranteed):			
\$	181,733.94	<u>Various Long Term</u> GNMA Pass-Throughs, Various Pools	100.00	\$181,733.94	\$3,352.42
	49,829.37	<u>FHA Mortgages</u> Principal Payments	100.00	49,829.37	-0-
		TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligat (Guaranteed)	ions	<u>\$231,563.31</u>	<u>\$3,352.42</u>
		U. S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES (	<u>Non-Gu</u> ar	<u>anteed</u> ):	
	51,831.50	Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. Participation Certificates, Various Groups	100.00	<u>\$51,831.50</u>	<u>\$362,96</u>
		CORPORATE BONDS:			
	44,109.00	Shell Oil Co. 5% Debs., due 3/15/91	100.00	\$44,109.00	<b>\$3,202.</b> 58
		BONDS EXCHANGED OUT:			
7	,161,000.00	See Bond Exchange Schedule for Detail		<u>\$7,057,473.63</u>	

## PERMANENT\_UNIVERSITY\_FUND (March, 1981)

## BOND EXCHANGES

		BUND EXCHANGES			МКТ	BOOK
PAR	DES ISSUE	SCRIPTIONISSUE	BOOK	VALUE	<u>YTELD</u> IN-	YIELD NEW IN- BOOK
VALUE	EXCHANGED	RECEIVED	EXCHANGED	RECEIVED	CREASE	CREASE YIELD
		<u>U. S. Treasuries for U. S. T</u>	reasuries			
\$4,000,000	U. S. Treasury Notes 8-1/8%, due 8/15/82	U. S. Treasury Notes 8-7/8%, due 7/31/82	\$3,982,843.00 	\$3,992,843.00 	0.69%	0.56% 9.00% <u>\$21,803.92</u> * (Total Income Improvement)
	<u>U.</u>	S. Treasuries for U. S. Governme	ent <u>Obligations</u>			
\$1,000,000	U. S. Treasury Bonds 4-1/4%, due 8/15/92-87	Farmers Home Administration 9% Certificates of Beneficial Ownership (dated 4/23/74) due 4/23/89	\$1,002,995.63	\$ 925,495.63	7.91%	6.15% 10.37% \$ 64,497.48*
900,000	U. S. Treasury Bonds 4-1/4%, due 8/15/92-87	Farmers Home Administration 9% Certificates of Beneficial Ownership (dated 11/4/74) due 4/23/89	902,696.07	832,946.07	7.91%	6.15% 10.37% \$ 58,047.74*
500,000	U. S. Treasury Bonds 4-1/4%, due 8/15/92-87	Farmers Home Administration 7-1/2% Certificates of Bene- ficial Ownership, due 8/31/8	501,497.82	459,622.82	8.06%	5.20% 9.42% \$ 27,995.76*
<u>\$2,400,000</u>	Total Exchange of U.S.Treas	uries for U.S.Govt.Obligations	<u>\$2,407,189.52</u>	<u>\$2,218,064.52</u>		<u>\$150,540.98</u> * (Total Income Improvement)
<u>Corporate Bonds</u> for Corporate Bonds						
\$761,000 	American Tel. & Tel. Co. 3-7/8% Debs., due 7/1/90	American Tel. & Tel. Co. 4-3/4% Debs., due 11/1/92	\$667,441.11 	\$644,306.71 	0.75%	1.10% 6.66% <u>\$9,039.92</u> * (Total Income Improvement)

\*Total Income Improvement represents improvement with takeout (payup) considered at current investment rates.

S S S S S S S

## CASH STATEMENT March 31, 1981

	Permanent Fund	Available Fund
RECEIPTS:		
From West Texas Lands:		
Oil Royalties Gas Royalties Sulphur Royalties Water Royalties Brine Royalties Mineral Lease Rentals Water Lease Rentals Brine Lease Rentals Sale of Sand, Gravel, etc. Mineral Lease Bonuses	\$12,428,755.51 4,092,737.90 500,421.40 18,552.84 4,066.35 628,134.90 1,014.96 1,135.88 23,509.97 52,882,644.85	
Total from West Texas Lands	70,580,974.56	
From Disposition of Securities:		
U. S. Government Obligations GNMA Pass-Throughs FHA Mortgages	181,733.94 49,829.37	
U. S. Government Agencies Non-Guaranteed	51,831.50	
Corporate Bonds	44,109.00	
Common Stocks	4,553,076.10	
Bonds Exchanged Out (Net Receipts)	202,259.40	
Interest Received:		
U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Securities GNMA Pass-Throughs Various Guaranteed Bonds FHA Mortgages		\$ (4,615.08) 499,243.96 (369,639.85) 38,028.22
U. S. Government Agencies Non-Guaranteed		180,664.84
Corporate Bonds		2,048,446.80
Commercial Paper		552,217.78
Dividends Received:		
Convertible Preferred Stocks		15,649.13
Common Stocks		5,354,257.94
TOTAL RECEIPTS	75,663,813.87	\$8,314,253.74
Cash on Hand 3/1/81 (Interest Bearing)	3,601,420.27	
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND CASH	\$79,265,234.14	

## CASH STATEMENT March 31, 1981 (Continued)

	Permanent Fund	Available Fund
DISBURSEMENTS:		
Securities Acquired:		
U. S. Government Obligations Various Guaranteed Bonds	\$14,211,250.00	
Corporate Bonds	13,326,951.80	
Common Stocks	4,385,101.50	
Commercial Paper (Net)	41,778,000.00	
Amortization of Discount	145,136.51	
To Clear Out Available Fund		\$8,314,253.74
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	73,846,439.81	\$8,314,253.74
Cash on Hand 3/31/81 (Interest Bearing)	5,418,794.33	
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS AND CASH	\$79,265,234.14	

#### For Month Ended February 28, 1981

II. TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS

TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS - INVESTMENT MATTERS.--

REPORT ON SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS.--The following securities transactions have been made for the Trust and Special Funds in February, 1981. The Executive Director for Investments and Trusts recommends approval by the Board of Regents of these transactions.

#### COMPARISON SUMMARY OF ASSETS THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM COMMON TRUST FUND

SECURITY	BOOK VALUE _2/29/80	BOOK YIELD 2/29/80	BOOK VALUE <u>2/2</u> 8/81	BOOK YIELD 2/28/81
DEBT SECURITIES: U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Bonds Various Guaranteed Bonds	\$ 3,455,144.72 2,872,211.14	12.25% <u>8.23</u>	\$ 5,453,137.53 2,799,066.76	12.64% <u>8.28</u>
TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations	6,327,355.86	10.42	8,252,204.29	11.16
Corporate Bonds	30,169,412.54	<u>8.79</u>	36,544,524.15	9.60
TOTAL - DEBT SECURITIES	36,496,768.40	9.07	44,796,728.44	9.89
Preferred Stocks	474,500.00	10.80	474,500.00	10.80
TOTAL - FIXED INCOME SECURITIES	36,971,268.40	9.09	45,271,228.44	9.90
EQUITY SECURITIES: Convertible Debentures Convertible Preferred Stocks Common Stocks	683,750.00 34,995.30 29,252,323.61	6.00 10.59 <u>6.42</u>	683,750.00 34,995.30 27,740,608.77	6.00 10.59 <u>6.98</u>
TOTAL - EQUITY SECURITIES	29,971,068.91	6.42	28,459,354.07	6.96
TOTAL - LONG TERM INVESTMENTS	<u>66,942,</u> 337.31	7.90	73,730,582.51	8.76
<u>CASH &amp; EQUIVALENT:</u> Short Term Corporate Bonds Certificates of Deposit Commercial Paper Cash	1,122,365.85 88,000.00 8,212,400.00 (19,341.13)	7.51 12.81 <u>13.11</u>	818,833.44 -0- 9,186,700.00 (12,977.75)	7.87 13.44
TOTAL - CASH & EQUIVALENT	9,403,424.72	<u>12.44</u>	9,992,555.69	<u>12.98</u>
TOTAL - COMMON TRUST FUND SECURITIES, CASH & EQUIVALENT	<u>\$76,345,762.03</u>	8.46%	<u>\$83,723,138.20</u>	9.27%
Total Market Value	\$69,508,331.68		\$79,684,605.92	
Market Unit Value	\$1.965230383		<b>\$2.03</b> 5120708	
Indicated Annual Income per U	nit 0.182	6	0.198	2
Based on Indicated Income - Yield on Market	9.29%		9.74%	

## INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED (February, 1981)

	(rebluary, 1901)		
<u>Par Value</u>	Description and Fund (DETAILED SCHEDULES FOLLOW)	<u>Total Net Cost</u>	Yield <u>at Cost</u>
	PURCHASES		
	U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Direct):		15 7 <i>50</i> /
\$ 255,000 1,125,000	Common Trust Fund - Undistributed Receipts Retirement of Indebtedness Accounts	\$ 254,231.46 1,099,125.00	15.76% <u>13.93</u>
	TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations (Direct)	<u>\$1,353,356.46</u>	<u>14.27%</u>
	CORPORATE BONDS:	¢ 000 700 00	ገጋ ግለማ
910,000 100,000		\$ 893,703.90	13.74%
	Engineering	96,324.00	13.30
100,000	Virginia and Ernest Cockrell, Jr. Scholarships in Engineering	96,324.00	13.30
	TOTAL - Corporate Bonds	\$1,086,351.90	<u>13.67%</u>
		<u>*</u>	
	COMMON STOCKS:		
	Common Trust Fund	\$87,500.00	2.51%
	NET INCREASE IN SHORT TERM PAPER:		
	(Certificates of Deposit and Commercial Paper)		
	Ima Hogg Fund for Mental Health	\$ 37,300.00	
	Thomas E. Hogg Fund for Mental Health Will C. Hogg Fund for Mental Health	4,500.00 7,800.00	
	Ima Hogg Foundation	12,500.00	
	Robertson Poth Foundation	100.00	
	Temporary Investments of Funds to Be Added to Common Trust Fund	168,100.00	
	CBAF - Graduate School Student-Faculty Excellence Fund	5,000.00	
	Estate of Lota Harris, Deceased	8,500.00	
	Institute for Constructive Capitalism Fund	1,100.00	
	Estate of Bettie Margaret Smith	21,400.00	
	Jewel McAlister Smith Professorship in Engineering Curtis Vaughan, Jr., Fund for Astronomy	g 100,000.00 95,900.00	
	Walter Prescott Webb Chair in History	117,600.00	
	Ronya and George Kozmetsky Endowment Fund	7,200.00	
	Student Property Deposit Scholarship Fund Littlefield Fund for Southern History -	1,800.00	
	Reserve for Publications	12,600.00	
	GMB - Temporary Investments of Funds to Be Added	20,000,00	
	to Common Trust Fund GMB - James W. McLaughlin Fellowship Fund	20,000.00 13,900.00	
	GMB - J. Fredric Mullins, M.D., Charitable		
	Remainder Unitrust AH - Machachan Badistmics Professorship	105,000.00	
	AH - Mosbacher Pediatrics Professorship AH - Olla S. Stribling Chair for Cancer Research	1,500.00 139,000.00	
	AH - Ken Muller Professorship in Pigment Cell	·	
	Biology DMS - Lydia K. Karcher Fund for Medical Excellenc	e 100.00	
	UTEP - Frank B. Cotton Trust - Endowment Account	8,400.00	
	UTEP - Josephine Clardy Fox Estate Fund	3,200.00	
	UTPB - U.T. Permian Basin Merit Award Damage Payments on West Taxas Lands	100,100.00	
	Damage Payments on West Texas Lands Interest on Damage Payments on West Texas Lands	99,200.00 77,100.00	
	TOTAL - Net Increase in Short Term Paper	\$1,169,000.00	

## INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF (February, 1981)

Par Value	Description and Fund (DETAILED SCHEDULES FOLLOW)	Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)
	SALES		
	COMMON STOCKS:		
	Stocks Received by Gift or Bequest	<u>\$20,762.08</u>	
	MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS		
	U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Direct and Guarar	teed):	
\$255,000.00 600,000.00	<u>Direct</u> Common Trust Fund - Undistributed Receipts Retirement of Indebtedness Accounts	\$254,231.46 600,000.00	\$ -0- 
	TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations (Direct)	854,231.46	-0-
	Guaranteed		
4,462.75 1,395.79	<u>GNMA Prepayments</u> Common Trust Fund DMS - William Buchanan Chair in Internal	4,462.75	76.36
1,691.44	Medicine Student Property Deposit Scholarship Fund -	1,395.79	(12.50)
154.28	Temporary Reserve for Possible Fire Losses -	1,691.44	34.71
678.44	Temporary Student Housing Units	154.28 678.44 313.17	1.49 7.06 22.66
<b>29,5</b> 11.10	Retirement of Indebtedness Accounts	<u>    29,511.10    </u>	
	TOTAL - GNMA Prepayments	38,206.97	642.99
743.31 1,308.37	V <u>arious</u> Ima Hogg Foundation Retirement of Indebtedness Accounts	743.31 1,308.37	169.44 155.93
	TOTAL - Various	2,051.68	325.37
	TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations (Guaranteed)	40,258.65	968.36
	TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)	<u>\$894,490.11</u>	<u>\$968.36</u>
	CORPORATE BONDS:		
1,691.28	Common Trust Fund	<u>\$1,691.28</u>	
	NET DECREASE IN SHORT TERM PAPER: (Certificates of Deposit and Commercial Paper)		
	Common Trust Fund Common Trust Fund - Undistributed Receipts Chancellor's Council - Unrestricted Account	983,800.00 926,000.00 18,400.00	
	Cockrell Family Professorial Chair Fund in Engineering Jack G. Taylor Endowment Fund Virginia & Ernest Cocknell In Schelanshing	93,300.00 700.00	
	Virginia & Ernest Cockrell, Jr. Scholarships in Engineering Winedale Stagecoach Inn Fund AH - Ransom Horne, Jr., Fund GMB - Robertson-Poth Charitable Remainder Trus <u>t</u>	96,300.00 2,000.00 5,400.00 300.00	
	TOTAL - Net Decrease in Short Term Paper 🛔	2,126,200.00	

## THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM COMMON TRUST FUND (February, 1981)

PAR	BON <u>D_PURCHA</u> SE <u>S</u>			YIELD
VALUE	<u>ISSUE</u>	UNIT	TOTAL	<u>AT COST</u>
\$350 <b>,000</b>	Houston Lighting & Power Co. 13-7/8% ist Mtge., due 2/1/91	99.13	\$346 <b>,937.</b> 50	14.04%
360,000	Missouri Pacific Railroad 12-5/8% Equipment Trust Certificates, Series No. 16, due 2/1/91	96.32	346,766.40	13.30
200,000	Pennzoil Co. 14% Debs., due 2/1/91	100.00	200,000.00	<u>14.00</u>
<u>910,000</u>			<u>589<b>3,703.</b>90</u>	<u>13.74%</u>

2,500 Shs. Allied Bandshares, Inc. Common Stock	35.00	<u> </u>	2.51%
---	-------	----------	-------

## MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS

PAR				
V <u>AL</u> ŪE	ISSUE	PROCEEDS	PR <u>OFIT</u> OR (LOSS)	
\$4,462.75 <u>1,691.28</u>	GNMA Pass-Throughs, Various Pools Saf <b>eway St</b> ores, Inc. 9% Purchase-Leaseback, due 5/3 <b>/96</b>	\$4,462.75 <u>1,691.</u> 28	\$76.36 <u>0-</u>	
<u>\$6,]54.03</u>		<u>\$6,154.03</u>	<u>\$76.36</u>	

VALUE	BOND PURCHASES (February, 1981) ISSUE		COSTTOTAL	<u>YIELD</u> AT COST
TALOL		0111		<u></u>
	COMMON TRUST FUND - UNDISTRIBUTED RECEIPTS:			
<u>\$255,000</u>	U. S. Treasury Bills, 15.50% Discount, due 2/26/81	99.70	\$254,231.46	<u>15.76%</u>
	<u>U. T. AUSTIN - COCKRELL FAMILY PROFESSORIAL CHAIR FUND IN ENG</u>	INEERING:		
\$100,000	Missouri Pacific Railroad 12-5/8% Equipment Trust Certificate Series No. 16, due 2/1/91	s, 96.32	\$96,324.00	13.30%
		5	<u></u>	
	U. T. AUSTIN - VIRGINIA & ERNEST COCKRELL, JR. SCHOLARSHIP IN	ENGINEERING:		
\$100,000	Missouri Pacific Railroad 12-5/8% Equipment Trust Certificate	s, 96.32	COE 324 00	<u>13,30%</u>
	Series No. 16, due 2/1/91	90.32	<u>\$96,324.00</u>	<u> </u>
	RETIREMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS ACCOUNTS:			
\$ 495,000	U. S. Treasury 11-3/8% Notes, due 4/30/82	97.44	\$ 482,315.63	13.80%
630,000	U. S. Treasury 13-1/4% Notes, due 8/15/84	97.91	616,809.37	<u>14.03</u>
<u>\$1,125,000</u>			<u>\$1,099,125.00</u>	13.93%

PAR VALUE	MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS (February, 1981) ISSUE	PROCEEDS	PROFIT OR (LOSS)
THEOL			<u>- (2000</u> )
	<u>COMMON TRUST FUND - UNDISTRIBUTED RECEIPTS</u> :		
<u>\$255,000</u>	U. S. Treasury Bills, 15.50% Discount, due 2/26/81	<u>\$254,231.46</u>	<u>-0-</u>
<u>\$743.31</u>	<u>IMA HOGG FOUNDATION</u> : Farmers Home Administration 7-1/2% Insured Notes, due 3/21/88	<u>\$743.31</u>	<u>\$169.44</u>
	RETIREMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS ACCOUNTS:		
\$600,000.00 1,308.37	U. S. Treasury 7-3/8% Notes, due 2/15/81 Farmers Home Administration 7-1/2% Insured Notes, due 3/21/88	\$600,000.00 <u>1,308.37</u>	\$ -0- <u>155.93</u>
\$601,308.37		<u>\$601,308.37</u>	<u>\$155.93</u>
NO. OF SHS.	<u>STOCK SALES</u> (February, 1981) <u>ISSUE</u>	NET SALES PROCEEDS	
	STOCKS RECEIVED BY GIFT OR BEQUEST:		
	U. T. AUSTIN - GEOLOGY FOUNDATION - HAL P. BYBEE MEMORIAL FUN	<u>D</u> :	
7 Shs.	Exxon Corp. Capital Stock	<u>\$515.74</u>	
	U. T. HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - DALLAS:		
160 Shs.	International Business Machines Corp. Capital Stock	<u>\$9,859.76</u>	
	THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER:		
35 Shs. 100 "	The Dow Chemical Co. Common Stock Tandy Corp. Common Stock	\$ 1,168.09 4,339.09	
155 "	Texas American Bancshares, Inc. Common Stock	4,879.40	
		<u>\$10,386.58</u>	

II. TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS

TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS - INVESTMENT MATTERS.--

REPORT ON SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS.--The following securities transactions have been made for the Trust and Special Funds in March, 1981. The Executive Director for Investments and Trusts recommends approval by the Board of Regents of these transactions.

#### INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED

Par Value	Description and Fund (DETAILED SCHEDULES FOLLOW)	<u>Total Net Cost</u>	Yield <u>at Cost</u>		
	PURCHASES				
	U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Direct and Guaranteed):				
\$ 137,000	<u>Direct</u> Office of Investments & Trusts - Suspense Account	\$133,109.37	8.57%		
1,000,000	<u>Guaranteed</u> Ima Hogg Foundation	747,500.00	14.35		
	TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)	<u>\$880,609.37</u>	<u>13.48%</u>		
	CORPORATE BONDS:				
100,000 150,000 150,000 350,000		\$ 100,000.00 147,768.00 150,000.00	14.00% 14.08 14.25		
300,000	Engineering Virginia & Ernest Cockrell, Jr. Scholarships in	346,487.00	14.00		
000,000	Engineering	295,316.00	14.00		
33,000	Winedale Stagecoach Inn Fund	33,000.00	14.25		
33,000	AH - Bud Johnson Clinical Professorship	33,000.00	14.25		
50,000	AH - Olla S. Stribling Chair for Cancer Research	50,000.00	14.25		
85,000	DMS - William Buchanan Chair in Internal Medicine UTEP - Frank B. Cotton Trust - Endowment Account	83,884.00 382,768.00	14.10 14.09		
385,000 14,000		14,000.00	14.09		
	TOTAL - Corporate Bonds	\$1,636,223.00	14.08%		
	BONDS EXCHANGED IN:				
131,000	Common Trust Fund	<u>\$94,952.28</u>			
	NET INCREASE IN SHORT TERM PAPER: (Certificates of Deposit and Commercial Paper)				
	Common Trust Fund Common Trust Fund - Undistributed Receipts Chancellor's Council - Unrestricted Account	\$1,905,200.00 565,000.00 25,000.00			
	Office of Investments & Trusts - Suspense Account College of Engineering - Ford Foundation Grant -				
	Various Purposes	24,100.00			
	Student Property Deposit Scholarship Fund DMS - William Buchanan Chair in Internal Medicine	34,200.00			
	Loraine O'Gorman Gonzalez Trust - Income	11,100.00 3,300.00			
	Damage Payments on West Texas Lands	127,000.00			
	Interest on Damage Payments on West Texas Lands	45,000.00			
	TOTAL - Net Increase in Short Term Paper	<u>\$3,019,900.00</u>			

:

#### INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF (March, 1981)

	(March, 1981)			
Par Value	Description and Fund (DETAILED SCHEDULES FOLLOW)	Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)	Yield at Sale <u>Price</u>
	(DETAILED SCHEDOLES FOLLOW)			
	SALES			
\$137,000,00	U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Direct): Retirement of Indebtedness Account	\$133,109.37	\$(4,000.00)	8.57%
	CORPORATE BONDS:			
100,000.00	DMS - William Buchanan Chair in Internal Medicine	\$ 93,000.00	\$9,936.20	5.71%
10,000.00	Bonds Received by Gift or Bequest	8,970.00	<u>49,930.20</u>	<u>J.71/0</u>
	TOTAL - Corporate Bonds	<u>\$101,970.00</u>		
	COMMON STOCKS:			
	Stocks Received by Gift or Bequest	<u>\$39,930.55</u>		
	MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS			
	U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Direct ar	nd Guaranteed	):	
	Direct			
280,000.00	Office of Investments & Trusts - Suspense Account	\$264,763.72	\$ -0-	
	Guaranteed			
	<u>GNMA Prepayments</u>			
<b>3,175.</b> 75 258.17	Common Trust Fund DMS - William Buchanan Chair in	3,175.75	15.57	
815.30	Internal Medicine Student Property Deposit Scholarship	258.17	0.42	
66.62	Fund - Temporary Reserve for Possible Fire Losses -	815.30	16,38	
1,099.77	Temporary Student Housing Units Student Property Deposit Scholarship	66.62	0.64	
	Fund	1,099.77	30.85	
135.23 26,928.92	Texas Union Building Fund Retirement of Indebtedness Accounts	135.23 26,928.92	9.78 374.35	
	TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations			
	(Guaranteed)	32,479.76	447.99	
	TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)	<u>\$297,243.48</u>	<u>\$447.99</u>	
	CORPORATE BONDS:			
1,703.97	Common Trust Fund	<u>\$1,703.97</u>		
	BONDS EXCHANGED OUT:			
131,000.00	Common Trust Fund	<u>\$100,240.75</u>		

#### INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF (Continued) (March, 1981)

Description and Fund MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS (Continued)	Total Net Proceeds
<u>NET DECREASE IN SHORT TERM PAPER:</u> (Certificates of Deposit and Commercial Paper)	
J. Marion West Chair for Constructive Capitalism \$ Ima Hogg Fund for Mental Health Thomas E. Hogg Fund for Mental Health Will C. Hogg Fund for Mental Health Ima Hogg Foundation Temporary Investments of Funds to Be Added to Common Trust Fund Cockrell Family Professorial Chair Fund in Engineering	147,800.00 72,800.00 27,000.00 25,800.00 874,500.00 214,500.00 192,500.00
Tom Slick Memorial Fund Estate of Bettie Margaret Smith Estate of Floy Agnew, Deceased Virginia & Ernest Cockrell, Jr. Scholarships	1,000.00 36,900.00 60,000.00
in Engineering Archer M. Huntington Museum Fund Maud McCain Harding Fund Murray Case Sells Foundation Student Loan Fund Winedale Stagecoach Inn Fund	295,400.00 45,000.00 37,400.00 2,500.00 33,500.00
<ul> <li>GMB - Temporary Investments of Funds to Be Added to Common Trust Fund</li> <li>GMB - James W. McLaughlin Fellowship Fund</li> <li>AH - Temporary Investments of Funds to Be Added</li> </ul>	73,600.00 32,500.00
to Common Trust Fund AH - Bud Johnson Clinical Professorship AH - Mosbacher Pediatrics Professorship AH - Olla S. Stribling Chair for Cancer Research DMS - Temporary Investments of Funds to Be Added	366,500.00 33,000.00 1,500.00 50,000.00
to Common Trust Fund UTEP - Temporary Investments of Funds to Be Added to Common Trust Fund UTEP - Frank B. Cotton Trust - Endowment Account	150,000.00 1 10,200.00 314,800.00
UTEP - Josephine Clardy Fox Estate Fund UTEP - W. P. Nash Scholarship Fund SAMS - Temporary Investments of Funds to Be Added to Common Trust Fund	5,800.00 22,300.00
<ul> <li>U.T. Arlington - Temporary Investments of Funds to Be Added to Common Trust Fund</li> <li>U.T. San Antonio - Temporary Investments of Funds to Be Added to Common Trust Fund</li> <li>Charles A. Stacey Unitrust</li> </ul>	3,200.00
	<u>14,000.00</u>

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM COMMON TRUST FUND

(March, 1981)

-

#### BOND EXCHANGES

P <u>AR</u> VALDE	DESCRI ISSUE EXCHANGED	ISSUE RECEIVED	<u>BOOK V</u> ISSUE EXCHANGED	TSSUE RECEIVED	MKT YIELD IN- CREASE	BOOK YTELD TN- CREASE	NEW BOOX YIELD
\$131,000	American Tel. & Tel. Co. 3-7/8% Debs., due 7/1/90	American Tel. & Tel. Co. 4-3/4% Debs., due 11/1/92	S10 <b>0,240</b> .75	<b>\$ 94,</b> 952.28	1.00%	1.19% <u>\$1,48</u> (Tota) Improve	Income

\*Total Income Improvement represents improvement with takeout (payup) considered at current investment rates.

BOND PURCHASES				
PAR <u>VAL</u> UE	<u>ISSUE</u>	<u>UN1</u> T	OST	<u>AT_COST</u>
<u>\$100,300</u>	Western Maryland Railway 14% Equipment Trust Certificates of 1980, due 5/15/93	100.00	<u>\$100,000.00</u>	<u>14.00%</u>
	STOCK RECEIVED			
15,930 Shs.	Standard Oil Company of California Common Stock	(Received in	<b>2-for-</b> 1 stock split)	
PAR	MATURITIES AND PREPAYM	<u>IENTS</u>		
VALUE	ISSUE	PROCEEDS	<u>PROFIT OR (LOSS</u> )	
\$3,175.75 1,703.97	GNMA Pass-Throughs, Various Pools Safeway Stores, Inc. 9% Purchase-Leaseback, due 5/1/96	\$3,175.75 1,703.97	\$15.57 -0-	
\$4,879.72	burenay beares, thet so in chuse Ecuseback, and of 1750	\$4,879.72	\$15.57	
<u>+</u>		<i>v</i> ,,015,72	<u> </u>	

26

P A D		URCHASES	CDC T	
<u>PAR</u> VALUE	ISSUE	un <u>it</u>	<u>COST</u>	<u>MIELD</u> At cost
	U. T. AUSTIN - J. MARION WEST CHAIR FOR CONSTRUC	TIVE CAPITALISM:		
\$ 50,000 100,000	INTERCO Inc. 14-1/4% Debs., due 2/15/91 Soo Line Railroad Co. 13-5/8% Equipment Trust Ce	100.00	\$ 50,000.00	74.25%
	of 1981, due 3/1/94	97.77	97,768.00	<u>14.00</u>
\$150 <u>,000</u>			\$147,768.00	<u>14.08%</u>
	IMA HOGG <u>FOU</u> NDATION:			
\$1,000 <b>,000</b>	Farmers Home Administration 9% Certificates of E			
150,000	Ownership (dated 11/6/74), due 4/23/89 INTERCO Inc. 14-1/4% Debs., due 2/15/91	74.75 100.00	\$747,500.00 350,000.00	14.35% 14.25
\$1,150,000			\$897,500.00	14.33)2
t	U. T. AUSTIN - COCKRELL FAMILY PROFESSORIAL CHA:	R FUND IN ENGINEERING:		
\$150,000	Sco Line Railroad Co. 13-5/8% Equipment Trust Co	<u> </u>		
	of 1981, due 3/1/96	97.66	\$146,487.00	14.00%
200,000	Western Maryland Railway 14% Equipment Trust Cer of 1980, due 5/15/93	100.00	200,000.00	14.00
<u>\$350,000</u>			<u>\$346,487.00</u>	<u>14.00%</u>
	U. T. AUSTIN - VIRGINIA & ERNEST COCKRELL, JR. S	CHOLARSHIPS IN ENGINEERING:		
\$200,000	Soo Line Railroad Co. 13-5/8% Equipment Trust Co	ertificates		
100 <b>,000</b>	of 1981, due 3/1/96 Western Maryland Railway 14% Equipment Trust Cen	97.66	\$195,316.00	14.00%
	of 1980, due 5/15/93	10C.00	00.000,00	14.00
<u>\$3</u> 00,000			<u>\$295,316.00</u>	<u>14.0</u> 0%
	U. T. AU <u>STIN</u> - WINEDALE STAGECOACH INN FUND:			
\$33 <b>,000</b>	INTERCO Inc. 14-1/4% Debs., due 2/15/97	100.00	<u>\$33,000.00</u>	<u>14.255</u>

PAR	BOND PURCHASES (Continued (March, 1981)		COST	YIELD
VALUE	<u>ISSUE</u>	UNIT	TOTAL	AT COST
	<u>U.T. M. D. ANDERSON HOSPITAL - BUD JOHNSON CLINICAL PROFESSO</u>	<u>RSHIP</u> :		
<u>\$33,000</u>	INTERCO Inc. 14-1/4% Debs., due 2/15/91	100.00	<u>\$33,000.00</u>	14.25%
	U.T. M. D. ANDERSON HOSPITAL - OLLA S. STRIBLING CHAIR FOR C			
<u>\$50,000</u>	INTERCO Inc. 14-1/4% Debs., due 2/15/91	100.00	<u>\$5</u> 0,000.00	<u>14.25%</u>
	U.T <u>. HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - DALLAS</u> - WILLIAM BUCHANAN CH <u>AIR</u>	IN INTEDNAL MEDIC	της.	
tor				
\$35,000 50,000	INTERCO Inc. 14-1/4% Debs., due 2/15/91 Soo Line Railroad Co. 13-5/8% Equipment Trust Certificates	100.00	\$35,000.00	14.25%
	of 1981, due 3/1/94	<del>9</del> 7.77	48,884.00	<u>14.00</u>
<u>\$85,000</u>			<u>\$83,884.00</u>	<u>14.10%</u>
	U. T. EL PASO - FRANK B. COTTON TRUST - ENDOWMENT ACCOUNT:			
\$135,000	INTERCO Inc. 14-1/4% Debs., due 2/15/91	100.00	\$135,000.00	14.25%
100,000	Soo Line Railroad Co. 13-5/8% Equipment Trust Certificates of 1981, due 3/1/94	97.77	97,768.00	14.00
150,000	Western Maryland Railway 14% Equipment Trust Certificates of 1980, due 5/15/93	100.00	150,000.00	14.00
<u>\$385,000</u>			<u>\$382,768.00</u>	<u>14.09%</u>
	U. T. AUSTIN - CHARLES A. STACEY UNITRUST:			
<u>\$14,000</u>	INTERCO Inc. 14-1/4% Debs., due 2/15/91	100.00	<u>\$14,000.00</u>	<u>14.25%</u>
	OFFICE OF INVESTMENTS & TRUSTS - SUSPENSE ACCOUNT:			
<u>\$137,000</u>	U. S. Treasury 7-7/8% Notes, due 5/15/86	97.16	<u>\$133,109.37</u>	8.57%

PAR		BOND SALES (March, 1981)			<u>YIELD</u> AT SALE
VALUE	ISSUE	(march, 1901)	PROCEEDS	<u>PROFIT OR (LOSS</u> )	PRICE
	RETIREMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS ACCOUNT:				
<u>\$137,000</u>	U. S. Treasury 7-7/8% Notes, due 5/15/86		<u>\$133,109.37</u>	<u>\$(4,000.00</u> )	<u>8.57%</u>
	<u>U. T. HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - DALLAS - WI</u>	ILLIAM BUCHANAN CHAI	<u>R IN INTERNAL MEDIC</u>	<u>1NE</u> :	
\$100,000	Oklahoma Natural Gas Co. 4-1/2% 1st Mtge.	., due 5/1/88	<u>\$93,000.00</u>	<u>\$9,936.20</u>	<u>5.71%</u>
	BONDS RECEIVED BY GIFT OR BEQUEST:				
	U. T. AUSTIN - TOM SLICK MEMORIAL TRUST:				
<u>\$10,000</u>	Dana Corp. 6% SF Debs., due 12/1/91		<u>\$8,970.00</u>		
	MATURI	ITIES AND PREPAYMENT (March, 1981)	<u>s</u>		

	<u>OFFICE OF INVESTMENTS &amp; TRUSTS - SUSPENSE ACCOUNT</u> :		
\$280,000	U. S. Treasury Bills, 9.65% Discount, due 3/26/81	<u>\$264,763.72</u>	<u>-0-</u>

## STOCK RECEIVED (March, 1981)

NO. OF SHS.	<u>I SSUE</u>	(March, 1981)	
	THE ROBERTSON POTH FOUNDATION:		
464 Shs.	Standard Oil Company of California Common	Stock (Receiv	ed in 2-for-l stock split)
	U. T. AUSTIN - RONYA AND GEORGE KOZMETSKY	ENDOWMENT FUND:	
800 Shs.	Teledyne, Inc. Common Stock	(Receiv	ed in 3-for-2 stock split)
	<u>U. T. AUSTIN - LORAINE O'GORMAN GONZALEZ T</u>	<u>RUST</u> :	
1,912 Shs.	Big Three Industries, Inc. Capital Stock	(Receiv	ed in 2-for-1 stock split)
		STOCK SALES (March, 1981)	
	STOCKS RECEIVED BY GIFT OR BEQUEST:		NET SALES PROCEEDS
	U. T. AUSTIN - CAREERS IN BUSINESS - VARIO	NUS DONORS:	
25 Shs.	Anderson, Clayton & Co. Common Stock		<u>\$512.48</u>
	U. T. AUSTIN - KENNETH PRESCOTT_DISCRETION	ARY FUND OF THE ART DEPARTMENT:	
513 Shs.	Austin Bancshares Corp. Common Stock		<u>\$13,338.00</u>
	<u>U. T. AUSTIN - THEATRE SEMINARS AT WINEDAL</u>	<u>.E</u> :	
75 Shs.	Genuine Parts Co. Common Stock		<u>\$2,198.55</u>
	U. T. AUSTIN - MORTON BROWN, NELLIE LEA BR	XOWN AND MINELMA BROWN LOCKWOOD	
272 Shs.	Exxon Corp. Capital Stóck		<u>\$19,212.14</u>

.

	STOCK SALES (Continued) (March, 1981)	
NO. OF SHS.	ISSUE	NET SALES PROCEEDS
	STOCKS RECEIVED BY GIFT OR BEQUEST: (Continued)	
	U. T. GALVESTON MEDICAL BRANCH:	
44 Shs.	Imperia] Sugar Co. Common Stock	<u>\$3,300.00</u>
74 Shs.	<u>U. T. HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - HOUSTON</u> : Cramer Inc. Common Stock	\$277.50
	U. T. CANCER CENTER:	
200 Shs.	Queenstake Resources Ltd. Capital Stock	<u>\$1,091.88</u>

.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM COMMON TRUST FUND - RECOMMENDATION RE ADDITIONS AND WITHDRAWALS--The Executive Director for Investments and Trusts recommends that the following additions made to the Common Trust Fund endowment account on March 1, 1981, at a market unit value of \$2.0351207083 be approved.

Fund	Recommended Additions	No. Units Added
Ima Hogg Fund (The University of Texas System) (\$3,942,937.77 already in CTF)	\$ 108,728.62	53,426
Thomas E. Hogg Fund (The University of Texas System) (\$2,101,704.62 already in CTF)	46,964.34	23,077
Will C. Hogg Fund (The University of Texas System) (\$8,602,226.23 already in CTF)	47,686.47	23,432
Arthur Andersen & Co. Alumni Professorship of Accounting (College of Business Administration) (\$103,214.10 already in CTF)	5 <b>00,</b> 00	246
Emily Isbell Blunk Endowed Scholarship in Finance (College of Business Administration Foundation) (\$3,000,00 Already in CTF)	1,000.00	491
H. B. (Hank) Harkins Professorship of Constructive Capitalism (College of Business Administration Foundation) (\$90,000.00 already in CTF)	10,000.00	4,914
J. L. Mosle Memorial Scholarship Fund (College of Business Administration Foundation) (\$57,731.52 already in CTF)	3,029.98	1,489
John Arch White Professorship in Business Administration (College of Business Administration Foundation) (\$103,995.77 already in CTF)	250.00	123
Floy Agnew Endowed Presidential Scholarships (NEW FUND)	50,000.00	24,569
Mr. and Mrs. Marvin K. Collie Endowed Presidential Scholarship (\$23,830.18 already in CTF)	1,020.49	501
Phil M. Ferguson Endowed Presidential Graduate Scholarship in Civil Engineering (\$25,000.00 already in CTF)	5,139,97	2,526
The Charles W. Laughton Endowed Presidential Scholarship (\$30,084.38 already in CTF)	2,000.00	983
Archie W. Straiton Endowed Presidential Scholarship (\$26,105.00 already in CTF)	385.00	189
Additions - March 1, 1981		

Fund	Recommended Additions	No. Units Added
Eva Stevenson Woods Endowed Presidential Scholarship (\$4,807.98 already in CTF)	\$ 5,808.48	2,854
David C. Bonner Polymer Laboratory in Chemical Engineering (College of Engineering Foundation) (\$12,300.00 already in CTF)	2,500.00	1,228
Z, D. Bonner Professorship of Chemical Engineering (College of Engineering Foundation) (NEW FUND)	2,000.00	983
Chair of Free Entcrprise (College of Engineering Foundation) (\$950,288.89 already in CTF)	25,300.00	12,432
Bob R, Dorsey Professorship in Engineering (College of Engineering Foundation) (\$69,500.00 already in CTF)	2,000.00	983
E. Gus Fruh Memorial Fellowship Fund (College of Engineering Foundation) (\$11,100.00 already in CTF)	250.00	123
Leah Moncure Memorial Scholarship Fund (College of Engineering Foundation) (\$12,000.00 already in CTF)	1,700.00	835
1966 M. E. Class Fund (College of Engineering Foundation) (\$581.26 already in CTF)	12,33	6
Bettie Margaret Smith Professorship in Engineering (College of Engineering Foundation) (\$80,920.98 already in CTF)	19,079.02	9,375
J. C. Walter, Jr. Professorship of Engineering (College of Engineering Foundation) (\$25,000.00 already in CTF)	25,000.00	12,284
Exhibitions Endowment Fund (College of Fine Arts) (\$55,596.14 already in CTF)	6,342.60	3,117
Marguerite Fairchild Endowment Fund (College of Fine Arts) (\$34,436.30 already in CTF)	747.64	367
The Morton Brown, Nellie Lea Brown, and Minelma Brown Lockwood Scholarship Fund in Drama (Fine Arts Foundation) (\$453,562.73 already in CTF)	110,171.71	54,135
Marian Royal Kazen Memorial Fund (Fine Arts Foundation) (\$803.46 already in CTF)	16.26	8
Additions - March 1 1081		

.

an a tha ann air air an air

Additions - March 1, 1981

\*\*\*

.....

Fund	Recommended Additions	No. Units Added
Brahman Energy Company Scholarship (Department of Geological Sciences) (NEW FUND)	\$ 14,614.51	7,181
Leonidas T. Barrow Professorship in Mineral Resources (Geology Foundation) (\$117,240.95 already in CTF)	9,375.56	4,607
Wayne Franklin Bowman Endowed Presidential Scholarship (Geology Foundation) (\$70,186.01 already in CTF)	1,687.44	829
Hal P. Bybee Memorial Fund (Geology Foundation) (\$301,643.92 already in CTF)	2,400.74	1,180
Dorothy Ogden Carsey Memorial Scholarship Fund (Geology Foundation) (\$49,602.39 already in CTF)	1,390.00	683
S. E. Clabaugh Fund in Hard-Rock Geology (Geology Foundation) (NEW FUND)	11,264.00	5,535
Robert H. Cuyler Endowed Presidential Scholarship (Geology Foundation) (\$31,109.32 already in CTF)	650.00	319
Morgan J. Davis Endowment Fund in Petroleum Geology (Geology Foundation) (\$16,809.76 already in CTF)	24,191.47	11,887
Ronald K. DeFord Field Scholarship Fund (Geology Foundation) (\$111,263.07 already in CTF)	3,891.66	1,912
Samuel P. Ellison Fund (Geology Foundation) (\$43,580.94 already in CTF)	575.00	283
Energy and Mineral Resources (Geology Foundation) (\$21,648.60 already in CTF)	70.00	34
Guy E. Green Endowed Presidential Scholarship (Geology Foundation) (\$25,167.50 already in CTF)	140.00	69
Howard R. Lowe Vertebrate Paleontology Endowment (Geology Foundation) (\$16,277.07 already in CTF)	86,00	42
J. Hoover Mackin Memorial Scholarship Fund (Geology Foundation) (\$14,274.72 already in CTF)	350.00	172

Additions - March 1, 1981

Fund	Recommended Additions	No. Units Added
The Mesa Petroleum Co. Fund in Sedimentary Geology (Ceology Foundation) (\$85,133.40 already in CTF)	\$ 15.00	7
O. Scott Petty Geophysical Fund (Geology Foundation) (\$60,745.74 already in CTF)	2,150.00	1,056
Wallace E. Pratt Professorship in Geophysics (Geology Foundation) (\$104,678,92 already in CTF)	1,000.00	491
Tobin International Geological Map Collection Fund (Geology Foundation) (\$27,505.33 already in CTF)	516.67	254
Vertebrate Paleontology Fund (Geology Foundation) (\$33,506.23 already in CTF)	600.00	295
Albert W. and Alice M. Weeks Fund in Geology (Geology Foundation) (\$20,219.77 already in CTF)	9,395.09	4,616
E. A. Wendlandt (Geology Foundation) (\$5,985.46 already in CTF)	50.00	25
Dr. F. L. Whitney Endowed Presidential Scholarship (Ceology Foundation) (\$29,643.75 already in CTF)	150.00	74
F. L. Whitney Memorial Book Fund - Various Donors (Ceology Foundation) (\$7,830.77 already in CTF)	100.00	49
Charles E. Yager Undergraduate Field Scholarship Fund (Geology Foundation) (\$35,069.90 already in CTF)	200.00	98
Paul J. Thompson - DeWitt C. Reddick Society (Journalism Foundation) (\$48,984.04 already in CTF)	200.00	98
Development Fund (Graduate School of Library Science) (\$21,672.00 already in CTF)	5,000.00	2,457
Myrtle and Earl Walker Fund (School of Nursing) (\$28,600.00 already in CTF)	25,00	12
Pharmaceutical Research Fund (College of Pharmacy) (\$3,028,17 already in CTF)	78.95	39
Additions - March 1 1981		

Additions - March 1, 1981

Fund Hoechst-Roussel Professorship in Pharmacy (Pharmaceutical Foundation)	Recommended Additions \$ 20,000.00	No. Units Added 9,827
(\$80,000.00 already in CTF) The Senior Class Endowment Fund (Pharmaceutical Foundation) (\$23,721.74 already in CTF)	520,50	256
Floy Agnew Scholarship (NEW FUND)	10,000.00	4,914
E. Bagby Atwood Memorial Graduate Scholarship in English (\$15,156.18 already in CTF)	326.17	160
E. M. Barron Fund (\$95,902.86 already in CTF)	91.65	45
Carl Stone Benedict Scholarship Fund (\$38,347.20 already in CTF)	365.89	180
Lloyd M. Bentsen, Jr. Chair in Government/Business Relations (\$558,690.80 already in CTF)	11,910.37	5,852
Jane and Roland Blumberg Professorship in Physics (NEW FUND)	100,000.00	49,137
Alma Idell Carlson Fund (\$35,187.79 already in CTF)	2,316.08	1,138
Roy Crane Award in the Arts (\$12,248.45 already in CTF)	60.47	30
Clara Driscoll Scholarship for Research in Texas History (\$21,030.99 already in CTF)	628.46	309
James Leonard Duncan Memorial Scholarship Fund (\$10,812.80 already in CTF)	76.63	38
The Frank C. Erwin, Jr., Endowment Fund (\$6,550.00 already in CTF)	78,247.23	38,448
Richard T. Fleming Library of The University of Texas Writer's Fund (\$3,416.25 already in CTF)	67.82	33
O'Neil Ford Endowment Fund (\$50,450.00 already in CTF)	14,570.00	7,159
Mary E. Gearing Endowed Lectureship (NEW FUND)	6,667.00	3,276
Maud McCain Harding Fund (\$1,243,018.22 already in CTF)	77,161.53	37,915
Additions - March 1, 1981		

Additions - March 1, 1981

استادر ب<sub>است</sub>ی

Fund	Recommended Additions	No. Units Added
Hinds-Webb Scholarship Fund (\$510.55 already in CTF)	\$ 11.00	5
The James F. and Bernice M. Hinton Memorial Scholarship Fund (\$169,647.70 already in CTF)	7,508.40	3,689
Archer M. Huntington Museum Fund (\$6,201,399.36 already in CTF)	45,000.00	22,112
John Lewis Keel Memorial Scholarship Fund (\$3,808.22 already in CTF)	79.39	39
John H. and Lujza P. McCammon Endowed Scholarship (NEW FUND)	10,000.00	4,914
Roger Q. Mills Scholarship Fund (\$156.74 already in CTF)	3.89	2
Harry Estill Moore Disaster Study Collection (\$2,102.85 already in CTF)	43.74	21
Dr. Richard Moore and Dr. H. D. Hoese Graduate Student Fund (\$115.25 already in CTF)	2.43	1
Sallie Beth Moore Scholarship (\$16,403.05 already in CTF)	2,000.00	983
Shiela O'Gara Scholarship Fund (\$4,623.49 already in CTF)	92.78	46
Dr. Edward Kandall, Jr. Memorial Fund (\$5,068.46 already in CTF)	101.26	50
Mattie B. Randall Scholarship Fund (\$8,021,40 already in CTF)	953.64	469
Harry H. Ransom Teaching Award (NEW FUND)	20,413.14	10,030
Michael C. Shea, Jr., Memorial Scholarship Fund (NEW FUND)	20,000.00	9,827
Governor and Mrs. Allan Shivers Chair Fund (\$27,803.36 already in CTF)	603.14	296
Tom Slick Memorial Trust for The University of Texas at Austin (\$619,960.92 already in CTF)	43,766.36	21,506
J. V. and H. A. Stiles Foundation (NEW FUND)	26,235.92	12,892
Texas Cowboy Centennial Fund (\$33,219.68 already in CTF)	7,456.60	3,664
Additions - March 1, 1981		

elande av av 1450 av Parlin, a dans

Fund	Recommended Additions	No. Units Added
VanderPoel Fund for Research and Publication (\$8,257.17 already in CTF)	\$ 38,846.62	19,088
Estate of Carroll Candee Wild (\$418.54 already in CTF)	679.63	334
Ruth Harriet Ainsworth Research Chair in Developmental Therapeutics (U. T. Cancer Center) (\$333,022.78 already in CTF)	266,977.22	131,185
Blanche Bender Fund (U. T. Cancer Center) (\$19,999.00 already in CTF)	5,980.00	2,938
John H. Blaffer Visiting Professorship (U. T. Cancer Center) (NEW FUND)	100,000.00	49,137
Carolyn Froebel Fund (U. T. Cancer Center) (\$2,296.16 already in CTF)	45.11	22
Barbara G. Horowitz Fund (U. T. Cancer Center) (\$372,897.79 already in CTF)	235.17	116
Madeline Kavanagh Fund (U, T. Cancer Center) (\$14,874.89 already in CTF)	220,07	108
Sue and Radcliffe Killam Professorship (U. T. Cancer Center) (NEW FUND)	133,538.25	65,617
<pre>Carl B. and Florence E. King Foundation Endowment Fund in Support of the High School Summer Student Program in Biomedical Sciences (U. T. Cancer Center) (\$85,270.06 already in CTF)</pre>	11.01	5
<ul> <li>D. B. Lane Cancer Research Fund Professorship for Leukemia Research</li> <li>(U. T. Cancer Center)</li> <li>(\$257,371.81 already in CTF)</li> </ul>	592.34	291
Mosbacher Pediatrics Professorship (U. T. Cancer Center) (\$199,468.99 already in CTF)	3,162.50	1,554
Various Donors for Volunteer Services Kids Fund (U, T. Cancer Center) (\$22,891.55 already in CTF)	492.10	242
Additions - March 1, 1981		

------

\_\_\_\_\_

and which have a second se

.∷556

Fund	Recommended Additions	No. Units Added
Bettye M. Rady Scholarship Fund (U. T. Arlington) (\$12,058.38 already in CTF)	\$ 3,207.26	1,576
Eunice and James L. West Chair of Private Enterprise and Entrepreneurship (U. T. Arlington) (\$1,000,000.00 already in CTF)	8,913.54	4,380
The University of Texas at Dallas Woman's Club - Amelia A. Lundell Textbook Scholarship Fund (U. T. Dallas) (\$10,183.99 already in CTF)	20.91	10
Lawson and Rogers Lacy Research Fund in Cardiovascular Disease (U. T. Health Science Center - Dallas) (\$350,000.00 already in CTF)	150,000.00	73,706
Estate of Elmer Ellard Stalcup (U. T. Health Science Center - Dallas) (\$82,172.03 already in CTF)	1,086.20	534
Grace Ann Beal Memorial Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$1,735.00 already in CTF)	40 <u>-</u> D0	20
C. D. Belding Memorial Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$12,147.00 already in CTF)	500,00	246
Mike Brumbelow-Ross Moore Memorial Scholarship Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$11,517.62 already in CTF)	90.00	44
Michael P. Burns Memorial Scholarship Fund (U. T. El Paso) (NEW FUND)	10,253.21	5,038
Josephine Clardy Fox Estate Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$1,881,464.47 already in CTF)	10,219.70	5,022
Dr. Wade Hartrick Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$14,791,33 already in CTF)	2,375.92	1,167
Library Endowment Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$59,044.05 already in CTF)	4,393.00	2,159
W. P. Nash Scholarship Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$33,666.08 already in CTF)	22,300.00	10,958
Additions - March 1, 1981		

------

Fund	Recommended Additions	No. Units Added
Lloyd A. Nelson Professorship in Geology (U. T. El Paso) (\$105,971.31 already in CTF)	\$ 724.98	356
The President's Associates Endowment Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$100,076.50 already in CTF)	8,650.00	4,250
Dr. Howard E. Quinn Geology Library Memorial Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$10,875.75 already in CTF)	1,075.01	528
Vincent M. Ravel Collection of Judaica (U, T, El Paso) (\$2,876.69 already in CTF)	100.00	49
The Mary Hanner Redford Memorial Fund (U. T. El Paso) (NEW FUND)	10,000.00	4,914
The Michael J. Shea Memorial Scholarship Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$10,814.43 already in CTF)	200.00	98
C. L. Sonnichsen Southwest Publications Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$11,047.00 already in CTF)	60.00	29
Lucille T. Stevens Bequest for Scholarships (U. T. El Paso) (\$42,706.14 already in CTF)	50.00	25
William S. Strain Geology Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$13,037.94 already in CTF)	2,120.01	1,042
Arleigh B. Templeton Professorship (U. T. El Paso) (\$93,013.28 already in CTF)	6,402.28	3,146
Katherine H. White Memorial Library Fund (U. T. El Paso) (\$2,965.50 already in CTF)	10.00	5
Roland and Jane W. Blumberg Fund for Cystitis Research (U. T. Galveston Medical Branch) (\$57,000.00 already in CTF)	20,000.00	9,827
The Robert Cantrell Feamster Foundation (U. T. Galveston Medical Branch) (\$6,733.03 already in CTF)	153.79	76
Marie B. Gale Professorship in Psychiatry (U. T. Galveston Medical Branch) (NEW FUND)	35,000.00	17,198
Additions - March 1, 1981		

Additions - March 1, 1981

Fund	Recommended Additions	No. Units Added
Galveston County Medical Society Endowment Fund (U. T. Galveston Medical Branch) (\$15,515.61 already in CTF)	\$ 580,53	285
Dr. Walter Junius Hildebrand Scholarship Fund (U. T. Galveston Medical Branch) (\$81,383.97 already in CTF)	18,615.03	9,147
Dr. William Rupert Kerr Lectureship (U. T. Galveston Medical Branch) (\$9,500.00 already in CTF)	1,500.00	737
Elizabeth and Chauncey Leake Memorial Fund (U. T. Galveston Medical Branch) (\$14,553.31 already in CTF)	62.86	31
James W. McLaughlin Fellowship Fund (U. T. Galveston Medical Branch) (\$1,568,916.25 already in CTF)	54,800.94	26,928
The Paul R. Stalnaker, M.D., Fund (U. T. Galveston Medical Branch) (\$264,449.44 already in CTF)	1,406.42	691
William N. and Ida Zinn Alpha Omega Alpha Scholarship Fund (U. T. Galveston Medical Branch) (\$5,034.03 already in CTF)	129.62	64
jane and Roland Blumberg Professorship in Biology (U. T. San Antonio) (NEW FUND)	100,000.00	49,137
Miss Eloise Alexander Memorial Fund (U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonio) (\$423,808.32 already in CTF)	23,402.50	11,499
Jane and Roland Blumberg Professorship in Gynecology and Obstetrics (U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonio) (NEW FUND)	125,000.00	61,421
Nancy Ullman Karren Chair in Psychiatry (U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonio) (\$407,242.40 already in CTF)	23,189.40	11,395
Mrs. Draga Diana Kurzner and Dr. John O. Firth Memorial Scholarship Fund (U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonio) (\$6,000.00 already in CTF)	2,000.00	983
Fitzhugh Carter Pannill Scholarship and Loan Fund (U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonio) (\$5,977.29 already in CTF)	100.00	49
TOTAL ADDITIONS TO COMMON TRUST FUND ON MARCH 1, 1981	<u>\$2,274,594.62</u>	<u>1,117,670</u>

#### CA 60

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM COMMON TRUST FUND (Continued)

As of March 1, 1981, the following monies were withdrawn from the Common Trust Fund endowment account as a unit market value of \$2.0351207083 based on market valuation as of February 27, 1981.

	Book Value
Fund	Withdrawn
Cockrell Family Professorial Chair Fund in Engineering	\$146,617.89

Results in Common Trust Fund endowment account after withdrawal:

Cockrell Family Professorial Chair Fund in Engineering:

Book Value prior to withdrawal Book Value withdrawn	\$146,617.89 146,617.89	Units Held prior to withdrawal Units withdrawn	70,873 70,873
Book Value remaining after withdrawal	<u>\$ -0-</u>	Units remaining after withdrawal	0

Net Realized Profit on Sale of Investments:

Realized Profit prior to withdrawal	\$767,022.06
Additions due to withdrawal Cockrell Family Professorial Chair Fund in Engineering	2,382.78*
After withdrawal	\$769,404.84

\*Difference between book value in the amount of \$146,617.89 written off and cash withdrawn in the amount of \$144,235.11 based on unit market value of \$2.0351207083.

The results of the above additions and withdrawals will be THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM COMMON TRUST FUND with a total book value of \$85,853,497.71 with 40,201,529 units outstanding as of March 1, 1981.

SUMMARY

Cash Cash	adde witi	ed 3/1. hdrawn	/81 3/1,	/81	••	•	•	•	:	•	н •	•	•	• •			•	•	•	•	•	\$2,274,594.62 144,235.11
	NET	ADDIT	LONS	то	COM	imon	ΙT	RUS	5T	Fι	ND	3	/1	/81	ι.	-		÷				<u>\$2,130,359.51</u>